
           

January 4, 2012

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be

used by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if

applicable, Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public

Comment for items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

           

1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation.
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the following Minutes:
 

1. November 30, 2011.
 

E. Present the following Certificate(s) of Recognition:
 

1. James Castleberry, Sheriff's Office, retiring after 19 years of service to Nueces County.
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on

the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the



3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will approve the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated December 9, 2011; December 15,

2011; December 16, 2011; December 19, 2011; December 21, 2011; and December 30, 2011.
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated December 22, 2011.
 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees listed on TPA check

register dated December 1, 2011 to December 9, 2011.
 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated January 4, 2012.
 

E. Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of November, 2011.
 

F. Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 for October, 2011.
 

G. Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date:

1. Lot 16, Block 1, Citizens Addition, in the amount of $550.00.

2. The East 28.904 feet of Lots 4 & 5, Block 9, Extension of South End Addition, in the

amount of $800.00.

3. Lot 17, Block 3, Griffin Addition, in the amount of $100.00.

4. Lot 2, Block 4, Sutherland Addition, in the amount of $1,000.00.

5. The Easterly part of Fractional Lots 7 & 8, Block 52, Bluff Portion, in the amount of

$150.00.

6. Lot 30, Block 3, Edgewood Park, in the amount of $4,000.00.

7. 80 ft. x 80 ft. out of Lots 29, 30 & 31, Fractional Block 65, Banquete Townsite, in the

amount of $1,000.00.
 

H. Ratify execution of a contract for broadband service at the Keach Library with Time Warner

Business Class.
 

I. Authorize/Execute a one-year extension of Amendment No.1 to contract with Bay Ltd. for IFB

No. 2869-10, Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Type D PG 64-22.
 

J. Ratify/Approve Westlaw Agreement, Attachments and Order forms for services related to

the Law Library.
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Discuss and consider acceptance of Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector Ronnie

Canales' letter of resignation; Discuss and consider appointment of Nueces County Tax

Assessor-Collector pursuant to Section 87.041 of the Texas Local Government Code, and

related matters.
 



 

2. Receive a report from Nueces County's appointee to the Nueces County Appraisal District

Board, David Berlanga, on the activities of the Appraisal District.
 

3. Receive presentation of audit reports from Ernest R. Garza, CPA, and the County Auditor on

County Court at Law No. 5 Guardianships, Special Engagement Audit of District Clerk, and

District Clerk Registry.
 

4. Receive presentation of District Clerk's response to audit of District Clerk and District Clerk

Registry, and related matters.
 

5. Receive report from Rebecca Flanigan, Deputy Director of Litigation, Texas RioGrande Legal

Aid, on FY2010/2011 activities.
 

6. Discuss and consider execution of contract with Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid, Inc., for the

provision of legal services to low income residents of Nueces County.
 

7. Discuss and consider execution of Electronic Government Payments Services Agreement with

Merchant Multi-Service, LLC, dba Gov-Pay, for credit and debit card transactions in the

Nueces County Tax Office.
 

8. Discuss and consider adoption of a resolution authorizing submission of an application to the

State of Texas for beach cleaning reimbursement.
 

9. Discuss and consider review and adoption of an Order on Nueces County Juvenile Case

Manager Rules.
 

10. Discuss and consider revision of the December 17, 2008, Amended Nueces County Guidelines

for Community Use of the Courthouse Common areas, and related matters. 
 

11. Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointment to the Nueces County Civil

Service Commission.
 

B. HEALTH DEPARTMENT
 

1. Approve the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District to enter into a contract with

the Texas General Land Office providing for the reimbursement of expenses related to the

Health Authority's collection and analysis of recreational beach water samples in an amount

not to exceed $104,160 for the period of September 1, 2011 through August 31, 2012;

Authorize Annette Rodriguez, M.P.H., Director of Public Health, to sign on behalf of Nueces

County.
 

C. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider execution of a grant agreement accepting an award from the Texas

Department of Agriculture for the Texans Feeding Texans: Home-Delivered Meal Grant

Program.
 

2. Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a grant application to the Texas Division of

Emergency Management for the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program DR-1999-TX.
 

3. Discuss and consider authorizing submission of a grant application to the Texas Division of



3. Discuss and consider authorizing submission of a grant application to the Texas Division of

Emergency Management for the FY 2012 Emergency Management Performance Grant

program.
 

D. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Receive a presentation from project consultants HDR Engineering, Inc., on the status of the

planning activities for the Regional Parkway.
 

2. Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 3 to the Garrett Construction Company

Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements project.
 

3. Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 2 to the reconstruction of County Road

52, from County Road 69 to U.S. Highway 77.
 

E. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive

bids) for an Energy renewable project at the Central Garage; and authorize the Purchasing

Agent to publish a notice.
 

2. Accept donation from the Regional Transportation Authority (RTA) of a 2003 Ford 150 pickup.
 

3. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive

bids) for Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to

publish a notice.

 

F. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 5 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012.
 

2. Capital Project Budget Change Order No. 43.
 

3. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary List No. 306

b.  Frozen List No. 008

c.  Unfreeze List No. 629

d. Personnel Change reports dated December 9, 2011, December 16, 2011, and December 22,

2011.
 

4. Discuss and consider renaming the Coastal Parks "0181 RV PARK CAPITAL

IMPROVEMENTS" Department to "0181 PARKS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS"

Department.
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In



accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider hiring outside counsel to represent Nueces County in Civil Action No.

3:11-CV-2733, Dallas County, Texas v. MERSCORP, Inc., et al., in the United States District

Court for the Northern District of Texas (Dallas Division), and related matters.
 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

A. Appointment of a Nueces County Court at Law Judge to the Nueces County Bail Bond Board.
 

B. Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee.
 

C. Nueces County Civil Service Commission.
 

D. Nueces County Historical Commission.
 

E. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 1.
 

F. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 2.
 

G. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 3.
 

H. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 4.
 

I. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 6.
 

J. Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District.
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

November 30, 2011

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

November 30, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. E. 1.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Certificate of Recognition - James Castleberry, retiring, Sheriff's Office

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

James Castleberry, Sheriff's Office, retiring after 19 years of service to Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Castleberry certificate



'We :J-fere6y 'Exyress Our Sincere Jtyyreciation to 

James Castte,erry 

(jratefuC'Recognition ofYour 19 years ofService 

with Nueces County. 

December 31, 2011 

""-,,.,Pt~7""~,~ t)ij }-,lil, ,.,t", if ,W~!~l'~"IIIM;""""!!J!~;¢ -"It, ,J'jf,+n!,1!!! iIJ'* 8iHi!% PJJq 4@,f'iI!iA'Wln iii<J,0t;4if\1iPiW,49'1 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. A.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Regular Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated December 9, 2011; December 15, 2011; December 16,

2011; December 19, 2011; December 21, 2011; and December 30, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

ckreg 12-9-11

ckreg 12-15-11

ckreg 12-16-11

ckreg 12-19-11

ckreg 12-21-11

ckreg 12-30-11



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:47:40 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/08/20

Report Date: 12/09/20 II 
Pal!e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00642060 12/09/2011 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 13,397.48 

Check Total 13,397.48 

00642061 12/09/2011 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCIIE TRUSTEE CH 13 6,947.91 

Check Total 6.947.91 

00642062 12/09/2011 EDWARD JONES 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 
PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 

.check Total 76.36 

00642063 12/09/2011 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00642064 12/09/20 II MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 NY 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00642065 12/09/20 II NEBRASKA CIlLO SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 245.31 

00642066 12/09/20 II NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Total 226.00 

00642067 12/09/2011 STATE OF FLORlDA DISBURSEMENT 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 

00642068 12/09/20 II TG 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 929.99 

Check Total 929.99 

00642069 12/09/20 II US DEPT OF EDUCATION NA T'L PAY 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 258.16 

Check Total 258.16 

00642070 12/09/2011 VALlC cia CHASE BANK OF TX 

http:6.947.91
http:6,947.91
http:13,397.48
http:13,397.48


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:47:40 N ueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/08/2011

Report Date: 12/09/2011 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DlV Dept Object ~)biect Description Check Amount 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2533 Citizens Stale Bank TruSl Fund 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

LA Check Stock Total ----=='-:..::...:..=..:.. 

Grand Total 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/09/201 1 
Current Date: 12/09/20 I 

Page 

Check# Check Ot Payee Name Description DIV Dept Objet;,! Pbject Descl"iption Check Amount 

00023423 12109/2011 GARCIA, OMAR XAVIER 

Transportation of Persons GEN 3480 5459 Transportation 0 f Persons 5.19 

Check Total 5.19 

00023424 12/09/201 J MOTAL, CYNTHIA 

REPORTERS RECORD. GEN 3350 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 101.55 

SOT VS VICTOR FALFAN, GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 222.00 

Check Total 

EP Check Stock Total 328.74 

Grand Total 328.74 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:02:46 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 12/09120 

Repo rt Da te: I 2/09/20 I I 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object DesCI"iption Check Amount 

00642071 12/09/2011 I SOURCE 

Telephone Conference GEN 3006 5235 Pagers 8.78 

Check Total 8.78 

00642072 12/09/2011 ACCUSTAT MEDICAL TRANSCRIPTION 

transcription services GEN 3890 5307 County Legal Expense (Other) 174.85 

Check Total 

00642073 12/09/2011 ADAME, ADRIANNA 

Services Other GEN 4130 5455 " ..~ervlces Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642074 12/09/2011 ADAME, BRIANNA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00642075 12/09/20 II ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 43.73 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 50.40 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels.etc 42.18 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 52.0 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

Check Total 237.04 

00642076 12109/2011 AFLAC 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 19,843.96 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0103 2547 AFLAC Ins. 99.52 

Check Total 19:943.48 

00642077 12/09/2011 AK RET REPORTING & RECORDS INC 

VIDEOGRAPHER ATTENDANCE GEN 3520 5455 Services - Other 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00642078 12/09/2011 ALANIZ, ASHLEY 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:02:46 Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOI't Date: 12/09120 II 

Current Date: 12/09/20 

Pa~e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00642079 12/09/2011 ALANIZ, DONNA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642080 12/09/2011 ALANIZ, STAR 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642081 12/0912011 ALEXANDER, JOHNNY 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642082 12/09/2011 AMERlCAN SOCIETY OF CLINICAL P 

Membership membership renewal GEN 3890 5447 Memberships, Dues & Celis. 329.00 

Check Total 

00642083 12/09/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Security Services - Sept 2011 GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 674.24 
Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Check Total 919.52 

00642084 12/09/2011 ANCHONDO, JESUS 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642085 12/09/2011 ARAMARK 

Detention Facility: GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 2,372.54 

Detention Facility: GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 2,276.27 
Meal contract for provision of GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 2,956.40 
Meal contraet for provision of GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 3,203.34 

Check Total 101808.55 

00642086 12/09/2011 ARELLANO, VELMA A 

REPORTERS RECORD. GEN 3350 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 520.50 

Check Total 520.50 

00642087 12/09/2011 AT&T ADVERTISING SOLUTIONS 

Telephone Advertising GEN 3006 5414 Advertisements & Puhlic Notice 51.00 

Check Total 51.00 

00642088 12/09/2011 ATLAS SYSTEMS, INC 



User ID: Rehecca Current Time: 15:02:46Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 12/09/20 II

Report Date: 12/09/20 I I 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrivtion mv Dept Object .obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

A vay Definity 841 OD Black GEN 2711 5235 Pagers 819,00 

TN2181 16-Port Digital Circuit GEN 2711 5235 Pagers 100,00 

Avaya Detinity 8434 DX Black GEN 2711 5'p·_.J) Pagers 125,00 

Check Total I,044,()O 

00642089 12/09/2011 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Suhsl:rptions Inventory 35.73 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptiulls Inventory 11.7S 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Suhscrptiolls InventOl)' 100.19 

standing order for hooks and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Suhscrptions Inventory 411U14 

standing order tor hooks and GEN 6310 5424 Books & SUhscrptions Inventory 393.12 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Hooks & Suhscrptions Inventory 14.49 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventol)' 17.61 

Check Total 990.96 

00642090 12/09/2011 BAZAN, KELCIE 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

!;:hcck Total 75.00 

00642091 12/09/2011 BESSETTE. ANTONIO 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642092 12/09/2011 BOLAND, THOMAS 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Che!;;k Total 75.00 

00642093 12/09/2011 BRANT. JOHN 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check TQtal 75.00 

00642094 12/09/2011 CANALES, ROY 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642095 12/09/2011 CAPlTAL AREA FOOD BANK OF TEXA 

USDA Commodities - usage at GEN 3490 5226 USDA Commodity Costs 91.41 

USDA Commodities - usage at GEN 3492 5226 USDA Commodity Costs 91.42 

Check Total 182.83 



User ID: Rehecca Current Time: 15:02:46 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/0912011 

Current Date: 12/0912011 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descril)tion Check Amollnt 

00642096 12/09/2011 CARAZOS, JOHN 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642097 12/09/2011 CARRINGTON, ANTHONY 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642098 12/09/2011 CASTILLO JR., RONALD 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642099 [2/09/20 [ 1 CHINCARINI, THOMAS 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642100 12/0912011 CHRISTUS SPOHN HEALTH SYSTEM C 

lab analvsis on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 214.92 

Check Total 214.9") 

00642101 12/09/2011 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

400 1 0/21- 11/21 GEN 1510 5234 Water, Sewage, Garbage 62.68 
3 1 00 1 0/21 - 11/21 GEN 1780 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garhage 68.74 

Check Total 131.42 

00642102 12/09/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Nueces County Shure of AT&T GEN 5105 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 8,258.94 

Nueces County share of GEN 5105 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 3.333.33 
Nueces County share of GEN 5105 5443 Inter-L()(;al Agreements 3,073.67 
Nueces Countv share of Intrado GEN 5105 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 166.66 

Check Total 141832.60 

00642103 12/09/2011 COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0020 2520 Colonial Insurance 2.1 04.98 

Colonial Insurance GEN OlO3 2520 Colonial Insurance 296.76 

Check Total 2.401.74 

00642104 12/09/201 I COREY, JULIE 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 



User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 15:02:46 Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Register 
Rcoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/09/20 II 

Current Date: 12/09/201 1 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object Qbiect Descrivtion Check Amount 

00642105 12/09/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0020 2551 CC Dental Plan 1.318.00 
CC Dental Plan GEN 0103 2551 CC Dental Plan 4.00 

Check Total 1.322.0U 

00642106 12/09/2011 COUTURIER, CHRISTOPHER 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642107 12/09/2011 DAVILA, ROBERT 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642108 12/09/2011 DELAROSA,ANDREAZ 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642109 12/09/2011 DELGADO, MARIA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642110 12/09/2011 DELTaRO, DESIREE 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642111 12/09/2011 DISPUTE RESOLUTION SERVICES 

Rembursement oftelcphone GEN 3006 5999 Reimb-Othcr Services 3.341.89 

Chcck Total 3,341.89 

00642112 12/09/2011 DUNCAN, JONATHAN 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642113 12/09/2011 ESPINOSA, WANDA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642114 12/09/2011 FARRAR, LANE 

Services Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642115 12/09/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:02:46Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Re&ister 
Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOl't Date: [2/09/20 I 1 Current Date: 12/09/2011 

I)age 6 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descrintion DIY Dept Object Object Descrintion Check Amount 

penpacks from huntsville GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 24.49 

Check Total 24.49 

00642116 12/09/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Standing PO for FedEx Express GEN 3480 5217 Postage & Fed Express 87.08 

Check Total 87.08 

00642117 12/09/2011 FISCAL, ALESSANDRA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642118 12/09/2011 FLORES, JOHN 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00642119 12/09/2011 FROST, MARIA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75,00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642120 12/09/2011 FROST, TYLER 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642121 12/09120 II GAP INSURANCE 

GAP Insurance GEN 0020 2527 GAP Insurance 2,755,00 

GAP Insurance GEN 0103 2527 GAP Insurance 891.00 

Check Total 3,646.00 

00642122 12/09/2011 GARCIA, HEATHER 

HALF DAY COURT REPORTING GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 162,50 

Check Tobd 162.50 

00642[23 12/09/201 [ GARCIA, IDANIA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642124 12/09/2011 GARCIA, JOSEPH 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642125 12/09/201 I GARZA, CHRIS 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:02:46Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/09120 I I 

Current Date: 12109/201 

Page 7 

Check# Check Df Payee Name Description DlV Dept Objeg Object Description Check Amonnt 

Check Total 75.00 

00642126 12/09/2011 GARZA, HENRY 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642127 12109/2011 GLOVER, LISA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642128 12/09/2011 GOMEZ, SAMUEL 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Serviees - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642129 12/09/2011 GONSOR, ZACHARY 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00642130 12/09/2011 GONZALES, A Y ANNA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642131 12/09/2011 GONZALEZ, AMANDA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642132 12/09/2011 GONZALEZ, AUDRY 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642133 12/09/2011 GRAHAM, CHARLES 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

.check Total 75.00 

00642134 12/09/2011 GRAHAM, GARY L 

standing PO for on call GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 900.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00642135 12/09/2011 GUERRERO, DOMINIQUE 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :02:46Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Repo,·t Date: 12/09120 II Current Date: 12/09/20 

])a&e 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00642136 12/09/2011 HANCOCK, KYLE 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642137 12/09/2011 HERNANDEZ, BRIANA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642138 12/09/2011 HERNANDEZ, JUSTIN 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642139 12/09/2011 HERNANDEZ, SANTIAGO 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642140 12/09/2011 HERNANDEZ, VICTOR 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642141 12/09/2011 HOLIDAYINN 

sot vs Candace Chesnutt GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 204.70 

Check Total 204.70 

00642142 12/09/2011 HUNTSINGER, STEPHEN 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642143 12/09/2011 HUTCHINSON, KODI 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642144 12/09/20 II INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICA TJONS 

Detention Facility Monthly GEN 3490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 84.00 
Bootcamp Facility GEN 3492 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 182.00 

Check Total 

00642145 12/09/2011 JOHNSON, JAVON 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642146 12/09/2011 JOHNSON, OCEANIA 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:02:46 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 12/09/2011 

Current Date: 12/09/2011 

Page 9 

Check# Check Of Pavee Name Description mv Dept Object ~biect Description Check Amount 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Tohll 

00642147 12/09/2011 JOHNSON, ROBERT 

Services Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642148 12/09/2011 JOHNSTON, CHRISTOPHER 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642149 12/0912011 lUBIN, DAM lEN 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642150 12/0912011 LEAL, JOHN MICHAEL 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642151 12/09/2011 LINARES, ELIZABET 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00642152 12/0912011 LITOFSKY, BEATRICE 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642153 12/09/2011 LOCARINO, DAM ION 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642154 12/0912011 MARTINEZ, DAVID 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Che~k Total 75.00 

00642155 12/09/2011 MARTINEZ, ELIZABETH 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642156 12/09120 II MARTINEZ, FAITH 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 



Use.' ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 12/09/2011 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00642157 12/09/2011 MAYORGA. MATTHEW 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

75.00 

00642158 12/09/2011 MCKEOWN, ADAM 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

75.00 

00642159 12/09/2011 MCNEAL, SHALEASHA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Servil:es - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642160 12/09/2011 MENDA, PAULINA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642161 12/09/2011 MENDEZ, MARICELA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642162 12/09/2011 MENDOZA, MARGARIT 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642163 12/09/2011 MENDOZA, SHIRLEY 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642164 12/09/2011 MERIDA, LINSEY 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642165 12/09/2011 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

standing order for GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 994.54 

Check Total 994.54 

00642166 12/0912011 MILLER, DEVAUGHN 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75,00 

Check Total 75.00 



User 10: Rebecca 15:02:46Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 12/09/20 II 

Current Date: 12/09120 I 

Pa&e II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object .obiect Description Check Amount 

00642167 12/09/2011 MORALES, PATRICIA CHAVEZ 

SOT VS RUBY BUSTAMANTE GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 82.50 

SOT VS FRANCISCO PIZANO GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 515.00 

Check Total 

00642168 12/09/2011 MORENO, SIMON 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00642169 12/09/2011 MORGAN, FRANCINE 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642170 12/09/2011 MOTT, GABRIELLE 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642171 12/09/2011 MOVIE LICENSING USA 

Annual Copyright Compliance GEN 6310 5437 Fees & Permits 385.00 

Check Total 

00642172 12/09/2011 NARULA, HARMINDER S 

Standing PO for ME coverage. GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 3,400.00 

Standing PO for ME coverage. GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 1,022.71 

Check Total 4.422.71 

00642173 12/09/2011 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

New York Life Ins GEN 0020 2544 Anthem Life 1.634.54 

Check Total 1.634.54 

00642174 12/09/2011 ODOM, JESSICA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642175 12/09/2011 PATRICK, CARLIE 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642176 12/09/2011 PERKINELMER GENETIC INC 

PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5303 Medical. Dental, Hospital, Lab 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:02:46Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/091101 1 

Current Date: 12/09/2011 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00642177 12/09/2011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

Contract lease: GEN 6310 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 420.00 
Contract lease: GEN 6310 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 73.00 
Contract lease: GEN 6310 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 92.80 

Check Total 585.80 

00642178 12/09/2011 PLAZOLA, BONNIE 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642179 12/09/2011 RAMIREZ, AMELIA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00642180 12/09/2011 RAMOS, GIBRAN 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642181 12/09/2011 RAMOS,JOSE 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642182 12/09/2011 RAMOS, YURIEL 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642183 12/09/2011 REEVES, TAYLOR 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642184 12/09/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

253010/05-11/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 339.78 

Check Total 339.78 

00642185 11/09/2011 RENDON, REBECCA SUZANNE VELASQ 

sot vs arturo cantu 11-1488-A GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00642186 12/09/2011 RONJE, ANGELA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15:02:46 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 12/09/2011 

Current Date: 12/091201 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descrivtion Check Amount 

00642187 12/09/2011 RONJE, JUSTIN 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00642188 12/09/2011 ROYAL, REBECCA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00642189 12/09/2011 RUDNICKY, ANDREW 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642190 12/09/2011 RUWWE, HAZZEL 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00642191 12/09/2011 RUWWE,JOHN 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642192 12/09/2011 SALINAS, MYRA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642193 12/09/2011 SANCHEZ, MARCUS 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642194 12/09/2011 SANCHEZ, RICKAL 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642195 12/09/2011 SANCHEZ, RICKEY 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642196 12/09/2011 SMART APPLE MEDIA 

Standing Orders ior printed GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

808.93 

808.93 

00642197 12/09/2011 SMITH, KENDRICK 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Otht:r 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:02:46 Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Renort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/09/2011 

Current Date: 12/09/2011 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descrintion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 75.00 

00642198 12/09/2011 SOLIZ, ALFONSO 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642199 12/09/20 II SOLIZ, MARIA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642200 12/09/20 II SOLIZ, MIRANDA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642201 12/0912011 SPENCER, LISA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642202 12/09/2011 STINSON, NATHAN J 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642203 12/09/2011 TABOR, ANDREW 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642204 12/0912011 TABOR, JAKEY 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642205 12/09/2011 THOMASAN, TIMOTHY 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00642206 12/09/2011 TILLMAN, CHRISTOPHER 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 S'ervices - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642207 12/0912011 TILLMAN, DARIUS 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 S'~rvices - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:02:46 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/09/20 II 

Current Date: 12/09/20 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object .obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

00642208 12/09/2011 TILLMAN, MARCUS 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642209 12/09/2011 TOBIAS, JE]\;'NJFER 

Services Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642210 12/09/20 II TOMLINSON, CIERRA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642211 12/09/20 II TOMLINSON, JOYCE 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642212 12/09/2011 TOMLINSON, LADALE 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642213 12/09/2011 TORRES, MISTY 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642214 12/09/2011 TORREZ, ADRIAN 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642215 12/09/20 II TORREZ, ALFONSO 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642216 12/09/2011 TRANSAMERICA PERM LIFE 

Transamerican Permanent Life GEN 0020 2552 TransAmerican Permanent Life 1,639.25 

Check Total 1.639.25 

00642217 12/09/2011 TREVINO, RAMIRO A 

temporary employee that filled GEN 1328 5185 Contract Personnel 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00642218 12/09/2011 TYLER, ALEXANDRA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:02:46 Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/09/2011 Current Date: 12/09/20 II 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 75.00 

00642219 12/09/2011 TYLER, CHRISTINA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642220 12/09/20 II URIBE, OSCAR 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642221 12/09/2011 VALERIO, MATTHEW 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642222 12/09/2011 VINES, TRENTON 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Qheck Total 75.00 

00642223 12/09/2011 WALDO, WILLIAM 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642224 12/09/2011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

TEXAS FAMILY CODE, 2012 ED. GEN 3630 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 52.92 
TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE, GEN 3630 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 70.00 
TEXAS PENAL CODE, 2012 ED GEN 3630 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 62.00 

TEXAS PROBATE CODE, 2012 ED GEN 3630 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 63.00 
TEXAS RULES OF COURT-STATE AND GEN 3630 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 256.00 
TEXAS PROPERTY CODE, 2012 ED GEN 3630 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 126.00 
TEXAS CIVIL PRACTICE AND GEN 3630 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 52.92 

TEXAS CRIMINAL AND MOTOR GEN 3630 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 148.00 
TEXAS CRIMINAL PROCEDURE-CODE GEN 3630 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 70.00 

Check Total 900.84 

00642225 12/09/2011 WIDDER, HANNAH 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642226 12/09/2011 WIDDER, JONAH 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:02:46 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 12/091201 

Page 17 

Check Dt Payee Name DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check Total 

00642227 12/09/2011 WIDDER, LEAH 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00642228 12/09/2011 WILMOT, ELIZA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 84,289.74 

Grand Total 84.289.74 

http:84.289.74
http:84,289.74


User ID: Rebecca Current Time:08:37:23Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 12114/20! 1 

Repol't Date: 12/15/20 J 1 
Pa!,!c 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Ob,ktl Object Description Check Amount 

00642229 12115/20 II AMERIT AS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0020 2545 Custom Care 17.293.40 
LifeRe Dental GEN 0103 2545 Custom Care 1,ln.SO 

Check Total IK471.20 

00642230 12115/2011 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 2,526.36 

Check Total 

00642231 12/15/2011 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 594.23 

Check Total 594.23 

00642232 12/15/20 II ECMC 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CII 13 305.38 

Check Total 305.38 

00642233 12115/20 II EDWARD JONES 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 51.25 
PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 51.25 

Check Total 102.50 

00642234 12115/2011 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE C 

Life Insurance GEN 0020 2583 Life Insurance 13,243.62 

Life Insurance GEN 0103 2583 Life Insurance 657.60 

Check Total )],901.22 

00642235 12115/2011 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 285.00 

Check Total 285.00 

00642236 12/1512011 PHEAA 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 276.26 

Check Total 276.26 

00642237 12115/20 II TG 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 225.54 

Check Total 225.54 

00642238 12/15/20 II V ALIC C/O CHASE BANK OF TX 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 50.00 

http:13,243.62
http:2,526.36
http:17.293.40


2 

Current Time: 08:37:23 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Re&:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/14/201

Repol't Date: 1211512011 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Obje!:t Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 50.00 

LA Check Stock Total 36,737.69 

Grand Total 36,737.69 

http:36,737.69
http:36,737.69


Current Time: 10:01: 15User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/16/2011

RepOl't Date: 12/16/2011 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00023482 12116/2011 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB FAJRGRO 

DEC 2011 BUDGETED EXPENSES GEN 0141 4898 Advanced Oprtng Deposits 102,078.32 

Check Total 102,078.32 

EP Check Stock Total 102.071U2 

Grand Total 102,078.32 



User 10: Rebccca CUrI'ent Time: 10:02:18Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP CCR NUC RepoJ't Date: 12/16120 II 

Current Date: 12116/2011 

Pa~e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrintion DIY Dept Object Object Descrintion Check Amount 

00642432 12/16/2011 GARRETT CONSTRUCTION CO 

#20110145, CCT GEN 2745 5312 General Contractor 15.298.40 

ROSE ACRES STREET AND DRAINAGE GEN 2745 5312 General Contractor 21,468.41 

CHANGE ORDER 2, CCT APPROVED GEN 2745 5312 General Contractor 3,000.00 

Check Total 39.766.8 I 

00642433 12116/2011 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

Service on Typewriter GEN 3610 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 199.95 

Check Total 199.95 

00642434 12116/2011 OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

work is to install the tinal GEN 2745 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 4,350.00 

work is to install the final GEN 2745 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 6.150.00 

work is to install the final GEN 2745 5443 Inter-Local Agrecments 1.500.nO 

work is to install the final GEN 2745 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 650.00 

work is to install the tinal GEN 2745 5443 Inter-Local Agrecmcnts 1.300.00 

work is to install the final GEN 2745 5443 Intl:r-Local Agreemcnts 65 (). 00 

work is to install the tinal GEN 2745 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 850.00 

work is to install the final (TEN 2745 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 650.()O 

16.100.00 

00642435 12/16/2011 ROBSTOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Contraband A waiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 619.20 

Treas Int-DD Bank Aects GEN ono 4610 Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 0.04 

Check Total 619.24 

00642436 12/16/2011 ROBSTOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 3,418.62 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accts GEN 0130 4610 Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 0.22 

Check Total 3,418.84 

00642437 12116/2011 ROLAND VELASQUEZ AND JASON WOL 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 548.0() 
Treas Int-DD Bank Accts GEN 0130 4610 Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 0.05 

Check Total 

00642438 12/16/2011 TEXAS DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

Contraband A waiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 7,462.04 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accts GEN 0130 4610 Trcas Int-DD Bank Accounts 0.67 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:02: 18Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 12/16/2011

Report Date: 12116/20 II 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 7.462.71 

00642439 12116/20 II TEXAS JUSTICE COURT JUDGES ASS 

Membership Application GEN 3630 5447 Memberships. Dues & Certs. 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642440 12/16/2011 U S POSTAL SERVICE 

PO BOX RENT FY 01112 - 12112 GEN 3840 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 56.00 

Check Total 56.00 

LA Check Stock Total 68.246.60 

Grand Total 68.246.60 

http:68.246.60
http:68.246.60
http:7.462.71


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:35:47 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/16/20 II 

Current Date: 12119/20 II 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00023483 12116/20 II BARCLAY LAW FIRM, PLLC 

MORRIS, JACOB GEN 3150 5342 Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00023484 12116/2011 BATEK, JERRY 

BOLDEN,ROCKY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00023485 12/1 6/20 II CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

JOHNSON, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

Check Total 190.00 

00023486 12116/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00023487 12/1 6/20 11 DJAZ, DA VTD 

WRIGHT, CARLENE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

Check Totlll 125.00 

00023488 12116/2011 DODSON, RICK 

FONSECA, RICHARD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GARZA, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

RUDNICKY, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 710.00 

00023489 12116/2011 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

CRUZ, RODOLFO ALLEN GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00023490 12/16/2011 EASTWOOD LAW FIRM, SANDRA 

PHILLIPS, RICHARD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

VELASQUEZ, HENRY GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00023491 12/16/2011 FLORES, ERIC 

GUTIERREZ, DESIREE NICOLE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

GARCIA, STUART MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

GUTIERREZ, DESIREE NICOLE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

Check Total 420.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:35:47Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 12/16/20 II 

Current Date: 12/19/20 I I 

Pal:C 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Desniption DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00023492 12116/20 II FLYNN,ROBERT 

GALVAN, JUAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GALVAN, JUAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

LEAL, ISABEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GLORIA. AUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total Ll50.00 

00023493 12116/2011 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

SMITH, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00023494 12116/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

SMITH, LARRY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00023495 12116/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

MOORE, JARREL DALE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CASTRO, JAVIER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

COSTILLA, MARIAH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 75.00 

RODRIGUEZ, JEREMIAH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RIOS, JANIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SHOEMAKER, JOSEPH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

LINDSEY, LIBERTY ANN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 338.00 

SALAZAR, RICHARD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GRAHAM, PRESTON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 938.00 

00023496 12116/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

YSASSI, ALYSSA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 340.00 

Check Total 340.00 

00023497 12116/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

SHUPTRINE, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SHUPTRINE, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CADENA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 580.00 

GIL, RICARDO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 150.00 

Check Total 930.00 

00023498 12116/2011 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 



User ID: Rebecca CUlTent Time: 08:35:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 12119/201 1

Report Date: 12116/20 
Pal.!C 3 

Check# Check Dt Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

BALL, ERIC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

DENNEY, HOPE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

WILLIAMS, HOPE GEN 3150 5342 Appoinkd Attny Fees 75.00 
FRANKLIN, LIBERTY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

DEL TORO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 340.00 

Check Total 640.00 

00023499 12116/2011 HALL, GARY A 

CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 230.00 

FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 

ORTIZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Al1ny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 740.00 

00023500 12116/2011 IIENKEL, LAW OFFICE OF KATHARIN 

GUARDIOLA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appoinkd Attny Fees 1,660,00 

Check Total 1.660,00 

0002350 211 6/20 II HOLSTEIN, RICK 

FLORES, ALVINO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250,00 

00023502 1211 6/20 II ILES PC, L CHRIS 

STOCKNER, VIRGINIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250,00 

Check Total 250,00 

00023503 12/16/2011 KLEIN, DAVID 

TONEY, LARRY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400,00 

BLACK, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 4{),{)O 

Check Total 440,00 

00023504 12116/20 11 LAW OFFICE OF LINDSAY M BROWNE 

AL V AREZ/MEDINA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 420.00 

Check Total 420,00 

00023505 1211612011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

WILLIAMS, HOPE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MOORE, JARREL LEE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ARZOLA,ALEX GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MORENO, JOHN GABRIEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MARINEZ, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Aooointed Attnv Fees 75.00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: OR:35:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Cu rrent Date: 12119/2011

Report Date: 12/16/2011 
Page 4 

Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

Check Total ----=::...;..:;;..:..;;..:.;. 

00023506 12/1612011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

MARTINEZ, FAITH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

Check Total 
---~.:..;;..:.;. 

00023507 12116/2011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

MORENO, DOMINIC GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

BURCIAGA, STEVE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

RODRIGUEZ, LAURAN GEN 3130 5342 Fees 250.00 

Check Total ___:...::..;::~ 

00023508 1211 6/20 II PENA PLLC, LAW OFFICE OF REYNA 

GONZALEZ, LETICIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00023509 1211 6/2011 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

SMITH, VICTOR GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Totlll 75.00 

00023510 12116/2011 ROBINSON, TODD 

CONTRERAS, JOSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed AltllY Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00023511 12116/20 11 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

SAUCEDA/ALAMILLO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00023512 12116/20 STITH, DAVID V 

MARTINEZ, JENNIFER GEN 31I0 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

DELA ROSA, RICKY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00023513 1211612011 MARKW 

PERDUE, JA YLA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

ROBALI, RODOLFO GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 50.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023514 12116/2011 STUCKENBERG,LAWOFFICEOFSAR 

LONGBINE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 



User ID: Rebecca Cun-ent Time: 08:35 :47 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

Report Date: 12/16/2011 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 12119/2011 

Page 5 

Check Amonnt 

00023515 12116/20 II NORM 

THOMPSON, CHILD 

RUDlCKNY, MOTHER 

RAMIREZ, FATHER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

120.00 

130.00 

00023516 12/16/2011 TORRES, DEEANN 

RAMIREZ, CHILDREN 

RAMIREZ, CHILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

21O.00 

210.00 

00023517 12/16/2011 ZAI-JN, MONICA FUENTES 

ADAME, ADRIANNA/BRJANNA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

450.00 

00023518 12116/2011 MCCAUGHAN, LESLIE DAWN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

108.00 

108.00 

EP Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 14,846.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:38:20 Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Nlime: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 12116120 II 

Current Date: 121191201 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description mv Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00642441 12/16/2011 AT & T MOBILITY 

11/02-12/01 GEN 0120 5443 Inter-Local 126.77 

11/02-12/01 GEN 3700 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 3,788. 

3.914.88 

00642442 12116/2011 AT&T 

1112 1-1212 0 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 7.44 

Check Total 7.44 

00642443 12116/20 II AT&T 

11119-12/18 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 205.85 

Check Total 205.85 

00642444 121J 6120 11 AT&T 

1121-12/20 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 49.05 

Check Total 

00642445 12/16/20 II AT&T 

12/03-01102 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 142.92 

Check Totlil 142.92 

00642446 121J 6120 II AT&T 

12/03-01/02 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 145.46 

Check Totlil 145.46 

00642447 12116/2011 AT&T 

12/01-12/3 I GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 716.42 

Check Total 716.42 

00642448 12/16/2011 AT&T 

12/0 I-I 2131 GEN 1240 5236 InterNd Fees 418.7-4 

Check Total 

00642449 12116/2011 AT&T 

10125-11/24 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 269.28 
11125-12124 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 271.17 

Check Total 540.45 

00642450 12/16/2011 AT&T 

11/23-12122 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 470.64 

Check Total 470.64 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:38:20Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 12/16/2011 

Current Date: 12/1912011 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00642451 12/16/2011 AT&T 

12101-1213 I GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 65.05 

Check Total 65.05 

00642452 12116/2011 BOWMAN, SARAH 

DESIGN & PRINTING OF BROCHURES GEN 3030 5433 Educational & Demo Supplies 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00642453 12/16/2011 CENTENNIAL PRODUCTS INC 

item# T AG-CENTSEAL, numbered GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 67.50 

freight GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 19.14 

freight GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 7.24 

item# BBDE-50-CF-EC-BP, GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 170.40 

.check Tohll 264.28 

00642454 12/16/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

RAMOS, RAFAEL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

HENDERSON, JOHNSON GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

CARABAJAL, JAVIER GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00642455 12/1612011 CHAVEZ, RAM 

CORPUS CHRISTI VETERANS BAND GEN 3030 5433 Educational & Demo Supplies 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00642456 12116/2011 CITY OF BISHOP 

600 1 0/21- 11 12 1 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 286.85 

540010/20-11/17 GEN 1520 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 132.75 

I 6 1 00 1 0/21 1112 1 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.60 

Check Total 459.20 

00642457 12/16/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

10 10/28-11/28 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 200.79 

Check Total 200.79 

00642458 12116/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

25 10128-11129 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 156.11 

Check Total 156.11 

00642459 12/1612011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 



User ID: Rebecca 	 Current Time: 08:38:20Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 	 Current Date: 12/19/2011

Rel)ort Date: 12/16/20 II 
Page 3 


Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description 


5 11/04-12106 	 GEN 1565 5234 Gas, Water, 80.18 

Check Total 80.18 

00642460 12116/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

8 10/20-1 111 7 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 53.90 

.check Total 53.90 

00642461 12/16/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

3 10/27-11128 GEN 1440 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 74.76 

Check Total 74.76 

00642462 12/16/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

8910/21-11118 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, 547.32 

Check Tohll 547.32 

00642463 12116/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

14 11/07-12107 GEN 1470 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 238.44 

Check Total 238.44 

00642464 	 12/16/2011 ClTY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 


12115 GEN 4190 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, 
 77.32 

Check Total 77.32 

00642465 	 1211612011 CITYOFROBSTOWN 

010115-11115 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 109.41 

10/15-11/15 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 101.45 

11085 10/15-11/14 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 2,337.61 

630010/15-11114 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 1,426.09 

4610/15-11/14 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 412.10 

10/15-11114 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Waler, Sewage, Garbage 1,675.76 

216910/15-11114 GEN 0160 5233 285.64 

3552010/15-11115 GEN 1540 5233 4,332.41 

610115-11/15 GEN 1540 5234 Gas, WaleI', Sewage, Garbage 891.78 

7651210/15-11114 GEN 1545 5233 Electricity 9,401.31 

10/15-11114 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 236.33 
4200 10115-11/15 GEN 1550 5233 Ekctricity 1,217.59 

010115-11115 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 10.00 

610/15-11/15 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 608.93 

1906 1011 5-1 II I 5 GEN 1580 5233 Electricity 222.72 

http:1,217.59
http:9,401.31
http:4,332.41
http:1,675.76
http:1,426.09
http:2,337.61


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:38:20 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/16/2011 

Current Date: 12/191201 

4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

10/15-11115 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 128.09 
2928 10115-11114 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 347.43 
158610115-11/14 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 191.42 

10115-11114 GEN 1600 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 5 J .50 

10115-11114 GEN 1600 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 59.40 
18 10115-11115 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 674.63 
87410115-11114 GEN 5330 5233 Electricity 239.58 

Check Total 24,961.18 

00642466 12/16/2011 CRUMLY, DOUG 

RE-ENACTMENT GEN 3030 5433 Educational & Demo Supplies 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00642467 12/16/2011 DE LOS SANTOS, LANISA 

Services Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642468 12116/2011 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

RIXNER, JEROME GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00642469 12116/2011 GARCIA, GENE A 

DELEON, ROMAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees ::wO.OO 

Check Total 

00642470 12116/2011 GARZA-ROCHA, SANDRA MARIE 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT-FALL GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 480.00 

Check Total 

00642471 12116/2011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

PA VON, GUILLERMO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 406.67 

PAVON, GUILLERMO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 406.67 
P A VON, GUILLERMO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 406.66 

VELASQUEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

Check Total 1,540.00 

00642472 12/16/201 J GONZALEZ, RAY A 

GONZALES, MARCOS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GONZALES, MARCOS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GARCIA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 ADDointed Attnv Fees 260.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12116/2011 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Description DlV Dept Object Object Description 

710.00 

00642473 12116/2011 HERNANDEZ III, SAL 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT-FALL GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 526.50 

Check Total 526.50 

00642474 12/1612011 HOWDEN, KAREN 

FOOD AND SKID-O-KAN GEN 3030 5455 Services « Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00642475 12116/2011 J & J fNSULAnON & ACOUSTICS I 

Remove and of A/C duct GEN 1901 5265 Mechanical 

00642476 12/16/2011 JURIS PUBLISHING INC 

TEXAS SENTENCfNG 6TH ED GEN 3380 5218 Books, & 11.50 

111.50 

00642477 12116/2011 LfNARES, JEREMIAH 

Services « Olher GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642478 12116/2011 LINARES, MARIO 

Services « Other GEN 4130 5455 Services Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.no 

00642479 12116/2011 LUGO, JUAN 

TROOP6BOYSCOUTSOFAMER~A GEN 3030 5433 Educational & Dcmo Suppli..:s 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00642480 12116/2011 MARTfN, JAMES M 

HERRERA, FATHER GEN 3 I 50 5342 Appointed Fees 570.00 

Check Total -----';...;...;;.;..;;..;;;. 

00642481 12116/2011 MASLYK, MEGAN 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total ___....:...::..;..;;..;;;. 

00642482 12116/2011 MORRIS, TOM 

SONS OF CONFEDERATE VETERANS GEN 3030 5433 Educational & Demo Supplies 50.00 

Checl{ Total ___-=-=..;;. 

4,999.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:38:20Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report N_~m~; AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/19/20 II 

RepOl't Date: 12116/20 II 
Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nllme Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Desuiption Check Amount 

00642483 12/16/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

54000 10/25-11128 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 2,663.00 

o 10/27-11/30 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 30.00 

Check Total 

00642484 12/16/2011 QUEZADA, LUZERO 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642485 12/16/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

43509112-101\1 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 79.90 

325 08/18·09119 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 62.17 

21 0 08/18-09/19 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 40.05 

105 08118-09/19 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 25.45 

00642486 12/16/2011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

BARNETT, LARRY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Totlll 100.00 

00642487 12/16/2011 SAUCEDO, VICTORIA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00642488 12/1612011 SHAMSIE, LAW OFFICE OF TERRY 

NESMITH, DESTINY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00642489 1211612011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

PERDUE, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 195.00 

DERRICKS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 345.00 

Check Total 540.00 

00642490 12/16/2011 TAMEZ JR., ELIZANDRO 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT-FALL GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fecs 263.25 

Check Total 263.25 

00642491 12/1612011 US POSTAL SERVICE 

box rent due 12/31/2011 for P. GEN 3540 5215 Postage Equipmcnt Rentals 56.00 

Check Total 56.00 



Current Time: 08:38:20User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count~ Conso1idated Check Register 
Report Date: 12/16120 IIReport Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description 

00642492 12116/20 II VALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY CO 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline 

Gasoline 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

00642493 12116/2011 . VELA, ROBERTO G 

CORTEZ, KIMBERLY 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0120 

0121 

0160 

0170 

0180 

0180 

0402 

0412 

0440 

1190 

1240 

1270 

1380 

1470 

1500 

2331 

3092 

3480 
3520 

3700 

3810 

3820 

3~30 

:1840 

3850 

4190 

5220 

5330 

6110 

6210 

31 \0 

Object 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

7121 

7121 

7121 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 
5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5342 

Current Date: 12/19/20 I I 

P:lge 7 

Obiect Descl'iption Check Amount 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 7,192.28 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 445.19 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Auj 194.10 

Gusoline Purchases & Iny Auj 5,034.03 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 69.99 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 265.83 

Gasoline 1.23 

Gasoline 872.26 

Gasoline 2.338.29 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 1,133.0 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 163.45 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 139.30 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Auj 108.27 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 59.46 

Gasoline Purchuses & Iny Adj 418.64 

Gasoline Purchuscs & Iny Auj 143.46 

Gasoline Purchuses & Iny Adj 1,040.93 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 858.75 
Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 86.45 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 24,108.28 

Gusoline Purchases & Iny Adj 2,617.27 

Gasoline Purchases & lny Adj 3.205.09 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 4.246.60 

Gasoline Purchases & IllY Adj 45.86 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 6,820.03 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 3,378.49 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 479.40 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 2,892.90 

G<Jsoline Purchases & Iny Adj 1,081.06 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 134.20 

Check Total 72,444.10 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 



User ID: Rebecca 

ReDort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 12/1611011 

Current Time:08:38:20 

Cu rren t Date: 12/19/20 I 

8 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 400.00 

00642494 12116/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

11128-12/27 GEN 0160 5231 Telt:phone Expense 54.60 

12/01 -12/31 GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 65.10 

12/01-12/31 GEN 1240 5236 InterNd Fees 64.57 

12/04-01/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 761.24 

12/04-01/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 104.55 

12/0 1-12/3 1 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 733.53 

12/01-12/3 1 GEN 1545 5231 Telephone Expense 65.53 

11/02-12/0 I GEN 1545 5231 Tdephonc Expense 399.24 

I 1/22- 12/21 GEN 1760 5231 Telephone Expense 65.64 

11125-12124 GEN 1760 5231 Telephone Expense 65.53 

12/01-12/31 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 60.1 () 

11/25-12/24 GEN 1770 5231 Telephonc Expense 66.35 

Check Total 

00642495 12116/2011 SWANTNER AND GORDON 

Property policy# LLl3800 PRO 0440 7559 Insurance - Bldg 1.852.7 

Check Total 1,852.71 

00642496 12/1612011 GARZA, JUANITA A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 

Check Total 

00642497 121I6/2011 HUNT, ROXANA G 

Food & Lodging TRV 1122 5542 Travel, Food & 59.72 

Check Total 

00642498 12116/2011 MEDRANO. MARIA M 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 1122 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 59.72 

Check Total 59.7'2 

00642499 12/16/2011 ST APPER, JEFFREY R 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging J31.91 

Check Total 

00642500 12/16/2011 TRUESDALE, MARY 

Food & Lodl.!inl! TRV 1160 5542 TraveL Food & Lodl!in!!. 63.75 



9 

Use .. ID: Rebecca Cu ....ent Time: 08:38:20Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repo ..t Name: AP CCR NUC Cu ....ent Date: 12/19/20 I I 

Repol"t Date: 12/16/20 II 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Desc ..iption Check Amount 

Check Total 63.75 

LA Check Stock Total 126.269.29 

G..and Total 126.269.29 

http:126.269.29
http:126.269.29


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 111:50Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 1211 6/20 I I 

Current Date: 12/0712011 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescJ"iption Check Amount 

00023376 12/16/2011 BATEK, JERRY 

CASTILLO, EUSEBIO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 

Check Total 350,00 

00023377 12116/2011 BONILLA, JOHN E 

HESLIP, EBONY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400,00 

HAMILTON, LARISSA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 

ADAMS, MATHEW AARON GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400,00 

Check Total U50,00 

00023378 12/16/2011 BURT, VIRGINIA KOBLIZEK 

WEBB, MALCOLM GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240,00 

Check Total 240,()O 

00023379 12116/20 II CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

HARPER, BRITTON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250,00 

LUGO, ESTELLA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 192,00 

Check Total 

00023380 12/16/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

PALACIOS, RICARDO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250,00 

CROSSLAND, STACEY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 22(),()O 

REID, PAUL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450,{)O 

Check Total 

00023381 1211612011 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

ALEJANDRE, RA Y GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200,00 

ALEJANDRE. RAY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 4S(),OO 

Check Total 650,00 

00023382 12116/2011 DIAZ. DAVID 

STROTHER, JA WAUN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Atrny Fees 300,00 

Check Total 300,00 

00023383 12116/20 II DORSEY, JERRY 

ARREDONDO, HECTOR GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3S0.00 

LIVINGSTON, BRENDA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

BUNDRED, CHRISTINE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1,150,00 



User ID: Rebecca 16:18:50Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion 

Report Date: 12/16/2011 

DIV Dept Object Object Descriotion 

Current Date: 12/07/20 I 1 

Page 2 
Check Amount 

00023384 12116/2011 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

DAVIS, RANDY 

LOPEZ, GILBERT 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 
3110 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 
100.00 

200.00 

00023385 12116/2011 EASTWOOD LAW FIRM, SANDRA 

SOTO, BRAULIO 

SOTO, BRAULIO 

GARCIA, JESSICA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 
3320 
3330 

5342 
5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

550.00 
350.00 

480.00 

1.380.00 

00023386 12116/2011 FLYNN, ROBERT 

SALAIZ, ROMEO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

250.00 

00023387 12/16/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

HODGE, ANTHONY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Total 

250.00 

250.00 

00023388 12116/2011 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

ZAMUDIO, JOE DAVID GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

00023389 12116/2011 GARZA LAW FIRM 

SEVILLA, STEPHEN 

SEVILLA, STEPHEN 

BEERBOWER, BRETT 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 
3120 
3130 

5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fces 

Appointed Allny Fees 

hhcck Total 

250.00 
200.00 
250.00 
700.00 

00023390 12/16/2011 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

BlTMON, NATIIANIEL 

MARTINEZ, JOEL 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3310 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

100.00 

450.00 
Check Tot:lI 

00023391 12116/2011 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

GUZMAN, KORINA 

MARTINEZ, JONATHAN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 
3330 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

350.00 
350.00 

Check Total 

00023392 12/16/2011 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 18:50Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

RepOl't Date: 1211 6/20 11 

DIV Dept Object VbiectDescription 

Current Date: 12/07/2011 

Page 
,., 
.) 

Check Amount 

DIAZ, CARLOS 

RAMOS, JOSE 

MENDEZ, MICHAEL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

3330 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

350.00 

1,050.00 

00023393 12116/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

MCCRAY, WILLIAM GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

00023394 12116/2011 GREENBERG,LISA 

RODRIGUEZ, ADRIAN GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00023395 12116/2011 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

VILLARREAL, JOSEPH 

VILLARREAL, JOSEPH 

VILLARREAL, JOSEPH 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

3110 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

350.00 

100.00 

550.00 

00023396 12116/2011 HElL LAW FIRM 

MORUA,JOE 

LUGO, MARCELO 

GEN 
GEN 

3120 

3310 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

350.00 

600.00 

00023397 12/16/2011 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

HARVEY, KELDRICK GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

00023398 12116/2011 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

ARISMENDEZ, DANIEL 

REYES, JACOBO 

MARTINEZ, ROEL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3310 

3310 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

400.0() 

400.00 

U50.00 

00023399 12116/2011 ILES PC, L CHRIS 

MESA, MAURITA (lEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check T2tal 

I,oon.oo 
1.000.00 

00023400 12116/2011 JONES, GRANT 

ELLIS, KEVRON GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 



User ID: Rt:becea Current Time: 16:18:50Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC CUlTent Date: 12/07/20 II 

Report Date: 12116/2011 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 450.00 

00023401 12/16/2011 KLEIN, DAVID 

ORTIZ, JENNIFER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

TONEY, LARRY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

800.00 

00023402 12116/2011 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

GONZALES, JOSE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00023403 12116/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

SALDIVAR, ADRIAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00023404 12/16/2011 MACK,RANDY 

LEWIS, SHARON GEN 3120 5342 Appoint;;:d Auny Fees 350.00 

LEWIS, SHARON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CANTU, ARTURO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CANTU, ARTURO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny F;;:es 750.00 

Check Total 1.600.00 

00023405 12!l6/2011 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

OLIVAREZ, JUAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fet:s 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00023406 12!l6/20 11 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C 

MARMOLEJO, JOE LUIS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

HINOJOSA, FlLIBERTO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

HINOJOSA, FlLIBER TO GEN 3310 5342 Appointt:d Attny Fees 350.00 

ROSALIS. GARY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 450.00 

ROSALIS, GARY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

ROSALIS, GARY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

ROSALIS, GARY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 

00023407 1211612011 MORGAN, GORDON B 

RODRIGUEZ, JON A TI rON GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
ORTIZ, PAUL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

http:1.600.00


User In: Rebecea Current Time: 16: 18:50Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion 

00023408 12il6/2011 O'HARE, PATRICKJ 

MURILLO, JON 

GARCIA, RAMIRO 

BEDFORD,DETONEY 

ACOSTA, JODY 

GUEVARA, JEANNIE 

HERNANDEZ, FRANCISCO 

MEDRANO, RAUL 

TORRES, ALFREDO 

00023409 12/16/20 II OBALLE-AGUILAR, OLIVIA 

PREPARATION FO REPORTER'S 

00023410 12/16/20 II OCHOA, MICHELLE 

JOHNSON, PATRICIA 

ZAPATA, ANTONIO 

GONZALES, CARLOS 

DUHART, RONNIE 

RODRIGUEZ, MARK 

WARREN, KURT 

00023411 12/16/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

EDDINS, MICHAEL 

00023412 12116/2011 PERKINS, ERIC 

RODRIGUEZ. MIKE 

00023413 12116/2011 PINEDA, ISJDORO CHRISTIAN 

ALDRlGHETTI, LYDIA 

CLARK, MICHAEL 

HERNANDEZ, NOE 

HENSLEY, LEE 

Repol't Date: 12116/2011 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3120 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3340 

3310 

3330 

3330 

3330 

3360 

3380 

3120 

3110 

3130 

3310 

3330 

3380 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5343 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Descl'iption 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AttllY Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attnv Fees 

Current Date: 12/07/2011 

Page 5 

Check Amount 

Check Total 600.00 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

2.000.00 

Check Total 

2.355.00 

2.355.00 

Check Total 

1.025.00 

10U.OO 

1.~OO.OO 

850.00 

100.00 

320.0() 

4.195.00 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

Check Total 

150.00 

350.00 

250.00 

350.00 

200.00 

600.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00023414 12116/20 II 

00023415 12116/2011 

00023416 12116/2011 

Pavee Name Description 

ROBINSON, TODD 

KAHLA, ASHLEY 

DURAN, MARK 

WILLIAMS, BRENT 

ELLISON, JERRICK 

ELLISON, JERRICK 

ELLISON, JERRICK 

FLORES, LEANDRO 

RODRIGUEZ, RALPH 

BENAVIDES, FRANCISCO 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Artny Fees 

SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

HEAD, ARVIS 

LONGORIA, ROGELIO 

VELA,RAMON 

GARCIA, DAVID 

DELEON,CARLOSCASTANEDA 

STARCHER LAW FIRM 

LEDEZMA, GUSTAVO 

Report Date: 12116/20 I I 

DlV Dept Object 

GEN 3110 5342 

GEN 3120 5342 

GEN 3120 5342 

GEN 3130 5342 

GEN 3130 5342 

GEN 3130 5342 

GEN 3330 5342 

GEN 3330 5342 

GEN 3360 5342 

GEN 4300 5342 

GEN 4300 5342 

GEN 4300 5342 

GEN 4300 5342 

GEN 4300 5342 

GEN 4300 5342 

GEN 4300 5342 

GEN 4300 5342 

GEN 4300 5342 
GEN 4300 5342 

GEN 4300 5342 

GEN 3110 5342 

GEN 3120 5342 

GEN 3330 5342 

GEN 3360 5342 

GEN 3380 5342 

GEN 3310 5342 

Pbject Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Time: 16: 18:50 

Curren t Date: 12/07/20 I I 

Pa~e 6 

Check Amount 

Check Total 1AOO.OO 

350.00 

250.00 

250.00 

300.00 

300.00 

300.00 

350.00 

350.00 

400.00 

545.46 

545.45 

545.45 

545.46 

545.45 

545.45 

545.45 

545.46 

545.46 
545.45 

545.46 

Check Total S.S50.00 

100.00 

100.00 

400.00 

1.600.00 

400.00 

Check Total 2.600.00 

350.00 

Check Total 350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 18:50Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Repol·t Date: 12116/20 II 

Current Date: 12/07/2011 

Pa(:c 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object 9biect Description Check Amount 

00023417 12116/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

ORTIZ, JACOB GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

ABALOS, GENE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MENDEZ, RICHARD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

KERR, CHRIS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

RENDON, ERNESTO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 2.200.00 

00023418 12116/2011 STORY LAW FIRM PC 

YSAGUJRRE, ALEX QE.;N 3110 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 350.00 

PEREZ, SONORA GEN 3130 5342 Appoinled Attny Fees 250.00 

WALTON, JAMES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00023419 12116/2011 SUAREZ PAINTING 

LAHOR AND MATERIALS CEILING GEN 0120 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repnir 1.8'+0.00 

Check Total 1.840.00 

00023420 12116/2011 THE VELA LAW FIRM 

ROCHA. ISABEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00023421 121I6/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

CAMPOS, ADRIAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

GONZALEZ, JOHN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

CASE, JEREMY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

WHEELER, SAMUEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 550.00 

Check Total 1,575.00 

00023422 12116/2011 ALLEN, CHRISTI G 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 108.00 

Check Total 108.00 

EP Check Stock Total 51,055.00 

00641857 12/16/2011 3M ELECTRONIC MONITORING, INC. 

Cost for active electronic GEN 3480 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 496.50 

Check Total 496.50 

00641858 12/16/2011 ABM JANITORIAL SERVICES SOUTH 



Current Time: 16: 18:50Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 12/07/20 I Report Name; AP_CCR_NUC Repol·t Date: 12116/20 I I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriptiQJ! 

JUVENILE JUSTICE 

00641859 

00641860 

00641862 

12116/201 I 

12116/2011 

121I6/2011 

ABSOLUTE WASTE 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER 

ACCT. # 2153-008 BIS) JOP 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN COMPANY 

Monthly Service for Welding 

ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC 

ROBSTOWN YARD LINEN/TOWEL 

FOUR YARD LINEN/TOWEL 

CENTRAL GARAGE LINEN/TOWEL 

CENTRAL GARAGE LINEN/TOWEL 

FOUR YARD LINEN/TOWEL 
CENTRAL GARAGE LINEN/TOWEL 

CENTRAL GARAGE LINEN/TOWEL 

FOUR YARD LINEN/TOWEL 

ROBSTOWN YARD LINENITOWEL 

ROBSTOWN YARD LINEN/TOWEL 

FOUR YARD LINEN/TOWEL 

ROBSTOWN YARD LINEN/TOWEL 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM 
CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM 
ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM 
ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM 
CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM 
ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM 

Page 8 

DIV Dept Object .obiect Description Check Amount 

GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 908.95 

Check Total 908.95 

GEN 1760 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 150.10 

GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 73.50 

Check Total 

GEN 0180 5438 General Operating Supplies 92.S8 

Check Total 92.88 

GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24,45 

GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 25.69 

GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.73 

GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 28.29 

GEN 0120 5445 Linens,TowelS,etc 25.69 

GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 2445 

GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.45 

GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 2445 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.14 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 60.02 
GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 81.14 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.26 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 81.14 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.26 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 81.14 

GEN 0120 5463 Wetlring Apparel 60.02 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.13 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.14 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 72.50 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.26 



User ID: Rebecca 

Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

RepOJ't Date: 1211611011 

Current Time: 16: 18:50 
Current Date: 12/07120 

Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrintion DlV Dept Object ~)biect Descl'iption Check Amount 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.26 
ENGINEERlNG UNIFORM GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 
ENGINEERING UNIFORM GEN 0121 5463 W<:aring Apparel 14.77 
ENGINEERING UNIFORM GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 
ENGINEERING UNIFORM GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Appurt:! 14.77 
Uniform Services tor Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 10.76 
Uniform Services for Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 10.76 
Uniform Services for Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 10.76 
Uniform Services for Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 10.76 
Uniform Services tor Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 30.31 
Uniform Services for Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 303.00 
Uniform Services tor Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 30.31 
Uniform Services for Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 30.31 
Uniform Services for Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 30.3 
Linen Services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 48.06 
Linen Services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 48.06 
Linen Services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 4fU)6 
Linen Services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Tow<:ls,etc 48.06 
Linen Services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 80.66 
Linen Services tor Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 36.66 
Linen Services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 80.66 
Linen Services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 36.66 
RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.62 
VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 
VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 
VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 
VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Appard 10.56 

Check Total 2,063.91 

00641863 12/16/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 1.070.87 
Weekend Counter Help @ Padre GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 773.75 
Weekend Counter Help Padre GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 860.41 
Weekend Counter Help Padre GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 773.75 
CONTRACT PERSONNEL POSITION GEN 1500 5185 Contract Personnel 99.04 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 18:50Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 1211612011 

Current Date: 12/07/20 II 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Qbiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL POSITION GEN 1500 5185 Contract Personnel 495.20 

Contract Field Techs (14) for GEN 3075 5185 Contract Personnel 4,197.76 

Check Total 8!270.78 

00641864 1211612011 ADVANTAGE PROTECTION SYSTEMS I 

Monthly monitoring of Alarm GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 48.00 

Monthly monitoring of Fire GEN 0180 5266 Contract Servi..:es-Buildings 35.00 

Check Total 

00641865 12/16/2011 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

Building Alarm Se..:urity GEN 1545 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

00641866 1211612011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Monthly Trash Services @ Bob GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump F..:es 307.54 

Monthly Trash Services @ Padre GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 716.52 

POLSTON BLDG 4YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1440 5239 Tipping & Dump F..:es 118.50 

JUVENILE SHREDDER ON-CALL SERV GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 92.86 

JUVENILE 6YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 412.14 

BOOT CAMP 6YDFRONT LOAD GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump F..:..:s 410.22 

CSCD/TROJAN 6YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1490 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 151.37 

KEACH LIBRARY 4YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1545 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 113.80 

SHOWBARN 8YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1550 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 

MED EXAMINER 6YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1565 5239 Tipping & Dump F..:es 151.37 

Busic Service and Tot<11 Solid GEN 1590 5239 Tipping & DU111p Fecs 180.66 

ANNEX8YDFRONTLOAD GEN 1740 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 913.36 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.35 

Check Total 3.882J)8 

00641867 12/16/2011 AMERICAN FILTRATION 

POLSTON BUILDING GEN 1440 5268 Parts. Supplies & Mise 35.00 

BILL BODE BUILDING GEN 1450 5268 Parts, Suppl ies & Mise 23.00 

CSCD BUILDING GEN 1490 5268 P<1rts. Supplies & Misc 166.00 

JAIL QUARTERLY HVAC FILTER GEN 1500 5268 Parts, Suppli<:s & Mise 1,446.50 

COURTHOUSE QUARTERLY GEN 1500 5268 Parts. Supplies & Mise 219.00 

AGUA DULCE BUILDING GEN 1510 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 53.50 

BISHOP BUILDING GEN 1520 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: I 8:50 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOI't Date: 12/16/20 II 

Current Date: 12107/20 

P"f.!C 
Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descrintion DlV Dept Object Obiect Descl'ivtion Check Amount 

PORT ARANSAS BLDG GEN 1530 5268 P;Jlts, Supplies & Mise 23.00 
CALDERON BUILDING GEN 1540 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 240.00 

SHOWBARN GEN 1550 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 23.00 

MEDICAL EXAMINER GEN 1565 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 17.00 

HUMAN SERV1CES BLDG GEN 1580 5268 Palts, Supplies & Mise 23.00 

PRECINCT 3 YARD GEN 1600 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 23.00 

ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 1600 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 23.00 

Check Total 2,415.00 

00641868 12116/2011 AMIKIDS RIO GRANDE VALLEY 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2822 5423 Boarding Costs)uv,Foster,Jail 2,R85.1O 

Cost for Residential Placement GEN 2852 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster)ail 2,981.27 

Check Total 5.866.37 

00641869 1211612011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Security Services - Sept 2011 GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 792.05 

Check Total 792.05 

00641870 1211612011 ARAMARK 

Detention Facility: GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 1,350.64 

Meal contract for provision of GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 2,916.79 

Check Total 4,267.43 

00641871 12/16/2011 ARGUINDEGUI OIL CO II LTD 

TUBES OF MULTI-PURPOSE GREASE GEN 0120 5250 Shop-Oil, Tires,Antifrz,Fi Iters 210.00 

DRUM OF 15 W 40 MOTOR OIL GEN 0120 5250 Shop-Oil, Tires,Anti frz,Fi Iters 1,803.04 

ANTIFREEZE - UNIVERSAL ASTM GEN 0120 5250 Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 898.12 

DRUM OF HYDRAULIC OIL GEN 0120 5250 Shop-Oil, Tires,Antifrz,Filters 993.00 

Check Total 3,904.16 

00641872 12116/2011 ATOMIC LEARNING,INC. 

Atomic Training library GEN 6310 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 1,194.00 
Atomic training library GEN 6310 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 1,500.00 

Check Total 2/J94.00 

00641873 12116/2011 BARNES & NOBLE 

Standing Order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 352.17 

Ch~~k Total 352.17 

00641874 12116/2011 BARRAZA, JEANETTE MUNOZ 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 18:50Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/16/2011 

Current Date: 12/07/20 II 

Pat:e 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object .object Description Check Amount 

Mileage reimbursement for GEN 1160 5541 Mileage - Local 10.73 

Mileage reimbursement for GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 10.73 

21.46 

00641875 12116/20 II BROOKS, DA VJD B 

NOV 2011 LEGAL CONSULTATION GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00641876 12116/2011 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible items 56.67 

C. C. PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 143.81 

Check Total 200.48 

00641877 12116/2011 CANALES & SIMONSON 

Nueces County GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 8,300.60 

Check Total 8,300.60 

00641878 12116/2011 CAPIT AL AREA FOOD BANK OF TEXA 

USDA Commodities - usage at GEN 3490 5226 USDA Commodity Costs 94.81 
USDA Commodities - usage at GEN 3492 5226 USDA Commodity Costs 94.82 

Check Total 

00641879 12116/2011 CBM ARCHIVES CO 

SCANNERS-FUJITSU FI-6130 PART# GEN 1125 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 995.00 

SHIPPING IT SPECS # 61520 11RM GEN 1125 5680 Fixed Assets less than S1000 18.50 

Check Total 13.50 

00641880 12116/2011 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

PRINTER-HP LJ P4014N 45 PPM GEN 3840 5680 Fixed Assets less than $ 1 000 676.32 

Check l))tal 676.32 

00641881 12116/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

DE LOS SANTOS, JUAN GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

DE LOS SANTOS, JUAN GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00641882 12/16/2011 CHA VEZ, SANDRA 

sot vs hector garcia GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Othcr 20].00 

Check Total 203.00 

00641883 12116/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 18:50Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Renol·t Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/07/20

Report Date: 12116/2011 
Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Pavel' Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescI'iption Check Amount 

SEP 2011 CitylCounty MOU GEN 2591 1462 CitylCo Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 23.60 
REV JULY 2011 City/County MOU GEN 2600 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 53,953.11 

Check Total 53,976.71 

00641884 12116/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

mOO1107-2 GEN 0370 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 344.92 

Check Total 344.92 

00641885 12116/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI ISD 

JJAEP Mandatory Days GEN 2842 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 3.160.00 

Check Total 3.160.00 

00641886 12/16/2011 DAHILL 

mOOll06-2 GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel 100.10 

Check Total 100.10 

00641887 12/16/2011 DELL MARKETING CORP 

VLA MCAFEE ENDPOINT PROTECT GEN 1240 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 6,538.00 

ELECTRONIC LICENSE GEN 1240 5311 Computer Sofhvare Serv & Maint 0.00 

VLA MCAFEE ENDPOINT PROTECT GEN 1240 531 J Computer Software Serv & Maint 1.932.00 

Check Total 8,470.00 

00641888 12/16/2011 DOCTRONIX INC 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 1,845.00 

Systems Analyst-Contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnd 520.00 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 405.00 

Systems Analyst-Contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 160.00 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 1,237.50 
Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 495.00 

ProjectlProgram GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 262.50 

Systems Analyst-Contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 160.00 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 225.00 
Systems Analyst-Contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 300.00 

Check Total 5,610.00 

00641889 12/16/2011 ELITE GENERAL CONTRACTORS LLC 

CHANGE ORDER #1, Approved CCT GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 5.876.50 

CALDERON BUILDING JP OFFICE GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 56,827.78 

Check Total 62,704.28 



User ID: R.:be.:ca Current Time: 16: 18:50Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

~~L!,!Jl!..!.!2.! I 2116/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description Dept 

00641890 12/16/2011 ERNESTRGARZA&COPC 

As approved bv Commissioners GEN 1917 

00641891 12116/2011 ETHERTON,PATRICK 

ZAMORA, PATTY GEN 3110 

00641892 12/16/2011 FAST, DAVID 

MARTINEZ, PAUL MOSES GEN 3110 

00641893 12116/2011 FLED DERMAN, ROBERT 

CCT MEETINGS/DVD RECORDINGS GEN 1285 

00641894 12/16/2011 FLEETPRIDE 

PANEL FOR UNIT #201 GEN 0120 
DASH FOR UNIT #201 GEN 0120 

00641895 12116/2011 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

GOMEZ, HECTOR GEN 3120 

MARTINEZ, REYNALDO GEN 3310 

00641896 12/16/2011 FLOUR BLUFF ISD 

JJAEP Mandatory Days GEN 2842 

00641897 12/16/2011 FOLDING CHAIRS 4 LESS.COM 

Freight Charge for folding GEN 0180 
HERCULES Series 1000lb GEN 0180 

00641898 12116/2011 G&M CLEANING 

NOV 2011 Cleaning Services GEN 0180 

00641899 12116/2011 GARCIA, GENE A 

PINEDA, ISRAEL GEN 3360 

Current Date: 12/07/20 I 1 

Page 14 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5315 Audit & Accounnting Services 1,012.50 

Check Total 1,012.50 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

5462 Video & Recording Expense 270.00 

270.00 

5252 l!eavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 52.98 
5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 1,884.87 

Check Total 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 304.00 

Check Total 

5443 Inter-Local Agreements 1,501.00 

Check Tohll 1.501.00 

5641 Equipment & Furniture 149.02 
5641 Equipment & Furniture 1.638.00 

1.787.02 

5266 Contract Services-Buildings 900.00 

Check Total 900.00 

5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 650.00 

http:1.787.02
http:1.638.00
http:1.501.00
http:1,501.00
http:1,884.87
http:1,012.50
http:1,012.50
http:LESS.COM


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 18:50Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Repol't Date: 12116/2011 

CutTent Date: 12/07120 

P~ll;!e 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object pbiect Description Check Amount 

RENDON, MICHAEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GUZMAN, RANDEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 1,100.00 

00641900 12/16/20 II GARRETT, GARY 

Standing PO for tiscal ycar GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 900.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00641901 12/1612011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

VALENT, ROY GEN 3120 5342 Appointcd Attny Fees 250.00 

CERNA, JUAN ANTONIO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00641902 12/16/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

CANTU, RAUL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
ORTIZ, BOBBY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
DEVOE, FLOYD GEN 3110 5342 Appointcd Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,050.00 

00641903 12116/2011 GONZALEZ, RAY A 

RIOS, LYDIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MARMOLEJO, JOSE LUIS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00641904 12116/2011 GRUNWALD PRINTING CO INC 

170 sets of colored dividers GEN 1130 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 376.62 

Check Total 

00641905 12!l 6/2011 GUERRA, JULIE 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT-FALL GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 867.14 

Check Total 867.14 

00641906 12/16/2011 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

GULF COAST PAPER GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplics & Tools 892.76 

Ch~ck Total 

00641907 12116/2011 GUNN, ROBIN K S 

mileage from 11122 and 11/23 GEN 3655 5541 Mileage - Local 65.66 

Check Total 65.66 

00641908 12116/2011 HAEBER ROOFING CO 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 18:50Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12116/20 I 1 

Current Date: 1210712011 

16 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Des~rjption DIV Dept Objec.! .obiect Description Check Amount 

IFB NO.2834·09 NUECES COUNTY M GEN 1917 5312 General Contra(;tor 25,199.83 

Check Total 25,199.83 

00641909 12/16/20 II HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRYS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 165.00 

CREDIT MEMO FOR INVOICE 398303 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items -168.00 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRYS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 412.50 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRYS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 247.50 

Check Total 

00641910 12116/2011 INSURANCE VISIONS INC 

Xpress Comp Update Fee GEN 1125 5213 PC Software Program 315.00 

Check Total 

00641911 12116/2011 J & J INSULATION & ACOUSTICS I 

REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ASBESTOS GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 4,680.00 

Check Total 4,680.00 

00641912 12/16/2011 JASSO, VILMA 

11102-11130 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 41.16 

Check Total 41.16 

00641913 12/1 6/20 11 JIMENEZ, FRED 

SAENZ, ALEXANDER GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 950.00 

PEREZ, SANTOS GEN 3360 5342 Appoinkd Altny Fees S50.00 

Check Total 1,500.00 

00641914 12/1612011 JUSTICE BENEFITS INC 

SCAAP FY2011 AWARD (15% OF GEN 3720 4471 Commission/Collection Costs 3)\60.55 

Check Total 3,860.55 

00641915 12/16/20 II LABA TT FOOD SERVICE 

Food and edible items GEN 3490 5221 Food & Edible Items 645.56 

CREDIT MEMO FOR VOLLRATH PANS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items -36.84 

LABATT FOOD SERVICE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 2,739.62 

3,348.34 

00641916 12/16/2011 LARGIN CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, 

NUECES COUNTY MULTIPURPOSE GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 98,716.9 

Check Total 98.716.91 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 18:50Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 1211611011 

Current Date: 12/07/2011 

Pat:c 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriPtion DlV Dept Object pbject Description Check Amount 

00641917 12/16/2011 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,200.00 

Check Total L200.00 

00641918 12/16/20 II LEXISNEXIS 

OCT 01 2011 THRUOCT312011 GEN 3520 5236 InterNet Fees 89.00 

Check Total 89.00 

00641919 12116/20 11 LIBERTY RESOURCES INC 

MST Family Preservation GEN 2822 5455 Services - Other 87.591.25 

AfterCare Services Family GEN 2852 5455 Services - Other 20.351.75 

Check Total 107.943.0() 

00641920 12116/2011 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

2600BN I (ONE) BROWN COLOR PANT GEN 5220 5463 Wearing Apparel 35.()O 

2300WH leONE) SHORT SLEEVE GEN 5220 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 
F5201 1 BROWN COLOR PANT GEN 5220 5463 Wearing Apparel 29.50 
200WH I(ONE) LONG SLEEVE SHIRT GEN 5220 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 

Check Total 140.50 

00641921 12/16/2011 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS CHRISTINA MARTINEZ GEN 3310 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 
EVALUA TION WITH DEFEh'DANT. GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total 1,500.00 

00641922 12116/20 II MATTHEW BENDER & COMPANY 

TX COURT CHARGE REPORTER 39:1 GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 236.80 

Check Total 236.80 

00641923 12116/2011 MCCAUGHAN, LYNN PRESLEY 

Property replacement GEN 3492 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 76.21 

Property replacement GEN 3492 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 80.00 

Check Total 156.21 

00641924 12116/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

RIOS, JUAN ANTONIO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00641925 12116/2011 MELENDEZ, KRYSTAL 

FY - 2011/2012 GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 12.25 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 18:50Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 12/16/20 II 

Current Date: 12/07/2011 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description Dept Object ~)bject Description Check Amount 

Check Total 12.25 

00641926 1211612011 MICHIE'S MINI WAREHOUSE 

RENTAL FOR STORAGE OF GEN 3840 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00641927 1211612011 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

standing order for GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 360.80 

!;.heck Total 360.80 

00641928 12/16/2011 MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW, IRA Z 

P ATRlCK. CY A GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

PATRICK, CYA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

PATRICK, CYA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
PATRICK, CYA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GARCIA, JOSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00641929 12116/2011 NISKALA, THOMAS 

10/04-11/29 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 416.01 

10/25-10/28 GEN 0370 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 178.50 

!;.heck Total 594.51 

00641930 12/16/2011 OLD REPUBLIC SURETY CO. 

POL YGRAPH EXAMINERS BOND 6DY3 GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00641931 12116/2011 OUR LADY OF MOUNT CARMEL MISSI 

Rental fcc for polling GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00641932 12116/20 II PALM DRIVE LTD 

JAN 2012 RENT FOR RECORDS GEN 1470 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 14,850.00 

Check Total 14.850.00 

00641933 1211612011 PARKS, BILLY D 

mOOlllO GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 425.36 

Check Total 425.36 

00641934 12116/20 II PA THW A YS YOUTH HOME INC 

Cost for Residential Placement GEN 2822 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv, Foster,Jail 414.75 



User ID: Rebt:cca Current Time: 16: 18:50Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/1612011 

Current Date: 12/07/20 II 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object f)biect Description Check Amount 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2852 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Juil 3,732.75 

Check Total 4,147.50 

00641935 12116/2011 PEGASUS SCHOOLS INC 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2852 5423 Boarding ('osts,Juv,Foster,Jail 4.147.50 

Check Total 147.50 

00641936 12116/2011 PFG - VICTORIA 

PERFORMANCE FOOD GROUP GEN 4190 5221 Food & Ediblt: Items 1,355.31 

Check Total 1,355.31 

00641937 J 2/16/20 11 POKIE'S PLUMBING 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5265 Mt:chunical System Repairs 585.00 

Check Total 585.00 

00641938 12/1612011 RECOVERY HEAL THCARE CORP 

OCTOBER 2011 MONITORING SCRAM GEN 2082 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 1,100.00 

Check Total l,I (lO.OO 

00641939 12116/2011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

MAGUGLIN. MARLEY GEN 3330 5342 Appointt:d Attny Ft:es 550.00 

MAGUGLIN, MARLEY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total I,ooo.no 
00641940 12116/2011 RODRIGUEZ, RAUL R 

TRIM TREES AND HAUL TREE GEN 1460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 185.00 

Check Total lS5.00 

00641941 12116/2011 ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

Background screening GEN 3490 5306 Empl EvaIs/MediEAP 310.00 

Background screening GEN 3490 5306 EmpJ EvalslMediEAP 310.00 

Background screening GEN 3490 5306 Empl EvalslMediEAP 310.00 

Check Total 930.00 

00641942 12116/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

COMMERCIAL MONITORING AND GEN 1490 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

COMMERCIAL MONITORlNG AND GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 
COMMERICAL MONITORING AND GEN 1600 5266 Contract Services-Bui ldings 27.00 

SECURITY MONTHLY CHARGE FOR GEN 3850 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 20.00 

SECURITY MONTHLY CHARGE FOR GEN 3850 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 20.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 18:50Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 1211612011 

Current Date: 12/07/2011 

20 

Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object DescJ'iption Check Amount 

Check Total 167.00 

00641943 12116/2011 SECOND BAPTIST CHURCH 

Rental fee for polling GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

100.00 

00641944 12/16/2011 SHAMSIE. LAW OFFICE OF TERRY 

CLA Y, JULIAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees .019.00 

Check Total 1,019.00 

00641945 12116/2011 SHIRLEY & SONS CONSTRUCTION CO 

Marina restoration and erosion GEN 2710 5312 General Contractor 97,268.07 

Check Total 97268.07 

00641946 12/16/20 II SHORELINE INC 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2822 5423 Boarding C osts,J uv.F oster,Jail 8.709.75 

Check Total 8.709.75 

00641947 12116/2011 STIMMLER, HUGO 

standing PO request for on GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 600.00 

Check Totul 600.00 

00641948 12116/2011 TABERNACLE OF PRAISE CHURCH 

Rental fee for polling GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00641949 12/16/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING 

POLYGRAPH EXAMINER LICENSE GEN 3700 5437 Fees & Permits 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00641950 12/16/2011 TOTAL PROTECTION SYSTEMS 

Monitoring; Fire Alarm FYI 1112 GEN 1590 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 135.00 

Check Total 135.00 

00641951 12116/2011 TREATMENT RESEARCH INSTITUTE 

TRI-CEP LICENSE & SUPPORT FEE GEN 2082 5213 PC Software Program 20,000.00 

.check Total 

00641952 12/16/2011 US POSTAL SERVICE 

US POSTAL STAMPS 7 ROLLES @ GEN 3630 5217 Postage & Fed Express 308.00 

Check Total 308.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 18:50Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/16/2011 

Current Date: 12107/201 I 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

00641953 12116/2011 WEATHERTROL INC 

REPLACE OVERLADS IN THE GEN 1917 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,472.23 

Check Total 2,472.23 

00641954 121l6/20 I I WEBER PLAZA 

Building & Space Rent FYII-12 GEN 3621 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,781.25 

Check Total l,781.25 

00641955 12116/2011 WESTGROUPPAYMENTCENTER 

WESTLA W STANDING PO GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 83.00 

WESTLA W STANDING PO GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 162.00 

WEST PUBLISHING STANDING PO OEN 0150 5424 Books & SUbscrptions Inventory 4,224.75 

SUBSCRIPTION CHARGES GEN 3250 5218 Books. Magzs & Subscriptions 52.50 

Check Total 4,522.25 

00641956 12116/2011 WOOD BOYKIN & WOLTER 

services October OEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 1.850.44 

Check Total 1.850.44 

00641957 12116/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

RUDY RODRIGUEZ,NOVEMBER 'II GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

STEEL-TOED SAFETY BOOTS FOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 
MARY JANE GUERRA, NOVEMBER '11 GEN 5200 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00641958 12/16/2011 ANEWDJRECTIONCOUNSELING 

INV# 11861 11/30111 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00641959 12116/20 II ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# ATJOI 0000074065 11/25/11 PRO 0402 5126 Salaries Temnorarv Employees 548.40 

Check Total 548.40 

00641960 12116/2011 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

INV# 730382 11118111 PRO 04lO 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00641961 12/16/2011 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

INV# 369283 12/1/11 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs. Parts & Supplies 52.50 

Check Total 52.50 



Current Time: 16: 1R:50User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 12/0712011 Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Repol't Date: 12/16/2011 
Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept !)biect Descriution Check Amount 

00641962 12116/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

INV# 0847-000402836 11126111 PRO 0440 7556 Dumpster Garbage Services 480.19 

Check Total 480.19 

00641963 12116/2011 ARAMARK 

INV# 3652000446 11125111 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3,742.44 

Check Total 3,742.44 

00641964 12116/2011 AUTO ZONE 

INV# 1332827238 11129111 PRO 0412 7126 Mise Parts & Supplies 53.99 

INV# 1332827238 11129111 PRO 0412 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 49.99 

INV# 1332827910 11130111 PRO 0412 7126 Mise Parts & 104.98 

208.96 

00641965 12116/2011 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

INV# UTI 000216598 11118111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 269.00 

INV# UTI000216598 11118/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 121.25 

INV# UTl000216598 I 11I81l I PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.98 

INV# UTI 000216598 11118111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 14.70 

INV# UTI 0002 I 6530 11118111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 25.20 

INV#UTl000216530 11118/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 112.80 

INV# UTl000216530 11118/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 20.52 

INV# UTI000216530 11118/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 125.90 

INV# UTI000216530 11118111 PRO 0440 7447 COlllmissary Supplies 53.75 

INV# UTI 0002 16530 11118/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 25.20 

INV# UTl000216598 11118/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 35.60 

TNV# UTI000216598 11118/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 35.60 

INV# UT 1000216598 1111811 I PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 35.60 

INV# UTI000216598 11/18111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 35.60 

INV# UTI000216598 11118/11 PRO 0440 7447 ComrnissaIY Supplies 558.60 

TNV# UTI000216598 11118/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 30.78 

INV# UTI000216598 11118/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 198.40 

INV# UT I 000216598 1111811 I PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 40.50 

INV# UTl000216598 11118/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 175.00 

INV#UT1000216598 11/18/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies :22.05 

lNV# UT 1000216598 11118111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 25.20 

INV#UTIOO021659811118/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 41.96 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 18:50Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
RepOI·t Date: 12116/20 II Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

INV# UTI000216598 11/18111 

INV# UTI000216598 11/18/l1 

INV#UT1000216598 11118/11 

INV# UT I 000216598 11118111 

INV# UTI000216598 11/18/11 

INV# UTl000216598 11/18/11 

INV# UT 1000216598 11118111 

INV# UTI 000216598 11118/11 

INV# UTI000216598 11118111 

INV# UTl000216598 11118/11 

INV#UT1000216598 11/18/11 

00641966 12116/2011 COMPLIANCE DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMEN 

rNV# 111138 11/29111 

INV# 111138 11/29/11 

00641967 12116/2011 CORNELL SMITH MIERL LLP 


INV# 7321 11/23111 


INV# 7321 11123111 


00641968 12/16/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

INV dated 11118111 

00641969 1211612011 CYBEREASE LLC 


INV# 10812/3/11 


00641970 12/16/2011 EVEREST WATER CO 

INV# 530909 11/29/11 

00641971 12116/20 II GANZ MD, SAMUEL 


INV Date 121111 1 


00641972 12116/2011 GARRETT, STEPHANIE 

DlV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0403 

0403 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0402 

0410 

0440 

Object 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7438 

7438 

7323 

7323 

7427 

7323 

7438 

7227 

Pbiect Description 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Current Date: 12107/2011 

Page 23 

Check Amount 

94.44 

36.75 

51.45 

36.75 

62.94 

8.71 

39.5..J. 

12.60 

25.20 

61.02 

7.35 

Che!,';k Total 2,446.94 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 137.50 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 137.50 

Check Total 275.00 

Contract Personnel Services 1,192.50 

Contract Personnel Services 330.00 

Check Total 1.522.50 

Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 298.50 

Check Total 

Contract Personnel Scrvices 2,333.00 

Check Total .00 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 15.50 

Check Total 

Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 2,500.00 

Ch€'ck Total 2.500.00 

http:2,446.94


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 18:50Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/16/2011 

Current Date: 12/07/20 II 

Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object pbject Description Check Amount 

FYI2 01 Mileage PRO 0421 7021 Milenge - Local 44.40 

Check Total 44.40 

00641973 12116/2011 GARZA, DELORES R 

FYI2 Ql Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 87.69 

87.69 

00641974 12116/2011 GENERAL FUND 

INV received 1212/ I I PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 2,500.00 

INV received 12/2/1 I PRO 0440 7528 Bldg & Space Rent 5.270.00 

INV received 12/2111 PRO 0440 7557 Water 655.50 

Check Total 8A25.50 

00641975 1211612011 GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

FYI2 QI Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 26.09 

Check Total 

00641976 12/16/2011 HUERTA, ANNA MARTE 

FYI2 QI Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 86.03 

Check Total 86.03 

00641977 12/16120 II KOETTER FIRE PROTECTON LLC 

INV# 13679 U/21111 PRO 0440 7543 Other Costs - B1dgs 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00641978 12116/20 II MCDONALD, REBECCA 

FYI2 01 Mileage PRO 0411 7021 Mileage - Local 197.58 

Check Total 197.58 

00641979 12/16/2011 NEXTELPARTNERSINC 

INV# 104672988-040 11127111 PRO 0402 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 501.48 
INV# 104672988-040 11/27111 PRO 0405 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 22.34 
INV# 104672988-040 11127111 PRO 0412 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 24.46 

INV# 104672988-040 11/27111 PRO 0440 7562 Mobil Phone 194.38 

Check TotltI 742.66 

00641980 12116/2011 OFFICE DEPOT 

INV# 587373235001 11/21111 PRO 0402 7421 Office & Supplies 143.96 
INV# 587373235001 11121111 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 79.98 
INV# 587373235001 11/21111 PRO 0403 7421 Oflice Expense & Supplies 233.97 



User ID: Rebecca CUrI'ent Time: 16:18:50Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Repo\·t Date: 12/16/2011 

Current Date: 12/07/201 I 

Pal;!e 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripthm DlV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

INV# 587373235001 11121111 PRO 0410 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 83.98 

Check Total 

00641981 12116/2011 QUAST, CAROL 

FYI2 Q I Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage Local 11.66 

Check Total 11.66 

00641982 12116/2011 ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

INV# 045411/2911 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 310.00 

INV# 8957 11/29/11 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 310.00 

Check Total 6?0.00 

00641983 12116/2011 SALINAS AUTO SALES 

INV date 11122111 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 60.00 

Check Total 

00641984 12116/2011 SAM'S CLUB 

TNV# 610711129/11 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 43.12 

Check Total 43.12 

00641985 12116/2011 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

INV# 23769 11123111 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

INV# 23771 11123111 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

INV# 23697 11117111 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

INV# 23776 11123111 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

INV# 23828 11130111 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Check Total 72.50 

00641986 12/1612011 VARGAS,J D 

FYI2 Q 1 Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 6.11 

Check Total 6.11 

00641987 1211612011 WALMART 

INV# 8689 11/30/11 PRO 0412 7433 Pnrts & Mise Supplies 9.52 

INV# 8691 11130111 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 72.94 

INV#5161 11/29/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

INV# 5161 11129/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

INV# 5136 11129/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissnry Supplies 5.98 
INV# 5137 11129111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 1.68 

INV# 1713 11/30111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 1.68 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:18:50Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 12/07/201

Report Date: 12/16/2011 
Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

INV# 171411130/1 1 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.64 

INV# 5088 1113011 1 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

INV# 2431 ] 1/23/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 187.15 

INV# 2165 11/23111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.48 

INV# 4960 11/2411 ] PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 1.75 

INV# 6910 11124111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.47 

INV# 4565 11122/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 9.71 

INV# 2164 11/23111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.60 

INV# 4966 1112811 I PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Che!,;k Total 


00641988 1211 6/20 II BARRERA, DIANA T 


Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 153.62 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 48.00 

Check Total 201.62 

00641989 12/16/2011 CONTRERAS, ADOLFO G 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 3630 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 32.24 

Check Total 

00641990 ]2116/2011 FLORES, HOMER 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00641991 12/16/20] ] HERRERA, EDWARD G 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0170 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

0064]992 ]2/16/201 ] MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV ] 190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 492.68 

Check Total 

00641993 12116/201 I MILAM, JOHN II 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00641994 12116/2011 ORTIZ, OSCAR 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 0170 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Tot:t1 36.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 18:50Nueces Count)::: Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/07/2011Report Date: 12/16/20 II 

Page 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Objec.t Obiect Descl'iption Check Amount 

00641995 12/16/2011 RENTERIA, ALEJANDRO R 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 144.00 

Check Total I 44.0() 

00641996 12116/2011 SAENZ III, SIMON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Tmvd. Food & Lodging 48.00 

Chcck Total 

00641997 12116/2011 SERNA, VENESSA MONIQUE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 108.00 

Check Total 108.00 

00641998 12116/2011 STOVALL,SYLVESTER 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0170 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00641999 12116/20 II TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1250 5302 Education Registration Fees 230.00 

Check Total 230.00 

00642000 12116/2011 TODD, LEILANI 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 108.00 

Check Total 108.00 

00642001 12/16/2011 TOREN, MILES D 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

{.;he~k Total 36.00 

00642002 12116/20 II W A TERMAN, STEVEN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0170 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00642003 12116/2011 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

RI266705141 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00642004 12116/2011 AMERICAN GI FORUM VILLAGE II 

R126844 98-6389 RENT WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 286.00 

Check Total 286.00 

00642005 12/16/2011 ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 

PLOT: SEC 8, LOT 51, SP 06 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 560.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 1R:50Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 12116120 IIReoort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion 

R126727415A 

00642006 12116/2011 AUTUMN SUNRISE APARTMENTS 

R 126831 426A 

00642007 12116120 II BLUFF MANOR APTS 

R126773447A 

00642008 12116/2011 BUENA VIDA SENIOR VILLAGE 

R1268326915B 

R126664419A 

00642009 12116/20 II C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1266326105B 

00642010 12116/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 126771 446A 

00642011 12116/20 II C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 126688 98-9978 

00642012 12116/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI26769425A 

00642013 12116/20 II CANDLEWOOD APARTMENTS 

R126774442A 

00642014 12116/2011 CARMICHAEL, THERESA 

RI266902050B 

00642015 12116/20 II CHARTER BANK 

R1267379725 

Object 

5449 

pbiect DesCI"iotion 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Current Date: 12/07/201 1 

Pal;!e 28 

Check Amount 

560.00 

Check Total Ll20.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

194.07 

194.07 

5464 

5464 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistancc-Othcr 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

400.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

:200.00 

200.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

129.00 

129.00 

5464 WeI fare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

144.00 

144.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

5237 Utilitics Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

150.00 

5464 Wdfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4}20 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: IR:50Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 12/16120 II ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name D_escriptiOIl 

00642016 12116/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R12666968-1187 

R 1268354329 

R 126840 98-9990 

RI26716 

R1266947416 

R126776438A 

RI26740 

R126646 

R 126672 9927 

00642017 12116/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R12666898-3894 

00642018 12116/20 II CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

RI2677998-9533 

R12683898-8232 

R12669698-9983 

SVS DATES: 09/15-10/15111 

00642019 12116/20 II CLIFF MAUS VILLAGE TRUST 

RI267302373B 

R1267292373B 

00642020 1211612011 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R 126631 386A 

00642021 12116/2011 COTTONWOOD APTS 

R126830431A 

00642022 J2i16/20 II CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

R126741 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

S449 

5464 

5237 

Cunent Date: 12/07/201 J 

Page 29 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 78.43 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check TQtal 628.43 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 500.00 

Utilities Wei fare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

Check Total SOO.OO 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Wdfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 

Pauper Burial Fxpensl: 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

We1 fare Asssistance-Other lSO.OO 

Check Total 250.00 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 18:50Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 12116/20 IIReport Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

R1268365641B 

R126673 6848B 

00642023 12116/20 II F S I SUNCHASE ASSOCIATES LP 

RI267314189 

00642024 12/16/20 II FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R 12664768-1186 

R126667 68-1170 

R 126841 98-9990 

RI26739438A 

R 126644 41 7 A 

Rl26671 8176B 

RI267156171 

00642025 12116/2011 FLOWERS WITH LOVE 

Rl26865 98-4509 RENT 

00642026 12116/2011 FOOD BANK OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

FOR DISTRIBUTION TO CLIENTS 

00642027 12116/20 II GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

R126645 

00642028 12116/20 II GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

R126827 8806 

00642029 12116/2011 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R 126822 HEB (EFSP) 

R126630 HEB 

R126691 HEB 
R126820 HEB 

R126821 HEB 

DIV 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

4120 
4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5221 

5237 

5449 

5221 

5221 

5221 
5221 

5221 

Current Date: 12/07/2011 

Qbiect Description 

Page 30 

Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

48.30 

50.00 

Check Total 198.30 

Utilities Well~m" Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Utilities Welfm'e Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Wcllhre Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Wellare Assistance 49.59 

Check Total 349.59 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Food & Edible Items 197.7:2 

Check Total 197,72 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600,00 

Food & Edible Items 437.26 

Food & Edible Items 513.83 

Food & Edible Items 457.27 
Food & Edible Items 88.19 
Food & Edible Items 201.36 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 18:50 Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Repol·t Date: 12116/20 IIReport Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavel' Name Description 

RI26629 IlEB 

RI26628 HEB 

00642030 12/16/2011 J C PENNEY 

23 I 24246iHazel Rischool 

24626178/Margarita M/school 

23873031/Adam M/school 

262 I 3264/Anthony Clschool 

25312747/Jonathan 0/ school 

26249551/Joseph G/ school 

5961 4303/Cameron C/school 

00642031 12116/20 II JUST ENERGY 

R 12683 7 854B 

00642032 12II6/2011 LA Y PROPERTIES 

R1265413684B 

00642033 12116/2011 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

RI26543 

00642034 12116/2011 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

R126643418A 

00642035 12116/20 II LULAC VILLAGE 

R126772448A 

00642036 12116/2011 MAY, BILL 

R1267686036 

00642037 12116/2011 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

R1268339385B 

DlV 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5221 

5221 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

~)biect Description 

Current Date: 12/07/20 

Pal:e 3 

Check Amollnt 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

308.28 

381.29 

2,387,48 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 148.92 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 149.94 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 149.48 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 142.95 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

Check Total 941.29 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 48.82 

Check Total 48.82 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total l50.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total lOO.OO 

WeI fare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 18:50Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 12116/20 IIReport Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00642038 12116/20 II NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

R12683998-8232 

00642039 12116/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R 12676698-9982 

R12671498-8625 

00642040 12116/20 I I NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

R12669598-9982 

00642041 12116/20 II QUERIDO, ALAN 

R126861 98-9489 RENT 

00642042 12116/2011 RAMIREZ, MARIA HILDA 

RI268295679 

00642043 12116/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

RI267385469B 

R1267773559B 

00642044 12/16/2011 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R12666198-8981 

RI26641 98-9977 

00642045 12116/2011 SANTA FE ARMS APTS 

SOLIZ, RUBEN 

00642046 12116/2011 SAXET FUNERAL IIOME 

R126728415A 

00642047 12116/20 II SEASIDE FUNERAL HOME 

DlV 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5137 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5449 

Current Date: 12/07/20 I ] 

Pa~e 32 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 45.23 

Check Total 45.23 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total ] 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistam;e 48.19 

Check Total 48.19 

Welfim; Asssistancc-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150,00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

Utilities Welli.ue Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 74.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other ISO.OO 

Check Total 1"4.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Othcr 200.00 

Check Total 

Paupcr Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

http:Welli.ue


User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
ReDol't Name: AP CCR NUC Reool't Date: 12/16/20 I] 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriptiJLn DIV Dept Object 

R 126633 398A WEL 4120 5449 

00642048 12II6/2011 SHUSHAN, GADI 

R1265425513 WEL 4120 5464 

00642049 J2116/2011 STREAM ENERGY 

R126775443A 

RI266932386B 

R126742 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 
4120 

4120 

5237 
5237 

5237 

00642050 12116/2011 SUTHERLAND'S 

R 12672561-4958 WEL 1350 5438 

00642051 12/16/2011 TORRES, MARTHA P. 

R 126692 6228 WEL 4120 5464 

00642052 12/16/2011 TXUENERGY 

R12663968-1180 

R12673363-1487 

R12673463-1488 

R12668963-1485 

RI2677863-1490 

R12673263-1486 
R1266372309 

RI2663830lA 

R126663421A 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

1350 

1350 

1350 
1350 

1350 

1350 
4120 

4120 
4120 

5237 

5238 

5238 

5238 
5238 

5238 

5237 

5237 
5237 

00642053 12116/2011 V ASQUEZ, ELIAS R 

R126823 RENT 98-8232 WEL 4120 5464 

00642054 1211612011 WAYNORTHPROPERTIES LLC 

R12677098-9988 WEL 4120 5464 

Current Time: 16: 18:50 

Current Date: 12/07/20 


Object Description 
Paf:c 33 

Check Amount 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

317.50 

317.50 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

General Operating Supplies 45.99 

Check Total 45.99 

Welfare Asssistallce-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Emergcncy Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Emergency Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Emergency Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

.{:heck Total 450.00 

Welfarc Asssistance-Other 150.00 
Check Total 150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register ="-"-"'=-'--'-== 16; J8 :50 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: J2/07/2011
Report Date: 12116/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Pal;!e 34 

Check Amount 

Check Total 250.00 

00642055 12116/2011 WELLS FARGO HOME MORTGAGE 

R126862 98-9987 RENT WEL 4120 5464 We1fare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00642056 12116/2011 WILMAN, OLGA 

R 12676598-9556 WEL 4120 5464 Wd fare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00642057 12/16/2011 WOODBURY PLACE APARTMENTS 

R126642416A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

00642058 12116/2011 WOODLAKE APTS 

190 I RODD FIELD # 146 

R1265445141 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5464 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

50.00 

150.00 

200.00 

00642059 12116/2011 YBARRA, MARIA 

RI2672098-5886 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

200.00 

__--=::..:.:..::.~ 

LA Check Stock Total 

Gnmd Total 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 13: 12:53Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepoJ·t Date: J21 J9/20 J J 

Current Date: 12119/2011 

Pa&e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00642501 12/1912011 HERNANDEZ, CONNIE 

Investigation Costs GEN 1328 5442 Investigation & Transcripts 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

LA Check Stock Totn) 400.00 

Grand Total 400.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/:21/2011 

Current Date: 12114/2011 

Page 

Check# CheckUt PaveeName Descrintion DIV Dept Object Obiect D~scription Check Amount 

00023425 12/21/20 II ALANIZ, GINA 

Local Monthly Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 191.59 

Check Total 191.59 

00023426 12/2112011 BOURLON LAW FIRM 

GONZALEZ, JUAN JOSE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
WILLIAMS, ERIC GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00023427 12/21/2011 CANALES, GABI S 

CANTU, ISREAL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

CANTU, ISREAL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00023428 12/21/20 II CASTRO, FRANK 

CLEVELAND, MARK GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

~heck Total 350.00 

00023429 12/21/2011 CERDA, ROSITA E 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 46.06 

~heck Total 46.06 

00023430 12/21/2011 CONKLIN, GRACIELA 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 139.65 

Check Total 139.65 

00023431 12/2112011 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

HALCOMB, DUSTIN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00023432 12/2112011 EASTWOOD LAW FIRM, SANDRA 

RAMOS, LINDA BARRIENTES GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

~heck Total 450.00 

00023433 12/21/2011 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

TIETZE, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

VILLARREAL, DAVID GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 

MARTINEZ, PHILLIP GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

MCGRA W, EMILY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
VALADEZ, FERNANDO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_ CCR_NUC CUrl'ent Date: 12/14/201 I

Report Date: 12121/20 II 
Page 2 

Check# Chetk OJ P3!yee-'Namg D~scription DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 2,750.00 

00023434 12/21/2011 FLORES, PAUL 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 124.95 

Check Total 124.95 

00023435 12/2112011 FLYNN, ROBERT 

HERNANDEZ, LEE ROY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

VILLANUEVA, JOHN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

HAGEMAN, BRETT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MALDONADO, ERICA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

PTNA, ROBERT GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,500.00 

Check Total 3,000.00 

00023436 12/2112011 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

ROSENBAUM, JAMES GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00023437 12/2112011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

LOPEZ, SALV ADOR GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LOPEZ, SAL V ADOR GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

GOMEZ, DAVID GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Tot~11 950.00 

00023438 12/21/2011 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

REYES, RENE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

REYES,RENE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00023439 12/21/2011 GARCIA, OMAR XAVIER 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 71.05 

Check Total 7l.05 

00023440 12/2]/2011 GEORGE, LA W OFFICE OF DYLAN 

LUGO, ROBERT GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ROJAS, SAVINO (lEN 3340 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 1 

Check Total 1~350.00 

00023441 12/21120 11 GrOV ANNINI, STEPHEN A 

PRADO. RUBY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

http:3,000.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,750.00


User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/21/201 I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object 

PRADO, RUBY GEN 3370 5342 

00023442 12/2112011 GONZALEZ LA W FIRM PLLC, A 

PINEDA, JAMES 
JARMON, HERBERT 
RUBIO, RODOLFO 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

3120 
3340 

3350 

5342 

5342 
5342 

00023443 12/21/20 II GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

MCCRAY, WILLIAM 
LOZANO, BRIANA 

OLIVAREZ, FEDERICO 
SQUIRES, SONI 

PRICE, TRISTAN 

ESPINOSA, ADOLFO 

GONZALEZ,REYNALDO 
BUCHER, GEOFFREY 

WILLIAMS, CHRISTOPHER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3150 
3150 
3150 

3150 

3350 

3350 

3380 

3380 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

00023444 12/21/2011 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

MCCANDLESS, DALTON 
ZAMORA, PATRICIA 

ZAMORA, PATRICIA 

CASTILLO, LORIE 
MARTINEZ, JORGE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 
3340 

3340 

3340 

3350 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

00023445 12/2112011 GREENBERG, LISA 

LOPEZ, JUAN 

FLORES, JUAN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3340 

5342 

5342 

00023446 12/21/2011 GUAJARDO, BIANCA 

Loeal Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 

00023447 1212 II20 II GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCT A VIO 

Current Time: 15:39:44 
Current Date: 12/14/2011 

Object Description 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

Appointed Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

900.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

350.00 
400.00 

850.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Co Crts 

Co Crts 

Check Total 

100.00 
75.00 

75.00 
75.00 

75.00 

350.00 
350.00 

150.00 

150.00 

1,400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

250.00 

250.00 

350.00 

350.00 
1,600.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

350.00 

750.00 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

26.95 

26.95 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15 :39:44Nueces County ConsoUdated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 12121/2011 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Current Date: 12114/20 

Page 4 

Check Amonnt 

GALVAN, RUBEN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00023448 12/2112011 HElL LAW FIRM 

SINGER, JASMINE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

450.00 

00023449 12/2112011 HElL, LA W OFFICE OF JACYR 

BERNAL, JUSTINE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 

Check Total 

650.00 

650.00 

00023450 12/21/2011 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

MARTINEZ, ATOM GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00023451 12/2112011 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

MCCURRY, SHAWN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

550.00 

550.00 

00023452 12/21/20 I 1 ILES PC, L CHRIS 

HARRIS, BRYAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00023453 12/2112011 JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 

Reimbursement. GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

133.2i.: 

133.28 

00023454 12/2112011 JONES, GRANT 

BLACK, TYRIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00023455 12/21/2011 LEE, LA W OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

VELA, AGUSTO 

LOPEZ, ERICA 

LOPEZ, ERICA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3370 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

900.00 

450.00 

1:525.00 

00023456 12/2112011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

PEREZ, ERIC 

RAMIREZ, PETE 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3370 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

550.00 

400.00 

950.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12121/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object 

00023457 12/21/2011 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

RAMOS, CHRIS 

GILFORD, QUINCY 

GILFORD, QUINCY 

MARTINEZ, JOSE 

LAZO, ANTONIO 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 
3130 
3130 
3350 
3370 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

00023458 12/2112011 LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 

00023459 12/21/201 I LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

PEREZ, ERIC 

PENA, FELIX 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 
3380 

5341 
5341 

00023460 12/21/2011 O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 

00023461 12/2112011 OBALLE-AGUILAR, OLIVIA 

INVOICE FOR REPORTERS RECORD. GEN 3340 5343 

00023462 12/21/2011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

WILSON, AMY 

GUILLEN, JOSE 

GEN 

GEN 

3370 
3370 

5342 
5342 

00023463 12/21/2011 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

PINON, DUSTIN 

PINON, DUSTIN 

PINON, DUSTIN 

PINON, DUSTIN 

VILLANUEV A, CARLOS 
ZUNIGA, MICHAEL 

MARTINEZ, RUDOLFO 

SALINAS, JULIAN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 
3140 
3140 
3140 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Cm'rent Time: 15:39:44 
Current Date: 12114/2011 

Obiect Descriution 

Page 5 
Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 
140.00 
140.00 
400.00 
450.00 

1.480.00 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

136.71 

136.71 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 
150.00 
300.00 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

65.17 

65.17 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

366.00 
366.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 
125.00 
225.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
75.00 
75.00 

318.00 
75.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/2112011 

Check# Check I)t PJlvee Name Des~ripti~n DlV Dept Object 

FELTS, PRESTON GEN 3150 5342 

MARTINEZ, RUBEN GEN 3320 5342 

FLORES, REYNALDO GEN 3350 5342 

00023464 12/2112011 PRETZER PLLC, RANDALL E 

HERNANDEZ, ROGER GEN 3120 5342 

MARTINEZ, GEORGE GEN 3320 5342 

HOLCOMB, JERON LTh'N GEN 33:)0 5341 

SOTO, LUIS GEN 3330 5341 

ACOSTA,GEORGE GEN 3330 5341 

ESPINOZA, RALPH GEN 3330 5341 

GARCIA, RODRIGO GEN 3340 5341 

OLIVER, HOPE GEN 3340 5341 

MORALES, RICARDO GUN 3350 5341 

GA YLIARDI, BROOKE GEN 3370 5341 

GARCIA, LINDA LEE GEN 3370 5341 

ZARATE, ANTONIO GEN 3370 5341 

LEAL, ANTONIO GEN 3370 5342 

LEAL, ANTONIO GEN 3370 5342 

PROSEK, DARRYL ALLEN GEN 3380 5341 

00023465 12/21/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

ROMERO, MICHAEL GEN 3350 5342 

SANCHEZ, ARTHUR GEN 3350 5342 

RINKUS, BRANDON GEN 3370 5342 

00023466 12/21120 II ROBINSON, TODD 

SOLIZ, VICTORIA GEN 3350 5342 

00023467 12/2112011 RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

Mileage Reimbursement- GEN 3480 5541 

00023468 12/21/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

Current Time: 15:39:44 
Current Date: 12/14/201 I 

~ 6 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1.578.00 

Appointed Altny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 360.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts ISO.OO 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed !\lIny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fe<:s - Co erts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 2,960.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 1,650.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

Mileage - Local 74.97 

Check Total 74.97 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repod Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 12114/20 I I 

Report Date: 12/2112011 
Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descrintion mv Dept Object Object Descrintion Check Amount 

AVERY, WILLIE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
A VERY, WILLIE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
MICAN, JOE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

ESQUIVEL, JUAN JOSE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

RIOS. JANIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 145.00 

ESQUIVEL, JUAN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

ESQUIVEL, JUAN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

DE LUNA, ISRAEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

SUSTAITA, JESUS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SUSTAITA, JESUS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 3,345.00 

00023469 12/21120 II ROLAND LAW FIRM 

PANIAGUA/MENDOZA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 149.60 

Check Total 149.60 

00023470 1212112011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

ROSALES, MARISSA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00023471 12121120 II SCHAUER, LINDA RHODES 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, GEN 3250 5185 Contraet Personnel 3.333.33 

Check Total 3,333.33 

00023472 12/2112011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

SQUIRES, SONI GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ZUNIGA, MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CASTRO, EUNICE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RAYNA, LEONARD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
RIPPLE, BRADLEY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RIPPLE, BRADLEY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total LOOO.OO 

00023473 12/2112011 TORRES, DEEANN 

GARCIA, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ROBERTS, JEFFREY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CA V AZOS, ORALIA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

DELA ROSA, BRENDA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

http:3,333.33
http:3.333.33
http:3,345.00


User ID: Janie Garcia 

ReportName: AP_CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Repol't Date: J2/21 120 11 

Current Time: 15:39:44 
Current Date: 12114/2011 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

DELA ROSA, BRENDA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

RIVERS, LETICIA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

CANTU, ANDREW GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 2,750.00 

00023474 12/21120II TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JERRY J 

WIEMKEN, DAVID DEAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00023475 12/21/2011 TREVINO, LA W OFFICE OF JANIE 

JUAREZ, IMYN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

QUINTANILLA, BRANDON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GARZA, FRANCISCO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

TREVINO, JESSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

BENNETT, VERA TIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

LISTER, JEREMIAH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00023476 12/2 !/20 II VASQUEZ, JAVIER] 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 66.64 

Check Total 66.64 

00023477 12/21120 II VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

GOFF, SETH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SALINAS, JULIAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MATTHEWS, KIEONDRA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GONZALEZ, JUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00023478 12/2 )/2011 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Mileage - Local GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 87.71 

Check Total 87.71 

00023479 12/2112011 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

WORDEN, MICHAEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
WORDEN, MICHAEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00023480 12/2112011 ZAHN, MONICA FUENTES 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_ CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/14/20 II

Report Date: 12/21/2011 
Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 3.333.33 

00023481 12/2112011 ZAPATA, RICHARD D 

FLETCHER, HENRY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

EP kheck Stock Total 48,534.99 

00642239 12/2112011 ABC KEYS & SAFES 

Parts, Supplies & Mise GEN 17RO 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 160.00 

kheck Total 160.00 

00642240 12/2112011 ABEL SCREENING, INC 

Employee background screening GEN 3490 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 75.00 

Employee background screening GEN 3492 5306 Empl Enls/Med/EAP 50.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00642241 12/21/2011 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

ROBSTOWN COUNTY PARK, 415 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 388.46 

Check Total 388.46 

00642246 12/21/2011 ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC

ROBSTOWN YARD LINEN/TOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.45 

FOUR YARD LINENITOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens,ToweJs,etc 3.80 

FOUR YARD LINEN/TOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

ROBSTOWN YARD LINEN/TOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.45 

CENTRAL GARAGE LINEN/TOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.19 

FOUR YARD LINENITOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

ROBSTOWN YARD LINEN/TOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.45 

CENTRAL GARAGE LINENITOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.79 

FOUR YARD LINEN/TOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

CENTRAL GARAGE LINEN/TOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 25.69 

ROBSTOWN YARD LINEN/TOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.45 

CENTRAL GARAGE LINEN/TOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 25.69 
ROBSTOWN YARD LINENlTOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.45 
CENTRAL GARAGE LINEN/TOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,ete 19.69 

FOUR YARD LINENITOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,ete 3.80 
FOUR YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.26 

http:48,534.99
http:3.333.33


User ID: Janie Garcia 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 12/2112011 

Current Time: 15 :39:44 

Current Date: 12114/2011 

Pa~e 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrintion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.06 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 60.02 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.29 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.14 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.14 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.14 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 52.46 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.26 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.26 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.26 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.06 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.06 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.26 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 68.18 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.06 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 19.88 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.75 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 
ENGINEERING UNIFORM GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12 LINEN GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 41.97 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12 LINEN GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 41.97 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12 LINEN GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 41.97 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12 LINEN GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 41.97 

STANDING PO FOR FY 1 1 -12 LINEN GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 41.97 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.62 

LINENS TOWELS SERVICES-BOOT GEN 1570 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 10.58 

LINENS TOWELS SERVICES-BOOT GEN 1570 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 10.58 

LINENS, TOWELS SERVICES-CSCD GEN 1570 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 20.78 

LINENS, TOWELS SERVICES-I'ORT GEN 1570 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.05 

LINENS, TOWELS GEN 1570 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 44.43 

LINENS, TOWELS SERVICES-PORT GEN 1570 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.05 

LINENS, TOWELS GEN 1570 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 44.43 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Revort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Datc: 12114/20 I I 

Rcport Date: 12/2l120 II 
Pa1,!e II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrivtion DIV Dept Object Object Descrivtion Check Amount 

LINENS, TOWELS SERVICES-CSCD GEN 1570 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 20.78 
UNIFORM RENTAL-ANNEX GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.26 
UNIFORM RENTAL-ANNEX GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.26 

UNIFORM RENTAL-COURTHOUSE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 43.59 

UNIFORMS RENTAL-COURTHOUSE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 48.87 

UNIFORMS RENTAL-COURTHOUSE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 52.83 

UNIFORMS RENTAL-COURTHOUSE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 52.83 

UNIFORM RENT AL-AGUA DULCE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

UNIFORM RENT AL-AGUA DULCE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

UNIFORM RENT AL-AGUA DULCE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

UNIFORM RENTAL-SHOWBARN (ACCT. GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.71 

UNIFORM RENTAL-COURTHOUSE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 45.35 

UNIFORM RENT AL-SHOWBARN (ACCT. GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.71 

UNIFORM RENT AL-SHOWBARN (ACCT. GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.71 

UNIFORM RENT AL-AGUA DULCE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

UNIFORM RENT AL-CALDERON/BLDG GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.20 

UNIFORM RENT AL·CALDERON/BLDG GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.20 

UNIFORM RENT AL-CALDERON/BLDG GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.20 
UNIFORM RENT AL-AGUA DULCE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

UNIFORM RENT AL-CALDERONIBLDG GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.20 

UNIFORM RENTAL-COURTHOUSE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 45.35 

UNIFORM RENT AL-CALDERON/BLDG GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.20 

UNIFORMS RENTAL-COURTHOUSE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 45.35 

UNIFORM RENTAL-RONNIE POLSTON GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel t3.90 

UNIFORM RENTAL-RONNIE POLSTON GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.90 

UNIFORM RENTAL-COURTHOUSE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.79 

UNIFORM RENTAL-RONNIE POLSTON GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.90 

UNIFORM RENTAL-RONNIE POLSTON GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel t3.90 

UNIFORM RENTAL-BISHOP GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

UNIFORM RENTAL-BISHOP GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

UNIFORM RENTAL-BISHOP GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

UNIFORM RENTAL-BISHOP GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

UNIFORM RENTAL-BISHOP GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

UNIFORM RENTAL-COURTHOUSE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 43.59 

UNIFORM RENT AL·SHOWBARN (ACCT. GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.71 



User ID; Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/21120 II 

Current Date: 12114120 II 

Pa&e 12 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name DescriDtion DlV Dept Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

UNIFORM RENT AL-SHOWBARN {ACCT. GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.71 

UNIFORM RENTAL-ANNEX GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.26 
UNIFORM RENTAL-ANNEX GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.26 

UNIFORM RENTAL-ANNEX GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.26 

Mats-Mops-Scrapers-Uniforma GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 50.90 

Mats-Mops-Scrapers-U nitorma GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 50.90 

Mats-Mops-Scrapers-Uniforma GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 50.90 

Mats-Mops-Scrapers-Uniforms GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 54.24 

Mats-Mops-Scrapers-Unitorma GEN 1590 5463 Weuring Appurcl 50.90 

PCT.3 (ROBSTOWN BUILDING) GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towcls,etc 8.30 

PCT. 3 (ROBSTOWN BUILDING) GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 8.30 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owe Is, etc 76.79 

PCT. 3 (ROBSTOWN BUILDING) GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towcls,elc 8.30 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 76.79 

PCT. 3 (ROBSTOWN BUILDING) GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 8.30 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 76.79 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 76.79 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 76.79 
PCT. 3 (ROBSTOWN BUILDING) GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 8.30 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens,T owels,etc 9.46 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 26.89 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.08 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 26.89 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.08 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.46 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.08 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owe IS,etc 9.46 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.46 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 27.95 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,ctc 27.95 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 23.08 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 27.95 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 23.08 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.46 

STANDING PO FY 11-12 FOR LINEN GEN 1780 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 24.79 



User ID: Janie Garcia 	 Current Time: 15 :39:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 	 Current Date: 12114/20 I I 

Report Date: 12/2112011 
Pal,!c 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

STANDING PO FY 11-12 FOR LINEN GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towe1s,etc 24.79 

STANDING PO FY 11-12 FOR LINEN GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.79 
STANDING PO FY 11-12 FOR LINEN GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.79 

STANDING PO FY 11-12 FOR LINEN GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towe Is,etc 24.79 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel )0.56 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.04 

standing PO tor tiscal year GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 38.90 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY SERVICES GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY SER VICES GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY SER VICES GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY SERVICES GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY SERVICES GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towds,etc 7.20 
CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Linens, ToweIs,etc 7.20 

CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

Check Total 4,138.77 

00642247 12/21/2011 ADT SECURITY SYSTEMS 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY BUILDING GEN 1760 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 525.27 

Check Total 525.27 

00642248 12121/2011 ADVANTAGE PROTECTION SYSTEMS I 

Shipping Fee GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 30.00 

(3)Repaired Locks 	 GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 426.00 

Check Total 456.00 

http:4,138.77


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15 :39:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Datc: 12/14/2011

RepOl·t Datc: 12/21/201 I 
Pal:c 14 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Objcct Description Chcck Amount 

00642249 12/21/2011 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 

Rapid UA lab results of GEN 2822 5303 MedicaL Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,233.00 

Check Total 1 :233.00 

00642250 12/21/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 151.37 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 151.37 

SOLID WASTE GENERATION FEE, GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 34.29 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.45 

SOLID WASTE GENERATION FEE; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 68.59 

SOLID WASTE GENERATION FEE; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 68.59 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 287.93 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 257.08 

STANDING PO FOR FY11·12; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 188.02 

40yd RolIoffContainer Monthly GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 120.00 

Total Fuel/Environmental GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 28.56 

Check Total 1.500.25 

00642251 12/21/2011 AMERICAN FACTORS CORPORATION 

PRISON TRANSPORT FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 250.80 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 568.70 

PRISON TRANSPORT FROM BEAVER GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 765.05 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 523.05 

Check Total 2.107.60 

00642252 12/21/2011 AMERICAN FIL TRA TION 

JUVENILE QUARTERLY HVAC FILTER GEN 1460 5268 Parls, Supplies & Mise 1,175.50 
JUVENILE HVAC SERVICE GEN 1460 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 136.00 

KEACH FAMILY LIBRARY GEN 1545 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 182.00 

KEACH FAMILY LIBRARY GEN 1545 5268 Palis, Supplies & Mise 47.00 

FILTER REPLACEMENT GEN 1565 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 146.00 

MEDICAL EXAMINER GEN 1565 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 124.00 
McKINZIE ANNEX QUARTERLY HVAC GEN 1740 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 1,402.50 

Chcck Total 3.213.00 

00642253 12/21/2011 AMERICAN TIMBER AND STEEL CORP 

6x6 SYP Turned Domed Top Posts GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 3,052.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time..;. 15 :~9:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Freight Charge 

6x6 SYP Turned Domed Top Posts 

Freight Charge 

00642254 12/2112011 AMTEX SECURlTY INC 

STANDING PO-COURTHOUSE 

STANDING PO-COURTHOUSE 

STANDING PO-COURTHOUSE 

STANDING PO-COURTHOUSE 

STANDING PO-COURTHOUSE 

STANDING PO-COURTHOUSE 

Contract Personnel for Sep 29

STANDING PO-COURTHOUSE 

STANDING PO-COURTHOUSE 

Security Services 

Security Services for KFL 

Security Services for KFL 

00642255 12/21/2011 ANSWER INC 


Standing PO for tiscal year 


00642256 12/21/2011 ARAMARK 

2011 THRU MARCH 2012 CCT 

2011 THRU MARCH 2012 CCT 
2011 THRU MARCH 2012 CCT 

2011 THRU MARCH 2012 CCT 

2011 THRU MARCH 2012 CCT 

2011 THRU MARCH 2012 CCT 

2011 THRU MARCH 2012 CCT 

2011 THRU MARCH 2012 CCT 

2011 TURU MARCH 2012 CCT 

2011 THRU MARCH 2012 CCT 

MEALS FOR SEPT 29-30, 2011 CCT 

Report Date: 12/21/2011 

Dept 

2739 


2739 


2739 


1305 


1305 


1305 


1305 


1305 


1305 


1305 


1305 


1305 


2822 

63]0 


6310 


3890 


3720 


3720 

3720 


3720 


3720 


3720 


3720 


3720 


3720 


3720 


3720 


DlV 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Object 

5268 


5268 


5268 


5185 


5185 


5185 


5185 


5185 


5185 


5185 


5185 


5185 


5185 


5185 


5185 


5235 


5228 


5228 

5228 


5228 


5228 


5228 


5228 


5228 


5228 


5228 


5228 


Object Description 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Pagers 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 
Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Current Date: 12114120 I 


Page 15 


Check Amount 


1,000.00 

7,935.20 

1,000.00 

Check Total 12:987.20 

2,371.04 

2,371.04 

L997.28 
2,371.04 

2,371.04 

1.512.56 

858.48 

2,371.04 

1,687.76 

842.80 

245.28 

140.16 

Check Total 19:139.52 

Check Total 

26,321.56 

26,4 17.66 
26,567.27 

26,572.73 

26,010.35 

25,859.65 

18,696.13 

26,420.94 

25,652.17 

25,787.58 

7,478.02 

Check Total 261.784'()6 

189.00 

http:7,478.02
http:25,787.58
http:25,652.17
http:26,420.94
http:18,696.13
http:25,859.65
http:26,010.35
http:26,572.73
http:26,567.27
http:26,321.56
http:19:139.52
http:1,687.76
http:2,371.04
http:1.512.56
http:2,371.04
http:2,371.04
http:2,371.04
http:2,371.04
http:12:987.20
http:1,000.00
http:7,935.20
http:1,000.00


User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/2 J120 I J 

Check# CbeckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object 

00642257 12/21/2011 ARCADIS US INC 

Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 0120 5266 

Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 0160 5266 

Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 1500 5266 

00642258 12/21/2011 ARGUINDEGUI OIL CO II LTD 

DRUM OF 5 W 20 MOTOR OIL GEN 0120 5250 

00642259 12/2112011 AUTOTECH OF SOUTH TEXAS INC 

#56 CHEV. 1/2 TON TRUCK GEN 4190 5249 

AL TERNA TOR/GENERA TOR GEN 4190 5249 

REMOVE & REPLACE GEN 4190 5249 

00642260 12/2112011 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 
standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 

00642261 12/21120 II BUITRON, MARY LOPEZ 

VOL 1-6. GEN 3320 5343 

00642262 12/2112011 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 

C. C. PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 

C. C. PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 

Current Time: J5:39:44 

Current Date: 12114/20 I 1 

Object Description 
Pa~e 16 

Check Amount 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

330.00 

55.00 

165.00 

Check Total 550.00 

Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 369.24 

Check Total 369.24 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 45.00 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 159.20 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 63.00 

Check Total 267.20 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 59.94 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 29.19 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 21.67 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 156.96 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 67.00 

Books & SUbscrptions Inventory 22.02 

Books & Subscrptiuns Inventory 47.89 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 64.06 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 29.14 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 11.0 J 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 22.44 

Check Total 1.32 

Transcripts & Interpreters 2,348.50 

Check Total 2,348.50 

Food & Edible Items 36.44 

Food & Edible Items 82.65 

Food & Edible Items 82.32 

http:2,348.50
http:2,348.50


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOI·t Date: 12/21/201 

Current Date: 12114/20! I 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 201041 

00642263 12/21/2011 C C WEIGHING CO INC 

NOV 2011 TRUCK WEIGHING GEN 1285 5461 Truck Weighing Expense 42.00 

Check Total 42.00 

00642264 12/2112011 CAPIT AL KLEEN-AIR. INC 

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE ON GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 190.00 

Check Total 190.00 

00642265 12/2112011 CHAPPELL, BRYAN A 

Local Mileage Reimbursement. GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 56.35 

Check Total 56.35 

00642266 12/21/2011 CHUBB FIRE & SECURITY LLC 

CONTRACT ID 0000054704 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT ID 0000054705 GEN 1465 5266 Centrad Services-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT ID 0000055106 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 32.75 

Check Total 70.65 

00642267 12/2112011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

NOV 2011 FYI1-12 Rent GEN 3091 5267 Home Road Bldg. Expenses 3,750.00 

Check Total 3,750.00 

00642268 12/21/2011 COOPERATIVE PERSONNEL SERVICES 

LA W EN'FORCEMENT EXAM IN GEN 1280 5306 Empl Evals/MedlEAP 296.75 

Check Total 296.75 

00642269 12/21/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI JANITORIAL SERV 

NOVEMBER' 11 JANITORIAL GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 506.00 

Check Total 506.00 

00642270 12/21/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI MORTUARY SERVIC 

Standing PO NCME Morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,230.00 

Check Total 1,230.00 

00642271 12/21/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUNTY 

2011 HEALTH FAIR IMMUNIZA TIONS GEN 1280 5303 MedicaL Dental, Hospital. Lab 9,450.00 

Check Total 9,450.00 

00642272 12/21/2011 CPI FOODS INC 

CPI SHELF STABLE FOODS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 550.00 



_______ __ __ _________ ___ __ __ __ 

User 10: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepQl't Date: 12/21/20 II 

Current Date: 12114/2011 

Pal,!e 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriptiQI) DIV Dept Object Object Descriptiol) Check AmQunt 

MENU #33 BEEF VEGETABLE SOUP GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 612.00 

MENU #31 nJNA & WATER GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 574.20 

FREIGHT $320.00 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 320.00 

MENU #34 CHICKEN NOODLE SOUP GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,163.40 

Check TQtal 3,219.60 

00642273 12/2112011 CULLIGAN WATER 

CULLIGAN for BlSHOP location GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 43.50 

CULLIGAN for DRISCOLL location GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 25.50 

Check TQtal 69.00 

00642274 12/21120 II DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 171.99 

Check Total 171.99 

00642275 12121/2011 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

Standing PO: DeLeon's Pharmacy GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 1.196.06 

Check Total 1.196.06 

00642276 12/2112011 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

Rental Vehicle for Elmer Cox GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

Rental Vehicle for Richard GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

Rental Vehicle for Elmer Cox GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

Rental Vehicle for Scott GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

Check Total 68.00 

00642277 12/21/2011 ENVIROTEST LTD 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND AIR GEN 1917 5320 Soil Tests & Other 1,732.00 

Check TQtal 1.732.00 

00642278 12/21/2011 ETHERTON,PATRICK 

BROWN, CASSANDRA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

BROWN, CASSANDRA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CUELLAR, RICHARD GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

BENEVIDEZ, AUDREY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 1,050.00 

00642279 12/2 I120 II FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

shipment for baby model for GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 21.78 

-_. --•.•_' .h '~_. ,,~.~_._._~ . . ~ ~~_!'f_._~"_~~I""'''''<'.",...''''''''"'"f''_'''ll>H''"'''''I'OI'.,~~'')..V.'Nl'I'iO'!!.~!~\','f"ff"t""'r<N'!!,WJ""'~"'<"' """""'''''''''''~~~;"_'~''''''''''''''';'>'''ft,,'''''"''''''''',,,,,,,,V;,,,,,,~,,~"'.''''''''e,,..,,,,,',,,,,''';~''''''''''''''''~''<T_,''',.".,,,,.',,,"""""_."''''.'''''''''_'''"'''''''''''''''~''~'''''''''''_''''''''_''''_',¥''~,,,,,,,,..,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,~,,_,,,,~,,.....,,.,.,.. 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/21/20 II 

Current Date: 12/14/2011 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 21.78 

00642280 12/2112011 FILM-P AK INC 

27 x 18 x 64 Clear Bor 3.00 GEN 1470 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 927.87 

Check Total 927.87 

00642281 12/2112011 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

STANDfNG PO FOR PRE-EMPLOYMENT GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Mcd/EAP 150.00 

STANDING PO FOR PRE-EMPLOYMENT GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 300.00 

STANDING PO FOR PRE-EMPLOYMENT GEN 3700 5306 Empl E\uls/Med/EAP 150.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00642282 12/2112011 GALE GROUP 

Standing order for large GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 2230.00 

Check Total 2,230.()() 

00642283 12/2112011 GARCIA, GENE A 

PUENTE, BLANCA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00642284 12/21/2011 GARZA, MELISSA 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 97.02 

Check Total 97.02 

00642285 12/2112011 GCR TRUCK TIRE CTR 

ITEM #2521414.00-24/12 TIRES GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 936.32 

ITEM #94535 IIR222.5/16 TIRES GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 2267.12 

Check Total 3.203.44 

00642286 12/2112011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

SMITH, TERRELL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SMITH, TERRELL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,200.00 

DELA ROSA, BRENDA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 950.00 

Check Total 2,500.00 

00642287 12/2112011 GEORGE, RICHARD 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 128.87 

Check Total 128.87 

00642288 12/2112011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

MA T A, PRISCILLA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 



Current Time: 15:39:44 User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces Count): ConsoHdated Check Re2ister 
Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 12114/2011

Report Date: 12/21/2011 
20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrintion Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

OLlVO,JACK GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00642289 1212112011 GONZALEZ, IRMA DIANE 

FY: Oct/2011 - Sept/2012 GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 52.92 

Check Total 52.92 

00642290 12/2112011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

FLENTGE, WILLlAM GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

RUIZ, AMBROSIA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 1.000.00 

00642291 12/2112011 GONZALEZ, RAY A 

CROZIER, ALLAN SCOTT GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00642292 12/21/2011 GREY HOUSE PUBLlSHING 

Standing Order for printed and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 148.50 

Standing Order for printed and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 168.50 
Order for printed and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory J79.50 

Order for printed and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 148.60 

Order for orinted and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 163.00 

Check Total 

00642293 12/21/2011 GRIGG, KIMBERLY KA Y 

REPORTING SERVICES. GEN 3330 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 2,020.50 

INVOICE FOR REPORTING GEN 3330 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 72.00 

Check Total 2,092.50 

00642294 12/2112011 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

GULF COAST PAPER GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 660.79 

GULF COAST PAPER GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 225.50 

Check Total 

00642295 12/21120 II HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRYS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 123.75 
HILL COUNTRY DATRYS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 391.87 

Check Total 515.62 

00642296 12/21/20 II HILL, CRAIG A 



Usel" ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 12114/2011

Report Date: 12121/20 II 
Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DesCI'iption Check Amount 

teleose qualifications to GEN 3520 5437 Fees & Permits 69.25 

Check Total 69.25 

00642297 1212112011 HOLT COMPANY OF TEXAS 

PS-150C PNEUMATIC COMPACTOR GEN 0120 5659 Heavy Machinery 75.409.00 
60-MONTH/5000 HOUR PREMIUM GEN 0120 5659 Heavy Machinery 5,468.00 

LESS TRADE-IN GEN 0120 5659 Heavy Machinery -16,000.00 

Check Total 64,877.00 

00642298 12/21/2011 INTERGRAPI-I CORPORATION 

I/Leads JMS booking and GEN 1324 5213 PC Software Program 3,840.00 

Check Total 3,840.00 

00642299 12/2112011 IRON MOUNTAIN 

billing for rcntal GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 910.67 

Check Total 910.67 

00642300 12121120 II J & J INSULATION & ACOUSTICS I 

REMOVE AND DISPOSE AIC DUCT GEN 1917 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 6,755.00 

Check Total 6,755.00 

00642301 12/21/2011 JAKUBOWSKI, DAVID PATRICK 

reimbursement for voice GEN 3520 5465 Witness Expenses 68.19 

Check Total 9 

00642302 12/21/2011 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

REVISION 12 NOV 20 I I TO TEXAS GEN 3320 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 87.94 

Check Total 87.94 

00642303 1212112011 JIMENEZ, FRED 

MARTINEZ, HOMER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

MAR TINEZ, BOMER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Tohll 800.00 

00642304 12121/2011 JONES & COOK 

MSUL VVDBB HANG ON PED LOCK GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 527.66 

CORE ON LFT 16 112 DX17 7/8WX GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,319.15 

MTLJO HUTCH TASK LIGHT FITS GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than 81000 233.48 
UWLH2448RH WLL VV GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 794.58 

MTL42 HUTCH TASK LIGHT FITS GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,166.40 



____ ___ 

User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/21/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

HRT 3060 (L-SELF)T ABLE TOP GEN 1330 

UCER244260HLVVW EXTED RADIUS GEN 1330 

HTBASESET24 (B) FIXED SINGLE GEN 1330 

MHFDU42B LV(5)(4)VS GEN 1330 


UCER246036H EXTD RADIUS CORNER GEN 1330 

STANDARD COLOR BRONZE LEGACY GEN 1330 

UWLF2448RH WLL VV RECT GEN 1330 

UWLF2460RF WLL VV RECT GEN 1330 


UWLH2442RF WLL V RECT GEN 1330 

MHFDU48B LV(5)(4)VS HUTCH GEN 1330 

FLIPPER DOOR UNDER TOP FB GEN 1330 

MMPBBF VVVBB MBLE LAM PED BIBF GEN 1330 


MMPEDFF22 VVVVBB METAL MBLE GEN 1330 


00642305 12/2 ]/20 11 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 


O'CONNOR'S PROPERTY CODE PLUS GEN 3150 

O'CONNOR'S F AMIL Y CODE PLUS GEN 3150 


00642306 12/2112011 KOETTER FIRE PROTECTON LLC 


ANNUAL FIRE ALARM SYSTEM GEN 1460 


00642307 12/2112011 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 


LABATT FOOD SERVICE GEN 4190 


00642308 12/2112011 LYB ENTERPRISES 


JAN 2012 LEASE AGREEMENT GEN 1490 


00642309 12/21/2011 MARTIN, JAMES M 


PARTRIDGE, ALTON JAMES GEN 3330 


BRITT, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3350 

LEOS, YVETTE GEN 3350 


00642310 12/2112011 MARTINEZ JR, HUMBERTO M 

-~---~......---~,-.."".----.,,,,,.--!n- ""_..,....,,,,,,,, ~.....I""_"'~'_~"'i~_~1~"i'~~"""~"""""""11!'4!\'~!1I!",t')"'"Yt"'l!'_iIlPf'~"I<~r"~'~"0;('~~~"'~~_4~'J'"".<'¥'.'''S'''''·l""*,,,,"'''I"r_~~~·."''-''_·;.'''''''-''"'II'''''''''·'''''''N'''-''''''''_','\_""_~"",,,.i'4'= "~";·"h_"'tM"'I(','Y,l·,....,."~,...,t~"""""'.M<,·~·'·',,V':""'" "~"'.''''_'_~_"''','''''''''_'~-\'_''''''''''.W1~","\,""""",..,-,,,..,,,,,n·-"-~I"•."..;,.,,,,,~~,,,~,,,,,,,,',"',"'i-' 

Object 

5680 

5680 


5680 


5680 


5680 

5680 

5680 


5680 


5680 


5680 

5680 

5680 


5680 


5218 


5218 


5266 


5221 


5422 


5342 


5342 

5342 


Obiect Description 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 
Fixed Assets less than $1000 
Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 
Fixed Assets less than $1000 
Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Fixed Assets less than SI 000 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 
Fixed Assets less than S1000 
Fixed Assets less than S1000 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Check Total 16.113.61 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 86.00 
Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 86.00 

Check Total 172.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 2,880.00 

Food & Edible Items 

Bldg & Space Rent 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 12114/2011 


Pa&e 22 


Check Amount 


157.37 
436.63 

185.14 
977.14 

403.20 

529.72 
529.72 

567.78 

529.72 
4,226.39 

1,371.08 
1,666.28 

492.17 

Check Total 2.880.00 

1.084.83 
Check Total 1,084.83 

3,475.00 

Check Total 3,475.00 

450.00 

400.00 

350.00 

Check Total 1,200.00 

http:1,200.00
http:3,475.00
http:3,475.00
http:1,084.83
http:1.084.83
http:2.880.00
http:1,666.28
http:1,371.08
http:4,226.39
http:2,880.00
http:16.113.61


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44 Nueces Count)!. Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/21/2011 

Current Date: 12/14/20 II 

Page 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Descdption Check Amount 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 18.62 

Check Total 18.62 

00642311 1212112011 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

EV ALUATION WITH DEFENDANT, GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 925.00 

Check Total 925.00 

00642312 12/21/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

WIGGINS, SHAWN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
WIGGINS, SHAWN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

WIGGINS, SHAWN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 00.00 

00642313 12/21/2011 MELENDEZ,KRYSTAL 

FY - 201112012 GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 19.60 

Check Total 19.60 

00642314 12/2112011 METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZA 

FY 2012 CONTRIBUTION FOR MPO GEN 0121 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 2,000.00 

Check Total 2,000.00 

00642315 12/21/20 II MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

standing order for GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 361.81 

Check Total 1 

00642316 12/21120 II MILAM, JOHN H 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 57.78 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 48.06 

Check Total 105.84 

00642317 12/2112011 MILLER ATTORNEY AT LA W, IRA Z 

MCKINZIE, BOBBI GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 
STEER, BRIAN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

00642318 12/2112011 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

ROOFTOP LIGHTING PROTECTION GEN 1917 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 17,940.00 

Check Total 17.940.00 

00642319 12/2112011 PAREDEZ PLUMBING 

RELITE PILOTS TO STOVES AND GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 255.00 

4,975.00 



User JD: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOl't Date: 12/21120 I I 

Current Date: 12114/20 I 

P:lge 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __---=::.::;.;;;.= 
00642320 12/2112011 PFG - VICTORIA 

PERFORMANCE FOOD GROUP GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1.294.56 

Check Total 1,294.56 

00642321 12/21/2011 PLANT INTERSCAPES, INC 

HORTICULTURAL SERVICES GEN 1500 5266 Contract 217.00 

Check Total 217.00 

00642322 12/21/2011 PRADO, DAVID 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 31.36 

31.36 

00642323 12/21/2011 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

3 QUARTERLY OPERATION GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 520.00 

Check Total 520.00 

00642324 12/2112011 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC 

Cost for services rendered on GEN 3492 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 558.56 

Cost for labwork done on GEN 3492 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 119.10 

Cost for labwork done on GEN 3492 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 33.00 

Cost for labwork done on GEN 3492 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 104.00 

Cost for labwork done on GEN 3492 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 716.10 

Cost flJf services rendered on GEN 3492 5303 Medical. Dental, Hospital, Lab 362.56 

Check Total 1.893.32 

00642325 12/21/2011 RAMOS JR, J E 

RODRIGUEZ, JULIAN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CONTINAS, JOSE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00642326 12/2112011 RENDON, REBECCA SUZANNE VELASQ 

sot vs clint saenz 10cr1436-A GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs Other 296.00 

Check Total 296.00 

00642327 1212112011 RIVERA, SARA ESCOBEDO 

VOLUME I of I MOTION TO REVOKE GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 155.00 

VOLUME I GUILTY PLEA. GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 55.00 

INVOICE FOR REPORTERS RECORD. GEN 3340 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 73.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Repo.'t Date: 12/21/20 I I 

Current Date: 12/1412011 

Page 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

INVOICE FOR REPORTERS RECORD. GEN 3340 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 337.00 
INVOICE FOR REPORTERS RECORD. GEN 3340 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 150.00 

Check Total 770.00 

00642328 12/2112011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

CASARES, A. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

DELOS SANTOS, J. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GALINDO, S. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 

00642329 12/2112011 ROURK, THELMA 

Mileage Reimbursement- GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 131.8 

Check Total 131.81 

00642330 12/21/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

PROVIDE AND INSTALL CAMERA GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 2,680.00 

00642331 12121/2011 SAIS, THERESE B 

Mileage Reimbursement  GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 38.22 

Check Total 38.22 

00642332 12/21/2011 SALINAS, BECKY 0 

Mileage Reimbursement- GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 73.50 

Check Total 73.50 

00642333 12121/2011 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 172.97 

Check Total 172.97 

00642334 12/2112011 SHAMSIE, LAW OFFICE OF TERRY 

SALINAS, OSCAR GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00642335 12/21/2011 SOUTHWEST TEXAS REGIONAL ADVJS 

Difference for actual GEN 5105 5232 Cellular Phones 302.63 

Service Charge for Satellite GEN 5105 5232 Cellular Phont::s 1.416.00 

Check Total 1,718.63 

00642336 12/21/2011 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

ON ROAD DIESEL DELIVERY TO GEN 0120 5241 Gasolint:: Purchases & IllY Adj 16,446.12 



User 10: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/21/2011 

Current Date: 12114120 

Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObjedDescription Check Amount 

ON/OFF ROAD DIESEL DELIVERY TO GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 24.495.55 

Check Total 40,941.67 

00642337 12/21/2011 TELQUEST INTERNA nONAL INC 

Polycom SoundStation 2 EX MICS GEN 2711 5231 Telephone Expense 133.00 
Polycom SoundStation 2 GEN 2711 5231 Telephone Expense 420.00 
Shipping Cost GEN 2711 5231 Telephone Expense 20.78 

Check Total 

00642338 12/21/2011 TERMINI X INTERNATIONAL LP 

MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 75.00 

Check Total 

00642339 1212112011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

NOV 2011 REMOTE BIRTH ACCESS GEN 1315 5437 Fees & Permits 384.30 

Check Total 

00642340 12/21/2011 TEXAS LA WYERS INSURANCE EXCHAN 

JUDGES PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY GEN 3150 5441 Insurance Charge (SelfIns Fd) 1,500.00 

Check Total 

00642341 12/2112011 TEXAS THRONE, LLC 

VACUUM PUMP OUT FEE PER GALLON GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 1,300.00 

Check Total 1,300.00 

00642342 12/2112011 THE LIBRARY CORPORA nON 

L.S. Webserver Support GEN 6310 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 453.00 

Dell Server Support GEN 6310 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 691.00 

Check Total 1,144.00 

00642343 12/21/2011 TURINCIO, ROSAL V A R 

MILAGE FOR JULY 26-SEPT 23, GEN 3150 5541 Mileage - Local 23.52 

MILAGE FOR 10-10-11 TO GEN 3150 5541 Mileage - Local 19.60 

Check Total 43.12 

00642344 12/21/2011 US POSTAL SERVICE 

Postage for office GEN 3613 5217 Postage & Fed Express 792.00 

Check Total 792.00 

00642345 12/2112011 VALDEZ, GENARO ERNESTO 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 34.30 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/21/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept 

00642346 1212112011 WAUKESHA PEARCE INDUSTRIES 

Monthly Equipment Rental Whed GEN 0180 

00642347 12/2112011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

SUBSCRIPTION PRODUCT CHARGES 

TX Criminal Procedure Code and 

Tx Probate Code 2012 Pamphlet 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3530 

3530 

00642348 12/2112011 WESTERN WATER CONSULTANTS INC 

OCT 2011 WATER TREATMENT SRVCS GEN 1500 

00642349 12/2112011 WORK BOOT, THE 

RAUL BAUTISTA-DEC '11 SAFETY 

DAVID GAMEZ-DEC '11 SAFETY 

TEODORO AGUAYO-DEC '11 SAFETY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

00642350 12/2112011 WORTH HYDROCHEM OF C C 

NOV 201 I CHILLER WATER MAINTEN 

NOV 2011 MAINTENANCE SERVICE 

GEN 

GEN 

1460 

1740 

00642351 12/2112011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# ATI010000074198 12/2/11 

INV# ATI010000074066 11/25/11 

INV# ATI010000074066 11/25/11 

INV# ATIOI0000074199 12/2/11 

INV# ATIO 1 0000074199 12/2/11 

INV# ATIOI0000074199 12/2111 

INV# ATlOI0000074199 12/2/11 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

00642352 12/2112011 ARAMARK 

INV# 3652000449 12/2111 PRO 0440 

Object 

5435 

5218 

5218 

5218 

5266 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5266 

5266 

5126 

5126 

5126 

5126 

5126 

5126 

5126 

7428 

Current Date: 12/1412011 

Page 27 

Object Desuiption Check Amount 

Check Total 34.30 

Equipment Rentals 4,600.00 

Check Total 4,600.00 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 52.50 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 105.00 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 94.00 

Check Total 251.50 

Contract Services-Buildings 662.50 

Check Total 662.50 

Wearing Apparel 89.95 

Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Wearing Apparel 89.95 

Check Total 269.90 

Contract Services-Buildings 340.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 285.00 

Check Total 625.00 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 370.17 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 51.96 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 21.44 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 467.64 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 157.87 

Salaries - TemporalY Employees 414.38 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 33.13 

Check Total 1,516.59 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wel & Pri 3,759.60 

http:3,759.60
http:1,516.59
http:4,600.00
http:4,600.00


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/21/20 I I 

Current Date: 12/14/2011 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 3,759.60 

00642353 12/21/2011 AUTO ZONE 

INV# 1332832168 12/5111 PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs. Parts & 17.99 
INV# 1332832168 12/5/1 1 PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 8.72 
INV# 1332832168 12/51\ I PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 113.59 

INV# 1332832168 12/5/] I PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 31.98 

Check Total 172.28 

00642354 12/21/2011 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

INV# UTl000217734 11/30/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 18.90 

Check Total 18.90 

00642355 12/21/2011 CANTU, JESUS 

FYI2 QI Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 304.70 

Check Total 304.70 

00642356 12/2112011 CHAPA, RICARDO 

FYI2 Ql PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 54.95 

Check Total 54.95 

00642357 12/21120 II COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

INV# 11120421 12/2111 PRO 0402 7239 Pharchcm INC. 105.00 

Check Total 105.00 

00642358 12/21/2011 COOPER, ARTERRY 

FYI2 QI Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 44.40 

Check Total 44.40 

00642359 12/21/2011 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

INV# 1083480229 11/28111 PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 4,506.29 

Check Total 4,506.29 

00642360 12/21/2011 CULLIGAN WATER 

INV# 442X06408802 11130111 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

INV# 442X06408802 11/30111 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 28.75 

INV# 442X06437702 11130111 PRO 0440 7425 OUice Equipment Rentals 22.50 

INV# 442X06437702 11/30/11 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 42.00 

Check Total 103.25 

00642361 12/21/2011 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 



User 10: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 12114/20 1 I 

Report Date: 12/21/2011 
Pal:e 29 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

JNV# TDCI13011 11/30/11 PRO 0402 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 60.00 
JNV# TDC 1130 11 I 113Oil I PRO 0410 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Dnlg Testing 20.00 
INV# TDC 1130 11 11/30/11 PRO 0440 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Dnlg Testing 20.0() 

Check Total 

00642362 12/2112011 EVEREST WATER CO 

INV# 3980001712/1/11 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

INV# 39800245 12/1/11 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

JNV# 555307 1217111 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplics 109.25 

INV# 557802 12/8111 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 15.50 

INV# 3980024612/1/11 PRO 0410 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

Check Total 

00642363 12/2112011 EVINS GLASS SERVICE INC 

INV# 79859 12/5111 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs. Parts & Supplies 286.05 

Check Total 

00642364 12/2112011 GANZ MD, SAMUEL 

Contract Services PRO 0440 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 2,000.00 

Contract Services PRO 0444 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 500.00 

Check Total 2.50000 

00642365 12/2112011 GENERAL FUND 

SATF Electricity PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 1,875.00 

Residential Facility Rent PRO 0440 7528 Bldg & Space Rent 

SATF Water Standing PO PRO 0440 7557 Water 683.10 

SA TF Electricity PRO 0444 7522 Electricity 625.00 

RlTE Water Standing PO PRO 0444 7557 Water 124.20 

Check Total 8,577.30 

00642366 1212112011 GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

TTM's-Victoria, Houston, College PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 98.26 
TTM's-Victoria,Houston,College PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 92.00 

Check Total 190.26 

00642367 12/21/2011 GONZALES, CYNTHIA L 

FY 12 Q 1 Mileage PRO 0447 7021 Mileage - Local 63.27 

63.27 

00642368 12/21/20l1 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

http:8,577.30
http:1,875.00
http:2,000.00


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44 Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 121141201 I

Report Date: 12121/2011 
Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Description Check Amount 

TNV# 6095776 12/5/l1 PRO 0440 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 17.80 

Check Total 17.80 

00642369 12/21/2011 JONES, TREMELL 

CSO Certification-Huntsville PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 216.00 

Check Total 216.00 

00642370 12/2112011 LEAL, ELSA 

TCA Conference-Austin PRO 0440 7025 Per Diem 84.00 

Check Total 84.00 

00642371 12/21/20 II LEAL-GARCIA, LISA 

FY12 01 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 248.64 

Check Total 248.64 

00642372 12/2112011 MCNEIL, TERRI W 

FYI2 01 Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 16.10 

10 

00642373 12/21/2011 MERIT ENTERTAINMENT INC. 

INV# 296 IIIIIlI PRO 0402 7439 Educational & Demo Material 195.00 
TNV# 2961111/11 PRO 0402 7450 Freight 10.00 

00642374 1212112011 MIRELES-SALINAS, VERONICA 

TCA Conference-Austin PRO 0440 7025 Per Diem 84.00 

00642375 12121/2011 NAJAR, RUBEN 

FY12 01 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 46.62 

Check Total 

00642376 12/2112011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

Statement fbr December 5, 20 II PRO 1490 5217 Postage & Fed Express 23.47 

Check Total 

00642377 12/21/2011 RAMOS, OSCAR A 

FY 12 01 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 74.37 

Check Total 74.37 

00642378 12/21/2011 RODRIGUEZ JOHNSON, ROXANNA 

FY12 QI Mileage PRO 0411 7021 Mileage - Local 35l.J2 



Cun-ent Time: 15:39:44User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00642379 12/21/2011 ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

INV# 5972 12/1111 

TNV# 0983 1211111 

INV#5574 12/1111 

00642380 12/21/2011 SAUNAS, ADRIAN 

TCA Conference-Austin 

00642381 12/21/2011 SAUNAS, RAY G 

FY12 01 Mileage 

00642382 12/21/2011 SAM'S CLUB 

JNV# 4455 1211 III 

INV# 4455 12111111 

INV# 0419 12/9111 

INV# 8374 12/6111 

INV# 837412/6111 

INV# 041912/9/11 

INV# 041912/9111 

TNV# 837412/6111 

JNV# 837412/6111 

INV# 8374 12/6/11 

INV# 8374 12/611 I 

INV# 8374 12/6111 
INV# 8374 12/6/11 

INV# 8374 12/611 

INV# 8674 12/6111 

INV# 8374 12/611 I 

INV# 8374 12/6111 

INV# 837412/611 

INV# 837412/6/11 

INV# 8374 12/6111 

Repol't Date: 12111/201 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0403 

0410 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 
0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

Object 

7323 

7323 

7323 

7025 

7021 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 
7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

Current Date: 12114/20 I 

Page 31 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 351.32 

Contract Personnel Services 

Contract Personnel Ser

Contract Personnel Ser

vices 

vices 

Check Total 

310.00 

310.00 

310.00 

930.00 

Per Diem 

Check Total 

84.00 

84.00 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

185.37 

185.37 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Officc Expense & Supplies 
Office Expense & Supplics 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Of1ice Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplics 

Office Expense & Supplies 

OUice Expense & Supplies 

3.68 

116.47 

28.80 

6.68 

11.98 

18.80 

66.80 

9.78 

13.76 

6.98 

8.37 

1.72 
6.98 

8.98 

7.48 

9.88 

10.58 

9.88 

9.48 
8. [6 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Tillie: 15:39:44 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00642383 12/2112011 

00642384 12/21/2011 

00642385 

00642386 

12/2112011 

12/2112011 

Payee Name DescriptiQI) 

INV# 8374 12/6/11 

INV# 8674 12/6111 
INV# 837412/6/11 

INV# 837412/6/11 

JNV# 8374 12/6/11 

SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

INV# 23939 12/6/11 

JNV#23936 12/6/11 

SYED, JA VED A 

TCA/FIC-Austin 1 \130-1212111 

TCA/FIC-Austin 11130-12/2/11 

TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

INV Date 11127/11 

WALMART 

INV# 9983 12/8/11 

TNV# 5942 12/8/11 

TNV# 5943 12/8111 
INV# 594412/8111 

INV# 5603 12/6/11 

INV# 5739 12/5111 

INV# 5739 12/5/11 
JNV# 51141211/11 

INV# 5475 12/5/11 

INV# 61 OS 12/2/11 

INV# 5475 12/5/11 

INV# 5366 1212111 

INV# 574012/5111 

INV# 2764 12/6/11 

INV# 3495 1217111 

Report Date: 12/21/2011 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 
PRO 
PRO 

PRO 
PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

Dept 

0440 
0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0412 
0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 
0440 
0440 

0440 
0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 
0440 

Object 

7421 
7421 
7421 

7421 

7421 

7126 
7126 

7024 

7025 

7523 

7421 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 
7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 
7447 

7447 

7447 
7447 

Current Date: 12114/20 II 

Object Description 

Page 32 

Check Amount 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 
Office Expense & Supplies 
Oftke Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

7.72 

6.88 
8.67 

14.38 

13.36 

Check Total 436.25 

Mise Parts & Supplies 37.95 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 37.95 

Check Total 

Ground Transportation 2.00 

Per Diem 97.00 

Check Total 

Cable Television Service 313.65 

Check Total 313.65 

Office Expense & Supplics 59.68 
Commissary Supplies 5.42 

Commissary Supplies 5.42 

Commissary Supplies 14.97 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 
Commissary Supplies 3.24 
Commissary Supplies 7.S4 

Commissary Supplies 6.98 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 
Commissary Supplies 4.00 
Commissary Supplies 5.47 

Commissary Supplies 1.68 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 12/2112011 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Current Date: 12/14/20 I 

Page 33 

Check Amount 

INV# 6958 1217111 
INV# 6959 1217111 
INV# 6107 1212/11 

TNV# 5846 12/8/11 

INV# 5941 12/8/11 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 
0440 
0440 
0440 

0440 

7447 
7447 
7447 

7447 

7447 

Coml1l issary Supplies 
Commissary Supplies 
Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Check Total 

1.72 

3.64 

1.68 
4.83 

14.84 

161.41 

00642387 1212112011 ZAPATA, JULIANNA 

FY12 QI Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

264.18 

264.18 

00642388 12/2112011 BENA VIDES, T ALMA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6210 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

36.00 

36.00 

00642389 12/2112011 DESAI PE, DlPAK V 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 358.89 

358.89 

00642390 12/2112011 LUGO III, ROBERT 

Food & Lodging TRV 5220 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

9.60 

9.60 

00642391 12/21/2011 PERSOHN IV, LEROY L 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 287.35 

287.35 

00642392 12121/2011 SKURKA, MARK E 

Travel, Food & TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

96.00 

00642393 12121/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3613 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00642394 12/2112011 WATERMAN, STEVEN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1121 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

290.35 

00642395 12/2112011 361 REALTY 

RI26901451A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 



User ID; Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 12/21/201 IReport Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt PIl'veeNllme Description 

00642396 12/21/2011 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

RI26867460A 

00642397 12/21/20 II AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R126972 

00642398 12/21/2011 ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 

RI26962424A 

00642399 12/2112011 ARREDONDO. TONY 

R1268999020B 

00642400 12/21/2011 AUTUMN SUNRISE APARTMENTS 

R126967472A 

00642401 12/21/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R126869458A 

R1269046355 

00642402 12/2112011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI269686217B 

R1268759307 

00642403 12/21/2011 CHASE HOME FINANCE LLC 

R 126954 470A 

00642404 12/2112011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRlSTI 

R12697361-4959 

RI26882 

R126971 

R126918 

Object Object Description 

Current Date: 1211 4/20 II 

Page 34 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

150.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

560.00 

560.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

5464 
5464 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistancc-Othcr 

Check Total 

200.00 

7.00 

207.00 

5464 

5464 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

15.00 

15.00 

30.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 

50.00 

200.00 

100.00 
100.00 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 
4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 
4120 

4120 

4120 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15 :39:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 12121/20 IIReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee N!lm~ Desl.':riPtioll 

00642405 12/21/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

RI26873 98-9975 UTILITIES 
R126957 98-9594 UTILITY 

00642406 12/2112011 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R126965471A 

00642407 12/21/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

R126906392A 

R126959 1359B 

R126908415A 

RI269098806 

R126961 424A 

R126910 380A 

R126911 376A 

00642408 12/2112011 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R1268769401B 

R126877 1772 

00642409 12/2112011 CRUZ. RICARDO 

R 1268745384 

00642410 12/2112011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

RI269704451 

R126917 112 

00642411 12/21/2011 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

R 126969 6217B 

R 126879 5533B 

DIY 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 
4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 
4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 
4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 
5237 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5449 
5449 

5449 

5449 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Current Date: 12114/20 II 

35 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 450.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

33.52 
100.00 

Pauper Burial 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 
Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 
Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

357.00 

309.00 

309.00 

309.00 
309.00 

309.00 

309.00 

2.211.0q 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
Check Total 100.00 



Usel' ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 12/21/20 IIReport Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# 

00642412 

Check Dt 

12/2112011 

Payee Name Description 

GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

RI26905422A 

R 126958 434A 

R126956432A 

00642413 12/21/2011 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R126981 HEB (EFSP) 

R126980 HEB 

00642414 12/21/2011 JOHNSON, GEORGE 

R126898357A 

00642415 12/21/2011 LULAC HACIENDA APTS. 

R 126903 456A 

00642416 12/21/2011 LULAC VILLAGE 

RI269159586 

00642417 12/21120 II LULAC WEST APARTMENTS 

R12694398-9471 

00642418 12121/2011 MARYLAND APTS 

R126955469A 

00642419 12/2112011 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

R126963424A 

00642420 12/21/2011 MMF RENTALS 

R126902444A 

00642421 12/21/2011 OLIVARES, JOSE 

R 1 26900 9996B 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5221 

5221 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5449 

5464 

5464 

ObiecLDescl'iption 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Current Date: 12114/20 I I 

Page 36 

Check Amount 

900.00 

650.00 

6S0.00 

Check Total 2 . ...,00.00 

446.44 

70.80 

Check Total 517.24 

150.00 

150.00 

102.00 

Check Total 102.00 

250.00 

250.00 

25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

250.00 



Current Time: 15:39:44User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref:ister 
Report Date: 12/21/2011ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt P:avee Name Description 

00642422 12/21120 II PEREZ JR, JOSE D 

R126960 98-7263 RENT 

00642423 12/2112011 RANCHO DE LUNA APTS 

R 126914 98-6882 

00642424 1212112011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

RI26881458A 

00642425 12/21/20 II ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R126872 98-9993 RENT 

R 126966 98-9785 

R 126923 98-8681 

00642426 12/21/2011 SEASIDE FUNERAL HOME 

R 126964 440A 

00642427 12/2112011 SHUSHAN, GADI 

R 1268669520 

R 126953 3254B 

00642428 12/21/20 II SOLIS, MARCELINO 

R1268976619 

00642429 1212112011 STREAM ENERGY 

R 126880 6633B 

RI26916467A 

00642430 12/2112011 TXUENERGY 

R12692163-1492 

R12692063-1491 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

Object 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5.+64 

5464 

5464 

5449 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5238 

5238 

Current Date: 12/14/2011 

Pa!,!e 37 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 250.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Weltilfe Asssistance-Other 125.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Welfan: Asssistance-Other 197.00 

Check Total 

Pauper Burial Expense 317.50 

Check Total 317.50 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 400.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Emergency Assistance 50.00 



User 10: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:39:44::'i!!~c;es County Consolidated Check Rel:isteI: 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Datej 12114/20Report Date: 12/21/201 

Page 38 

Check# Check Of Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

R12691963-1489 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Assistance 42.47 

RI268785440 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 192.47 

00642431 12/21/2011 WELLS FARGO HOME MORTGAGE 

R 126868 5440 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistancc-Other 150.00 

Check Total __---':..== 

LA Check Stock Total 587,650.00 

Grand Total 636.184.99 

http:636.184.99
http:587,650.00


Current Time: J6:05: l:i !lsel' ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current l>ate: '2/20/201 I

Report Date: 1211 1120 I 1 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Desaiption DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amollnt 

00642502 12/2112011 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 13,215.7-1 

Check Total 13,215.74 

00642503 12/2112011 BOUDLOCfIE, CINDY 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 6,947.91 

Check Total 6,947.91 

00642504 12/21/2011 EDWARD JONES 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resoin Kemper Retremnt 38.18 

Check Total 76.36 

00642505 12/2112011 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00642506 12/21/2011 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 NY 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00642507 12/21/20 I I NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CfIlLD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 

00642508 12/21/20 II NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Total 226.00 

00642509 12/2112011 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 

00642510 12/21/201 I TG 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 929.99 

Check Totlll 929.99 

00642511 12/2112011 TONY'S AUTO & PAINT SHOP 

PAINT UNIT 5504 REPAIR BODY GEN 1335 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs \,700.00 

Check Total 1,700.00 

00642512 12/2112011 TONY'S AUTO & PAINT SHOP 

http:1,700.00
http:6,947.91
http:6,947.91
http:13,215.74


User ID; Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report ~ame: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/21/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion 

REPLACED FRONT WINDSHIEL

DIV 

D ON GEN 

Dept 

1335 

Object 

5249 

00642513 12/21/2011 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NAT'L PAY 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 

00642514 12/2112011 VALlC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

PAYCYCLEJ GEN 0020 2533 

Current Time: 16:05: 15 

Current Date: 12/20/2011 

Page 2 

Object Description Cbeck Amount 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 145.00 

Check Total 145.00 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 258.16 

Check Total 258.16 

Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

LA Check Stock Total 24,158.55 

Grand Total 24.158.55 

http:24.158.55
http:24,158.55


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :48:25Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/30nO II Current Date: 12/21/20 I 1 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Qhl~ct DescJ"iptiQn Check Amount 

00023519 12/30/2011 BA TEK, JERRY 

NASH, CHARLES GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 
Check Tohll 270.00 

00023520 12/30/2011 BURT, VIRGINIA KOBLIZEK 

VILLARREAL, DAVID GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

HERRERA, JUAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,532.50 
Check Total 86.00 

00023521 12/30/2011 DODSON, RICK 

LISCANO, JANAYE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Check Total 350.00 

00023522 12/30/20 II DURAN, TOMAS 

Tomas Duran EE Btrs Consultant GEN 0103 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 6,000.00 
Check Total 6.000.00 

00023523 12/30/2011 EASTWOOD LAW FIRM, SANDRA 

GUZMAN, VICTOR GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Check Total 450.00 

00023524 12/3012011 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

MOORE, RANDY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 
Check Total IlOOO.OO 

00023525 12/30/20 II GARZA LAW FIRM 

TATRO,ROBERT GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Check Total 400.00 

00023526 12/30/2011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

SAUCEDA, JACKIE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 450.00 
Check Total 

00023527 ]2/30/2011 HElL, LA W OFFICE OF JACYR 

TOMLINSON, ANDREW GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GONZALEZ, DAVID GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ALVAREZ, ANDRES GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 

00023528 12/30/2011 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

CASTRO, CASSANDRA GEN 3350 5342 Appoint;.:d Attny Fees 350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:25 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 12/21/2011

Report Date: 12/30/2011 
Pal;!e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 350.00 

00023529 12130/2011 KLEIN, DAVID 

PEDRAZA, BRANDON GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00023530 12/30/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

SERRATA, RAMIRO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

SERRATA, RAMIRO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

SERRA T A, RAMIRO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

WHEELER, SAMUEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

WHEELER, SAMUEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

WHEELER, SAMUEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00023531 12/30/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

HERRERA,KRYSTAL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023532 12130/2011 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C 

ROJAS, JACOB GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00023533 12/3012011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

SPl~'N, JOSHUA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

POWELL, KYDSON GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

HERNANDEZ, RUDY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

HERNANDEZ, RUDY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

HERNANDEZ, RUDY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00023534 12/30/2011 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

HENDRED, ANTHONY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

.check Total 400.00 

00023535 12/30/2011 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

JOHNSON, DALE GEN 3320 5342 Aopointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00023536 12/30/2011 STITH, DAVID V 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:25Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/30/20 

Current Date: 1212 1120 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

GARCIA, ANNETTE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
TORRES, EDUARDO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
TORRES, EDUARDO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 1,250.00 

00023537 12/30/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

WHEELER, CAREN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

LOPEZ, LUPE GEN 3320 5342 Appoinkd Attny Fees 450.00 
MCGRAW, CORINA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1,350.0() 

00023538 12/30/2011 STORY LAW FIRM PC 

SALYER, ROBERT GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
RAMOS, ANGELICA CiEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

TAYLOR, GLORIA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny F<;:<;:s 200.00 
CONTRERAS, ERIC GEN J330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
CONTRERAS, ERIC GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1.600.00 

00023539 12/30/2011 TENORE INVESTIGATIONS 

INVESTIGA TOR TfME AND ACTIVITY GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Tollll 750.00 

00023540 12/30/2011 TORRES, DEEANN 

GARZA, ORALIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GARZA, ORALIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
CANTU, ANREW GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 575.00 

0002354 2/30/2011 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

COMPETENCY EVAL & REPORT PREP GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 900.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00023542 12/30/20 11 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

SANCHEZ, ELAINE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00023543 12/30/2011 WOERNER, MARK H 

RODRIGUEZ, GINA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 



User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:25Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOl't Name: AP_CCR_NUC CUI'rent Date: 121:21120 I J

Report Date: 12/30120 II 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descdption Check Amount 

Check Total 200.00 

00023544 12/30/2011 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

JARRETT, DAVID GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 4()0.OO 

Check Total 400.00 

00023545 12/30/2011 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

MENDOZA, LlONARDO (lEN 3120 5342 Atlny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

EP Check Stock Total 25,231.00 

00642515 12/30/2011 I SOURCE 

Telephone Conference GEN 3006 5235 Pagt:rs 13.06 

Check Total ___...;;.;;...:..;..;;;. 

00642516 12/30/2011 A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 

DISPOSAL FEE. INVOICE #19146 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 140.00 

SEPTIC TANK CLEANING AT GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 300.00 

LABOR AND DUMP TRUCK FOR (lEN 0170 5261 Maintenance & Repair 3,250.00 

Check Total 3,690.00 

00642517 12/30/2011 ACCUSTA T MEDICAL TRANSCRIPTION 

transcription services GEN 3890 5307 County Legal Expense (Other) 91.78 

transcription services GEN 3890 5307 County Expense (Other) 88.92 

Check Total 180.70 

00642518 12/30/2011 ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN ]270 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.62 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 52.24 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 57.99 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5463 Wearing 2.18 

CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

Check Total 175.0] 

00642519 12/30/20 II ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL POSITION GEN 1500 5185 Contract Pt:rsonnel 297.12 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL POSITION GEN 1500 5185 Contract Personnel 99.04 



User TD: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:25Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/30/2011 

Current Date: 12/21/2011 

Pal,!e 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 396.16 

00642520 12/3012011 AK RET REPORTING & RECORDS INC 

sot vs francisco gonzalez GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 50,00 

Check Total 50,00 

00642521 12/30/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Rolloff Container Rental GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 120.00 

Total Fuel/Environmental GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 28.82 

Check Total 148.82 

00642522 12/30/2011 AMERICAN FACTORS CORPORATION 

PRISON TRANSPORT GEN 3700 5459 Tr<.ll1sportation of Persons 292.60 

PRISON TRANSPORT GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 878.35 

PRISON TRANSPORT  GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 745.80 

PRISON TRANSPORT GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 553.85 

PRISON TRANSPORT GEN 3700 5459 Transp()rt~tion of Persons 6UU5 

Check Total 3,089.35 

00642523 12/30/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

STANDING PO-COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,365,20 

Security Sen'ices - Sept 201 I GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 505.()8 

Check Total 2.870,88 

00642524 12/30/2011 APEXTNNOVATIONS, INC. 

1 ea. Data Management License GEN 2719 5437 Fees & Permits 6,OclS.09 

Check Total 6,Ocl5,09 

00642525 12/30/2011 ARAMARK 

Meal contract for provision of GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 1,877.82 

Meal contrael fix provision of GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 1,731.86 

Meal contract for provision of GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 3,065,27 

Meal contract for provision of GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 2,931.14 

2011 THRU MARCH 2012 CCT GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,138.94 

Check Total 34,7c15.03 

00642526 12/30120 II ARGUJNDEGUJ OIL CO TI LTD 

55 GALLON DRUM 5W30 MOTOR OIL GEN 3720 5250 S hop-Oi I,Tires,Anti frz,Fi !tel's 821.86 

Check Total 821.86 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:25Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: J2/2 J120 J J 

Report Date: J2/30/20 J 
Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amollnt 

00642527 12/30/201 1 A V A Y A COMMUNICATIONS 

N.C. JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER GEN 1460 5235 Pagers 925.22 

N.C. COURTHOUSE TELEPHONE GEN J500 5235 Pagers 3,4116.26 

Check Total 4,411.48 

00642528 12/30/2011 BANQUETE ISD 

nov I I %parent ti::es GEN 3655 2347 Due to Schools 30.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00642529 12/30/2011 BARRERA, IRENE 

phlebotomist coverage fOf GEN 1328 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 180.00 

phlebotomist coverage f()f GEN 1328 5303 ivkdicaL Dental, 1lospital, Lab 180.00 

phlebotomist coverage for GEN 1328 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab J 80.00 

Check Tollli 540.00 

00642530 12/30/2011 BAYLOR LAW REVIEW 

SUBSCRIPTION TO BA YLOR LAW GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subserptions Inventory 36.8 

Check Total 36.81 

00642531 12/30/2011 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

DEAD ANIMAL DISPOSAL GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 81.75 

ENVIRONMENTAL FEE GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 22.50 

FUEL RECOVERY FEE GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 6.33 

Check Total 110.58 

00642532 12/30/2011 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

'20 1sep~nov1 I agency fees GEN 3610 2347 Due to Schools 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00642533 12/30/2011 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

octtl arrest fees GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00642534 12/30/2011 CALALLEN ISD 

truancy fee GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 17.00 

.check Total 17.00 

00642535 12/30/2011 CALLAWAY, BRUCE 

release of escrow monies GEN 3621 2356 Due to Other Bonds 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

http:4,411.48
http:3,4116.26


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:25Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/30/20 II 

Current Date: 12/21/20 I 1 

Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00642536 12/30/2011 CAPITAINE MOPA, RAUL 

PSYCHIATRIC EVALUATION GEN 3380 5348 Oefense Costs Other 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00642537 12/30/2011 CCISO 

oct I 1 1/2 parent fees GEN 3621 2347 Oue to Schools 124.00 

Check Total 124.00 

00642538 12/30/2011 CCISO 

octll17cs GEN 3622 2347 Oue to Schools 982.22 

Check Total 982.22 

00642539 12/30/20 II CCISO 

nov I I 9cs GEN 3622 2347 Oue to Schools 246.00 

Check Total 246.00 

00642540 12/30/2011 CCISO 

nov I I 112 parent fines GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 142.00 

Check Total 142.00 

00642541 12/30/2011 CCISO 

1 portion offines GEN 3610 2347 Due to Schools 6,952.73 

Check Total 6,952.73 

00642542 12/30/2011 CCISO 

oct I I truancy fee GEN 3613 2354 Refunds Payahle-Admin 68.50 

Check Total 68.50 

00642543 12/30/2011 CCISO 

fee GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 58.50 

Check Total 58.50 

00642544 12/30/20 II COW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

lIP CLJ CP3525N 30/30PPM SB GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 585.69 

Check Total 585.69 

00642545 12/30/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A OEL LLANO 

LOPEZ, MARTIN GEN 3340 5341 Aooointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00642546 12/30/2011 CHEMSEARCH 

SHIPPING GEN 0120 5250 Shop-Oi I, Tires,Antifrz,Filters 111.28 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:25Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/21/2011

Report Date: 12/30/2011 
Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrilltion DIV !llitl Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

NATURALlZER COMPOUND CLEANING GEN 0120 5250 Shop-Oil, Tires,Anti li"z,F i !tel's 1,600.00 

Check Total 1.711.28 

00642547 12/30/2011 CHRlSTUS SPOHN HEALTH SYSTEM C 

lab analysis on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 581.30 

Check Total 581.30 

00642548 12/30/2011 CHUBB FIRE & SECURITY LLC 

INST ALLA TlON OF THREE SECURITY GEN 1324 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 14.400.00 

Check Total 14,400.00 

00642549 12/30/2011 CTTY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

SEPT 2011 City/County MOU GEN 1353 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 3.3 78.07 

SEP 2011 Breast Cancer Screen GEN 2571 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 6,.:161.3 

AUG 2011 Breast Cancer Sereeni GEN 2571 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 190.54 

SEP 2011 CPS/Bioterrorism GEN 2692 1462 City/Co tilth Dpt MOU Prepaid 332.05 

SEPT 2011 City/County MOU GEN 3091 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 30,742.07 

AUG 2011 CitylCounty MOU  GEN 3091 1462 CitylCo HHh Dpt MOU Prepaid 9.511.95 

JUL 2011 City/County MOU  GEN 3091 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 42,229.41 

Check Total 92,845.40 

00642550 12/30/20 II CLAUDE'S TlRE & LUBE 

OIL & FILTER CHANGE UNIT GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 41.60 

Check Total 41.60 

00642551 12/30!20 II CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURT 

CERTlFICATlON FEE AND COPY FEE GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs Other 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00642552 12/30/2011 CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORATORIE 

lab analysis on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 110.10 

,C,hcck Total 110.10 

00642553 12/3012011 COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCTS INC 

PODIUMS GEN 3330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 398.00 

Check Total 398.00 

00642554 12/30/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI MORTUARY SERVIC 

Standing PO for NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,380.00 

Standing PO for NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,210.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:25 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/30/2011 

Current Date: 12/21/20 

Page 9 

Check# Check Df Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 2,590.00 

00642555 12/3012011 CUNNINGHAM, LARRY M. 

COSTILLA, MARIA ROSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
GARCIA, ROSA JAY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 
GARCIA, JESSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 
TOSCHLOG, CLINTON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 420.00 

Check Total 860.00 

00642556 12/3012011 D & W TROPHY HOUSE INC 

letters engraved for plaque GEN 1326 5211 Office Expenses & 40.26 

Check Total 40.26 

00642557 12/30120 I I DELL MARKETING CORP 

SOFTWARE VLA EXCHANGE STD GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing 86.92 
MINITOWER COMPUTER DELL GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,906.00 
SOFTWARE VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 654.36 

NOTEBOOK COMPUTER - DELL GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing 1,475.00 
SOFTWARE VLA WINDOWS SERVER GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 37.72 

Check Total 4.160.00 

00642558 12/30/2011 DIVERSIFIED INTEGRATED SYSTEMS 

'STANDING PO'-FOR SECURITY ELE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,204.15 
DisCorp one-year Maintenance GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,204.15 

DisCorp one-year Maintenance GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,204.15 
DisCorp one-year Maintcnance GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 5 

Check Total 8,816.60 

00642559 12/30/2011 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

STANDING P.O. FOR THE DRS' GEN 1280 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 2.510.00 
TDC'S NOV INVOICE FOR POST GEN 1280 5308 Post Accident 40.00 

Check Total 2,550.00 

00642560 12/30/2011 E Z STOP 

victim resti! hot ck3411 GEN 3655 2474 Restitution Payable 70.00 
Check Total 70.00 

00642561 12/30/2011 EDUCA TION SERVICE CENTER 

INTERNET ACCESS FOR PERIOD GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 46,559.56 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:25Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/2 I 120 I

Report Date: 12/301201 1 
Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 46.559.56 

00642562 12/30/2011 ERAZO, GABRIEL E. 

on call death investigator for GEN 3890 5347 Investigators ME&DA 700.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00642563 12/30/2011 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Standing PO I(lr services GEN 2071 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 3,560.00 

Check Total 3.560.00 

00642564 12/30/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

FYl11l2 Fed Ex Service GEN 1120 5217 Postage & Fed Express 76.67 

envelope sent to Sylvia Govea GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Fed Express 24.91 

huntsville pen pack requested GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 24.40 

STANDING PO - POST AGE AND GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 44.94 

ST ANDING PO - POST AGE AND GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 44.75 

STANDING PO - POSTAGE AND GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 46.51 

STANDING PO - POSTAGE AND GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 33.68 

STANDING PO - POSTAGE AND GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 60.00 

STANDING PO - POSTAGE AND GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 91.66 

shipping charges of autopsy GEN 3890 5217 Postage & Fed Express 32.49 

shipping ehages of human GEN 3890 5217 Postage & Fed Express 130.19 

Check Total 710.20 

00642565 12/30/2011 FLEDDERMAN, ROBERT 

CCT MEETINGSIDVD RECORDINGS GEN 1285 5462 Video & Recording Expense 135.00 

Check Total 135.00 

00642566 12/30/2011 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

HUGHES, HOLLY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

MARTINEZ, ROLAND GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

!;heck Total 650.00 

00642567 12/30/2011 GARCIA, RODOLFO VILLEGAS 

refund GEN 3630 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 25.00 

!,;;heck Total 25.00 

00642568 12/30/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

SALAZAR, FELICIA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MEDRANO, MICHAEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,200.00 

http:1,200.00
http:3.560.00
http:3,560.00
http:46.559.56


User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:25Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report N~me: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/30/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name D~scripti()u DlV Dept 

WATSON, ERIC GEN 3320 

00642569 12/30/2011 GONZALEZ, SHERIFF TONY 

octl11cs GEN 3622 

00642570 12/30/20 II GUERNSEY, PATRlCIA 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 3480 

00642571 12/30/20 II GULF COAST LASER RENU LLC 

Alillual estimate for GEN 1250 

Annual maintenance service on GEN 1250 

Annual estimate for GEN 1250 

Repair to HP4SI-SMEARING INK GEN 3540 

00642572 12/30/2011 H & L OIL AND AUTO SUPPLY 

BRAKE HOSES GEN 3700 

LABOR TO REMOVE AND REPLACE GEN 3700 

SHOP SUPPLIES GEN 3700 

LOADED BRAKE CALIPERS GEN 3700 

REPLACING ROTORS GEN 3700 

00642573 12/30/20 II HANEY, MYRA G 

COURT REPORTERS RECORDS GEN 3380 

COURT REPORTERS RECORDS GEN 3520 

00642574 12/30/2011 HANNA, DEBBY 

refimd GEN 3622 

00642575 12/30/2011 HOSEK, KORI LUCKENBACH 

REPORTERS RECORDS. GEN 3330 

00642576 12/30/2011 TlOWARD, TlANNA 

Object 

5342 

2355 

5459 

5251 

5251 

5251 

5251 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5343 

5349 

2354 

5343 

ObiecLDescription 

Cli rren t Date: 12/211201 1 

Page 1 I 

Check Amount 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Check Totnl 

350.00 

1,900.00 

Due to Outside Entities 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

Transportation of Persons 

Ch~ck Total 

56.00 

56.00 

Office Equip Maint & Repairs 435.00 

Office Equip Maint & Repairs 170.00 
Office Equip Maint & Repairs 115.00 

Office Equip Mainl & Repairs 60.00 

Check Total 780.00 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 66.58 

Car Repairs. Supplies & Srvcs 235.50 
Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 10.00 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 257.40 

Car R!:!pairs. Supplies & STves 202.08 

Check Total 771.56 

Transcripts & Interpret!:!!':; 998.00 

Prosecution Costs - Oth!:!!' 93.50 

Check Total 1.091.50 

Rcfimds Payable-Admin 85.00 

Check Total 85.00 

Transl.:rinls & Jnlerprch:rs 457.00 

Check Total 457.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:25Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
lkP_Qrt Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 121211201

RepOI't Date: 12/30120 II 
Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object ObieJ:t Desc~'iJ)tion Check Amount 

nov I I refund on overpayment GEN 3622 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00642577 12/30/2011 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICA nONS 

Detention Facility Monthly GEN 3490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 84.00 

Bootcamp Facility Monthly GEN 3492 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 182.00 

Check Total 266.00 

00642578 12/30/2011 INTERGRAPH CORPORA nON 

Quote: 1-587NS8 JMS GEN 1240 5256 PC Maintenance & Repairs 75,693,98 

Quote: 1-587NS8 JMS GEN 1240 5256 PC Maintenance & Repairs 4,055.00 

Check Total 79,748.98 

00642579 12/30/2011 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

Revision Limited Liability GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 77.94 

REVISION 12 NOV 2011 TO TEXAS GEN 3350 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 87.94 

Check Total 165.88 

00642580 12/30/2011 JIMENEZ, FRED 

JIMENEZ, RICARDO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

SALAZAR,HECTOR GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SALAZAR,HECTOR GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00642581 12/30/2011 KEN BRIDGES AUDIO VIDEO INC 

clmo projector, repair and GEN 3520 5251 Otlice Equip Main! & Repairs 570.00 

Check Total 570.00 

00642582 12/30/20 II KLINGAMAN & ASSOCIATES 

court reporters fee for grand GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 75.00 

court reporters ke tor grand GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 75.00 

Cheek Total 150.00 

00642583 12/30/2011 KNOWLES PUBLISHING INC 

Texas Lawyer's Series GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 96.02 

Check Total 96.02 

00642584 12/30/2011 LA RAZA 

truancy fee GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 112.50 

Check Total 112.50 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:25 Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref;!ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/21/201

Report Date: 12/3011011 
Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00642585 12130/2011 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

INSALLA TION OF FLOOD CONTROL GEN 1324 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 13,972.00 

Check Tohtl 13,972.00 

00642586 12/30/2011 LEXISNEXIS RISK & lNFORMA TION 

ACCURINT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT GEN 5220 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 154.50 

Check Total 154.50 

00642587 12130/2011 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

octll atty fee GEN 3613 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 885.48 

Check Total 885.48 

00642588 12/30/2011 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

sep 11 atty fee GEN 3613 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 1,231.68 

Check Total 1,231.68 

00642589 12/30/2011 LlNEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

sep-oct I I atty fees GEN 3630 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 3,737.46 

Check Total 3.737.46 

00642590 12/30/2011 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

PANTS 34 X 32 2600BN GEN 3840 5463 Wearing Apparel 35.00 
SHORT SLEEVE SHIRTS LARGE GEN 3840 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

Check Total 149.00 

00642591 12/30/2011 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

EVALUATION WITH DEFENDANT GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

EV ALUA nON WITH DEFENDANT GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total 1,500.00 

00642592 12/30/2011 MATTHEW BENDER & COMPANY 

TX LWYR GDE DECEPT TRADE REL. GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 131.04 

Check Total 

00642593 12/30/2011 MCKESSON GENERAL MEDICAL CORP 

item# 747113, nitrile gloves GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 126.30 
item# 125564, 6cc syringes GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 95.90 

item# 40425, paper drape GEN 3R90 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 57.24 
item# 237326, buffant caps GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Ilygicnk: Supplies 4R.OO 

item# 470469, medipak lotion GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 13.91 



Use." ID: Rebecca Current Time: IS :48:25Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/21/20

Report Date: 12/30/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Pavel.' Name DescriDtion DlV Dept Object Object Descriotion 

Pa~e 14 

Check Amount 

fuel surcharge 

item# 626567, 18gax1.5" needle 

item# 180156, face shields 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

3890 

5427 

5427 

5427 

Clinical & Flygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Check Total 

1.49 

35.00 

418.15 

795.99 

00642594 12/30/2011 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

PURCHASE AND INSTALL 6(SIX) GEN 1545 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

2,371.00 

2.371.00 

00642595 12/30/20 II MUSTANG ISLAND ICE COMPANY 

Bags of Ice GEN 0180 4824 Cost of Sales 

Check Total 

30.00 

30.00 

00642596 12/30/2011 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

Professional Scrvices to 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE 

GEN 

GEN 

1915 

1917 

5309 

5310 

Architects 

Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Check Total 

2.500.00 

2,880.00 

5.380.00 

00642597 12/30/2011 NARULA, HARMINDER S 

Standing PO for M E coverage. 

Standing PO for ME coverage. 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

5185 

5185 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

900.01 

4,400.00 

5.300.01 

00642598 12/30/2011 NELSON, ARTURO 

VISITING & SPECIAL JUDGES GEN 3110 5340 Visiting & Special Judges 

Check Total 

175.49 

175.49 

00642599 12/30/20 II OMNlBASE 

sep 1 I omni tee GEN 3613 2364 AlP Omnibase 

Check Total 

306.00 

::106.00 

00642600 12/30/20 II OMNTBASE 

oct 1 1 omni ree GEN 3613 2364 AlP Omnihase 390.00 

Check Total 390.00 

00642601 12/30/2011 OMNIBASE 

novl120cs GEN 3622 2364 All' Omnibase 114.20 

Check Total 114.20 

00642602 12/3012011 OMNTBASE 

Ita fees GEN 3630 2364 AlP Omnibase ::160.00 



User ID: Rebecca Curt'ent Time: 15:48:25 Nueces Countv Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12nO/20 II 

Current Date: 12/21/201 [ 

Page [5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 360.00 

00642603 12/30/20 [ [ OMN[BASE 

sep-nov 11 GEN 3610 2364 AlP Onmibase 494.66 

Check Total 494.66 

00642604 12/30/2011 OMNIBASE 

1 19cs $6 2es $2 GEN 3655 2364 AlP Omnibase 118.00 

Check Total 118.00 

00642605 12/30/2011 OMNIBASE 

nov 11 fta fees GEN 3630 2364 AlP Omnibase 132.00 

Check Total 132.00 

00642606 12/30/2011 OMNIBASE 

ocl11 28 cs GEN 3622 2364 AlP Omnibase 167.60 

Check Total 167.60 

00642607 12/30/2011 PATON, VANCED 

GARCIA, LUDIVINA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
TAMEZ, RODNEY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 950.00 

0064260!l 12/30/2011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

POST AGE METER MODEL: P7L 1; UEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Renta[s 32.00 
DM 100 MAILING MACHINE; METER GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 

MAIL MACHINE & ACCESSORIES; DM GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 63.00 
DM 100 MAILING MACHINE; METER GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 

Check Total 205.00 

00642609 12/30/2011 PLANT INTERSCAPES, INC 

VARIOUS PLANTS FOR ATRIUM GEN 1500 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 2,784.20 

Check Total 2,784.20 

006426]0 12/30/2011 POR T ARANSAS F AMIL Y CENTER 

MEALS FOR THE MONTH OF NOV GEN 4190 5228 Contract Meals 1,350.28 

Check Total [ ,350.2!l 

00642611 12/30/2011 PORT ARANSAS ISD 

partial restitution GEN 3640 2474 Restitution Payable 200.00 

Check Total 200,no 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:25Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/301:20 I I 

Current Dale: 12111/201 I 

Pal:e 16 

Check# Check Dt Paxee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00642612 1213012011 PORT OF CORPUS CHRISTI POLICE 

arrest fees GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 25.00 

Check Total 

00642613 12/30/20 J 1 PORT OF CORPUS CHRISTI POLICE 

arresrt fees GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00642614 12/30/20 II PRODUCTIVITY CENTER INC 

RENEWAL 02/12 - 02/13 OF GEN 1344 5317 Training Costs-in House 630.00 

Check Total 630.00 

00642615 12/30/2011 PROPERTYINFO CORP 

Monthly billing for OPR's, GEN 1315 5515 Contract Lcase Pymts 7,207.72 

Check Total 7.207.72 

00642616 12/30/2011 RAINING FAVOR INC 

TROUBLE SHOOT AND REPAIR ALL GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 8,763,00 

Check Total 8,763.00 

00642617 12/30/2011 RED WING SHOE STORES 

VERNON DIXON-DEC 'II SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00642618 12/30/2011 RIVERSIDE VETERlNARY CLINIC 

COST OF RABIES VACCINE GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

COST OF RABIES VACCINE GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

COST OF RABIES VACCINE GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

COST OF RABIES VACCINE GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

COST OF RABIES V ACCTNE GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 10.00 

COST OF RABIES VACCINE GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 10.00 

COST OF RABIES VACCINE GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

COST OF RABIES VACCINE GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 10.00 

Check Total 55.00 

00642619 12/30/2011 ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPLY 

LAP SPLICE ASSEMBLY GOLD #3 GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 795.00 

Check Total 795.00 

00642620 12/30/2011 ROCK ENGINEERING & TESTING INC 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: [5:48:25 Nueces Count)::: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name; AP~CCR~NUC Report Date: 12/30/20 II 

CUITent Date: 12121/2011 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV l!.w1 Object ObicctDescriPtimJ Check Amount 

Construction Materials Testing GEN 0[38 5310 Engineers. Surveyors, etc. 554.()() 

Check Tohll 554.00 

00642621 12/30/2011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

BARNETT, LARRY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
MEDINA, GILBERT GEN 3330 5342 Appoinh:d Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00642622 12/30/2011 RODRIGUEZ, MELISSA GARCIA 

nov! I renmd GEN 3630 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00642623 12/30/2011 RODRIGUEZ, RAUL R 

DEC 2011 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE GEN 1460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M& R 1.000.00 

Check Total 1.000.00 

00642624 12/30/20 II SAN PATRICIO COUNTY SHERIFF 

octll warrant fees GEN 3610 2355 Du\.! to Outside Entities 200.00 
oellO lcs GEN 3622 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00642625 12/30/20 II SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION 

T &M Expenses GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 14.19 

T&M Vehicle Expenses GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 38.42 
Remaining balance for Invoice GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 203.81 

Check Total 

00642626 12/30/2011 SCHOONOVER, JANEMARIE 

overpaid GEN 3600 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 25.90 

Check Total 25.90 

00642627 12/30/2011 SOUTH TEXAS RESTAURANT EQUIPME 

ROUND TRIP TRAVEL AND FUEL TO GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 120.00 

R404A HFC REFRIGERANT GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 75.00 
MISCELLANEOUS MATERIALS GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 22.50 
LABOR FEE GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 637.50 

Check Total 855.00 

00642628 12/30/20 [ 1 SPOT COOLERS, A DIVISION OF CA 

I ton AC (Portable A/C) GEN 2711 5641 Equipment & Furniture 8,480.00 



User ID: Rt:becca Current Time: 15:48:25Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AI' CCR NUC Repol't Date: 12/30/201 I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Shipping 

Hot Duct Flange - Part #: 

12" Ceiling Kit - Part# 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

2711 

2711 

2711 

00642629 12130/2011 STATE CHEMICAL MFG CO, THE 

STANDING PO ON MAINTENANCE GEN 3720 

00642630 12/30/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

PERDUE, CHILDREN 

JARA VIA, CHILDREN 

ORTIZ, CHILD 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

00642631 12/30/2011 STERICYCLE, INC 

Standing PO for fiscal ycar GEN 3890 

00642632 12/30/2011 STIMMLER, HUGO 

standing PO request for on GEN 3890 

00642633 12/30/2011 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

October, 2011 thru Fcbruary 

Octobcr, 2011 thru February 

GEN 

GEN 

1250 

1250 

00642634 12/30/2011 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

Dicsel,3,NA 1933, pGm 

Unleaded 

Standing po for fuel for 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

3840 

00642635 12/30/20 II TAYLOR, THEClA ANNE 

THORNTON, HAROLD LOUIS GEN 3310 

00642636 12/30/20 II TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

oct 11 arrest fees GEN 3621 

Obje<:~t 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5266 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5455 

5347 

5311. 

5311. 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5342 

2347 

Current Date: 12121/20 

Object Desc.-iption 

Page 18 

Check Amount 

Equipmcllt & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Fmniture 

Check Total 

300.00 

154.00 

385.00 

9,319.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 2,964.75 

Check Total 2,964.75 

Appointcd Attny Fces 

Appointed Attny Fet:s 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

40.00 

90.00 

135.00 

265,00 

Serviccs Other 

Check Total 

869.84 

869.84 

Investigators - ME & DA 

Check Total 

1,100.00 

100.00 

Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Computcr Software Sery & Maint 

Check Total 

10,727.23 

10,727.23 

21.454.46 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 3,518.47 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 13,556.28 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 2,613.63 

Check Total 19,688.38 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

Due to Schools 50.00 

http:2,964.75
http:2,964.75


User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 15 :48:25Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/3012011 

Current Date: 12/21/20 II 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 50.00 

00642637 12/30/2011 TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

nov 1 I arrest fees GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

00642638 12/30/2011 TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

novl1 2 cs GEN 3622 2347 Due to Schools 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00642639 12/30/20 II TEXAS ADOLESCENT TREATMENT CTR 

Boarding Costs)uv,Foster,Jail GEN 2822 5423 Boarding Cosls']uv,Foster,Juil 4,857.00 

Check Total 4,857.00 

00642640 12/30/20 II TEXAS LAWYERS INSURANCE EXCHAN 

JUDGES PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY GEN 3320 5441 Insurance Charge (SelfIns Fd) 1.500.00 

JUDGES PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY GEN 3350 5441 Insurance (SelfIns Fd) 1,500.00 

Check Total 3,000.00 

00642641 12/30/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

sep-nov II agency fees GEN 3610 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 62.05 

Check Total 

00642642 12/30/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

octl1 fees GEN 3613 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlile 148.75 

Check Total 148.75 

00642643 12/30/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

sep I I pwd fee GEN 3613 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 62.05 

Check Total 62.05 

00642644 12/30/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

october tines GEN 3640 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 3,977.15 

Check Total 3,977.15 

00642645 12/30/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

nov 1 I 85% monthly fines GEN 3621 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 538.76 

Check Total 538.76 

00642646 12/30/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

octll 85%slate portion GEN 3621 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 1,332.94 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:25 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 12/30/20 I I 

Check# Check Dt 

00642647 12/30/20 II 

00642648 12/30/2011 

00642649 12/30/2011 

00642650 12/30/20 II 

00642651 12/30/2011 

Payee Name Description 

TULOSO MIDWAY ISD 

truancy fee 

TULOSO MIDWAY ISD 

truancy fee 

U S GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 

SUBSCRIPTION TO CODE OF FED 

WALKER, PATRICIA L 

Eight days of stabling and 

WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

WEST INFORMATION CHARGES NOV. I 

Judges Acc! lO008051 03 

Pro Doc November 2011 

Vernons 20 II Pocket Parts 1st 

Vernons Statues 2011 pockct 

Vernons Statues 2011 Pocket 

Acct 1000647642 

Acct 1003173316 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1003173344 

Judges Acct 1000647642 

Judges Acct 1000805103 
Judges Acc! 1000805103 

Judges Ace! 1000805103 

Judgt:s Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

mv Dept Object 

GEN 3613 2354 

GEN 3613 2347 

GEN 0150 5424 

GEN 3700 5455 

GEN 0150 5437 

GEN 1121 5316 

GEN 1130 5213 

GEN 1130 5218 

GEN 1130 5218 

GEN 1130 5218 

GEN 1130 5316 

GEN 1130 5316 

GEN 3110 5316 

GEN 3130 5316 

GEN 3140 5316 

GEN 3150 5316 

GEN 3305 5316 
GEN 3310 5316 

GEN 3320 5316 

GEN 3330 5316 

GEN 3340 5316 

GEN 3350 5316 

GEN 3360 5316 

Current Date: 12/21/20 

Page 20 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Totlll 1332.94 

Refunds Payable-Admin 32.50 

Check Totul 32.50 

Due to Schools 65.00 

Check Total 65.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 1,804.00 

Check Total 1,804.00 

Serviccs - Other 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

Fees & Permits 

Westlnw Internet Services 

PC Software Program 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Westla,,, Internet Scrvices 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westla"· Internet Services 

Westlnw Internet Services 

Wt:sllaw Internd Services 
Westlnw Internet Services 

Wt:stlaw Inlernet Services 

Wt:stlaw Internet St:rvices 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlnw Internet Services 

Westlnw Internet St:rvices 

2,101.42 

69.00 

83.50 

978.50 

234,00 

28.00 

357.00 

119,00 

19,00 

119.00 

119,00 

19.00 

68.00 
119.00 

119.00 

119.00 

19.00 

119.00 

119.00 

http:2,101.42
http:1,804.00
http:1,804.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:25Nueces Count,):: Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/30/20 I I 

CUHent Date: 12121/2011 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Na~ Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3370 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 
Judges Acc! 1000805103 GEN 3380 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 
Acct 1000647642 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 

Acct 1003 I 73316 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 

Acct 1000647637 GEN 3520 5316 Wcstlaw Internet Services 833.00 
Acc! 1000805103 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 

Check Total 6,656.42 

00642652 12/30/2011 WESTOSO ISO 

oct! I truancy fee GEN 3613 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 27.50 

Check Total 27.50 

00642653 12/30/20 II WESTOSO ISO 

truancy fee GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 19.00 

Check Total 19.00 

00642654 12/30/2011 WOODLAKE APARTMENTS 

refund GEN 3622 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00642655 12/30/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

NON STEEL TOE BOOTS FOR MEISSA GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 
NON STEEL TOE BOOTS FOR R. GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 
NON STEEL TOE BOOTS FOR GEN 3850 5463 We<lring Apparel 89.95 

NON STEEL TOE BOOTS FOR EFRAIN GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

NON STEEL TOE BOOTS FOR GEN 3850 5463 We<lring Apparel 89.95 
NON STEEL TOE BOOTS FOR ROBERT GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 
NON STEEL TOE BOOTS FOR CHIEF GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

NON STEEL TOE BOOTS FOR EDWARD GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 
NON STEEL TOE BOOTS FOR OSCAR GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

Check Total 809.75 

00642656 12/30/2011 YBARRA, EVELYN M 

COURT REPORTERS RECORDS GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 33.40 

Check Total 

00642657 12/30/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# ATIOI0000074354 12/9/11 PRO 0402 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 548.40 
INV# 74515 12/16111 PRO 0402 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 548.40 



User ID: Rebecca CUlTentTime: 15:48:25Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/30/20 I I 

Current Date: 12121/2011 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

INV# 7451612/16/1 I PRO 0440 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 19.49 
INV# A TlOI0000074355 12/9/11 PRO 0440 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 155.92 
INV# ATIO 10000074355 12/9/1 1 PRO 0440 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 519.60 

TNV# 74516 12/16/1 1 PRO 0440 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 519.60 

Check Total 2311.41 

00642658 12/30/20 II ALICE COUNSELING CENTER 

INV# ACCCS3-FYI2 12/l9!J I PRO 0434 7229 Counseling-Alice Counsel Serv L902.00 

Check Total L902.00 

00642659 12/30/201 1 ALICE MARTIN MALPC 

INV# AMCS3-FYI2 12119/11 PRO 0434 7228 Counseling-Alyce Martin 1,007.50 

Check Total 1,007.50 

00642660 12/30/201 I ARAMARK 

INV# 3652000453 12/9/11 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3,625.44 

Check Total 3,625.44 

00642661 12/30/2011 AUTOZONE INC 

INV# 1332844024 1211 911 1 PRO 0405 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 226.91 

Check Total 226.91 

00642662 12/30/2011 COASTAL BEND OUTPAITENT SERVIC 

November Mileage-P Calvo PRO 0434 7224 Family C01.mseling 765.40 

Check Total 765.40 

00642663 12/30/2011 COASTAL BEND OUTPAITENT SERVIC 

INV# CBOPSCS3-FYI2 12/1911 I PRO 0434 7226 CC Drug Abuse Council 21,642.00 

Check Total 21,642.00 

00642664 12/30/20 II DELL 

INV# XFM25TM71 12/9/1 I PRO 0402 7423 PC Software Program 590.40 

Che!,;k Total 590.40 

00642665 12/30/2011 G4S JUSTICE SERVICES INC 

INV# 6039249 12/1/11 PRO 0402 7222 Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 54.60 

Check Total 54.60 

00642666 12/30/20 11 JEMISON, ZAN 

ERS Training-Austin PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 63.00 

Check Total 63.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:25 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 12/21120 

Page ~~",-, 

Check Amount 

00642667 12130/2011 LA QUINTA 

INV# 05397263 12114111 

INV# 05397364 12114111 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

7023 

7023 

Lodging 

Lodging 

Check Total 

86.25 

86.96 

173.21 

00642668 12/30/2011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

INV# DCII 12113111 PRO 0402 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 

Check Total 

462.57 

462.57 

00642669 12/30/2011 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC 

INV# 111222 12/9111 

INV# 111222 12/9/11 

INV# 111222 12/9111 

INV# 11122::! 12/9111 

INV# 111222 12/9111 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0401 

0403 

0403 

0407 

0447 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Check Total 

1.302.81 

1,302.81 

I ,302.X I 

1,302.81 

1,302.81 

14.05 

00642670 12/30/2011 SALINAS AUTO SALES 

INV date 12112112 

INV date 12112111 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0412 

7126 

7126 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

400.00 

00642671 12/30/20 II SASSI INSTITUTE 

INV# 0096262-TN 12/5!ll 

INV# 0096262-IN 12/5111 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

7439 

7450 

Educational & Demo Material 

Freight 

Check Total 

100.00 

12.00 

112.00 

00642672 12/301201 I SMITH III, CHARLES E 

FY12 QI Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

74.42 

74.42 

00642673 12/301201 I TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

CSO Certitication-Austin 

CSO Certification-Austin 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

7327 

7327 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 

Check Total 

70.00 

70.00 

140.00 

00642674 12/30/2011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

INV# 82404914912/4111 PRO 0402 7427 Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 

Check Totnl 

157.50 

157.50 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:25 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Nmne: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 12/2112011 

Report Date: 12/30/20 II 
Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00642675 12/30/2011 YBARRA,NOEMIC 

FY11 QI Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 71.60 

Check Totul 71.60 

00642676 12/30/2011 OMNI 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3655 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 259.29 

Check Total 259.29 

00642677 12/30/20 II PENA JR, HERMILO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3655 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.80 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3655 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 183.46 

Check Total 260.26 

00642678 12/30/2011 TEXAS CENTER FOR THE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3150 5302 Education Registration Fees 55.00 

.check Total 55.00 

00642679 12/30/2011 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

2011 annual criminal and civil TRV 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 9,075.00 

Check Total 9.075.00 

00642680 12/30/2011 TEXAS POLICE ASSOCIA nON 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3700 5302 Education Registration Fees 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00642681 12/30/2011 TEXAS POLICE ASSOCIA nON 

Education Registration Fees TRY 370() 5302 Education Registration Fees 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00642682 12/30/2011 TEXAS POLICE ASSOCIA nON 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3700 5302 Education Registration Fees 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00642683 12/30/2011 TEXAS POLICE ASSOCIA nON 

Education Registration Ft:t:s TRV 3700 5302 Education Registration Fees 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00642684 12/30/2011 TEXAS POLICE ASSOCIATION 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3700 5302 Education Registration Fees 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00642685 12/30/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 



lIser IDi Rebecca Cu ..rent Time: 15 :48 :25 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 12/30/20 I I Repo..t Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name DesCr!VJion 

Education Registration Fees 

00642686 12/30/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees 

00642687 12/30/20 II TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees 

00642688 12/30/20 II ACER TRUST 

R1272183454 

00642689 12/30/2011 ALVARADO, CARLOS RESENDIZ 

RI27012464A 

00642690 12/30/20 II AMBIT ENERGY LP 

RI2722661-4961 

R 127080 2755 

RI271956866 

00642691 12/30/2011 AMERICAN GT FORUM VILLAGE II 

R12718398-6976 

00642692 12/30/2011 AMIGO ENERGY 

RI27044480A 

00642693 12/30/2011 ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 

RI271573116B 

00642694 12/30/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI271615691B 

DIV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

3600 

3600 

3600 

4120 

4120 

l350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5449 

5464 

Current Date: 12/21/20 I I 

Page 25 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

W cltare Asssistancc-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 38.21 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 1H8.21 

Welfare Asssistance-Othcr 189.00 

Cheek Total 189.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Tohll 50.00 

Pauper Burial Expcnse 560.00 

Check Total 560.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00642695 12/30/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:25Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 12/30/201 1 Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Df Pavee Name DescriPtion 

RI2713261-4960 

R12705468-1168 

R12713668-1208 

R12716568-1210 

R1272251251B 

R127049481A 

RI27051 

RI27082 

00642696 12/30/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R12712798-7153 

R127221 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R12715698-8332 

RI2722998-9997 

R12716698-9992 

00642697 12/30/2011 COLONY APTS 

R127030 654 

RI27220507A 

00642698 12/30/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

RI27043408A 

00642699 12/30/2011 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R127050 2879 
R127129l657B 

RI27053 

00642700 12/30/20 II FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R12722298-103A 

0064270 I 12/30/2011 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

R127081 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 
4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object Object Dcscrintion 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5449 

5237 
5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistant:e 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Current Date: 12/21120 

Pl~ 26 

Check Amount 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

150.00 

200.00 

Check Total 650.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance L158.77 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Welfare Asssistancc-Other 250.00 

Check Total 1,808.77 

Welfare Asssistancc-Other 100.00 

Welfare Asssistancc-Other 200.00 

Check Total 300.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 309.00 

Check Total 309.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

Check Total 250.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:48:25Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: J2/30/10 J J 

ReDOI't Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Cheek# Check Dt Pave~Nam~ Description 

00642702 12/30/20 J I GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

R127194502A 

00642703 12/30/2011 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

FOR 6 CLIENTS. 

R127023 HEB 

RJ27103 HEB 

R127217 HEB 

00642704 12/30/20 II LIVING STEWARD PROPER TIES LTD 

RI27074479A 

R127159494A 

00642705 12/30/2011 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

RI27075436A 

00642706 12/30/20 II NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

R 12707698-0705 

00642707 12/30/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

RI27160 98-2047 

00642708 12/30/20 I I RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R12713468-1206 

00642709 12/30/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R127197 68-121 I 

RI271285772B 

0064271 0 12/30/2011 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 127040 98-7809 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5449 

5221 

5221 

5221 

5221 

5464 

5464 

5449 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

Current Date: 12/21/2011 

Page 27 

Object Desniption Check Amollnt 

Check Total JOO.DO 

Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

Food & Edible Items 487.67 

Food & Edible Items 255.77 
Food & Edible Items 138.15 

Food & Edible Items 405.75 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.nO 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistanee 50.00 

Check Totlll 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Welfan: Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other J 50.00 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Repol't Date: 12/30/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object 

00642711 12/30/20 II STREAM ENERGY 

RI2713368-1203 WEL 1350 5237 

R12718698-9974 WEL 4120 5237 

RI2722398-0705 WEL 4120 5237 

RI270479783 WEL 4120 5237 

00642712 12/30/20 TXU ENERGY 

R12713161-4959 WEL 1350 5237 

R12713568-1207 WEL 1350 5237 

R127181 63-0101 (TXU) WEL 1350 5238 

R 127056 63-1493 WEL 1350 5238 

RI270798472B WEL 4120 5237 

R127164410A WEL 4120 5237 

Cun'entTime: 15:48:25 

Current Date: 12/21/20 

Page 28 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 49.30 

Check Total 199.30 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 300.00 

LA Check Stock Total 540,096.72 

Grand Total 565.327.72 

http:565.327.72
http:540,096.72


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. B.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Manual Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated December 22, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Manual Check Register



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 12/06/20II -- 12/22/20 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 

02 00002249 V31565 Boon Chapman WT2249 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 478,155.00 
**BREAK ** 

02 00202836 V01857 Texas County & Distric WT202836 TR 12115/2011 HW IS 626,006.84 
.. BREAK ** 

02 00202839 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202839 TR 12/09/2011 HW IS 977,348.38 
02 00202840 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202840 TR 12/09/2011 HW IS 293,485.32 
02 00202841 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202841 TR 12/09/2011 HW IS 2,572.50 
**BREAK" 

02 00202843 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202843 TR 12115/2011 HW IS 416,646.87 
02 00202844 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202844 TR 1211512011 HW IS 147,314.12 
02 00202845 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202845 TR 12/15/2011 HW IS 7,705.03 
**BREAK" 

02 00202850 V14718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202850 TR 12/12/2011 HW IS 1,410.00 
02 00202851 V14717 Flex Corp WT202851 TR 12/13/2011 HW IS 1,243.54 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202853 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114171 TR 12/13/2011 HW IS 51,791.02 
**BREAK ** 

02 00202855 V14718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202855 TR 12/19/2011 HW IS 2,151.95 
"BREAK** 

02 00202861 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114172 TR 12/16/2011 HW IS 34,902.29 
**BREAK ** 

02 00202864 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202864 TR 12/22/2011 HW IS 919,1l3.11 
02 00202865 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202865 TR 12/22/2011 HW IS 278,733.72 

** S OR T TOTALS ** ------ .... -------
Hand Written 4,238,579.69 

==============:= 
02 Group Total 4,238,579.69 

10 00202838 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114170 TR 12/06/2011 HW IS 85.99 
"BREAK ** 

10 00202853 
** BREAK ** 

V00530 Expense Fund 03 114171 TR 12/13/2011 HW IS 1,391.28 

10 00202856 
** BREAK ** 

V31565 Boon Chapman WT202856 TR 12/15/2011 HW IS 53,321.44 

Page:
User: CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan ~ Current Date: 12/22/2011 


Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CKSOO:CK Time: 12:28:28 


..)~ J 



--------------------------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 12/06/2011 -- 12/22/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee ID. Pa~eeName First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date:.!.n!! Status Check Amount 

10 00202861 V00530 Expense Food 03 114172 TR 12/16/2011 HW IS 1,835.40 

•• SORT TOTALS •• ----------
Hand Written 56,634.11 

================ 
10 Group Total 56,634.11 

II 00202835 V00685 Jury Food 7 WT202835 TR 12/06/2011 HW IS 924.00 
•• BREAK·· 

11 00202837 V00685 Jury Food 7 WT202837 TR 12/06/2011 HW IS 16,910.00 
11 00202838 V00530 Expense Food 03 114170 TR 12/06/2011 HW IS 110,331.06 
•• BREAK·· 

11 00202842 V00486 Payroll Food 02 WT202842 TR 12/08/2011 HW IS 1 ,282,738.88 
•• BREAK·· 

11 00202846 V00486 Payroll Food 02 WT202846 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 605,470.27 
•• BREAK·· 

11 00202848 V00685 Jury Food 7 WT202848 TR 12/09/2011 HW IS 12,820.00 
•• BREAK ** 

11 00202853 V00530 Expense Food 03 114171 TR 12113/2011 HW IS 200,551.97 
11 00202854 V08974 State Comptroller WT202854 TR 1211912011 HW IS 553.82 
•• BREAK·· 

11 00202861 V00530 Expense Food 03 114172 TR 12/16/2011 HW IS 330.95 

•• SOR T -------- ... _-_ ... _-TOTALS·· 
Hand Written 2,230,630.95 

11 Group Total 2,230,630.95 

12 00202838 V00530 Expense Food 03 114170 TR 12/06/2011 HW IS 140,129.34 
•• BREAK·· 

12 00202842 V00486 Payroll Food 02 WT202842 TR 12/08/2011 HW IS 109,755.74 
•• BREAK·· 

12 00202846 V00486 Payroll Food 02 WT202846 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 22,613.17 
•• BREAK·· 

12 00202853 V00530 Expense Food 03 114171 TR 12/13/2011 HW IS 8,883.90 

Page: 2
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 12/2212011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 12:28:28 

.J .J ~ 


http:8,883.90
http:22,613.17
http:109,755.74
http:140,129.34
http:2,230,630.95
http:2,230,630.95
http:200,551.97
http:12,820.00
http:605,470.27
http:282,738.88
http:110,331.06
http:16,910.00
http:56,634.11
http:56,634.11
http:1,835.40


CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

RE 

Date Range: 12/06/2011--12/22/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 

··SORT TOTALS·· 
Hand Written 

12 Group Total 

---------------
281,382.15 

------------- ... -  ... _-----------
281,382.15 

13 00202251 
•• BREAK·· 

13 00202838 
•• BREAK·· 

13 00202842 
•• BREAK" 

13 00202846 
··BREAK" 

13 00202852 
13 00202853 
"BREAK" 

13 00202859 
13 00202860 
13 00202861 
13 00202862 

V32458 

V00530 

V00486 

V00486 

V29071 
V00530 

V29071 
V29071 
V00530 
V29071 

Special Revenue MMA 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 

LCS Corrections Servic 
Expense Fund 03 

LCS Corrections Servic 
LCS Corrections Servic 
Expense Fund 03 
LCS Corrections Servic 

WT202251 

114170 

WT202842 

WT202846 

WT202852 
114171 

WT202859 
WT202860 
114172 
WT202862 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 
TR 

TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 

12/22/2011 

12/06/2011 

12/08/2011 

12114/2011 

12113/2011 
12/13/2011 

12119/2011 
12119/2011 
1211612011 
12/20/2011 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 
HW 

HW 
HW 
HW 
HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 
IS 

IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 

127,905.00 

1,262.00 

23,852.41 

20,753.32 

1,114,897.50 
1,607.08 

20,431.96 
45,066.65 
12,048.84 

1,225,917.00 

•• SORT TOTALS •• 
Hand Written 

---------------
2,593,741.76 

- -------------- -------------
13 Group Total 2,593,741.76 

14 00202838 
"BREAK·· 

14 00202861 

V00530 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

114170 

114172 

TR 

TR 

12/06/2011 

12116/2011 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

1,419.04 

102,078.32 

•• SORT TOTALS" 

Hand Written 

-------- ......... _--
103,497.36 

------------------------------
14 Group Total 103,497.36 

Page: 3
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 12122/2011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 12:28:28 

.,) .,) .,) 




--------------------------------

----------- - -- ----------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 12/06/2011 -- 12/22/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee N'alll~ __ First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 

15 00202838 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114170 TR 12/06/2011 HW IS 42.00 
**BREAK ** 

15 00202842 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202842 TR 12/08/2011 HW IS 1,218.22 
**BREAK ** 

15 00202846 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202846 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 2,186.38 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202853 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114171 TR 12113/2011 HW IS 4,706.55 

** SO R T TOT ALS ** ---------------
Hand Written 8,153.15 

================ 
15 Group Total 8,153.15 

16 00202846 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202846 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 1,921.31 

** SOR T TOT AL S ** ---------------
Hand Written 1,921.31 

16 Group Total 1,921.31 

17 00202838 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114170 TR 12/06/2011 HW IS 7,162.63 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202842 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202842 TR 12/08/2011 HW IS 20,353.04 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202846 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202846 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 2,298.58 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202853 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114171 TR 12/13/2011 HW IS 144.00 

** SORT TOT AL S ** ---------- .... _--
Hand Written 29,958.25 

17 Group Total 29,958.25 

18 00202838 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114170 TR 12/06/2011 HW IS 3,593.43 

Page: 4 
User: CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 12/22/2011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CKSOO:CK Time: 12:28:28 

..,) ~ ~ 

http:3,593.43
http:29,958.25
http:29,958.25
http:2,298.58
http:20,353.04
http:7,162.63
http:1,921.31
http:1,921.31
http:1,921.31
http:8,153.15
http:8,153.15
http:4,706.55
http:2,186.38
http:1,218.22


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 12/06/2011--12/22/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check PaleeID. PaleeName First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202842 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202842 TR 12/08/2011 HW IS 25,861.63 
**BREAK ** 

18 00202846 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202846 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 8,631.76 
.* BREAK ** 

18 00202853 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114171 TR 12/13/2011 HW IS 8,599.68 
18 00202854 V08974 State Comptroller WT202854 TR 12119/2011 HW IS 4.37 

** SOR T TOTALS ** ---------------
Hand Written 46,690.87 

====::========== 
18 Group Total 46,690.87 

19 00202838 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114170 TR 12/06/2011 HW IS 8,023.49 
** BREAK ** 

19 00202853 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114171 TR 12/13/2011 HW IS 195,715.75 

** SOR T TOTALS ** --------------- 
Hand Written 203,739.24 

================ 
19 Group Total 203,739.24 

20 00202842 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202842 TR 12/08/2011 HW IS 8,972.06 
**BREAK ** 

20 00202846 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202846 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 10,325.32 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202853 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114171 TR 12113/2011 HW IS 173,388.78 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202861 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114172 TR 12116/2011 HW IS 55,866.81 

.... ** SOR T TOTALS ** ----------_ ---
Hand Written 248,552.97 

====:=========== 
20 Group Total 248,552.97 

Page: 5
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 12/22/2011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 12:28:28 

.j~ ~ 


http:248,552.97
http:248,552.97
http:55,866.81
http:173,388.78
http:10,325.32
http:8,972.06
http:203,739.24
http:203,739.24
http:195,715.75
http:8,023.49
http:46,690.87
http:46,690.87
http:8,599.68
http:8,631.76
http:25,861.63


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 12/06/2011 --12122/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check PaleeID. Palee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 

28 00202838 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114170 TR 12/06/2011 HW IS 2,923.00 

""" BREAK** 
28 00202842 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202842 TR 12/08/2011 HW IS 43,073.77 

** BREAK """ 
28 00202846 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202846 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 21,034.82 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202853 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114171 TR 12/13/2011 HW IS 136,941.41 

** S OR T TOT ALS ** ---------------
Hand Written 203,973.00 

=========:====== 
28 Group Total 203,973.00 

30 00202842 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202842 TR 12/08/2011 HW IS 77,634.62 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202846 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202846 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 2,085.83 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202853 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114171 TR 12113/2011 HW IS 8,002.40 

""" SORT TOT ALS ** ---------_ ... _---
Hand Written 87,722.85 

================ 
30 Group Total 87,722.85 

32 00000379 V25539 BANK OF AMERICA 114194 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 4,718.99 
32 00000380 V07943 Texas County & Distric 114195 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 7,886.72 
**BREAK""" 

32 00043064 V32465 Cardona, Miguel 114140 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 687.73 
32 00043065 V27092 Carrion, Rarniro 114141 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 1,346.67 
32 00043066 V31180 Chapa, Angel 114142 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 925.68 
32 00043067 V33079 Chapa, Bentura 114143 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 612.40 
32 00043068 V27404 Garcia, Sara 114144 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 803.68 
32 00043069 V19791 Garza Jr, Mike C 114145 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 1,093.58 
32 00043070 V29023 Gracia, Mario 114146 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 223.37 
32 00043071 V19785 Huape Jr, Pedro 114147 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 1,025.08 

User: CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan 
Page: 6 

Current Date: 12/22/2011 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 12:28:28 

~ ~ ~ 

http:1,025.08
http:1,093.58
http:1,346.67
http:7,886.72
http:4,718.99
http:87,722.85
http:87,722.85
http:8,002.40
http:2,085.83
http:77,634.62
http:203,973.00
http:203,973.00
http:136,941.41
http:21,034.82
http:43,073.77
http:2,923.00


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 12/06/2011--12/22/2011 
All Entries Requested 

First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date!n!! Status Check AmountCheck Palee ID. PaleeName 

32 00043072 V26479 Jimenez, Jason 114148 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 890.28 
32 00043073 V27130 Marroquin, Rafael 114149 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 944.29 
32 00043074 V31631 Martinez, Andres H 114150 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 642.25 
32 00043075 V29024 Ramos, Celestio 114151 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 201.32 
32 00043076 V32366 Rendon, Randy 114152 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 488.79 
32 00043077 V21467 Rios Jr., Juan 114153 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 1,145.81 
32 00043078 V19777 Rodriguez, Amanda G 114154 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 1,424.11 
32 00043079 V19783 Rodriquez, David 114155 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 1,071.74 
32 00043080 V31373 Santos, Samuel 114156 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 203.37 
32 00043081 V32828 Trevino, George G 114157 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 626.23 
32 00043082 V04005 Oil Patch Petroleum In 114158 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 5,251.92 
32 00043083 VOO021 Robstown Hardware 114159 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 357.21 
32 00043084 V17813 H & V Equipment Servic 114160 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 2,085.88 
32 00043085 V23826 O'Reilly Auto Parts 114161 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 140.92 
32 00043086 V26963 Brizuela New & Used Ti 114162 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 20.00 
32 00043087 V00304 Holt Company ofTexas 114163 TR 1211412011 HW IS 545.76 
32 00043088 V25639 EI Centro Landfill 114164 TR 1211412011 HW IS 268.62 
32 00043089 V00375 Tractor Supply Company 114165 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 16.05 
32 00043090 V00468 C C Bolt & Screw 114166 TR 12114/20 II HW IS 25.43 
32 00043091 V 11543 Superior Trailer Sales 114167 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 55.00 
32 00043092 VOO135 Hose of South Texas In 114168 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 32.63 
32 00043093 V08097 Sears 114173 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 163.95 
32 00043094 V21356 Home Depot Credit Serv 114174 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 31.21 
32 00043095 V31278 Northwest Tire 114175 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 144.05 
32 00043096 V21277 Arrow Magnolia Interna 114176 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 224.93 
32 00043097 VOO058 Southern Paper & Chemi 114177 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 96.00 
32 00043098 V29645 Boots n Britches 114178 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 125.00 
32 00043099 V32842 Billy Bob's Western We 114179 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 114.95 
32 00043100 V04897 Office Depot 114180 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 407.26 
32 00043101 V29295 ERS-Texas Social Secur 114181 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 35.00 
32 00043102 V32842 Billy Bob's Western We 114182 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 109.95 
32 00043103 V32673 Guerra PC, Jerry 114183 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 2,225.00 
32 00043104 V25674 A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD 114184 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 210.00 
32 00043105 V25674 A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD 114185 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 86.00 
32 00043106 V07178 City of Robstown Utili 114186 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 440.00 
32 00043107 V00212 Nueces County Water Co 114187 TR 12114/2011 HW IS 62.56 
32 00043108 V32043 G & K Services 114188 TR 12/14/2011 HW IS 1,101.86 

Page: 7 

User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 12122/2011 


Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 12:28:28 


,j
.J .J 




CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 12/06/2011 -- 12/22/20 II 

RE 

All Entries Requested 

Check 

32 00043109 
32 00043110 
32 00043111 
32 00043112 
32 00043113 

Pa~ee ID. 
V32673 
V33026 
V01342 
V05816 
V00200 

Pa~eeName 

Guerra PC, Jerry 
Nationwide Retirement 
Appraisal District 
Texas Municipal League 
Verizon Select Service 

First Reference 

114189 
114190 
114191 
114192 
114193 

Subs 

TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 

Cbeck Date Cancel Date ~ 

1211412011 HW 
12114/2011 HW 
12114/2011 HW 
12/14/2011 HW 
12/14/2011 HW 

Status 

IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 

Check Amount 

1,000.00 
100.00 

3,528.00 
81.53 
93.34 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 

32 Group Total 

---------------
46,142.10 

-----------_-----------_ ............ _-_
46,142.10 

37 00202842 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202846 
•• BREAK·· 

37 00202853 

V00486 

V00486 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202842 

WT202846 

114171 

TR 

TR 

TR 

12/08/2011 

12114/2011 

12113/2011 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

4,897.42 

13,435.70 

1,506.05 

•• SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 

37 Group Total 

---------------
19,839.17 

----._------------------------
19,839.17 

40 00202838 
"BREAK** 

40 00202842 
•• BREAK·· 

40 00202846 
** BREAK·· 

40 00202853 

V00530 

V00486 

V00486 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

114170 

WT202842 

WT202846 

114171 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

12/06/2011 

12108/2011 

12/1412011 

12/13/2011 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

]S 

IS 

IS 

IS 

934.25 

239,447.51 

39,910.89 

26,244.77 

•• SORT TOTALS .. 
Hand Written 

40 Group Total 

---------------
306,537.42 

============::== 
306,537.42 

User:CORINA - Corina Ann B 
Page: 8 

Current Date: 12/22/2011 
Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Clleck Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 12:28:28 

.J '.J ~ 




   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. C.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Boon Chapman

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees listed on TPA check register dated December

1, 2011 to December 9, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

BoonChapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of December 01, 2011 through December 09, 2011 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 

12/01/11 23143 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 302.59 
12/01/11 23144 Catherine Dulak MD 143.36 
12/01/11 23145 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 19.20 
12/01/11 23146 Humpal Physical Therapy 374.80 
12/01/11 23147 Quest Diagnostics Inc 11.30 
12/01/11 23148 Memorial- Christus Spohn Hosp 21,901.73 
12/01/11 23149 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 120.43 
12/01/11 23150 Corpus Christi Allergy & Dermatology 60.00 
12/01/11 23151 Ellis G Main 0 0 P A 188.11 
12/01/11 23152 Coastal Bend Pain Management 138.39 
12/01/11 23153 Coastal Bend Foot Specialist 22.12 
12/01/11 23154 Corpus Christi Fire Rescue 1,120.50 
12/01/11 23155 Christus Medical Group 113.33 
12/01/11 23156 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 9.64 
12/01/11 23157 Christus Medical Group 87.58 
12/01/11 23158 Clinical Pathology Lab 8.51 
12/01/11 23159 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 2,032.65 
12/01/11 23160 Longevity and Wellness Center of STX 214.00 
12/01/11 23161 ABC Pediatrics P A 60.22 
12/01/11 23162 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 72.86 
12/02/11 23163 Toribio R Garcia M 0 98.34 
12/02/11 23164 Espina M 0, Eisen J 22.12 
12/02/11 23165 Kids Doc C C 54.39 
12/02/11 23166 Driscoll Physican Services 5.78 
12/02/11 23167 Corpus Christi Outpatient Surgery 2,399.97 
12/02/11 23168 Heart Center Associates 1.76 
12/02/11 23169 John E Bishop M 0 90.59 
12/02/11 23170 Blanca Gray M 0 87.58 
12/02/11 23171 Antonio Guzman M 0 87.58 
12/02/11 23172 Shea Physical Therapy 531.10 
12/02/11 23173 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 87.58 
12/02/11 23174 Radiology Associates L L P 109.17 
12/02/11 23175 Neurology, P A 74.95 
12/02/11 23176 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,045.19 
12/02/11 23177 Corpus Christi Nuerology 48.40 
12/02/11 23178 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 2,667.83 
12/02/11 23179 Radiology Associates L L P 1,105.55 
12/02/11 23180 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 87.58 
12/02/11 23181 Wymer Physical Therapy 598.00 
12/02/11 23182 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 41.88 
12/02/11 23183 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 981.12 
12/02/11 23184 Frank E Martinez M 0 87.00 
12/02/11 23185 Radiology Associates L L P 500.79 
12/02/11 23186 Arthritis Associates P A 37.46 
12/02/11 23187 Radiology Associates L L P 8.95 
12/02/11 23188 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 8.95 
12/02/11 23189 Gregory A Krynski M 0 133.85 
12/02/11 23190 Surgical Associates 432.93 
12/02/11 23191 South Texas Brain & Spine Institute 247.54 
12/02/11 23192 Quest Diagnostic 88.75 
12/02/11 23193 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 36.92 

1 

http:1,105.55
http:2,667.83
http:1,045.19
http:2,399.97
http:2,032.65
http:1,120.50
http:21,901.73


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of December 01, 2011 through December 09, 2011 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 

12/02/11 23194 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 48.61 
12/02/11 23195 Clinical Pathology Lab 56.43 
12/02/11 23196 Christus Medcial Group 58.00 
12/02/11 23197 Luis A Mackrizz M 0 267.66 
12/02/11 23198 Path Ref Lab 137.48 
12/02/11 23199 Bayside Medical Center 176.45 
12/02/11 23200 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 237.60 
12/02/11 23201 Corpus Christi Trauma General Surgery PA 38.26 
12/02/11 23202 OB&Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 171.18 
12/05/11 23203 Gerard Boynton MD 149.80 
12/05/11 23204 Kingsville Medical Center P A 67.43 
12/05/11 23205 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 180.18 
12/05/11 23206 Renu Dhar M 0 73.60 
12/05/11 23207 Salim Surani MOP A 87.58 
12/05/11 23208 Jesse G Garcia MD 979.60 
12/05/11 23209 Anesthesiology Associates 792.00 
12/05/11 23210 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 22.12 
12/05/11 23211 Coastal Childrens Clinic 4.25 
12/05/11 23212 Tompkins M 0, Kent E 243.98 
12/05/11 23213 Corpus Christi Allergy & Dermatology 0.30 
12/05/11 23214 Coastal Bend Emergency Services 60.00 
12/05/11 23215 Berastain M 0, Miguel A 60.00 
12/05/11 23216 Coastal Bend Foot Specialist 22.12 
12/05/11 23217 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates 475.20 
12/05/11 23218 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 751.99 
12/05/11 23219 Ellis G Main 0 0 P A 161.34 
12/05/11 23220 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 102.89 
12/05/11 23221 Francisco A Acebo MD PllC 60.00 
12/05/11 23222 Catherine Dulak MD 169.71 
12/05/11 23223 Radiology Associates II P 218.34 
12/05/11 23224 Corpus Christi Medical Assocaites 207.12 
12/05/11 23225 Juan F Caceres M 0 232.30 
12/05/11 23226 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A GO.OO 
12/05/11 23227 South Texas Eye Consultants 159.47 
12/05/11 23228 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 122.94 
12/05/11 23229 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 55.56 
12/05/11 23230 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 295.80 
12/05/11 23231 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 377.23 
12/05/11 23232 South Texas Brain & Spine Institute 247.54 
12/05/11 23233 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas II P 40.76 
12/05/11 23234 Quest Diagnostic 133.17 
12/05/11 23235 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 98.60 
12/05/11 23236 Clinical Pathology lab 53.67 
12/05/11 23237 Erick Santos MD 1,580.84 
12/05/11 23238 Fuentes M 0, Michael G 145.51 
12/05/11 23239 Corpus Christi Radiology Center 160.17 
12/05/11 23240 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates P A 831.60 
12/05/11 23241 Quest Diagnostics Inc 2,470.11 
12/05/11 23242 Radiology & Imaging of South Texas 87.24 
12/05/11 23243 Coastal Cardiology Association 9.23 
12/05/11 23244 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 
12/05/11 23245 Hunsaker M 0, Jerry 0 290.98 

2 


http:2,470.11
http:1,580.84


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of December 01, 2011 through December 09, 2011 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 
12/05/11 23246 Kids Doc CC 87.58 
12/05/11 23247 Radiology Associates, II P 61.40 
12/05/11 23248 laboratory Corp of America Holdings 27.96 
12/05/11 23249 Quest Diagnostics Inc 54.00 
12/05/11 23250 Thomas-Spann Clinic PA 85.70 
12/05/11 23251 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 742.51 
12/05/11 23252 Corpus Christi Neurology 313.34 
12/05/11 23253 Corpus Christi Urology Group 92.55 
12/05/11 23254 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 99.82 
12/05/11 23255 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas II P 184.18 
12/05/11 23256 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 9.09 
12/05/11 23257 Coastal Cardiology Association 9.23 
12/05/11 23258 Covarrubias M 0, Baldemar 87.58 
12/05/11 23259 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 87.58 
12/05/11 23260 Christus Spohn Kleberg Memorial 1,125.46 
12/05/11 23261 OB&Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 53.73 
12/05/11 23262 lab Corp of America Holdings 30.68 
12/06/11 23263 C C Doctors Center South 312.07 
12/06/11 23264 Flores M 0, William C 43.00 
12/06/11 23265 Coastal Bend Womens Center 95.46 
12/06/11 23266 Noe lira M 0 86.69 
12/06/11 23267 Robert S Williams MOP A 714.49 
12/06/11 23268 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 2,536.59 
12/06/11 23269 Alvaro J Ramos M 0 1.05 
12/06/11 23270 Shea Physical Therapy 132.03 
12/06/11 23271 Juan F Caceres M 0 1,521.05 
12/06/11 23272 The Doctors Center 104.00 
12/06/11 23273 Tessa Perez 43.00 
12/06/11 23274 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 80.96 
12/06/11 23275 Christus Medical Group 159.90 
12/06/11 23276 o B Gyn Associates 54.00 
12/06/11 23277 Toribio R Garcia M 0 52.00 
12/06/11 23278 Almouie Pediatrics P A 137.09 
12/06/11 23279 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 36.05 
12/07/11 23280 Bruce l Russell 87.58 
12/07/11 23281 HME Specialists DBA So Tx Med Supply 175.15 
12/07/11 23282 South Texas Medical Supply 1,024.99 
12/07/11 23283 Juan F Caceres M 0 12.03 
12/07/11 23284 Tompkins M 0, Kent E 43.00 
12/07/11 23285 Espina M 0, Eisen J 147.58 
12/07/11 23286 Fuentes M 0, Randy A 61.90 
12/07/11 23287 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas II P 300.00 
12/07/11 23288 Hartman M 0, Samuel 53.36 
12/07/11 23289 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 144.18 
12/07/11 23290 Ibanez Internal Medicine 60.00 
12/07/11 23291 Jesse G Garcia MD 124.54 
12/07/11 23292 Bayside Medical Center 205.95 
12/07/11 23293 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 63.94 
12/07/11 23294 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 87.58 
12/07/11 23295 Spinecare II P 945.00 
12/07/11 23296 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine 239.56 
12/07/11 23297 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 7,265.79 

3 


http:7,265.79
http:1,024.99
http:1,521.05
http:2,536.59
http:1,125.46


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of December 01, 2011 through December 09, 2011 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 

12/07/11 23298 Ellis G Main 0 0 P A 84.11 
12/07/11 23299 Corpus Christi Podiatry 177.43 
12/07/11 23300 Efrain O. Dickson MD. 87.58 
12/07/11 23301 Suncity Hospitalist Group P L L 236.49 
12/07/11 23302 Fuentes M 0, Michael G 107.25 
12/07/11 23303 Dugan Eye Institute 83.50 
12/07/11 23304 Clinical Pathology Lab 94.51 
12/07/11 23305 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 147.44 
12/07/11 23306 Southside Womens Center 71.68 
12/07/11 23307 Abimael Perez MD 60.00 
12/07/11 23308 ABC Pediatrics 43.00 
12/07/11 23309 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 146.26 
12/07/11 23310 Almouie Pediatrics P A 53.36 
12/07/11 23311 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 60.00 
12/08/11 23312 Wayne A Fagan M 0 736.30 
12/08/11 23313 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 52.00 
12/08/11 23314 Flores M 0, William C 130.58 
12/08/11 23315 Medical Arts Clinic 49.30 
12/08/11 23316 Ancillary Care Services Inc 4.29 
12/08/11 23317 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 152.93 
12/08/11 23318 Octavio J. Rodriguez MD. 83.67 
12/08/11 23319 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 300.00 
12/08/11 23320 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 52.00 
12/08/11 23321 HCMC-Gemini Ambulance 574.20 
12/08/11 23322 Abdominal Specialists of STexas 86.69 
12/08/11 23323 Comprehensive Pain Management P A 48.00 
12/08/11 23324 Gulf Side Medical Clinic 87.58 
12/08/11 23325 Almouie Pediatrics P A 159.93 
12/08/11 23326 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 93.74 
12/08/11 23327 Coastal Bend Womens Center 1,424.70 
12/08/11 23328 Jesse G Garcia MD 646.72 
12/08/11 23329 Serei Y Lee DPM 22.12 
12/08/11 23330 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 87.24 
12/08/11 23331 Roger M Sifuentes M 0, P A 43.00 
12/08/11 23332 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 868.67 
12/08/11 23333 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 80.83 
12/08/11 23334 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 116.85 
12/08/11 23335 Albarado 0 0, Bill J 214.50 
12/08/11 23336 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 22.12 
12/08/11 23337 ABC Pediatrics 85.21 
12/08/11 23338 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 324.68 
12/08/11 23339 Potter M 0, Ryan N 238.21 
12/08/11 23340 Quest Diagnostics Inc 105.63 
12/08/11 23341 Spohn Memorial Hospital 60.00 
12/08/11 23342 Comp Care Medical Center 70.80 
12/08/11 23343 Quest Diagnostic 23.67 
12/08/11 23344 Belinda Gonzalez MOP A 60.00 
12/08/11 23345 Colon & Rectal Assoc of STX 303.00 
12/08/11 23346 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 485.20 
12/08/11 23347 Radiology Assoicates L L P 218.34 
12/08/11 23348 Ronald Woodson M 0 169.71 
12/08/11 23349 Radiology Associates L L P 500.79 

4 

http:1,424.70


Nueces County 
Boon-Chapman Check Register 

For Period of December 01, 2011 through December 09, 2011 

Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 
12/08/11 23350 Abimael Perez M D 140.00 
12/08/11 23351 Southside Womens Center 50.57 
12/08/11 23352 Southside Women's Center P A 112.36 
12/08/11 23353 Alonso M D, Javier 191.73 
12/08/11 23354 Vela M D, Robert 60.00 
12/08/11 23355 Quest Diagnostics Inc 543.48 
12/08/11 23356 J J Carr M D P A 73.60 
12/08/11 23357 Sandoval, Jaime D 180.00 
12/08/11 23358 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 203.20 
12/08/11 23359 Colon & Rectal Assoc of STX 514.72 
12/08/11 23360 Histopath Inc 95.21 
12/08/11 23361 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 55.00 
12/08/11 23362 So TX Retina Consultants L L P 300.00 
12/09/11 23363 Radiology & Imaging of South Texas L L P 11.93 
12/09/11 23364 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 3,029.17 
12/09/11 23365 Script Care Ltd 18.72 
12/09/11 23366 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 83.50 
12/09/11 23367 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 133.75 
12/09/11 23368 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates P A 772.20 
12/09/11 23369 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 83.09 
12/09/11 23370 Wilson L Velazquez M D, P A 60.01 
12/09/11 23371 The Medical Center 138.18 
12/09/11 23372 J P Schulze & J E Schulze M D 379.92 
12/09/11 23373 Osvaldo A Brusco M D 60.00 
12/09/11 23374 Radiology Associates L L P 7.01 
12/09/11 23375 Christus Home Care 467.06 
12/09/11 23376 Corpus Christi Medical Assocaites 443.01 
12/09/11 23377 Jackson CChen M D 175.16 
12/09/11 23378 Quest Diagnostics Inc 297.97 
12/09/11 23379 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 70.00 
12/09/11 23380 Bayside Medical Center 155.51 
12/09/11 23381 Radiology Associates, L L P 64.34 
12/09/11 23382 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 1,778.92 
12/09/11 23383 Dan Adams L P C 307.32 
12/09/11 23384 Lovoi M D, Michael S 63.79 
12/09/11 23385 cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 
12/09/11 23386 Radiology Assoicates L L P 218.34 
12/09/11 23387 Coastal Cardiology Association 9.23 
12/09/11 23388 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 400.60 
12/09/11 23389 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 166.99 
12/09/11 23390 Quest Diagnostics Inc 67.06 
12/09/11 23391 John E Bishop M D 88.80 

94,974.53 

5 




   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. D.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated January 4, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Special Motions List

Special Motions backup



Special Motions 

Commissioners Court on January 4, 2012 


Nueces County, Texas 


1. 	 $456.83 to Beirne, Maynard & Parsons, L.L.P. for professional services related to 
"Redistricting Plan for Nueces County" 
1285-5305 $378.72 
1285-5305 78.11 

$456.83 

2. 	 $326.04 to Wood, Boykin & Wolter for professional legal services related to Lorenzo Forge. 
1285-5301$326.04 

3. 	 $4,603.75 to Canales & Simonson, P.C. for professional legal services related to Christina 
Campos, as representative of the Estate of Roberto Roland Garcia, and Angelita Solis Torres 
vs. Nueces County, Texas. 
1285-5301 $4,603.75 

4. 	 $39,766.81 to Garrett Construction Co., Inc. for construction services related to the Rose Acres 
Street and Drainage Improvement project. 
2745-5312 $39,766.81 Early Release 

5. 	 $16,100.00 to Ocean Plumbing Inc. for maintenance services related to the Rose Acres project. 
2745-5443 $ 650.00 Inv#4353 
2745-5443 1,300.00 Inv#4354 
2745-5443 650.00 Inv#4356 
2745-5443 650.00 Inv#4359 
2745-5443 850.00 Inv#4363 
2745-5443 4,350.00 Inv#4369 
2745-5443 6,150.00 Inv#4371 
2745-5443 1,500.00 Inv#4375 

$16,100.00 Early Release 

6. 	 $130,888.00 to Johnson Controls for professional engineering services related to the "SECO 
State Energy Conservation Office" Building Efficiency & Retroilt Project 

1918-5312/191820-5312 1,535.00 
1918-5312/191860-5312 28,144.00 
1918-53121191870-5312 4,477.00 
1918-53121191880-5312 19,825.00 
1918-5312/191891-5312 64,377.00 
1918-5312/191892-5312 12,530.00 

$130,888.00 

**Early release of checks to Ocean Plumbing and Garrett Construction Co. approved by the County 
Judge for December 16, 2011. 

http:130,888.00
http:12,530.00
http:64,377.00
http:19,825.00
http:4,477.00
http:28,144.00
http:1,535.00
http:130,888.00
http:16,100.00
http:1,500.00
http:6,150.00
http:4,350.00
http:1,300.00
http:16,100.00
http:39,766.81
http:39,766.81
http:4,603.75
http:4,603.75
http:1285-5301$326.04


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: December 8, 2011 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal 
County Judge. 

SUBJECT: 	 BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Redistricting Plan for Nueces County" 
Approved CCT 2/9/2011 

"';,"-.-
 c:
- 1"'1 

"1~ (j) " 
("') 

('"):::0I or.;
CD en 

z"" ...... :: -<~
>0ry 
C' 
0 ......,-= -.0 

0 
:::0 

Lls/arfl I~//d-I/) 

/}jet ,IP" ,tJI/1-) )().-

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444 • (361) 888-0445 FAX 



.. 
j ...... 

RECEIVEDBEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 
P.o. BOX 27457 

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77227 7457 NOV 21 lOll 
TELEPHONE: (713) 623-08B7 

FACSIMILE: (713) 960-1527 	 c.":,IYf:; \;f:AL 
Cou~;.t:T;'~:'?>'s County, Texas 
BY--£t+tt/ 

FEDERAL TAX ID, 76-0208646 

Nueces County, Texas November 1, 2011 
Hon. Loyd Neal, County Judge Invoice No. 239155 
901 Leopard Street Ref. No. 004974.105564I~ ~ Room 303 MDB 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

RE: Nueces 	TX/ Redistricting 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 

The detail in this document is confidential and subject to privileges, 
including the attorney-client and/or work product privilege. 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES rendered through October 31, 2011 
in connection with the following: 
10/13/11 MDB Review of pleadings; discussion with counsel. ~ 
10/21/11 JET 	 Review court order signed by Judge Beryl A 

Howell granting motion to convene a three-judge 
panel and transmittal to the Chief Judge of the 
United States Court of Appeals for the District 
of Columbia for assignment of a three-judge V 
court. 

10/27/11 JET 	 Review order designating Circuit Judge Merrick 
Garland and District Judge Paul L. Friedman to 
hear and determine the redistricting l
preclearance case with District Judge Beryl A. 
Howell and designating Judge Garland as 
presiding. 

AMOUNT 

E101 - Copying 90.60 

E103 - word Processing 8.75 

E107 - Delivery Services/Messengers 279.37 


Expenses 	 $378.72 

Total Invoice jtrfl ==c!!~~::D../ 
1~·1"'\\ 

;:R# 

PO# 

IV# 

nEPT
ODING I#(£-V ..,..., .... _1 



~ 

....." 

BEIRNE, 

Nueces County, Texas 

~ 

MAYNARD & PARSONS, 
P.O. BOX 27457 


HOUSTON, TEXAS 77227-7457 

TELEPHONE: (713) 623-0887 


FACIMILE: (713) 960-1527 


FEDERAL TAX ID: 76-0208646 


Hon. Loyd Neal, County Judge 
901 Leopard Street 
Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

L.L.P. 

November 1, 2011 
Invoice No. 239155 
Ref. No. 004974.105564 
Billing Attorney: MDB 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 


REM ITT A N C E COP Y 

RE: Nueces TX/ Redistricting 

" Total Expenses $378.72 

Total Invoice 

." ~~-1\8/ 
.--

"J OUTSTANDING INVOICES 

Date Invoice No. Amount Credit Balance Due Cc.l 
10/01/11 238792 938.50 0.00 938.50 ,.,.... 110' \ \ 

\ \, 0 
TOTAL PRIOR DUE $938.50 oLoie 

c,~ t{.,' \ \ 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1/~2$'3?lJ.?~ ==;Z:~~:= 1'7,~,-\\1\~~ 

C~~ (9 



, ' 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

a: 
o Q'\ 

::: C"") 

o •• 
:::> ('oJ 

04: s: 
w>- 0... 
:>.. 
w~ C1\(.) cS 
i~0 (..) 


U) W 

w (:)
Q 

.::? 
W

.•.--

December 19,2011 

Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

Loyd Neal ~fl.County Judge 

!'J; 0/1 

BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Redistricting Plan for Nueces County" 
Approved CCT 2/9/2011 

LI:kA JZ/IQ/II 
AqewfOv ollol/!/~ 

901 Leopard Street. Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 



BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. RECEIVED 
P.o. BOX 27457 

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77227 7457 DEC 15 2011 
TELEPHONE (713) 623-0887 

FACSIMILE: {7l3i 960-1527 LOYD ~:EAL 

FEDERAL TAX ID: 76-0208646 ~O~~ge.Nuecescoun~.Texas 

Nueces County, Texas December 1, 2011 
Hon. Loyd Neal, County Judge Invoice No. 239400 
901 Leopard Street Ref. No. 004974.105564 
Room 303 Billing Attorney: MDB 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

RE: Nueces 	TX/ Redistricting 

PRIVILEGED AND 	 CONFIDENT!AL COMMUNICATION 

The detail in this document is confidential and subject to privileges, 
including the attorney-client and/or work product privilege. 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES rendered through November 30, 2011 
in connection with the following: 
11/04/11 JMN Develop arguments for pre-clearance with DC 

court based on rUlings for state of Texas by 
both DC and San Antonio courts. 

11/09/11 JET 	 Telephone conference with Judge Neal and Mr. ~ Nixon regarding what effect the San Antonio 
litigation has 	on the County Commissioner 
redistricting. 

/1//1/1/11/21/11 JMN 	 Telephone conference with Mr. Pusley regarding 
status of filing with Dept. of Justice and 
discussion of press article. 

11/28/11 JMN 	 Receipt and review of letter from Department of 
Justice. Telephone conference with M Pusley re 
same. Tic w Doj allalist re letter and requested 
info. 1. 7 

11/28/11 JET 	 Review letter from the Department of Justice 
requesting additional information for 
preclearance submission. 

11/29/11 JMN 	 Conference call with County Judge regarding 
letter and info for DOJ. Conference call with 
Dale Oldham regarding same and handling 
response. 

AMOUNT 

E103 Word Processing 17.50 
E107 - Delivery Services/Messengers 60.61 

(Continued on next page) 



BEIRNE, MAYNARD &: PARSONS, L. L • P • 

December I, 2011 Page 2 
Ref. No. 004974.105564 Invoice No. 239400 

PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

Expenses 

Total Invoice 

$78.11 

~..~~:g)'/ 
cJfll 12/1 ~/' I 

RECEIVED 
o?c It) DEC 1 5 2011 

Nueces County 
Commissionen Court 

Administration 

C\...f;~l

tri# 
,:l()# 

, "# 

"EPT
~DING 



BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 
P.o. BOX 27457 


HOUSTON, TEXAS 77227 7457 

TELEPHONE, (713) 623-0887 


FACIMILE, (713) 960-1527 


FEDERAL TAX ID, 76-0208646 


Nueces County, Texas December I, 2011 
Hon. Loyd Neal, County Judge Invoice No. 239400 
901 Leopard Street Ref. No. 004974.105564 
Room 303 Billing Attorney: MDB 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 

REM ITT A NeE COP Y 

RE: Nueces TX/ Redistricting 

Total Expenses 

Total Invoice 

$78.11 

$78.11 6.m 
OUTSTANDING INVOICES 

Date 

11/01/11 

Invoice No. Amount 

239155 378.72 

TOTAL PRIOR DUE 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Credit 

0.00 

Balance Due 

378.72 

$378.72 
L..

7 $456.83 

~ero.k~ 
e~~ ,~, \\ 

oJC;;,,=i~7i~/, , 



(361) 888-9201 

RECEIVED 
,~UECfS coUtn Y AUOI10R 

II DEC 21 AM"; 3S 

WOOD, BOYKIN & WOLTER 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

LAWYERS 
615 N. UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401·0748 

November 30, 2011 

Billed through 11/30/2011 

11 No. 5944 - 00002 - 96753 FJM 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
pe..,.******PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL******* 

Tax 10 # 74-2553476 

NUECE8 l~!)UfJTY ATTORNEY 


DEC 08 2011 


RECEIVED 

~J?'l \ ~r5' 
ATTN: LAURA GARZA JIMENEZ 

b;'D~2-PO#NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 
901 LEOPARD, ROOM 207 J 31~81V#CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 368 

DEPT· \ ~f5,.; ~6DlCODINGadv. Lorenzo Forge 
RECEI\f;N(: I -\~ . .h I . \ I IFOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED _______.__.__~ 

11/02/2011 FJM litigation report to County Attorney 
as per request; 

o. SO hrs 250.00 /hr 	 125.00 
11/23/2011 	 FJM Reviewed amended petition filed by ntiff; 

Prepared letter to Plaintiff's attorney; 
sent to client; 

0.80 hrs 250.00/hr 	 200.00 

fees for this matter 	 $325.00 

DISBURSEMENTS 
11/30/2011 0.44 
11/30/2011 Xerox 0.60 

sbursements for this matter $1.04 
FEE SUMMARY 
McCutchon, Fred J 1. 30 250.00 $325.00 

TOTAL FEES 1. 30 $325.00 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $1.04 


TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BALANCE DUE FOR THIS MATTER 

PLEASE NOTE BILL NUMBER ON YOUR CH 
PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT / /:2/2111)

l1rp,lIA (}f Iovl/12.. 

$326.04 

~ 



RECEIVED 
~"!UEC~S COUNTY AUOIlOR Il!emCClJNTVATI'a'M!V 

11 DEC 21 AM II~ 33 CANALES & SIMONSON DEC 07 2Of1 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

2601 MORGAN AVENUE RECEIVED 
P. O. BOX 5624 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 

TAX J.D, # 74-2337541 TELEPHONE; (512) 883..(l601 
FAX; (512) 884-7023 
EMAIL;tonycanales@canalessimonson.com 

December 6, 2011 

Invoice # 2948 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATTN: Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3680 

RE: CIVIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the EST ATE OF 
ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA and ANGELITA SOLIZ TORRES 

vs. 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT 
OF TEXAS, CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION 

(Office File #09-0021) 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICED RENDERED: 

PREVIOUS BALANCE: 
(Iov. #2927, 11/8/2011) 

$ 8,300.60 

CURRENT CHARGES: $ 4,603.75 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $ 12,904.35 

LISf"i /~Vlll ! 

~pd~ 01/ 0'/ /I.?-'! 


mailto:EMAIL;tonycanales@canalessimonson.com


... ~ CANALES & SIMONSON, P .C. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 


P.O. BOX 5624 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465·5624 


December 06,2011 

Invoice Number 
2948 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATTN: Laura Garza Jimenez, 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI" TX 78401-3680 

In Reference To: CIVIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the ESTATE OF ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA, and 
ANGELITA SOLIS TORRES 
vs. 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS, 
CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION 

Professional Services 

HrslRate Amount 

1113/2011 NMS Letter to Opposing Counsel 0.60 195.00 
325.00/hr 

11/1012011 NMS 	 Review Disclosures and documents produced; research; discuss 4.25 1,381.25 
with Roy Ornelas, Paralegal updating Disclosures and determining 325.00/hr 
additional materials 

RO Confer with Nancy Simonson regarding updating Disclosures 	 0.50 50.00 
100.00/hr 

11/1112011 NMS Correspondence from Plaintiff's Counsel 0.50 162.50 
325.00/hr 

11/1512011 RC 	 Scan and update computer database with the following document: 0.20 20.00 
Reporter's Certificate of the Deposition of Jimmie D. Kaelin taken on 100.00/hr 
9-23-11; file and update pleading file with said document 

11116/2011 NMS 	 Various emails; review status of Probate Proceeding; confer with 2.30 747.50 
Roy Ornelas, Paralegal regarding updating Disclosures 325.00/hr 

http:1,381.25


--

Nueces County Courthouse 

11/16/2011 RO Instructions from Nancy Simonson 

11/17/2011 NMS Confer with Roy Ornelas, Paralegal regarding updating Disclosures; 
email from Alyssa Adkins 

11/18/2011 NMS Emails regarding discussions with Chris Gale; check status of 
Probate 

11/29/2011 NMS Email regarding mediation to Chris Gale; telephone conference with 
Margo Frasier 

12/112011 NMS Telephone conference with Chris Gale; various emails regarding 
extension to facilitate mediation; Motion for Continuance 

For profeSSional services rendered 

Additional Expenses: 

Hrs/Rate 

0.50 
100.00/hr 

0.75 
325.00/hr 

1.50 
325.00/hr 

0.75 
325.00/hr 

1.30 
325.00/hr 

13.15 

Attorney Summary 

$600.00 

Amount 
$3,883.75 

$20.00 
$100.00 

11/28/2011 	Andrew J. Lehrman, Mediator - Full Day Mediation Cancellation Fee (per Party) 
(July 11, 2011) 

Total costs 

Total amount of this bill 

Name 
NANCY M.SIMONSON, ATIORNEY 
ROMIE CANSECO, SR. PARALEGAL 
ROY ORNELAS, PARALEGAL 

PR# 

PO# 

\/# 

Ll 


Page 2 

Amount 

50.00 

243.75 

487.50 

243.75 

422.50 

$4,003.75 

600.00 

\ 


http:4,003.75


County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: December 8, 2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Dire~~.:;; 
Nueces County Departm~~ Works 

SUBJECT: Estimate for Partial Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment NO.4 from 
Garrett Construction Co, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements Project, 
which was approved in commissioners' court November 1, 2010. 

Attachments 

~I'}~ \~\\ JA" 
~Jt<- OI[~\\Y 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



TO: Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., D~CWorks 

DATE: 12/08/11 

RE: Early Release of an Expense Check 

I, Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr., authorize an early release of an expense check payable to 

Garrett Construction Co. CK# For the amount of $39,766.81 
Eany Check Date Release: 12116/11 

Reason: Because of the shortened month due to the Holidays an early release check to Garrett Construction for 

Estimate for Partial Pal,ment No.4. 

Thank you 

Judge's Signature: 

Release Date: 

Coding: (2745-5312) 
cc: Treasury Department 

zL~~APprOVed 44
Disapproved 

;;e 
c:- ,..., 
("") 
,.";;if 
Uln, C")::t) 
0'-"

\.D eC")
;;e:rrt 
-1:.:x -« F"'1 
»0 

'" 
'!} 

0 

'-. e 
0 

\C -.4 

:::0 

http:39,766.81


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2860-10 
Contractor: Garrett Construction Co. 
Estimate No.: 4 For the Pay Period: 12/05/11 
Date of Contract Award: 11/01/10 Notice to Proceed: 02/03/11 
Original Contract Amount: $ 210,549.15 Original Contract Days: 120 
Total Change Order Amount: $18,298.40 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $ - Adjusted Contract Days: 120 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 228,847.55 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 

Quanity & Units 
Qty 

Complete 
Contract 

Price Amount 

1 Demolition, Site clearing & Grubbing 1 LS 1.00 $4,060.10 $4,060.10 

2 2 Course Surface Treatment 3400 SY 3400.00 $24.25 $82,450.00 

3 Ditch Excavation 945 LF 945.00 $4.60 $4,347.00 

4 New Concrete Sidewalk 2810 SF 2810.00 $4.15 $11,661.50 

5 8" Waterline Adjustment 1 LS 1.00 $7,191.70 $7,191.70 

6 Manhole Adjustments 6 EA 6.00 $364.30 $2,185.80 

7 Driveways Along Ditch 7EA 7.00 $3,475.00 $24,325.00 

8 Driveways Along Sidewalk 5EA 5.00 $185.00 $925.00 

9 24" RCP Including SET 160 LF 160.00 $112.75 $18,040.00 

10 18" RCP Including SET 80 LF 80.00 $73.20 $5,856.00 

11 Proposed Berm 505 LF 505.00 $1.75 $883.75 

12 Waterline Service Line Adjustment 5EA 5.00 $2,562.40 $12,812.00 

13 Sanitary Sewer Service Line Adjustmnt 5EA 0.00 $2,973.20 $0.00 

14 16" Waterline Adjustment 1 LS 1.00 $20,945.30 $20,945.30 

15 Change Order No. 1 1 LS 1.00 $15,298.40 $15,298.40 

16 Change Order No.2 1LS 1.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 

17 $0.00 

18 $0.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $213,981.55 

1 of 3 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

Change Order No.1 remove conc slab, septic tanks $15,298.40 

Change Order No.2 Excav and place 6" limestone base $3,000.00 

, TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $18,298.40 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 47 $20,800.82 

2 2 3 $111,445.50 

3 3 20 $31,269.34 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $163,515.66 

- -

IContract Balance Remaining $25,565.08IContract Days Remaining 301 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A 

B 

C 

D 

E 

F 

Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date 

Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] 

$213.981.551/ 

$0.00 

I:.' .. :on Accounts Paya~Jlc 

i I 2of3UlSTRIBUTION DATE: 

" .. --"..~-"- .- ~--... 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


t;t:.K 11t-It;A IIUN UI- t;UN I KAt; I: Accoralng to tne oest ot my Knowleage ana oellet, I certIfy tnat 
all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all 
work has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the 
referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, 
that the foregOing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the last 
day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Payment" has 
been received. 

Date: t ~&r/!IBy: ~ f 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

By: Date: /?-8-/L
EAll'5b::c~~ 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for 
payment. 

By: Date: _________ 

Nueces County, Texas 
County Judge 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

30f3 



OCEAN PLUMBING INC. Invoice 
PO BOX 18788 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78480 Date Invoice # 

IO/31120ll I 4353 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard SL Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, TX 78408 

GRANT'S AOMIN~$TRATION 

rPR# 
POO 

RECEIVING 

j 

I 
.--J 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Item Description Prior ... I Qty I Total % I Amount 

14 P ... IWORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES W POR OF LT 1 : CONNECTED TIlE HOUSE 
SEWER TO TIlE NEW CITY SEWER LINE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. PARTS AND LABOR 

INCLUDED. f\'\ \'f\ eV\J 6.. 6.J\~O 

~:~
! '1 

I . 
~,.'~. t.. $. ~ 

.... '. .."" 

~;II 
if}

:_';A, I L: 

1 I 100.00% I 650.00 

We, (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not 
paid, will have a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in 
accordance with the applicable lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of2% per 
month until it is paid offand a one time fee of $180.00. 
M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 
1-800-845-6584 

Subtotal $650.00 

Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00 

Total $650.00 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the Jabor charge as recorded here relative to the 
equipment serviced as noted, is guaranteed for a period of30 days. We do not, ofcourse, 
guaranty other parts than those we supply. If repairs later become necessary due to other 
defective parts, they will be charged separately. Comments and Recommen<filtions: .. I :. Bal~mce Due 

Customer Total Balance 3l6SQ..Q.O 

Q/ 

jI5.;t~~+/.,:t Icil!/~/I/ 


O!/ ot!/I;J



__ 

OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 
Invoice 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christ~ IX 78480 Date Invoice # 

(361)937-7284 
jameS@oceanplumbinginc.com 

10/31/2011 4354 

www.OceanPlumbingInc.com GRANT'S AD"MINISTRA lON 
Bill To IPR# R\ (o_ 1 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt pO# 3\/q(J:) 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 V# !v331 0\ 

S-qf~
lq/51LJ 

P.O. No. Tenns Project 

Qu... Description U/M Rate Amount 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT A2: INSTALLED NEW SEWER FROM HOUSE AND CONNECTED *ifif**,*, 1,300.00 
THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CI1Y SEWER LINE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. PARTS AND LABOR 
INCLUDED. 

40 4X1O' PVC PIPE SDR3s ft 0.00\"f\ \:1- e PG'l .\. \r' ~ ~.)'\
3 4" WHT PVC S&D 450 ELBOW J ea 0.00 
1 4" WHT PVC S&D COUPLING ea 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

~"-..---~~,--,,~-----.--~--~----~ 

,,~ 

, 

U,\ rE: 

'_---'-1. ~l 

We, (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
Sales Tax (8.25%)a claim against the owner, which will be cnforced against the property, in accordance with thc applicable 

lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 

TotalM-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, IX 787651-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to:the equipment seniiee&a:s 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of30 days. We do not, of course, guaranty other parts than those we I CIIAfMter:fDta I1"illlleej $195000
supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 

Liske! /~/I~/IJ 
!)f /01// 1;;;>HC:f /lc/o

http:1,300.00
http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com


OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 
Invoice 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 Date Invoice # 

(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 

10/31/2011 4356 

www.OceanPlumbingInc.com 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

., 

P.O. No. Tenns Project 

Qu. .. Description UIM Rate Amount 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 2B: CONNECTED THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CfIY ..**..** 650.00 
SEWER LINE WITH CLF.AN-OUTS. PARTS AND LABOR INCLUDED. 

1 4" PVC DWV COUPLING 0.00 

2 4 PVC DWV COMBINATION If' u.n \) \? Q'fV\ \ r-e 2 ea 0.00 
2 4 PVC DWV FEMALE ADAPTER ' 0.00 
2 4" PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG ea 0.00 
1 32 OZ PVC REG CLR CEMENT 0.00 
1 32 OZ PURPLE PRIMER NSF LISTED ea 0.00 

" ..........___ '"- 1>< ,_,__ ._. -....--

,,";, 

DATE: 

I "i/
I~I/) 

We, (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who perfonned work on the job and are not paid, will have 
a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 
lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of 2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 
M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584. 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 

Sales Tax (8.25%) 

Total 

Customer Total BalaR68I '3,259.00

0~J /';"I/~I/
'~~l,d~ ()I/otl/I~ 

http:3,259.00
http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com


:1 ~ ~ 

DATE: 

Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 Date Invoice#: 

11/3/2011 4359(361 )93 7-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 
www.OceanPlumbinglnc.com 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

POO 
V# I 

DEPT--t 
CODING I 

I RECEIVING 

j 

P.O. No. Tenns Project 

Qu.•. Description U/M Rate Amount 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES .369 CAOUT LTS 6A & 6B (LOT6 A): INSTALLED NEW SEWER ****** 650.00 
FROM HOUSE AND CONNECfED THE HOUSE SEWERTO THE NEW CITY SEWER UNE WITH 
CLEAN-OUTS. PARTS AND LABOR INCLUDED. 

2 4"PVCCOMBOTEEWYE501 
2 4" PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG 
1 BOX OF RAGES 
2 
1 4" PVC DWV COUPUNG 
1 4 PVC DWV Long Sweep 90 Elbow 

-::5-'\ P'le. 
'-. 

~··YCl-' +t.fY'-e~-d (1.. ea 
ea 
ea 

ea 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1 4X3 PVC DWV SXH FLUSH BUSH ea 0.00 

h \:~ l.~" r ~)., IT
~ ';' \, 

't 

~ ~ "'-.. . ',.~ 

-~~.--.--. 

We, (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 

lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 

Total ~ 
M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6,584 " 

Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as ~/

noted, is guaranteed for a period of 30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 


GuMe", .. r Telal 8818"8el U;U(j QQsupply. If repairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 

~j';;"J I;;1:'-/1/ 
!4uldt>- orlot//II

I 

http:www.OceanPlumbinglnc.com
mailto:james@oceanplumbinginc.com


OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 
Invoice 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 Date Invoice # 

(361)937-7284 
jameS@oceanplumbinginc.com 

11/10/2011 4363 

www.OceanPlumbinglnc.com 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

_,_. ,, __ ,Ir ' .• '"", I f V" 1'-"'1' -, 

POtt 

V# 
DEPT· 
CODING 

I RECEIVING 

I
--j 

P.O. No. Tenns 

Qu. .. Description 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 3 C: CONNECTED THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CITY 
SEWER UNE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. PARTS AND LABOR INCLUDED. 


1 4" PVC DWV COUPUNG 

2 4 PVC DWV COMBINATION 


1 4PVCDWV90ELL ~.. ¥c II Q h CU'\. t.G 

2 4 PVC DWV FEMALE ADAPTER ~ 
2 4" PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG 
1 3"PVCDWVCOUPUNG 
1 4::\3 PVC DWV SXH FLUSH BUSH 

.<;<:~t-~ """'~. 'I'. 

~~;(' 
I'd

!.~ i ~::. ~ 

We, (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 
lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of 2% per month until it is paid offand a one time fee of 
$180.00. 
M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-65$tl 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to' the 'equipment serviCed·as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. If repairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 

Pmject 

UIM Rate' Amount 

0.00 
****** 850.00 

0.00 
ea 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

ea 0.00 
ea 0.00 
ea 0.00 

Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00 

Total ~ 
c.Ystomer Total Balance I S6,OOO...lliL

tls/ecl /~/~/II
Aft"/(;;~ O//(}¥//d-

http:www.OceanPlumbinglnc.com


OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 

(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 

~www.OceanPlumbingInc.com 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

P.O. No. 

Quantity Description 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 4A: 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CITY 
SEWER LINE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. PARTS AND LABOR 
INCLUDED. 

1 BOX OF RAGES ea 
2 32 OZ PVC REG CLR CEMENT 
1 32 OZ PURPLE PRIMER NSF LISTED ea 
3 4 PVC DWV FEMALE ADAPTER ea 
2 4 PVC DWV FTG CO ADPT ea 

4 PVC DWV Fitting Cleanout Adapter 

1 4" PVC DWV COUPLING ea 
2 4 NH COUPLING ea 

40 4"XIO' SDR-35 PVC PIPEMAY-SIroRE'lm INCOWR ea 
4 4" PVC SDR-35 ~OUPLINGHU~XHUB.~" ea 
4 4" PVC SDR-35 45 srREET ELBOW ea 
1 4"X:f' PVC SDR-35. REDUCING COUPLIN4i ea 
2 4" PVC SDR-35 45 WYE. :~ ea 
1 4" PVC SOR-3~ 45 I:$PREE ELBOW . ea 

I 
,\ 1 1 "'•• ::.: 1\.: DATE: I

I 

, 
Ik~ .... __... ~-- ~~.,...~._.4 

. )01 

",' }{,"
\,' 

Date 

11/11/2011 

, i v 1 
m 

,,",,,, Nf I. I " • ....- !.!''':''!!-~':''::::':'-=--i 

,--1 

Terms 

U/M Rate 

4,350.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

\" 
i./ 

, 'j)' 

/~~.'.J' W 
Invoice 

~ 
Invoice ., 

4369 

~ 


~ 

Project 

Amount 

4,350.00 

~ 

\ 

~ 

\ 

\ 
We. (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid. will have 

Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 
lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of2% per month until it is paid otT and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 
M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 Total ~ 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment ~pviced as 

~ noted, is guaranteed for a period of 30 days. We do not, of course, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. If repairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: u;kcfl /~/.;r///

lIqentitJ 0/ /oifjler 
~. 

http:4,350.00
http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com
mailto:james@oceanplumbinginc.com


- ~ \.J... 

~r 
?;J: 
/' InvoiceI \ 

\ \.;)OCEAN PLUMBING INC. Y 
"\' \P.O Box 18788 \, ' J 

Date Invoice #Corpus Christi, TX 78480 J"" I \ 
11/11/2011 4371(361)937-7284 

james@oceanplumbinginc.com 
www.OceanPlumbingInc.com 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

\ 

\ 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Quantity Description U/M Rate Amount \ 
WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 5: CONNECTED 6,150.00 6,150·00 
THE TWO HOUSES SEWER TO THE NEW CITY SEWER 
LINE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. PARTS AND LABOR 
INCLUDED. 

1 32 OZ PVC REG CLR CEMENT 0.00 
1 32 OZ PURPLE PRIMER NSF LISTED ea 0.00 
3 4" PVC DWV COUPLING ea 0.00 
1 4" PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG ea 0.00 \ 
1 4" PVC DWV ELBOW ea 0.00 
44"PVCSDR-3545WYE ea 0.00 0.00 
4 4" PVC SDR-35 45 DEGREE ELBOW ea 0.00 0.00 
4 4" PVC SDR-35 45 STREET ELBOW ea 0.00 0.00 

30 4"XlO' SDR-35 PVC PIPE MAY BE GREEN IN COLOR ea 0.00 0.00 
4 4" PVC DWV THREADED PLUG ea 0.00 0.00 
1 4" PVC Dw.v.~~I!~~~:!:E..E_.__ . _ ea 

\..., ,rrC" 
0.00 

~"'" ~ ~., r ~'\ ~ ~.:i .. ' 

" : :, <~,:- !II; ~ • " • 

~ k' \ \-~ ,~ \w,." 

, 1/

'... '" "i ,-:I- ",It " \ 

..• "->. DATE: I 
, 

We. (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who perfonned work on the job and are not paid. will have \
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 

lien laws. This \\ill also include interest at a rate of 2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 

Total G6'150.00~VM·36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1·800-845·6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment ser.vited as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of 30 days, We do not, of course, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 

0~cfJ /,#/2/;/ 
\ 

19ft(;cit. 01/tJ~f..;L 
11. 

http:6,150.00
http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com
mailto:james@oceanplumbinginc.com


OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 


P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 

(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 
www.OceanPlumbingInc.com 

Bill To 

Nueces County 

Roxana Hunt 

901 Leopard St. Rm 501 

Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 


Quantity Description 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT IS: 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CI1Y 
SEWER UNE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. PARTS AND LABOR 
INCLUDED. 

44PVCDWVCOMB ea 
4 4 PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG ea 
4 4 PVC DWV FEMALE ADAPTER ea 
4 4" PVC DWV COUPUNG 
4 4" PVC DWV ELBOW ea 

... -, ........... ,~.--'.. '~ .. ' ........ ,

.~ ,~ r. I. T~l~i: ;. 

~ ~ 
.' :1 \.:' 

l~~/)
I j;?- t? 

DATE: \ 

__.~~""" .... -a.:,.............--..- - ." ", ___~_,..;iI
.. 
We. (Ocean Plumbing. Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid. will have 
a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 
lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of 2% per month until it is paid otT and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 
M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P,O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equiDmeb~ serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of 30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 

Invoice \ 
,,)

;\ 

Date Invoice;; 

11/11/2011 4375 

GRANT'S ADMINI$TRATlON \ 

fPRN 1I~_~ 
POff I 9lt~ _._' 

V# 1\l32,/D' -I 

g~g)~::mL1 \ 

f ~1;EIVING 1/.2J.. . /!-~.-J 

P.O. No. 

U/M 

Tenns Project 
\ 

Rate Amount 

1,500.00 1.500.00 

\ 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

\ 

\ 

\. 

Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00 

Total ~\ 

supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: ~t;~:~$j/~ 

http:1.500.00
http:1,500.00
http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com
mailto:james@oceanplumbinginc.com


--

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

December 14,2011 

Peggy Hayes 

County Auditor ~ 


Loyd Neal r: /11County Judge. 

/Iif 
JOHNSON CON*OLS 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" 
Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 

C 
rr1 
("') 

C7\ 

:.
:x 
\D.. 
\0 

.L 
'rr, 
(""") 
['1 
i.1) 

(/::0 
ofT; 
en 
:z:~ 
-« 
-<fT1 
J>o 
c: 
0 
.-j 

0 
:::0 

Lldd1417/11 

rt~~ 0/ /04/' J

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 



ORIGINAL 

INVOICE 

Direct Inquires To: JOHNSON CONTROLS INC Johnson ~j(, 
South Region PC Branch 
3021 W Bend Drive Controls 
IRVING, TX 75063 

Federal 10#: 39-0380010 

Bill To: NUECES COUNTY COURT HOUSE Phone: 866656-9681 

901 LEOPARD STREET Fax: 
ROOM 303 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 Mail Check To: Johnson Controls 

PO Box 730068 
Dallas, TX 75373FY \I-I 'L 


Project Name I Project Site I Tax Loc Purchase Order I Date I Authorized By 

Nueces County PC-Service Component Signed Contract 
07/28/10 

Samuel L Neal, Jr. TX7840100 

JCI Project I CO JCI ProjeCt: Minager 

9818-0104 
000 

TIPTON, JAMES A 

Invoice Date arms 
11730/11 Due On Receipt 

Original Contract Amount: $7,930,497 ../ 

Approved Change Orders: $0 


New Contract Amount: $7,930,497 


Work Completed To Date: $7,520,915 ~ 

Less Retention: $0 

Total Less Retention: $7,520,915 / 

Less Invoiced To Date: $7,390,027 


Total Amount Due This Invoice: ($130,888) 
Work Scheduled Previous Work In Stored Total Complete Balance 0% 

Item Description Value Application Place Material and Stored Percent To Finish Retention 

A B C D E F G(D+E+Fl H (GlCl I (C-Gl J 
Power Factor Corrections $104,049 $61,750 $0 $0 $61,750 59'% $42,299 $0 
Engineeri ng $10,610 $10,610 $0 $0 $10,610 100% $0 $0 

Material. $51,140 $51,140 $0 $0 $51,140 100% $0 $0 

In9tallatlon $37,097 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $37,097 $0 

Closeout $5,202 $0 $0 $0 0% $5,202 $0 

Lighting Improvements $948,199 $946,664 $0 $948,199 V 100% $0 v' $0o Engineering $126,853 $126,853 ~ $0 $126,853 100% $0 $0 

Materials $451,740 $451,740 $0 $0 $451,740 100% $0 $0 

Instarlation rq It(, ~O 

O 

Courthouse $195.806 $195,806 $0 $0 $195,806 100C/o $0 $0 

New Jail $91,842 $91,842 $0 $0 $91,842 100% $0 $0 

Old Joll $66,612 $66,612 $0 $0 $66,612 100% $0 $0 

Closeout $15,346 $13,811 $1,535 $0 $15,346 100% $0 $0 

3 Boiler Plant Upgrades $633,711 $633,711 $0 $0 $633,711 100% $0 $0 
Engineering $58,386 $58,386 $0 SO $58,386 100% $0 $0 

Materials $406,883 $406,883 $0 $0 $406,883 100% SO $0 

Installation $144,162 $144,162 $0 SO $144,162 100% $0 $0 

Closeout $24,280 $24,280 $0 $0 524,280 100% $0 $0 

4 Chiller System Upgrades $431.666 $431,666 $0 $0 $431,666 100% $0 $0 

Engineering $29,935 $29,935 $0 $0 $29,935 100% $0 $0 

Material. $346,960 $346,960 $0 $0 5346,960 100% $0 $0 

InstaUation $40,725 $40,725 $0 SO $40,725 100% $0 $0 

Closeout $14,046 $14,046 $0 $0 $14,046 100% $0 $0 

5 Non-Chemical Water Treatment $11,327 $11,327 $0 $0 $11,327 1000/. $0 $0 
Engineering $11,327 S11,327 $0 $0 $11,327 100% $0 $0 

Materials $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $0 $0 

Instollation $0 $0 $0 $0 50 0% $0 $0 

Closeout SO $0 $0 0% $0 $0 

6 Water Conservation Measures $1,716,257 $1,688,013 $0 $1,716,157 1000/. $100 $0($2~'14:y $0./ V 
$143,432 $143,432 $0 $143,432 100% $0 $0Engineering a f_ 0 
$805,199 $805,199 $0 $0 $805,199 100% $0 $0

Materials \ (\ \ 1) W 
Installation "1 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice, Page 1 of 2 



" 

Courthouse $130,804 $130,804 $0 SO $130,804 100% $0 $0 

New Jail $262,722 $262,722 $0 SO $262,722 100% $0 $0 

Old Jail $317,712 $317,712 $0 $0 $317,712 100% $0 $0 

Closeout $$6,288 $28,144 $0 S56,288 / 100% $0f) c§b ;../7 Solar Measures: Solar & PV $968,453 $963,976 $4,477 $0 $0$966,453 " 100% 
Engineering 596,845 $96,845 $0 $0 S96,845 100% $0 $0 

Materials $452,481 $452.481 $0 $0 $452,481 100% SO $0 

Installation \q\'t~O
Photovaltalc System $206,711 5206,711 $0 $206,711 100% SO $0 

G 
Solar Thermal System $167,651 $167,651 $0 $167,651 100',," $0 $0 

Closeout $44,765 $40,288 $0 $44,765 / 100% SO $0 

HVAC Improvements $2,666,096 $2,515,063 $19.825 ) $0 $2,534,888 V 95% $131,208 $0C.. /
Machanlcal 

Engineering 566,317 566,317 $0 SO 566,317 100% SO SO 

Material. 5662,056 5662.056 $0 $0 5662,036 100% $0 $0,q\q:bO
Installation 5650,381 $618,512 $0 SO 5618,512 95% $31,869 $0 

Closeout $66,371 $33,125 $0 $0 $33,125 50% $33,246 $0 

Controls 

o 

Engineering - Hardware 5118,695 $118,695 $0 $0 S118,695 100% $0 $0 

Engineering ~ Software $108,841 $108,641 $0 SO $108,841 100% $0 $0 

Materials S550,924 $550,924 $0 $0 $550,924 100% $0 $0 

Electricallnsta"atlon $334,641 $301,174 $16,734 SO $317,908 95% $16,733 $0 

Commisioning S61,821 $55,639 $3,091 $0 $$6,730 95% $3,091 $0 

Closeout $46,269 SO $0 $0 0% $46,269 $0 

Courthouse Control Valve Replace \ $133,Q83 $0 ($64i?D $0 $64,377 v' 48% $88,706 ,/ $0 
$9,435 SO $9,435 $0 S9,435 100% $0 $0Engineering ~ n1\ 

Materials $54.942 $0 S54,942 $0 S54,942 100% $0 $0 

Installation \ $63,131 $0 $0 $0 SO 0% $63,131 $0 

'0'Il 
G


Ctoseout $5,575 $0 SO 0% $5,575 $0 


Jail AHU &Controls Replacement $176,612 $0 G 530 $0 $12,S::; V' 7% $164,082 ./ $0 

Engineering $12,530 $0 $12,530 $0 $12,530 100% $0 $0 

Materials $120,452 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $120,452 $0\Q\C6Q'Z, 
$41,276 $0 

$0 

$0 

$0Installation $0 0% $41,276 $0 

$0 0% $2,354 $0Closeout 

11 Engineering Audit Expenses $137,857 100% $0 

12 Metering & Monitoring - Work Phase $0 

Totals $7,520,915 95% 

$0 0% 

$0 

cYct7j IZ/l 5/11 

CGM 

l\f#, 
, ',="PT

ODING - -  -  i
1 . 

~:R# 

PO# 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice. Page 2 of 2 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. E.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Payment of PCard Purchases

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of November, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Pcard 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
NOVEMBER 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
AMER ASSOC NOTARIESWE C LAURA OELSCHLEGEL 2-Nov-11 0.74 102 5942 sales tax refund 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI D MARIA SIGUR 21-Nov·11 1735.90 102 5249 Repair rear door and Right Rear panel for unit 550 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI D MARIA SIGUR 21-Nov-11 859.50 102 5936 replaced motor mounts and repaired catalystic con 

DIESEL ENGINE & INJECTION D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 31-0ct-11 43.69 120 5252 Outer air element for unit #284, co #55618 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 31-0ct-11 86.12 120 5249 Lube element, fuel, air filter for unit #392, co # 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 31-0ct-ll 6.29 120 5252 Lube spin-on for unit #284, co #55618 

US ECOLOGY INC D JERRY GARCIA 31-0ct-11 531.77 120 5239 of drums of waste at landfill 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU D MARCElO MATA 31·0ct·11 80.00 120 5249 boltcutter for U399 CN60382 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU D MARCELO MATA 31-0ct-11 105.00 120 5249 boltcutter for U348 CN54316 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D NOE HERNANDEZ 31-0ct-11 142.12 120 5252 Blades for John Deere Mower U449 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 31-0ct-11 72.84 120 5252 universal jOint for U449 CN59837 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 31-0ct-11 216.58 120 5252 jaw yoke for U449 CN59837 

FRED PRYOR CAREERTRACK D YOLANDA MORENO 31-0ct-11 199.00 120 5302 Human Resources for Anyone with Newly Assigned HR 

BRANCE·KRACHY CO D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 1-Nov-ll 146.03 120 5252 Bearings, seal, shipping for unit #442, co #50251 

BRANCE·KRACHY CO D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 1-Nov-11 104.82 120 5255 Ratchets for use at Central Garage. 

R & R PETRO SERVICES, D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 1-Nov-11 15.38 120 5255 Fuel pump filter for use at Central Garage. 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 1-Nov-11 14.50 120 5249 State inspection for unit #393, co #60716 

ALAMO CONCRETE D JERRY GARCIA 1-Nov-11 204.00 120 5272 concrete used on work at Cantwell Drive 

ALAMO CONCRETE D JERRY GARCIA 1-Nov-11 204.00 120 5272 concrete used on work at Cantwell Drive 

HANSON PIPE #4870 D JOE SANCHEZ 1-Nov-11 240.00 120 5273 ram-nek jOints for use on pipes for driveways 

TIPSCO D SIMON CISNEROS 1-Nov·1l 28.12 120 5252 hydraulic hose for U167 CN52946 

PESTICIDE APP TRAINING D YOLANDA MORENO l·Nov-ll 170.00 120 5218 Study Materials Books for Pesticide Applicator Lic 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D ADAN SAENZ 2-Nov-1l 107.57 120 5249 Mirror for unit #379, co #56176 

LAWSON PRODUCTS D ADAN SAENZ 2-Nov·1l 302.23 120 5255 12 ea paint and 12 ea fluidkwik start 

CARQUEST 02052876 D MAURICE ARAGE 2·Nov-1l 40.67 120 5252 Starter solenoid for unit #214, co #60642 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE D MICHAEL MOLINA 2-Nov-11 423.60 120 5463 Drivers Gloves, Lens Cleaning Solution and Whte Ha 

ARROW MAGNOLIA INTL LP D ROGER CUEVA 2·Nov-11 327.60 120 5255 2 cases ARMOURALL for use at Central Garage. 

C C BATTERY CO INC D ROGER CUEVA 2-Nov-11 86.56 120 5249 Battery, state battery fee for unit #379, co #56176 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ADAN SAENZ 3-Nov-11 31.74 120 5252 Lube, outer air element for unit #139, co #32323 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ADAN SAENZ 3·Nov-11 14.12 120 5249 Lube element for unit #399, co #60382 

MCCOYS #17 D ADAN SAENZ 3-Nov-11 34.58 120 5268 3/4in cd board for use at Central Garage. 

ANDERSON MACHINERY CO D ADAN SAENZ 3-Nov-1l 258.50 120 5252 Bristles for broom for unit #165, co #50274 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 3-Nov-1l 287.50 120 5252 2 tires, repairs to casings, fix flatsfor unit #20 

HAGEMEYER NA EO D MANUEL TAGLE 3-Nov-11 168.80 120 5438 Safety Decals 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 3-Nov-11 71.06 120 5211 special order 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ROGER CUEVA 3-Nov-11 165.80 120 5249 Tie rod, brake pads for unit #379, co #56176 

ACCESS FORD lTD D ROGER CUEVA 3·Nov-11 1341.17 120 5249 Turbo-exhaust, actuator assembly for unit #347, co 

DELUX AUTO PARTS lLC D ROGER CUEVA 3-Nov-11 175.00 120 5249 Truck hood for unit #345, co #55645 

12/19/2011 Prepared bv Auditors Office 1 of 21 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CHEMSEARCH D ROGER CUEVA 3-Nov-11 160.01 120 5255 Penetrating oil for use at Central Garage. 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 D ROGER CUEVA 3-Nov-11 64.95 120 5249 Wheel alignment for unit #379, co #56176 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 3-Nov-11 174.16 120 5255 2 ea. gas regulatior repairs for use at Central Ga 

CARQUEST 02052876 C ADAN SAENZ 4-Nov-11 78.28 120 5249 Frt brake pad for unit #399, co #60382 

CARQUEST 02052876 C ADAN SAENZ 4-Nov-11 78.28 120 5249 Frt brake pad for unit #399, c #60382 

DIESEL ENGINE & INJECTION D ADAN SAENZ 4-Nov-11 6.75 120 5252 Fuel filter for unit #139, co #32323 

BUSH HYDRAULICS D ADAN SAENZ 4-Nov-11 214.72 120 5252 Hydraulic seal kit for unit #139, co #32323 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ADAN SAENZ 4-Nov-11 73.76 120 5249 Brake drum for unit # 315, co #45193 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ADAN SAENZ 4-Nov-11 161.97 120 5249 Fuel filter, frt brake pad, rear brake pad for uni 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ADAN SAENZ 4-Nov-11 78.28 120 5249 Frt brake pad for unit #399, co #60382 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST D ADAN SAENZ 4-Nov-11 102.23 120 5252 Rear wheel seal for unit #139, co #32323 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 4-Nov-11 280.88 120 5252 2 ea recaps for unit #205, co #37208 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 4-Nov-ll 172.10 120 5249 2 ea tires for unit #342, co #55644 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 4-Nov-11 198.40 120 5249 2 ea tires for unit #393, co #60716 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 4-Nov-11 20.17 120 5211 office supplies 

BUSH HYDRAULICS D ROGER CUEVA 4-Nov-11 13.52 120 5252 Hydraulic lift cylinder seals for unit #101, co #6 

TIPSCO D SIMON CISNEROS 4-Nov-11 34.46 120 5252 hydraulic hose for U134 CN 15236 

ACCESS FORD LTD D ADAN SAENZ 7-Nov-11 334.88 120 5249 Fuel pump, wire assembly for unit #347, co #56319 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST D ADAN SAENZ 7-Nov-11 59.40 120 5252 Gauge hour meter kit for unit #139, co #32323 

BUSH HYDRAULICS D ADAN SAENZ 7-Nov-11 14.68 120 5252 Lift cylinder seal for unit #165, co #50274 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D ADAN SAENZ 7-Nov-ll 39.95 120 5252 Cable kit for unit #205, co #37208 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ARMANDO ALONZO 7-Nov-11 164.62 120 5249 Sway bar repair kit, pitman arm, idler arm, brake 

OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC D MCOYSHULTZ 7-Nov-11 104.60 120 5255 50 LB BAG OF ABSORB N DRY ABSORBENT 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D NOE HERNANDEZ 7-Nov-ll 22.41 120 5268 Lumber and Pins for use to hang weedeaters in stor 

NUECES FARM CENTER D ROGER CUEVA 7-Nov-ll 601.45 120 5252 Dash for unit #175, co #58156 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ROGER CUEVA 7-Nov-ll 88.61 120 5249 Filters for unit #388, co #58310 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ROGER CUEVA 7-Nov-11 40.33 120 5249 Oil, air, fuel filters for unit #323, co #46671 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D ROGER CUEVA 7-Nov-11 104.44 120 5252 Lift valve for unit #442, co #50251 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY D SIMON CISNEROS 7-Nov-11 20.74 120 5252 hydraulic fittings fro U216 CN53296 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 7-Nov-11 80.52 120 5252 dipstick for the gear boxes on U447 CN58375 

ELLIOT LANDFILL D ADAN SAENZ 8-Nov-11 91.00 120 5239 52 auto tires @ 1.75 ea 

ELLIOT LANDFILL D ADAN SAENZ 8-Nov-11 175.00 120 5239 100 auto tires @ 1.75 ea 

HANSON PIPE #4870 D YOLANDA MORENO 8-Nov-11 1895.20 120 5273 15 in RCP and Ramnek Joint Sealant 

ELLIOT LANDFILL D ADAN SAENZ 9-Nov-11 175.00 120 5239 100 auto tires @ 1.75 ea 

ELLIOT LANDFILL D ADAN SAENZ 9-Nov-11 175.00 120 5239 100 auto tires @ 1. 75 ea 

ELLIOT LANDFILL D ADAN SAENZ 9-Nov-11 175.00 120 5239 100 auto tires @ 1.75 ea 

NUECES FARM CENTER D ARMANDO ALONZO 9-Nov-11 159.32 120 5252 Lift cylinder, freight for unit #165, co #50274 

WW GRAINGER D ARMANDO ALONZO 9-Nov-11 172.95 120 5249 Fittings and cooler for unit #389, co #58157 

EL CENTRO LANDFILL D NOE HERNANDEZ 9-Nov-11 36.79 120 5239 Disposal of ROW Tree Trimming Debris from CR 73 

CARQUEST 02052876 D RANDY BATES 9-Nov-11 19.39 120 5252 1 GALLON BRAKE FLUID FOR UNIT 157 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D ROGER CUEVA 9-Nov-11 64.81 120 5252 Valve kit for unit #442, co #50251 

RAM PRODUCTS LTD D ROGER CUEVA 9-Nov-11 250.27 120 5250 Fuses, clamps, washers for use at Central Garage, 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ADAN SAENZ 10-Nov-11 79.20 120 5249 2 Ea sensors for unit #347, co #56319 

Prepared by Auditors Office 2 of 21 12/19/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ELLIOT LANDFILL D ADAN SAENZ 10-Nov-ll 131.25 120 5239 75 auto tires @ 1.75 ea 

ELLIOT LANDFILL D ADAN SAENZ 10-Nov-ll 92.75 120 5239 53 ea auto tires 

C C BATIERY CO INC D ARMANDO ALONZO 10-Nov-ll 73.00 120 5249 Battery/State Fee for unit #315, co #45193 

TEXAS RIGGING COMPANY D DOROTHY LOWE 10-Nov-ll 65.00 120 5252 BRIDLE CABLE FOR UNIT 213 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D NOE HERNANDEZ 10-Nov-ll 41.18 120 5255 Spacers for mowing deck on Backwing Mowers 

GULF TRACTOR CO. D ROGER CUEVA lO-Nov-ll 17.52 120 5252 Gearbox seal for unit #442, co #50251 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ROGER CUEVA 10-Nov-ll 122.84 120 5249 Transmission oil, filter, kit for unit #347, co #5 

ACCESS FORD LTD D ROGER CUEVA 10-Nov-ll 86.76 120 5249 Instrument panel for unit #323, co #46671 

WW GRAINGER D ROGER CUEVA 10-Nov-ll 32.40 120 5249 Air compressor fitting for unit #389, co #58157 

MOTION INDUSTRIES TX12 D ARMANDO ALONZO ll-Nov-ll 34.05 120 5252 Cylinders, freight for unit #281, co #45952 

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 D ARTURO MARTINEZ JR ll-Nov-ll 26.97 120 5255 1/2 IN. TORQUE WRENCH, 1/2 IN. DR. 9/16 SOCKET, AN 

OTIO DUKES CONSTRUCTIO D ARTURO MARTINEZ JR ll-Nov-ll 17.79 120 5255 BAND SAW BLADES 

ARROW MAGNOLIA INTL LP D JERRY GARCIA ll-Nov-ll 653.82 120 5255 wipes for oil, Armour wipes for shop use at Robsto 

MARSHALL WEBB COMAPANY D JERRY GARCIA ll-Nov-ll 414.99 120 5254 fix icemaker at Robstown yard 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D JOE SANCHEZ ll-Nov-ll 51.78 120 5255 spray bottles, painter scraper for use at Cantwell 

GULF TRACTOR CO. C MCOYSHULTZ ll-Nov-ll 6.73 120 5255 BELT FOR PUSH MOWER RETURNED 

GULF TRACTOR CO. D M COY SHULTZ ll-Nov-ll 6.73 120 5255 BELT FOR PUSH MOWER 

CARQUEST 02052876 D RANDY BATES ll-Nov-ll 10.86 120 5252 FAN BELT FOR UNIT 157 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ROGER CUEVA ll-Nov-ll 106.06 120 5252 Shock absorber for unit #165, co #50274 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT D ROGER CUEVA 11-Nov-ll 282.36 120 5252 Dash panel for unit #202, co #52484 

ACCESS FORD LTD D SIMON CISNEROS 11-Nov-ll 354.38 120 5249 check coolant leak, check other problems with engi 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER D ADAN SAENZ 14-Nov-ll 3.29 120 5252 License plate lights for unit #213, co #45187 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER D ADAN SAENZ 14-Nov-ll 6.58 120 5249 2 ea license plate lights for unit #370, co #47199 

ALAMO CONCRETE C JERRY GARCIA 14-Nov-ll 77.00 120 5272 CREDIT on overcharge on concrete used at Cantwell 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D JERRY GARCIA 14-Nov-ll 105.46 120 5268 stud sensor, wall shelf for office 

CARQUEST 02052876 C ROGER CUEVA 14-Nov-ll 53.03 120 5252 Shock absorber for unit #165, co #50274 

FLEETPRIDE 155 D SIMON CISNEROS 14-Nov-ll 141.19 120 5249 strobe light for U309 CN53798 

R & R PETRO SERVICES, D ADAN SAENZ 15-Nov-ll 15.00 120 5268 Fuel metering dip stick for use at Central Garage. 

MCCOYS #17 D ADAN SAENZ 15-Nov-ll 32.49 120 5255 Plywood for use at Central Garage. 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ADAN SAENZ 15-Nov-ll 107.88 120 5255 Fuel storage pump filters for use at Central Garag 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ARMANDO ALONZO 15-Nov-ll 19.92 120 5252 Filters for unit #217, co #53297 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 15-Nov-ll 140.44 120 5252 Recap rear tires on unit #284, co #55618 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 15-Nov-11 140.44 120 5252 Recap rear tires on unit #224, co #51002 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D EDWARD YBARRA 15-Nov-11 13.40 120 5255 Air Filter for Herbicide Honda Engine 

TIPSCO D SIMON CISNEROS 15-Nov-11 113.03 120 5252 hydraulic hose and hydraulic fittings for U207 CN6 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER D YOLANDA MORENO 15-Nov-11 325.62 120 5414 5980101 Legal Public Notice Advertisement 

FLEETPRIDE 155 D ADAN SAENZ 16-Nov-ll 37.41 120 5252 Fan belt for unit #217, co #53297 

WAUKESHA-PEARCE CORPUS D ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Nov-ll 163.63 120 5252 Door handle for unit #107, co #56321 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Nov-ll 56.00 120 5252 Fan belts for unit #165, co #50274 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT D ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Nov-11 25.37 120 5252 Resistor for fan for unit #217, co #53297 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Nov-11 13.18 120 5252 Air filter for unit #217, co #53297 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ROGER CUEVA 16-Nov-ll 7.94 120 5249 Air element for unit #389, co #58157 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC D ROGER CUEVA 16-Nov-11 23.00 120 5255 Grinding bits for use at Central Garage. 

Prepared by Aud itors Office 3 of 21 12/19/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

DOGGETT HM #2 D ROGER CUEVA 16-Nov-11 76.61 120 5252 Ignition switch for unit #174, co #56265 

ELLIOT LANDFILL D THOMAS LUCIO JR 16-Nov-11 66.50 120 5239 DISPOSAL FEE FOR ILLEGAL DUMPING TIRES PICKED UP 0 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D ARMANDO ALONZO 17-Nov-11 6.65 120 5252 Hydraulic fitting for unit #285, co #57328 

NUECES FARM CENTER D ARMANDO ALONZO 17-Nov-11 73.61 120 5252 Shock absorber for unit #165, co #50274 

NCS CORPUS CHR12052650 D ARMANDO ALONZO 17-Nov-11 18.39 120 5255 Green masking paper for use at Central Garage. 

ACCESS FORD LTD D ARMANDO ALONZO 17-Nov-11 16.05 120 5252 A/C Hi/Lo switch for unit #217, co #53297 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU D DOROTHY LOWE 17-Nov-11 35.51 120 5255 111N. X 25 FT. TAPE AND 1 HARDSHELL KNEEPAD 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC D MAURICE ARAGE 17-Nov-11 6.19 120 5255 Padlock for Central Garage. 

BUSH HYDRAULICS D RANDY BATES 17-Nov-11 89.07 120 5252 A R CYLINDER AND 0 RINGS FOR UNIT 285 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC D ROGER CUEVA 17-Nov-11 30.53 120 5255 Screw extractor set for use at Central Garage. 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ROGER CUEVA 17-Nov-11 31.02 120 5255 Torx bit set for use at Central Garage. 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY D ROGER CUEVA 17-Nov-11 171.88 120 5252 Hose assembly/crimp for unit #285, co #57328 

COOPER EQUIPMENT D ROGER CUEVA 17-Nov-11 106.77 120 5252 Freight, 2 wheel seals for unit #285, co #57328 

AMER SOC CIVIL ENGINEERS D YOLANDA MORENO 17-Nov-11 261.00 120 5447 American Soiciety of Civil Engineers, Membership R 

HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO. D JERRY GARCIA 18-Nov-11 746.53 120 5265 fix electrical at shops at Robstown yard, replaced 

GULF RADIATOR WORKS D MAURICE ARAGE 18-Nov-11 75.00 120 5252 Repair radiator on unit #216, co #53296 

EL CENTRO LANDFILL D NOE HERNANDEZ 18-Nov-11 68.70 120 5239 Disposal of ROW Tree Trimming Debris from Rock lsi 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY D ROGER CUEVA 18-Nov-11 17.26 120 5252 Hydraulic fittings for unit #285, co #57328 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY D ROGER CUEVA 18-Nov-11 7.97 120 5249 Air gauge for unit #389, co #58157 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ROGER CUEVA 18-Nov-11 3.64 120 5249 Filter for unit #319, co #58039 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ROGER CUEVA 18-Nov-11 32.58 120 5249 Air element, filter for unit #375, co#52386 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ROGER CUEVA 18-Nov-11 315.53 120 5250 Lube, fuel elements and air, fuel filers for use a 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC D ROGER CUEVA 18-Nov-11 41.21 120 5255 End cap filter wrench set for use at Central Garag 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D ROGER CUEVA 18-Nov-11 9.91 120 5252 Hydraulic fittings for unit #285, co #57328 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 18-Nov-11 45.27 120 5249 Helicoil kit for unit #389, co #58157 

PARTS PLUS D SIMON CISNEROS 18-Nov-11 24.77 120 5249 lamps, blade for U372 CN52389 

DOGGETT HM #2 D SIMON CISNEROS 18-Nov-11 10.04 120 5252 nut for U174 CN56265 

DOGGETT HM #2 D SIMON CISNEROS 18-Nov-11 546.79 120 5252 v belt, thermostat, gaskets, water pump and core 

PAYPAL WC LANYARDS D YOLANDA MORENO 18-Nov-11 132.17 120 5211 ID Badge Holders 100 count 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D JOE SANCHEZ 21-Nov-11 20.41 120 5272 concrete bags and measuring tape used at the Bisho 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D JOE SANCHEZ 21-Nov-11 10.11 120 5272 concrete bags used at the Bishop Historial Marker 

PAULYORKBODYSHOP D MAURICE ARAGE 21-Nov-11 326.12 120 5249 Labor, parts to repair unit #347, co #56319 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D MAURICE ARAGE 21-Nov-11 54.59 120 5252 Hydraulic hose for unit #111, co #37959 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D MAURICE ARAGE 21-Nov-11 120.46 120 5252 Hydraulic hoses for unit #111, co #37959 

HYDRAULICS OF TEXAS D MAURICE ARAGE 21-Nov-11 143.10 120 5252 Freight for unit #174, co #56265 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR D MAURICE ARAGE 21-Nov-11 13.20 120 5255 Primer bulb for lawn mower 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ROGER CUEVA 21-Nov-11 14.01 120 5249 Air filter fo unit #319, co #58039 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D ROGER CUEVA 21-Nov-11 20.45 120 5252 Lamp for unit #444, co #53259 

CORPUS CHRISTI GASKET & F D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 21-Nov-11 20.00 120 5249 Head gasket for unit #389, co #58157 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D SIMON CISNEROS 21-Nov-11 597.20 120 5255 hot tar hose and safety bump for oil storage tank 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST D SIMON CISNEROS 21-Nov-11 16.63 120 5252 antifreeze for use on U120 CN61244 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 22-Nov-11 242.68 120 5249 2 ea tires for unit #399, co #60382 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 22-Nov-11 242.68 120 5249 2 ea tires for unit #391, co #60441 

Prepared by Auditors Office 4 of 21 12/19/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CRAFCO TEXAS, INC. D MAURICE ARAGE 22-Nov-11 97.83 120 5252 Hoses for unit 11216, co 1153296 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC D RANDY BATES 22-Nov-11 24.76 120 5255 10/14T BAND SAW BLADES 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 22-Nov-ll 87.80 120 5252 Filters for unit 1/216, co 1153296 

DOGGETT HM 1/2 D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 22-Nov-ll 39.70 120 5252 Water pump, o-ring, hose for unit 11216, co 1/53296 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU D ARTURO MARTlNEZJR 23-Nov-ll 3.95 120 5255 116GA TIE WIRE ROLL 

SOUTHERN TIRE MARTI/66 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 23-Nov-ll 44.00 120 5252 Flat repair on unit 1/119, co #12224 

SOUTHERN TIRE MARTI/66 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 23-Nov-11 4S.00 120 5252 Flat repair on unit I/13S, co 1/47097 

SOUTHERN TIRE MARTII66 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 23-Nov-11 35.00 120 5252 Flat repair for unit 1/448. co 1/58311 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D MAURICE ARAGE 23-Nov-11 20.87 120 5252 Hydraulic hose for unit 1/111, co 1/37959 

CARQUEST 02052876 D MAURICE ARAGE 23-Nov-11 23.20 120 5249 Spark plugs for unit 1/376, co 1/52385 

ACCESS FORD LTO D MAURICE ARAGE 23-Nov-ll 72.58 120 5249 Tank asmbly for unit 1/376, co 1/52385 

CARQUEST 02052876 D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 23-Nov-ll 29.92 120 5249 Spark plugs, air filter for unit 1/375, co 1/52386 

PARTS PLUS C SIMON CISNEROS 23-Nov-ll 24.77 120 5249 CREDIT on ticket that was charged taxes for U372 C 

DOGGETT HM 112 C SIMON CISNEROS 23-Nov-ll 30.00 120 5252 CORE CREDIT on U216 CN53296 

PARTS PLUS D SIMON CISNEROS 23-Nov-ll 22.88 120 5249 lamps and blade for U372 CN52389 

GCR TIRE CENTER 11630 C CIPRIANO ORTIZ 25-Nov-11 242.68 120 5249 credit 2 ea tires for unit 1/399, co #60382 

GCR TIRE CENTER 11630 C CIPRIANO ORTIZ 25-Nov-ll 242.68 120 5249 credit 2 ea tires for unit 391, co 1/60441 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D MAURICE ARAGE 25-Nov-11 33.25 120 5252 Truck tank hose for unit 1/111, co 1/37959 

CARQUEST 02052876 D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 25-Nov-ll 50.00 120 5249 plugs for unit 1/386, co #58462 

CARQUEST 02052876 D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 25-Nov-11 42.57 120 5249 Spark plug wires for unit 1/386, co #58462 

ACCESS FORD LTO D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 25-Nov-ll 79.62 120 5249 Egr cooler sensor for unit 1/383, co 1/57884 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 25-Nov-11 30.89 120 5252 Amber LED/grommet for unit 1/284, co #55618 

BUSH HYDRAULICS D SIMON CISNEROS 25-Nov-l1 13.56 120 5252 o ring, u cup for U449 tractor CN59837 

BUSH HYDRAULICS D SIMON CISNEROS 25-Nov-ll 20.16 120 5252 u cuP. a ring for U449 CN59837 

WAUKESHA-PEARCE CORPUS D SIMON CISNEROS 25-Nov-11 236.78 120 5252 charge to cover overages on PO set for U 107 CN5632 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 25-Nov-11 302.92 120 5252 jaw yoke, spring pin, universal joints, adapters f 

ARC D MICHAEL MOLINA 31-0ct-11 95.04 121 5211 Mounting and Laminating County Maps for Road Forem 

TSPS D YOLANDA MORENO 16-Nov-11 75.00 121 5447 Texas Society of Professional Surverys, Membership 

KEN REILLY SEMINARS, CO D YOLANDA MORENO 17-Nov-11 595.00 121 5302 Seminar for Dipa Desai to attend RCRA Compliance T 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 7-Nov-11 141.19 140 5268 maintenance items for the Fairground Stadium 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 7-Nov-ll 132.32 140 S268 maintenance items for the Fairground Stadium 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 9-Nov-ll 69.66 140 5268 maintenance items for the Fairground Stadium 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D SYLVESTER STOVALL 23-Nov-ll 249.19 140 5268 maintenance items for the Fairground Stadium 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D SYLVESTER STOVALL 25-Nov-ll 5.85 140 5265 electrical straps for Fairground Stadium 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Nov-11 63.66 141 1433 OCT 2011 copy center overages 

USPS 48202104134810754 D TANYA SWAILS 31-0ct-11 44.00 160 5217 

ULiNE SHIP SUPPLIES D JANET SCHENZEL 16-Nov-ll 206.43 160 5268 Caution Do Not Enter Barricade Tape 3 x 1000, Red 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 21-Nov-ll 19.08 160 5262 squeeze sponge mop, and nitrile cleaning gloves 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 21-Nov-ll 4.39 160 5262 carpet deodorizer 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 31-0ct-ll 31.01 170 5254 repairs to mower, 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 31-0ct-11 95.74 170 5268 maintenance items for 83 yard 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 31-0ct-ll 76.41 170 5268 sprinklers for the Robstown Park 

RENAISSANCE HOTELS MCALN D JUANITA HERNANDEZ 31-0ct-ll 89.88 170 5542 Texas Emerging Communities for E Herrera 

Prepared by Auditors Office 5 of 21 12/19/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

RENAISSANCE HOTELS MCALN D JUANITA HERNANDEZ 31-0ct-ll 89.88 170 5542 Texas Emerging Communities for S Stovall 

RENAISSANCE HOTELS MCALN D JUANITA HERNANDEZ 31-0ct-11 89.88 170 5542 Texas Emerging Communities for 0 Ortiz 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ I-Nov-ll 120.92 170 5268 plumbing items to be used at park 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 2-Nov-l1 326.72 170 5268 maintenance supplies for the parks 

USPS 48766503834809608 D JUANITA HERNANDEZ 2-Nov-ll S8.39 170 5217 certified mail receipt for Inland Parks employee 

TFS FOREST RES DEVELOP D JUANITA HERNANDEZ 2-Nov-ll 75.00 170 5302 Texas Emerging Communities for 3 attendees 

FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 4-Nov-ll 85.93 170 5249 full service oil change for CN59999 

FRANCO'S GARAGE D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 7-Nov-ll 160.00 170 5249 transmission repairs for CN56178 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 7-Nov-ll 32.93 170 5268 plumbing supplies for Banquete Ball Park 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 7-Nov-ll 75.00 170 5254 tractor flat repairs 

TEXAS THRONE LLC D JUANITA HERNANDEZ 7-Nov-ll 460.00 170 5455 septic tank at Hazel Bazemore Park 

TEXAS THRONE LLC D JUANITA HERNANDEZ 7-Nov-ll 325.00 170 5455 septic Tank at Hazel Bazemore Park 

ZEP SALES AND SERVICE D MICHAEL ROBINSON 7-Nov-ll 1179.89 170 5262 zep orange boost 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 8-Nov-ll 84.00 170 5249 repairs to CN57936 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE D SYLVESTER STOVALL 8-Nov-ll 35.04 170 5463 gloves for safety 

SHEIN BERG TOOL CO., INC C ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 9-Nov-ll 12.56 170 5268 credit for maintenance item, ref order 25498 

INDUSTRIAL DISTRIBUTION D SYLVESTER STOVALL 10-Nov-ll 180.74 170 5268 masterlocks for park 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 C ESQUIEL PAREDEZ ll-Nov-11 73.60 170 5249 credit due to sales tax for vehicle parts 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ ll-Nov-ll 73.60 170 5249 vehicle parts for CN59983 includes sales tax 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ ll-Nov-ll 67.99 170 5249 vehicle parts for unit CN59983 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 11-Nov-ll 159.00 170 5268 maintenance supplies for park 

HUSKY TRAILER PARTS D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ ll-Nov-ll 179.70 170 5249 safety light for CN59983 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR D SYLVESTER STOVALL 11-Nov-ll 126.16 170 5254 tractor tires 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI D SYLVESTER STOVALL 14-Nov-ll 191.12 170 5249 repairs to CN61097 

DELUX AUTO PARTS LLC D SYLVESTER STOVALL 16-Nov-ll 545.00 170 5249 repairs to CN46675 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 17-Nov-ll 71.94 170 5268 maintenance supplies 

TFS FOREST RES DEVELOP D JUANITA HERNANDEZ 17-Nov-ll 25.00 170 5302 Texas Emerging Communities for 0 Ortiz 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE D SYLVESTER STOVALL 17-Nov-ll 70.90 170 5249 oil change to CN61097 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 18-Nov-ll 322.74 170 5268 maintenance & lumber for park 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 18-Nov-ll 116.22 170 5268 maitenance supplies for park 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 21-Nov-ll 179.46 170 5268 maitenance supplies for park 

RENAISSANCE HOTELS MCALN D JUANITA HERNANDEZ 21-Nov-ll 89.88 170 5542 Texas Emerging Communities for S Waterman 

RENAISSANCE HOTELS MCALN D JUANITA HERNANDEZ 21-Nov-ll 94.92 170 5542 vendor charged in error-credit to follow 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D SYLVESTER STOVALL 25-Nov-11 55.93 170 5268 bunker rake for park 

FRANCO'S GARAGE D SYLVESTER STOVALL 25-Nov-ll 220.00 170 5249 coil heating element for CN46675 

BEST BUY 00002352 D SYLVESTER STOVALL 25-Nov-ll 134.98 170 5438 full motion mount for tv 

LOWES #01825 D THOMAS BUCHANAN 1-Nov-ll 73.82 180 5268 pvc pipe and parts 

BILMORE AND SON 55 D PABLO GONZALES JR 2-Nov-11 93.89 180 5268 shop supplies, clamps, chain, hardware, flood ligh 

ACE HARDWARE D THOMAS BUCHANAN 2-Nov-ll 11.99 180 5268 flex elbow 

ACE HARDWARE D ALANA SCOTT 3-Nov-ll 16.97 180 5268 battery and tape dispenser 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 4-Nov-ll 20.97 180 5268 paint 

ACE HARDWARE D THOMAS BUCHANAN 4-Nov-ll 5.77 180 5268 pvc coupling and bend 

TURF&IRRIGATIONHARD D THOMAS CHAPA JR 4-Nov-ll 39.99 180 5254 weedeater spool 

Prepared by Auditors Office 6 of 21 12/19/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 7-Nov-ll 15.49 180 5268 tin snipps 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 7-Nov-ll 67.96 180 5268 light bulbs 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 7-Nov-ll 71.26 180 5268 staples, staple gun, extension cord and block 

LOWES #01825 D PABLO GONZALES JR 8-Nov-11 89.90 180 5268 conduit, screws, elec tape, pvc cover, junction bo 

LOWES #01825 D PABLO GONZALES JR 8-Nov-ll 47.33 180 5268 anti oxidant, rubber, pvc elbow and hole cutter fo 

FSG LIGHTING D PABLO GONZALES JR 8-Nov-ll 104.60 180 5268 light bulbs and photo cells 

WEST MARINE #94 D PABLO GONZALES JR 9-Nov-11 41.89 180 5268 corrosion lube and 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 9-Nov-ll 7.50 180 5268 staples 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 9-Nov-ll 14.99 180 5268 lock entry 

OREILLY AUTO 00004481 D ROBERT AGUILAR 9-Nov-ll 11.01 180 5254 battery acid for lift 

OREILLY AUTO 00004481 D ROBERT AGUILAR 9-Nov-ll 11.01 180 5254 battery acid for lift 

COZYDAYS INC D SCOTT CROSS 9-Nov-ll 1950.20 180 5680 tables for Bob Hall Pier 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 10-Nov-ll 29.34 180 5268 outlet, cover, box outlet covers 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D THOMAS BUCHANAN lO-Nov-ll 32.99 180 5249 oil change for pick up truck 

ACE HARDWARE D THOMAS BUCHANAN ll-Nov-ll 16.97 180 5268 drill bit tap, power bit and hardware 

ACE HARDWARE D THOMAS BUCHANAN II-Nov-II 82.97 180 5268 wd 40 and 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 C THOMAS CHAPA JR ll-Nov-ll 172,50 180 5254 refund of trailer tire with tax 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 D THOMAS CHAPA JR ll-Nov-ll 210.04 180 5254 flat repair for tractor 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 D THOMAS CHAPA JR ll-Nov-ll 160.57 180 5254 trailer tire replacement 

BETA TECHNOLOGY INC D ALANA SCOTT 14-Nov-ll 708.39 180 5268 betazyme, air medic, precise, pacific moon cleaner 

CDW GOVERNMENT D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Nov-ll 233.59 180 5211 HP U P4014 500 sheet input tray/feeder 

ACE HARDWARE D THOMAS BUCHANAN 14-Nov-11 45.46 180 5268 cable and clips for Lighthouse Lakes 

SIGNS TODAY D ROBERT AGUILAR 15-Nov-11 835.40 180 5268 signs 

BILMORE AND SON 55 D PABLO GONZALES JR 16-Nov-ll 145.56 180 5268 foam tape, hardware, wall fixture, bulb, primer, c 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D PABLO GONZALES JR 16-Nov-ll 206,99 180 5249 tire and balance on pick up truck 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 16-Nov-ll 10.37 180 5268 drill bits and hardware 

EAGLE LOCK & KEY D ROBERT AGUILAR 16-Nov-ll 159.95 180 5268 electric strike for Bob Hall pier gate 

MCCOYS #109 D PABLO GONZALES JR 17-Nov-ll 79.83 180 5268 light vixtures, cable tie and vent 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 17-Nov-ll 11.98 180 5268 drill bits 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 17-Nov-ll 12.48 180 5268 drill bits cobalt 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 17-Nov-ll 14.45 180 5268 Ips and hardware 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 17-Nov-11 32.48 180 5268 torx and hex keys 

C & K BUILDERS HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 17-Nov-ll 110,00 180 5268 door closer for Bob Hall pier gate 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE D THOMAS BUCHANAN 17-Nov-ll 329.70 180 5463 gloves and safety glasses 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #1169 D THOMAS BUCHANAN 17-Nov-ll 101.98 180 5254 mower batteries 

RABALAIS CONSTRUCTORS D ROBERT AGUILAR 18-Nov-ll 486.00 180 5265 hooked up motorI for sewer pump 

LOWES #01825 D ROBERT AGUILAR 18-Nov-11 44,89 180 5268 wire and pvc 

INTERNET HOTEL RESERVATIO D SCOTT CROSS 18-Nov-11 255,51 180 5542 Project Management Masters Certification Program 

LOWES #01825 D THOMAS BUCHANAN 18-Nov-ll 116.40 180 5268 stencil,roller,angJe,tape,pine,roJler 

LOWES #01825 D THOMAS BUCHANAN 21-Nov-ll 17.06 180 5268 stencils 

LOWES #01825 D THOMAS CHAPA JR 21-Nov-ll 66.92 180 5268 rool roofing, handle, roof coat brush and roof fel 

SIGNS TODAY D ROBERT AGUILAR 22-Nov-ll 19.50 180 5268 flag string 

LOWES #01825 D THOMAS BUCHANAN 22-Nov-11 18.10 180 5268 bulb and concrete 

Prepared by Auditors Office 7 of 21 12/19/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

DAILY AND WELLS D THOMAS CHAPA JR 23-Nov-11 27.68 180 5268 replacement attena 

ISLE MAIL & MORE D PABLO GONZALES JR 25-Nov-11 6.06 180 5217 postage 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 25-Nov-11 99.99 180 5268 shop vac 

ISLAND TIRE & AUTOMOTI D ROBERT AGUILAR 25-Nov-11 14.50 180 5249 state inspection on pick up truck 

ISLAND TIRE & AUTOMOTI D ROBERT AGUILAR 25-Nov-11 12.00 180 5249 flat repair 

YELLOW CAB D BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 31-0ct-11 21.00 370 5542 Cab Fare from AMPO meeting location to the Dallas 

USPS 48202404134810341 D DANIEL CARRIZALES 31-0ct-11 44.00 370 5217 100 Forever Stamps 

CROWNE PLAZA DOWNTOWN D TOM NISKALA 31-0ct-11 362.73 370 5542 Lodging for the Association of MPO Annual Conferen 

OFFICE DEPOT #1127 D VILMA JASSO 31-0ct-11 127.75 370 5211 Office Supplies: Ink Cartridge, Audio Tapes, Maili 

LOWES #01825 D DAN IEL CARRIZALES 3-Nov-11 14.97 370 5211 20 ft extension cord 

1800GOFEDEX 10010007 D VILMA JASSO 3-Nov-11 6.54 370 5217 FY2011-2014 TIP hardcopy and CD to the TxDOT South 

SPRINT WIRELESS D VILMA JASSO 3-Nov-11 264.90 370 5232 Cellular Phone Monthly Fee 

OFFICE DEPOT #1127 D VILMA JASSO 11-Nov-11 132.94 370 5211 Office Supplies: calendar refill, weekly calendar, 

ATT BUS PHONE PMT D VILMA JASSO 11-Nov-11 379.11 370 5231 Office Desk Phone Monthly Fee 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 D DAN IEL CARRIZALES 14-Nov-11 8.28 370 5211 Sharpie Marker and Lettering Guide 

OFFICE DEPOT #1127 D VILMA JASSO 14-Nov-11 15.70 370 5211 Office Supply: Bubble Mailers 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D VILMA JASSO 21-Nov-11 168.69 370 5236 Internet Cable Monthly Fee 

1800GOFEDEX 10010007 D VILMA JASSO 23-Nov-11 5.71 370 5217 Railroad Presentation CD to Mr. Jack Foster 

D&W ENGRAVING & AWARDS D SYLVIA WRIGHT 4-Nov-11 1179.10 402 7421 Plaques and engraving 

HILTON HOTEL AUSTIN D JAVED SYED 8-Nov-11 144.20 402 7023 Lodging for J Syed 

D&W ENGRAVING & AWARDS D SYLVIA WRIGHT 11-Nov-11 24.92 402 7421 Plaques and engraving 

D&W ENGRAVING & AWARDS D SYLVIA WRIGHT 14-Nov-11 50.77 402 7421 Plaques and engraving 

AMAZON.COM D STANLEY SVEHLA 2-Nov-11 13.98 405 7439 The Lady in White video to show sex offenders duri 

AMAZON.COM D STANLEY SVEHLA 2-Nov-11 5.96 405 7450 Shipping 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS D STANLEYSVEHLA 2-Nov-11 9.98 405 7439 The Woodsman video to show sex offenders during th 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS D STAN LEY SVEHLA 2-Nov-11 5.96 405 7450 Shipping 

EXTENSION CONFERENCE S D MIKE PUSLEY 23-Nov-11 40.00 1010 5302 District 11 County Judges & Commissioners Conference 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON 7-Nov-11 115.00 1040 5211 special order 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 2-Nov-11 282.65 1122 5231 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 11-Nov-11 108.00 1122 5231 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 11-Nov-11 108.00 1122 5231 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 11-Nov-11 282.65 1122 5231 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 11-Nov-11 282.65 1122 5231 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 11-Nov-11 282.65 1122 5231 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 11-Nov-11 108.00 1122 5231 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 11-Nov-11 108.00 1122 5231 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 11-Nov-11 108.00 1122 5231 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 11-Nov-11 282.65 1122 5231 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 11-Nov-11 108.00 1122 5231 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 11-Nov-11 108.00 1122 5231 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 11-Nov-11 108.00 1122 5231 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 11-Nov-11 282.65 1122 5231 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 11-Nov-11 282.65 1122 5231 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

12/19/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 8 of 21 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS o ROXANA HUNT 11-Nov-11 108.00 1122 5231 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

USPS 48202004134809947 o ROSE HARRISON 31-0ct-11 11.38 1130 5217 Ltr to AG re PIA from Rene Rodriguez and Ltr 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 3-Nov-11 27.12 1130 5217 Ltr to Greg Abbot re PIA request H Godinez 

USPS 48202004134809947 o BELINDA PERSOHN lO-Nov-ll 13.22 1130 5217 Send AG and H Godinez on Open records 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 21-Nov-ll 33.74 1130 5217 Ltr to AG re PIA request Heather Godinez 

USPS 48202004134809947 o ROSE HARRISON 22-Nov-ll 11.18 1130 5217 Ltr to Shelley Singal and Bill Delmore re 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 23-Nov-ll 5.59 1130 5217 Ltr to Toni Hill re her PIA request 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 25-Nov-ll 17.81 1130 5217 Ltr to Toni Hill re her PIA request. Ltr to Sid 

THOMSON WEST TCD o SIMON SAENZ III 3-Nov-11 42.40 1160 5218 Tx Family Code PAM/TAX Chart Full Set 

THOMSON WEST TCD o SIMON SAENZ III ll-Nov-ll 50.40 1160 5218 TX Property Code PAM Full Set 

THOMSON WEST TCD D SIMON SAENZ III ll-Nov-ll 162.40 1160 5218 TX Business and Commerce Code PAM 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC D ROCHELLE LIMON 17-Nov-ll 750.00 1160 5455 trilogy electronic lock for front door 

STAPLS3141207161001 C ROCHELLE LIMON 21-Nov-ll 8.66 1170 5211 credit on sales tax from Oct 2011 

BUSINESS INK CO. 0 ROCHELLE LIMON 2-Nov-ll 177.00 1190 5218 2012 Texas Election Law 

ULiNE SHIP SUPPLIES D JANET SCHENZEL 21-Nov-ll 27.58 1200 5211 2 rolls of strapping tape 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 21-Nov-ll 20.75 1200 5211 box of report covers 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 0 BRENDA CANALES 10-Nov-ll 106.75 1240 5236 Internet service for Bishop Library 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 0 BRENDA CANALES ll-Nov-11 109.95 1240 5236 Internet service for Inland Parks 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 0 BRENDA CANALES 14-Nov-ll 158.73 1240 5236 Internet Service for Juvenile Dept 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 0 BRENDA CANALES 21-Nov-ll 695.33 1240 5236 Internet Service for Keach Library 

ATTM 839432270 NBI D BRENDA CANALES 21-Nov-ll 44.39 1240 5236 Internet Service for Information Technology 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 0 BRENDA CANALES 28-Nov-ll 316.34 1240 5236 Internet Service for Comm Pct 3 Robstown Office 

SHERATON HOTL FT WORTH D JULIE GUERRA 4-Nov-ll 543.00 1245 5542 HR Southwest Conference 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON 7-Nov-ll 115.00 1250 5211 special order 

RESIDENCE INN WEST UNIV 0 FEDERICO CHAVERA 21-Nov-ll 255.06 1250 5542 Texas Public Funds Investment Conference 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO 0 MICHAEL ROBINSON 31-0ct-ll 144.40 1270 1500 paper to stock supply room 

DIGITAL DOLPHIN SUPPLI 0 MICHAEL ROBINSON 31-0ct-ll 275.00 1270 1500 toner cartridges for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 0 MICHAEL ROBINSON 31-0ct-ll 1015.56 1270 1500 supplies for stock room 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU 0 MICHAEL ROBINSON 2-Nov-ll 260.00 1270 1500 ink cartridges to stock supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS 0 MICHAEL ROBINSON 2-Nov-ll 334.92 1270 1500 Janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 2-Nov-ll 132.40 1270 1500 Janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 

CC DISTRIBUTORS 0 MICHAEL ROBINSON 2-Nov-ll 601.20 1270 1500 Janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 2-Nov-ll 117.36 1270 1500 Janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 

CC DISTRIBUTORS 0 MICHAEL ROBINSON 2-Nov-11 988.56 1270 1500 Janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 

CC DISTRIBUTORS 0 MICHAEL ROBINSON 2-Nov-ll 306.48 1270 1500 Janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 

COUGAR MOUNTAIN SOFTWARE 0 MICHAEL ROBINSON 2-Nov-ll 292.00 1270 5311 annual sa support 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON 2-Nov-ll 2322.74 1270 1500 supplies for inventory 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D MICHAEL ROBINSON 3-Nov-ll 4020.00 1270 1500 paper to stock supply room 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 0 MICHAEL ROBINSON 3-Nov-11 1291.40 1270 1500 office supplies to stock supply room 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 0 MICHAEL ROBINSON 3-Nov-ll 239.40 1270 1500 office supplies to stock supply room 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 3-Nov-ll 11.07 1270 1500 office supplies to stock supply room 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES D MICHAEL ROBINSON 3-Nov-11 16162.06 1270 1466 OCT 2011 copy center labor inv C0741092 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO 0 MICHAEL ROBINSON 3-Nov-11 133.50 1270 1500 paper to stock supply room 

12/19/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 9 of 21 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST D MICHAEL ROBINSON 4-Nov-11 206.50 1270 1500 paper to stock supply room 

CONTINENTAL 0052604160035 D MICHAEL ROBINSON 4-Nov-11 25.00 1270 5542 baggage fee TxPPA Conference in Lubbock 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR D MICHAEL ROBINSON 7-Nov-11 205.29 1270 5542 car rental for TxPPA Conference in Lubbock 

STRIPES 149 10108595 D MICHAEL ROBINSON 7-Nov-11 8.67 1270 5542 fuel for rental car for TxPPA Conference in Lu 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 7-Nov-11 448.82 1270 1500 office supplies to stock supply room 

OVERTON HOTEL & CONFER CT D MICHAEL ROBINSON 7-Nov-11 288.15 1270 5542 Hotel for TxPPA Conference in lubbock 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON 7-Nov-11 376.14 1270 1500 office supplies to stock supply room 

CONTINENTAL 0052604224590 D MICHAEL ROBINSON 7-Nov-ll 25.00 1270 5542 baggage fee- TxPPA Conference in Lubbock 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROMEO RAMIREZ 7-Nov-ll 1100.00 1270 1500 STAMPS FOR SUPPLY ROOM 

SPRINT WIRELESS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 8-Nov-11 8980.77 1270 1458 cell phone svc 9/17/11 thru 10/16/11 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON 9-Nov-11 69.78 1270 1500 office supplies to stock supply room 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER D ANNETTE MENDOZA 10-Nov-11 248.98 1270 5414 IFB 2898-11 Purchase of Law Enforcement Uniforms 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-Nov-11 672.54 1270 1500 Janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-Nov-11 211.20 1270 1500 Janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB D MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-Nov-11 56.63 1270 1500 gloves to stock supply room 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-Nov-11 167.60 1270 1500 supplies for inventory 

PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL D MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-Nov-11 2415.00 1270 1464 service level agreement 12/1/11-11/30/12 

PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL D MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-Nov-ll 391.00 1270 1464 service level agreement 12/1/11-11/30/12 

PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL D MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-Nov-11 169.00 1270 1464 service level agreement 12/1/11-11/30/12 

PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL D MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-Nov-ll 161.00 1270 1464 service level agreement 12/1/11-11/30/12 

PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL D MICHAEL ROBINSON lO-Nov-11 145.00 1270 1464 service level agreement 12/1/11-11/30/12 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-Nov-11 89.00 1270 1500 paper to stock supply room 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-Nov-11 4020.00 1270 1500 paper to stock supply room 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-Nov-11 3731.09 1270 1500 Janitorial supplies for room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-Nov-ll 37.12 1270 1500 for inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-Nov-11 4176.20 1270 1500 Janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-Nov-11 3608.38 1270 1500 Janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D MICHAEL ROBINSON ll-Nov-11 952.08 1270 1500 janitorial su pplies for stock room 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-Nov-11 3164.11 1270 1500 Janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-Nov-11 2802.49 1270 1500 Janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-Nov-11 74.24 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for stock room 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-Nov-11 3525.26 1270 1500 Janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-Nov-11 2815.94 1270 1500 Janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-Nov-11 82.45 1270 1500 

PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL D MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-Nov-11 259.81 1270 1500 ink cartridges to stock supply room 

TEXAS TYPE D MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-Nov-11 101.67 1270 5211 printshop items 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Nov-11 189.59 1270 1500 office supplies for stock room 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Nov-11 562.22 1270 1500 office supplies for stock room 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Nov-11 46.35 1270 1500 office supplies for stock room 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Nov-ll 1254.36 1270 1500 office supplies for stock room 

IKON FINANCIAL SERVICES D MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Nov-ll 22688.69 1270 1466 OCT 2011 equipment lease 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 16-Nov-11 371.14 1270 1500 office supplies for stock room 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU D MICHAEL ROBINSON 16-Nov-11 25.00 1270 1500 ink cartridges for supply room 

Prepared by Auditors Office 10 of 21 12/19/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB D JANET SCHENZEL 17-Nov-11 899.95 1270 1500 Latex Gloves for whse stock 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-Nov-11 91.52 1270 1500 office supplies for stock room 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU D MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-Nov-11 76.00 1270 1500 ink cartridges for supply room 

RISO INC D MICHAEL ROBINSON 18-Nov-11 148.00 1270 5515 rental for EZ220 duplicator 

RISO INC D MICHAEL ROBINSON 18-Nov-11 152.00 1270 5518 charges for copies made on EZ220 duplicator 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 21-Nov-11 1190.74 1270 1500 Weekly whse stock supplies 

AMERICAN SOLUTIONS4 BUS D JANET SCHENZEL 21-Nov-11 416.46 1270 1500 Black combs for the print shop stock supplies 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 21-Nov-11 831.13 1270 1500 Weekly whse stock supplies 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 21-Nov-11 1248.78 1270 1500 Weekly whse stock supply order 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY C MICHAEL ROBINSON 23-Nov-11 49.30 1270 1500 wrong items 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 23-Nov-11 196.32 1270 1500 Janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 23-Nov-11 2873.42 1270 1500 Janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 25-Nov-11 419.08 1270 1500 Weekly whse stock order 

GULF COAST MAILING SERV D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Nov-11 1671.23 1270 1459 OCT 2011 mail service 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Nov-11 16162.06 1270 1466 NOV 2011 copy center labor 

COMLINK WIRELESS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Nov-11 483.10 1270 1500 radio batteries for supply room inventory 

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Nov-11 16.52 1270 5463 weekly uniform rentals 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 28-Nov-11 309.01 1270 1500 Weekly Whse stock supply order 

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMM D MICHAEL ROBINSON 16-Nov-11 100.00 1285 5481 marker 12N U04 Clara Driscoll, The Driscoll Foundation 

HILTON HOTELS D TYNER LITTLE 21-Nov-11 248.40 1285 5542 To Accept Growing Green Community Award and attend 

PETSMART INC 196 D MICHAEL AVILA 31-0ct-11 22.99 1330 5222 Dog for for K-9 Jasmine 

PETS MART INC 196 D MICHAEL AVILA 31-0ct-11 24.99 1330 5444 Bed for K-9 Jasmine 

SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL D MICHAEL AVILA 2-Nov-11 127.18 1330 5444 Visit to Vet for Deputy Jasmine to get X-rays pain 

WM SUPERCENTER D M DAVIS 4-Nov-11 40.90 1330 5222 Food and vitamins for k-9 Zorro 

LOWES #01825 D MICHAEL AVILA 14-Nov-11 299.00 1330 5444 New dog kennel for K-9 Deputy Jasmine chain link 1 

PETSMART INC 196 D ERIC WOOD 21-Nov-11 138.97 1330 5222 Dog food canned and dry and also Knuckle Bone 

PETSMART INC 196 D MICHAEL AVILA 21-Nov-11 50.19 1330 5222 Food for K9 Deputy Jasmine 

LOWES #01825 D MICHAEL AVILA 21-Nov-11 79.25 1330 5444 paving stones for K9 Deputy 

RAY ALLEN WEBSITE D ERIC WOOD 22-Nov-11 90.60 1330 5444 2 replacement spill proof water bowls for K9s 

TEJAS VETERINARY D MARIA SIGUR 9-Nov-11 105.00 1335 5304 Prescription drugs for K9 dog 

INTERCONTINENTAL HOTEL D CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 4-Nov-11 383.07 1340 5542 Training Coordinator's Conference for W Tisdale 

ADVANCE AUTO PARTS #8079 D ADRIANA MOLINA 31-0ct-11 12.89 1380 5249 Replacement of a broken fuel cap 

TEXAS WRECKER SERVICE D ADRIANA MOLINA 10-Nov-11 85.00 1380 5249 Wrecker fees to tow a disabled Nueces County vehic 

FAIRWAY SUPPLY INC D RUDY MOYA 31-0ct-11 18.00 1400 5268 track roller for door closer at magistrate court i 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D RUDY MOYA 31-0ct-11 26.73 1400 5268 replace key locks at magistrate court in jail 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC D RUDY MOYA 31-0ct-11 32.35 1400 5268 paint base for the magistrate court in jail 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC D ROGELIO FLORES 2-Nov-11 27.75 1400 5268 paints, tack clothes and paint gloss supplies for 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC D BOBBY RIOS 4-Nov-11 18.45 1400 5268 drill bits black jobber parts for small repairs at 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D ROGELIO FLORES 7-Nov-11 21.06 1400 5268 clear felt pads hinges and handles for small rep 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D ROGELIO FLORES 7-Nov-11 11.12 1400 5268 hinges for the laundry cabinet at the main jail 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC D RUDY MOYA 7-Nov-11 445.29 1400 5268 paint thinner and paint primer for small repairs i 

FAIRWAY SUPPLY INC D RUDY MOYA 7-Nov-11 273.16 1400 5268 toilet paper dispenser for the courthouse 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC D ROGELIO FLORES 11-Nov-11 65.21 1400 5268 paint brushes knit wiipers supplies for courthouse 

12/19/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 11 of 21 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS 

WW GRAINGER 

FASTENAL COMPANY01 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

HEB #184 

HEB #022 

HEB #022 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

S TEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 

KOEnER FIRE CORPUS 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 

PEPSIEVERESTWATERCOFFE 

REPUBLIC SERVICES TRASH 

MCNAn HEATING & COOLING 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC 

CITY OF CC CENTRAL 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS 

FSG LIGHTING 

FSG LIGHTING 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS 

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS 

PLUMBMASTER INC 

CHUBB FIRE & SECURITY 

ATLAS SYSTEMS, INC 

CMS COMMUNICATIONS INC. 

ATLAS SYSTEMS, INC 

WORTH HYDROCHEM OF CORP 

JC TRONICS 

BINSWANGER GLASS #100 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

JC TRONICS 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

D RUDY MOYA 

D BOBBY RIOS 

D ROGELIO FLORES 

D RONNIE BETO 

D BOBBY RIOS 

D JAMES GAMEZ 

D BOBBY RIOS 

D BOBBY RIOS 

D BOBBY RIOS 

D IDA GARZA 

D IDA GARZA 

D IDA GARZA 

D RONNIE BETO 

D RONNIE BETO 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D RUDY MOYA 

D MARYANN HARTUNG 

D BREN DA CANALES 

D BRENDA CANALES 

D RONNIE BETO 

D RUDY MOYA 

D FRANK BAZAN 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D JAMES GAMEZ 

D JAMES GAMEZ 

D BOBBY RIOS 

D JAMES GAMEZ 

D BOBBY RIOS 

D DIPAK DESAI 

D JOHN SPENCER 

D JOHN SPENCER 

D JOHN SPENCER 

D BOBBY RIOS 

D JOHN SPENCER 

D YOLANDA MORENO 

D BOBBY RIOS 

D RONNIE BETO 

D WILBUR STRANDBERG 

D RONNIE BETO 

D RONNIE BETO 

11-Nov-11 

16-Nov-11 

18-Nov-11 

18-Nov-11 

21-Nov-11 

23-Nov-11 

25-Nov-11 

25-Nov-11 

25-Nov-11 

2-Nov-11 

8-Nov-11 

8-Nov-11 

18-Nov-11 

3-Nov-11 

7-Nov-11 

11-Nov-11 

16-Nov-11 

21-Nov-11 

16-Nov-11 

16-Nov-11 

3-Nov-11 

16-Nov-11 

18-Nov-11 

23-Nov-11 

23-Nov-11 

23-Nov-11 

2-Nov-11 

2-Nov-11 

3-Nov-ll 

8-Nov-11 

14-Nov-11 

15-Nov-11 

16-Nov-ll 

18-Nov-11 

18-Nov-11 

21-Nov-11 

21-Nov-11 

22-Nov-11 

23-Nov-11 

18-Nov-11 

2-Nov-11 

18-Nov-11 

18-Nov-11 

45.00 

68.31 

668.18 

4.23 

17.03 

64.40 

3.85 

204.00 

44.87 

116.97 

50.61 

5.96 

62.36 

220.79 

200.00 

22.54 

120.00 

82.15 

59.91 

151.37 

320.00 

65.00 

47.10 

130.00 

36.67 

132.06 

135.94 

162.50 

720.00 

675.00 

523.92 

1535.00 

225.00 

334.00 

190.00 

450.00 

175.00 

696.76 

725.00 

62.36 

145.00 

62.36 

62.36 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1402 

1402 

1402 

1450 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1470 

1470 

1490 

1490 

1490 

1490 

1490 

1490 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1510 

1520 

1520 

1540 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5255 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5221 

5221 

5225 

5268 

5254 

5265 

5268 

5268 

5266 

5455 

5239 

5254 

5268 

5239 

5265 

5268 

5268 

5265 

5265 

5268 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5235 

5235 

5235 

5266 

5235 

5261 

5265 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

repair lock at the courthouse 

light bulbs cooling water feed parts and supplies 

tray paints and brushes for small repairs at main 

extra parts for the generator for supplies use 

replace push on swiitch for jail doors 

multi bit screwdriver 15-n-1 for employees use 

screws for light covers at main old jail 

replace light diffuser and covers for main old jai 

replace screws and light bulbs at main old jail 

Platters for Book Talk hosted by Library Board For Author - Humbfc 

Food for library board hosted book talk for Humberto Barrer 

Utensils for library board hosted book talk for Humberto Barrer 

service call to pulled off carburetor and clean ou 

service call to troubleshoot washer door lock on # 

service call to remove clean and replace smoke det 

unimatch vbelt part for airconditioning at juvenil 

installed end caps on panic bar at juvenile 

commercial/basic/standard video services at juveni 

water service for records warehouse 

trash pick up for Records Warehouse 

service call to replace and install new overload s 

repair latch on trilogy at cscd trojan office 

landfill and disposal fees by cscd 

service call to change ballasts and place two lig 

replace 250w mh quad light ballast at cscd 

replace 50 w medium mh clear lamps at cscd 

service call to change photo cell on pole light at 

service call to repair jail doors at jail 2p 

labor and materials to dis assemble relocate and a 

install j-box in plumbing chase secure and strap c 

replace acorn seat spring control accessory parts 

Labor and Part for installation of Pull Stations f 

meridian anallog telephone for jail phone system 

replace new phone at the voters registration offic 

meridian anallog telephone for jail phone system 

preventive maintenance for chemical cleaning of 0 

ran CAT5 network cable line for computers and pho 

To furnish and metal and frame-in customers openin 

service call to cast iron trap and riser repair on 

service call to pulled off carburetor and clean ou 

install and ran cat5 cable line fon copier at the 

service call to pulled off carburetor and clean ou 

service call to pulled off carburetor and clean ou 

12/19/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 12 of 21 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 

TONNE AIR CONDITIONING 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

JC TRONICS 

ENVIROTEST LTD 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

ADMIRAL LINEN UNIFORM S 

ADMIRAL LINEN UNIFORM S 

ADMIRAL LINEN UNIFORM S 

ADMIRAL LINEN UNIFORM S 

ADMIRAL LINEN UNIFORM S 

ADMIRAL LINEN UNIFORM S 

ADMIRAL LINEN UNIFORM S 

ADMIRAL LINEN UNIFORM S 

ADMIRAL LINEN UNIFORM S 

ADMIRAL LINEN UNIFORM S 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO 

SHELL OIL 57543857502 

ASME 

ASH RAE 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

GULF TRACTOR CO. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

OREILLY AUTO 00007120 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

MALEK INC 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

GARDEN EQUIPMENT SALES 

OREILLY AUTO 00007120 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

ABC KEYS AND SAFES 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D RONNIE BETO 

D RONNIE BETO 

D RONNIE BETO 

D RONNIE BETO 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D RONNIE BETO 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D WILBUR STRANDBERG 

D WILBUR STRANDBERG 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D FRAN K BAZAN 

D FRAN K BAZAN 

D FRAN K BAZAN 

D FRANK BAZAN 

D FRAN K BAZAN 

D FRAN K BAZAN 

D FRAN K BAZAN 

D FRAN K BAZAN 

D FRAN K BAZAN 

D FRAN K BAZAN 

D YOLANDA MORENO 

D FRAN K BAZAN 

D FRAN K BAZAN 

D YOLANDA MORENO 

D YOLANDA MORENO 

D RONNIE BETO 

D RUDY MOYA 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYO 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYO 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYO 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYO 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYO 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYO 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYO 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYO 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYO 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYO 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYO 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYO 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYO 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYO 

31-0ct-11 

9-Nov-11 

lO-Nov-11 

10-Nov-11 

11-Nov-11 

15-Nov-11 

16-Nov-11 

21-Nov-11 

31-0ct-11 

2-Nov-11 

2-Nov-11 

7-Nov-11 

11-Nov-11 

11-Nov-11 

11-Nov-11 

11-Nov-11 

11-Nov-11 

11-Nov-11 

11-Nov-11 

11-Nov-11 

11-Nov-11 

11-Nov-11 

11-Nov-11 

14-Nov-11 

14-Nov-11 

16-Nov-11 

16-Nov-11 

18-Nov-11 

11-Nov-11 

2-Nov-11 

4-Nov-11 

7-Nov-11 

lO-Nov-11 

lO-Nov-11 

10-Nov-11 

lO-Nov-11 

11-Nov-11 

15-Nov-11 

16-Nov-11 

18-Nov-11 

18-Nov-11 

18-Nov-11 

18-Nov-11 

980.00 

165.50 

395.33 

921.01 

397.20 

7.57 

550.00 

145.21 

51.79 

55.00 

450.00 

14.50 

19.04 

18.84 

62.84 

60.00 

14.10 

69.50 

14.08 

21.16 

88.86 

154.50 

95.00 

64.75 

12.36 

210.00 

205.00 

166.54 

510.00 

39.94 

39.57 

35.94 

25.28 

13.50 

31.34 

5.49 

12.78 

243.49 

64.98 

27.83 

13.77 

7.94 

22.00 

1545 

1545 

1565 

1565 

1565 

1565 

1565 

1565 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1580 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

5265 

5265 

5268 

5265 

5268 

5268 

5265 

5268 

5211 

5268 

5320 

5249 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5211 

5435 

5249 

5447 

5447 

5249 

5268 

5264 

5254 

5268 

5249 

5249 

5268 

5264 

5268 

5265 

5268 

5255 

5254 

5268 

5268 

service call to 3 check flickering lights replace 

service call to replace parts in plumbing leaking 

garbage disposal sink cap extension tube plumbers 

service call to install dumper and motor actuator 

garbage disposal ext tube plumber putty disposable 

dishwasher and disposal gasket at medical examiner 

remove and replace new conduit and wires for safe 

solenoid valve plumbing parts for medical examiner 

special order items 

service call to install time clocks at the 3rd flo 

asbestos inspection at the courthouse 4th floor co 

state inspection for unit 12 

mops scrapers dry soil mats rental -agua dulce sep 

mops scrapers dry soil mats rental - showbarn sept 

mops scrapers dry soil mats rental - annex bldg s 

mops scrapers dry soil mats rental - cscd septemb 

mops scrapers dry soil mats rental - pt aransas b 

mops scrapers dry soil mats rental - polston bldg 

mops scrapers dry soil mats rental - bishop bldg 

mops scrapers dry soil mats rental - boot camp s 

mops scrapers dry soil mats rental - juvenile sep 

mops scrapers dry soil mats rental - calderon bldg 

Stamp for accounts payable use 

weilding cylinder rental 

oil change for unit 321 

American Society of Mechanical Engineers, Membersh 

American Society of Heating,Referigerating and Air 

replace windshield blades front head lights oil an 

service call to replace parts on locks at welfare/ 

LITTER GRABBERS FOR GROUNDS KEEPING 

MATERIALS FOR ECHO BLOWER 

LIGHT BULBS 

OIL AND FILTER FOR PICK UP TRUCK 

OIL CHANGE FOR PICK UP 

PLUG WRONG SIZESCREWS TO INSTALL DOOR IN E-WINGMAT 

CEMENT TO INSTALL MAIL BOX 

ADHESIVE GLUE FOR LOOSE TILE IN BLUE ROOM 

REPAIR AIR CONDITION IN MAINTENANCE OFFICE 

DOOR CLOSER FOR EXIT DOOR BY SW WING 

IGNITION SWITCH FOR EXMARK MOWER 

OIL AND ENGINE DEPREASER FOR EXMARK MOWER 

BATTERIES FOR CLOCKS 

REPAIR AND REKEY DOOR LOCKS 

Prepared by Auditors Office 13 of 21 12/19/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ADMIRAL LINEN UNIFORM S D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYO 22-Nov-11 89.40 1590 5445 Mat Scrapers-3 

JC TRONICS D WILBUR STRANDBERG 31-0ct-11 210.00 1740 5268 install and ran cat5 network cable for computers 

SECURE CONTROL SYSTEMS IN D RONNIE BETO 3-Nov-11 130.00 1740 5265 service call to replace solenoid plumbing parts at 

FSG LIGHTING D BILLIE COOPER 11-Nov-11 204.17 1740 5268 250w mogul light bulbs for annex building use 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 D BILLIE COOPER 11-Nov-11 445.00 1740 5268 pvc and gripper mechanical plugs parts needed fo 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 D RONNIE BETO 11-Nov-11 453.00 1740 5268 cartridges for plumbing parts at juvenile center 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 D BILLIE COOPER 21-Nov-11 81.07 1740 5268 pvc plugs and gripper mechanical plugs for plumbin 

JC TRONICS D JOHN SPENCER 21-Nov-11 75.00 1740 5235 install new telephone at mckenzie jail annex 

WW GRAINGER D JOHN SPENCER 21-Nov-11 30.73 1740 5235 metal screen for the telephone box at jail annex 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS D RONNIE BETO 21-Nov-ll 750.00 1740 5265 service call to run power supply for monitor and e 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS D BILLIE COOPER 23-Nov-11 862.50 1740 5265 service call to change out light and wall mount pu 

FSG LIGHTING D BILLIE COOPER 23-Nov-11 66.03 1740 5268 replace 250 mh quad light ballast at mckenzie jail 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY D BILLIE COOPER 23-Nov-11 109.20 1740 5268 hole rgd strap clamps strut strap pipes and electr 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 21-Nov-11 32.97 3006 5211 ink cartridge 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 31-0ct-11 26.29 3075 5211 special orders 

DUNNS OFFICE SOLUTIONS D ROCHELLE LIMON 31-0ct-11 35.02 3075 5211 Print Elect Vote Here Sign 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 7-Nov-11 79.10 3075 5211 special orders 

HEB #253 D ROCHELLE LIMON 7-Nov-11 32.83 3075 5221 sodas & water for Election Day 

PIZZA HUT 23634 D ROCHELLE LIMON 9-Nov-11 102.50 3075 5221 Election Day Dinner for County Clerk 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Nov-11 527.04 3091 5518 OCT 2011 copy center overages 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 31-0ct-11 185.93 3092 5438 Contrac Pellets and All Weather, Bettix for rodent 

UNIVAR USA INC D MICHAEL FLORES 3-Nov-11 26.85 3092 5438 Rat sorb odor control 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 3-Nov-11 98.36 3092 5438 Maserline and Maxforce for rodent and fly control 

UNIVAR USA INC D MICHAEL FLORES 7-Nov-11 28.54 3092 5438 Talsar pro multi insect for insect control use 

UNIVAR USA INC D MICHAEL FLORES 7-Nov-11 23.27 3092 5438 Maxforce for roach control use 

OREI LLY AUTO 00006353 D VICTOR HINOJOSA 8-Nov-11 44.44 3092 5249 AC Parts, Belts for U386 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D VICTOR HINOJOSA 8-Nov-11 72.95 3092 5249 Air Cleaner Box for U386 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 9-Nov-11 41.62 3092 5438 Mouse glueboard for rodent control use 

CARQUEST 02052876 D VICTOR HINOJOSA 9-Nov-11 44.11 3092 5249 AC Parts, Tensioner for U386 

UNIVAR USA INC D MICHAEL FLORES 14-Nov-11 46.00 3092 5438 Pignx caulking gel pigeon repellent 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 16-Nov-11 73.12 3092 5438 Contrac Pellets for rodent control use 

UNIVAR USA INC D MICHAEL FLORES 21-Nov-11 35.80 3092 5438 Rat Sorb Order for rodent control use 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D VICTOR HINOJOSA 21-Nov-11 4.81 3092 5249 Oil Filter U386 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 23-Nov-11 15.00 3092 5438 RBS-EZ-Secured Black, for rodent control use 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 23-Nov-11 60.72 3092 5438 RBS-EZ-Secured Black, for rodent control use 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 23-Nov-11 120.00 3092 5438 Cotter Pin Securing Pin, for rodent control use 

UNIVAR USA INC D MICHAEL FLORES 25-Nov-11 75.00 3092 5438 RBS-EZ, rodent control use 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D MICHAEL FLORES 28-Nov-11 184.49 3092 5249 Actuator for repair of vehicle heater U385 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-Nov-ll 37.98 3200 5211 special orders 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Nov-11 79.98 3330 5211 special order 

INTENSIVE CARE AUTO RE D DEANNA SALDANA 31-0ct-11 150.00 3480 5249 Repair on dept. veh - 2007 Impala, air door actuat 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR D HOMER FLORES 31-0ct-11 37.50 3480 5542 Vehicle rental for TJPC staff retreat at Brushy Cr 

EXXONMOBIL 47306519 D HOMER FLORES 31-0ct-11 38.88 3480 5241 Gasoline purchased for TJPC Staff Retreat held at 

Prepared by Auditors Office 14 of 21 12/19/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

EXXONMOBIL 47793773 D HOMER FLORES 31-0ct-11 20.39 3480 5241 Gasoline purchase for TJPC Staff Retreat at Brushy 

EXXONMOBIL 47255864 D HOMER FLORES 31-0ct-11 12.77 3480 5241 Gasoline purchase for TJPC staff retreat at Brushy 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 31-0ct-11 93.60 3480 5211 special orders 

AFRO AMERICAN PRES D DEANNA SALDANA 9-Nov-11 641.79 3480 5218 Purchase of encyclopedia edition on Latinos, Latin 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D HOMER FLORES 9-Nov-11 10.43 3480 5306 Fingerprint service charge for Probation employee

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-Nov-11 144.00 3480 5211 special orders 

DISCOUNT-TIRE-CO TXC-05 D DEANNA SALDANA 11-Nov-11 252.44 3480 5249 2-Tires replaced on Dept. vehicle - 2007 Impala. 

MINIT MAN D DEANNA SALDANA 14-Nov-11 34.15 3480 5249 Oil change done on Dept. vehicle - 2010 Malibu. 

DMI DELL K-12/GOVT D DEANNA SALDANA 16-Nov-11 96.79 3480 5643 Purchase of hard-drive for laptop belonging to emp 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D HOMER FLORES 17-Nov-11 10.43 3480 5306 Fingerprint service charge for Probation emp-Doris 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 17-Nov-11 63.58 3480 5211 2 Boxes Smead #14075 folders 

ADVANCE AUTO PARTS #8429 D MILES TOREN 17-Nov-11 30.29 3480 5249 Purchase of wiper blades for Dept.vehicle - 2009 I 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR D PATRICIA GUERNSEY 17-Nov-11 71.00 3480 5542 2-day vehicle rental for Pat Guernsey-Placement Of 

LOVES TRAVEL S00003426 D PATRICIA GUERNSEY 18-Nov-11 46.33 3480 5241 Gasoline purchase for placement facility visits by 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR D HOMER FLORES 21-Nov-11 71.00 3480 5542 Vehicle rental for TJPC Advisory Council Mtg. in A 

HEB GAS #477 D HOMER FLORES 21-Nov-11 39.92 3480 5241 Gasoline purchase for TJPC Advisory Council Mtg. i 

PCC 7124 D HOMER FLORES 21-Nov-11 21.28 3480 5241 Gasoline purchase for TJPC Advisory Council Mtg. i 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 21-Nov-11 30.40 3480 5211 2 boxes of folders with fastners 

STRIPES 2288 D PATRICIA GUERNSEY 21-Nov-11 43.35 3480 5241 Gasoline purchase for placement facility visits by 

OMNI AUSTIN SOUTH PARK D HOMER FLORES 22-Nov-11 248.40 3480 5542 Two-night lodging for Homer Flores, TJPC Advisory 

DISCOUNT-TIRE-CO TXC-05 D HOMER FLORES 23-Nov-11 15.50 3480 5249 Tire replacement with warranty on Dept.vehicle - 2 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D HOMER FLORES 23-Nov-11 10.43 3480 5306 Fingerprint service charge for Diversion employee 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D DAVID GONZALEZ 31-0ct-11 10.43 3490 5306 Fingerprint service charge for Det.emp-Douglas Mur 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D DAVID GONZALEZ 7-Nov-11 10.43 3490 5306 Fingerprint service charge for Det. emp-Carlos Sae 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D DAVID GONZALEZ 7-Nov-11 10.43 3490 5306 Fingerprint service charge for Detention Officer c 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D DAVID GONZALEZ 7-Nov-11 10.43 3490 5306 Fingerprint service charge for Detention Officer c 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D DAVID GONZALEZ 18-Nov-11 10.43 3490 5306 Fingerprint service charge for Detention Officer c 

WALGREENS #4424 D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 9-Nov-11 32.50 3492 5425 Hefty zippered bags purchased for usage by cadets 

WM SUPERCENTER D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 11-Nov-11 87.00 3492 5303 Optical lenses purchased for B-Camp cadet- Albert 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Nov-11 38.40 3492 5211 special order 

HOLIDAY INN AUSTIN D EVA SILVA 31-0ct-11 85.00 3520 5542 tdcaa training committee meeting for mark skurka 

WESTIN (WESTIN HOTELS) D EVA SILVA 3-Nov-11 357.83 3520 5542 tdcaa key personnel and victim assistance seminar 

WESTIN (WESTIN HOTELS) D EVA SILVA 3-Nov-11 357.83 3520 5542 tdcaa key personnel and victim assistance seminar 

WESTIN (WESTIN HOTELS) D EVA SILVA 3-Nov-11 357.83 3520 5542 tdcaa key personnel and victim assistance seminar 

WESTIN (WESTIN HOTELS) D EVA SILVA 3-Nov-ll 357.83 3520 5542 tdcaa key personnel and victim assistance seminar 

WESTIN (WESTIN HOTELS) D EVA SILVA 3-Nov-11 357.83 3520 5542 tdcaa key personnel and victim assistance seminar 

WESTIN (WESTIN HOTELS) D EVA SILVA 3-Nov-11 357.83 3520 5542 tdcaa key personnel and victim assistance seminar 

DMI DELL K-12/GOVT D MICHAEL ROBINSON 3-Nov-11 116.95 3520 5211 6-Cell 55-WHr Primary Battery for D620 laptop for 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES D MICHAEL ROBINSON 3-Nov-11 103.43 3520 5518 ikon overages 

PCC 9504 D EVA SILVA 7-Nov-11 32.76 3520 5241 gas for rental used to attend the tdcaa key person 

SHELL OIL 57543540306 D EVA SILVA 7-Nov-11 59.46 3520 5241 gas for rental used to attend the tdcaa key person 

TX DISTRICT & COUNTY ATT D EVA SILVA 10-Nov-11 120.00 3520 5447 tdcaa membership dues october 2011 thru october 20 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-Nov-11 62.80 3520 5211 special order 

12/19/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 15 of 21 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Nov-11 24.20 3520 5211 stamps 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Nov-11 24.58 3520 5211 special order 

WESTIN (WESTIN HOTELS) C EVA SILVA 15-Nov-11 7.63 3520 5542 credit for loretta ybarbos room charge at tdcaa ke 

WESTIN (WESTIN HOTELS) C EVA SILVA 15-Nov-11 10.34 3520 5542 credit for idalia riveras room charge at tdcaa key 

WESTIN (WESTIN HOTELS) C EVA SILVA 15-Nov-11 10.34 3520 5542 credit for eva silvas room charge at tdcaa key per 

WESTIN (WESTIN HOTELS) C EVA SILVA 15-Nov-11 10.34 3520 5542 credit for jennifer ysassis room charge at tdcaa 

WESTIN (WESTIN HOTELS) C EVA SILVA 15-Nov-11 10.34 3520 5542 credit for irma caudillos room charge at tdcaa key 

WESTIN (WESTIN HOTELS) C EVA SILVA 15-Nov-11 18.47 3520 5542 credit for orlinda garcias room charge at tdcaa ke 

TX DISTRICT & COUNTY ATT D EVA SILVA 22-Nov-11 275.00 3520 5302 elected prosecutor conference registration fee for 

TEXAS POLICE ASSOCIATI D EVA SILVA 23-Nov-11 250.00 3520 5302 tx police association asset forfeiture seminar for 

SHERATON DALLAS D EVA SILVA 25-Nov-11 335.61 3520 5542 hotel reservation for mark skurkas attendance to t 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Nov-11 77.10 3520 5211 enlargements 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES D MICHAEL ROBINSON 3-Nov-11 195.75 3530 5518 ikon overages 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 4-Nov-11 11.37 3530 5211 stamps 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 31-0ct-11 291.18 3600 5211 filed stamps x4 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-Nov-11 26.78 3600 5211 special order 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS D DONALD HATCH 31-0ct-11 24.00 3700 5463 Replacement of zipper on two pair of pants 

DEL MAR COLLEGE D ERIC GONZALEZ 31-0ct-11 225.00 3700 5317 Basic County Corrections TCLEOSE licensing exam 

DAILY AND WELLS D ERIC WOOD 31-0ct-11 67.50 3700 5249 Toubleshoot Lightbar and Checked all Connections t 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA D LOUIS FORTE 31-0ct-11 243.99 3700 5444 Safariland holster basketweave duty holster 6280 a 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 31-0ct-11 74.50 3700 5249 Changed Unit ID from Unit 234 to Unit 208 and Repa 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D SAMMY GARZA 31-0ct-11 14.50 3700 5249 State inspection on Unit 504 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU D THOMAS BURNSIDE 1-Nov-11 77.00 3700 5249 Spot light will not swivel on Unit 236 ordered new 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D THOMAS BURNSIDE 1-Nov-11 14.88 3700 5249 Oil change on Unit 503 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D MIGUEL YBANEZ 2-Nov-11 14.50 3700 5249 State Inspection on Unit 12 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 D THOMAS BURNSIDE 2-Nov-11 222.25 3700 5249 Two tires replaced and balanced on Unit 236 

BAY AUTO SERVICE D WILLIAM EDGE 2-Nov-11 804.50 3700 5249 Replace front brake pads and rotors and replace re 

SAMES CROW FORD D BOBBY PULLIN 3-Nov-11 43.45 3700 5249 Purchased and repaired broken brake line on Unit 5 

MCCOYS #17 D BOBBY PULLIN 3-Nov-11 135.44 3700 5249 Purchase treated lumber and nails to replace the b 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES D MICHAEL ROBINSON 3-Nov-11 117.45 3700 5518 ikon overages 

ARNOLD OIL CO - CC D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 3-Nov-11 40.16 3700 5249 Two low beams for Unit 205 and antifreeze for Unit 

ARNOLD OIL CO - CC D BOBBY PULLIN 4-Nov-11 82.14 3700 5250 Purchased oil for Fleet Vehicles 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D BOBBY PULLIN 4-Nov-11 10.00 3700 5249 Repaired flat tire on Unit 513 

CHILI'S GRI09600010967 D MIGUEL YBANEZ 4-Nov-11 35.85 3700 5459 Meals and or lunches for two officers transporting 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON 7-Nov-ll 215.92 3700 5211 office supplies 

PEAVEY CORP. D THOMAS BURNSIDE 7-Nov-11 214.50 3700 5444 30 Blood test kits for DWI for use by Patrol 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D VICKY PUENTE 7-Nov-11 10.00 3700 5249 Repaired flat tire on Unit 187 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA D ROBERT VOLKMAN 8-Nov-11 249.00 3700 5444 Six ASP Cuff Cases Basketweave ASP 5501 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D ERIC WOOD 9-Nov-11 39.95 3700 5249 Oil Change on Unit 206 

BUSINESS INK CO. D JIM KAELIN 9-Nov-11 177.00 3700 5218 Texas Election Laws 2012 -2013 Edition 

UNCLEBARNEYSHUNGRYFARM D MIGUEL YBANEZ 9-Nov-11 33.26 3700 5459 Meals and or lunches for two officers while transp 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D VICKY PUENTE 9-Nov-11 239.90 3700 5249 Replaced front and rear brakes on Unit 216 

INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF D WAYNE TISDALE 10-Nov-11 77.95 3700 5249 Replaced battery on Unit 257 

12/19/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 16 of 21 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

LYNN CARD COMPANY D MICHELLE YATES 11-Nov-11 172.95 3700 5211 Christmas cards and envelopes for NCSO 

SHAFFERS MUFFLER & AUTOMO D ROBERTO MEZA 11-Nov-11 14.50 3700 5249 Renewed the inspection sticker for Unit 210 

SAMES CROW FORD D JOE ESCOBAR 14-Nov-11 356.21 3700 5249 Resurfaced front rotors and replaced front brake p 

SHAFFERS MUFFLER & AUTOMO D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 14-Nov-11 27.00 3700 5249 Unit 235 repaired exhaust leak and also had to rew 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA D ROBERT VOLKMAN 14-Nov-11 246.99 3700 5444 Two ASP Cuff Cases Basketweave ASP 5501 and One Sa 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA D LOUIS FORTE 15-Nov-11 236.00 3700 5444 Safariland Holster Basketweave cuty holster 6280 a 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D THOMAS BURNSIDE 15-Nov-11 39.95 3700 5249 Oil change in Unit 205 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D THOMAS BURNSIDE 16-Nov-11 15.00 3700 5249 Unit 236 front tires balanced due to shaking at hi 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 D THOMAS BURNSIDE 16-Nov-11 216.90 3700 5249 Replaced two tires on Unit 235 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 D THOMAS BURNSIDE 16-Nov-11 108.45 3700 5249 Right front tire replaced and all tires balanced 0 

AMERICAN DETAIL SUPPLY D BOBBY PULLIN 17-Nov-11 105.40 3700 5255 Car washing supplies for fleet vehicles gallon of 

DAILY AND WELLS D ERNEST MORENO 17-Nov-11 34.00 3700 5249 Replaced radio dual band antenna on Unit 216 

PICO DE GALLO D MIGUEL YBANEZ 17-Nov-11 22.46 3700 5459 Meals and or lunches for two officers transporting 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D VICKY PUENTE 17-Nov-11 203.80 3700 5249 Replaced master cylinder on Unit 216 

ARNOLD OIL CO - CC D BOBBY PULLIN 18-Nov-11 138.27 3700 5250 Purchased air filters and oil filters and oil for 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D ERIC WOOD 18-Nov-11 10.00 3700 5249 Patched drivers side rear tire on Unit 241 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D ERIC WOOD 18-Nov-11 196.20 3700 5249 Replaced headlight assembly due to crack in driver 

BAY AUTO SERVICE D ERIC WOOD 18-Nov-11 333.05 3700 5249 Replaced air conditoner Orings seals due to freon 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D MARIO BEDIA 18-Nov-11 376.80 3700 5249 Replace four tires on Unit 243 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D WILLIAM EDGE 18-Nov-11 105.00 3700 5249 Ran diagnostics on Unit 255 to determine the sourc 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D BOBBY PULLIN 21-Nov-11 249.50 3700 5249 Replaced left rear tire on Unit 259 

BAY AUTO SERVICE D LAURA OELSCHLEGEL 21-Nov-11 90.00 3700 5249 Traced and repaired broken wire in harness and che 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D LAURA OELSCHLEGEL 21-Nov-11 14.50 3700 5249 Vehicle inspection on Unit 173 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D LOUIS FORTE 21-Nov-11 250.00 3700 5249 Unit 208 computer system not downloading properly 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D LOUIS FORTE 21-Nov-11 223.50 3700 5249 Data not downloading properly in Unit 501 computer 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO D MARIO BEDIA 21-Nov-11 41.65 3700 5249 Replaced Sealed Headlight on Unit 243 

LULU'S CAFE D MIGUEL YBANEZ 21-Nov-11 15.27 3700 5459 Meals and or lu nches for two officers transporting 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 21-Nov-11 99.95 3700 5249 balance front tires and wheel alignment on U205 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 21-Nov-11 39.95 3700 5249 Oil change on Unit 501 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D MIGUEL YBANEZ 23-Nov-11 14.50 3700 5249 State inspection on Unit 96 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO D MIGUEL YBANEZ 23-Nov-11 250.00 3700 5249 Replaced master cyclinder and adjusted brakes on U 

LUND INDUSTRIES, INC. D TARA MARTIN 23-Nov-11 218.00 3700 5217 Shipping and handling on Datalux Consoles and Moun 

BAY AUTO SERVICE D TARA MARTIN 23-Nov-11 989.58 3700 5249 Remove and replace air conditioning compressor and 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D THOMAS BURNSIDE 23-Nov-11 149.95 3700 5249 Replaced front brakes and turned rotors on Unit 50 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D THOMAS BURNSIDE 23-Nov-11 10.00 3700 5249 Repaired flat tire on Unit 205 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D BOBBY PULLIN 25-Nov-11 250.00 3700 5249 Left rear tire replaced on Unit 259 

TEXAS ROADHOUSE 2247 D DANIEL GARZA 25-Nov-11 18.82 3700 5459 Meals and or lunches for two officers while transp 

WHATABURGER 140 Q26 D DANIEL GARZA 25-Nov-11 22.46 3700 5459 Hotel rooms for two officers used while on overnig 

COMFORT SUITES OF SHERMAN D DANIEL GARZA 25-Nov-11 174.02 3700 5459 Hotel rooms for two officers used while on overnig 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 25-Nov-11 111.03 3700 5211 C4836A, C4837A, AND C4838A HP Ink cartridges 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Nov-11 168.00 3700 5211 top ten warrants 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ROBERT VOLKMAN 25-Nov-11 200.14 3700 5444 Equipment needed for the shooting range 

BAY AUTO SERVICE D TARA MARTIN 25-Nov-11 630.09 3700 5249 Replaced Air Bag Sensing and diagnostic module on 

Prepared by Auditors Office 17 of 21 12/19/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 

WM SUPERCENTER 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

PIZZA HUT #71482571407 

LOS PERICOS MEXICA 

SHELL OIL 57543540306 

WAFFLE HOUSE #00010850 

HOLIDAYINNHOTEL&SUITES 

HOLIDAYINNHOTEL&SUITES 

BILL MILLER BBQ #59Q70 

CC DISTRIBUTORS 

CHICK-FIL-A #01531 

WHATABURGER 317 Q26 

WHATABURGER 570 Q26 

POP EYE'S #3802 

GAL GALLS INC 

BOB BARKER COMPAN01 OF 01 

THE FARM HOUSE 

CHEDDAR'S COLLEGE STATION 

CAT'S PITT STOP 

WW GRAINGER 

59 DINER 

WW GRAINGER 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB 

CHICK-FIL-A #01531 

PANDA EXPRESS #1285 

TAQUERIA GUADALAJARA 

TAQUERIA JALiSCO #5 

JEANS RESTAURANT S 

PAPPY'S CATERING & BARBE 

DENNY'S #8588 

WHATABURGER 467 Q26 

KET REST UVALDE 

PIZZA HUT #27074 

ANDREA'S MEXICAN RESTAUR 

TEXACO 00303653 

TEXAS ROADHOUSE 2173 

JACK JORDANS BAR-B-Q 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

SHELL OIL 57544504103 

D TARA MARTIN 

D ERIC WOOD 

D ROBERT VOLKMAN 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D DANIEL GARZA 

D DANIEL GARZA 

D DANIEL GARZA 

D SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 

D SANJUAN ITA HERNANDE2 

D SANJUANrTA HERNANDE2 

D DANIEL GARZA 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D DANIEL GARZA 

D DANIEL GARZA 

D DANIEL GARZA 

D DANIEL GARZA 

D MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 

D ROBERT COLLINS 

D DANIEL GARZA 

D DANIEL GARZA 

D DANIEL GARZA 

D JUAN ARANDA 

D SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 

D JUAN ARANDA 

D MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 

D MELISSA BURNS 

D MELISSA BURNS 

D DANIEL GARZA 

D SANJUAN ITA HERNANDE2 

D ARLIS YOUNG 

D DANIEL GARZA 

D SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 

D SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 

D SANJUAN ITA HERNANDE2 

D DANIEL GARZA 

D JOE ESCOBAR 

D JOE ESCOBAR 

D MELISSA BURNS 

D SANJUAN ITA HERNANDE2 

D DANIEL GARZA 

D DAN IEL GARZA 

D JANET SCHENZEL 

D JOE ESCOBAR 

25-Nov-11 

28-Nov-ll 

28-Nov-ll 

31-0ct-ll 

31-0ct-ll 

31-0ct-ll 

31-0ct-ll 

31-0ct-ll 

31-0ct-ll 

31-0ct-ll 

2-Nov-ll 

2-Nov-ll 

3-Nov-ll 

3-Nov-11 

4-Nov-11 

7-Nov-11 

7-Nov-11 

7-Nov-11 

9-Nov-11 

9-Nov-11 

9-Nov-11 

10-Nov-11 

10-Nov-11 

11-Nov-11 

ll-Nov-11 

ll-Nov-11 

11-Nov-11 

14-Nov-11 

14-Nov-11 

16-Nov-11 

16-Nov-11 

16-Nov-11 

16-Nov-11 

16-Nov-11 

18-Nov-11 

18-Nov-11 

18-Nov-11 

18-Nov-11 

18-Nov-11 

21-Nov-11 

21-Nov-11 

21-Nov-11 

21-Nov-11 

10.00 3700 

141.75 3700 

138.00 3700 

424.80 3710 

20.49 3720 

21.05 3720 

7.58 3720 

16.90 3720 

89.00 3720 

89.00 3720 

20.85 3720 

206.28 3720 

10.56 3720 

12.92 3720 

9.10 3720 

21.96 3720 

315.89 3720 

95.64 3720 

30.96 3720 

34.35 3720 

2.37 3720 

49.36 3720 

23.79 3720 

74.04 3720 

5.21 3720 

23.24 3720 

13.50 3720 

15.00 3720 

20.44 3720 

187.62 3720 

16.05 3720 

12.22 3720 

18.31 3720 

20.85 3720 

24.00 3720 

7.14 3720 

30.00 3720 

19.14 3720 

28.48 3720 

109.00 3720 

109.00 3720 

136.76 3720 

88.00 3720 

Prepared by Auditors Office 

5249 Repaired flat tire on Unit 208 

5249 Replaced tire on unit 241 

5444 Supplies for shooting range including ear muffs 

5211 special order items 

5459 Meals lunches for two officers and one inmate whil 

5459 Meals lunches for two officers while transporting 

5459 Meals lunches for two officers while transporting 

5459 Meals and or lunches for two officers while trans 

5459 Hotel room for first officer while transporting in 

5459 Hotel room for second officer while transporting i 

5459 Meals lunches for two officers while transporting 

5211 chairmatsx3 

5459 Meals lunches for two officers while transporting 

5459 Meals lunches for two officers while transporting 

5459 Meals lunches for two officers and one inmate whil 

5459 Meals lunches for two officers and one inmate whil 

5444 Integrity Evidence Bags 12 x 15.5 inch qty 100 

5453 Board games for inmates Checker Boards 12ea and Ch 

5459 Meals lunches for two officers while transporting 

5459 Meals lunches for two officers while transporting 

5249 Windshield fluid for Unit 506 

5262 Two floor squeegees black 24 inch 

5459 Meals and or lunches for two officers while transp 

5262 Three floor squeegees black 24 inch used to clean 

5440 Credited sales tax on original order of scissors t 

5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

5459 Meals lunches for two officers while transporting 

5459 Meals and or lunches for two officers while transp 

5227 One new food tote Cateraide Pan and three new stea 

5459 Meals lunches for two officers while transporting 

5459 Meals and or lunches for two officers while transp 

5459 Meals and or lunches for two officers and one inma 

5459 Meals and or lunches for two officers while transp 

5459 Meals lunches for two officers and one inmate whi 

5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

5241 Fuel purchased for Unit 506 while transporting inm 

5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

5459 Meals and or lunches for two officers while transp 

5459 Hotel for one officer during overnight stay for tr 

5459 Hotel for second officer during overnight stay for 

5211 HP Q7551A ink cartridge 

5241 Gasoline purchased for Unit 506 while transportin 

18 of 21 

~ "~~,,~,,,," "~~"",-,,~,;,.,"'t':":"':"'I'~"''''''·''''''" """""1)"' .,~ ~ Y. , ,.",,'"' "co',' • .>t,',,...'<•..,,, "''',:1'10. "·"'!'""~·'""I.'I'·.""'~"~''''I'.'~.',' ",,' .... , .. ' ~'''''''! ..' !""i'''~'''"''.''"'''·'''''<'~,''~ ""'.....~1'~"',""~OJ""~;j<C"."."....,"""'r.".,,."·'.....~..... ,\,,"~w.."""":"~'~'",,,,<,,,,+.,,,,,,,~,,,,,,.~.....\,,•.,",,')''''''~ ,,,. ("'" 'J'l"',''''''~'':J'''''.' "_ ""-,, '-il~"'''·!'''- ',": "n''''''''''1~:'~'''''''''''~l!''''r~'"'~"''"'' .~·"·I " .... ',..,f,~".'O''':w'' . ,~, ~ .,"_w ~ ."".., "';"""""'r<1","',~",' """""~'" ,,,.'.,.'.- ,,~"'~ i<'!"-r})O"",:,,~~',',''''' /f"," .,~"<'n'" .,,, ',", """" .....,"". ,,,,,,"'jI\»""<"""T , ..... 'C" '"'~/" 'V''''·,l\'''l'''·' 

12/19/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

IHOP- 1489 

WHATABURGER 919 Q26 

SUPER 8 MOTEL 

SUPER 8 MOTEL 

TAQUERIA JALiSCO #5 

CLEM MIKESKA'S BAR-B-QUE 

EXXONMOBIL 47796172 

CHURCH'S CHICKEN #5 

EXXONMOBIL 45686060 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

THE SCHOONER RESTAUR 

SHONEY'S #310199 

CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL 

CAR WASH AMERICA 

CAR WASH AMERICA 

CAR WASH AMERICA 

CAR WASH AMERICA 

CAR WASH AMERICA 

CAR WASH AMERICA 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL 

SERGIOS AUTO 

CAR WASH AMERICA 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE 

STATEWIDE WRECKER SERVICE 

STATEWIDE WRECKER SERVICE 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE 

HWY 44 AUTO PARTS 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 

OREILLY AUTO 00005926 

BYPASS TIRE 

LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 

FLANAGAN'S MUFFLER SHOP 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 

HWY 44 AUTO PARTS 

BYPASS TIRE 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR 

12/19/2011 

D MELISSA BURNS 

D SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 

D SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 

D SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 

D SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 

D DANIEL GARZA 

D MELISSA BURNS 

D SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 

D MELISSA BURNS 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 

D SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 

D W WILLOUGHBY 

D W WILLOUGHBY 

D STEPHEN ROSAS 

D STEPHEN ROSAS 

D ELI TAMEZ 

D ELI TAMEZ 

D ELI TAMEZ 

D ELI TAMEZ 

D ELI TAMEZ 

D ROBERT CISNEROS 

D STEPHEN ROSAS 

D ELI TAMEZ 

D ELI TAMEZ 

D ELiTAMEZ 

D JOSEPH NELSON 

D JAMES ROBERTSON 

D MINERVA GONZALES 

D MINERVA GONZALES 

D FELIPE MARTINEZ 

D JAMES ROBERTSON 

D FRANK FLORES III 

D FRANK FLORES III 

D JIMMY RIVERA 

D FRANK FLORES III 

D JIMMY RIVERA 

D FRANK FLORES III 

D FRANK FLORES III 

D FRANK FLORES III 

D FRANK FLORES III 

D JIMMY RIVERA 

D OSCAR MENDOZA 

21-Nov-11 

21-Nov-11 

21-Nov-11 

21-Nov-11 

21-Nov-11 

22-Nov-11 

23-Nov-11 

23-Nov-11 

25-Nov-11 

25-Nov-11 

25-Nov-11 

25-Nov-11 

25-Nov-11 

25-Nov-11 

4-Nov-11 

7-Nov-11 

8-Nov-11 

8-Nov-11 

8-Nov-11 

8-Nov-11 

8-Nov-11 

8-Nov-11 

16-Nov-11 

18-Nov-11 

21-Nov-11 

23-Nov-11 

31-0ct-11 

1-Nov-11 

14-Nov-11 

14-Nov-11 

16-Nov-11 

16-Nov-11 

1-Nov-11 

2-Nov-11 

3-Nov-11 

lO-Nov-11 

10-Nov-11 

16-Nov-11 

18-Nov-11 

21-Nov-11 

21-Nov-11 

21-Nov-11 

2-Nov-11 

24.17 3720 

25.83 3720 

128.35 3720 

128.35 3720 

12.00 3720 

16.47 3720 

92.00 3720 

18.27 3720 

93.00 3720 

118.12 3720 

51.34 3720 

22.55 3720 

8.45 3720 

24.73 3720 

20.00 3810 

20.00 3810 

12.95 3810 

12.95 3810 

12.95 3810 

12.95 3810 

12.95 3810 

44.12 3810 

20.00 3810 

14.50 3810 

12.95 3810 

39.95 3810 

28.49 3820 

350.41 3820 

50.00 3820 

50.00 3820 

28.49 3820 

204.00 3820 

50.00 3830 

121.99 3830 

21.64 3830 

15.00 3830 

158.00 3830 

14.99 3830 

275.00 3830 

249.99 3830 

100.00 3830 

40.00 3830 

10.00 3850 

Prepared by Auditors Office 

5459 Meals lunches for two officers transporting inmate 

5459 Meals and or lunches for two officers and three in 

5459 Hotel room for first officer during transportation 

5459 Hotel room for second officer during transportatio 

5459 Meals and or lunches for two officers while transp 

5459 Meals Lunches for two officers while transporting 

5241 fuel for transportation of inmates to Lane Mu 

5459 Meals and or lunches for two officers while transp 

5241 fuel for transportation of inmates to Dawson S 

5518 OCT 2011 copy center overages 

5459 Meals and or lunches for two officers while transp 

5459 Meals and or lunches for two officers while transp 

5268 Copies of keys made for the compactor. 

5268 Anchor kit and toggle bolts for use in the jail 

5247 Carwash unit 07 

5247 Carwash unit 05 

5247 Carwash unit 14 

5247 Carwash unit 03 

5247 Carwash unit 20 

5247 Carwash unit 04 

5247 Carwash unit 18 

5247 Carwash unit 08 

5247 Carwash unit 07 

5249 State inspection unit 18 

5247 Carwash unit 09 

5249 Oil change unit 18 

5249 oil change unit 03 id 57990 

5249 removed and replaced front brake pads and rotors u 

5249 towing unit 29 id 59699 

5249 towing unit 04 id57996 

5249 oil change unit 02 id 60790 

5249 two tires, bal, disposal unit 04 id 57996 

5249 remove and replace left front hub assesmbly for un 

5249 purchased hub assembly for unit 149 pct 3 

5455 socket splitter cigarette lighter replacement for 

5249 tire repair for unit 148 pct 3 

5463 purchased winter jacket for Deputy 1303 Richard Mo 

5249 purchased fuel filter for unit 149 pct 3 

5249 remove and install flex pipe plus labor for unit 1 

5249 purchased fuel pump for unit 149 pct 3 

5249 remove and replace fuel pump for unit 149 pct 3 

5249 purchased used tire for unit 148 pct 3 

5249 flat tire repairs for asst units 

19 of 21 

.. ' "~,, ';-~"'-'·I,'~'·"~"""1"',"":'r,t'A",.,,,~·,,.. ...,,,...,"« ,~"",~:>:'m ,,...~.,,..~". ",'r'- "1 ~ ~''''''''~'''''''<' """'('<~''''''';''' M"'.'"'''' ~~'''''~ ~~,~~" <'",';'''''''''''''''''., '~\'''''''',~''''''~'~ """'""~''''II''''rO'1''''''''"'''''''J>,'''''', ""',,' ,"'"~'<:~"",~"".. ""'(~'''''\_''':;_"d'"....,.,."...,.>",,, '1'''''~,~''?-'''''', """"''!'"W'"''«'''V''1'-~ ,,,,"~,,'~~ ',,,,'~(ll":<'~"'\"'~'''''~'''' '~\-"""""~'",,,'." "l~i"" ~"""....,,«'f"'~,""'"i""" <,~. :"""·~W"";'·'l...,"'"'<, ,~""'.'~'""vn-.',"''\'·',~"''''''''~''' ''' ....' '")"1,,,-,,·,,," •.•,,,,,, "'~~'';'"",~(~, J'~",,"? ,'<'r"'''1'',,.... _~,... vM '·\""1;1' "'....~"'''.'' '~""~"J'''~''''.~'','.'''''<r,,.,", .;....-.""'~ ~~ '"'~ll'··.' 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR D OSCAR MENDOZA 2-Nov-11 10.00 3850 5249 flat tire repairs for asst units 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR D OSCAR MENDOZA 2-Nov-11 10.00 3850 5249 flat tire repairs for asst units 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR D OSCAR MENDOZA 2-Nov-11 10.00 3850 5249 flat tire repairs for asst units 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI D MARIA SIGUR 7-Nov-11 137.64 3850 5249 replaced temperature actuator for unit 5504 

COnON PICKER TOWING D OSCAR MENDOZA 7-Nov-11 125.00 3850 5249 Forfeiture vehicle takem to impound 

COnON PICKER TOWING D OSCAR MENDOZA 7-Nov-11 85.00 3850 5249 forfeiture vehicle moved to mckenzie annex 

AUTOZONE #1344 D RAUL RODRIGUEZ 7-Nov-11 3.24 3850 5249 Constable Pct 5,Plilot rear mirror re-mount kit, 

COnON PICKER TOWING D OSCAR MENDOZA 8-Nov-11 229.99 3850 5249 replaced battery and labor for unit 5514 

GULF COAST GRAPHICS & S D DIONICIO YSASSI 10-Nov-11 185.00 3850 5249 GRAphics for repair of unit 5507 involved in accid 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D OSCAR MENDOZA 10-Nov-11 35.16 3850 5249 lube and oil change for unit 5503 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D OSCAR MENDOZA 10-Nov-11 35.16 3850 5249 oil and lube change for unit 5505 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D OSCAR MENDOZA 10-Nov-ll 35.16 3850 5249 oil and lube change for unit 5504 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D OSCAR MENDOZA 10-Nov-ll 35.16 3850 5249 Oil and lube change for unit 5502 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D OSCAR MENDOZA 10-Nov-11 39.47 3850 5249 Oila nd lube change for unit 5513 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D OSCAR MENDOZA 10-Nov-11 55.14 3850 5249 oil and lube and vehicle inspection for unit 5506 

CABELA'S CATALOG INC D MARIA SIGUR 17-Nov-11 146.06 3850 5463 work uniform shoes for employees M soliz and Dame 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE D DIONICIO YSASSI 21-Nov-11 464.49 3850 5249 replace gas tank and fuel pump on forfeiture unit 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D OSCAR MENDOZA 23-Nov-11 35.16 3850 5249 unit 5502 oil and lube change 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D OSCAR MENDOZA 23-Nov-11 35.16 3850 5249 oil and lube change for unit 5503 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D OSCAR MENDOZA 23-Nov-11 253.75 3850 5249 Forfeiture vehicle placed on precinct fleet repair 

FASCLAMPITI CORPUS CHRIST D JANET SCHENZEL 16-Nov-11 38.00 3890 5211 Ultra Fushia 8-1/5 x 11 paper #184931 

TEJAS OFFICE SU PPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 21-Nov-11 109.62 3890 5211 6 packs of Avery index cards 5388 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Nov-11 119.17 3890 5518 OCT 2011 copy center overages 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES D MICHAEL ROBINSON 3-Nov-11 78.30 4110 5518 ikon overages 

DISCOUNT TIRE TXC 12 D MARCELINA SANTOS 22-Nov-11 446.50 4190 5249 three tires for unit 77 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D MARCELINA SANTOS 25-Nov-11 34.58 4190 5249 vehicle inspection and tire repair U76 

PROMOTIONS NOW C JULIE GUERRA 31-0ct-11 410.00 5110 1410 Employee Well ness Program-Diabetes 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS D YOLANDA MORENO 11-Nov-11 23.00 5200 5211 Stamp for 911 Addressing 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROBERT LUGO 1-Nov-11 5.59 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return and Certified Receipt 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROBERT LUGO 2-Nov-11 11.18 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return and Certified Receipt 

ED'S AUTO CLINIC D ROBERT LUGO 2-Nov-ll 145.00 5220 5249 Vehicle Repair and Parts 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROBERT LUGO 3-Nov-11 5.59 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return and Certified Receipt 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROBERT LUGO 4-Nov-11 5.59 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return and Certified Receipt 

MR FANCY PANTS EXPRESS WA D ROBERT LUGO 8-Nov-11 8.00 5220 5247 Vehicle Car Wash Service U319 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROBERT LUGO 9-Nov-11 16.77 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return and Certified Receipt 

USPS 4879830343 D ROBERT LUGO 15-Nov-11 5.59 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return and Certified Receipt 

USPS 48766503834809608 D ROBERT LUGO 16-Nov-ll 5.59 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return and Certified Receipt 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROBERT LUGO 17-Nov-11 11.18 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return and Certified Receipt 

ELLIOT LANDFILL D NOE HERNANDEZ 18-Nov-11 17.50 5220 5239 Disposal of Illegal Dumping ofTires 

USPS 48202804134810671 D ROBERT LUGO 22-Nov-11 11.18 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS D ROBERT LUGO 23-Nov-11 12.00 5220 5455 Sewing Patches on New Uniforms 

WM SUPERCENTER D RAMON HERRERA III 31-0ct-11 52.50 5330 5222 food for animals 

NAYLORS FARM & RANCH SUPP D JUAN RAMIREZ 2-Nov-11 37.46 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennels-supplies for ca 

Prepared by Auditors Office 20 of 21 12/19/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WM SUPERCENTER 

WM SUPERCENTER 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 

NAYLORS FARM & RANCH SUPP 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 

WM SUPERCENTER 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE 

NAYLORS FARM & RANCH SUPP 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 

WM SUPERCENTER 

EXPEDIA 8035085683388 

EXPEDIA 8002998337233 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE 

FEDEX 968526315000108 

BEST WESTERN 

ACCESS FORD LTO 

ACCESS FORD LTO 

MELLO SMELLO 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

TEJAS OFFICE SU PPLY 

MELLO SMELLO 

DOUBLETREE HOTEL 

SIGN XPRESS 

ORIENTAL TRADING CO 

ELECTRIDUCT INC 

AMAZON.COM 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

TRACY'S HALLMARK 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

less: 
Add: 

12.00 5330 

43.74 5330 

34.40 5330 

77.50 5330 

739.44 5330 

55.88 5330 

739.44 5330 

484.00 5330 

10.00 5330 

37.90 5330 

44.85 5330 

44.85 5330 

14.95 5330 

24.99 5330 

52.50 5330 

629.64 6110 

926.19 6110 

45.95 6110 

6.78 6110 

84.95 6110 

36.60 6110 

36.60 6110 

154.00 6210 

168.90 6210 

390.48 6210 

154.00 6210 

700.36 6310 

881.50 6310 

76.22 6310 

193.14 6310 

17.49 6310 

6.81 6310 

13.74 6310 

16.00 6310 

25.80 6310 

41.93 6310 

161.39 6310 

235,513.85 2,521.71 

(8,563.46) (410.00) 

13,464.57 0.00 

240,414.96 2,111.71 = 

5438 

5222 

5217 

5438 

5249 

5222 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5438 

5438 

5222 

5542 

5542 

5247 

5217 

5542 

5249 

5249 

5433 

5211 

5211 

5433 

5542 

5211 

5433 

5211 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5211 

5211 

5424 

5424 

238,303.25 

miscellaneous supplies for kennels 

Food for animals 

shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 

miscellaneous supplies for kennels-wire for cage r 

four tire replacement for county unit 3102 

food for animals 

refund of four tire replacement for county unit 31 

four tire replacement for county unit 3102 

fix or repair tires on county vehicle 3104 

oil change and maintenance to county unit 3103 

oil change and maintenance to county unit 3102 

oil change and maintenance to county unit 3101 

miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations·suppl 

miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations- spra 

food for animals 

Lodging for San Antonio Livestock Show, adviser to 

Lodging for Houston Livestock Show, adviser to 4-H 

Car wash on inside outside of vehicle for trip wit 

soil sample to lab 

Lodging for District 11 Ag Agents Retreat 

Truck #60430 oil 

Oil change for Excursion 

PROGRAM SUPPLIES 

2 Boxes of Each Smead folders # 12034, 12934, 1303 

2 HP U CE255A 5 HP C8765WN 

PROGRAM SUPPLIES 

The Library Corporation Automation Conference in N 

four table throws with lettering and logo for future table d ispl 

arts and craft supplies for children 

purchased library supplies three extension cords 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

Guest Books for Library Boards Book Talks and pres 

Blue 3 3-ring binders 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

Reconciled with Bank Statement 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D RAMON HERRERA 

D RAMON HERRERA III 

C RAMON HERRERA III 

D RAMON HERRERA III 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D RAMON HERRERA III 

D RAMON HERRERA III 

D RAMON HERRERA III 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D RAMON HERRERA III 

D ZACHARY DAVIS 

D ZACHARY DAVIS 

D ZACHARY DAVIS 

D JEFFREY STAPPER 

D ZACHARY DAVIS 

D JEFFREY STAPPER 

D ZACHARY DAVIS 

D TALMA BENAVIDES 

D JANET SCHENZEL 

D JANET SCHENZEL 

C TALMA BENAVIDES 

D IDA GARZA 

D IDA GARZA 

D LAURA CHAPA 

D IDA GARZA 

D LAURA CHAPA 

D LAURA CHAPA 

D LAURA CHAPA 

D IDA GARZA 

D JANET SCHENZEL 

D LAURA CHAPA 

D LAURA CHAPA 

Total Charges / Credits 

4·Nov·11 

4·Nov·11 

7·Nov·11 

7·Nov-11 

9-Nov-11 

9·Nov-11 

10-Nov-11 

10-Nov-11 

14-Nov-11 

16-Nov-11 

17-Nov-11 

17-Nov-11 

18·Nov-11 

23-Nov-11 

23·Nov-11 

7-Nov-11 

7-Nov-11 

9-Nov-11 

10-Nov-11 

14-Nov-11 

18-Nov-11 

28-Nov-11 

11-Nov-11 

17-Nov-11 

18-Nov-11 

21-Nov-11 

31-0ct-11 

2-Nov-11 

3-Nov-11 

10-Nov-11 

lO-Nov-11 

10-Nov-11 

11-Nov-11 

14-Nov-11 

16-Nov·11 

16-Nov-11 

16-Nov-11 

Oct 2011 Charges on Download 
Nov 2011 Charges not on Download 

Prepared by Aud itors Office 21 of 21 12/19/2011 

http:238,303.25
http:2,111.71
http:240,414.96
http:13,464.57
http:8,563.46
http:2,521.71
http:235,513.85
http:AMAZON.COM


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. F.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Summary of Revenue Reports

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 for October, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Summary of Revenue Reports



NUECES COUNTY 
SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for October 2011 

as of December 20,2011 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date January 4,2012 

The monthly revenue reports have been received and proofed by the County Auditor's Office, where they are on file for inspection. The 
monthly revenue reports are respectfully presented to the Commissioners Court for approval, in accordance with LGC 114.002, 
114.043, and 114.044. 

t. ~ jP-jp,!, 
Date j 

Nueces County Auditor 

REPORT LAST 
DEPT. REPORT STATUS REPORT 
CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH SUBMTTED 

0150 Law Library Oct-11 ./ 

0160 Airport Fund Oct-11 ./ 

0180 Coastal Management Oct-11 ./ 

1160 CountyClerk Fee Account Oct-11 ./ 

1180 County Clerk Collections Oct-11 ./ 

1324 County Sheriff - Inmate Benefit Oct-11 ./ 

1326 Hot Check District Attorney 2 Oct-11 ./ 

1327 Hot Check District Attorney 1 Oct-11 ./ 

1329 County Sheriff-Federal Narcotics Oct-11 ./ 

1356 Hilltop Community Center Oct-11 ./ 

1359 Robstown & Sanjuan Parks Oct-11 ./ 

1710 Animal Control Oct-11 ./ 

3021 CountyClerk School Fund Oct-11 ./ 

3480 Juvenile Probation Oct-11 ./ 

3530 District Clerk Fee Account Oct-11 Not yet received Aug-10 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account Oct-11 ./ 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account #2 Oct-11 ./ 

3530 District Clerk-Trust-Non-Interest Oct-11 ./ 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust Accounts Oct-11 ./ 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust II Oct-11 ./ 

3530 District Clerk- Child Support Oct-11 ./ 

3700 County Sheriff - Civil Account Oct-11 ./ 

3700 County Sheriff Bond Account Oct-11 ./ 

3720 County Sheriff - Inmate Trust Account Oct-11 ./ 

3890 Medical Examiner Oct-11 ./ 

4190 Senior Community Services Oct-11 ./ 

Margaret L.Mayes 

Page 1 of 2 



NUECES COUNTY 

SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 


For revenue reports received for October 2011 

as of December 20,2011 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date January 4,2012 

REPORT LAST 
REPORT STATUS REPORT 

CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH 1v'1 Received SUBMTTED 

Tax Assessor-Collector 


1200 Proration Account Oct-11 v' 


1200 Monthly Collected Taxes Oct-11 v' 


1200 Gen. Services Account Oct-11 v' 


1200 Motor Vehicle Account (2) Oct-11 v' 


1200 Property Tax Acct Oct-11 v' 


1200 V I T Escrow Oct-11 v' 


1200 IRP Funds Oct-11 v' 


JUSTICES OF THE PEACE 


3600 Precinct 1, Place 1 Oct-11 v' 


3610 Precinct 1, Place 2 Oct-11 v' 


3613 Precinct 1, Place 3 Oct-11 v' 


3621 Precinct 2, Place 1 Oct-11 v' 


3622 Precinct 2, Place 2 Oct-11 v' 


3630 Precinct 3 Oct-11 v' 


3640 Precinct 4 Oct-11 v' 


3650 Precinct 5-1 Oct-11 v' 


3655 Precinct 5-2 Oct-11 v' 


CONSTABLES 


3810 Precinct 1 Oct-11 v' 


3820 Precinct 2 Oct-11 v' 


3830 Precinct 3 Oct-11 v' 


3840 Precinct 4 Oct-11 v' 


3850 Precinct 5 Oct-11 v' 


Page 2 of 2 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. G.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Tax Deeds resale

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date:

1. Lot 16, Block 1, Citizens Addition, in the amount of $550.00.

2. The East 28.904 feet of Lots 4 & 5, Block 9, Extension of South End Addition, in the amount of $800.00.

3. Lot 17, Block 3, Griffin Addition, in the amount of $100.00.

4. Lot 2, Block 4, Sutherland Addition, in the amount of $1,000.00.

5. The Easterly part of Fractional Lots 7 & 8, Block 52, Bluff Portion, in the amount of $150.00.

6. Lot 30, Block 3, Edgewood Park, in the amount of $4,000.00.

7. 80 ft. x 80 ft. out of Lots 29, 30 & 31, Fractional Block 65, Banquete Townsite, in the amount of $1,000.00.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Bids received for Tax Resale properties

































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. H.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Ratify execution of a contract for broadband service with Time Warner Business Class

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify execution of a contract for broadband service at the Keach Library with Time Warner Business Class.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Services will be paid from Department 1240 2011-2012 budget.

Attachments

Time Warner contract-library



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
901 Leopard Street· Room 106 • Corpus Chnsti, TX 78401' (361) 888-0426 • FAX (361) 888-0458 

Date: January 04, 2012 

To: Commissioners Court 
, , 

From: Elsa N. Saenz, Purchasing Agent '(1
/ 

Subject: Sole Source 

In compliance with Texas Local Government Code Chapter 262.024(a)(7)(A), please 
accept this as confrrmation that the purchase of a three year service agreement from Time 
Warner for Business class broadband service is a sole source. This service is only 
provided by this vendor for the area at the Keach Library. ($12,598.20) I 

http:12,598.20


To P~~Sof5 2011-11·16131742 PST 

~ TIME WARNER CABLE 
BusinessClass Service Agreement
lIZ M 

This TIf'I'lt' Warne' Cable Business Cfa~ SerVIce Agreemei"t I Service Agreement11n addltJon to the Tlf'I'le Warner 
Cable Solslness Class Terms and Conditions (,Terms and Conditions ') and any Time Warner Cable Busmess 
ClaSS ServICe Orders (eaen a "Servace Order"). constrtute the Master Agreement by and between customer 
ldentifred below ("Customer") ard TIlT's Warner Cable (UTWC' or 'Operator'? and IS effectNe as 0' the date fast 
signed below 

Time Warner Entertamment Advance/Newhouse Partnership d/b/a Tune Warner Cable Through '\5 Texas Region 

Street 1900 Blue Crest Ln Contru::t Tlfflmey eOOO>No!t1l 
Cdy Sao Antol'lo 

State TX Telephone (210) 582-9616 ext 

ZIP Code 78247 FacSImile (210) 568-271~ 

Customer Infomntl'"Hl 

Customer Naff'e (Ex8C' Legal Name) FederallD No 
KEACH FAMILY LIBRARY • ...... 0585 

Billtng Address SUIte ICity State f lip Code 
1000 Terrie Sharrnlle Blvd CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401 

Billing Contact Name Phone E-mail 

loa Garza (361) 3873431 'dB garza@co nueces tx U$ 

AuthonzedContact Name Phora E-mal 
MIKE BIDDlE (361) 888-0373 mike blddle@co nueces Ix us 

l\q!eement 

THIS SERVICE AGREEMENT HEREBY INCORPC~ATES BY REFERENCE THE TERMS AND COllJDITIONS 
(AVAILABLE AT WWW TWCBC COM/LEGAL) A COpy OF WHICl-fWILI. BE PROVIDED TO C\...STOMER liPON 
REQUEST BY EXECLT,NC'.. THIS SERVICE AGREEME!vT BELOW CUSTOMER ACI(NOWLEDGES THAT (1) 
CUSTOMER ACCEPTS AND AGREES TO BE BOUND BY ~HE TERMS AND CONDITIONS Ir-..CLUDING 
SECTIO"l21 THEREOF, WHICH PROVIDES THAT THE PARTIES DESIRE TO RESOLVE DISPUTES RELATING 
TO THE TIME WARNER CABLE BUSINESS CLASS SERVICES AGREEMENT THROliGH ARBITRATION AND 
(2) BV AGREEING TO ARBiTRATION CUSTOME~ IS .JIVING UP VARIOUS RIGHTS INCLUDING THE RIGHT 
TO TRIAL BY JURY 

By sIQ,[ng and acceptll'l9 below you are acknowledging thaI you have read and agre e to the terms ancl co,dlt.ons 
ol.llined In thiS document 

EleCttronul Signature DISclosure 

~tle County 

Jate Date 
8 December 2011 

Authorized Si nature for Time Warner Cable 1nc.1 

~;!'lle (Printed) 



To Page2d5 2011-11-16131742 PST 

& TIME: WAAfOER CABL.E 
~ Business Class 

I!lllIi 
Business Class Custom~ Service Order 

Account f)(ecl.tIYt Tlffaney Bloo<Iworth 
Phon.!l (210) 582-9616 ext 
Cell Pnone 
Fax (210) 56a..2715 
EmB!1 IJffaney blo~rth@twcable com 

KEACH FAMll '{ 
Business Name liBRARY Customer Type Exlsbng Customer 

~deral Tax II> Tax Exempt S1atvs Tax Exftmpt Certificate .,. 

..•...0585 

81lllng Address AcelXln1 Numbot 

1000 Terrie SI'lamsle BlVd COR~ CHRISTI TX 7840· 

SlIIIng Conta<:t 

Ida Garza 

Billing Colrtact 
Phone 

361 387·3431 

BIlling Contact email Address 

Ida 

Authorized Contact 
Authortzed Contact 
Phone Authorized Con1act Em8f1 AcldreS$ 

MIKE BIDDLE (361)888-0373 "'lIke blddle@conueces1xus 

Technical Contact 
TechnICal Contact Phone Technical Contact Email AddrastJ 

Intemet and VIdeo Order I n1ormatlon For 1100 TER RIE SHAMS! E alVO ROBS-OINN TX 78380 

-
Vlaeo-
IPS (Internet Adl':lresses) 

Service Type - -
- -

Customer Requested 
Due Date -

High Speed lmerrlet (HSO) 

Monthly Recurring Charge At 1100 TeRRIE SHAMSIE BI.V:> ROBSTOWN IX 78320 

Monthly 
l)escnDUOI'l QuantItY Sales Fnc:e Recurring Total Coniract Term 

f!~dbam!.tiSO- 15M X2M:_~Yr - - 1 I ~795 _ $22795 3S Months 

5Stat ll: IP 1 $25 00 $2500 35 Montn$ 

$+andard Video - P1Y8te • 3Yr 1 $60 75 sao 75 36 Months 

Adt!'1 O.rtlet 3 51000 S3000 36 Mcntns 

'1otal 134370 

''":;---; do not II'CIUde:aX$!; and fees 

Page 10!3 



One TIme Ctlarge At 1100 TERRIE SHAMSIE BLVD 

Dtliierlptlon 

R06STOWN TX 78380 

QuanlHy Sales Price Total 
on.·Timi il'lstal! Charge I 1 $15000 $150.00 

~ ouu$t lMtaliation i 1 575.00 $75.00 

Total . ! S 226.00 
. 'PriCeS do (lot include taxe$arnl fe~. 



To Page 4 of5 2011-11161317421"8T 

~ TIME WARNER C.ABI.E 

Business Class... -

The servICes products, pllCe$ and terms tdenbfled 00 nus ServICe Order consbtute Tme Warner Cable s offer to prol/lde such 
serviCes on st.ch terms Until Cus.tomer has acceptad thiS offer by slgnmg as appropnate below TIme Warner Cab!!) reserves 
tHe nght to rescmd this offer at any hme at Its sole discretion 

The Ag reement shall be renewaDle ror successIVe terms unless at least thirty (30) days prior to the e1CplraUon or the 'hen 
current term either party notifies the other party of such party S Inlent not to renew thiS Agreement Agreement term and 
correspo'ldmg monthly billing Will commence on actual service It''s'aJlatlOn date Agreement locks '" rate for tne Time Warner 
Cable BUSiness Class 5erVlCe5 for term of contract Cable televlSlOO and Work at-home servlC6S are subject to a'lnual Price 
change 

1INSTALL 2 OUTLETS ONE T ME FEE RENEWAL I 
I 

i IElKtronlC Signalure OIS4:losunt 

I 
I 

/ 

1
}, 

I 
~ 

l 
1 
i 
J 

I 
I 

I 
! 

i 

I " 

I
,j 

1 

I 

I 

I 
I Page 3 or3 

I 
\ 
l 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. I.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Execute a one year extension with Amendment No.1 for IFB No. 2869-10 Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Type D PG

64-22 with Bay Ltd. 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a one-year extension of Amendment No.1 to contract with Bay Ltd. for IFB No. 2869-10, Hot

Mix Asphaltic Concrete Type D PG 64-22.

BACKGROUND

The contract is to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public Works with approximately eight thousand

(8,000) tons of Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Type D PG 64-22 for an initial term of twelve (12) months with the

option to renew. Each renewal, if mutually acceptable to the Contractor and Nueces County, will be in twelve (12)

month increments, not to exceed two (2) additional years past the initial term.  The contractor is wishing to exercise

the first 12 month renewal.

The contract amount for goods and services, including renewals, will remain the same as the bid amount unless the

Bidder can provide proof of increase or decrease in labor, materials, insurance, etc., which exceeds five (5%)

percent. Written documentation in the form of payroll records, receipts of materials, etc., shall be submitted to the

County in order to substantiate the increase/decrease at least thirty (30) days prior to change.

DISCUSSION

Purchase is not to exceed $512,000.00 annually and is to be paid from 2011/2012 Road and Bridge operating

budget.

Attachments

IFB 2869-10 Amendment 1

IFB 2869-10 contract

















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. J.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Ratify Westlaw Agreements for Law Library

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify/Approve Westlaw Agreement, Attachments and Order forms for services related to the Law Library.

BACKGROUND

Agreements for paper books and online services have been negotiated for the Noah Kenedy Law Library.  Existing

contracts expired in October of this year.

It is estimated that the Law Library will save as much as $60,000 over the next three years.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Westlaw Summary

Westlaw 1

Westlaw 2

Westlaw 3

Westlaw 4

Westlaw Maintenance Agreement



2012 

Kennedy Memorial Law Library 

WEST PUBLISHING, 

WESTLAW PATRON BOOKS PATRON ACCESS STATE CONTRACT CLEAR Program TOTAL 
& WESTLAW STATE 

CONTRACT 

2010-2011 CURRENT 

CONTRACT $47,542.00 $25,017.00 $2,940.00 N/A = $75,499.00 

BOOKS 
3 Year LIBRARY PATRON ACCESS STATE CONTRACT CLEAR Program TOTALPROPOSED 
MAINTENANCE 3 Year CONTRACT ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION 3 Year CONTRACT 

CONTRACT 2011 AGREEMENT CONTRACT 

$40,579.00 $25,860.00 $7,128.00 $1,840.00 = $75,407.00 

WEST PROPOSED CONTRACT FIGURES 2011-2012 #2 12/13/2011 

__________________________________~"~.~•••~tiiIl_~.I_"'_iFiiii;;; 4IH l!'I "M'f!'\"~ 

http:75,407.00
http:1,840.00
http:7,128.00
http:25,860.00
http:40,579.00
http:75,499.00
http:2,940.00
http:25,017.00
http:47,542.00


--
--

--- --- ------

---

I 

.0 

WEST ORDER FORM - TEXAS CALIR SERVICES 
CONTRACT #2010-001 
610 Opperman Drive, P.O. Box 64833 
st. Paul, MN 55164-1803 A Thomson Reuters business 

Tel' 6511687-8000 

Check West account status below as applicable: Rep Name & Number CLARISSA CARTER 30825 

New (NACI Form attached) Existing with Increase Credit Limit ___ (NACI Form attached) 

Existing with no changes X Existing with changes __ (Permanent name change must attach a Customer Name Change Form) 

Acct# PO# Date DEC-7-2011 

Name/Subscriber NUECES COUNTY Bill To Acct # 

Order Confirmation Contact Name ABRAHAM GONZALEZ 

E-Mail abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us 

Westlaw Password Contact Name (for password delivery) DELIA PEREZ 

E-Mail DELlA.PEREZ@CO.NUECES.TX.US 

Permanent Address Change One-Time Ship To Additional Ship To Additional Bill To 

Name Attn: 

Address SuiteIFloor 

City State County Zip 

WestlawPROTM 

.. .. .. 
::r; 

to'J 

.. ~ 
::r; 

to'J 

= .... 
.. 

..... 
"'l 

Z 
to'J 
to'J 

= 
to'l 

= 


I 

j 

I 
I 
! Monthly Charges $ ____.=.92=.:..:;0.=.0_j 
I xx TEXAS CALlR SERVICES 

Monthly charges, annual increases, and term dates for the Basic Core, Specialized, Investigative Options and Solutions are specifically defined under the TEXAS CALIR 1 

I 
Contract. The annual period, for purposes of price increases and renewal dates, runs from February I through January 31 of each year for the term of the TEXAS CALIR 
Contract. 

o TERMS BELOW APPLICABLE ONLY FOR SPEClAUCUSTOMIZABLE OFFERS UNDER TEXAS CALlR CONTRACT#2010-001 

I 
Monthly WestlawPRO Charges are billed on the date West processes Subscriber's order and continue for a minimum of 12 complete calendar months ("Minimum Term"). If 
Subscriber elects a longer Minimum Term the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges will be billed as set forth herein. Any additional users added to any existing Per User 
WestlawPRO shall be tied to the Minimum Term of the underlying Order Form for such product(s). I 
__Subscriber's Initials for 24 Month WestlawPRO Minimum Term Subscriber agrees to commit to a Minimum Term of 24 months and the Monthly WestlawPRO i 
Charges for the second 12 months not to increase by more than __% over the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the initial 12 months.I 

I 
__Subscriber's Initials for 36 Month WestlawPRO Minimum Term Subscriber agrees to commit to a Minimum Term of 36 months and the Monthly WestlawPRO I Charges for the second 12 months not to increase by more than __% over the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the initial 12 months and the Monthly WestlawPRO 
Charges for the third 12 months not to increase by more than __% over the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the second 12 months.I, Upon conclusion of the WestlawPRO Minimum Term, Monthly Charges are billed thereafter at up to then-current rates. Excluded Charges and Monthly WestlawPRO 
Charges ' er the Minimum Term) may be modified as set forth in the Subscriber Agreement (as defined herein). Subscriber is responsible for all Excluded Charges as Ii I in u . After the Minimum Term, Subscriber's access to and use ofWestlaw shall be governed by the Subscriber Agreement. 

I 
~ 

Subscriber's Initials Subscriber has ~ attomeyslusers, for the location identified above for WestlawPRO orders. If West leams that the actual number 
'- eds the number certified above, West reserves the right to increase Subscriber's charges as applicable. 

N/A 

Texas CALIR Option 6 (ALL 
PRIMARY BASIC PACKAGE 
WLNext 1 $92.00 $92.00 

i 

i 

Notes: 

Monthly Total Monthly 
WestlawPROI # of Passwords BandedIBase Per User WestlawPROI 

FilSu vc # WLECProducts a e Raet Other WLECChargesR t 

3/1/11-1 SAMInet 803. dot 

mailto:DELlA.PEREZ@CO.NUECES.TX.US
mailto:abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us


IInternal Use Only 

West LegalEdcenter Online Features and Services: 

Subscriber's Initials - Subscriber acknowledges that each user will receive an initial e-mail communication from West LegalEdcenter which includes 
-- important information about using the service (including usemame and password), as well as ongoing communication regarding new online programs available 

in their practice area(s) and special announcements. Subscriber's users may opt out after the initial e-mail communication. 

Programs excluded from the Online CLE Pass shall be billed at then-current rates via credit card billing. 

Technical Contacts for Westlaw Patron Access Administrator 

Technical Contact Name (please print): 

Telephone: 

E-Mail Address: 

Current Account #: 

Patron Access: IP Address: 
One lP Addres. per terminal. Additional peg .. may be attached irneeded . 

.. Orders submitted without IP Address information may delay set up and access 

Subscriber Initials _ Terminals will be used for Patron Access. ---

WestlawPRO Renewals 
"Current Monthly WestlawPRO Charges is/are rate(s) in effect as of the date of this Order Form and may 
not be the rate(s) in effect when rate(s) for the Renewal Term is/are calculated, depending on the length of 

the current Minimum Term or current Renewal Term. 

Sub Mati # WestlawPROP dro ucts Current M hi W estlaw ont ,Iy PROChafl~es" 

I 

[ Nota, 

TERMS APPLICABLE ONLY FOR SPECIAUCUSTOMIZABLE OFFERS UNDER TEXAS CALIR CONTRACTN2010-001 

__Subscriber's Initials for 12 Month Renewal Term'" Subscriber agrees to commit to an additional 12 months and the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the such 
additional 12 months shall be __% more than the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges in effect at the end of the current Minimum Term andlor current Renewal Term. 

__Subscriber's Initials for 24 Month Renewal Term" Subscriber agrees to commit to an additional 24 months. The Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the first 
additional 12 months shall be __% more than the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges in effect at the end of the current Minimum Term andlor current Renewal Term and the 
Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the second additional 12 months shall be __% more than the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the first additional 12 months. 

__Subscriber's Initials for 36 Month Renewal Term •• Subscriber agrees to commit to an additional 36 months. The Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the first 

I 

iadditional 12 months shall be__% more than the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges in effect at the end of the current Minimum Term andlor current Renewal Term and the f

Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the second additional 12 months shall be __% more than the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the first additional 12 months. The 
Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the third additional 12 months shall be __% more than the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the second additional 12 months. 

In the event a promotion in the underlying Order Form requires Subscriber to maintain a subscription to certain West products in order to be eligible for such promotion 
("Dependency Subscription(s)"), Subscriber must also maintain such Dependency SUbscription(s) during the Renewal Term so that Subscriber may be eligible for the pricing 
set forth herein. In the event Subscriber terminates any of the Dependency Subscription(s) during the Renewal Term, any promotions and related discounts for the Dependency 
Subscription{s) shall immediately terminate. 

··Effective at the end ofthe current Minimum Term or current Renewal Term. 

Upon conclusion of the Renewal Term designated above, Monthly WestlawPRO Charges are billed thereafter at then current rates. Excluded Charges and Monthly 
WestlawPRO Charges (after the Renewal Term) may be modified as set forth in the Subscriber Agreement. Subscriber is responsible for all Excluded Charges as incurred. 
During the Renewal Term and thereafter, Subscriber's access to and use ofWestlaw shall be governed by the Subscriber Agreement. 

Westlaw Passwords and QuickView+ 

Last Name First Name, M.I. Jd2 Clrk Arty Lib Para Other Produd(s) 

PEREZ DELIA X ALL 

3/1/11-1 SAMlnet 803.dot 



• r 

I 

Subscnber shall authonze which Westlaw password(s) shall have access to QUlckVlew+. Actual charges billed by West may vary from charges reported on QUlckVlew+. 
Subscriber shall pay charges as billed. West does not warrant and has no liability with respect to accuracy ofcharges or other infonnation on QuickView+. 

Authorized QuickView+ Password Holder Password Authorized Acct. # 

Print Products/Other Products 

Full Svc # Print Products and Other Products Quantity List Cbaf2es Other Chaf2es 

Notes: 

! 

Total Charges S __________ 

TERMS APPLICABLE ONLY FOR SPECIAUCUSTOMIZABLE OFFERS UNDER TEXAS CALm CONTRACT#2010·001 

Terms o( Payment (or Print Products. West's standard tenns of payment for print products purchased are net 30 days. West may elect to accept installment payments 
on the purchase price. Installment payment terms are $ per month plus tax for approximately____ months until the purchase price, plus any 
additional amounts under this Order Fonn, is paid in full. 

Subscription Service and Passwords. Subscription services may consist of updates and/or supplements to the service, including but not limited to: (a) CD·ROM Libraries: 
updated, replacement or supplemental CD-ROMs and online updates, and other related supplemental material; (b) Print Products: pocket parts, pamphlets, replacement or 
ancillary volumes; loose-leaf pages and other related supplemental materials; all of which may be billed separately at then-current rates. Subscriber hereby requests that West 
provide subscription services for the herein-described products at then-current rates until such SUbscription services are cancelled by West or cancelled upon written request by 
Subscriber (or as provided for in the Subscriber Agreement foCD-ROM products). Any passwords issued herein may only be used by the person to whom the password is 
issued and sharing of passwords is STRICTLY PROHffiITE . Subscribers licensing only LiveNotelCase NotebookffimelinelPublisher Software will not be issued Westlaw 
passwords. Any West km software licensed hereunder reside on a dedicated server provided and maintained by Subscriber at Subscriber's expense, and such server must 
be accessible to all of Subscriber's authorized users. Ir'" NIU,Cf'<, C'O\lt('l't1
General Provisions. This Order Fonn is subject to proval by West, a Thomson Reuters business ("West") in St. Paul, Minnesota, and is governed by Texas law. The state t 
and federal courts sitting in'Texas will have exclusive jurisdiction over any claim arising from or related to this agreement. Applicable sales, use, personal property, value 
added tax CVAT) or equivalent, ad valorem and other taxes are payable by Subscriber. Subscriber may be charged interest for overdue installments and subscriptions and for 
other open account charges. If any installments, subscriptions, subscription services, Westlaw Charges or open account charges remain unpaid 30 days after becoming due, t 
including all amounts that are or would become due and payable for the remaining tenn of Subscriber's Subscriber Agreement, shall become immediately due and payable at ! 
the sole option of West. Interest charged may be adjusted to the then-highest current rate allowable on Texas contracts. This Order Fonn is non-transferable. All collection 1 
fees, including but not limited to attorneys fees, are payable by Subscriber. Transportation and handling (FOB origin) charges will be added for print products. ! 

I
Returns. If Subscriber is not completely satisfied with any print product received from West, the product may be returned within 45 days of the invoice date for a full refund ! 

or credit, in accordance with West's then-current returns policies. Westlaw Charges and West LegaJEdcenter Charges are non-refundable. 

I Online/CD-ROM Products to be Lapsed 

I 
1 

I 


Full Svc # Online/CD-ROM Products # o( Passwords 

30015018 MSA JCIT PLAN ALL 

The TEXAS CALIR Services Contract #2010-001, Subscriber Agreement for Westlaw and CD-ROM Libraries, the applicable Schedule A price plan, (for 
WestlawPRO products), and/or the West LegalEdcenter Subscriber Agreement (for West LegalEdcenter products) individually or jointly, as applicable, 
("Subscriber Agreement") is/are hereby incorporated by reference and made part of this Order Form. Subscriber by hislher signature below, 
acknOWledges his/her&!J>ding an p ce of the ter and conditions of the Subscriber Agreement. 

Signature X ~ Date e ~(.2. 2.1 ;2.011 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE FOR 0 

""',d N.m, rt: e~ ~~~e 
Title NUt!.<!es u/.J G. ~AYfftl affA.'('> 

D." ~~~~~ 
Signature X D/~:Z = 
3/1/11·1 . ! SAMInet BOldot 

II 
~ 



WEST ORDER FORM - TEXAS CALIR SERVICES 
CONTRACT #2010-001 

~ 610 Opperman Drive, P.O. Box 64833 
St. Paul, MN 55164-1803 A Thomson Reuters business 
Tel' 651/687-8000 

Check West account status below as applicable: Rep Name & Number CLARISSA CARTER 30825 .. 
New - (NACI Form attached) Existing with Increase Credit Limit (NACI Form attached) 

.. .. 
:= 

Existing with no changes X Existing with changes __ (Permanent name change must attach a Customer Name Change Form) I:'!j-- --
Acct# PO# Date DEC-7·2011 

.0 

I 
~ 

NamelSubscriber NUECES COUNTY Bill To Acct # .... 
Order Confirmation Contact Name ABRAHAM GONZALEZ I := 

I:'!j 

E-Mail abraham.gonzalezCii2co.nueces.tx.us t:I .. 
Westlaw Password Contact Name (for password delivery) ABRAHAM GONZALEZ .. .. 
E-Mail abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us 

.... 
Permanent Address Change ___ One-Time Ship To Additional Ship To ___ Additional Bill To '0:1-- --

Name 

Address 

City 

I 

FilS 1#u vc 
WestlawPROI 

WLECP d Isro uc 

State - County 

WestlawPROTM 

1# ofPasswords 

Attn: 

Monthly 
BandedlBase 

R tae 

SuiteIFloor 

Zip 

PerUser 
Rate 

I 

Oht er 

Z 
I:'!j 

I:'!j 

t:I 
I:'!j 

t:I 

Total Monthly 
WestlawPROI 

WLECCb arges 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
! Notes: PAGE 1 OF 6 

Texas CALIR Option 6 {ALL 
PRIMARY BASIC WLNext 

PeopleMap Comprehensive 

Analytical Appellate Expanded 

Civil Expanded 

Criminal Expanded 

Related Documents 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

$92 

$75 

$64 

$45 

$34 

$30 

$92 

$75 

$64 

$45 

$34 

$30 

I 

Montbly Charges S CONTINUED 

xx TEXAS CALm SERVICES 
Monthly charges, annual increases, and term dates for the Basic Core, Specialized, Investigative Options and Solutions are specifically defined under the TEXAS CALIR 
Contract. The annual period, for purposes of price increases and renewal dates, runs from February 1 through January 31 of each year for the term of the TEXAS CALIR 
Contract. 

o TERMS BELOW APPLICABLE ONLY FOR SPEClAUCUSTOMIZABLE OFFERS UNDER TEXAS CALm CONTRACT1#2010-001 
Monthly WestlawPRO Charges are billed on the date West processes Subscriber's order and continue for a minimum of 12 complete calendar months ("Minimum Term"). If 
Subscriber elects a longer Minimum Term the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges will be billed as set forth herein. Any additional users added to any existing Per User 
WestlawPRO shall be tied to the Minimum Term of the underlying Order Form for such product(s). 

__Subscriber's Initials for 24 Montb WestlawPRO Minimum Term Subscriber agrees to commit to a Minimum Term of 24 months and the Monthly WestlawPRO 
Charges for the second 12 months not to increase by more than __% over the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the initial 12 months. 

__Subscriber's Initials for 36 Month WestiawPRO Minimum Term Subscriber agrees to commit to Ii Minimum Term of 36 months and the Monthly WestlawPRO 
Charges for the second 12 months not to increase by more than over the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the initial 12 months and the Monthly WestlawPRO 
Charges for the third 12 months not to increase by more over the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the second 12 months. 

Upon conclusion of the WestlawPRO Minimum Term. Monthly Charges are billed thereafter at up to then-current rates. Excluded Charges and Monthly WestlawPRO 
Charges (after the Minimum Term) may be modified as set forth in the Subscriber Agreement (as defined herein). Subscriber is responsible for all Excluded Charges as 

urre. After the Minimum Term, Subscriber's access to and use of Westlaw shall be governed by the Subscriber Agreement. 

;-v.r;J.----c~X"" Subscriber's Initials Subscriber has _1_ attorneys/users, for the location identified above for WestlawPRO orders. If West learns that the actual number 
exceeds the number certified above, West reserves the right to increase Subscriber's charges as applicable. 

IInternal Use Only IMSTX 

311111-1 SAMInet 803.dot 

i 



--- --- ---

WEST ORDER FORM· TEXAS CALIR SERVICES 
CONTRACT #2010·001 
610 Opperman Drive, P.O. Box 64833 
St. Paul, MN 55164·1803 	 A Thomson Reuters business 
Tel' 651/687·8000 

Check West account status below as applicable: Rep Name & Number CLARISSA CARTER 30825 

New (NACI Form attached) Existing with Increase Credit Limit __ (NACI Form attached) 

Existing with no changes X Existing with changes __ (Permanent name change must attach a Customer Name Change Form) 

Acct# 	 PO# Date DEC·7·2011 

.. .. .. 
:= 
l"!:I 

I:) 

~ 

Name/Subscriber NUECES COUNTY 	 Bill To Acct # 
I 

:=Order Confirmation Contact Name ABRAHAM GONZALEZ 
l"!:I 

E·Mail abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us i t::j 

Westlaw Password Contact Name (for password delivery) ABRAHAM GONZALEZ 

E·Mail abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us 

Permanent Address Change One·Time Ship To Additional Ship To Additional Bill To 

Name Attn: 

Address 	 SuitelFloor 

City 	 State __ County Zip 

.. .. .. 

... 
"'l 

2: 
l"!:I 
l"!:I 
t::j 

l"!:I 
~ 

WestlawPROTM 

Monthly Total Monthly 
WestlawPROI 1# of Passwords BandedJBase Per User WestlawPROI 

F liS vc 1# WLECProducts Raet Raet Oth er u 	 WLECCharges 

Monthly Charges $ _...;:C:....:O::..:N:..:.T.:...:I.:...:N~U~E:.::D'--

xx TEXAS CALIR SERVICES 
Monthly charges, annual increases, and tenn dates for the Basic Core, Specialized, Investigative Options and Solutions are specifically defined under the TEXAS CALIR 
Contract. The annual period, for purposes of price increases and renewal dates, runs from February I through January 31 of each year for the tenn of the TEXAS CALIR 
Contract. 

o TERMS BELOW APPLICABLE ONLY FOR SPECIAUCUSTOMIZABLE OFFERS UNDER TEXAS CALIR CONTRACTI#2010"()Ol 
Monthly WestlawPRO Charges are billed on the date West processes Subscriber's order and continue for a minimum of 12 complete calendar months ("Minimum Tenn"). If 
Subscriber elects a longer Minimum Tenn the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges will be billed as set forth herein. Any additional users added to any existing Per User 
WestlawPRO shall be tied to the Minimum Tenn of the underlying Order Fonn for such product(s), 

__Subscriber's Initials for 24 Month West'awPRO Minimum Term Subscriber agrees to commit to a Minimum Tenn of 24 months and the Monthly WestlawPRO 
Charges for the second 12 months not to increase by more than __% over the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the initial 12 months. 

__Subscriber's Initials for 36 Month WestlawPRO Minimum Term Subscriber agrees to commit to a Minimum Term of 36 months and the Monthly WestlawPRO 
Charges for the second 12 months not to increase by more than __% over the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the initial 12 months and the Monthly WestlawPRO 
Charges for the third 12 months not to increase by more than __% over the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the second 12 months. 

Upon conclusion of the WestlawPRO Minimum Term, Monthly Charges are billed thereafter at up to then-current rates. Excluded Charges and Monthly WestlawPRO 
Charges (after the Minimum Tenn) may be modified as set forth in the Subscriber Agreement (as defined herein). Subscriber is responsible for all Excluded Charges as 

er the Minimum Tenn, Subscriber's access to and use of Westlaw shall be governed by the Subscriber Agreement. 

! 	

inc rre 

-rl--'-"X Subscriber's Initials Subscriber has _1_ attorneyslusers, for the location identified above for WestlawPRO orders. If West learns that the actual number exceeds 
number certified above, West reserves the right to increase Subscriber's charges as applicable. 

N/A All Briefs 1 $30 $30 

N/A All Graphical Bundle 1 $30 $30 : 

N/A Combined Jury Verdicts r; $12 $12 

N/A Criminal Expert Resources 1 $10 $10 i 

N/A Immigration Analytical Core 1 $10 $10 

N/A Newsroom Databases on WL 1 $10 $10 
Notes: PAGE 2 OF 6 

3/1/11-1 	 SAMlnet 803.dot 

mailto:abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us


--- ---

-- ------

--- --- --- ---

I 
"-W--E-S-T-O-RD--E-R-F-O-RM--~-T=E~XA~S~C~A~L~IR~S=E=R7VI=C=E=S~----------------------------------------------------

CONTRACT #2010-001 
610 Oppennan Drive, P.O. Box 64833 
St Paul, MN 55164-1803 A Thomson Reuters bUSiness 

Tel' 651/687 8000 -
Check West account status below as aDPlicable: Rep Name & Number CLARISSA CARTER 30825 

New (NACI Form attached) Existing with Increase Credit Limit (NACI Fonn attached) 

Existing with no changes X Existing with changes (permanent name change must attach a Customer Name Change Form) 

Acct# PO# Date DEC-7-2011 


Name/Subscriber NUECES COUNTY Bill To Acct # 


Order Confirmation Contact Name ABRAHAM GONZALEZ 


E-Mail abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us 


Westlaw Password Contact Name (for password delivery) ABRAHAM GONZALEZ 


iE-Mail abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us 

Permanent Address Change One-Time Ship To Additional Ship To Additional Bill To 

Name Attn: 

Address SuiteIFloor 

City State --- County Zip 

I 

•••:= 
r-l 

I:) 

e 
..... 
:= 
r-l 

ct
••• 

..... .,., 
2: 
r-l 
r-l 
ct 

:1 

WestlawPROTM 

Monthly Total Monthly 
WestlawPROI # of Passwords BandedlBase Per User WestlawPROI 

Full Svc # WLEC Products Rate Rate Oht er WLEC Chames 

N/A Cite Advisor 1 $10 $10 

N/A Municipal Practitioner Core 1 $8 $8 

N/A Texas Form Finder 1 $8 $8 

N/A CJS 1 $8 $8 

N/A Texas Family Law 1 $8 $8 

N/A Texas Construction 1 $8 $8 
rNotes: PAGE 3 OF 6 

Monthly Charges S _C=-O=N..:...TI:::.N:.:U:..:E:..:D~ 

xx TEXAS CALm SERVICES 
Monthly charges, annual increases, and term dates for the Basic Core, Specialized, Investigative Options and Solutions are specifically defined under the TEXAS CALlR 
Contract. The annual period, for purposes of price increases and renewal dates, tuns from Febtuary I through January 31 of each year for the term of the TEXAS CALlR 
Contract. 

o TERMS BELOW APPLICABLE ONLY FOR SPECIAUCUSTOMIZABLE OFFERS UNDER TEXAS CALm CONTRACT#2010-001 
Monthly WestlawPRO Charges are billed on the date West processes Subscriber's order and continue for a minimum of 12 complete calendar months ("Minimum Term"). If 
Subscriber elects a longer Minimum Term the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges will be billed as set forth herein. Any additional users added to any existing Per User 
WestlawPRO shall be tied to the Minimum Term of the underlying Order Form for such product(s). 

___Subscriber's Initials for 24 Month WestlawPRO Minimum Term Subscriber agrees to commit to a Minimum Term of 24 months and the Monthly WestlawPRO 
Charges for the second 12 months not to increase by more than __'Yo over the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the initial 12 months. 

__Subscriber's Initials for 36 Month WestlawPRO Minimum Term Subscriber agrees to commit to a Minimum Term of 36 months and the Monthly West1awPRO 
Charges for the second 12 months not to increase by more than __'Yo over the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the initial 12 months and the Monthly WestlawPRO 
Charges for the third 12 months not to increase by more than __'Yo over the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the second 12 months. 

Upon conclusion of the WestlawPRO Minimum Term, Monthly Charges are billed thereafter at up to then-current rates. Excluded Charges and Monthly WestlawPRO 
Charges er the Minimum Term) may be modified as set forth in the Subscriber Agreement (as defined herein). Subscriber is responsible for all Excluded Charges as 
in . After the Minimum Term, Subscriber's access to and use of Westlaw shall be governed by the Subscriber Agreement. 

<_I-_Xa. Subscriber's Initials Subscriber has _1_ attorneys/users, for the location identified above for WestlawPRO orders. If West leams that the actual number exceeds 
e number certified above, West reserves the right to increase Subscriber's charges as applicable. 

3/1111-1 SAMInet 803.dot 

mailto:abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us


--

--- --- --- ---

WEST ORDER FORM - TEXAS CALIR SERVICES 
CONTRACT #2010"'()Ol 
610 Opperman Drive, P.O. Box 64833 
St. Paul,.rvtN 55164-1803 A Thomson Reuters business 
Tel' 65l!687-8000 

Check West account status below as applicable: Rep Name & Number CLARISSA CARTER 30825 

New (NACI Form attached) Existing with Increase Credit Limit ___ (NACI Form attached) 

Existing with no changes X Existing with changes __ (permanent name change must attach a Customer Name Change Form) 

Acct# PO# Date DEC-7-2011 

Name/Subscriber NUECES COUNTY Bill To Acct # 

Order Confirmation Contact Name ABRAHAM GONZALEZ 

E-MaiJ abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us 

Westlaw Password Contact Name (for password delivery) ABRAHAM GONZALEZ 

E-Mail abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us 

Permanent Address Change One-Time Ship To Additional Ship To Additional Bill To 

Name Attn: 

Address SuiteIFloor 

City State --- County Zip 

WestlawPROTM 
Monthly Total Monthly 

WestlawPROI # of Passwords BandedlBase PerUser WestlawPROI 
F liS #u vc WLECProducts R ta e R tae Other WLECCbarges 

I 

I 

i
I 

...... 
"trJ 

.0 

c:! 
.... 

"trJ 

t:l .. .. .. 

.... I
~ 

Z 
trJ 
trJ I 
t:l 
trJ 
t:l 

N/A 

Notes: PAGE 4 OF 6 

BRIEF TOOLS 1 $7 $7 

Montbly Charges S $499 

~ 

i 

xx TEXAS CALIR SERVICES 
Monthly charges, annual increases, and tenn dates for the Basic Core, Specialized, Investigative Options and Solutions are specifically defined under the TEXAS CALIR 
Contract. The annual period, for purposes of price increases and renewal dates, runs from February 1 through January 31 of each year for the tenn of the TEXAS CALIR 
Contract. 

o TERMS BELOW APPLICABLE ONLY FOR SPECIAUCUSTOMIZABLE OFFERS UNDER TEXAS CALIR CONTRACT#2010-001 
Monthly WestlawPRO Charges are billed on the date West processes Subscriber's order and continue for a minimum of 12 complete calendar months ("Minimum Tenn"). If 
Subscriber elects a longer Minimum Tenn the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges will be billed as set forth herein. Any additional users added to any existing Per User 
WestlawPRO shall be tied to the Minimum Term of the underlying Order Fonn for such product(s}. 

__Subscriber's Initials for 24 Month WestlawPRO Minimum Term Subscriber agrees to commit to a Minimum Term of24 months and the Monthly WestiawPRO 
Charges for the second 12 months not to increase by more than __% over the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the initial 12 months. 

__Subscriber's Initials for 36 Month WestlawPRO Minimum Term Subscriber agrees to commit to a Minimum Term of 36 months and the Monthly WestlawPRO 
Charges for the second 12 months not to increase by more than __% over the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the initial 12 months and the Monthly WestIawPRO 
Charges for the third 12 months not to increase by more than __% over the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the second 12 months. 

Upon conclusion of the WestlawPRO Minimum Tenn, Monthly Charges are billed thereafter at up to then-current rates. Excluded Charges and Monthly WestlawPRO 
C arges after the Minimum Tenn) may be modified as set forth in the Subscriber Agreement (as defined herein). Subscriber is responsible for all Excluded Charges as 
i u . After the Minimum Tenn, Subscriber's access to and use ofWestlaw shall be govemed by the Subscriber Agreement. 

4-''----,.-Xu Subscriber's Initials Subscriber has _1_ attorneys/users, for the location identified above for WestlawPRO orders. If West leams that the actual number 
exceeds the number certified above, West reserves the right to increase Subscriber'S charges as applicable. 

IInternal Use Only IMSTX 
3/1111-1 SAMInet 803.dot 

mailto:abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us


I

West LegalEdcenter Online Features and Services: 

Subscriber's Initials - Subscriber acknowledges that each user will receive an initial e-mail communication from West LegalEdcenter which includes 
important information about using the service (including usemame and password), as well as ongoing communication regarding new online programs available i

in their practice area(s) and special announcements. Subscriber's users may opt out after the initial e-mail communication. 

Programs excluded from the Online CLE Pass shall be billed at then-current rates via credit card billing. 

Technical Contacts for Westlaw Patron Access Administrator 

Technical Contact Name (please print): 

Telephone: 

E-Mail Address: 

Current Account #: 

Patron Access: IP Address: 
One IP Addr ... per tenninat Additional pases may be attached ifneeded. 

* Orders submitted without IP Address information may delay set up and access 

Subscriber Initials Terminals will be used for Patron Access. 

WestlawPRO Renewals 

·Current Monthly WestlawPRO Charges is/are rate(s) in effect as of the date of this Order Form and may 

not be the fate(s) in effect when rate(s) for the Renewal Term is/are calculated, depending on the length of 


the current Minimum Term or current Renewal Term. 


SubMat1# West awPROProducts CurrentMonthilly West aw 1 PROCharges* 

i 

I 

INotes:PAGE50F6 

I 
! 

TERMS APPLICABLE ONLY FOR SPECIAUCUSTOMIZABLE OFFERS UNDER TEXAS CALIR CONTRACT#2010-001 

___Subscriber's Initials for 12 Month Renewal Term ** Subscriber agrees to commit to an additional 12 months and the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the such 
additional 12 months shall be __% more than the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges in effect at the end ofthe current Minimum Term andlor current Renewal Term. 

___Subscriber's Initials for 24 Month Renewal Term ,o,o Subscriber agrees to commit to an additional 24 months. The Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the first 
additional 12 months shall be ___% more than the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges in effect at the end of the current Minimum Term andlor current Renewal Term and the 
Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the second additional 12 months shall be __% more than the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the first additional 12 months. 

___Subscriber's Initials for 36 Month Renewal Term ** Subscriber agrees to commit to an additional 36 months. The Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the first 
additional 12 months shall be___% more than the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges in effect at the end of the current Minimum Term andlor current Renewal Term and the 
Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the second additional 12 months shall be __% more than the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the first additional 12 months. The 
Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the third additional 12 months shall be __% more than the Monthly WesllawPRO Charges for the second additional 12 months. 

In the event a promotion in the underlying Order Form requires Subscriber to maintain a subscription to certain West products in order to be eligible for such promotion 
("Dependency Subscription(s)',), Subscriber must also maintain such Dependency Subscription(s) during the Renewal Term so that Subscriber may be eligible for the pricing 
set forth herein. In the event Subscriber terminates any of the Dependency Subscription(s) during the Renewal Term, any promotions and related discounts for the Dependency 
Subscription(s) shall immediately terminate. 

"Effective at the end of the current Minimum Term or current Renewal Term. 

Upon conclusion of the Renewal Term· designated above, Monthly WestlawPRO Charges are billed thereafter at then current rates. Excluded Charges and Monthly 
WestlawPRO Charges (after the Renewal Term) may be modified as set forth in the Subscriber Agreement. Subscriber is responsible for all Excluded Charges as incurred. 
During the Renewal Term and thereafter, Subscriber's access to and use of Westlaw shall be governed by the Subscriber Agreement. 

Westlaw Passwords and QuickView+ 

Last Nlime First Name, M.I. Jdg Clrk Atty Lib Para Other Product{s) 
GONZALEZ ABRAHAM 

X ALL 

3/1111·1 SAMInet 803. dot 



.. 

.·1 I 

Subscriber shall authorize which Westlaw password(s) shall have access to QuickView+. Actual charges billed by West may vary from charges reported on QuickView+. 
Subscriber shall pay charges as billed. West does not warrant and has no liability with respect to accuracy of charges or other information on QuickView+. 

Authorized QuickView+ Password Holder Password Authorized Acct. /I 

Print Products/Other Products 

Full Svc # Print Products and Other Products Quantity List Chal'2es Other Charges 

I 

Notes: PAGE 6 OF 6 

Tota' Charges $ __________ 

TERMS APPLICABLE ONLY FOR SPECIAUCUSTOMIZABLE OFFERS UNDER TEXAS CALIR CONTRACTH2010-001 

Terms of Payment for Print Products. West's standard terms ofpayment for print products purchased are net 30 days. West may elect to accept installment payments 
on the purchase price. Installment payment terms are $ per month plus tax for approximately months until the purchase price, plus any 
additional amounts under this Order Form, is paid in full. 

Subscription Service and Passwords. Subscription services may consist of updates and/or supplements to the service, including but not limited to: (a) CD-ROM Libraries: 
updated, replacement or supplemental CD-ROMs and online updates, and other related supplemental material; (b) Print Products: pocket parts, pamphlets, replacement or 
ancillary volumes; loose-leaf pages and other related supplemental materials; all ofwhich may be billed separately at then-current rates. Subscriber hereby requests that West 
provide subscription services for the herein-described products then-current rates until such subscription services are cancelled by West or cancelled upon written request by 
Subscriber (or as provided for in the Subscriber Agreement D CD-ROM products). Any passwords issued herein may only be used by the person to whom the password is 
issued and sharing of passwords is STRICTLY PROHIBIT . Subscribers licensing only LiveNote/Case NotebooklTimelinelPublisher Software will not be issued Westlaw 
passwords. Any West km software licensed hereunder t reside on a dedicated server provided and maintained by Subscriber at Subscriber's expense, and such server must 
be accessible to all of Subscriber's authorized users. j l 

~ !\ut:.CEc;. C04rrT'Il ~-
General Provisions. This j~~er Form is subject to approval by West, a Thomson Reuters business ("West") in S1. Paul, Minnesota, and is governed by Texas law. The state 
and federal courts sitting in Texas will have exclusive jurisdiction over any claim arising from or related to this agreement. Applicable sales, use, personal property, value 
added tax (VA1') or equivalent, ad valorem and other taxes are payable by Subscriber. Subscriber may be charged interest for overdue installments and subscriptions and for 
other open account charges. If any installments, subscriptions, subscription services, Westlaw Charges or open account charges remain unpaid 30 days after becoming due, 
including all amounts that are or would become due and payable for the remaining term of Subscriber's Subscriber Agreement, shall become immediately due and payable at 
the sole option of West. Interest charged may be adjusted to the then-highest current rate allowable on Texas contracts. This Order Form is non-transferable. All collection 
fees, including but not limited to artomeys fees, are payable by Subscriber. Transportation and handling (FOB origin) charges will be added for print products. 

Returns. If Subscriber is not completely satisfied with any print product received from West, the product may be returned within 45 days of the invoice date for a full refund 
or credit, in accordance with West's then-current returns policies. Westlaw Charges and West LegalEdcenter Charges are non-refundable. 

Online/CD-ROM Products to be Lapsed 

Full Svc # Online/CD-ROM Products # of Passwords 

30015017 ALLN 

The TEXAS CALIR Services Contract #2010-001, Subscriber Agreement for Westlaw and CD-ROM Libraries, the applicable Schedule A price plan, (for 
WestlawPRO products), and/or the West LegalEdcenter Subscriber Agreement (for West LegalEdcenter products) individually or jointly, as applicable, 
("Subscriber Agreement") is/are hereby incorporated by refere e and made part of this Order Form. Subscriber by his/ber signature below, 
acknowledges his/her underst ilin and ace ptance of the terms d conditions of the Subscriber Agreement. 

Title 

Date 

3/11ll-1 SAMInet 

Date Decem beR J.. 7, ;l..O/I 

803.dot 



Order Notification 
.12. II, 01 f15C.1 Reuters bitlsiness Contact your representative clarissa.carter@thomsonreuters.com with any questions. Thank you. 

Order ID: 275887 
ISubscriber Information 

Account Address: 
Account#: 
NUECES COUNTY 
PATRON ACCESS 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 601 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 
US 
361-888-0343 

Shipping Address: 
Account#: 
NUECES COUNTY LAW LIBRARY 
PATRON ACCESS 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 601 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 
US 
361-888-0343 

Billing Address: 
Account#: 
NUECES COUNTY LAW LIBRARY 
PATRON ACCESS 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 601 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 
US 
361-888-0343 

IPayment and Shipping Information 	 IAdditional Information 

Payment Method: Created By: 0030825 

Payment Method: WestAccount Order Source: 27 

Account Number: Revenue Channel: 01 


Order Date: 12112/201111:07:48 AM 
P.O. Number: 

Shipping Information: Additional Data B: 5 

Shipping Method: FREE Ground Shipping· U.S. Only 


IOrder Contact Information i 
Contact ContactFirst Name Last Name Email Address 	 Phone 
Description Number 

Abraham Gonzalez abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us 	 Order 28 
Confirmation 
Contact 

Abraham Gonzalez abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us 	 Primary 24 
Password 
Contact 

Abraham Gonzalez abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us 	 Quickview Quickview 
Contact 

Internal Comments 

0;] OF Ver:https:/Iordermation.west.thomson.com/esigs/ofversion.aspx?ordergroupid=470ge925-1404-459b-bec8-101560c7Sb2d 

Worksheethttps://ordermation.west.thomson.com/esigs/of.aspx?pordergroupid=b7a48bdc-3d4b-4562-b18d-e5167735f84a 

",1 TechContactlnfo:Abraham Gonzalez; abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us; (361) 888-0343 

~ TechlpRange:20S.6S.1S3.1 To 20S.68.153.1 

New Products· WestlawPRO/CDIWLEC/Other 

mailto:abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:clarissa.carter@thomsonreuters.com


-----------------

Product MaterlallD Program Details Program Codes 

Government Select Level 1 States 40988739 545210-Exception Monthly: Monthly: 
(West/awNexflM) (Banded) Approved 545210 $2,155.00 $2,155.00 

Modules to include in Custom PRO: 

IMateriallD I Description 

40982568 Primary Law with KeyCite®: AlI- Texas (WestlawNexflM) 
40982967 Corpus Juris Secundum® (WestlawNextTM) 
40982174 Texas Jurisprudence (WestlawNextTM) 
40980419 All Analytical Library (WestlawNext TM) 
40981520 All Primary Law (WestlawNexPM) 
40980598 Analytical Library Louisiana (WestlawNextTM) 
40982250 Analytical Library Oklahoma (WestlawNexFM) 
40981145 Family Law Practitioner Core - Texas (WestlawNext™) 
40985298 Form Finder Advantage (WestlawNextTM) 
40983472 Graphical Statutes, PastStat Locator™, State Legislative History Bundle - Texas (WestlawNext™) 
41018674 Immigration Practitioner Primary (WestlawNext TM) 
40982934 Jury Verdicts Combined (WestlawNextTM) 
41024657 Related Documents (WestlawNextTM) 

Special Options: Number of Terminal Users: 1 

Monthly WestlawPRO Charges are billed on the date West processes Subscriber's order and continue for the minimum term of complete calendar months set 
forth below ("Minimum Term"). Subscriber also agrees to maintain all subscriptions to the WestPack print products (new and/or existing as set forth above) 
during the Minimum Term and the charges for Subscriber's WestPack print products (both initial print charges ("Initial WestPack Charges") and print 
subscription services charges("WestPack Subscription Charges·) shall be billed as set forth herein. Upon conclusion of the Minimum Term, Monthly 
WestlawPRO Charges WestPack Subscription Charges are billed thereafter at up to then-current rates. 

Minimum Term of 36 months Monthly WestlawPRO Charges and WestPack Print· 50% Discount WestPack Print Products (new and existing) Monthly PRO 
Charges for the second 12 months not to increase by more than 5% over the Monthly WestiawPRO Chargesfor the initial 12 months and the Monthly 
WestlawPRO Chargesfor the third 12 months not to increase by more than 5% over the Monthly Wes!lawPRO Charges for the second 12 months. 

NON-GOVERNMENT SUBSCRIBERS ONLY: 
Upon conclusion of the WestlawPRO Minimum Term the Subscriber Agreement and this Order Form will automatically renew for consecutive 12-month 
periods ("Renewal Term"), and the Monthly WestlawPRO Charges for the Renewal Term will increase 7% per year unless either party gives written notice of 
cancellation to the other party at least 30 days in advance of any Renewal Term, including the first Renewal Term. Additionally, West may at its discretion 
provide Subscriber with notice at least 60 days in advance of any Renewal Term of a Monthly WestlawPRO Charge increase different from 7% after which 
Subscriber shall have 30 days to provide West with written notice of cancellation if Subscriber does not wish to renew. Excluded Charges may be modified 
as set forth in the Subscriber Agreement (as defined herein). Subscriber is responsible for all Excluded Charges as incurred. During any Renewal Term, 
Subscriber's access and use ofWestlaw shall law shall be governed by the Subscriber Agreement. DfYTE.D 'SeP"T. SO) 2:.~ 

GOVERNMENT CUSTOMERS ONLY: Y 
Upon conclusion of the WestlawPRO Minimum Te ,Monthly WestlawPRO Charges are billed thereafter at up to then-current rates. Excluded Charges and 
Monthly WestlawPRO Charges (after the Mini m Term) may be modified as set forth in the Subscriber Agreement (as defined herein). Subscriber is 
responsible for all Excluded Charges as i urr o. After the Minimum Term, Subscriber's access to and use of Westlaw shall be govemed by the Subscriber 
Agreement. DP.1f[) 5E:r1. '30 i lO'ir1. 

! attorneys (partners, shareholders, as ociates, contract or staff attorneys of counsel and the like), corporate users, or students and Personnel if ordering 
Paralegal Plans or publicly accessible terminals (used for Patron Access and Correctional Facility Products) at the location identified above (for WestlawPRO, 
CD-ROM case law orders and/or West LegalEdcenter Charges). If West learns that the actual number exceeds this number, West reserves the right to 
increase Subscriber Monthly Charges as applicable. 

Order Subtotal: 

* Estimated Tax: 

Order Total: 

N/A 

TBD 

$0.00 

Products Under 36 month contract term: $2.155.00 

** Billed Monthly Total: $2,155.00 
1 

• Sales tax for your order will reflect applicable state and local taxes and will be finalized upon shipment. In accordance with applicable laws, tax will be 
applied to products and shipping. Actual tax may vary slightly from that shown above. 

+Free shipping is not applicable to print orders that will be shipped from affiliates of Thomson Reuters that are located outside of the United States, its 
territories and possessions. For such products, transportation and handling charges (FOB origin) will be added. 

http:2,155.00
http:2,155.00


.. First full month billing will be invoiced at the monthly billed detail set forth above. Pricing is subject to the price increase pursuant to the terms and 
conditions set forth in agreement. 

Subscription Service, Passwords and West km Software. SubSCription services may consist of updates andlor supplements to the service, including 
but not limited to: (a) CD-ROM Libraries: updated, replacement or supplemental CD-ROMs and online updates, and other related supplemental material; (b) Print 
Products: pocket parts, pamphlets, replacement or ancillary volumes; loose-leaf pages and other related supplemental materials; all of which may be billed 
separately at then-current rates. Subscriber hereby requests that West provide subSCription services for the herein-described products at then-current rates 
until such subscription services are cancelled by West or cancelled upon written request by Subscriber (or as provided for in the Subscriber Agreement for 
CD-ROM products). Any passwords issued herein may only be used by the person to whom the password is issued and sharing of passwords is STRICTLY 
PROHIBITED. Subscribers licensing only LiveNote/Case NoteBooklTimeline/Publisher Software will not be issued Westlaw passwords. Any West km software 
licensed hereunder must reside on a dedicated server provided and maintained by Subscriber at Subscriber's expense, and such server must be accessible 
to a/l Subscriber's authorized users. Subscriber's Westlaw Doc &amp; Form Builder Data will be web hosted by West. Upon termination of any Westlaw Doc 
&amp; Form Builder subsciption, related to Westl?:D. &amp; Form Builder Data of Subscriber that is stored on West servers will be destroyed within 180 
days of such termination. r t41.1~"'$. ctJJNT'iI,£XA!> 
General Provisions. This Order Form is subject to ~?proval by West, a Thomson Reuters business ("Wes!")in SI. Paul, Minnesota, and is govemed by 
MiR~ law. The state and federal courts sitting in MiRRe8ele will have exclusive jurisdiction over any claim arising from or related to this agreement. 
Applicable sales, use, personal property, value added tax (VAT) or equivalent, ad valorem and other taxes are payable by Subscriber. Subscriber may be 
charged interest for overdue installments and subscriptions and for other open account charges. If any installments, subscriptions, subscription services, 
Westlaw Charges or open account charges remain unpaid 30 days after becoming due, all unm tured installments, including all amounts that are or would 
become due and payable for the remaining term of Subscriber's Subscriber Agreemm..\ha me immediately due and payable at the sole option of West. 
Interest charged may be adjusted to the then-highest current rate allowable on . tracts. This Order Form is nontransferable. All collection fees. 
including but not limited to attomeys fees, are payable by Subscriber. Transportation and andling (FOB origin) charges will be added for print products. West 
may request a current financial statement andlor obtain consumer credit report on the undersigned individual to determine creditworthiness. West will only 
request consumer credit information on the undersigned if the undersigned is applying for credit as an individual or if the undersigned's consumer credit 
information is necessary for West to consider granting credit to the aforementioned company. If Subscriber inquires whether a credit report was requested, 
West will provide information of such, if a report was received and the name, address and telephone number of the agency that supplied the report. 

Returns. If Subscriber is not completely satisfied with any print or CD-ROM product received from West, the product may be retumed within 45 days of the 
invoice date for a full refund or credit, in accordance with West's then-current retums policies. Westlaw Charges and West LegalEdcenter Charges are non
refundable. 

IAdditional Contract Information 

NON·AVAILABLITY OF FUNDS FOR WestlawPRO GOVERNMENT SUBSCRIBERS (not available to non-government subscribers). 

If Subscriber fails to receive sufficient appropriation of funds or authorization for the expenditure of sufficient funds to continue service under the Order 
Form, or if Subscriber receives a lawful order issued in or for any fiscal year during the Minimum Term or Renewal Term of the Order Form that reduces the 
funds appropriated or authorized in such amounts as to preclude making the payments set out therein, Subscriber may submit a written notice to West 
seeking cancellation of the service, the Subscriber Agreement and the Order Form, if permitted under applicable law. Subscriber shall provide West with 
notice not less than thirty (30) days prior to the date of cancellation, and shall include a written statement documenting the reason for cancellation, including 
the relevant statutory authority for cancelling, and an official document certifying the non-availability of funds (e.g., executive order, an officially printed 
budget or other official government communication). Upon West's receipt of a valid cancellation notice, Subscriber shall pay all charges incurred for any 
products andlor services received prior to the effective date of the cancellation (and in the case of print/CD-ROM products, retum all unpaid print/CD-ROM 
products and updates) 

For questions regarding this order, please contact West Customer Service at 1-800-328-4880. 



acceptance of the terms and conditions of the Subscrib,r Agreement. 

ISignature for Order 10: 275887 , 

The Subscriber Agreement for Westlaw and CD·ROM Libraries, the applicable Schedule A price plan, (for WestlawPRO products and/or 
CD·ROM Libraries products) and/or the West LegalEdcenter Subscriber Agreement (for West LegalEdcenter products) Individually or 
jointly, as applicable, ("Subscriber Agreement") Is/are hereby incorporated by reference and made part of this order. In the event there 
Is a conflict between the terms and conditions of the Subscriber Agreement and the terms and conditions of this order, the terms and 
conditions of this Order Form shall control. Subscriber by his/her signature below, acknowledges his/her understanding and 

-+--~------"----~----------------... 

Nuece5 CouNfv Judge 
Title 

Qec.em beR 21201/
I

Date 

@2011 West, a Thomson Reuters business. All rights reserved. 



Order Notification 
A. "'hc·mson RCIJters business Contact your representative clarissa.carter@thomsonreuters.com with any questions. Thank you. 

Order 10: 275584 
Subscriber Information 

Account Address: 
Account#: 
NUECES COUNTY I 
ABRAHAM GONZALEZ 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 601 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 
US 
361-888-0343 

Shipping Address: 
Account#: 
NUECES COUNTY LAW LIBRARY 
ABRAHAM GONZALEZ 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 601 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 
US 
361-888-0343 

Billing Address: 
Account#: 
NUECES COUNTY LAW LIBRARY 
ABRAHAM GONZALEZ 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 601 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 
US 
361-888-0343 

Payment and Shipping Information 	 IAdditional Information 

Payment Method: Created By: 0030825 
Payment Method: WestAccount Order Source: 27 
Account Number: Revenue Channel: 01 

Order Date: 1219/20112:39:12 PM 
P.O. Number: 

Shipping Information: Additional Data B: 1 
Shipping Method: FREE Ground Shipping - U.S. Only 

Order Contact Information 

First Name Last Name Email Address Phone Contact 
Description 

Contact 
Number 

ABRAHAM GONZALEZ abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us 	 Order 28 
Conflrmation 
Contact 

ABRAHAM GONZALEZ abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us 	 Primary 24 
Password 
Contact 

ABRAHAM GONZALEZ abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us CLEAR® 46 

Primary 
Account 
Contact 

ABRAHAM GONZALEZ abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us My Account My 
Administrator Account 

ABRAHAM GONZALEZ abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us Quickview Quickviev. 
Contact 

Internal Comments 

H OF Ver:https://ordermation. westthomson.com/esigs/ofversion .aspx?ordergrou pid=4012eeec-1gee-4919-99f8-Scb 16e 19401 e 

Usage Logging and IP Address Information for CLEARI 
i 

mailto:abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:clarissa.carter@thomsonreuters.com


6..11 subscrib~rs will be restricted to "standard logging". 

Technical Contact for CLEAR Products 
Name: ABRAHAM GONZALEZ 
Phone: (361) 888-0343 
Email: abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us 

IP Address Section - Only ExternallP Address(es) or Range(s) Must Be Provided 

"alid External IP Addresses or IP Ranges belonging to your organization and meeting the following requirements must 
be provided for all CLEAR orders: 

• 	 IP Addresses assigned to jurisdictions outside the United States or West approved U.S. Territories are prohibited. 
• 	 IP Addresses will not be accepted from the following ranges which are reserved by the Internet Assigned 


Numbers Authority for special use or private networks: 10.0.0.0 -10.255.255.255,127.0.0.0·127.255.255.255, 

172.16.0.0 -172.31.255.255,192.168.0.0 -192.168.255.255,169.254.0.0 -169.254.255.255. 

• 	 All IP addresses must be IPv4 addresses. 

Permissible IP Address(es) will be those provided below as well as any previously provided IP Address(es) for this 
Subscriber 

IP Addresses: 208.68.153.1 To 208.68.153.1 

Subscriber's Internet Service Provider Name: ESC 2 FIREFOX 

6..11 CLEAR Subscribers will receive roaming access to CLEAR. Roaming permits users outside Subscriber's designated IP 
6..ddress/Range. 

New Products - WestlawPRO/COIWLEC/Other 

Qty Product MateriallD Program Details Program Codes List Other
Price 

Net Price 

541723-Std 	 Monthly: Monthly:CLEAR Plus Web Analytics (Banded) 41011056 541723 
Disc/MYR Disc 	 $187.00 18% $153.34 

CLEAR Charges are billed on the date West processes Subscriber's order and continue for a minimum of 12 months ("Mnirrum Tenn"). Upon conclusion of 
the Minimum Tenn, CLEAR Charges are billed thereafter at up to then-current rates. If Subscriber elects a longer Minimum Tenn the Monthly CLEAR 
Charges will be billed as set forth herein. Upon conclusion of the CLEAR Minimum Tenn, Monthly CLEAR Charges are billed thereafter at up to then-current 
rates. Excluded Charges and Monthly CLEAR Charges (after the Minimum Tenn) may be modified as set forth in the Subscriber Agreement (as defined 
herein). Subscriber is responsible for all Excluded Charges as incurred. 

Subscriber agrees to commit to a Minimum Term of 36 months and the Monthly CLEAR Charges for the second 12 months not to increase by more than 5% 
over the Monthly CLEAR Charges for.the initial 12 months and Monthly CLEAR Charges for the third 12 months not to increase by more than 5% over the 
Monthly CLEAR Charges for the second 12 months. 

1 CLEAR users are employed by Subscriber at the location identified above. 

In the event Subscriber is a corporation accessing CLEAR Services on its own behalf and on behalf of any govemment agency or entity, Subscriber must 
execute and submit to West separate agreements for each use case and be credentialed separately for each use case. 

User Information You have requested access for the following users: 


User I Position I Email I Phone 


GONZALES,ABRAHAM 	 Clear Administrator abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us (361) 888-0343 

mailto:abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:abraham.gonzalez@co.nueces.tx.us


Order Subtotal: NfA 

Order Total: $0.00 

Products Under 36 month contract term: $153.34 

• Billed Monthly Total: $153.34 

• First full month billing will be invoiced at the monthly billed detail set forth above. Pricing is subject to the price increase and other terms and conditions set 
forth herein. 

'asswords Any passwords issued herein may only be uzed. e person to whom the password is issued and Shan~ngasswords is STRICTL 'yby of 
:lROiIBITED. 

-rE'-X At;; ~u€Ce5 Cill I\rN I 11
:leneral Provisions This Order Form is subject to appro I by West~ubliShing Corporation, ("West") in St. Paul, Minneso&~:~!:come effective upor 
lerification by West of Subscriber's credentials and is governed by Millilesota1aw. The state and federal courts sitting in' will have exclusivE 
urisdiction over any claim arising from or related to this agreement. Applicable sales, use, personal property, value added tax (VAT) or equivalent, ad valorerr 
md other taxes are payable by Subscriber. Subscriber may charged interest for overdue installments and subscriptions and for other open accoun' 
;harges. If any, CLEAR Charges or open account charge re ain unpaid 30 days after becoming due, all amounts that are or would become due and payablE 
'or the remaining term of Subscriber's Subscriber Agree t, shall become immediately due and payable at the sole option of West. Interest charged may bE 
3djusted to the then-highest current rate allowable on A contracts. This Order Form is non-transferable. All collection fees, including but not limited te 
3ttorneys fees, are payable by Subscriber. West may request a current financial statement andfor obtain consumer credit report on the undersignec 
ndivldual to determine creditworthiness. West will only request consumer credit information on the undersigned if the undersigned is applying for credit as ar 
ndividual or if the undersigned's consumer credit information is necessary for West to consider granting credit to the aforementioned company. If Subscribel 
nquires whether a credit report was requested, West will provide information of such, if a report was received and the name, address and telephonE 
lumber of the agency that supplied the report. All CLEAR Subscribers will receive roaming access to CLEAR unless noted above. Roaming access permit~ 
Jsers outside of Subscriber's deSignated IP AddressfRange. 

~eturns CLEAR Charges are non-refundable. 

Additional Contract Information 

-.ON-AVAILABLITY OF FUNDS FOR WestlawPRO GOVERNMENT SUBSCRIBERS (not available to non-government subscribers). 

f Subscriber fails to receive sufficient appropriation of funds or authorization for the expenditure of sufficient funds to continue service under the Ordel 
=orm, or if Subscriber receives a lawful order issued in or for any fiscal year during the Minimum Term or Renewal Term of the Order Form that reduces thE 
'unds appropriated or authorized In such amounts as to preclude making the payments set out therein, Subscriber may submit a written notice to Wes' 
,eeking cancellation of the service, the Subscriber Agreement and the Order Form, if permitted under applicable law. Subscriber shall provide West witt 
lotice not less than thirty (30) days prior to the date of cancellation, and shall include a written statement documenting the reason for cancellation, includin{; 
:he relevant statutory authority for cancelling, and an official document certifying the non-availability of funds (e.g., executive order, an Officially printec 
Judget or other official government communication). Upon West's receipt of a valid cancellation notice, Subscriber shall pay all charges incurred for an~ 
)roducts andfor services received prior to the effective date of the cancellation (and in the case of printfCD-ROM products, retum all unpaid printfCD-ROIIi 
Jroducts and updates) 

For questions regarding this order, please contact West Customer Service at 1-800-328-4880. 



;,(;;r 

*I'<'~; 
. 

,~Signature 0 

Tlte Subscriber Agreementfor Westlaw and CD-ROM Libraries, the applicable Schedule A price plan, (for WestlawPRO products and/ol 
CD-ROM Libraries products) and/or the West LegalEdcenter Subscriber Agreement (for West LegalEdcenter products) Individually 01 

jointly. as applicable, ("Subscriber Agreement") is/are hereby incorporated by reference and made part of this order. In the event there 
is a conflict between the terms and conditions of the Subscriber Agreement and the terms and conditions of this order, the terms and 
conditions of this Order Form shall control. Subscriber by his/her signature below, acknowledges his/her understanding and 
acceptance of the terms and conditions of the Subscriber Agreement. 

,\<;<,". 

",1 

. "" 

~~, 

> 

Dec-em b ell. 2. 7, ,2,,01/ 
IPrinted Name Date 

@ 2011 West Publishing Corporation. All rights reserved. 



West's Library 
Maintenance Agreement 

. 

Library Maintenance Agreement 

N ueces County Law Library 

With a Library Maintenence Agreement (LMA), West and Nueces County Law Library become partners in 
managing the fmn's library's print collection. Instead of looking at each individual print title, an LMA 
allows you to focus on your fmn's entire print library. 

Nueces County Law Library would receive one simplified predictable monthly bill. In exchange for your 
multi-year commitment to maintaining your entire current collection, your fmn saves money and simplifies 
its library budget. 

Meanwhile, West will provide your fmn with all of the updates, recompilations, and other new materials 
that your attorneys need, with out any surprises. In short, with an LMA Nueces County Law Library 
would enjoy these benefits: 

* Comprehensive, authoritative print sets 
* Predictable monthly rates 
* Significant savings over time 
* Simplified library management 

Nueces County Law Library Background Information: 

Print Background Upkeep 

Current Spend $39,019 
Projected upkeep of current library (standard practices) $43,233 

LMAOffer $40,579 

Nueces County Law Library 3-Year LMA: 

Library Maintenance Agreement* Annual Price Monthly Price 
January 1,2012 to December 31,2012 $40,579 $3,382 
January 1, 2013 to December 31,2013 $42,608 $3,551 
January 1, 2014 to December 31,2014 $44,739 $3,728 

'" Estimated Savings 2012 -14 = $16,283 

Due to contractual arrangements, this offer does not include any CJER titles that the fum may have in its library. This offer is 
valid until December 28, 2011 at 5:00 p.m. (CST). A separate contract will be provided reflecting the above terms. 

Any titles with existing subscription upkeep discounts which are included in the LMA will cease to be discounted under the 
LMA. West has, however, accounted for the value of these discounts when establishing the LMA price. 

West has accounted for the value of any discounts associated with existing subscriptions when establishing the LMA price 

=RHs f1C9Jl9ilai is eSl'lHlklAtiaI aRl.l p!'i"ilil!!(lIOi, ami Hl3.¥ R.Qt hi 8Rllfe6 ~,ith Mry thire PllIty wittR'iut West's WlfttelI COilSefttY 
If 



A Thomson Reuters business 

I 

I 

Library Maintenance Agreement between Nueces County~""f:I,",,'M"'r" ("Subscriber") and West, a Thomson Reuters business 

("West") 


WHEREAS, West markets its print products to the legal profession; 

WHEREAS, Subscriber currently subscribes to certain West print products; 

WHEREAS, Subscriber desires to maintain its subscription to those titles to which it currently subscribes; 

WHEREAS, Subscriber desires predictable monthly pricing for its West print product library; 

WHEREAS, Subscriber further desires to better maintain and manage the costs of its West print products and West desires to assist 
and support Subscriber in managing its costs and subscriptions through this Library Maintenance Agreement ("Agreement"); 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. 	 Term and Termination. This Agreement, which is subject to approval and execution by West in st. Paul, Minnesota, shall become 
effective on January 1,2012 and shall continue in effect until December 31, 2014 (the "Term"). At the end of the Term West and 
Subscriber shall use their best efforts to enter into a superseding Library Maintenance Agreement through good faith negotiations. In 
the event the parties are not able to enter into a superseding Library Maintenance Agreement, Subscriber shall thereafter be billed at 
then-current rates for its West print product titles subscriptions. The parties certify and acknowledge that a Subscriber AgreemenVor 
Westlawand CD-ROM Libraries, West Order Form and associated Schedule A for Subscriber's WestlawPRO subscription(s),(" 
Westlaw Agreement") is currently in effect between the parties. In the event of any termination of the Westlaw Agreement 0\ ify 
Subscriber fails to renew/extend the term of any of its WestlawPRO subscription(s) at the end of the term of the Westlaw Agreement 
for its WestlawPRO subscription(s), West may, at its option, terminate this Agreement upon 30 days written notice to Subscriber wtth 
such termination effective on the first day of the month following such 30 days. 1

bA1tl' 
2. 	 Monthly Fixed Charges. SEPi. ~O,ZtU\ 

2.1. 	 For each month during the Term, Subscriber shall pay monthly fixed charges ("Monthly Fixed Charges"), as set forth below, 
for the charges associated with the West print product titles to which Subscriber currently subscribes ("Existing West Print 
Product Titles") as ofthe effective date ofthis Agreement. The Existing West Print Product Titles are set forth in Exhibit 1. 

a) From January 1,2012 through December 31, 2012 ("Period 1"), the Period 1 Monthly Fixed Charges shall be $3,382. 
b) From January 1,2013 through December 31, 2013 ("Period 2"), the Period 2 Monthly Fixed Charges shall be $3,551. 
c) From January 1,2014 through December 31, 2014 ("Period 3"), the Period 3 Monthly Fixed Charges shall be $3,728. 

2.2. 	 Exhibit 1 shall set forth existing West print product titles that shall be included under this Agreement and shall also set forth any 

applicable new West print product titles to be shipped to Subscriber and included under this Agreement. The Monthly Fixed 

Charges include all subscription service charges associated with the Existing West Print Product Titles in Exhibit 1 as well as all 

standard transportation and handling charges. The Monthly Fixed Charges shall not be reduced in the event Subscriber 

terminates any of its West print product subscriptions that are set forth in Exhibit 1 herein. Subscription services may consist of 

updates and supplements to the service, including but not limited to: pocket parts, pamphlets, replacement or ancillary volumes; 

loose-leaf pages and other related supplemental materials. Special transportation and handling charges and any applicable sales, 

use, personal property, value added tax (VAT) or equivalent, ad valorem and other taxes will be the responsibility of the 

Subscriber and are not included in the Monthly Fixed Charges. 


2.3. 	 Subscriber may, at its option and upon 30 days prior written notice to West prior to the end of Period 1 or Period 2 and 

memorialized in a document that is executed by both parties, delete and add West print titles from the Existing West Print 

Product Titles from Exhibit 1 effective on the first day of Period 2 or Period 3. In no event shall the value of the deleted and 

added West print products exceed 5% of the Monthly Fixed Charge for the following Period; provided, however, in no event 

shall the Monthly Fixed Charges be less than the amounts set forth in paragraphs 2.1 (b) and 2.1 (c) herein except in instances in 

which West Print Product titles list on Exhibit 1 have ceased to be published by West as of the last day of Period 1 or Period 2. 

In addition, the value ofthe added West Print Product Titles shall not exceed the value of the deleted West Print Product Titles. 


00031369.0 



2.4. In addition to paragraph 2.3, Subscriber may, at its option and upon 30 days prior written notice to West prior to the end of 
Period 1 or Period 2 and memorialized in a document that is executed by both parties, add additional West print product titles to 
the Monthly Fixed Charges effective on the first day of Period 2 or Period 3. The Monthly Fixed Charges for the next Period 
and each remaining Period shall be increased to reflect the addition ofthe additional West print product titles. 

3. 	 Non-Availability of Funds. If Subscriber's funding entity fails to appropriate or authorize the expenditure of sufficient funds to 
provide for the continuation of this Agreement or if a lawful order issued in or for any fiscal year during the Term ofthis Agreement 
reduces the funds appropriated or authorized in such amounts as to preclude making the payments set out herein, this Agreement shall 
terminate on the date said funds are no longer available without any termination charges or other liability incurring to the Subscriber. 
Once terminated, Subscriber shall be thereafter billed at then-current rates for its West print produtitles subscriptions. The 
Subscriber shall provide West with notice not less than thirty (30) days prior to the date of cancellaf 
Otherwise, prompt notice will suffice. 

n, if such time is available. 

4. 	 General Provisions. This Agreement will be govemed by and construed under the law of the state of ho~~U.S.A. without 

regard to conflicts of law provisions. The parties agree that the state and federal courts sitting in M~"esota:wm1:~~clusive 

jurisdiction over any claim arising out of this Agreement and each party consents to the exclusive jurisdiction of such courts. This 

Agreement embodies the entire understanding between the parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement and 

supersedes any and all prior understandings and agreements, oral or written, relating to the subject matter. Any amendment to this 

Agreement must be in writing and signed by both parties. Subscriber will pay all invoices in full within 30 days from date of invoice. 

If full payment is not made, Subscriber may be charged up to the maximum legal interest on any unpaid balance. Neither this 

Agreement nor any part or portion may be assigned or otherwise transferred by Subscriber without West's prior written consent. 

Should any provision of this Agreement be held to be void, invalid, unenforceable or illegal by a court, the validity and enforceability 

of the other provisions will not be affected thereby. Failure of any party to enforce any provision of this Agreement will not 

constitute or be construed as a waiver of such provision or of the right to enforce such provision. The headings and captions 

contained in this Agreement are inserted for convenience only and do not constitute a part of this Agreement. West, as used herein, 

applies to West Publishing Corporation, West Services, Inc., West Applications, Inc. and their affiliates. 


5. nfidentiali. During the Term and thereafter, except as specifically provided herein and/or to the extent reasonably necessaryy 
perform Its 0" exercise its rights hereunder, neither party shall provide nor disclose to any third flles3"'PCOierIYp/' 
directed or ordered to do so by pu IC . erwise required to do so by law, any info . matter that (i) constitutes or 
concerns the terms and conditions of this Agreement, or 11 r i gotiations between the parties relating to this 
Agreement. If either party is directed or ordered to provide . e any informa IOfrur ublic authority or otherwise 
required to do so by law, such p s notifY the party whose information is being provide or- . d. A party 
respond~ a disclose that which is required by law and shall redact any information not required, specl ClrtIy 
tlmt-mrormation which is related to pricing and related West print products or West's proprietary information. 

6. 	 Notices. All notices must be in writing to West at 610 Opperman Drive, P.O. Box 64833, St. Paul, Minnesota 55164-1803, 
Attention: Customer Service, and to Subscriber at the address set forth below. 

00031369.0 



West, a Thomson Reuters business 

By 

Title 

Date 

Business Analyst Verification 


Date and Time Received by West in St. Paul, Minnesota: 


Date Dc:e e Ih'\b c:R 2. 7} ::< D I I 
Firm Name NVeces L.DvNi-y 
Subscriber's Address qtJI· L eop4Rd $.{ 

Contact Name ,-yN e& l,,:t+ Ie 

Telephone Number '3l:,I- f8'f8 -O?i7f? 
This offer expires December 28,2011 at 2:00 p.m. CST 

MAM 
1218/2011 

I
{ 
t 

00031369.0 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 1.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Appointment of Tax Assessor-Collector

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider acceptance of Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector Ronnie Canales' letter of resignation;

Discuss and consider appointment of Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector pursuant to Section 87.041 of the

Texas Local Government Code, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Ronnie Canales Resignation

Alex Garcia

Robert Gonzalez, RPA

Kevin Keischnick

Velma Perez

John Sendejar

Bill Tinney



RECEIVED 


DEC 16 2011 
LeND NEAL 

coun.. tv J!f9r:;, i'Jueces County, Texas 
By 1J:t e,. 

;Nucces County Courtfiouse i Voice: (361)888-0307(jfgmiro ((CJ?gnnie" Cana[es
901 Leopard', Suite 301 !Fax:; (361) 888-0218

A.ssessoranaCorfector
Corpus Christi, 7X 78401-3684 ronnie. canaies@co. nucces. t.x:: us 

OPTa.:{fs 

December 16, 2011 

Honorable Loyd Neal 
County Judge 
Nueces County, Texas 

Dear Judge Neal: 

It has been an Honor to serve Nueces County and this community for the past 23 
years as your Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector. I am submitting this letter as my 
fonnal resignation effective December 31,2011. I am grateful for the opportunity given 
to me all these years by the voters ofNueces County, and leave with a deep appreciation 
for those whom I have served and worked with. 

Effective January 1,2012, I will serve this community as your Chief Appraiser 
for the Nueces County Appraisal District. 

As I look forward to the challenges ofmy new position as Chief Appraiser, I am 
confident that the office I leave behind, its administration and staff, will continue to 
provide professional and courteous service to the taxpayers of this community. 

I thank you for the support you have shown me, my staff and this office 

throughout the years. 


Ramiro R. Canales, CTA 
Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector 
Nueces County, Texas 



DEC 21 2011 


Alex Garcia, Jr. 

6050 Broadmoor Corpus Christi, TX 78413 
361-992-9111 361-510-1111 

December 27, 2011 

Nueces County Commissioners Court 
901 Leopard 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Dear County Judge and County Commissioner's: 

Please accept this letter as my formal application to be considered for the 
vacated position of Nueces County Tax Assessor Collector. I would like the 
opportunity to serve in this capacity to commence the process to learn all facets 
that are the responsibility of this office. My commitment is to create a transparent 
office that consistently communicates with the County Judge and County 
Commissioners while operating within the operating budgets that have been 
approved. Having had the experiences of operating several businesses with 
multi-million dollar budgets and hundreds of employees I am committed to 
maintaining the operations of the departments without turmoil, negative publicity 
and non-partisan decisions. 

I would hope to count on vote of confidence to support me as your appointment 
to fill the vacancy of one of the most important administrative positions in the 
County. 

Alex Garcia, Jr. 
Candidate for 
County Tax Assessor Collector 

attachment 



Alex L. Garcia, Jr. 

6050 Broadmoor 


Corpus Christi, TX 78413 

361-510-2001 


bettyg@sunfloweraol.com 


PERSONAL 

.. 


Marital Status: Married - 32 years - Bertha A. Garcia 

Dependents: Alex, 11130, Andrew 28, Araceli 27, 
Arik 23, Anthony 21 

Height: 5'10" 

Weight: 190 lb. 

Heritage: Mexican-American 

Citizen: United States 

EDUCATION 

High School: 	 Mary Carroll High School 
Graduate 1973 

Junior College: 	 Del Mar College 
Associate of Arts 
Graduated 1975 

University: 	 University of Houston 
Bachelors of Business 
Graduated 1977 

EMPLOYMENT 

Value Bank Texas 
Vice President Commercial Lending May, 2010 - Present 

The President and C.E.O. of ValueBank Texas recruited me from the world 
of retail. He afforded me the opportunity to stay involved with community 
while seeking financing opportunities for existing and future customers. 
Today, I oversee a portfolio of over $4 million while continue to help small 
and large customer grow all facets of their business. My responsibilities are 
inclusive of meeting new customers, opening checking and savings 
accounts, originating consumer, commercial and SBA loans from inception to 
closing, while offering all Bank products and services. . 

mailto:bettyg@sunfloweraol.com


.· 


H. E. B. 

Food Director July, 2008 - May, 2010 


In July, 2009 I joined the management team of H.E.B. My initial training was 
in five different H.E.B. stores before being placed as Food Director at the 
H.E.B. Plus Store in Flour Bluff. Today, I serve as Food Director overseeing 
15'Departments and having the financial and operational responsibility of 
supporting my Store, Gulf Coast Region and Partners. Our Bold Promise to 
offer the best customer service possible while supporting our community and 
partners. 

WAL*MART. 

Store Manager February, 2003-July, 2008 


In February, 2003 I joined the management team of Wal*Mart. My initial 
training was in the Valley area for one year, where I served as acting Store 
Manager and later afforded the opportunity to accept a position in the Corpus 
Christi District. In February, 2004 accepted the position of Co-Manager for 
the Alice Wal*Mart Supercenter employing over 350 associates with annual 
sales exceeding $80 million. I still serve as Co-Manager until be promote to 
Store Manager of a Wal*Mart in Salinas Valley California. I enjoy all facets of 
retailing and my involvement with associates while continuing to learn the 
many aspects of retail through the eyes of a mega giant. My responsibility 
consisted of dealing with every facet of the business inclusive of operations 
and financials, while maintaining a good rapport with the community my 
Store was a part of. 

Self-Employed 
President, Owner 
Super Mex No.5 Supermarket 
Super Mex No.6 Supermarket 
Super Plus Supermarket 
Super Seven Superette 
Boatner's Restaurant October, 1985- 2003 

Having been raised in the grocery store business since 1965, when offered 
the opportunity to become self employed I, immediately accepted, moved the 
family and purchased my first Supermarket. My wife and I then successfully 
operated all facets, including market, produce, grocery departments, of 
supermarket. Began selling or closing businesses in 2001, until offered 
position with Unique Staffing Leasing in 2001. During this period we were 
able to maintain a profitable business regardless of challenges and 
competition. We sold our last neighborhood grocery store in 2006, due to 
competition and economic hardships of our customers. 

Sales Representative 

Unique Staff Leasing June 2001- February, 2003 


Mr. Gary Bradford offered me an opportunity to work for him at Unique as a 
regional sales representative seeking small and large business client that 
could utilize the ability to outsource all of human resource responsibilities. 



.· 


Partner/Owner 
Powerhouse Advertising Agency July, 1998- January, 2000 
Assisted in recruiting business clients that were in need of multicultural 
advertising agency, offering a full line of advertising opportunities. Closed 
office after partner elected to accept position with competitiv? advertising 
agency One of our greatest successes was creation of the Logo for the 
TX A & M Islanders. .' 

Assistant Vice President 
Quality Control 
Richard Gill Savings January, 1985-June, 1986 

Implemented Quality Control standards and spear headed the certification of 
1300 Government National Mortgage Association Pools, which were missing 
approximately 248,000 original documents. 

Assistant Vice President, 
Escrow Division 
Commonwealth Mortgage Corporation May, 1980- December, 1984 

Advanced to Assistant Vice President, in charge of Escrow Division, which 
consisted of Collections, Foreclosures, HUD 235's, Data Processing Liaison, 
Customer Service, Adjustable Mortgage Loans, Loan Set Up, Tax 
Department, Escrow Analysis, Insurance Department, Record Retention, 
Mail room, and Building Maintenance, 

Auditor, 

Went, Perrin, Mote and Barnett, .CPA January, 1980- April, 1980 


Audit Clients financial books in preparation for audits and tax returns. 

Collector 
First City Bank March, 1978 December, 1979 

Was hired to collect secured and unsecured for debt for First City Bank, and 
was later promoted to assist in establishing a Credit Card Center for the 
Bank. 

COM M U NIT YIN VOL V E MEN T: 

Chamber of Commerce 1990-1995 
Served as Vice-Chairman - Mexico Relation Committee, Vice-Chairman 
Cultural enhancement Council, Director-Executive Board, Served on Small 
Business Council, Image Campaign, Public Relations Council, Executive 
Director Search, 

Texas Food Industry Association 1992-2001 
Have held the office of Secretary, Treasurer, Vice President, and President 
(98-99) and Past President. This board represented the interest and 
concerns of over 2000 retail outlets statewide. It continues to strive toward 
retail excellence and innovation 



.· 


Greater Corpus Christi Business Alliance 	 1995-1998 
Served as Vice Chairman for two years, Search Committee for CEO, 

Leadership and Education Task force, CO-Chair Legislative weekend where 

we hosted 47 legislators to learn about the needs of our community. Did not 


,seek re-appointment. 

Corpus Christi Leadership Board 	 1996-2003 
Elected to serve on board by alumni to grow the leadership program 

Co-Chaired the first two fund raisers for LCCA which raised $10,000.00 net. 


CC Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 	 1997-1999 

2008-Present 


Appointed. by Chairman Board and appointed to Co-Chair International affairs 
Committee. Was nominated and elected to serve on the board of directors. 
Today I serve as Parliamentarian and former Treasurer. I have Chaired 
Casio Grande and while continue participating raising monies for 
Scholarships through our Mano a Mano Scholarship fund. 

Buccaneer Commission 	 1999- Present 
I initially held title of Associate Commissioner, serving on the Scholarship 
Committee, New Events and Carnival Committee. As former co-chairman of 
Carnival Committee I had responsibility of making sure traffic patterns for 
parade would be set up in accordance with the needs of the general public 
and parade participants. Today, I not only serve as mascot for Buccaneer 
Days, Committee member for Queens Scholarship Committee but Vice 
President of Scholarships promoting education. Over the last 12 years we 
have awarded over $450,000 in scholarship assisting students in full filling 
their dreams. We continue to seek additional avenues to grow our 
scholarship programs. 

Habitat for Humanity 	 2009-2010 

Nominate and voted on to serve as Board Member for Habitat for Humanity. 
This organization assist the financial challenged low income families to 
qualify for housing ... 

Sembradores de Corpus Christi 	 2003-Present 

Have served on the Board as Parliamentarian and participated in fund 
raisers to assist college bound students with an opportunity to pursue their 
education goals. We as an organization have raised over $200,000 to serve 
those students in need and continue to raise monies to grow the 
endowments that have been established at Del Mar Junior College and 
Texas A & M University- Corpus Christi. Our Legacy is to make a small 
difference in someone's life to improve their quality of life. 

YMCA Board 	 2010-Present I 

Nominated and voted to serve as Board Member for Y-Board in January of 
2010. Today I serve as Treasurer for YMCA while playing an instrumental 
role in our Capital Campaign to construct a new facility to our Y. Our focus is 
to assist this organization in seeking funding for additional programs for the 
youth of Corpus Christi and infrastructure challenges, while reaching out to I

other areas of our community 

I 


http:10,000.00


· . 

BACLA Board 201 {t-Present 

Nominated and voted to serve as Board Member for BACALA (Bay Area 
Citizens against Lawsuit Abuse) which is an organization hoping reduce 
frivolous Lawsuits in our the Coastal Bend Region. Today I s~rve as 
treasurer to board and hope to continue finding ways to allow our business 
community to grow. ,. 

Junior Achievement Board 2011-Present 

Nominated and voted to serve as Board Member for Junior Achievement of 
the Coastal Bend. I have volunteered to chair a new Fun Raising event to 
help students of our community. 

Most Precious Blood Church 2011-Present 

I have just been asked by Father Bob Dunn to assist in Chairing Advanced 
Gift for the capital campaign to build a Youth Center for our Church, Most 
Precious Blood. Our goal is to raise $3,800,000.00, 

OTHER CIVIC INVOLVEMENT: 

AWARDS 


City Council-1997-1999 

Ran for City Council At Large and won - elected as first Hispanic to serve in 

an at large seat in the history of Corpus Christi, which also later became the 

first Hispanic majority City Council in the City's history. While on council 

dealt with all City issue inclusive of traffic, taxes, education, maintain proper 

benefit coverage for our employees and any other City related issue that 

affected the quality of life for Corpus Christians. 


Nueces County Democratic Chairman - 2006 - 2008 

Ran for Nueces County Democratic Chairman and won elected to serve a 

two year term to assist candidates in getting elected in the General Election. 

Presently I am seeking re-election. 


• Del Mar Junior College 
Who's Who among Junior College Students in 1974 

• Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
Nominated and ReCipient of Business Member of Year Award in 1995 

• Texas Food Industry Association 
Spirit of Texas Award in 1996 

• Leadership of Corpus Christi 
Alumni of Year Award in 1997 

http:3,800,000.00


December 27,2011 
RECEIVED 

County Judge Lloyd Neal DEC 27 201190 I Leopard St. 
Rm.303 LOYD !\'EAL 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 B~°ltbge,~:uece:; County, Texas 

Most Honorable Judge Lloyd Neal, 

My name is Robert Gonzalez; I'm interested in the position ofNueces County Tax 
Assessor-Collector, which Ronnie Canales is vacating as he accepts the position of Chief 
Appraiser of the Nueces County Appraisal District. I realize that this is an elected 
position and this appointment will last until someone is elected. I would like to run for 
this position, but my understanding is that the deadline has passed. 

I feel I'm qualified for this position because of my recent experience as a Registered 
Professional Appraiser at the Nueces County Appraisal District. My eleven years 
appraising residential property and business personal property has prepared me and given 
me the knowledge to undertake this position. I am willing to complete any additional 
training and education. 

I'm also President of the Texas Association of Assessing Officers- Coastal Bend Chapter, 
a non-profit organization which provides Continuing Education for its' members and is 
also involved with the community. Members of this organization are comprised of Chief 
Appraisers, Tax Assessors, appraisers and attorneys of the neighboring counties of 
Kleberg, Jim Wells, San Patricio counties and the Law Office of Linebarger, Goggan, 
Blair and Sampson. 

My educational background is comprised ofmy High School Diploma (1975),60 
semester hours at Laredo Jr. College (1975 to 1978), Real Estate Brokerage Education 
and Licensing from the Real Estate Institute in Corpus Christi (1996) and Registered 
Professional Appraiser Certification (2004). 

My 22 years of Management Experience from 1978 to 2000 in the private sector has 
given me the exposure to yearly budgeting, cost control, customer service, employee 
development and human resource training. 

~i!t~ 
Vobert Gonzalez, RP A 



4614 Sheffield Ln. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 361-960-5223 

---==--
Roban lonzalaz 

Olillcll'l: Nueces County Tax Assessor Collector 

Currently President of Texas Association ofAssessing Officers! CoastaJ Bend Chapter 
bplrlllCI: 

09-25-00 to current Nueces County Appraisal District Corpus Christi, TX 

1••lsl.r... Pr.'.ssl ••al •••raIS.r 
• Residential Property Appraiser 
• Business Personal Property Appraiser 
• Property Appraisal for Ad Valorem Taxation. 

05-10-97 to 09-22-00 Weiner'S Stores, Inc. Corpus Christi, TX 

St.rl lala.er 
• Provided excellent customer service to customers. 
• Provided associates with employee training and guidance. 
• Yearly Budgeting, Sales Forecasting and Marketing 

11-1-93 to 05-05-97 Whataburger, Inc. Corpus Christi, TX 

St.r. Ilr.ct.r 
• Provided excellent customer service to customers. 
• Provided associates with employee training and guidance. 
• Yearly Budgeting, Sales Forecasting and Marketing 

Eilicalill Graduated: May 1975 J.w.Nixon High School Laredo, TX 

lUilllal 60 semester hrs 1975 


to 1978 at Laredo J.C. 


• 	 Finance Training 1996 Real Estate Institute 

• 	 Real Estate License and Brokers License, 1997 and 2005 

• 	 Registered Professional Appraiser Certification in May 2004 

Summary )i;> 	 11 additional years of Store Management experience from 1982 t01993, with a 
combination of retail and restaurant experience. 

)i;> 	 Works well under pressure and able to communicate ideas clearly and effectively. 

)i;> 	 Demonstrated achiever with leading successful teams, managing day to day business 
practices, knowledge of financial planning and marketing. 



lelereaces: 

Carlos Castro 

Broker 

4833 Kostoryz Rd. 

Corpus Christi, TX 78415 

361-548-7843 


Jesse Hinojosa 
Business Ownerl JMJ Office Machines 
Knights of Columbus member 
Corpus Christi, TX 78414 
361-765-5542 

Lesa Garcia 

Mortgage Officer 

First Community Bank 

5403 Everhart Rd. 

361-993-9703 




' .. 

RECEIVED 
December 27, 2011 

DEC 27 2011 
LOYD NEAL. 

County Jucg!l, r~\.JeC(lS County, Texas 
Kevin Kieschnick 

By ,~tb
15233 Pecos River Drive 
Corpus Christi, TX 78410 
361-726-5232 
Email kkieschnick@firstamcoastalbend.com 

Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Rm. 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Attached is a brief work history/resume of positions I have held over the past 13 years. With 
this letter and resume, I am formally requesting consideration for the appointment of the 
remaining term of Nueces County Tax Assessor Collector. Should you have questions about the 
information contained in this resume, please don't hesitate to contact me. 

--.--.. 

Kevin Kieschnick. 

mailto:kkieschnick@firstamcoastalbend.com


J' 

Kevin Kieschnick 
15233 Pecos River Drive 
Corpus Christi, TX 78410 

Education: 
Texas A&I (now A&M Kingsville) 
1991-1992 General Studies 

Del Mar College 
1992-1994 
Majors declared: Business/Criminal Justice 

Texas A&M Corpus Christi 

1994-1999 

Major declared: Criminal Justice with emphasis on Criminal Investigation 

Minor declared: Sociology 


1998-2003 - Nations Bank/Bank of America (merged 1999) 

Personal Banker/Banking Center Manager/Mortgage lending- Job Duties included new 
accounts, customer service, meeting/exceeding monthly sales goals, teller operations, cash 
audits, escheatment to the State of Texas, collections, perfecting/filing liens, release of liens, 
auditing loan files for compliance with bank policy and federal law. In addition, I was part of 
the TexaS/New Mexico Conversion Team, and the Arizona/Nevada Conversion Team that 
trained employees of the newly merged company how to operate computer systems and job 
functions under the new system as they came online in their respective regions. In 1999 I was 
promoted to Banking Center Manager, and I performed the same functions listed above in 
addition to managing 20+ employees at the Convent and Brooklyn Dr. locations in San Antonio, 
TX. Additional duties under that title included Y2K preparations, surprise cash counts/audits at 
other banking centers, consumer and mortgage lending duties, and obtaining my Series 6/63 
licensing. In 2002 I transferred to the Mortgage Dept., and focused on development 
loans/construction lending where I remained until mid-2003. 

2003·2004 Countrywide Home Loans/GMAC Mortgage lending 

Mortgage lending Officer/Desktop Underwriter - mortgage lending officer - originated and 
underwrote loans - ensured loan files met compliance with all federal lending regulations. 

2004 - 2005 Kleberg Bank Banking Center Manager 

Job Duties included new accounts, customer service, meeting/exceeding monthly sales goals, 
teller operations, cash audits, escheatment to the State of Texas, collections, perfecting liens, 
filing liens, release of liens, audit loan files for compliance of bank policy and federal laws. 



, ;. 

" 
.. 

Lending included both consumer and commercial lending for development, heavy equipment 
and agriculture; Worked with commercial relationship management for loans that exceeded 
$250,000.00. 

2005-2006 - First Community Bank 

Loan Officer - Consumer and Commercial Lending 

2007 2008- First National Bank 

Loan Officer/Banking Center Manager- Job Duties included new accounts, customer service, 
meeting/exceeding monthly sales goals, teller operations, cash audits, escheatment to the 
State of Texas, collections, perfecting liens/filing liens, release of liens, and audits of loan files 
for compliance with bank policy and federal lending regulations. In mid 2007 I was promoted 
to manage the Saratoga location in Corpus Christi, TIC Commercial lending duties included 
development loans, heavy equipment and accounts receivable lending, as well as collecting and 
managing past due accounts 

2008-2011 Prosperity Bank 

Vice President/Banking Center President - Job Duties included new accounts, customer service, 
meeting/exceeding monthly sales goals, teller operations, cash audits, escheatment to the 
State of Texas, collections, perfecting liens, filing liens, release of liens, audits of loan files for 
compliance of bank policy and federal regulations. In addition, I was on the special projects 
team which included the disaster recovery for Hurricane Ike -my focus being on getting all 38 
banking centers in the affected area up and running within 72 hours on alternate power, 
arranging for temporary repairs to facilities, and identifying needs of associates in the 
communities affected. In addition, I also served in a capacity that included bank purchases and 
acquisitions which included duties such as lending due diligence, acquisition of a failed FDIC 
institution - Franklin Bank, converting systems and training the employees from their prior 
system to the Prosperity Bank systems. 

2011 - Present First American Title of the Coastal Bend 

Vice President of Business Development - Marketing and business development for an 
employee owned Title Company. Job duties include direct marketing of products and services 
offered, calling on potential and existing customers, market research, and sales meetings with 
employees and real estate professionals. 

Community Service - Service back to the community has been a key role in all the jobs I have 
ever undertaken since I was a teen. In San Antonio, I was an active member of the Keep San 
Antonio Beautiful foundation, and participated in the annual San Antonio River Basuro Bash. I 
was also active in the San Antonio Builders Association, and the San Antonio Board of Realtors. 
Upon moving back to Corpus Christi, I became involved in the Northwest Business Association 
(still active today) and Flour Bluff Business Association (2005-2007). I also joined the Padre 
Island Rotary Club (2005-2008), where I also served on their Board of directors in 2006. In 2006 
I joined Associated Builders and Contractors, and served on numerous committees, and co



Velma Perez 

P.O. Box 271817, Corpus Christi, TX 78427 
Cell# (361) 7744927, velperez49ralyahoo.com 

RECEIVED 
December 27,2011 

DEC 27 2011 
Honorable Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge LOYD NEAL 

~0'111~B' Nc.:~ces County, Texas901 Leopard, Rm. 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Subject: Appointment ofNueces County Tax Assessor-Collector 

Dear Judge Neal, 

I do not have any intentions of seeking election for the office of the Tax Assessor
Collector. However, of the many who will respond to your public notice ofthe Tax 
Assessor-Collector's position, I am confident that few will have the qualifications that I 
possess. My resume will illustrate a candidate suitably admissible for the opening as 
interim Tax Assessor-Collector ofNueces County. 

During my 29 years ofexperience, I have honed the skills necessary to succeed in this 
office. Furthermore, I am proficient with the use of all equipment and software, such as in 
Property Tax, ACT - Appraisal and Collection Technologies, Motor Vehicle Department, 
RTS - Registration Texas System, Voter Registration Department Votec. My 
knowledge and expertise has been instrumental in the Ubiquitous implementation of the 
best technology in the Tax Office. With my skills and proven track record, I can ensure 
the stability of the daily operations in the Nueces County Tax Office. 

I am committed to continuing to provide superb customer service to all taxpayer's in 
Nueces County. 

Thanks in advance for your time. I look forward to meeting with you. 

:JJaJiJMha! 
Velma Perez 
(361) 888-0442 
velma.perez@co.nueces.tx.us 

mailto:velma.perez@co.nueces.tx.us
http:velperez49ralyahoo.com


Velma Perez 
P.O. Box 271817 


Corpus Christi, Texas 78427 

(361) 774-4927 


velperez49@yahoo.com 


CAREER OBJECTIVE: 

To utilize the experience, contacts, skills, and knowledge that has enabled me to enhance 
the productivity and mission of the organization during my 29-year tenure in the Tax 
Assessor-Collector's Office. 

WORK EXPERIENCE: 

Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector's Office April 1, 1983 - Present 

7-1-2011 - Present - ChiefDeputy, Tax Assessor-Collector 

• 	 Assist the Tax Assessor-Collector with planning and implementing all policies 
and programs of the department including but not limited to supervision of all 
functions involved with collection of taxes and various fees for the county and 
multiple other jurisdictions, and oversee the automation of the department's work. 

• 	 Brief the Tax Assessor-Collector daily on major work items of issue. 

• 	 Supervise, monitor and evaluate the operations of all division and sections within 
the tax office, which include Property Tax, Accounting Department, Motor 
Vehicle, Voter Registration, and Satellite offices in Bishop, Robstown & Port 
Aransas. 

• 	 Formulate, interpret and implement tax office rules, regulations, policies and 
procedures. Provide expert knowledge in the area of personnel policies and 
procedures including performance appraisals and affirmative action. 

• 	 Direct and monitor management practices, employee-training programs. 

• 	 Chair quarterly meetings ofthe Tax Advisory Committee on behalfof the Tax 
Assessor-Collector. 

• 	 Prepare, review, revise and negotiate contracts between the county and various 
governing authorities that contract with the tax assessor-collector's office. 

7-13-1998 - 6-30-2-11 - Director ofProperty Tax & Voter Registration 

mailto:velperez49@yahoo.com


• 	 Responsible for supervising all fiscal components associated the consolidated 
property tax collection for multiple jurisdictions, including processing tax 
payments, accounting for receivables and collections, reporting to taxing 
jurisdictions auditing all collection and bookkeeping processes, and overseeing 
automation of the above process. 

• 	 Prepared monthly comparative reports and analysis of current year and delinquent 
years' tax collection rates. Responsible for the calculating of the effective tax 
rates for multiple jurisdictions, and balanced the tax roll to the certified appraisal 
roll. 

• 	 Worked closely with the accounting department with special calculations, daily 
balancing and locating errors, and served as a liaison with contract various 
software programmers regarding recurring programmatic errors and possible 
solutions. 

• 	 Responsible for carrying out supervisory responsibilities in accordance with the 
organization's policies and applicable laws, including interviewing, hiring and 
training employees; planning assigning and directing work; appraised 
performance; rewarding and disciplining employees; addressing complaints and 
resolving problems. 

6-1-1995 - 7-12-1998 - Special Districts Administrator 

• 	 Administered the billing and collecting and preparing monthly revenue report for 
the ad valorem taxes for the Downtown Management District. 

• 	 Administered the collection, and reporting of the Vehicle Inventory Tax of over 
297 car dealers in Nueces County. 

• 	 Prepared analytical reports and revenue distribution of the Tax Increment Finance 
for various TIF Zones to various taxing jurisdictions. 

11-1-1993 5-30-1995 - Tax Analyst 
1-16-1992 10-31-1993 - Accounting Assistant Supervisor 
8-14-89 1-15-1992 - Supervisor III 
4-1-1987 - 8-13-1989 - Bookkeeper Accounting Department 
4-1-1983 3-30-1987 - Clerk Typist 

QUALIFICATIONS: 

• 	 The ability to demonstrate administrative ability and working knowledge of 
governmental personnel policies, state property tax laws, planning and budgeting 
concepts, accounting principles and computerization ofanalytical, accounting and 
clerical functions. 



• 	 Extensive current knowledge ofProperty Tax: Laws. 

• 	 Certified by the Texas Department of License and Regulation as a Texas 
Assessor-Collector ( RT A), as prescribed by Texas Property Tax: Code. 

• 	 Knowledge and ability to define problems, collect data, establish facts, and draw 
valid conclusions as well as general accepted accounting principles and methods. 
Technical computer skills including knowledge of and ability to use relational 
databases. 

• 	 Ability to relate to employees as well as evaluate and council personnel In 

problem areas. 

• 	 Ability to understand interpret to others goals and objectives of the tax: office as 
formulated by the Tax: Office, Commissioner's Court, and Texas Property Tax: 
Code. 

• 	 Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with other 
county employees, officials, the public, and other agencies and organizations. 

EDUCATION I LICENSE 

• 	 Licensed: Texas Department of License and Regulation - As Texas Assessor
Collector (RTA). Acquired 6-1-1982 and is currently active. 

• 	 Texas A&M University - Corpus Christi - Certified Public Manager 

Acquired 6-1-2010. 


• 	 Del Mar Collage - General Business 30 hours 

• 	 Texas A&M University - Kingsville - General Business 15 hours. 

PROFFESSIONAL SKILLS I LEADERSHIP: 

• 	 Member ofTax: Assessor-Collector Association, State of Texas 

• 	 Member of Texas Association of Assessing Officers, Coastal Bend Chapter, Past 
President, 2009 

• 	 Member ofThe American Society for Public Administration 

• 	 Nueces County Employees Credit Union - Board Member 2001 2004 



!J(IUUS County Cornt",,", ~miro ·"qq,nnie 11 Canafes 
901lAc1pan{, s.301 ~sessOfatufCollector 

Corpus Cliristi, lJX78401·3684 opr~ 

December 27, 2011 

Honorable Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr. 

Nueces County Judge 

901 Leopard, Rm 303 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: Interim Tax Assessor-Collector Position 

'Voice: (361) 888-0307 

'fa.t' (361) 888-0218 


nmnie.CtUUJfuoco. flWCU.q; u.s 


RECEIVED 

DEC 27 2011 
LeYI) NEAL 

COJlr~.!u:~1'i. ,'luGee:> County. Texas 
Byfl4=f::;r---------

Dear Judge Neal, 

It is with great honor that I recommend Velma Perez for the Interim position of the Tax Assessor-Collector. Since I 

have held office, Velma has been extremely instrumental to me and to this organization. 

Velma willingly accepts total responsibility for this department. She never shuns responsibility nor does she blame 

her subordinates for any shortcomings. She conducts herself in a very positive, professional manner at all times 

and is a true leader. She is a positive role model and without any doubt leads by example. Her integrity towards 

her work is unquestionable, as has been evident from her demeanor in the past 29 years of employment here at 

the tax office. 

The reputation ofthis office for its excellence in efficiency and effectiveness is in large part due to Velma's positive, 

llcan do" attitude and the high quality of skills she possesses. She is genuinely respected by her co-workers for her 

willingness to help any time she can. She offers great guidance to all employees on a personal level as well as 

through training. 

Velma applies her extensive knowledge and is extremely creative, and resourceful when having to operate within a 

tight budget. 

Without a doubt, I know Velma is the best person qualified to fill this vacancy. 

Tax Assessor -Collector 

Nueces County 



RECEIVED 

John Sendejar DEC 29 2011
5426 King Acres 

L.OYD NEAL
Corpus Christi, Texas 78414 County Judge, Nueces County, Texas 

By r<:361-225-4999 jsendejar@stx.rr.com 

I would like to utilize my past experiences and knowledge in City Government, as a 
School Board Trustee, and as an Appraisal District Director, to enhance the customer service 

experience in all areas of responsibilities for both our taxing entities and community members at 
the Nueces County Tax Assessor 1Collectors offices throughout the county. 

Experiences: 

Education: 

Business Unit Manager for Network Services - Fiber, Switches, Wireless, IP 
Phones, Mobile Worker Program, City Hot S pots, Budget & HR Responsibilities 
2009 - Current 
Business Unit Manager for Wireless Corporation (CCDCDC) Liaison to Board 
12/2008 - 7/2009 
IT Program Coordinator - IBM Maximo Work order Management System, M4 
Fleet Services, SCADA, Document Imaging, BPEL Integration System 
2/2007 - 12/2008 
Application Team Coordinator - Oracle PeopleSoft Enterprise Performance 
Manager Budget Module & Query 1nVision Reporting Specialist 
3/2006 - 2/2007 
Budget Analyst V - Internal Service Funds & Commitment Control Officer 
112005 - 3/2006 
Superintendent ofAdministration - HR & Budget for Streets & Solid Waste 
3/2002 112005 
Local Emergency Planning Committee CitylCounty Coordinator 
4/2001-3/2002 
Budget Analyst I & II - Major Revenues & Fees, General Fund Departments 
4/1999 - 4/2001 
City Secretary's Office- City Boards & Committees, Elections, City Council 
Video Productions 
3/1997 - 4/1999 
Risk Management Claims Analyst - Life, Health, Disability & Union Trusts 
12/1994 - 3/1997 
FirefighterlParamedic Save Lives & Property, Local 936 Union Treasurer 
8/1986 12/1994 
Jr. Accountant for the HEB Corporation - All Vendors for 5 Major Superstores 
3/1983 - 8/1986 

Attended Del Mar College - Public Administration Major 
Firefighter Public Safety Program - Del Mar College 
Paramedic Public Safety Program - Del Mar College 
Farmers University - Farmers Reserve Agent Program 
Adult Education Trainer for MSHA - University ofTexas in Austin 
Certified Public Manager- Texas State University 

mailto:jsendejar@stx.rr.com


Licenses: 

Associations I 
Recognitions 

Elected Office: 

Appointed: 

Grant Initiatives: 

Hobbies: 

State of Texas Firefighter - inactive 
State of Texas Paramedic - inactive 
State ofTexas Property & Casualty Insurance License - inactive 
State ofTexas Group I Health & Life Insurance License - inactive 
State of Texas Real Estate License - inactive 
Hazardous Waste Operations 
Various MSHA & OSHA Safety Certifications 

Texas Association ofAppraisal Officers- T AAO - 2005-2011 
Texas Association of School Board - TASB - 1998-2011 
Tuloso - Midway Site Base Committee for the District - 2011 
Troposphere Achievement Award - Wireless Network 2010 
CCISD Technology Advisory Committee for Middle School & High School- 2010 
Bold Future - Strategic Planning for our Community- Wireless Hot Spots -2010 
Homeland Security Conference Speaker- Chicago 2009- Wireless Innovations 
Small Planet - Wireless Innovation Recognition - 2009 
Mobile Enterprise Magazine - Mobile Government Worker Program - 2009 
Center for Digital Government - Best Digital City A ward 2006 & 2009 
Leadership Corpus Christi- Class ofXXXVII (best class ever) - 2008 
Oracle Conference Speaker in San Francisco - 2006 (25k attendees, 55 countries) 
City of Corpus Christi Career Development Alumni - 2005 

London School Board Trustee - 13 years, recently elected May 2011- 2015 

Nueces County Appraisal District - 6 Years appointed by Place 7 taxing entities 
Robstown, Agua Dulce, Banquete, Bishop, Driscoll, London, South Texas Water 
Authority and numerous Fire & Water Districts within the same area -2005-2011 

NTIA I BTOP Round 2 in association with TAMUCC - 2011 
NTIA I BTOP Round 1 Grant Process - Shovel Ready Projects-20 1 0 
Google Fiber Project to the Home - 2010 
Coastal Bend Council ofGovernment-Solid Waste & Recycling Initiatives -2005 

Photography & Compiling Memory DVDs 
Landscaping I Yard work 
Fishing / Camping / Bird Hunting 



December 27, 2011 RECEIVED 

Judge Loyd Neal DEC! 7 2011 
Nueces County Commissioners Court LOYD NEAL 

County Judge, Nueces County Texas 
BY~ ,Reference: Temporary Position at The Assessors Office 

Dear Judge Neal, 

Thank you for reviewing this letter of interest for the posted position. I do not have a formal resume but 

present this narrative discussing how my strengths and skills could contribute to the necessary 

requirements. 

I have 17 years as a licensed real estate appraiser working in Nueces County and the adjoining Counties. 


I have been in over 3,000 homes and have a good understanding of the concerns and needs of many of 


our citizens. As an appraiser, I have dealt with property valuations for loan transactions, litigation, estate 


settlements, and tax appeals. I am familiar with all on line services used in the appraisal process, MLS, 


Tax Records, FEMA maps, etc. My computer skills include custom appraisal software, cad drawing 


programs, MS Word, ACT, spread sheet reports. 


Along with my real estate experience, I have 20 years in Industrial Sales selling custom tool programs, 


secondary containment and drainage solutions to the Petro Chemical industry, and uniforms sales to the 


beer and soft drink industry. I have a TWIC identification card for Refinery entry. 


I am a strong believer in community ties and involvement. I spent 11 years with the Chamber Of 


Commerce Ambassador program with 2 years as chair. I was appointed by the City Council to the Zoning 


Board of AQjustment and served 6 years (termed out). 


I was apPointed to a year long City Charter Revision Commission. I currently serve on the Board of 


Leadership Corpus Christi and was a graduate of Class 33. I serve on the Board of Beautify Corpus Christi 


as Vice President. 


Thank you Judge Neal for reviewing this letter of interest. 


Respectfully, 

361-318-9000 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 2.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Report on the Appraisal District from David Berlanga

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a report from Nueces County's appointee to the Nueces County Appraisal District Board, David Berlanga,

on the activities of the Appraisal District.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 3.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Audit Reports

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation of audit reports from Ernest R. Garza, CPA, and the County Auditor on County Court at Law

No. 5 Guardianships, Special Engagement Audit of District Clerk, and District Clerk Registry.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

CCL 5 Guardianship Audit

Special Engagement Audit of District Clerk

District Clerk Registry Audit

District Clerk's response to audit



COUNTY AUDITOR Sylvia Segovia 
Chief Accountant 

Margaret L. Hayes, CPA OFFICE OF THE 

County Auditor 
Elva Gomez 
Internal Audit Supervisor 

November 28,2011 

Honorable Judge Brent Chesney, County Court at Law 5 

2310 Gollihar 

Corpus Christi, TX 78415 


Subject: Audit Report on County Court at Law 5 Guardianships- "CONFIDENTIAL"' 

Dear Judge Chesney, 

After being newly elected in November 20 lO Your Honor requested an audit to be done on the 
guardianship cases and procedures. We have completed our audit and herein report to you the results and 
recommendations. 

In order to complete this audit a special procedures engagement was contracted with Ernest R. Garza & 

Company, P.c. to assist the county internal auditors. The objectives of this audit were to determine what 
can be done to assure the cases are financially correct from a guardianship perspective, evaluate the 

processes being used for efTiciency and effectiveness, and detennine the level of accuracy of internal 

information. 

We perfonned our audit in accordance with generally accepted government auditing standards. The work 

perfonned on which our report is mostly based was: examined the case files and compared to the 

corresponding computer data base (Odyssey) pending case list dated September 30, 2010, made 
interviews, did an onsite visit to Fort Bend County and did the necessary research to evaluate. While this 

audit was being done, we also conducted an audit on the district clerk registry funds which was necessary 

because of overlapping processes. The audit report on the district clerk registry funds will be a separate 
report addressed to the district clerk. 

Executive Summary 
As in the past the county will continue the judicial care of minors and adults who, because of physical or 
mental condition, is unable to provide food, clothing, or shelter for themselves, to take care of their own 
physical health, or to manage their own financial affairs that are declared incapacitated or other 
individuals subject to Chapter XIII of the Probate Code, Guardianship. The areas where we found 
improvements are needed to make the court's operations more efficient and accurate are summarized 
below. 

CONTROL ENVIRONMENT AREA 
I. 	 The Organizational Structure of the Probate Assistant Position is Contrary to the Nature of the 

Operations 
2. 	 Creation of a New Position Is Needed 

CONTROL ACTIVITIES AREA 
1. 	 High Error Rate on Clerk Duties 
2. 	 Incorrect Implementation of Guardianship Letters 

901 Leopard Street 1m 304 • Corpus ClvtsH, IX 78401 • Phone: (361) 888·0556 • Fox: (361) 888·0584. nueces.countyoudlt@co.nueces.tx.us 

mailto:nueces.countyoudlt@co.nueces.tx.us


Guardianship Audit 	 Page 2 November 28, 2011 

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS AREA 
1. 	 Inadequate Communication to the Judge on Late Reports 

The five findings above are discussed furtber in the next section of this report, Findings and 

Recommendations on the Audit ofCounty COUl'l at Law 5 Guardianships. 


Your Honor has asked for reconunendations to help you evaluate whether the guardians of the estate are 

perfonl1ing their duties adequately. We believe that our recommendations meet the objectives of this 

audit. From a county treasury's point of view, guardianships do not generate much of any revenues and 

the revenues will not increase by implementing any of the recommendations. Some of the 

recommendations have costs associated with them and hence subject to commissioners court budgetary 

approval. It is understood that the county court at law judge 5 does not have the full authority to 

implement the recommendations. When it comes to guardianships, however, the effect of not 

implementing the recommendations could be more than a money issue, a concern that all judges have. 

The risk associated with guardianships is integrity and by having it, costs are better controlled in the long 

run. 


A response to any audit report is required by commissioners court. I look forward to your response. A 

copy of this report is being presented to the district clerk because of overlapping responsibilities. Please 

know that everyone on your staff was courteous and helpful during the conduct of this audit. The probate 

assistant especially was open and generous with her assistance. We thank everyone. 


Sincerely, 

NUECES COUNTY AUDITOR 


Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, CPA 


cc: 	Honorable Sandra Watts, 1171h State District Judge, County Auditor Liaison 
Honorable Angelica Hernandez, 1051h State District Judge, County Auditor Liaison 
Honorable Jose Longoria, 214111 State District Judge, Presiding 
Honorable Loyd Neal, Jr., County Judge and Honorable Members of Commissioners Court 
Honorable Patsy Perez, District Clerk 

Major Contributors: Mr. Ernest Garza, CPA, Ernest R. Garza & Company, P.e. 
Mr. Terry Wenderski, Ernest R. Garza & Company, P.e. 
Ms. Lisa Davis, Special Projects Accountant 



Guardianship Audit  Page 3  November 28, 2011 

 

 

Findings and Recommendations on the Audit 
of County Court at Law 5 Guardianships 

 
 
CONTROL ENVIRONMENT 
1. The Organizational Structure of the Probate Assistant Position is Contrary to the 

Nature of the Operations 
The probate assistant in county court at law 5 is a full time position.  The other four county courts at 
law have part-time probate assistants that work 20 hours per week.  Guardianships are complex, i.e., 
sending out notifications and citations, tracking due dates for filings, and maintaining the judge’s 
guardianship’s docket, the claim docket, the case files, and the guardianship fee book.  Maintenance 
requires ongoing attention until the ward is either declared competent or is deceased.  The financial 
matters of the ward also require annual action unless the estate is exhausted or negligible as 
determined by the judge.  The tasks performed by this position are those required of a court clerk 
according to Chapter XIII Guardianship.  As such, identifying and defining the tasks of this job 
description, training and counseling to help this position improve their competence, and assessing 
performance of those duties needs to be conducted by the district clerk and not by the judge of county 
court at law 5.  During an interview in response to the question of who is your supervisor, the probate 
assistant paused and then answered, “The district clerk probate division.”  This employee position is 
structured for budgeting and appointing authority purposes under the county court at law 5 judge. 

 
The responsibility for taking corrective action on any deficiency in job performance cannot be done 
by the district clerk because the probate assistant is under the supervisory review of the county court 
at law 5 judge.  For any new judge coming in, having the responsibility of training the court clerk 
appears contrary to nature of the operations. 

 
Recommendation – Confer with the commissioners court and the district clerk to transfer the probate 
assistant position from county court at law 5 to the district clerk office.  According to the district clerk 
administrative supervisor there would be an additional benefit of doing this because the district clerk 
office could then have the probate assistance provide assistance to the court clerk handling CPS and 
juvenile cases. 

 
2. Creation of a New Position Is Needed 

Chapter XIII Guardianship allows for several courses of action that the judge can take based on his or 
her evaluation of how well the appointed guardian(s) are taking care of the ward and/or estate based 
on the information submitted by the guardians (please note that the submission of this information is 
usually difficult to attain).  For example, guardians can be removed, fined, be granted waivers, must 
have bonds approve, be directed to set up trusts.  Investigations can be ordered and if the situation 
necessitates, a court initiated action can be done.  Before the court can take any action, the 
information on the person and estate has to be evaluated and this task is outside the duties of the 
probate assistant acting as the “clerk”.  There are several tasks we could list to demonstrate the need 
for a position capable of higher judgment. 
 
Section 648A specifies the duties of a court investigator which includes supervising the court visitor 
program (if the court has one), investigate complaints received from any person about a guardianship 
and perform other duties as assigned by the judge. 
 
 



Guardianship Audit  Page 4  November 28, 2011 

 

 

For example, a court investigator could evaluate the initial inventory of an estate and recommend to 
the judge to waive the annual accounting reports saving resources for both the guardians and court 
personnel.  One case from our sample test had an estate of over $400,000.  For estates with high 
values, a court investigator would spend more time evaluating the claims submitted by the guardian in 
order to recommend to the judge to approve or disapprove them to ensure that the claims are to the 
benefit of the ward.  Section 665 contains extensive restrictions on the calculation of the 
compensation of guardians.  For activities involving the sale of real estate, loans, or the pro-ration of 
claims when an estate is deficient the information should be evaluated before submitting to the court.  
Regardless of what the job duties would be and the skills and abilities envisioned for such a new 
position, they are outside the duties of the probate assistant (the clerk).  A similar position was on the 
court’s staff at Fort Bend County, but it was called a probate auditor. 
 
Recommendation – Create a job description for a court investigator and request from commissioners 
court that the position be created.  The human resources department is helpful with writing job 
descriptions. 

 
 
CONTROL ACTIVITES AREA 
1. High Error Rate on Clerk Duties 

Our examination of the pending case list as of September 30, 2010 compared the paper case file to the 
computer data base to determine the accuracy of the data base from which most reports are generated. 
 
The results are: 26 cases out of the 92 sample (29% error rate) showed information in the computer 
database in conflict with the paper case file.  The errors found attributed to “clerk” duties were:  

- Six case files revealed that the ward was deceased versus pending on computer list. 
- Four case files were transferred to other counties versus pending on computer list. 
- Eight case files could not be provided to us for examination. 
- Eight case files were closed, including sale of minor property, versus pending on 

computer list. 
 

Twenty-six cases were found in full compliance and without exceptions.  
 
The probate assistant (the clerk) is statutorily responsible for numerous tasks and many of the tasks 
are time sensitive and mandatory.  The information has to be timely and accurate.  Case information 
is relied upon by the court judge to render decisions, commissioners court on budgetary matters, state 
agencies in determining judicial districts or the impact on programs and projects, and the media and 
the public.  Having accurate and up to date reports from the computer data base is paramount to 
meeting the countywide objectives, judicial objectives, and departmental objectives.  In this situation, 
because of the high error rate, the county is falling short of meeting its goal. 
 
With any activity, every employee wants their performance to contribute toward satisfying those 
goals and objectives communicated to them by their managers.  The county court at law 5 probate 
assistant’s performance is lower than expected because of many reasons.  Training for one; the 
probate assistant trained herself on the job and does not receive ongoing training.  Other reasons for 
the high error rate are due to the peculiar organizational structure itself (see previous CONTROL 
ENVIRONMENT, #1) which has no supervisor monitoring performance or giving feedback and 
guidance.  Procedures are incomplete, but are mostly nonexistent.  The probate assistant can 
remunerate from memory a long list of job activities, but our assessment is that there are too many 
activities to leave up to recall.  We attribute the poor performance mainly to the causes just 
mentioned, but there is a proficiency issue to take into consideration when looking back on past 



Guardianship Audit  Page 5  November 28, 2011 

 

 

performance.  In the past decade, the district clerk probate division has had to go through four 
different software systems: the mainframe, then Apollo, then EDocs, and then finally the new 
Odyssey system. 
 
Recommendation – Procedures need to be prepared with instructions to the guardians.  Written 
procedures can be used side-by-side as a training tool.  Most importantly written procedures make 
communicating more effective and measuring job performance possible.  From our visit to Fort Bend 
County, we have examples (made available to the probate assistant) of written instructions to the 
guardians which correspond to some of the activities of a probate court clerk.  These examples could 
be helpful with preparing procedures. 
 
As to the case files that were not presented to the internal auditors for examination, we recommend 
completing the scanning project and have the files scanned at the time of filing. As mentioned in 
CONTROL ENVIRONMENT, #1., both recommendations apply to the duties of the district clerk. 
 
 

2. Incorrect Implementation of Guardianship Letters 
The probate assistant informed us that the procedure followed as to guardianship letters is: 

“When a guardian is first appointed we give them a letter or a copy of the order, 
whatever they ask for.  After that, a letter of guardianship is given when one is 
requested and the guardian usually does not request one because they do not want 
to pay the $2 fee.” 
 

Section 659, Probate Code Chapter XIII requires that after a guardian has qualified, “the clerk shall” 
issue to the guardian a certificate under seal stating the fact of the appointment and other pertinent 
information.  All letters of guardianship expire one year and four months after the date of issuance 
unless renewed.  Subsection (c) of Section 659 states: 

(c) The clerk may not renew letters of guardianship relating to the appointment of a 
guardian of the estate until the court receives and approves the guardian’s annual 
accounting.  The clerk may not renew letters of guardianship relating to the 
appointment of a guardian of the person until the court receives and approves the 
annual report.  If the guardian’s annual accounting or annual report is disapproved 
or not timely filed, the clerk may not issue further letters of guardianship to the 
delinquent guardian unless ordered by the court. 

 
The Odyssey system is producing a certificate of guardianship that appears to have all the information 
that the statute requires including a seal of the district clerk and an expiration date.  However, renewal 
letters are not being issued to guardians who have properly performed their duties.  In addition, the 
clerk “shall” also issue any number of letters on request of the person who holds the letters in the 
event letters of guardianship have been destroyed or lost (Section 661). 
 
For the protection of the ward and the ward’s estate, the statutes contain an expiration date.  In order 
to exercise the powers and duties authorized by the court order of appointment of guardian, the 
guardian should be holding a valid certificate.  Without one, a guardian could be left powerless in an 
inopportune moment. 
 
Recommendation – The probate assistant currently issues delinquent notices when annual reports or 
annual accountings are overdue, but there is no mention of fact that the letter of guardianship has 
expired.  This notice should be reworded and add emphasis that the certificate/letter of guardianship 



Guardianship Audit  Page 6  November 28, 2011 

 

 

has expired because the reports are late.  The letter should state that failure of complying could result 
in termination of guardianship. 
 
Renewal letters should be mailed out to guardians who have properly filed the reports.  As to 
appropriateness of charging a $2 fee for issuing a renewal letter, the county auditor office will follow 
up with the county attorney and issue a follow-up memorandum. 
 
 

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS AREA 
1. Inadequate Communication to the Judge on Late Reports 

There is too little communication going from the probate assistant to the judge.  According to the 
probate assistant the only time she communicates with the judge is when the judge asks if there is 
anything else that can be done after reading the Case Activity Report presented by the court manager. 
 
From our sample test, we found 40 cases out of 92, containing exceptions such as having no annual 
report on the person (ward), or no annual accounting report on the estate or both being late by a year 
or more.  The judge is not being provided with the information needed in sufficient detail to take 
action. 
 
Communication has to flow both ways and the judge needs to be informed at the right level of detail 
in order to determine what specific action needs to be taken.  Providing information to the judge is 
critical to the court’s effectiveness and efficiency. 

 
One of the reasons for guardians of the estate to stop filing an annual accounting report is the $27 
filing fee.  The filing fee for filing the annual report on the person is $12.  With the right information 
the judge may determine to waive the requirement of filing an annual accounting report or take other 
action ensuring the guardian remains in compliance and proper monitoring of the guardians is done. 
 
Recommendation – Confirm with the probate clerk that they know that there will be no reprisals for 
reporting adverse information and that they are expected to provide the appropriate information.  
Procedures and training need to be provided to the employee that conveys what information needs to 
be captured and reported.  Depending of the outcome to the recommendation of CONTROL 
ENVIRONMENT #1, this recommendation could focus more on the coordination between the court 
clerk and the court investigator. 
 
 
As mentioned earlier, a response to every audit report is required by the commissioners court.  Your 
response should be addressed to the county auditor and will be shown to the commissioners court 
unabridged.  Thank you. 
 

* * * 
 



AGREED UPON PROCEDURES FOR 

NUECES COUNTY DISTRICT CLERK SPECIAL ENGAGEMENT 


FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 


Independent Accountant's Report on 

Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 



__----'fltt-

ERNEST R. GARZA ~' • 
AND COMPANY, P.C. I 
Certified Public Accountants 
10201 Leopard #A 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78410 
Bus. (361) 241·2452 
Fax No. (361) 242·1525 
Toll Free 1·800-241·1272 

6102 Ayers St. #106 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78415 

Bus. (361) 723·0685 
Fax (361) 723·0689 

I ndependent Accountants' Report 
on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures-

To the Commissioners Court, 
Nueces County Auditor, District Clerk, 
Nueces County Court At Law #5 
Nueces County 
Corpus Christi, Texas 

We have performed the procedures listed below, which were agreed to by Nueces County 
Commissioners Court, the Nueces County Auditor and the Nueces County Court At Law #5, (the 
"County"), solely to assist the users in evaluating management's assertions about the County's 
financial and general compliance with County requirements during the period January \, 2010 
thru September 30, 2010. Management asserted compliance with the requirements for specific 
requirements as listed in Exhibit A. This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted in 
accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of the County. 
Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of these procedures described 
below either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose. 

In planning and performing our agreed upon procedures of the office of the Nueces County 
District Clerk, as of and for the period January \, 20 I 0 thru September 30, 20 \ 0, we considered 
The District Clerk's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for 
designing our agreed upon procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District 
Clerk's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
District Clerk's internal control. 

In our testing and examination procedures, we determined the following: 

The applicable Inherent Risk is the susceptibility of an audit objective or account balance to error 
assuming that there were no related internal controls. The District's Clerk Inherent Risk is high 
due to an overall lack of controls. The applicable Control risk is the risk that the internal controls 
will not be able to prevent or detect errors in an account balance or an audit objective. The 
Detection risk is the risk that an auditor's procedure will not detect a material error in an account 
balance or an audit objective. Due to the human resources policy and procedures, as well as 
software issues, and the lack of timely reconciliations, the Control and Detection Risk is high and 
thus an overall High Risk department. 

Our report is issued as a summary report and is issued in conjunction with the Nueces County 
Auditor's report. The Nueces County Auditor's report is an in depth report that details the various 
findings and recommendations for the District Clerk's office. 

MEMBER 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 


Texas Society of Certified Public Accountants 




Nueces County Commissioners Court - District Clerk 
Agreed Upon Procedures 
Page 2 of4 

In our agreed upon procedures, we made inquires of management personnel about the 
risks of fraud and how the entity addresses them. Specifically we asked about the 
following: 

• 	 Their knowledge of any actual fraud or suspicions offraud affecting the entity. 

• 	 Their awareness of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity. 

• 	 Their understanding of the risks of fraud within the entity, including any specific fraud 
risks the entity has identified or account balances or transaction classes that may be 
susceptible to fraud. 

• 	 How they communicate to employees the importance of ethical behavior and appropriate 
business practices. 

• 	 Programs and controls the entity has implemented to address identified fraud risks or 
otherwise help prevent, deter, and detect fraud, and how those programs and controls are 
monitored. 

• 	 The nature and extent of monitoring multiple locations, departments, or programs and 
whether any of them have a higher level of fraud risk. 

If applicable, whether they have reported to those charged with governance about how 
the entity's internal control serves to prevent, deter, and detect material misstatements 
due to fraud. 

Procedures Performed 

1. Analyze the flow of the documentation initiated from the District Clerk's office to the County 
Court at Law #5. 

In reviewing the overall flow of the documentation, we noted that an overall procedures manual 
was not in place. The procedures manual should follow the Texas Probate Plus manual 
established by the State, In addition, a check off list should be established and kept in each file. 
We noted that there is insufficient management review of the staff. There should be supervisory 
review of staff. In addition, the Odyssey software is not being utilized to its full potential. Wards 
financial data for any of the files have not been entered. In reviewing the files, we noted a 
substantial lack of required information was not included or noted in the files. 

2. Review and sample the required documents noted in the two groups of trust accounts - invested 
and un-invested. 



Nueces County Commissioners Court - District Clerk 
Agreed Upon Procedures 
Page 3 of4 

In reviewing the required documentation for the two groups of the trust accounts - invested and 
un-invested, we noted an overall lack of timely reconciliations for all the files. The District Clerk 
is months to almost a year behind in its reconciliations. The Odyssey system was brought in July 
2010 to convert several software system data bases into the Odyssey system. The conversion of 
the prior software(s) to the Odyssey software resulted in a substantial amount of discrepancies 
that required and is still requiring extensive time to accurately complete these reconciliations. 

Un-invested - We examined the trust accounts which existed with over $55,000 in each account 
and compared to the original documents establishing the settlement amount are located in the 
trust's physical file. The documents are signed by a judge covering the settlement amount, and 
withdrawals are supported by a judge's signed order authorizing the payments in all but 2 
withdrawals. 

Invested - We examined the trust accounts which existed with over $55,000 in each account and 
found the original documents establishing the settlement amount are located in the trust's 
physical file. The documents are signed by a judge covering the settlement amount, and 
withdrawals are supported by a judge's signed order authorizing the payments in all withdrawals. 

3. Review the flow on the largest accounts to ensure documentation is available and verified thru 
third party confirmation as necessary to get a substantial ( 85%) confirmation of account dollars. 

Each un-invested trust cash balance flowed from one month to the next, and reconciled to the 
bank statements. 

There is a lack of management review of monthly data entry on interest earned taken from the 
financial institution's interest statements and entered into the individual trust accounts. Errors 
were noted and brought to the attention of the District Clerk's Office. 

Some of the financial institutions holding the Certificate of Deposits for the trust accounts 
provide interest statements on periodic intervals greater than a monthly or quarterly basis, and 
therefore are difficult to keep current reconciliations in the Odyssey software system. 

4. Examine the list of discrepancies for variances related to the conversion of the District Clerk 
software to the new Odyssey software and establish a corrective action plan. Perform analytical 
procedures for the overall accounts and examine the largest accounts over $55,000. 

As mentioned above, the overall lack of timely reconciliations has resulted in larger delays in 
reconciling of the various trust accounts. In addition, the lack of sufficient qualified staff 
including supervisory reviews has resulted in overall material control weaknesses and a high risk 
assessment of the overall District Clerk. 



Nueces County Commissioners Court - District Clerk 
Agreed Upon Procedures 
Page 4 0[4 

Fraud Disclosures/Summary 


In our overall testing of the Nueces County District Clerk's office, we did not discover nor was 

any fraud indicated. However, the overall lack of sufficient internal controls (Inherent Risk) and 

adequate supervision (Control and Detection Risk) creates an environment that is conducive to 

promoting this activity. Sufficient resources should be provided to ensure the District Clerk is 

adequately supplied with proper management (as well as practices) to ensure timely financial and 

compliance reports are maintained. 


We were not engaged to, and did not perform an audit or a review, the objectives of which would 

be the expression of an opinion or limited assurance on management's assertion. Accordingly, 

we do not express such an opinion or limited assurance. Had we performed additional 

procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to you. 


This report is intended solely for the use of the Commissioners Court, the Nueces County 

Auditor, the District Clerk and the County and should not be used by those who have not agreed 

to the procedures and taken responsibility for the sufficiency of the procedures for their purposes. 

Other parties to whom the report may be provided should be advised that the procedures were 

performed only for the purposes of the specified parties. 


Ernest R. Garza 

Ernest R. Garza and Company, P.C. 


November 21, 2011 




Margaret L. Hayes, CPA OFFICE OF THE COUNTY AUDITOR Sylvia Segovia 
Chief Accountant County Auditor 
Elva Gomez 
Internal Audit Supervisor 

December 02, 20 II 

Honorable Patsy Perez, District Clerk 

901 Leopard, Rm.313 

Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I 


Subject: Audit Report on the District Clerk Registry "CONFIDENTIAL" 

Dear Ms. Perez, 

When Judge Brent Chesney was newly elected in November 2010, he requested an audit of the county 
Court at Law 5 Guardianships. During the planning of that audit and realizing that there were 
overlapping processes, I expanded the audit scope to include the district clerk registry due to the risk 
involved related to the conversion to a new major software system, the fact that monthly reports were 
several months behind, and the millions of dollars in custody of the district clerk. This audit was 
conducted under the authority of Local Government Codes 115.00 I and 115.002. 

The audit period for our testing was October 1, 2009 through November 21, 2011. In order to complete 
this audit a special procedures engagement was contracted with Ernest R. Garza & Company, P.c. to 
assist the county internal auditors. The objectives of this audit were to monitor the increased opportunity 
for fraud due to the software conversion, evaluate the effectiveness of the conversion, assess the 
effectiveness and efficiency of operations, and determine compliance with laws and regulations. 

We, being the audit team of Ernest R. Garza & Company, P.c. and the county internal auditors, 
performed this audit in accordance with generally accepted government auditing standards. The work 
performed which this report is based on was: compare the individual owner balances in both the separate 
accounts and special account of the court registry to the bank, made interviews and observations, 
performed a cash count, did an onsite visit to Fort Bend County, conduct research to evaluate, and 
perform other audit procedures considered necessary under the circumstances. 

A copy of the audit report issued to Judge Brent Chesney will be made available to you before January 4, 
2012 due to the overlapping processes that affect the district clerk office. 

Executive Summary 
The conversion to the new Odyssey software system has undoubtedly placed stress on the district clerk 
staff, but some of the major findings are pre-Odyssey. The areas where we identified improvements are 
needed to make thc district clerk operations more efficient and effective are summarized below. 

CONTROL ENVIRONMENT 
1. Apathetic Commitment to Competence 
2. The Organizational Structure is Not in Accordance With Standard Practice 
3. Human Resource Policies and Practices are On the Edge 


RISK ASSESSMENT 

1. One Investment is Not Fully FDIC Insured 
2. Adequate Planning and Analysis Needed for Future Odyssey Conversions 

901 Leopard Street Rm 304 • Corpus Christl. TX 78401 • Phone: (361) 888-0556 • fax: (361) 888-0584. nueces.countyaudlt@co.nueces.tx.us 

mailto:nueces.countyaudlt@co.nueces.tx.us


District Clerk Audit Page 2 	 December 2, 2011 

CONTROL ACTIVITIES 
1. 	 Rejection of Advice From County Attorney and County Auditor on Separate Court Registry 

Accounts 
2. 	 Maintenance ofthe Court Registry Special Account is Far Behind 
3. 	 Inconsistent Calculation of the Deduction of Administrative Expense 
4. Weaknesses and Inefficiency in Daily Closeout Procedures 


INFORMATION AND COMMUNICA nONS 

1. 	 Late Filing of Monthly Financial Reports and Not Transmitting Monies to Treasury 
2. 	 Delinquent IV-D Child Support Reporting 

There are a total of 11 	 fmdings above and they are discussed further in the next section of this report, 
Findings and Recommendation on the Audit ofthe District Clerk Registry. 

The objectives of the district clerk office affect countywide goals and objectives. The importance of the 
district clerk's office should not be understated because its objectives go to the core of the county's 
primary purposes - the administration of justice. Several of our audit fmdings reveal serious enough 
deficiencies in the district clerk office exposing the county to possibly falling short of meeting its goals 
and objectives. As a result of this audit, it was detennined that a supplemental audit is needed on the 
operating account, child support account, and to continue monitoring the conversion process. 

A response to any audit report is required by commissioners court. I look forward to your response. 
Some of our recommendations have costs associated, which we understand requires commissioners court 
approval. In the long run, thanks to the commissioners court, we believe that the new Odyssey system 
will contribute to the success of the county and the office of the district clerk. 

We would like to thank the district clerk office staff, the department of infonnation technology, and the 
Odyssey implementation team for their cooperation in this audit. We thank everyone. 

Sincerely, 

NUECES COUNTY AUDITOR 


~~~ek 
cc: 	 Honorable Sandra Watts, 117th State District Judge, County Auditor Liaison 

Honorable Angelica Hernandez. 10Sth State District Judge, County Auditor Liaison 
Honorable Jose Longoria, 214th State District Judge, Presiding 
Honorable Loyd Neal, Jr., County Judge and Honorable Members of the Commissioners Court 

Major Contributors: 	 Mr. Ernest Garza, Ernest R. Garza & Company, P.e: 

Mr. Terry Wenderski, Ernest R. Garza & Company, P.C. 

Ms. Elva Gomez, Internal Audit Supervisor 

Ms. Susan Moron, CPA, Internal Auditor 

Mr. Raj Bhakta, Internal Auditor 

Ms. Lisa Davis, Special Projects Accountant 


Special Recognition: 	 Mr. Paul Lyon, Director of Internal Audit, Bexar County Auditor Office 



District Clerk Audit  Page 3  December 2, 2011 

Findings and Recommendations on the 
 Audit of the District Clerk Registry 

 
CONTROL ENVIRONMENT 
Numerous complaints have been communicated to county officials by outside attorney firms and other 
county officials over a period of several years about the quality of services performed by the district clerk 
office.  The importance of the district clerk’s office should not be understated because its objectives go to 
the core of one of the county’s primary purposes – the administration of justice. 
 
The complaints cover a wide range such as not receiving consistent instructions, not following procedures 
on mailing out copies, lost files, not getting access to information, making late refunds, and cases not 
being closed.  One attorney firm had to hire an extra employee just to ensure what they needed from the 
district clerk has been received. 
 
Operations of the district clerk office are directly connected to 13 district or county court at law courts, 
plus the magistrate, child support, drug, and jail courts, the district attorney office, the county sheriff 
department and the tax office on delinquent property tax cases.  Indirectly, the district clerk operations 
affect the information technology department, the county clerk department, and the county auditor 
department.  The repercussions of unresolved complaints have become systemic, causing other 
departments to be inefficient and their efforts futile. 
 
During this audit we found deficiencies in the control environment created by the district clerk that have 
or are contributing to this condition of unresolved complaints as follows: 
 
1. Apathetic Commitment to Competence 

The management has a low regard for the skills and abilities needed to get the job done.  The chief 
deputy has stated that anybody out of high school can perform these duties.  It is possible that good 
job performance can be reached with an appropriate training program accompanied with candid and 
constructive job performance counseling.  However, we observed employees being transferred around 
without definitive instructions, training, or regard to the job descriptions and without explaining to 
them how the job fits into the overall strategy of meeting the goals and objectives of the department 
and county.  Without having identified the knowledge, skills, and abilities appropriate for the various 
jobs, employees could be mismatched for the right job and/or the right level of supervision is 
misplaced. 
 
Recommendation – The job descriptions should be updated after an analysis of the tasks that need 
to be performed for each job.  Determining the level of judgment that is required and the extent of 
supervision necessary should be taken into consideration when doing this analysis.  Having job 
descriptions that identifies and defines the specific tasks to be performed provide a clear 
communication and direction to the employee of what they are responsible for and is necessary for 
gaining confidence that their performance is meeting expectations.  Job descriptions serve as 
excellent training tools and are the basis for evaluating job performance.  To stop the complaints, all 
employees need to have a clear understanding of what their job requires and receive continuing 
training and supervisory guidance on areas that need improvement when assigned to a specific job. 

 
2. The Organizational Structure is Not in Accordance with Standard Practice 

On May 18, 2010 the district clerk requested the council of judges to appoint four additional 
employees.  After meeting with the council of judges, the commissioners court created two new 
positions for the 2011/2012 budget year.  To compare staffing levels to other counties, we included 



District Clerk Audit  Page 4  December 2, 2011 

these two new positions plus the probate assistants under the county courts at law (they are 
performing clerk duties) and the one position in child support for a total of 59 positions excluding the 
elected official and temporaries.  Our analysis concludes that the Nueces County district clerk’s 
current staffing levels are reasonably comparable and that by adding more employees would not 
necessarily improve performance.  Please see Exhibit A for our analysis of caseload per employee. 
 
We then requested an organizational chart from the chief deputy.  One was not available at first, but 
one was created in response to this inquiry.  We specifically wanted to look at the span of control.  
Some of the factors that influence span of control that we took into consideration were the employee 
abilities, employee empowerment, and the ability of management, job complexity, job similarity, and 
amount of coordination to complete tasks.  Briefly, the district clerk has a low span of control with a 
short hierarchy. 

           Chief Deputy 
Supervisor of Administration  -- Two Managers Under Chief Deputy --  Supervisor Financial 

            2 supervisors and 23 subordinates                                                                          4 supervisors and 7 subordinates      
             (9 subordinates under supervisors)                                                                           (11 subordinates under supervisors) 
      
     Note:  The 4 part-time probate assistants and 1 full-time 
               probate assistant, (3 FTE’s) was counted under the supervisor/ 
               manager of administration. 
 

We noted the following reviewing the organization chart: 
 There are 25 people that report directly to the supervisor of administration.  According to 

Government Code Chapter 651 General Provisions, Section 651.004 Management to Staff 
Ratios, the state mandates for agencies with more than 100 full time employees, that the 
minimum ratio be 11 full-time nonmanagerial staff positions per management position.  
According to SelfGrowth.com, modern human resource managers are saying the ideal span 
of control is around 15 to 20 subordinates per manager.  By either measure, the supervisor of 
administration does not have the time to carry out her duties and responsibilities.  

 The manager/supervisor financial is classified as FLSA nonexempt (gets paid overtime), but 
the manager/supervisor of administration is classified as FLSA exempt (no overtime paid).  
There is also 10% difference in the pay groups of the two managers. 

 There appears to be 13 divisions and assuming that the names are indicative of the functions, 
some of the divisions under the manager/supervisor financial do not seem appropriate.  
Having responsibilities unrelated to the financial function prevents the manager/supervisor of 
financial from completing duties and setting priorities. 

 
We also noted a lack of segregation of duties due to organizational structure. 
 
Recommendation - The district clerk should consider changing and updating the organizational 
structure of the department.  Changes in the workforce are trying to have workers be more 
independent and collaborative with greater focus on individual performance.  We actually had an 
employee say to us, “somebody has to tell me to do that.”  Management has to be there for support 
versus just a control measure; but a better distribution of the work load on the top managers appears 
to be needed for both control and support purposes.  Our resource materials will be forwarded to the 
district clerk. 
 
During the conduct of this audit we simultaneously performed an audit on County Court at Law 5 
Guardianships.  We recommended in that report that the probate assistant be transferred from under 
the county court at law judge to the district clerk office because the type of work being done is the 
responsibility of the district clerk.  The supervisor of administration commented that she supports this 
recommendation because they could then use the probate assistants to assist the court clerks.  We 



District Clerk Audit  Page 5  December 2, 2011 

include that recommendation in this report also: confer with the commissioners court and the director 
of human resources about transferring the probate assistants to the district clerk office.  
 

3. Human Resource Policies and Practices are On the Edge 
There are two practices of the management of the district clerk office that we think contribute to a 
weakened control environment and they are (1) hiring employees related to other employees and (2) 
circumventing the county’s competitive recruitment policies by hiring temporaries. 
 
At one point during our audit there were five employees who were related to other employees 
involving sister/brother, daughter and niece relationships.  One daughter was no longer employed 
later on.  According to Ms. Julie Guerra, Director of Human Resources, the employment condition 
was not officially nepotism as defined by the county’s policy because the related employees were 
under different supervisors.  Human nature being what it is, knowing that a subordinate is related to a 
close co-worker will undoubtedly influence performance appraisals, disciplinary action, and in worse 
case scenarios, termination decisions.  In our view, this practice should be refrained from because the 
office is too small and everybody knows everybody.  Management cannot claim that their human 
resource decisions are unbiased. 
 
To offset the cost of adding two new budgeted positions, commissioners court cut the budget for 
temporary employees for the 2011/2012 budget.  Initial comments from the district clerk imply that 
she remains understaffed even though two positions were added.  We disagree because the past 
practice of hiring temporary employees was for the purpose of doing something other than temporary 
or short term assignments.  
 
The information produced by the district clerk office is relied upon by the court judges, 
commissioners court on budgetary matters, state agencies in determining judicial districts or the 
impact on programs and projects, and the media and the public.  Having accurate and up to date 
[information] recorded and maintained is paramount to meeting the countywide objectives, judicial 
objectives, and department objectives.  The quality of the service is directly linked to the management 
of the human capital, i.e., hiring, orientating, training, evaluating, counseling, promoting, 
compensating, disciplining, and terminating.   
 
As we understand, temporary workers are not required to meet the minimum standards or testing as 
administered by the human resources department.  In the past, the district clerk office has left 
employee positions vacant for however long needed to make a temporary worker eligible to apply 
through the human resource procedures.  We contend that this practice has contributed to the overall 
disorganization and the lack of success of meeting the objectives of the office. 
 
Recommendation - The management of the district clerk office has to stick to the standards of 
criteria for hiring qualified people with the necessary skills and abilities, with emphasis on education, 
experience, accomplishment, and ethical behavior.   In addition, the department’s management should 
communicate information to the human resources department about the type of competencies needed 
for the work and accept their help in finding the best qualified workers for meeting the department’s 
goals and objectives and meeting the needs of users from all levels.  
 
 

RISK ASSESSMENT 
1. One Investment Is Not Fully FDIC Insured 

There is one minor trust registry case that is invested in two banks in the amounts of $299,950 and 
$100,000.  One of these investments is over the FDIC federally insured amount by $49,950.  



District Clerk Audit  Page 6  December 2, 2011 

Therefore it is a potential liability to the county.  Local government code 117.083 states that “If 
registry funds held by a county clerk or a district clerk and deposited by the county with a depository 
selected under Subchapter B are lost for any reason, including a loss due to insolvency of the 
depository, the county is liable to the rightful owner of the funds for the full amount of the funds due 
the owner.” 
 
Recommendation – The district clerk should either obtain a collateral agreement from the financial 
institution or move $49,950 (more than if including interest) of the investment to another financial 
institution.  Please see our recommendation to CONTROL ACTIVITIES # 1 that could replace this 
recommendation. 
 

2. Adequate Planning and Analysis Needed for Future Odyssey Conversions 
A notice to proceed was signed by the county judge on September 8, 2008 for Tyler Technologies 
(Odyssey) to begin the implementation of probate &mental hearings, child support, civil, criminal, 
hot checks, and the JP courts.  One of the objectives of this audit was to confirm the successful 
conversion of the district clerk court registry accounts (civil) over to Odyssey.   Instead of auditing, 
most of the time spent over the past year has been related to assisting the district clerk with the 
conversion of the civil records.  This is understandable considering that the previous records were 
maintained on three different systems that needed converting over into the one Odyssey system.  
Having an antiquated and deficient cobalt mainframe system, the district clerk made do with small PC 
based data base systems to maintain records for the past 23 years.  The district clerk office was forced 
to use PC software because the cobalt software had a limited number of fields to input data.  This is 
the crux of the problem; identifying each case with multiple fees in one field and re-entering the data 
into Odyssey separately so the cases can be closed.  There are other problems such as where no data 
was previously recorded in the old systems, but must be populated in the Odyssey system in order to 
generate reports.  Mistakes have been made further complicating the conversion, but the dedication of 
the district clerk staff is enduring and will prove to make the decision to purchase Odyssey and the 
resourcefulness of commissioners court to find the funding victorious. 
 
There are risks involved when introducing major new technological developments and applications 
and incorporating them into the operating processes.  This conversion has had a high impact on the 
daily activities due to the complications explained above and have resulted in monies not being 
transferred, cases left open indefinitely, reports not being filed (see CONTROL ACTIVITES for 
further details in these areas), and increased overtime.  There are seven employees who have reached 
the maximum comp-time hours of 240 allowed by FLSA.  Overtime will likely increase further. 
 
Too little attention by the district clerk (the project manager) was given to mitigate the risks of this 
conversion.  Specific needed resources were not identified nor were plans developed as to acquiring 
them.  Inter-departmental communication was insufficient with many departments other than the 
information technology department.   Please note, that half way through this audit, the dialogue with 
the county auditor office improved significantly.  This conversion is a countywide objective and the 
planning, risk analysis and the mitigation of those risks have to involve all levels of management 
including the judiciary, office of commissioners court administration, and the county auditor office. 
 
Recommendation – To control the risk of losing any assets during this conversion, the 
commissioners court provided additional funding for temporary help to get the interest posted to the 
separately invested registry accounts and for a special procedures contract with Ernest R. Garza & 
Company, P.C. to help with the audit and conversion issues.  There still remain a few thousand of 
transactions that need to be converted.  The district clerk has assigned one person and insists that only 



District Clerk Audit  Page 7  December 2, 2011 

that employee is qualified to handle the transactions needing to be fixed.  We do not agree that 
nobody else can be trained to perform the task, but the need for additional help is clear. 
 
We recommend, in order to complete the conversion of the civil records over to Odyssey and 
minimize what further stress that staff will experience when the conversion of the criminal records 
begins, that a temporary worker dedicated to this task be requested from commissioners court.  Mr. 
Ernest Garza, CPA commented, “if they are caught up and if duties are not stacking up, maintaining 
the system would be possible.  The new system has to be in place.” 
 
 

CONTROL ACTIVITIES 
1. Rejection of Advice from County Attorney and County Auditor on Separate Court 

Registry Accounts 
When ordered by the court to separately invest a court registry account the district clerk is obligated 
to carry out the court’s order and create a “separate account.”  A separate account is an interest 
bearing account into which funds from a “special account” (see # 2 following) are transferred.  The 
usual wording of the order is “…at the highest interest rate.”  The court orders do not specify any 
particular bank.  The county auditor has previously explained to the district clerk staff that the 
provision of investing at the highest interest rate is met by the fact that the commissioners court 
awards the bid for the clerk’s depository to the highest bidder. 
 
It has been a long-standing practice of the district clerk to go shopping for the highest interest rate at 
the time a court order is presented to the clerk.  This is time consuming and inefficient.  There were at 
least 18 different financial institutions that Ernest R. Garza & Company, P.C. had to deal with to 
confirm the balances invested in separate accounts.  The district clerk financial staff is unable to 
timely post the interest earned to each separate registry account not only because of the numerous 
individual accounts, but rather due to the confusion of the different time frames and formats of the 
statements that the financial institutions provide. 
 
Local Government Code § 117.053(c.) allows the clerk to invest in 

 Interest bearing accounts, including CD’s, insured by the FDIC, 
 U.S. Treasury bills, 
 Public funds investments pools, and 
 Certain no-load money market mutual funds. 

 
In County Attorney Opinion dated May 12, 2009, advised “that the law does not require [the district 
clerk] to shop for the best return on the investment.  In fact, Local Government Code § 117.0521 
expressly state that the clerk does not assume the duties, obligations, or liabilities of a trustee for a 
beneficial owner.  By shopping for the best investment for separate account funds, you assume the 
duties and obligations of a trustee, in violation of the Local Government Code.”  The county attorney 
further advises that by “deposit of registry funds with a bank other than the depository bank selected 
by commissioners court could expose [the district clerk] to liability in your official and/or individual 
capacity.”  This opinion also relays the assumptions of the judges, that they [the judges] would not 
order that funds be deposited with any bank other than the county’s selected depository bank and if an 
order is to the contrary, assistance from the court or county attorney should be sought immediately. 
 
The other concerns we have with the district clerk’s investing procedures: (1) before investing is the 
bank asked to search whether the owner of the funds have other accounts with the same social 
security number to determine that they are adequately covered by FDIC insurance? (2) Are the quotes 



District Clerk Audit  Page 8  December 2, 2011 

obtained as per the department’s procedures documented? And (3) does the district clerk’s strategy 
put preservation and safety of principal first, then liquidity, and finally, yield?  
 
To this day, the district clerk continues the practice of choosing various financial institutions over the 
county depository to place separate court registry accounts creating potential liability for the district 
clerk and possibly the county. 
 
Recommendation - There is over $7 million in about 760 separate court registry accounts that the 
district clerk has custody of.  To keep track, the procedures have to be efficient and effective all the 
while putting safety of the principal first.   At a time when resources are limited, continuing this 
practice is wasteful.  The district clerk should use the clerk depository as designated by the 
commissioners court or a public investment pool (TexPool) which meets the efficiency criteria. 
 

2. Maintenance of the Court Registry Special Account is Far Behind 
There is over $6 million in the court registry “special account.”  This account is kept at the clerk 
depository and the funds are commingled.  The district clerk must record and track each owner’s 
share separately which number close to 1,500.  A special account may be interest bearing or non-
interest bearing.  Up until June of this year, the special account has always been interest bearing even 
when the county clerk served as clerk to the county courts at law. 
 
The types of monies contained in the special account include  

 funds of minors or incapacitated persons, 
 funds tendered in an interpleader action, 
 funds paid in satisfaction of a judgment, 
 child support funds held for more than three days, 
 cash bonds, 
 cash bail bonds, 
 funds in an eminent domain proceeding; and 
 any other funds tendered to the clerk for deposit into the registry of the court (tax cases). 

 
The district clerk has other special accounts to keep track of child support and bonds.  This finding 
applies to the funds described above excluding child support and bonds. 
 
There are three issues concerning this special account: (1) unallocated interest is more than $500,000 
dollars which needs to be divvied up among the individual owners and the county general fund; (2) 
there is over $200,000 in old outstanding checks; and (3) several dormant accounts exist.  The short 
of the matter is that this special account needs to be cleaned up before the two year renegotiation 
period comes due on the clerk depository agreement wherein it is expected to revert back to being 
interest bearing. 
 
Recommendation - A temporary worker is recommended to be hired to specifically help with 
identifying dormant accounts and follow through with forwarding to the state comptroller as 
unclaimed monies.  The outstanding checks should also be forwarded to the state comptroller as 
unclaimed, but no extraneous effort is required for these monies.  As to the unallocated interest, an 
allocation going back to 1991 has already been completed by the county auditor office, but the 
amounts need to be posted to the individual owners.  Please see Exhibit B for details on how much we 
calculate is owed to the general fund and the individual owners. 
  



District Clerk Audit  Page 9  December 2, 2011 

3. Inconsistent Calculation of the Deduction of Administrative Expense 
When funds are deposited in an interest bearing account, the clerk must transfer 10 percent of the 
interest earned to the county’s general fund to compensate the county for the accounting and 
administrative expenses of maintaining the account.  This applies to all withdrawals on or after 
September 1, 1997.  If registry funds are deposited in a non-interest bearing account, the clerk must 
deduct, at the time of withdrawal, 5 percent of the amount of the withdrawal, but no more than $50 
and deposit the fee to the county’s general fund as compensation for administrative and accounting 
expenses. 
 
From our testing we found instances (and we suspect several exist) where no administrative fee was 
deducted.  Some of the reasons explained to us were because the court order did not specify or it was 
just not done.  LGC § 117.054 and 117.055 are very clear that the county is to be compensated except 
for certain types of family law cases depending how the county is reimbursed whether by portion of 
the interest or by fee.  In addition, we are unable to determine how much has been remitted to the 
general fund in the past because the administrative expense reimbursement was coded as clerk fees 
instead of administrative expense reimbursement. 
 
Regardless of how the reimbursement was previously coded in the general fund, this is a revenue 
source for the county that has been missed. 
 
Recommendation – A proposed plan of how the administrative expense reimbursement needs to 
charged during the following two years since there will be owners that have earned interest and 
owners where the fee should be applied.  Either way, the administrative expense reimbursement 
should be consistently deducted wherever applicable.  Please see Exhibit B where this is explained in 
detail along with the CONTROL ACTIVITIES #2 previously discussed. 
 

4. Weaknesses and Inefficiency in Daily Closeout Procedures  
In our review of the daily cash handling procedures, we found the following three conditions: 
 
The cashier clerks settle their money at the end of each day and place their reconciled money in an 
envelope.  Then the money is placed in vault.  In the morning, the supervisor verifies the count and 
prepares the deposit.  The paperwork is not signed by the cashier clerk or by the supervisor. 
 
Currently, cashier clerks have to replenish their till shortages from their own pocket.  This is not a 
good business practice. 
 
We also noted that one of two designated district clerk personnel, generally the chief deputy, were 
taking the daily deposits to the bank and not utilizing the courier service offered at the courthouse.  
 
All three weaknesses place the county’s assets at risk for loss and unauthorized use.  In addition, hand 
carrying county monies to the bank places the employee’s safety into jeopardy. 
 
Recommendation – Efficiency can be improved and resources can be made available for other 
purposes by eliminating the double counting of the daily collections.  It is strongly recommended that 
the cashier clerk sign the till close out report and seal the funds in a deposit envelope which will be 
sent directly to the bank for authentication.  The cost/benefit of recounting daily collections in-house 
is not in the county’s favor.  Let the bank do what they do best. 
 
We also recommend that shortages or overages be recorded and noted in the financial reports.  
Additionally, overages and shortages should also be noted and tracked by the supervisor for employee 



District Clerk Audit  Page 10  December 2, 2011 

evaluation purposes.  If the same employee continually incurs shortages, other action is in order other 
than having the employee cover it. 
 
We recommend that the district clerk begin to utilize the courier services immediately and make the 
time available for other priorities.  The concerns from the past that prevented earlier implementation 
of this procedure remain invalid.   
 
For any questions that the district clerk office may have to establish the necessary internal control 
procedures for daily closeouts, the county auditor office is available for assistance. 
 

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS 
1. Late Filing of Monthly Financial Reports and Not Transmitting Monies to Treasury 

During our review, we noted that financial data is not up to date and reconciled data was almost a 
year behind.  Because data is not up to date, the district clerk is not submitting necessary reports in a 
timely manner and remitting funds to treasury.  The delayed reporting poses the county with risks 
including the potential loss of fees the county has earned for services or at a minimum delayed 
recognition of those fees and other complications associated with untimely reporting.  This financial 
reporting process is being delayed due to numerous conversion discrepancies in odyssey that will be 
addressed in a future audit. 
 
District Clerk operating account monthly reports to the county auditor are still not being submitted 
timely after conversion.  The last report received was in September 2011 for August 2010.  Thus, they 
are currently fifteen months behind.  The last deposit made to treasury was also in September 2011 
for monies collected in August 2010.  An accumulation of approximately $3.8 million dollars has not 
been remitted to treasury for monies collected from September 2010 to November 2011. 
 
In County Attorney Opinion dated January, 3 2011, the county attorney advised “Under section 
114.043 of the Texas Local Government Code the county auditor may require a district clerk to 
furnish monthly reports regarding any money received or remaining on hand.  Under section 114.003 
of the Texas Local Government Code, the penalty statute, if the district clerk intentionally refuses to 
comply with a reasonable request of the county auditor relating to the report she may be subject to a 
misdemeanor punishable by fine, removal from office, or both.  The county auditor does have the 
authority to examine and audit the records of the district clerk.  In addition, the commissioners court 
through a properly published resolution may order an audit of the district clerk accounts be 
performed.  Lastly the district clerk could be subject to a writ of mandamus action.” 
 
The quarterly state court cost reports have had to be estimated since August 2010.  These fees were 
estimated because financial information was not available with Odyssey and the county has remitted 
estimated funds on behalf of the district clerk to the state of Texas.  The county is entitled to keep a 
portion of the revenues collected as a service fee.  The burden of reconciling the estimated revenues 
to what they actually are will grow the longer the monthly revenue reports are not submitted. 
 
Recommendation – For accountability and internal control purposes, timely reconciliations, 
reporting, and deposits need to be done.  We recommend that priority be placed on making the 
necessary corrections that will enable Odyssey to generate the necessary reports in order to submit 
revenue reports to the county auditor.  The county auditor will issue a follow up audit on the various 
issues related to the operating account.  All of the funds in the operating account as of September 30, 
2011 should be immediately remitted to the county treasury. 
 

 



District Clerk Audit  Page 11  December 2, 2011 

2. Delinquent IV-D Child Support Reporting 
In Texas, the Office of the Attorney General (OAG) administers the "Title IV-D" child support 
enforcement program, established by Title IV, Part D of the federal Social Security Act.  In Nueces 
County, the district clerk is responsible for requesting reimbursements for costs associated with IV-D 
cases.  The county gets 66% of these costs reimbursed by the Attorney General, which average to 
monthly county revenue of $22,500. 
 
The district clerk has a history of being late in submitting the IV-D reimbursement requests.  In 2006, 
they were behind 18 months.  The county auditor’s office worked with the district clerk to help 
coordinate a schedule with the Attorney General, and the district clerk was caught by September 
2008.  This action was taken after the Attorney General informed the district clerk that funds could be 
forfeited if submitted after two years from date of costs incurred. 
 
The latest reimbursement request was submitted on October 24, 2011 for January 2011.  There is 
approximately $225,000 (February 2011-November 2011) to date in revenues for which the county 
has not requested reimbursement.  The district clerk staff has explained that the Odyssey system as 
yet cannot produce the necessary reports to submit claims for reimbursement. 
 
Recommendation – The district clerk should identify the cause for the delay in submitting claims 
to the attorney general.  Is it a personnel training issue or is Odyssey in need of a program fix? 
 
 
 
As mentioned earlier, a response to every audit report is required by the commissioners court.  Your 
response should be addressed to the county auditor and will be shown to the commissioners court 
unabridged.  Thank you. 
 

*** 
 

  



District Clerk Audit  Page 12  December 2, 2011 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Calculation of the Pending Active and Inactive Caseload per Employee Position 
Cases Pending as of June 30, 2011 from the Office of Court Administration (OCA) 

Audit of the District Clerk Registry 
 

 
Cameron Fort Bend Nueces  Williamson  

    

Per 
FY2011/2012 

Budget   
      
County 

Felony 0 0 0 0 
Misdemeanor 12,586 6210 7,215 5,746 
Civil 1,834 4 2,734 1,370 
Family 0 0 409 2,828 
Juvenile 0 0 0 0 

District 
Criminal 4,917 3,273 3,006 812 
Civil 4,688 6,171 3,314 2,809 
Family 5,799 6,055 2,849 2,854 
Juvenile 431 0 0 103 

      
Total Cases Pending 30,255 21,713 19,527 16,522 

Staff 59 97 59 41 
Pending Caseload per Staff 512.80 223.85 330.97 402.98 

 
 

1. Adjustments were made to the benchmark counties for the following to be comparable: 
a. Subtracted staff dedicated to jury service 
b. Added together the county clerk (court services division only) and district clerk staff to compare to Nueces 

County 
c. Subtracted staff dedicated to delinquent collections, probate collections, and other services 

2. Excluded from Nueces County positions related to the scanning/imaging project and add the probate assistants located 
in county courts 

3. For all counties staffing in child support, IV-D cases, bonds, criminal, and civil are shown. 
 
Conclusion:  Both Cameron County and Fort Bend County are at the extreme ranges.  Therefore, we 
compared Nueces County to Williamson County. The caseload per employee is less in Nueces County.  
Williamson County has been on Odyssey for three years and uses TexPool for separate (trust) accounts 
for investing.  It appears that Williamson County methods are more efficient and able to handle higher 
caseload per employee. 
  



District Clerk Audit  Page 13  December 2, 2011 

EXHIBIT B 

Proposed Plan for Allocating Interest to Owners in Special Account and  
General Fund and the Calculation of Administrative Expense  

Reimbursement on Future Withdrawals 
 
ALLOCATING INTEREST 
In the finding, CONTROL ACTIVITIES #2 and #3, there is unallocated interest totaling more than 
$500,000 dollars.  According to calculations prepared by the internal auditors and going back to 1991 the 
most that is owed to the owners is $150,000.  We assert that the remainder belongs to the general fund. 
 
The basis for our opinion is twofold.  First, prior to 1997 the statutes contained very little guidance 
regarding the guidance and investment of registry funds.  According to Attorney General Opinion No. 
JM-1162, “ ‘Prior to recodification as part of the Local Government code, section 4a of article 25588a 
directed the commissioners court to receive all interest earned on the time deposits of trust funds and to 
deposit such interest in the general fund of the county’ as an offset to the expenses of handling such trust 
funds for the benefit of litigants.”  A large portion of the unallocated interest was earned prior to 1997 
when interest rates were higher and before when the county clerk had custody of these funds and at that 
time, statutes allowed for all the interest be sent to the general fund. 
 
Secondly, because of the type of owners or the age, the county’s ownership is enhanced.  For example, 
there is approximately $231,000 deposited for order of sale cases or delinquent taxes.  The interest earned 
on this money is payable to the county and other taxing entities anyhow.  Then many owner accounts are 
dormant which we do not intend to credit with interest after the statutory dormancy period of three years.  
Remember, the dormant accounts need to be remitted to the state comptroller as unclaimed. 
 
The proposal as presented gives consideration to all parties affected and will facilitate cleaning out the 
special account.   It was also conceived with reliability and integrity in mind.  The district clerk must 
make a decision on proceeding with this proposal or some modified version, because continuing the 
course of action thus far will cause the county and the district clerk from meeting goals and objectives. 
 
The county auditor office will provide the electronic spreadsheet prepared to calculate the interest owed 
to the owners to the district clerk and any support to maintain. 
 
Administrative Expense Reimbursement on Future Withdrawals 
In the finding, CONTROL ACTIVITIES # 3, the two alternatives of how to calculate the administrative 
expense reimbursement is explained.  The county has always chosen the 10% of interest method in the 
past until June of this year.  The county auditor recommended switching the special account to be non-
interest bearing because the interest rates are low and it will give the district clerk staff time to get caught 
up.  We emphasize that the interest method is the best method for both the county as well as the owner.  
To understand, if a minor trust was maintained in the registry for 18 years and if there was only one 
withdrawal when the minor turned 18 years old, the county’s fee would be only $50 for all the services 
performed.  The fee method is 5% of each withdrawal not to exceed $50 versus 10% of the interest earned 
method.  The commissioners court as well as the district and county court at law judges support the 
interest earned method and understandably so.  Having thousands of dollars in custody without earning 
interest on minor and other accounts is unconscionable.  Please note that on bonds we agree that the 
money should stay in a non-interest bearing account and the method used to pay the administrative 
expense reimbursement is in accordance with the 5% of the withdrawal not to exceed $50. 
 
The district clerk has in the past opposed to having the special account be interest bearing.  Her concerns 
are issuing 1099’s and of course the difficulty with allocating the interest to the individual owners.  



District Clerk Audit  Page 14  December 2, 2011 

Another reason is lack of having social security numbers.  As to issuing 1099’s, having Odyssey will 
make this possible.  The individual owner accounts can be downloaded into a spreadsheet and then 
uploaded into the county’s financial system for issuing 1099’s.  As to obtaining the social security 
numbers, both the Council of Judges and Bar Association have stated that they were not aware that a 
problem even existed and would gladly communicate with the attorneys on importance of providing the 
district clerk with social security numbers, if requested.  As to allocating the interest to the individual 
accounts, if the procedures are changed as recommended by CONTROL ACTIVITIES #3 and the account 
is cleaned up, then maintaining the special account should be achievable. 
 
During this transition period where the special account for monies (excluding bonds) was changed to a 
non-interest bearing account for the next two years, there is the problem of which method to use when 
deducting for the administrative expense reimbursement.  We propose: 
 

As previously mention, all the interest accumulated through May 31, 2011 be allocated to 
the proper owners existing on or before May 31, 2011including the county’s general 
fund.  Any and all accumulated interest will then have been disposed of.  On withdrawals 
for those accounts existing on or before May 31, 2011, no administrative expense 
reimbursement will be deducted for the next two years. 
 
On any new owners added after May 31, 2011, the 5% up to a maximum of $50 of each 
withdrawal will be deducted. 
 
In two years, the slate should be clean and from there forward all owners will have a 
deduction of 10% of the interest earned during the period of June 1, 2013 to the time of 
final withdrawal. 

 
Again, the district clerk will have to make a decision on this proposal or some other modified version in 
order to proceed in a progressive and positive manner.  By continuing the course of conduct thus far will 
cause the district clerk lose sight of the goals and objectives and from fulfilling the duties, responsibilities 
of the office. 



PATSY PEREZ 

DISTRICT CLERK 

December 22, 20 II 

To Whom It May Concern: 

To supplement the audit report on the District Clerk's Office that will be presented.to the 
Commissioners' Court on January 4,2011, I respectfully request the District Clerk's 
response be added as an agenda item for the same Court meeting. 

Submitted by 

Gerald Garza 


~JJr 

http:presented.to


PATSY PEREZ 
RECEIVEDDISTRICT CLERK 

DEC 22 2011 
LOYD NEAL 

COUr:. J~dge, Nueces County, Texas 
By ~le.. < 

DISTRICT COURTS I COUNTY COURTS AT LAW 

NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 


901 LEOPARD STREET, ROOM 313 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 


(361) 888-0450 • FAX (361) 888-0571 

The goal ofan audit is to express an opinion of an organization or system thru an 
evaluation based on work done on a test basis. By adhering to generally accepted 
standards established by governing bodies, the public should be able to rely upon the 
fairness of any resulting opinion. 

When an opinion, such as the one given by the County Auditor on December 2,2011 on 
the condition of the District Clerk's Office, is filled with unsubstantiated comments, 
faulty assessments and incorrect information, that opinion cannot be relied upon as a fair 
assessment of the organization (in this case, the District Clerk's Office). 

The District Clerk, Patsy Perez, believes this is the case in the audit performed by the 
County Auditor (report dated December 2, 2011). Although she applauds some of the 
findings and recommendations that offer improvement to her office, Ms. Perez questions 
the overall presentation and the actual objective of this report. She believes that the actual 
objective was, not to provide a true assessment of her office but rather, to dispute her 
argument that her office is understaffed. 

Not to fall into the same trap as the County Auditor did by offering opinion without 
support, Ms. Perez, has directed me to not only offer a response to each of the County 
Auditor's recommendations but to also critique the manner in which these 
recommendations were made. As a result, I offer the following analysis. 

With the volume of information that will be presented here, I feel the least confusing 
format would be to break up the County Auditor's report into short segments (indicated 
in normal print) and then follow with our comments or answers to the recommendations 
(indicated in bold print). To minimize duplicating as much as possible, I will not reprint 
what the County Auditor's report has stated in its entirety. To indicate where I have done 
this, I will use"......" at the beginning or the end of what I do print, whichever is 
appropriate. In addition, I will reprint the County Auditor's comments as printed without 
making any spelling or typo corrections. 

To start my analysis, I will begin with the County Auditor's (hereafter referred to as CA) 
cover letter to her audit report dated December 2, 2011. 

P.O. BOX 2987 • CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78403 



(1) Stated by the CA in her audit cover letter: 

December 2,2011 (the date on the CA's cover letter to the audit) 


Response by the District Clerk's Office (hereafter referred to as DC): 
The report is dated December 2, 2011. A copy of this report should have been 
submitted along with the request to be added as a Commissioners' Court agenda 
item by December 6, 2011 for the December 14, 2011 Commissioners' Court 
meeting. Although the request to be added to the agenda was approved, the report 
was not presented to the commissioners until the morning of the meeting. The 
District Clerk received her copy the night before. Why the delay? Could it be to 
limit the time the District Clerk had to formulate a response such as your reading 
now? 

(2) Stated by the CA in her audit cover letter: 

When Judge Brent Chesney was newly elected in November 2010, he requested an audit 

of the county Court at Law 5 Guardianships ..... 


Response by the DC: 
When Patsy Perez was newly elected in November 2002, she requested an audit of 
the District Clerk's Office. One was never done. Now nine (9) years later, as this 
first audit is presented to you, deficiencies created prior to Ms. Perez taking office 
and still in existence today (some because of staff shortages) are being reflected by 
this audit as the result of what Ms. Perez has done. Although these deficiencies are 
noted as being in existence since the nineties, there is not one reference made in this 
report that indicates any of these deficiencies were inherited by Ms. Perez's 
administration in 2002. Could this be because it is the intent of the CA to cast an 
unfavorable opinion on the DC? 

(3) Stated by the CA in her audit cover letter: 
..... The audit period for our testing was October 1, 2009 through November 21, 2011. In 
order to complete this audit a special procedures engagement was contracted with Ernest 
R. Garza & Company, P.C. to assist the county internal auditors ..... 

Response by the DC: 
Designating the time frame of an audit is significant. It states the period covered by 
the audit and limits testing and evaluating to that specific period. This is done so 
specific events outside the stated time frame can't be arbitrarily added to influence 
the conclusions of a report. Since the CA repeatedly reported events outside this 
period, I will be referring to this time frame throughout our response to the CA's 
report. 



" . 


(4) Stated by the CA under the title "Control Environment" (page 3): 

Numerous complaints have been communicated to county officials by outside attorney 

firms and other county officials over a period of several years about the quality of 

services perfonned by the district clerk office ..... 


Response by the DC: 
This comment reaches beyond the audit time frame (i.e. "over a period of several 
years") and offers an unfavorable opinion of the DC. Ifan audit opinion is based on 
an evaluation of material tested, where is the testing? No information is offered on 
the number of complaints received or investigated. No results are referenced. 

By reporting that "numerous complaints" have been filed against the DC but not 
reporting any results of testing done with those complaints, the CA has failed to 
fulfill one of the basic requirements of an audit; to offer an opinion on a fair 
assessment of all the facts. 

As an example of what I mean I offer this: on November 18, 2010 several complaints 
were lodged against the DC by one individual (I feel it is inappropriate to disclose 
her name here but I will provide it to you upon request). This is an example of 
where the CA stops in her comments above; "numerous complaints against" the 
DC. But what happened to these complaints? The County Judge, as he should, 
referred this issue to the County Attorney for an investigation. After all the facts 
were considered by the County Attorney and an opinion was given to him, the 
County Judge issued a response to the individual that included the following: " ••••we 
find nothing to indicate that the District Clerk has failed, in any meaningful way, to 
maintain the records in your 1995 divorce case, or that the District Clerk has been 
uncooperative in providing you an opportunity to inspect the records ...." 

Considering the inclusion of this statement (numerous complaints) without 
reporting any testing done on its validity, and the number of other times similar 
comments were made, it is my belief that this audit report lacks the reporting 
fairness required of any legitimate audit. As such, I agree with Ms. Perez in 
questioning the true motive behind this report. 

(5) Stated by the CA under the title "Control Environment" (page 3): 

..... One attorney finn had to hire an extra employee just to ensure what they needed from 

the district clerk has been received ..... 


Response by the DC: 



This comment also offers an unfavorable opinion of the DC while not providing the 
results of any testing done on its validity. 

By offering the opinion of one unnamed attorney, the CA is trying to imply that this 
represents the opinion of the 950 attorneys (according to the Nueces County Bar 
Association, there are over 650 members and 300 non-members practicing law in 
the county) practicing law in Nueces County. 

(6) Stated by the CA under the title "Control Environment" (page 3): 

..... The repercussions of unresolved complaints have become systemic, causing other 

departments to be inefficient and their efforts futile ..... 


Response by the DC: 
"Unresolved" and "futile" are subjective terms that are presented here without any 
facts or testing done that would offer support to this audit opinion. 

If there are unresolved complaints what are they? How many of them are there? 
Why do these alleged complaints cause futility in other departments? 

Other than offering another example of the CA's attempt to cast an unfavorable 
opinion of the DC, I don't see any justification for this statement. 

(7) Stated by the CA under "Apathetic Commitment to Competence" (page 3): 
The management has a low regard for the skills and abilities needed to get the job done. 
The chief deputy has stated that anybody out of high school can perform these duties ..... 

Response by the DC: 
Yes, I have stated that anybody out of high school can perform satisfactory in our 
office. What I didn't say was that they could perform all the duties that are required 
of our employees. The District Clerk's Office has 53 employees (as of the end of the 
last fIScal year, not including the elected official), a small number of these employees 
(6) are responsible for general filing, making copies and delivering and picking up 
files between the courts and our office. These are tedious, time consuming jobs that 
require a great deal of time. They do not require a college degree. 

When I made this statement, I was arguing before the Commissioners' Court for 
additional personnel. I thought that creating a few positions at a lower pay scale 
would sway the Court to approve the new positions we were requesting. They 
didn't. 

We are firm believers in an education, currently we have nine (9) employees with a 
degree and we have another 27 employees with anywhere from 12 to 96 college 



credit hours. Of those, four (4) employees are currently taking college credit 
courses. And, of those remaining with no college experience, 16 employees have 
anywhere from 12 to 33 years of clerical experience. Does this sound like an 
"apathetic commitment to competence"? 

Since this information was requested and presented to the CA prior to this report, I 
can only surmise that the CA chose not to report these findings because they do not 
support her claim of an "apathetic commitment" by our office. If this is the case, 
then this statement is also an example of the CA's attempt to cast a bad light on the 
DC. 

(8) Stated by the CA under "Apathetic Commitment to Competence" (page 3): 

..... we observed employees being transferred around without definitive instructions, 

training, or regard to the job descriptions and without explaining to them how the job fits 

into the overall strategy ..... 


Response by the DC: 
Ifyou take this statement and add that it is the argument ofthe DC that we are 
understaffed; does this statement make more sense? If the DC is understaffed, then 
the DC does not have enough employees to train and back up other employees out 
sick or on leave? 

While this statement supports our claim that we are understaffed, I don't believe 
that it was added to this report for that reason. Rather, I believe this statement is 
another example of the CA attempt to create facts that offer an unfavorable opinion 
of DC. 

(9) Stated by the CA as a recommendation (page 3): 

The job descriptions should be updated after an analysis of the tasks that need to be 

performed for eachjob..... 


Response by the DC: 
We agree job descriptions should be updated; however, since we are still 
implementing new functions with the new system (i.e. have yet to implement 
scanning 100% of the documents received by the DC) and defming how and who 
will be responsible for these functions, we feel it will be more efficient to wait until 
the entire computer system has been implemented. 

(l0) Stated by the CA under "The Organizational Structure is Not in Accordance with 
Standard Practice" (page 3 &4): 



·. 

. .... To compare staffing levels to other counties, we included these two new positions 
plus the probate assistants under the county courts at law (they are performing clerk 
duties) and the one position in child support for a total of 59 positions excluding the 
elected official and temporaries. Our analysis concludes that the Nueces County district 
clerk's current staffing levels are reasonable comparable and that by adding more 
employees would not necessarily improve performance. Please see Exhibit A for our 
analysis of caseload per employee. 

Response by the DC: 
The DC and I feel this is the main reason the CA expanded the original audit. If the 
DC is not understaffed as the DC has stated for years, then the problem, according 
to the CA, is the leadership of the DC. The CA's comments throughout this report 
support this conclusion that the CA is more concerned with making the DC look 
bad rather than reporting the facts as found. 

As the CA has stated, the time frame for this audit is October 1, 2009 thru 
November 21, 2011. If this audit is suppose to be a true assessment of the condition 
of the DC for the period stated (last year) why does the CA's Exhibit A uses 
budgeted numbers for the fiscal year ending 2012 (next year)? Why does the CA 
include the two new positions we didn't have during that period and 5 probate 
clerks that are not a part of our staff? 

During the period covered with this audit we had 53 employees. Anything more or 
less is a manipulation of the facts. 

Examples of this manipulation are noted as follows: Although the probate clerks are 
not a part of the DC, the CA has included 5 probate assistants in her count of the 
DC staff. She has stated that four (4) of the probate assistants are part time and one 
(1) is full time (as per her note on page 4 of her report); yet when she plugs these 
employees in her Exhibit A, no adjustment is made for the fact that four of these 
clerks are part-time (twenty hours per week). (Note: of the four part-time positions, 
which the CA claims have been doing the clerk's work, one of these positions has 
been vacant for all, except two, years of Ms. Perez's time as the DC (Court #2).) 

Next, why does the CA subtract the staff dedicated to jury service from the other 
counties' staff count? We have one clerk assigned to jury duty. 

As with the numbers provided by the CA on our staff size, we also have a number of 
issues with the numbers the CA is using for her caseload count. To avoid a lengthy 
discussion on these issues we do have, I will only make one observation and one 
request that I hope will prove that the CA's case count numbers are wrong. 

According to the CA's numbers, Court #5 will only handle 409 cases next year. My 
request, ask Court #5 what they think about that estimate. 



, .'> • 

The CA, in her conclusion on Exhibit A, states that Fort Bend County is "an 
extreme" range while the numbers for Williamson County are more comparable to 
Nueces County. By her own numbers (which we question), Fort Bend handles 2,186 
more cases than Nueces County, while Williamson handles 3005 fewer cases. Which 
county's numbers are more "extreme"? 

While this exhibit is presented to support the CA's claim that the DC is adequately 
staffed, I believe it supports our claim that we are understaffed. Why else would the 
CA have use next year's case counts in this exhibit when this year's numbers were 
available? Or, why was it necessary to manipulate the number of employees we 
have? Or, why did the CA pick Williamson County's numbers over Fort Bend 
County's numbers, when Fort Bend's numbers were closer in the case count to 
Nueces County? (Could this be because we were much further apart with the 
number of employees and that would not have supported her conclusion?) 

The decision by the CA to use Williamson's numbers over Fort Bend is even more 
questionable when you consider that the CA sent the independent auditor to Fort 
Bend (per the CA cover letter) because it was felt that they offered a fair example of 
the county size and work load that was comparable to Nueces County. When the 
numbers did not support the CA's conclusion that we are adequately staffed, she 
used Williamson instead. Again, I believe this is another example of the CA's 
attempt to create facts that offer an unfavorable opinion of DC. 

(11) Stated by the CA under "The Organizational Structure is Not in Accordance with 

Standard Practice" (page 4): 

We then requested an organizational chart from the chief deputy. One was not available 

at first, but one was created in response to this inquiry ..... 


Response by the DC: 

This comment also offers an unfavorable opinion of the DC and it implies that the 

DC has failed to provide a hierarchy of command to her staff by not having an 

organizational chart. 


Again the CA has failed to fairly report the facts. No mention is made that we have 

had an organizational chart since 2004. Nor, that it was updated in 2006. Since then, 

the hierarchy of our office has not changed but because of promotions and changes 

in personnel, the names on the chart had changed. When the CA requested the 

chart, it was updated and delivered to the CA the same day it was requested. 


Why would the CA state that "one was created in response to this inquiry" unless 

the CA was trying to make the DC look bad in this report? 




, , 


(12) Stated by the CA under "The Organizational Structure is Not in Accordance with 

Standard Practice" (page 4); 

There are 25 people that report directly to the supervisor of administration ..... (she) ..... 

does not have the time to carry out her duties and responsibilities ..... 


Response by the DC: 
When you read this statement, don't you get the feeling that the DC does not have 
enough supervisory positions? Whether the CA would agree or not, this statement 
supports the DC's contention that we are understaffed; or at least, that we do not 
have an adequate amount of management positions. 

(13) Stated by the CA under "The Organizational Structure is Not in Accordance with 

Standard Practice" (page 4): 

..... (in comparing the two managing supervisors) .... There is also 10% difference in the 

pay groups ..... 


Response by the DC: 

The DC had argued over the years for a pay raise for the financial manager. If the 

DC had not successfully obtained one raise for this person a few years ago, this 

difference would have been even greater than reported. 


As I am responding to the CA comments in this report, I find myself questioning the 

motives of anything the CA states. In this case, however, I find myself on the same 

side as the CA; the financial manager deserves and has earned a raise that should 

be, at least, equal to the salary of the administrative manager. 


(14) Stated by the CA as a recommendation (page 4): 

The district clerk should consider changing and updating the organizational structure of 

the department. .... 


Response by the DC: 

Our organizational chart was created to share responsibilities where a defined 

position did not exist. As examples we have a senior administrative clerk supervising 

one department (service) and an administrative secretary running another 

department (records management). Without additional paid management positions, 

changing our organizational structure would not work. 


(15) Stated by the CA as part ofa recommendation (page 4): 

We actually had an employee say to us, "somebody had to tell me to do that." ..... 




" 

Response by the DC: 
This comment is similar to #8 above. And, like #8, if you take this statement and add 
that it is the argument of the DC that we are understaffed; this statement makes 
more sense? If the DC is understaffed, then the DC does not have enough employees 
to train and back up other employees out sick or on leave? 

(16) Stated by the CA as part ofa recommendation (page 4): 

We recommended in that report that the probate assistant be transferred from under the 

county court at law judge to the district clerk because the type of work being done is the 

responsibility of the district clerk ..... 


Response by the DC: 
We welcome any recommendation that will result in additional assistance to our 
office. 

(17) Stated by the CA under Human Resource Policies and Practices are On the Edge 
(page 5): 
There are two practices ofthe management of the district clerk office that we think 
contribute to a weakened control environment and they are (1) hiring employees related 
to other employees .....at one point during our audit there were five employees who were 
related to other employees .....according to Ms. Julie Guerra, Director of Human 
Resources, the employment.. ... (of these individuals) .....was not officially nepotism ..... 
in our view, this practice should be refrained from because the office is too small and 
everybody knows everybody .... 

Response by the DC: 
Yes, we have hired people related to other people in our office. We also have 
employees related to county employees in Human Services, the County Clerk's 
Office, Commissioners Court Administration, Information Technology, the 13th 

Court of Appeals and the Sherriff's department. (Note: The CA contends that our 
office "is too small and everybody knows everybody". I contend that Corpus Christi 
is too small and everybody knows or is related everybody.) 

If an individual is qualified (and everyone we have hired has qualified for the 
county's employment registry), why should I consider that individual inferior 
because they are related to someone else? 

The CA refers to five employees that are related to other employees. She contends 
that we have a weakened control environment because of it. Has she even evaluated 
the contribution these people have made to our office? Of those she is referring to, 
four are court clerks; did she interview the judges covered by those clerks? (Note: I 
will furnish you with the judges' names upon request.) How can the CA state an 



audit opinion that this "practice of hiring" by our office weakened our office if she 
didn't even evaluate or test the quality of those we hired? (Note: In #7 above, I 
noted that we had nine (9) degreed employees, two of those are included in the four 
court clerks I've mentioned here.) 

(18) Stated by the CA under Human Resource Policies and Practices are On the Edge 

(page 5): 

..... One daughter was no longer employed later on .... 


Response by the DC: 

This daughter was also degreed and she hasn't worked in our office since 2006. 

Another example of facts presented here beyond the time frame of this audit. 


(19) Stated by the CA under Human Resource Policies and Practices are On the Edge 
(page 5): 
..... (following #17 above, the CA notes the second practice by the DC contributing to a 
weakened control environment) ..... circumventing the county's competitive recruitment 
policies by hiring temporaries .....Initial comments from the district clerk imply that she 
remains understaffed even though two positions were added. We disagree because the 
past practice of hiring temporary employees was for the purpose of doing something 
other than temporary or short term assignments ..... the district clerk office has left 
employee positions vacant for however long needed to make a temporary worker eligible 
to apply through the human resource procedure ..... 

Response by the DC: 

Per the CA, the DC's practice of hiring temps "was for the purpose of doing 

something other than temporary" assignments. If she means that we have used the 

temps to help with our staff shortages; then yes, we have. 


The DC has contended for years that she is understaffed. Because of budget 

constraints, we have not counted on the Commissioners' Court to budget us any 

additional help; consequently, we have become creative within our budget to add 

some of the personnel we have needed. We intentionally have left a single position 

open that pays over eleven dollars an hour and have used the savings to hire temps 

who are paid minimum wage. In hours alone this practice nets our office an 

additional thousand hours in labor over the length of a year. 


In addition, we evaluate the contribution these temps make to our office and 

depending on that evaluation, we will either ask them to leave or offer them a 

permanent position. In essence, it is a training program we created that doesn't cost 

the county benefits or unemployment claims. (Note: Of the last seventeen temps we 

have hired, eleven became permanent employees.) 




.> 

(20) Stated by the CA as a recommendation (page 5): 

The management of the district clerk office has to stick to the standards of criteria for 

hiring qualified people with the necessary skills ..... 


Response by the DC: 
The DC office hires the best qualified people available on the County clerical 
registry. If a temp or volunteer displays the qualities of a good employee and they 
have earned the right, we will also hire them. With the exception of the County's 
nepotism policy, we will not discriminate against anyone because they are related to 
anyone working for the county. 

(21) Stated by the CA as a recommendation (page 6): 

The district clerk should either obtain a collateral agreement ....or move the ..... (the 

money that exceeds the FDIC insurance cap) ..... to another financial institution ... .. 


Response by the DC: 

Yes, we agree. The minor trust registry account mentioned here originally had a 

collateral agreement. When the CD was renewed, the collateral agreement wasn't. 

The money amount over the FDIC's insurance limit will be moved. 


I would like to add, with more personnel, our office would have the ability make 

reviewing the nearly 600 invested accounts a normal office procedure. 


(22) Stated by the CA under Adequate Planning and Analysis Needed for Future Odyssey 
Conversions (page 6): 
.....Too little attention by the district clerk (the project manager) was given to mitigate 
the risks of this conversion. Specific needed resources were not identified nor were plans 
developed as to acquiring them .... 

Response by the DC: 
In January 2010, I prepared a report that was submitted to the commissioners. This 
report estimated (with the help of Tyler Technologies) that the DC's employees 
would require a total of 3,323 hours (beyond our normal workload) to implement 
the new computer system. We requested additional help but the response we got was 
that the money earmarked for the new system did not include additional employee 
labor and that we would have to do our best with what we had. 

If this isn't specifying needed resources, as the CA has stated, I don't know what 
does. 



Since this report was also made available to the CA, I'm not sure what the intent of 
her statement would be other than to offer another unfavorable opinion of the DC. 

(23) Stated by the CA as a recommendation (page 7): 
..... There still remain a few thousand of transactions that need to be converted. The 
district clerk has assigned one person and insists that only that employee is qualified to 
handle the transactions needing to be fixed ..... We do not agree that nobody else can be 
trained to perform the task, but the need for additional help is clear .... 

Response by the DC: 
If the time frame of this audit is thru November 21, 2011, I'm not sure why this 
statement was made since by the closing date of this audit we were already on the 
verge of becoming current with our interest posting and our registry accounts. (The 
November of 2011 report was forwarded to the auditors' office in December of 
2011). 

We are still behind with our operating account but the issue there is a software 
problem with our disbursement report. Once this problem is resolved, we could use 
additional help here. 

The CA's comment that we assigned one employee because that employee was the 
only qualified person is wrong. We assigned one employee because we had only one 
computer that had the program and information (as the CA stated on page 6 of her 
report, "the district clerk office was forced to use PC software) and because of the 
limits of the software, we could not have multiple users 

The CA's comment "the need for additional help is clear" contradicts the CA's 
earlier statement that we were adequately staffed and more employees "would not 
necessarily improve performance" (page 4, first paragraph)? Doesn't this comment 
support our contention that our office is understaffed? 

(24) Stated by the CA under Control Activities (page 7): 

.. , . .It has been a long-standing practice of the district clerk to go shopping for the highest 

rate at the time a court order is presented to the clerk. This is time consuming and 

inefficient ..... 


Response by the DC: 
Yes, it has been a long standing practice by the District Clerk's Office to shop for 
the highest rate. Although this practice was first started by Ms. Perez's predecessor, 
she continued the practice because it was in the best interest of the minor. When she 
came into office, the only change she made to this policy was to invest only in local 



fmancial institutions. Although the CA has given the DC all the credit for this 
policy, it should be noted, that some of the orders that have accompanied these 
funds do sometimes stipulate that the money be "invested at the highest rate 
available" • 

(25) Stated by the CA under Control Activities (page 7): 

..... by shopping for the best investment for separate account funds, you assume the duties 

and obligations of a trustee, in violation of the Local Government Code ..... 


Response by the DC: 
The CA states that the DC would be in violation of the Local Government Code by 
becoming a trustee. If the DC places the monies in a CD in a local FDIC insured 
financial institution and the money stays with that institution until it is withdrawn 
from the registry, is the DC a trustee or a custodian of the funds. 

The CA has also stated that the funds should be deposited in the county's selected 
depository. In the past, this meant that any early withdrawals from these CD 
accounts would incur (if the judge so ordered the early release) early withdrawal 
penalties. By shopping local FDIC institutions, the DC was able to secure a 
guarantee waving of these fees. Again, this may be more than the DC is required to 
do but it was done with the best interest of the minor in mind. 

(26) Stated by the CA as a recommendation (page 8): 

The district clerk should use the clerk depository as designated by the commissioners 

court ••••• 

Response by the DC: 
With falling interest rates, there are not longer significant variations in the rates 
offered between the clerk's depository and other local institutions. With the 
exception of the institutions that will still offer a guarantee waving any early 
withdrawal fees; the DC agrees that the clerk's depository should be used. 

(27) Stated by the CA as a recommendation (page 8): 

A temporary worker is recommended to be hired to specifically help with identifying 

dormant accounts and follow through with forwarding to the state comptroller as 

unclaimed monies ..... 


Response by the DC: 

Again, I fmd the CA's commenting on the need for additional help (see #23 above) 

for our office. Granted this is for a special project but any accountant would be able 




to tell you that this special project should be a normal function of our office (if we 
had the personnel). 

Please don't misunderstand my comments here; I agree we need the help. I just (md 
it amazing that the CA agrees we need the help when she states we are not doing our 
job but then uses the rest (or at least a good portion) of this report to "prove" we 
don't need more staff. 

(28) Stated by the CA under Inconsistent Calculation of the Deduction of Administrative 
Expense (page 9): 
From our testing we found instances (and we suspect several exist) where no 
administrative fee was deducted. Some of the reasons explained to us were because the 
court order did not specify or it was just not done ..... 

Response by the DC: 
I have a number of observations to this statement: First, the Auditors' Office 
countersigns all the disbursement checks from the registry. It is the law (sec. 177.121 
(b) of the Local Government Code). If administrative fees were not taken from any 
withdrawals, they already knew about it before this audit. 

Second, there are more than several instances where the fees were not taken. Where 
the CA is wrong is in her reasoning why this is the case. These fees, which the 
county was entitled to, were not taken because the Auditors' Office refused to sign 
any check where the order didn't state that any fee was to be taken out. 

Because our office knew this was not the correct procedure, we saved all the 
canceled checks that we had to rewrite when the Auditors' Office refused to counter 
sign. I will be more than glad to provide you with copies upon your request. 

Finally, I also saved an e-mail I send to the CA in February of this year (computer 
stamped as sent to the CA at 4:46 on 2/17/2011) informing her of this issue. The e
mail is copied here: 

Hello Ms. Hayes, 

I've been meaning to get with you on a couple of issues. Since that hasn't happened yet, I 
am forwarding the following for you to consider: (1) Diana; we had spoken about bring her 
over to do part-time work. If this Is still a possibility, I would like to talk to you about how I 
would fund it, and (2) In the past, we have taken an investment fee out of the investment 
accounts when they are closed out. Recently, your staff has kicked back the checks we 
have taken this fee on if the order doesn't include any mention of this fee. Since it is a 
statute, do we need the order to mention it and if it does, how do we get everyone on 
board so the county can collect the fee? 

Gerald 



With the supporting information I have offered here, I believe I have justified my 
claim that it was the Auditors' Office that was responsible for this loss of revenue 
for the county. What I find disturbing with this comment by the CA, is that had I 
not saved the cancel checks or the e-mail, the CA was content blaming this loss of 
revenue on the DC's Office. This is another effort by the CA to make the DC look 
bad. 

(29) Stated by the CA under Inconsistent Calculation of the Deduction of Administrative 
Expense (page 9): 
..... unable to detennine how much has been remitted to the general fund in the past 
because the administrative expense reimbursement was coded as clerk fess instead of 
administrative expense reimbursement ..... 

Response by the DC: 

The reason the administrative fees were coded to "clerk fees" was because the old 

main frame system did not offer an option to code these fees separate. 


(30) Stated by the CA as a recommendation (page 9): 

A proposed plan of how the administrative expense reimbursement needs to charged 

during the following two years .... 


I.

Response by the DC: 

The law gives us the option to charge ten percent of the interest earned or five 

percent, up to $50.00 on any withdrawal. What more needs to be said? 


(31) Stated by the CA under Weaknesses and Inefficiency in Daily Closeout procedures 
(page 9): 
The cashier clerks settle their money at the end of each day and place their reconciled 
money in an envelope. Then the money is placed in vault. In the morning, the supervisor 
verifies the count and prepares the deposit ..... 

Response by the DC: 

It would be ideal to have the supervisor do the verification on the same day but that 

would result in overtime we do not have. 


(32) Stated by the CA under Weaknesses and Inefficiency in Daily Closeout procedures 

(page 9): 

Currently, cashier clerks have to replenish their till shortages from their own pocket. This 

is not a good business practice .... 




Response by the DC: 

I have been in the DC's Office for almost seven years and I cannot recall when we 

have had a clerk replenish a till shortage. I challenge the CA to offer one example of 

any clerk replenishing a shortage. 


(33) Stated by the CA under Weaknesses and Inefficiency in Daily Closeout procedures 

(page 9): 

We also noted that ...... district clerk personnel.. ....were taking the daily deposits to the 

bank ..... 


Response by the DC: 
When the independent auditor first mentioned this as potential liability to the 
County, we began to use the courier service. This was begun over three months ago 
and the CA was informed of this change. If the time frame of this audit is thru last 
month, I'm not sure why it was necessary for the CA to continue to list this as a 
weakness except to add to the unfavorable opinion she is trying to build against the 
DC. 

(34) Stated by the CA as a recommendation (page 9) 
Efficiency can be improved and resources can be made available for other purposes by 
eliminating the double counting of the daily collections ....recommended the cashier clerk 
sign the till close out report and seal the funds in a deposit envelope which will be sent 
directly to the bank for authentication ..... . 

Response by the DC: 
How can efficiency be improved if we don't check our numbers before they are sent 
to the bank? Why should we rely on the bank to catch our error? Since the courier 
won't pick up the day's deposits until noon ofthe next day, we may not hear about 
the error until the following day when we have already closed out for that day. Does 
that sound efficient? 

(35) Stated by the CA under Information and Communications (page 10): 
.....This fmancial reporting process is being delayed due to numerous conversion 
discrepancies in odyssey that will be addressed in a future audit. .....District Clerk 
operating account monthly reports to the county auditor are still not being submitted 
timely after the conversion ..... . 



Response by the DC: 
In the first paragraph of this section, the CA reports that there are delays in 
reporting because of discrepancies in the new computer system (Odyssey). She uses 
the rest of this section to explain that the DC is not filing timely reports and the 
related consequences. 

I don't understand what the CA doesn;t understand. Ifwe are having trouble with 
the computer system, how can we generate any reports? And, ifwe can't generate 
any reports how can they be filed timely? As the CA has stated, we are fifteen 
months behind in our reporting. Well, we converted over to the new system in 
August of 2010; fifteen months ago. I don't know how else to explain this. 

(36) Stated by the CA as a recommendation (page 10) 

For accountability and internal control purposes, timely reconciliations, reporting, and 

deposits need to be done ...... a11 of the funds in the operating account as of September 30, 

2011 should be immediately remitted to the county treasury ..... 


Response by the DC: 
Yes, we agree all reporting and reconciliations should be done timely. But as I stated 
in #35 above we can't until the computer issues are resolved. Why does the CA feel 
the need to report this if she is already aware that the problem is not with the DC 
but rather with the computer system? Unless, of course; the CA has an ulterior 
motive behind this report. 

Until the computer issues are resolved, we do not know what cost centers the funds 
being held go to. As such, the system will not allow us to disburse any funds. Ifwe 
were to "immediately remit all funds thru September 2011" to the county treasury, 
we would, according to Tyler Technologies (the computer company), create a 
"nightmare issue" worse than the problems we had with the original conversion. 

(37) Stated by the CA under Delinquent IV -D Child Support Reporting (page 11) 
The district clerk has a history of being late in submitting the IV -D reimbursement 
requests. In 2006, they were behind 18 months. The county auditor's office worked with 
the district clerk to help coordinate a schedule with the Attorney General, and the district 
clerk was caught by September 2008. 

Response by the DC: 

I am all for team work but considering the hidden agenda this report seems to have, 

I refuse to allow the CA to take credit for us catching up on our reporting to the 

AG. 


First, we got behind on our reporting when the old main frame crashed the report 

calculating our reimbursement requests. 




Because the IT Department was having trouble with the jail system and didn't have 
the personnel to fix our problem, the problem remained unresolved for twelve 
months. Once the problem was resolved, we immediately began to submitting the 
reports to the AG. Because the AG was required by law to "turn around" any 
reports received within a certain time, the AG did not want us to send all the reports 
at once. It was the DC's office that coordinated this schedule. 

Jfby now, you still question my facts, I will gladly provide you with the names ofthe 
individuals at the AG's Office that I contacted. 

, 
(38) Stated by the CA as a recommendation (page 10) 

The district clerk should identify the cause for the delay in submitting claims to the 

attorney general. 


I Response by the DC: 

The current issue behind our delay now is only a labor problem. We have recently 


I 

moved two employees (half the staff) from our IV-D department to cover the courts. 

Training replacements or even getting replacements is the issue. We just don't have 

enough employees to take up the slack created by moving employees between 

departments. And, when illness, leave or retirement takes staff, we have to move 

I whoever is available. It is a cycle that we have had for years and if we don't get
I more help, it will continue. 

CONCLUSIONS: 
It appears the CA has used a great deal of this report to support her contention that 
the DC's Office is adequately staffed. She uses the remainder of this report to create 
a negative impression of the job that the DC is doing (using my numbering system 
above; 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 11, 15, 18, 22 and 28 all offer negative comments by the CA). In 
some of the CA's comments, I feel the CA has unintentionally proved the DC's 
contention that we are understaffed (#8, 10, 12, 15, 23 and 27). 

I counted eleven recommendations made by this report. In my opinion, one was 
valid (#21), two were beyond the DC's control (#16 & #27) and the other eight (#9, 
14,20,26,30,34,36 and 38) were either out of date, baseless or didn't offer any 
suggestions that were not already addressed by the DC's Office. 

As I stated in the body of this response, I find it disturbing that the CA has 
manipulated information to support her claims. Till this report, I believed that the 
CA's differences with our office were all in the best interest of the County. I do not 
believe this anymore and I feel that the motive of this "expanded" audit was not to 
help our office but to tear it down. 

Submitted by Gerald G. Garza, Chief Deputy, District Clerk 

1 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 4.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

District Clerk's Response to Audit

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation of District Clerk's response to audit of District Clerk and District Clerk Registry, and related

matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 5.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Texas RioGrande Legal Aid - FY10/11 Report

Submitted For: Tyner Little, Governmental Affairs Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive report from Rebecca Flanigan, Deputy Director of Litigation, Texas RioGrande Legal Aid, on

FY2010/2011 activities.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 6.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid Contract for Legal Services for Low Income Residents

Submitted For: Tyner Little, Governmental Affairs Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of contract with Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid, Inc., for the provision of legal

services to low income residents of Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

This is a continuation of a contractual relationship which began many years ago.  There are legal aid offices located

on the 1st floor of the Nueces County Courthouse.  

The contract amount of $25,000 is included in the annual budget.

DISCUSSION

This annual agreement runs from October 1, 2011, through September 30, 2012.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 3200-5443

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: General Fund

Amount Requested: $25,000.00

Fiscal Year: FY 2011/2012

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Legal Aid - Dpt. #3200

Attachments

Texas Rio-Grande Legal Aid Contract



 NUECES COUNTY 
 CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES 
 
 
STATE OF TEXAS  ) 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES ) 
 
 
SECTION I - PARTIES TO CONTRACT 
 
This contract and agreement is made and entered into by and between the County of Nueces, 
hereinafter referred to as “COUNTY” and Texas RioGrande Legal Aid, Inc., hereinafter referred to 
as “TRLA”.  The parties hereto have severally and collectively agreed and by the execution hereof 
are bound to the mutual obligations and to the performance and accomplishment of the tasks 
hereinafter described. 
 
SECTION II - CONTRACT PERIOD 
 
The period for performance of this contract shall commence on October 1, 2011 and shall terminate 
on September 30, 2012. 
 
SECTION III - CONTRACT PERFORMANCE 
 
TRLA shall provide legal services to low-income clients in Nueces County.  An applicant’s 
eligibility for these services is to be determined solely by TRLA.  These services will include, but 
shall not be limited to, legal advice, representation in appropriate judicial or administrative forums, 
appropriate referrals to other agencies and community education. 
 
SECTION IV - MUTUAL OBLIGATIONS 
 
A. MEASURE OF LIABILITY 
 
In consideration of full and satisfactory performance, County shall be liable to TRLA in an amount 
not to exceed $25,000.00. 
 
1) County shall not be liable for expenditures made in violation of either federal or civil laws 

while this contract is in force. 
 
2) County shall not be liable to TRLA for costs incurred or performances rendered by TRLA 

before commencement of this contract or after termination of this contract. 
 
B.  METHOD OF PAYMENT 
 
The amount to be paid for services will be $25,000.00 for the contract period.  This amount will be 
payable in one lump sum. 



 
2) No later than one hundred fifty (150) days following the end of the TRLA fiscal year, TRLA 

shall submit the program’s audited financial statements. 
3) No later than sixty (60) days following the termination of this contract, TRLA shall submit a 

report detailing the services rendered during the contract period. 
 
C.  LIMITATION ON LIABILITY 
 
4) TRLA understands and agrees that it shall be liable to repay to County any amounts 

determined to be expended in violation of the terms of this contract and to return to the 
County any unexpended funds upon termination or expiration of this Contract. 

 
5) County by the execution of this contract acknowledges that TRLA has received an obligation 

from Nueces County that if paid, will be sufficient to pay costs properly incurred by TRLA 
for performance under this contract in the amount specified and for the period contracted for. 

 
SECTION V - LEGAL AUTHORITY 
 
A. TRLA assures and guarantees that it possesses the legal authority to enter into this contract, 

receive the funds as authorized, and to perform the services TRLA has obligated itself to 
perform under this contract. 

 
B. The person signing this contract on behalf of TRLA warrants that she has full authority to 

execute this contract on behalf of TRLA and to validly and legally bind TRLA to all the 
terms and conditions and provisions herein set forth. 

 
SECTION VI - RECORDKEEPING REQUIREMENTS 
 
A. TRLA shall maintain a record of services provided to clients served with funds received 

under this contract.  Provided, that the County expressly agrees to honor the confidentiality 
of client records and information that is within the purview of the attorney/client privilege 
and will not seek information that discloses client confidences. 

 
B. TRLA shall retain all records of clients and expenditures for a three (3) year period 

following final reporting requirements. 
 
C. TRLA shall submit a copy of the TRLA single audit, no later than one hundred fifty (150) 

days following the close of the programs fiscal year. 
 
D. The County Auditor of Nueces County shall have access to financial records upon proper 

request.  
 
SECTION VII - POLITICAL ACTIVITY, LOBBYING, AND OTHER RESTRICTIONS 
 
No funds provided under this contract may be used in any way to attempt to influence in any manner 
a member of Congress to favor or oppose any legislation or appropriation by Congress, or for 



lobbying with State or Local Legislators.  TRLA is funded in part by the Legal Services 
Corporation.  As a condition of the funding it receives from the LSC, TRLA is restricted from 
engaging in certain activities in all of its legal work, including activities that are supported by other 
funding sources.  TRLA may not expend any funds for any activity prohibited by the Legal Services 
Corporation Act, 42 U.S.C. 2996 et. seq. or Public Law 104-134, subsequent amendments and 
regulations promulgated thereunder. 
 
SECTION VIII - SECTARIAN INVOLVEMENT PROHIBITED 
 
TRLA shall insure that no funds under this contract are used, either directly or indirectly, in the 
support of any religious or anti-religious activity, worship or instruction. 
 
SECTION IX - NON-DISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITY 
 
TRLA insures that no person shall on grounds of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, 
disability, political affiliation or belief be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, 
or be subjected to discrimination under any program activity funded by this contract. 
 
SECTION X - RENEWABLE CONTRACT 
 
Both parties hereto recognize the long-standing partnership between the former Coastal Bend Legal 
Services, now merged with and into TRLA, and Nueces County and their long history of working 
together to ensure equal access to justice for persons who are unable to afford legal counsel and 
representation in civil matters.  Both parties also recognize the efficiencies created by combining the 
resources of both organizations in fulfilling this purpose and the importance of maintaining this 
relationship in the future.  Both parties further agree that the representation of clients in civil matters 
and the professional responsibility owed to the clients pursuant to the attorney/client relationship 
necessarily requires a reasonable assumption that continued renewal of this Contract be presumed.  
Accordingly, both parties agree that this Contract is renewable on an annual basis.  Provided, 
however, that annual adjustments to the dollar amount of the contract may be made by either party 
pursuant to the regular process for the adoption of the annual fiscal year budget by the County.  
Provided further, either party may terminate this Contract upon ninety (90) days’ written notice to 
the other party. 
 
 
WITNESS THIS THE _________ DAY OF ____________________, 2012. 
 
 
 
_________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Honorable Samuel L. Neal, Jr.   Rebecca G. Flanigan 
County Judge      Texas RioGrande Legal Aid, Inc. 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 7.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Gov-Pay Agreeement with Tax Office for Credit and Debit Transactions

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of Electronic Government Payments Services Agreement with Merchant

Multi-Service, LLC, dba Gov-Pay, for credit and debit card transactions in the Nueces County Tax Office.

BACKGROUND

The Tax Office is recommending that the Nueces County Commissioner Court enter into this agreement for the

purposes of credit and debit card transactions.  The previous debit card vendor terminated their agreement causing

the Tax Office to search for alternatives.  After comparing various vendors, Merchant MultiService, LLC, offered

the best service for the Tax Office and taxpayers of Nueces County.

DISCUSSION

The card machines will be provided at no cost to the county and the taxpayer will absorb the service fees.  The fee

structure provides for a 2.50 percent/minimum of $3.00 for credit card transactions and 1.95 percent/minimum of

$3.00 on debit card transactions.

Attachments

Gov-Pay Agreement



ELECTRONIC GOVERNMENT PAYMENTS 

SERVICES AGREEMENT 


This Agreement is made and entered into this __ day of 	 , 20_ by and between 
NUECES COUNTY ("Customer") , a government entity and 

political subdivision of the State of TEXAS , and Merchant MultiService, llC 
(MMS,or, dba: Gov-Pay), a Texas Limited Liability Company ("Service Provider"). 

1. PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT 

The purpose of this Agreement is to provide to Customer from Service Provider a means of 
accepting secure and compliant electronic financial transactions, for Credit Cards, Debit Cards via 
Service Provider's Gov-Pay Solution. 

2. UNDERSTANDINGS 

2.1 	 The term "Customer" means _~N..!.:U"':.!=.E-",C"=E,,=S,--,C,,,-O~U,-,--N,--,TY,---,--:--___---::----:----:---:-_______ 
(State, County, City or other appropriate description of governmenUjurisdiction). 

2.2 	 The term "Gov-Pay" or "the Gov-Pay solution" means the electronic payments solution(s) and the 
selected options offered by Service Provider which comprise Gov-Pay. 

2.3 	 "ACH" means the Federal Reserve Automated Clearing House. 
2.4 	 "EFT" means funds transferred or deposited from one bank or bank account to another bank or 

bank account via Electronic Funds Transfer. 
2.5 	 "Chargeback" means a reversal of electronic transaction dollars initiated by a card-issuing bank at 

the request or demand of a cardholder with respect to a particular transaction. 
2.6 	 "Chargeback Fee" means a card-association-approved fee charged by an electronic payments 

processor to cover industry and/or association imposed costs in handling a chargeback. 
2.7 	 "Funds Reversal" or "Reversal" means that funds of a specified amount, originally deposited via 

ACH or EFT, to a particular bank account have been retrieved from that particular account. 
2.8 	 Customer wishes to deploy the Gov-Pay solution as a means to provide a convenience to its 

customers who wish to make face-to-face payments by use of crediUdebit cards. 
2.9 	 Customer shall incur no equipment costs for the Gov-Pay solution except as associated with any 

costs involved to deploy internet access and 11 Ov AC electrical power as described in the 
Communications Requirements. 

2.10 	 Customer shall incur no costs for use of electronic transaction equipment deployed with regard to 
the Gov-Pay solution. 

2.11 	 Customer shall receive allowable transaction data in appropriate format for purposes of reporting 
and reconciliation of payments to accounts, Customer records, or for electronic file integration. 

2.12 	 Service Provider retains ownership of all physical equipment, proprietary software, procedures, 
intellectual properties, processes, etc. deployed as part of Gov-Pay. 

1191 8 Warfield SanAntonio, TX 78216 800. 300.8007 


Gov-Pay • Utili-Pay • Utili-Bill 

Products of Merchant MultiService, LLC 


1 




3.1 

3. AGREEMENTS 

Term and Termination of Agreement 

3.1.1 	 The term of this Agreement is for ~ months. The Agreement shall automatically renew 
for .1l-month terms until the Agreement is terminated by either party. 

3.1.2 	 This Agreement may be terminated at any time prior to its expiration , by either party 
providing to the other 45 days written notice of intent to terminate the Agreement. 

3.2 	 Responsibilities 

3.2.1 	 Service Provider 

3.2.1.1 	 Service Provider will deploy its Gov-Pay solution enabling Customer to reliably 
and securely accept Credit Card and Debit Card transactions via secure and 
compliant means of electronic financial transport, enabling such payments to be 
received via Face-to-Face. 

3.2.1.2 	 (Omitted) 
3.2.1.3 	 Service Provider is committed to assuring all deployed solutions remain 

compliant with all industry and/or legal requirements, including but not limited to 
Texas Local Government Code Ch . 130, and to notify Customer in writing 
(email) of all necessary updates and/or changes. 

3.2.1.4 	 Service Provider will provide minimum 30 days notice of scheduled changes or 
updates whenever possible . 

3.2.1.5 Service Provider will assure that any 3rd-party provision deployed will comply 
with the terms of any agreement or contract between Service Provider and 
Customer, and also comply with all industry requirements and/or standards. 

3.2.1.6 	 Service Provider will assure funds belonging to Customer will be delivered within 
four banking days via ACH or EFT. 

3.2.2 	 Customer 

3.2.2.1 	 Customer will require its employees to handle any physical transaction 
equipment with the same care as if it is Customer property. 

3.2.2.2 	 Customer will accept financial replacement responsibility at "street value" for 
damage to physical transaction equipment not due to normal or common use. 
e.g.- damage from liquid , heat, being dropped , handling abuse, etc. 

3.2.2.3 Customer will advise Service Provider of transaction equipment failures as soon 
as possible. 

3.2.2.4 	 Customer personnel will replace failed transaction equipment from backup 
inventory provided by Service Provider and assist in any required programming 
download when necessary. 

3.2.2.5 	 It shall be the responsibility of Customer to negotiate with its bank for their (the 
bank) timely release of funds delivered to bank by the Federal Reserve. 

3.2.2.6 	 Customer will return all physical equipment to Service Provider upon 
cancellation or termination of this Agreement. Service Provider will provide 
prepaid shipping label(s) for return shipping . 

3.2.2.7 	 To the extent permitted by law, Customer will endeavor to hold as proprietary 
and in confidence any knowledge of any procedure, intellectual property, 
process, processors, methods, or information, which might be learned by 
Customer personnel. 

11918 Warfield San Antonio. TX 78216 800.300.8007 

Gov-Pay • Util i-Pay • Utili-Bi ll 
Products of Merchant MultiService, LLC 

2 



DY-PRJ:I 'M 
3.2.2.8 	 Customer will comply with updates, equipment changes, process changes, 

processor changes, enhancements, maintenance, equipment alterations, 
industry compliance requirements, signage, card/check association rules & 
regulations, etc. as dispensed by Service Provider. 

3.2.2.9 	 Customer understands that a chargeback transaction is a dispute initiated by 
the cardholder via the cardholder's bank. Service Provider will initially fund the 
chargeback amount pending resolution . Service Provider will handle all 
Chargeback procedures through resolution . In the event that Service Provider 
is unable to successfully defend against the chargeback, Service Provider will 
provide all necessary documents and correspondence in connection with each 
Chargeback. Customer agrees to reimburse Service Provider for transactions 
that result in a chargeback of funds, excluding convenience fees. 

3.3 	 Compliance 

3.3.1 	 Service Provider will remain current on issues regarding compliance for all methods of 
electronic payment transactions as relates to Service Providers deployment of its Gov-Pay 
solution. 

3.3.2 	 Customer will allow Service Provider to deploy and/or rescind any methods, technologies, 
alterations to equipment, electronic downloads, changes or amendments to receipts, re
direct of electronic payment or payment processor(s), or any other changes or alterations 
deemed necessary to keep Customer in compliance as instructed or directed by Service 
Provider or any electronic payment association. 

3.4 	 CreditlDebit Card and Check Processor Agreements 

As may be necessary for effective service, Customer will execute electronic payments processor 
agreements for maintenance of proper credit/debit card and check processing accounts. If 
Customer fails to execute an electronic payments processor agreement, upon request by 
Service Provider, this Agreement may be terminated by either party pursuant to 
paragraph 3.1.2. 

3.5 Card Types Accepted 

Service Provider may provision Customer to accept the following payment types : 

• MasterCard (credit, debit) 

• Visa (credit, debit) 

• American Express (credit, debit) 

• Discover (credit, debit) 

• Debit Network Cards (e.g .- STAR, PULSE, NYCE, CIRRUS, etc.) 

3.6 Equipment Requirements 

3.6.1 	 Service Provider will deploy 1 credit/debit card terminal with optional PINpad per payment 
station . 

3.6.2 	 Customer will provide 11 Ov power outlets and Internet connectivity for each card terminal 
deployed. 

11 918 Warfield San Antonio. TX 78215 800.30 .8007 

Gov-Pay • Util i-Pay • Uti li-Bill 
Products of Merchant MultiService, LLC 

3 



3.7 	 Schedule of Fees: 

3.7.1 	 Customer Fees - None 

3.7.2 	 Convenience Fees - Paid by cardholders 

Cards: 

Transaction Type Credit/Debit Card (no PIN) 


Face-to-Face: 2.50% of tranx amountlMinimum $3.00 
• Visa Signature Debit - $3.95 flat 

'Subject to Visa/Processor coordination of Interchange deployment 

Debit w/PIN 

1.95% of tranx amount/Minimum $3.00 

3.8 	 Service Provider reserves the right to adjust Convenience Fee percentage rates and/or 
minimum fees as deemed necessary to follow Card Association (MC and/or Visa) Rules or rate 
increases passed to Service Provider. Service Provider agrees to provide at least 60 days notice 
to Customer of such change(s). Service Provider agrees to not increase percentage portion of 
Convenience Fee by greater than 1 % per announcement period. Service Provider agrees to not 
increase minimum amount by greater than $1.00 per announcement period. An announcement 
period is defined by following Interchange rate announcements or schedules by MasterCard 
and/or Visa. 

3.9 	 Communication and Power Requirements 

Customer will provide: 

3.9.1 	 One (1) - IP (Internet Protocol) Connection, via cat5 cable w/RJ45 (male) 

termination, per crediUdebit card machine. 


3.9.2 	 One (1) - 11 Ov AC power outlet per crediUdebit card machine. 
3.9.3 	 One (1) - 11 Ov AC power outlet per check reader/imager. 
3.9.4 	 Where internet access is provided through, or as part of, the Customer enterprise 

network, a secure port 443 (administered and designated by Customer InfofTech 
personnel) shall remain "open" for transaction activity. 

3.10 	 Insurance 

Service Provider shall carry reasonable and prudent General Liability and Professional Errors and 
Omissions insurance coverage sufficient to protect Customer interests. Service Provider currently 
carries the protections listed below: 

• General Liability - $1 ,000,000.00 

• Professional Errors & Omissions - $1 ,000,000.00 

11918 Warfield San Antonio, TX 78216 800.300.8007 

Gov-Pay • Utili-Pay • Util i-Bill 
Pmducts of Merchant MultiService, L.Le 

4 

http:000,000.00
http:000,000.00


3.11 Force Majeure 

Neither Service Provider nor Customer shall be liable for any delay, failure in performance, loss or 
damage due to: fire, explosion , power blackout, earthquake, flood , the elements, strike, embargo, 
labor disputes, acts of civil or military authority, war, acts of God , acts of terrorism acts or 
omissions of electronic payment associations, payment processors, carriers or suppliers, acts of 
regulatory or governmental agencies, or other such causes beyond party's reasonable control. 

3.12 Indemnifications 

Service Provider will defend , indemnify and hold Customer, its officers, agents and employees 
harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attorneys' 
fees) or claims for injury or damages arising out of the performance of this Agreement, but only in 
proportion to and to the extent such liability, loss expense, attorneys' fees, or claims for injury or 
damages are caused by or result from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of Service 
Provider, its officers, agents or employees. 

Customer will defend , indemnify to the extent allowed by law without establishing a sinking fund, 
and hold Service Provider, its officers, agents and employees harmless from and against any and 
all liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attorneys' fees) or claims for injury or damages 
arising out of the performance of this Agreement, but only in proportion to and to the extent such 
liability, loss expense, attorneys' fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result from 
the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of Customer, its officers, agents or employees. 

3.13 Governing Law and Venue 

This agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Texas excluding its conflict of law rules. Venue by agreement of the parties will be in a court of 
competent jurisdiction in Nueces County Texas. 

1191 8 Walfield San Antonio. TX 78216 800.300.8007 

Gov-Pay • Utili-Pay • Utili-Bill 
Products of Merchant MultiService, LLC 

5 



4.0 ACCEPTANCE I SIGNATURES 

SERVICE PROVIDER (Merchant MultiService, LLC, dba: Gov-Pay) 

;/ 
'"' I 

/. ~'- :../---------

Ric Bunger 

Date 

CUSTOMER, required signature(s): 

Signature 

Printed Name 

Date 

Customer, if additional signature(s) required: 

Signature 

Printed Name 

Date 

11918 Warfield San Antonio. TX 78216 800.300.8007 

Gov-Pay • Utili-Pay • Utili-Bil l 
Products of Merchant MultiService, LLC 

6 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 8.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Agreement with the Texas General Land Office for Beach Cleaning Reimbursement

Submitted By: Ginny Gunderson, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adoption of a resolution authorizing submission of an application to the State of Texas for

beach cleaning reimbursement.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County has annually recieved reimbursement to assist with beach cleaning operations from the Texas

General Land Office.

DISCUSSION

See attached Summary

Attachments

Summary

Resolution

Application





























   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 9.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Juvenile Case Manager Rules

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider review and adoption of an Order on Nueces County Juvenile Case Manager Rules.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Juvenile Case Manager Rules (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 10.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Guidelines for Community Use of County Courthouse Common Areas

Submitted For: Joe A. Gonzalez Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner

Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider revision of the December 17, 2008, Amended Nueces County Guidelines for Community Use

of the Courthouse Common areas, and related matters. 

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Guidelines adopted Dec. 17, 2008

Guidelines effective July 27, 2011



Naeces Coaaty 
Guidelines for Community Use of County Courthouse Common Areas 

1. The Nueces County Courthouse is a public building in which Commissioners Court 
control of the usage of the building and grounds is done as a steward on behalf of the 
taxpayers ofNueces County. To that end. the guidelines described herein are only 
general policies describing the nature and procedure for community usage of certain 
areas of the Nueces County Courthouse and grounds, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi, 
Texas, 78401. 

2. These guidelines apply to the request of an individual or group of citizens to use, for 
a definite period of time, an area( s) on the first floor of the County Courthouse and 
areas outside constituting the Courthouse grounds, including the parking lots. 

3. Requests for usage of common areas in the Courthouse and grounds must be made to 
the Nueces County Judge at least three (3) days before the planned event. Upon 
approval, the party requesting such approval must execute a waiver of liability and 
hold harmless statement which will be notarized. Usage of common area/grounds 
will be limited to requested area, if granted. 

4. Only legal purposes which constitute a non-pecuniary public interest activity will be 
granted such permission. Such public interest activities include public 
announcements, rallies, and other matters of public interest. Such requests must not 
interfere with County employees or the public's use of the building and grounds for 
legitimate County business. 

5. Courthouse interiors and grounds may not be used for the sale of food, drinks. goods, 
and/or services. Matters of private interest are not allowed. The Courthouse interiors 
and grounds may be used to sell items only if approved by the County Judge if such 
sale is conducted for the benefit of a charity selected in accordance with County 
Government Week. The operation ofthe Courthouse Coffee Shop is not subject to 
this guideline. 

6. Requests may be denied if it is detcnnined by the County Judge that security, safety, 
inconvenience to the public, or any other reasonable basis justifies the denial. Any 
denial may be appealed to the commissioners Court by submitting such request in 
writing to the County Judge for placement on the next regularly scheduled court 
agenda. 

7. Requests will be considered on a first come, first serve basis. 

8. Requests for usage should be limited to normal courthouse operating hours which 
are aenerally no earlier than 7:30a.m. and not later than 5:30p.m. Weekend usage 
may require fees for overtime/staffing necessary to open the Courthouse. 

9. Individuals or groups of citizens (users) must leave the property in the same 
condition u before their occupation of the premises and must accordingly clean the 
am after usaae. including debris and garbage left by third parties. If available, the 
County will supply up to one table and two chairs to be used. 

Vl11 1c ·~ ............ ..i. , .. -·- ....... 9 
i ,..t,.: ,;, .... ~ ~ 



I 0. The following is prohibited: 
a. Use or possession of alcoholic beverages. 
b. Excessive noise. 

VOL. ,,~ -.
i ... u.: 

c. Behavior of a nature to incite disorder or to cause damage to County property. 

II. Users conduct must be orderly, lawful, and nonrestrictive by reason of race, creed, 
sex, color, or national origin. 



Nueces County 

Guidelines for Community Use of County Public Buildings 


1. 	 Nueces County owns public buildings throughout the County in which 
Commissioners Court control of the usage of the building(s) and grounds is done as a 
steward on behalf of the taxpayers ofNueces County. To that end, the guidelines 
described herein are only general policies describing the nature and procedure for 
community usage of those buildings ("Buildings") identified on Exhibit A and herein 
incorporated in its entirety. 

2. 	 These guidelines apply to the request of an individual or group of citizens to use, for 
a definite period oftime, an area(s) ofone of those Buildings. 

3. 	 Requests for usage must be made to the Nueces County Judge, or designee if 
unavailable, at least three (3) days before the planned event. Upon approval and 
subject to availability, the party requesting such approval must execute a waiver of 
liability and hold harmless statement which will be notarized. See Exhibit "s." 
Usage will be limited to requested area, if granted. 

4. 	 Only legal purposes which constitute a non-pecuniary public interest activity will be 
granted such permission. Such public interest activities include public 
announcements, town hall meetings, petition drives, rallies or services for crime 
victims and other matters of public interest. Such requests must not interfere with 
County employees or the public's use of the building and grounds for legitimate 
County business. 

5. 	 Building interiors and grounds may not be used for the sale of food, drinks, goods, 
and/or services. Matters of private interest are not allowed. 

6. 	 Requests may be denied ifit is determined by the County Judge that security, safety, 
inconvenience to the public, or any other reasonable basis justifies the denial. Any 
denial may be appealed to the Commissioners Court by submitting such request in 
writing to the County Judge for placement on the next regularly scheduled court 
agenda. 

7. 	 Requests will be considered on a first corne, first serve basis. 

8. 	 Requests for usage should be limited to normal operating hours of the Building. 
Weekend usage may require fees for overtime/staffing necessary to open the 
Building. 

9. 	 Individuals or groups of citizens (users) must leave the property in the same 
condition as before their occupation of the premises and must accordingly clean the 
area after usage, including debris and garbage left by third parties. 

10. 	 The following is prohibited: 
a. Use or possession ofalcoholic beverages. 
b. Excessive noise. 
c. Behavior of a nature to incite disorder or to cause damage to County property. 

11. 	 Users conduct must be orderly, lawful, and nonrestrictive by reason of race, creed, 
sex, color, or national origin. 



EXHIBIT "An 

1. Hilltop Community Center 

2. Robstown Community Center 

3. Berlanga Building 

4. Banquete Community Center 

5. Driscoll Community Center 

6. Bishop Community Center 

7. Calderon Building 

8. Bishop Building 

9. Keach Family Library 

10. Memoria1 Agricultural Center 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 11.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Application Procedure for Civil Service Commission

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointment to the Nueces County Civil Service Commission.

BACKGROUND

Recommend posting the position today, January 4, 2012, and closing at 5:00 p.m. January 11, 2012.  The Court

would then appoint at its meeting of January 18, 2012.

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 1.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Water Sample Analysis Contract with GLO

Submitted For: CC-NC Public Health District Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District to enter into a contract with the Texas General

Land Office providing for the reimbursement of expenses related to the Health Authority's collection and analysis

of recreational beach water samples in an amount not to exceed $104,160 for the period of September 1, 2011

through August 31, 2012; Authorize Annette Rodriguez, M.P.H., Director of Public Health, to sign on behalf of

Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

This new contract will allow the Health District to collect and analyze recreational beach water samples. The

contract provides the Health District with financial assistance for expenses to support collection and analysis of

recreational beach water wamples for the TGLO Beach Watch Program.

DISCUSSION

The Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District is in receipt of contract no. 12-195-000-5475 with the

TGLO to collect and analyze recreational beach water samples. The contract provides the Health District with

financial assistance for expenses to support collection.

No fiscal impact to the General Fund with no match funding required.

Attachments

Water Sample GLO contract



























































































































































































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 1.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Grant Agreement for FY12 Home Delivered Meals Program

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of a grant agreement accepting an award from the Texas Department of Agriculture

for the Texans Feeding Texans: Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program.

BACKGROUND

In accordance with Texas Agriculture Code, §12.042, as enacted by House Bill 407, and House Bill 1, 80th

Legislature, Regular Session 2007, the state legislature has appropriated funding to the Texas Department of

Agriculture (TDA) for distribution, pursuant to the Texans Feeding Texans: Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program

(HDMGP), to governmental agencies or qualifying non-profit organizations that deliver meals to homebound

persons that are elderly and/or have a disability.

This grant program strives to award funds to supplement and extend existing services related directly to delivery of

meals to Homebound Elderly persons and Homebound persons with a Disability, through the Home-Delivered Meal

Grant Program; and establishes the requirements for related nutritional standards, recordkeeping and

documentation related to the Program.

DISCUSSION

On October 12, 2011, Commissioners Court approved the submission of a grant application and execution of a

resolution for the Texas Department of Agriculture, Texans Feeding Texans: Home Delivered Meal Grant Program. 

In an e-mailed dated December 21, 2011, the Texas Department of Agriculture informed Nueces County of its

conditional approval of our grant application in the amount of $21,385.60. Acceptance of this grant is conditional

upon the County’s completion and return of the grant agreement by January 15, 2012. A sample grant agreement

was provided and the original should arrive in the mail sometime in early January. 

There is no cash match required for this grant.

Attachments

E-mail Notification of Award

Sample FY2012 Grant Agreement



From: Roxana Hunt
To: Maria M. Medrano
Subject: FW: HDM 2012 - Grant Agreements Mailed
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 10:58:17 AM
Importance: High

 
 
Roxana Hunt
Nueces County Grants Administrator
901 Leopard St. Rm 501
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401
Ph:  361-888-0225
Fax: 361-888-0228
roxana.hunt@co.nueces.tx.us
 
From: Lindsay Dickens [mailto:Lindsay.Dickens@TexasAgriculture.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 10:38 AM
To: Lindsay Dickens
Subject: HDM 2012 - Grant Agreements Mailed
Importance: High
 
Dear Grantee,
 
Agreements are being printed as I type and will be in this afternoon's mail. Please be
looking for them over the next few days. Reminder, they are due back to TDA mid January
so that awards can be paid on Feb. 1.
 
Happy Holidays and talk to you next year!!
 
Lindsay A. Dickens | Grants Specialist, Trade & Business Development
Texas Department of Agriculture | 1700 N. Congress Ave. | Austin, Texas 78701
* Lindsay.Dickens@TexasAgriculture.gov | (  512-463-6695 | 888-223-9048
 

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ROXANA.HUNT
mailto:maria.medrano1@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:roxana.hunt@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:Lindsay.Dickens@TexasAgriculture.gov


Page 1 of 7 
APPLICANT NO. HDM-11-[APPLICANT #] 

GRANT AGREEMENT 
 Texas Department of Agriculture  

Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program 
    

I. RECITALS 
 
1.1 WHEREAS, Grantor has established the Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program (“Program”) to 

distribute grant funds to eligible organizations that provide home-delivered meals to Homebound 
persons who are Elderly and/or have a Disability; and 

 
1.2 WHEREAS, Grantee has applied for a grant from the Program and has met all requirements for 

receiving the Grant. 
 
1.3 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and consideration contained 

herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as 
follows: 

 
II. DEFINITIONS 

 
2.1 “Agreement” means this Grant Agreement and all attachments hereto. 
 
2.2 “Department” means the Texas Department of Agriculture. 
 
2.3 “Disability” means a physical, mental or developmental impairment, temporarily or permanently 

limiting an individual’s capacity to adequately perform one or more essential activities of daily 
living, which include, but are not limited to, personal and health care, moving around, 
communicating, and housekeeping. 

 
2.4 “Elderly” means an individual who is 60 years of age or older. 
 
2.5 “Grant” means the funds awarded to Grantee by Grantor, subject to the requirements of this 

Agreement, Texas Administrative Code Title 4, Part 1, Sections 1.950 et seq. and other Program 
requirements, in the amount of  $[GRANT AMOUNT] to be used in [COUNTY] County.  

 
2.6 “Grantee” means [APPLICANT], [APPLICANT ADDRESS], [CITY], [STATE] [ZIP CODE]. 
 
2.7 “Grantor” means the Texas Department of Agriculture, P.O. Box 12847, Austin, Texas 78711. 

 
2.8 “Grant Coordinator” means Grantor’s representative responsible for coordinating the Program. 
 
2.9 “Homebound” means a person who is unable to leave his or her residence without aid or 

assistance or whose ability to travel from his or her residence is substantially impaired. 
 
2.10 “Program” means Grantor’s Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program. 

 
2.11 “Term of Agreement” is February 1, 2012 through January 31, 2013.   
 

III. GRANTOR AND GRANTEE OBLIGATIONS 
 
3.1 Award by Grantor.  Subject to the provisions of this Agreement and Texas Administrative Code 

Title 4, Part 1, Sections 1.950 et seq., Grantor hereby awards to Grantee the Grant, which 
Grantee shall use only to supplement and extend existing services related directly to the delivery 
of meals to Homebound persons that are Elderly and/or have a Disability. 

 
3.1.1 The Department shall make a grant award not later than February 1 of each calendar year to 

each Grantee.  Fifty percent (50%) of such grant awarded shall be allocated and distributed 
to each Grantee on or before February 1 of each calendar year.  The remaining fifty percent 
(50%) of such grant award shall be allocated and distributed to each Grantee on or before 



Page 2 of 7 
APPLICANT NO. HDM-11-[APPLICANT #] 

August 1 of each calendar year.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this subchapter, the 
Department may deny, revoke, suspend, or withhold a grant award for misuse of grant funds, 
or failure to comply with any requirement or section of subchapter O, including, without 
limitation, Texas Administrative Code Title 4, Part 1, Sections 1.950 et seq. 

 
3.2 Performance by Grantee.  Grantee shall use Grant in accordance with the terms of this 

Agreement and Texas Administrative Code Title 4, Part 1, Sections 1.950 et seq. 
 
3.3 Grantee’s Menu and Substitution Procedure.  Grantee shall have all menus and meal 

substitution procedures approved by a registered dietician or a person with a baccalaureate 
degree that majored in food and nutrition, dietetics, or food service management, who is currently 
employed by a home-delivered meal organization on an annual basis.  Grantee shall maintain 
documentation of such approval.   

 
3.4 Grantee Meal Delivery and Temperature Standards and Procedures.  Grantee shall maintain 

policies to ensure compliance with meal temperature standards and the Program’s four-hour 
delivery requirement at each meal preparation location.  Grantee shall also maintain records 
demonstrating compliance with Grantee’s policies.  If Grantee does not comply with meal 
temperature standards and the four-hour delivery requirement due to exceptional circumstances 
the Grantee should seek written waiver from Grantor as soon as practicable following the 
occurrence of the exceptional event or circumstances. If Grantee fails to comply with the 
Program’s four-hour delivery requirement, Grantee will be required to implement corrective 
action, as determined by TDA, prior to applying for future funds. 

 
3.5 Food Establishment Permits.  Simultaneously with execution of this Agreement, Grantee must 

provide Grantor with a copy of its food establishment permit by August 31 of the grant year, as 
issued by the applicable governmental permitting authority, whether that authority is a 
municipality, county, public health district, or the Texas Department of State Health Services 
(“DSHS”). 

 
3.6 Exempt Grantee.  If a grantee claims exemption from the requirement to obtain a food 

establishment permit, the grantee must provide all necessary documentation to establish 
entitlement to such exemption, in a form satisfactory to Grantor.  Pursuant to 25 TAC §229.372(c) 
(relating to DSHS permit requirements), only a nonprofit organization is exempt from payment of 
a permit fee.  A “nonprofit organization” is as a civic or fraternal organization, charity, lodge, 
association, proprietorship or corporation possessing a 501(c) exemption under the Internal 
Revenue Code; or a religious organization meeting the definition of “church” as defined by the 
Internal Revenue Service. 

 
3.7 Inspection of Exempt Grantees.  If Grantor, in its sole discretion, determines that Grantee is 

exempt from the requirement to obtain a food establishment permit, Grantee must provide a 
current inspection report from a kitchen sanitation expert who is approved by the department, that 
reflects Grantee is in full compliance with the Texas Food Establishment Rules (“TFER”) 
promulgated by DSHS.  Such inspection report must have been issued and signed by the kitchen 
sanitation expert within the 12 month period preceding the date of the award of the Program 
Grant. 

 
3.8 Failure to Obtain a Food Establishment Permit or Comply with TFER.  If it is determined that 

Grantee failed to obtain a required food establishment permit, or that Grantee failed to comply 
with TFER, Grantor, at its sole discretion, may exercise the remedies set forth in sections 6.1 and 
7.1 of this Agreement, including, without limitation, termination of the Agreement and taking legal 
action to obtain full reimbursement of the Grant. 

 
IV. GRANTEE’S REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

 
4.1 Budget.  Grantee shall provide a detailed budget for the year, attached hereto as "Attachment A", 

not to exceed [GRANT AMOUNT] for the Term of the Agreement, signed by the Grantee, using 
the budget categories by which Grantee shall be submitting Quarterly Report information. 



Page 3 of 7 
APPLICANT NO. HDM-11-[APPLICANT #] 

 
4.2 Quarterly Report.  Grantee shall provide to Grantor a quarterly report in a format prescribed by 

Grantor.  The report must track the expenditure of Grant funds in sufficient detail to assure 
compliance with Program rules.  Report due dates are as follows: 
•   June 1, 2012 for the period February 1, 2012 – April 30, 2012. 
•   September 1, 2012 for the period May 1, 2012 – July 31, 2012. 
•   December 1, 2012 for the period August 1, 2012 – October 31, 2012. 

•   March 1, 2013 for the period November 1, 2012 – January 31, 2013. 
 
4.3 Failure to Comply with Reporting Requirements.  Failure of Grantee to comply with any of the 

reporting requirements in this Agreement may result in the withholding or revocation of a Grant, 
the refund of Grant funds disbursed, and/or Grantee’s ineligibility for future Program funds. 

 
4.4 Notice of Failure to Receive County Grant.  Grantee shall promptly notify the Department of 

any failure to receive or reduction in the amount of the county grant funds required by Texas 
Administrative Code Title 4, Part 1, Section 1.953 as reported by Grantee in its application for 
funds under this Program.  Failure of Grantee to receive, or reduction in the amount of county 
grant funds may result in the withholding or revocation of a Grant or require Grantee to refund 
Grant funds disbursed. 

 
4.5 Eligible Meals. The Grant is based on the number of Eligible Meals served by [APPLICANT]. 

Eligible Meals are calculated by subtracting the meals funded by the Texas Department of Aging 
and Disabilities and/or Area Agency on Aging, [DADS FUNDED MEALS], from the total number 
of meals as delivered by [APPLICANT] in [COUNTY] County between September 1, 2010 and 
August 31, 2011, [APPLICANT REPORTED MEALS SERVED]. The Grant was calculated on the 
remaining number, or [ELIGIBLE MEALS] meals. For purposes of this Grant, any meals that are 
not Eligible Meals are classified as Ineligible Meals. If an audit or review of the Grant reveals that 
Grantee has received Grant funds based on Ineligible Meals, Grantee will be required to 
reimburse Grantor the amount of the excess Grant funds received, on terms and conditions as 
may be set by Grantor. 

 
V. RECORDKEEPING, ACCESS, INSPECTIONS, AUDITS AND INVESTIGATIONS 

 
5.1 Access by Grantor and State Auditor’s Office.  During the Term of Agreement and for at least 

three years after termination of the Agreement, Grantee shall allow Grantor and/or the State 
Auditor’s Office access to and the right to examine the premises, books, accounts, records, files 
and other papers or property belonging to or in use by Grantee and pertaining to this Agreement 
or the use of funds pursuant to this Agreement, in order to ascertain complete compliance with 
the provisions of this Agreement and with Program guidelines.  Such records shall be maintained 
by Grantee at a location that is readily accessible to Grantor and/or the State Auditor’s Office.  
Grantor further has the right to make a visual inspection of any assets purchased with Grant 
funds. 

 
5.2 Audits or Investigations by State Auditor’s Office.  Grantee understands that acceptance of 

Grant funds under this Agreement acts as acceptance of the authority of the Department, the 
State Auditor’s Office, or any successor agency, to conduct an audit or investigation in connection 
with such funds.  Grantee further agrees to cooperate fully with the Department and the State 
Auditor’s Office, or their successors, in the conduct of any audit or investigation, including 
providing all records requested.  Grantee will ensure that this clause concerning the authority to 
audit the funds received by Grantee is included in any subcontract it awards.  

 
5.3 Disallowance of Grant Funds.  Grantee understands and agrees that Grantee shall be liable to 

the Department for any costs disallowed as a result of any audit, investigation or review. 
 

VI.       USE OF GRANT FUNDS 
 

6.1 Allowable Expenditures.  Allowable expenditures include, but are not limited to, food costs and 
related preparation and packaging expenses, gasoline, costs for obtaining any required food 



Page 4 of 7 
APPLICANT NO. HDM-11-[APPLICANT #] 

establishment permit from the applicable governmental entity or permitting authority, costs for 
obtaining an inspection report from a kitchen food sanitation expert, if applicable, and other 
operational costs, but shall not be used for the purchase of capital assets.  Grant funds shall not 
be used for expenditures that are not made in compliance with any applicable State purchasing 
laws and regulations.  Grantee shall not, under any circumstances, use grant funds for alcoholic 
beverages, entertainment or charitable or political contributions.  If requested by Grantor, Grantee 
must be able to produce proof of payment (stamped paid invoices or receipts) of all allowable 
expenditures. 

  
6.2 Misuse of Grant Funds.  Grantor may require a full or partial refund of the Grant if: (a) Grant 

funds are misused, (b) Grants funds are used for Ineligible Meals; (c) Grant funds are used in an 
illegal manner, (d) Grant funds are used for non-allowable expenses, (e) Grantee violates the 
terms and conditions of this Agreement, or (f) Grantee made any misrepresentations to Grantor in 
obtaining this Grant.  This provision is not exclusive of other grounds for withholding or recouping 
of funds or any other remedy, civil or criminal, which may be available to Grantor. 

 
6.3 No Duplication of Services.  Grant funds shall not be used to duplicate services provided to 

Grantee’s clients.  Grantee shall have a system in place to prevent the duplication of services to 
Grantee’s clients. 

 
6.4 Availability of State Funds.  This Agreement is subject to the availability of state funds.  If such 

funds become unavailable during the Term of Agreement and Grantor is unable to obtain 
sufficient funds, this Agreement shall be reduced or terminated.   

 
VII. TERM AND TERMINATION OF THE AGREEMENT 

 
7.1 Term and Termination.  Either party may terminate this Agreement before the end of the Term 

of Agreement, without cause, by delivering a written notice of termination to the other party.  Early 
termination of this Agreement shall not relieve Grantee from the reporting requirements contained 
in sections IV, V, and VI of this Agreement. 

 
7.2 No Reimbursement Upon Termination.  In the event of termination of this Agreement, Grantor 

shall make no further disbursement of Grant funds to Grantee beyond those already approved at 
the time of termination, and Grantee specifically waives all rights to any such funds. 

 
VIII. USE AND DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY 

 
8.1 Use of Property.  During the Term of Agreement, any property acquired with Grant funds shall 

be used in accordance with this Agreement, to accomplish the purposes of the Program. 
 

8.2 Records of Property.  Grantee shall maintain appropriate records of goods or property 
purchased with Grant funds and shall develop a control system to ensure adequate safeguards to 
prevent loss, damage, or theft of such goods or property. 

 
IX. AGREEMENT MODIFICATIONS 

 
9.1 Amending Agreement.  Except as provided in paragraph 9.6 below, this Agreement embodies 

the entire agreement between the parties, and there are no covenants, agreements, 
representations, warranties or restrictions between the parties other than those specifically set 
forth herein.  Except as provided in paragraph 9.2 below, no modification or amendment to this 
Agreement is valid unless in writing and signed by the parties.    

 
9.2 Notification of Change in Grantee’s Address.  Grantee must notify Grantor in writing within 30 

days if Grantee’s address changes during the Term of Agreement.  Failure to submit required 
notice may be grounds for termination of this Agreement. 

 



Page 5 of 7 
APPLICANT NO. HDM-11-[APPLICANT #] 

9.3 Grantor Request for Amendment.  Grantor may amend this Agreement by submitting the 
requested change to Grantee’s Agent in writing. Continued performance hereunder shall be 
deemed acceptance of such Amendment by Grantee. 

 
9.4 Grantee Request for Amendment.  Grantee may request an amendment to the Agreement by 

submitting the requested change, in writing, to the Grant Coordinator.  All requests for an 
amendment to the Agreement must include a summary of Grantee’s home-delivered meal 
services and a statement explaining the need for the change. 

 
9.5 Budgetary Revisions.  The Grantee may make a one time budget revision (not affecting the 

overall budget amount) without prior approval, during the program year, so long as the revision 
does not require an increase or decrease in any budget line item over 10% of the item’s approved 
budget, and so long as the revision does not require any new (not previously approved) budget 
line items.  All other budget revisions will require prior approval.  The grantee shall request prior 
approval for a budget change by submitting a statement explaining the need for the change, 
specifying the amount, and identifying the expenditure categories affected by the change.   

 
9.6 Changes Become Part of Agreement.  Changes approved in accordance with this section IX 

become a part of this Agreement, superseding all inconsistent provisions. 
 

X. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

10.1 Delegation to Third-Party.  Grantee is not relieved of its duties and obligations imposed by this 
Agreement through delegation by Grantee to a third-party. 

 
10.2 Agreement Binding.  This Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the parties 

and their officers, administrators, legal representatives, and successors except as otherwise 
expressly provided herein.  Neither party may assign or transfer this Agreement without the 
written consent of the other party.  The parties intend to be legally bound and have executed this 
Agreement as evidenced by their signatures on the date indicated below.  This Agreement is not 
effective unless and until it has been signed by both parties. 

 
10.3 No Creation of Debt.  This Agreement shall not be construed as creating any debt on behalf of 

the State of Texas, and/or Grantor in violation of Section 49 Article III of the Texas Constitution.  
In compliance with Section 6 Article VIII of the Texas Constitution, all obligations of the State of 
Texas or Grantor hereunder are subject to the availability of appropriations and authorization to 
pay by the Texas Legislature. 

 
10.4 Delivery Methods.  Unless specifically provided herein, any notice, tender, or delivery to be 

given hereunder by any party to another party must be affected by personal delivery in writing or 
by mailing the same by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested.  All notices shall be 
addressed to the parties at the address stated in the Agreement unless a change of address has 
been given in the manner provided for in this paragraph. 

 
10.5 Authorized Representative.  Each person signing expressly represents that he or she is duly 

authorized to do so and to bind the party on whose behalf they are signing.  All legal documents 
prepared for Grantee’s signature must be executed by an individual with the authority to legally 
bind Grantee. 

 
10.6 Indemnification. Grantee shall indemnify and hold harmless Grantor, its agents and employees, 

from any and all claims, demands, and causes of action arising from or related to Grantee’s 
performance under this Agreement, including reasonable attorneys’ fees incurred in defending or 
settling any such claims. 

 
10.7 No Employer Relationship.  Grantee and Grantee’s employees and agents have no employer-

employee relationship with Grantor. 
 



Page 6 of 7 
APPLICANT NO. HDM-11-[APPLICANT #] 

10.8 Representations and Warranties of Grantor and Grantee.  Grantor and Grantee each 
represent and warrant that it has full right and authority to enter into this Agreement and to grant 
the other party the rights set forth in this Agreement and that all necessary approvals have been 
obtained.  Each party represents and warrants that it is in good standing in all jurisdictions in 
which it is required to be so qualified for performance of this Agreement, and all necessary 
certifications, registrations, approvals and licenses have been obtained, and all necessary fees 
paid.  

  
10.9 Applicable Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the 

laws and court decisions of the State of Texas.  If any legal action is necessary to enforce this 
Agreement, or for any dispute arising out of the operations or actions contemplated herein, 
exclusive venue shall lie in the District Courts of Travis County, Texas.   

 
10.10 Headings.  Captions and headings of the sections or paragraphs of this Agreement are for 

convenience and reference only and shall not affect, modify or amplify the provisions of this 
Agreement, nor shall they be employed to interpret or aid in the construction of this Agreement.  

 
10.11 Severability.  If any part of this Agreement is declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be 

invalid or unenforceable, such portion shall be deemed severed from this Agreement and the 
remaining part shall remain in full force and effect, and the parties shall promptly negotiate to 
replace invalid or unenforceable portions that are essential parts of this Agreement. 

 
10.12 Waiver.   A waiver by Grantor of any provision hereunder shall not operate as a waiver of any 

other provision, or continuing waiver of the same provision in the future. 
 
10.13 Construction of Agreement.  Both parties hereby agree that they participated in the creation of 

this Agreement, and the terms hereof are a product of the negotiation between the parties.  In the 
event there is a dispute regarding the meaning of any provision of this Agreement, no provision 
shall be construed in favor of or against any party’s position on the grounds that said Party was 
the drafter of this Agreement. 

 
10.14 Exhibits.  The following instruments are incorporated into this Agreement as attachments: 
 

Attachment A – Grant Budget 
Attachment B – W-9 Form 

 
10.15 Uniform Grant Management Standards (UGMS).   In accordance with Texas Government Code 

§783.007, this Agreement shall comply in all respects with the Uniform Grant Management 
Standards (UGMS).  In the case of any conflicts between UGMS and this Agreement, the UGMS 
shall control. 

 
XI. TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT NOTICE 

 
11.1 ALL INFORMATION PROVIDED BY GRANTEE PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT IS 

SUBJECT TO THE TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT, TEX. GOV’T CODE. CHAPTER 552, 
AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE TO THE PUBLIC.   

 
By their signatures below, the parties do hereby agree to the terms of this Agreement. 
 
 
Texas Department of Agriculture    [APPLICANT] 
P.O. Box 12847      [APPLICANT ADDRESS] 
Austin, Texas 78711      [CITY], [STATE] [ZIP CODE] 
 
By: ___________________________________  By: ___________________________________  

Drew DeBerry      [AGENT FOR ORGANIZATION] 
Deputy Commissioner     [TITLE] 

 



Page 7 of 7 
APPLICANT NO. HDM-11-[APPLICANT #] 

 
Date: _________________________    Date: _________________________ 
     



Page 8 of 7 
APPLICANT NO. HDM-11-[APPLICANT #] 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

HOME DELIVERED MEAL GRANT BUDGET 
 
 
Name of grantee:_«Org»  TDA Application No._«App_No» 
 
County in which meals are provided:_«County» 
 
Total grant amount: _«TOTAL_GRANT»  
 
 
Please estimate, to the best of your ability, how TDA Grant funds will be expended.   
 
Expenditure Category Amount 

Personnel  

Food/Meals  

Equipment  

Building Occupancy  

Transportation  

Office Supplies and Services  

Other:  Please specify exactly  

     a.  

     b.  

     c.  

     d.  

Total Grant Amount «TOTAL_GRANT» 

 
During the Grant Year, Grantee must demonstrate that TDA grant funds were used to directly 
supplement or extend existing meal services to homebound persons that are elderly and/or 
have a disability.   
 
By signing, I certify that the information entered on this form is true and correct to the best of my 
knowledge. 
 
 
 
Signature: ______________________________________        Date: __________________  



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 2.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Hazard Mitigation DR-1999-TX Grant Application Submission

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a grant application to the Texas Division of Emergency

Management for the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program DR-1999-TX.

BACKGROUND

The Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) is funded by the Federal Emergency Management Agency

(FEMA) and administered by the state of Texas. The HMGP is not a disaster relief program for individual disaster

victims or a recovery program that funds repairs to public property damaged during a disaster. The HMGP can fund

mitigation measures that protect both public and private property, so long as the measures fit within the overall

mitigation strategy for the disaster area, are cost effective, and comply with all Federal and State program guidelines.

DISCUSSION

On September 28, 2011, the Commissioners Court approved the submission of a Notice of Interest to apply for the

HMGP grant DR-1999-TX. On October 24, 2011, the County received notice that the project proposed in the

Notice of Interest was “likely” to be funded and the County was invited to submit a full application. Nueces County

intends to harden critical facilities susceptible to wind storm damages that are essential to the continuation of

critical government services and emergency operations. Windstorm window protection is an essential first barrier to

preventable damages for facilities where simple plywood coverings are not feasible. Damage to selected facilities

would likely have a negative impact on the ability of Nueces County to efficiently respond to disasters and increase

the financial burden of recovery. 

Faculties that are being investigated for feasibility of permanent or semi permanent window covers include (but not

limited to): Emergency Operations Center, Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Conference Center and the

Keach Family Library.

The Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) may provide federal funds up to 75% of the cost of appropriate

hazard mitigation projects. The County must contribute at least 25% using either in-kind or cash match. The total

project will be $200,000; $150,000 in federal funds with a $50,000 required cash match.

Attachments

Grant Application



Form N/A 

Justice Statement 

of Environmental Consideration 

N/A 

N/A 
,.,.,mr,n".,nn Letter N/A 

N/A 

PAform N/A 

Emergency 
2011 HMGP Application Package 
F(l(m lie TDEM-617 

ERGENCY PREPAREDNES APPROVAL LEVEL: 

A. MAP name and date of approval 

or non-construction assurances, ancllobbying certification 

as Attachment C Plans & 5% initiative do not require 2 alternatives 

with at least 2 activities per quarter.!!2! including 

Attachment G. DO NOT contact the NEPA agencies until your project has been 
by the Stat@ and the specific letters have been requested as a result of your prnject 

Acquisitions only 

Include a$ Attachment H. E-mail or CD & printed in application - acquisitions 

as Attachment I. AcquiSitions and Planning Grants 

as Attachment J. Acquisitions 

as Attachment K. Acquisitions of submlntlally damaged properties 

as Attachment M. Drainage 

as Attachment N_ Agency responsible and cost to project 

a~ Attachment O. 

as Attachment P. 

as Attachment Q. Must request SpecifIC phased activities 

be a part of total project cost 

NEPA letterl 

TCEQ 

GlO 



MmGATlON GRANTPROJECTApPUCATlON 

7EX4S HAZARD MmGAT1DN GRANT PROGRAM 

Mall Application to: State Hazard Mitigation Officer Phone: (512,424-2429 
Division ofEmerpncy Management FAX: (512)424-5959 
Texas Department of Public Safety 
P. O. Boll 4087 
Austin, Texas 78773-0226 

SUrJ-AI'PLKANT COUNTY: Nueces County DUNS CODE: 078495025 

NAME OfSUB-AppLICANT: (CITY. AGENCY. ETC.} 

Nueces County 

FIPS CODE: 48-355 

POINT- Of - CONTAcr 

Samuel l. Neal. Jr. 

SUrJ-APPUCANT ADDRESS: {STREET. CITY. ZIP} 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

PHONE: 361-888-0444 

MOBILE: 

PROJECT LOCAl1ON ADDRESS: 
901 leopard St, Rm 505 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401; 1000 Terry 
Shamsie Blvd. & 1213 Terry Shamsie Blvd.., Robstown, Texas 78380 

fAX: 361-888-0445 

E-MAIL: claudia,lobell@co.nueces.tx.us 

fSl1MATED TOTAL PRO/EcrCOST: $ 200,000.00 PRE-AWARD COST: $ 0 

To BE EUG1BI.ECOSTS MUST BE IDENTIHEDAS SEPAAATEUNEITEM IN THE COST EST1M4TEOf THE SUB

APl'UCAnON, COSTS DlRECI'U RELATED TO DEVELOPING 'THE APPUCATION OR5UIl-APl'UCATlON MAY BE 

fUNOEl) THROUGH HMA AS fUNDS ARE 4VAlLABlE. (OMLOI' I!CA. GATHER EHP DATA, PREPARING DESIGN 

SPEClflCAnoNS, OR fOR1IIIORI(SHOI'S OR MEEnNGS RElATfO TO DE\IUOPMENT a' APPUCt.TlON.} MAY BE 

IDENTIfiED PRE-AWARD COSTS AS 'THEIR NON-fEDEAALCOST SHARE. IF GRANT fUNDS ME NOT AWAlIOED 

TIi£HYOU~R£aI\l[RfIMBURS£MDlrFORPRE-AWAROCOSlS, 

FfMA FUNDING (75'J6J: $150,000.00 

I.JXAL MATCH (25'J6J: $ 50,000.00 

SouRa OF LOCAL FUNDING: General Fund 

DESCRIPTION OF PRaJEcr/ SCOPE OF WORK: 

Purchase and install windstorm window and door protection to critical facilities that are essential to the continuation of critical government services 
and emergency operations including the Nueces County Emergency Operations Center. Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Conference 
Center (Emergency Staff Shelter & Incident Command Post). and the Nueces County Keach Family library (Emergency Staff Shelter) 

Signature: 

! 

20. Title: County Judge 21. Date: 

THIS SEcnON FOR STAlE USE ONLY 

RECOMMENDED 0 DIsASTER DECLARATION NUMBER: 

NOT RECOMMENDED 0 PROJECT CoDE: 

INEUGI8l£ 0 DATE RECEIVED: 

STATE HAZARD MfflGATION OFf/cars SIGNATURE: TXAPPUCATION #: 

FfMAAPPUCATION #: 

LAT/lONG: 

CoMME~: 

DATE: 

Texas Division of Emergency Management 
lOll HMGP Application Package 
form #: TDEM-611 



State of Texas Assurances 

(a) Scope. In addition to federal requirements, state law requires a number of 
assurances from applicants for federal pass-through or other state-appropriated 
funds. An attempt has been made below to list major state and federal assurances. 
Generally, not all of these assurances will be required for anyone grant. However, 
it is the applicant'S responsibility to ensure that all assurances required by the 
awarding agency are submitted. 

The legal instrument for awarding state funds must be consistent with 
the standards prescribed herein; however, these standard conditions or 
assurances may be incorporated into contracts or grant agreements by 
reference rather than by being reproduced in their entirety. 

(\) A subgrantee must comply with Texas Government Code, Chapter 573, Vernon's 
994, by ensuring that no officer, employee, or member of the applicant's governing body 
or of the applicant's contractor shall vote or confinn the employment of any person 
related within the second degree of affinity or the third degree of consanguinity to any 
member of the governing body or to any other officer or employee authorized to employ 
or supervise such person. This prohibition shall not prohibit the employment of a person 
who shall have been continuously employed for a period of two years, or such other 
period stipulated by local law, prior to the election or appointment of the officer, 
employee, or governing body member related to such person in the prohibited degree. 

(2) A subgrantee must insure that all infonnation collected, assembled or maintained by 
the applicant relative to a project will be available to the public during nonnal business 
hours in compliance with Texas Government Code, Chapter 552, Vernon's 1994, unless 
otherwise expressly prohibited by law. 

(3) A subgrantee must comply with Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, Vernon's 
1994, which requires all regular, special or called meeting of governmental bodies to be 
open to the public, except as otherwise provided by law or specifically permitted in the 
Texas Constitution. 

(4) A subgrantee must comply with Section 231.006, Texas Family Code, which 
prohibits payments to a person who is in arrears on child support. payments. 

(5) No health and human services agency or public safety or law enforcement agency 
may contract with or issue a license, certificate or pennit to the owner, operator or 
administrator of a facility if the license, permit or certificate has been revoked by another 
health and human services agency or public safety or law enforcement agency. 

(6) A subgrantee that is a law enforcement agency regulated by Texas Government Code, 
Chapter 415, must be in compliance with all rules adopted by the Texas Commission on 
Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Education pursuant to Chapter 415 , Texas 

TelCas Division of Emergency Management 
2011 HMGI' Application Package 
Form It: TOEM-617 



Govenunent Code or must provide the grantor agency with a certification from the Texas 
Commission on Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Education that the agency is in 
the process of achieving compliance with such rules. 

(7) When incorporated into a grant award or contract, standard assurances contained in 
the application package become tenns or conditions for receipt of grant funds. 
Administering state agencies and local subrecipients shall maintain an appropriate 
contract administration system to insure that all tenns, conditions, and specifications are 
met. (See Unifonn Grant Management Standards, Part III, subpart ~.36 for additional 
guidance on contract provisions.) 

(8) A subgrantee must comply with the Texas Family Code, Section 261.10 I which 
requires reporting ofall suspected cases of child abuse to local law enforcement 
authorities and to the Texas Department of Child Protective and Regulatory Services. 
Subgrantees shall also ensure that all program personnel are properly trained and aware 
of this requirement. 

(9) Intentionally omitted; This State Assurance corresponds with OMB Approved No. 
0348-0042 Federal Assurance number (10). 

( I 0) Intentionally omitted; This State Assurance corresponds with OMB Approved No. 
0348-0042 Federal Assurance number (13). 

(11) Intentionally omitted; This State Assurance corresponds with OMB Approved No. 

0348-0042 Federal Assurance number (11). 


(12) Intentionally omitted; This State Assurance corresponds with OMB Approved No. 

0348-0042 Federal Assurance number (12). 


(13) Subgrantees will comply with the minimum wage and maximum hours provisions of 

the Federal Fair Labor Standards Act and the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970, 

as applicable. 


(14) Subgrantees will insure that the facilities under its ownership, lease or supervision 

which shaH be uti! ized in the accomplishment of the project are not listed on the 

Environmental Protections Agency's (EPA) list ofViolatjng Facilities and that it will 

notify the Federal grantor agency of the receipt of any communication from the Director 

of the EPA Office of Federal Activities indicating that a facility to be used in the project 

is under consideration for listing by the EPA. (EO 11738). 


(15) Subgrantees will comply with the flood insurance purchase requirements of 102(a) 

of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973, Public Law 93-234. Section 102 (a) 

requires the purchase of flood insurance in communities where such insurance is 

available as a condition for the receipt of any Federal financial assistance for construction 

or acquisition proposed for use in any area that has been identified by the Secretary of the 

Department of Housjng and Urban Development as an area having special flood hazards. 


T!?)td, Divi:.loo or Emergency M.nagemenl 
lOll HMGP Application Package 
F;)!'m #: TDEM617 



(16) Intentionally omitted; This State Assurance corresponds with OMB Approved No. 
0348-0042 Federal Assurances number (15). 

(17) Intentionally omitted; This State Assurance corresponds with OMB Approved No. 
0348-0042 Federal Assurance number (16). 

(18) Intentionally omitted; This State Assurance corresponds with OMB Approved No. 
0348-0042 Federal Assurance number (17). 

(19) Intentionally omitted; This State Assurance corresponds with OMB Approved No. 
0348-0042 Federal Assurance number (I 1). 

(20) Intentionally omitted; This State Assurance corresponds with OMS Approved No. 
0348-0042 Federal Assurance number (9). 

(21) Subgrantees will comply with Public Law 103277, also known as the Pro-Children 
Act of 1994 (Act), which prohibits smoking within any portion of any indoor facility 
used for the provision of services for children as defined by the Act. 

(22) Subgrantees will comply with all federal tax laws and are solely responsible for 
filing all required state and federal tax forms. 

(23) Subgrantees will comply with all applicable requirements of all other federal and 
state laws, executive orders, regulations and policies governing this program. 

(24) The applicant must certify that they are not debarred or suspended or otherwise 
excluded from or ineligible for participation in federal assistance programs. 

(25) Subgrantees must adopt and implement applicable provisions of the model 
mY/AIDS work place guidelines of the Texas Department of Health as required by the 
Texas Heal th and Safety Code, Ann., Sec. 85.00 I, et seq. 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., Nueces County Judge 

Subgrantee Name & Title Date 

Signature 

Ten, DIVision of Emergency Management 
2011 HMGP ApplicatIOn Pacl;age 
Farm It: TDEM-617 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 3.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Submission of FY12 Emergency Management Performance Grant application

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing submission of a grant application to the Texas Division of Emergency

Management for the FY 2012 Emergency Management Performance Grant program.

BACKGROUND

The Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) program provides federal funding to assist states and

local governments in developing and carrying out emergency management programs. States submit annual

applications that include a statement of work and proposed budget to DHS and the Federal Emergency

Management Agency (FEMA) for funding to match State and local appropriations for emergency management

programs. States receive EMPG funding from DHS and, in turn, pass through EMPG funding to local governments

to reimburse them for emergency management program expenses. States, including Texas, require local

governments which wish to participate in the program to submit EMPG program applications that include a

Statement of Work and a program budget.

DISCUSSION

The funding of EMPG funds will help assist Nueces County to carry out preparedness activities to enhance their

capability to mitigate potential hazards and respond to and recover from emergencies and disasters by using

funding for key elements of emergency preparedness comprehensively emergency planning, emergency training,

and exercises.

The grant application is currently being worked on.  The deadline for EMPG Application submission for FY 2012

funding is January 16, 2012.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $164,205

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 5105

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: 5105

Amount Requested: $82,102.50

Fiscal Year: 2011/2012

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

The total application will be $164,205, requesting 50% Nueces County/50% federal cost share. The cost share



The total application will be $164,205, requesting 50% Nueces County/50% federal cost share. The cost share

match ($82,102.50) will come from the Emergency Management operating budget (Department #5105). 

While funding for the EMPG program was envisioned to be a 50 percent Federal/50 percent State/Local cost share,

program funding has increased more slowly than the operating expenses for many emergency management

programs. The combination of general increases in the cost of doing business and expansion of many local

emergency management programs with slowly increasing program funding means that federal EMPG grants may

reimburse less than 50 percent of local program expenses. 

For example, the grant application for FY2011 requested $159,136 which would amount to $79,568 for the 50%

federal share. However, the County was only awarded $35,650.

Attachments

2012 EMPG Guide



2012 
 

Local Emergency Management 

Performance Grant (EMPG) Guide 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Funding Provided by  

The Department of Public Safety, 

Division of Emergency Management  

 
Through funding Distributed by 

The United States Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

December 2011 



Table of Contents 
 
 
Section 1: Preparedness Activities for All Local Governments .......................................... 1-1 
 
 
Section 2: Emergency Management Performance Grant Program .................................... 2-1 
 
 Tab A – Guidance for EMPG Application & Reports .................................................. 2-A-1 
 Tab B – Guidance for the FY 12 EMPG Statement of Work ...................................... 2-B-1 
 Tab C – Sample Financial Forms for EMPG Application ............................................ 2-C-1 
 Tab D – EMPG Program Materials ............................................................................ 2-D-1 
 Tab E – FY 12 EMPG Program Milestones  ............................................................... 2-E-1 
  
 
Section 3: Emergency Management Program Resources  ................................................ 3-1 
 
 
Section 4: Division of Emergency Management Points of Contact .................................... 4-1 
 
 



 

ACRONYMS 
 
AAR After Action Report 
CEP Comprehensive Emergency Plan 
DHS Department of Homeland Security 
EMC Emergency Management Coordinator 
EMPG Emergency Management Performance Grant 
EOC Emergency Operations Center 
FEMA Federal Emergency Management Agency 
HAZMAT Hazardous Materials 
HSEEP Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Program 
ICS Incident Command System 
IP Improvement Plan 
IS Independent Study 
LEPC Local Emergency Planning Committee 
MACC Multi-agency Coordination Center 
MMRS Metropolitan Medical Response System 
MOC Medical Operations Center 
NERRTC National Emergency Response and Rescue Training Center 
NIMS National Incident Management System 
NIMSCAST National Incident Management System Compliance Assistance Support Tool 
NRF National Response Framework 
RLO Regional Liaison Officer 
SSA State Administrative Agency 
TDEM Texas Division of Emergency Management 
TEEX Texas Engineering Extension Service 
TRRN Texas Regional Response Network 
UASI Urban Area Security Initiative 



Section 1 

1-1 

 

 
 

SECTION 1 

 

 PREPAREDNESS ACTIVITIES FOR ALL LOCAL GOVERNMENTS 
 

A.  Applicability 
 

All cities and counties are expected to carry out preparedness activities to enhance their 
capability to mitigate potential hazards and respond to and recover from emergencies 
and disasters. The key elements of emergency preparedness are comprehensive 
emergency planning, emergency training, and exercising. 

 

B. Emergency Planning 
 

State law requires each local emergency management program have an emergency 
management plan. Plans should be reviewed annually and updated regularly. 
Pursuant to Section 418.043 of the Texas Government Code, the Texas Division of 
Emergency Management (TDEM) has established planning standards for a local 
basic emergency management plan and 22 functional annexes.  

 
Requirements for these local planning documents are described in the Local 
Emergency Planning Guide (TDEM-100), which is available on the TDEM website at: 
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/InternetForms/Forms/TDEM-100.pdf. Copies of the 
State planning standards, sample planning documents, and Planning Notes to assist 
in developing the local plan and its annexes are posted on the TDEM website at: 
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/downloadableforms.htm#annexindex  

 
TDEM offers the Emergency Planning course (G235) several times a year, which 
presents planning concepts and methods and explains how to use the State 
planning standards and sample local planning documents. A complete training 
catalogue is available at https://www.preparingtexas.org/TrainingCatalog.aspx . 

  

C. Emergency Training 

 
Emergency management training provides the knowledge and skills needed to 
develop and carry out an emergency program. It is desirable for elected officials, 
department and agency heads, and emergency management personnel to 
understand general emergency management concepts, pertinent laws, 
organizational arrangements, and operational concepts to achieve a basic level of 
preparedness with respect to emergency training.  
TDEM offers a wide variety of other emergency management training courses and 
an extensive array of hazardous materials courses for local and state emergency 
responders and local officials. All courses are offered at no cost. Course 
descriptions, schedules, registration requirements, and other information are 
available at www.preparingtexas.org.   

 
National Incident Management System (NIMS) training information and guidelines 
about position-specific training and the NIMS Five-Year Training Plan is available 
online at http://www.fema.gov/emergency/nims/NIMSTrainingCourses.shtm#item5 

http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/InternetForms/Forms/TDEM-100.pdf
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/downloadableforms.htm#annexindex
https://www.preparingtexas.org/TrainingCatalog.aspx
file://HQEMSS001/Public/Sections/Preparedness/EMPG/EMPG%202011/FY%2010%20EMPG%20%20Historical%20Records/Program%20guide/www.preparingtexas.org
http://www.fema.gov/emergency/nims/NIMSTrainingCourses.shtm#item5


Section 1 

1-2 

 

   
 

D. Emergency Exercises 
.  

 

The Texas Homeland Security Strategic Plan requires all jurisdictions conduct at 
least one exercise per year that meets the requirements of the Homeland Security 
Exercise and Evaluation Program (HSEEP). NIMS compliance activities also require 
jurisdictions to participate in a NIMS-based all-hazard exercise program involving 
responders from multiple disciplines and jurisdictions. The Texas Homeland Security 
Strategic is available online 
http://governor.state.tx.us/files/homeland/HmLndSecurity_StratPlan2015.pdf  

 
 

 

http://governor.state.tx.us/files/homeland/HmLndSecurity_StratPlan2015.pdf


Section 2 

2-1 

 

SECTION 2 

 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE GRANT PROGRAM 
 

A. Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) Program 
 
1. The EMPG program provides federal funding to assist states and local governments 

in developing and carrying out emergency management programs. States submit 
annual applications that include a statement of work and proposed budget to DHS 
and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) for funding to match 
State and local appropriations for emergency management programs. States receive 
EMPG funding from DHS and, in turn, pass through EMPG funding to local 
governments to reimburse them for emergency management program expenses. 
States, including Texas, require local governments which wish to participate in the 
program to submit EMPG program applications that include a Statement of Work 
and a program budget.  

 

2. The EMPG program requires a 50 percent local or state match.  For every dollar 
of Federal EMPG grant funding provided, local and state agency grant recipients 
must provide an equal amount of local or state cost share which includes non-
Federal cash spent for project related costs.  Cash matches must only include those 
costs authorized in 44 CFR Part 13 and 2 CFR Part 225. 
If your jurisdiction cannot not meet the local match requirement with cash, you may 
ask TDEM to review and approve your plan for providing a match that may include 
cash (hard match), in-kind match (typically termed soft match), or a combination of 
these two types of match.  In- kind match means contributions of the reasonable 
value of property or services in lieu of cash which benefit a federally assisted project 
or program.  Only property or services that are in compliance with program 
guidance/regulations (44 CFR Part 13 and 2 CFR Part 225) are allowable. 
Your jurisdiction must submit a written proposal attached to your FY 12 EMPG 
application requesting approval to use in-kind match and give an indication of how 
much of each type of match will be provided.   The proposal must: 

a) identify the type of match by item; 

b) include a calculation of the value of the item/services; 

c) provide a description and supporting documentation of how the valuation was 

determined to be reasonable, and 

d) include an explanation of how the contribution supports the federally assisted 

program. 

TDEM may require additional information from the applicant if enough details are not 
provided and may audit the jurisdiction’s records during the grant year to ensure 
compliance with program regulations cited above. TDEM also reserves the right to 
limit or not approve the amount or types of in-kind match proposed by applicants. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Section 2 

2-2 

 

B. Eligibility for the EMPG Program 

 
1. All participating jurisdictions must:  

 

Be a legally established city or county emergency management program AND be 

the designated primary jurisdiction in accordance with Chapter 418 of the 
Government Code.  

 
 Have legally adopted NIMS. 
 

Have appointed a National Incident Management System Compliance      
Assistance Support Tool (NIMSCAST) point of contact for the jurisdiction and 
established a NIMSCAST account. The jurisdiction must be 100% compliant with 
the FY 2011 NIMSCAST objectives and account metrics by the FY 2012 EMPG 
application deadline. Additional information about the NIMSCAST is available at: 
https://www.fema.gov/nimscast/. 
 
Must have appointed an Emergency Management Coordinator (EMC). 

 
 Must submit a completed EMPG Application to TDEM by the deadline date. The 

application must include all required attachments, including a Statement of Work 
that outlines planned emergency management activities to be conducted during 
the program performance period. 

 
2. New Applicants  

 
New applicants must meet all the general requirements in Section B.1 above and 
have an emergency management plan at the Advanced level of planning 
preparedness as defined in the Preparedness Standards for Texas Emergency 
Management (TDEM-100).  New applicants must attain the Advanced level of 
planning preparedness by the end of the first year in the EMPG program. 

 
Applications will be evaluated on the jurisdiction’s current planning and training 
accomplishments and recent exercise activities as defined in the TDEM-100. 
Jurisdictions with the highest rankings will be considered for inclusion in the 
program. However, the number accepted into the program depends on available 
program funding.  

 
3. Continuation in the EMPG Program 
 

Participating jurisdictions must meet all the general requirements in Section B.1 
above. 

 
 Satisfactorily complete the requirements and all tasks described in their fiscal 

year approved Statement of Work. 
 

 Submit all required Progress Reports, FEMA Metrics Tables, and Financial 
Reports in accordance with the published EMPG milestones included in Tab E of 
this Section. 

 

https://www.fema.gov/nimscast/


Section 2 

2-3 

 

 Meet the new FEMA emergency planning, training, and exercise requirements.. 
 

 Participants must comply with the new preparedness, training, and exercise 
requirements.  

 
 Resolve any deficiencies noted during reviews of their emergency planning, 

training, and/or exercise materials submitted to TDEM within 60 days of being 
advised of such deficiencies. 

 
 Complete the required annual EMPG Application and all required attachments. 

 
 
 
 

4. Jurisdictions will be considered for elimination from the EMPG program if they:  
 
Fail to remain at the Advanced level of local emergency preparedness. 

 
Fail to complete tasks outlined in the approved Statement of Work by the end of 
the grant performance period. 

 
Fail to submit the required semi-annual Progress Report(s). 
 
Fail to submit the required Quarterly Financial Report(s). 

 
       Fail to submit the FEMA Metrics Template(s) 
 

Fail to document and submit required exercise AAR/IP reports. 
 

Fail to complete and submit the required documentation of annual training. 
 

Fail to submit a complete EMPG application by the due date. 
 



Section2-Tab A 

2-A-1 

 

 

TAB A—GUIDANCE FOR EMPG APPLICATION & REPORTS 
 
1.  EMPG Applications 
 

a. Both new and current EMPG program participants must apply to participate in the 
program by submitting a complete FY 2012 EMPG Application package, which 
consists of the forms listed below. Information on program requirements and 
samples of completed forms are included in Tab B. 

 

b. Submit the complete EMPG Application package directly to the TDEM Office of 

Management and Budget no later than Monday, January 16, 2012. Retain a copy 
of your application for use in submitting semiannual Progress Reports. Send the 
completed EMPG Application to: 

Grant Coordinator  
Office of Management and Budget  

Texas Division of Emergency Management 
Texas Department of Public Safety 

PO Box 4087 
Austin, TX 78773-0223 

 
2. Required signatures 
 

a.  Specific individuals named on the Designation of Grant Officials (TDEM 17B) must 

sign many of the EMPG forms with an ORIGINAL SIGNATURE. These officials 
include: 
 

1) Authorized Official or Representative:  An individual who has been authorized 
by the governing body of the applicant jurisdiction or organization to apply for, 
accept, or decline grants on behalf of the jurisdiction or organization. For local 
governments, an authorized official is generally the County Judge, Mayor, or City 

Manager. The Emergency Management Coordinator (EMC) CANNOT sign the 
application as the Authorized Official or Representative and as the EMC or 
Program Coordinator unless the Authorized Official provides in writing to TDEM 
the EMC has the Authorization to do so.  

 

2) Grant Financial Officer: This individual should be the chief financial officer of 
the applicant jurisdiction or organization. This person will receive EMPG audit 
findings and quarterly warrants/direct deposit notices and will serve as the point 
of contact should questions arise regarding financial aspects of the grant. 
Findings and notices will be sent to the address indicated on the Direct Deposit 
Authorization (Form 74-178) or the Texas Application for Payee Identification 

Number (Form AP-152). The jurisdiction’s EMC CANNOT serve as the Grant 
Financial Officer. 

 

3) Emergency Management Coordinator: The EMC is directly responsible for 
carrying out the tasks supported by EMPG grant funds as outlined in the 
approved Statement of Work.  



Section2-Tab A 

2-A-2 

 

 
3. Required EMPG Application Forms 
 

EMPG Application (TDEM-17). An Authorized Official and the EMC must sign the 
Application. Refer to the sample on page 2-A-7 for guidance.  It is available on the 
TDEM website at:  
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/ftp/dem/empg/empg_tdem_17_fy12.rtf.  

 
EMPG Statement of Work & Cumulative Progress Report (TDEM-17A). The EMC 
shall sign and date the first page of this form.  Refer to the sample in Tab B for 
guidance.  It is available on the TDEM website at:  
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/ftp/dem/empg/empg_tdem_17a_fy12.rtf. 

 
Designation of Grant Officials (TDEM-17B). Refer to the sample on page 2-A-8 for 
guidance. It is available on the TDEM website at:  
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/ftp/dem/empg/empg_tdem_17b_fy12.rtf. 
 
EMPG Staffing Pattern (TDEM-66).  In accordance with OMB Circular A-87, general 
costs and salaries for elected officials are not allowable expenses.  An original 
signature of the Authorized Official is required on this form.  Refer to the sample in 
Tab C, pages 2-C-4 and for guidance.  It is available on the TDEM website at: 
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/ftp/dem/empg/empg_tdem_66_fy12.rtf. 
 
Application for Federal Assistance (TDEM-67). This is a two-page form that may 
require entries on page two. Instructions are printed on page two. An original 
signature of the Authorized Official is required on this form.  Refer to the sample in 
Tab C, pages 2-C-2 and 2-C-3 for guidance. It is available on the TDEM website at: 
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/ftp/dem/empg/empg_tdem_67_fy12.rtf. 

 
EMPG Staff Job Description (TDEM-68). A completed job description must be 
attached for each position listed on the EMPG Staffing Pattern (TDEM-66).  It is 
available on the TDEM website at:  
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/ftp/dem/empg/empg_tdem_68_fy12.rtf.   

 
Travel Policy Certification (TDEM-69). If the applicant jurisdiction has a travel policy, 
a copy must be attached to this form. The designated Grant Financial Officer shall 
sign this form. It is available on the TDEM website at: 
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/ftp/dem/empg/empg_tdem_69_fy12.rtf.  . 

 

Direct Deposit Authorization (Form 74-176) or Texas Application for Payee 
Identification Number (Form AP-152).  The appropriate form must be submitted with 
each annual application and signed by the designated Grant Financial Officer. If a 
jurisdiction opts not to receive reimbursement by direct deposit, a completed Texas 
Application for Payee Identification Number (Form AP-152) must be submitted in 
place of the Direct Deposit Authorization.  Jurisdictions must submit a Direct Deposit 
Form (Form 74-176) every year.  Form 74-176 is available on the State 
Comptroller’s website at: http://www.window.state.tx.us/taxinfo/taxforms/74-176.pdf. 
Form AP-152 is available on the State Comptroller’s 
 website at:  http://www.window.state.tx.us/taxinfo/taxforms/ap-152.pdf. 

 

http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/ftp/dem/empg/empg_tdem_17_fy12.rtf
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/ftp/dem/empg/empg_tdem_17a_fy12.rtf
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/ftp/dem/empg/empg_tdem_17b_fy12.rtf
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/ftp/dem/empg/empg_tdem_66_fy12.rtf
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/ftp/dem/empg/empg_tdem_67_fy12.rtf
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/ftp/dem/empg/empg_tdem_68_fy12.rtf
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/ftp/dem/empg/empg_tdem_69_fy12.rtf
http://www.window.state.tx.us/taxinfo/taxforms/74-176.pdf
http://www.window.state.tx.us/taxinfo/taxforms/ap-152.pdf


Section2-Tab A 

2-A-3 

 

Assurances & Certifications (FEMA Forms 20-16, 20-16A, 20-16C and Standard 
Form LLL).  

 
1) FEMA Form 20-16 Summary Sheet for Assurance and Certifications: EMPG 

applicants should check the blocks for Part I & Part III. The name and title of the 
Authorized Representative must be entered in the space provided. The form 
shall be signed and dated by the Authorized Representative. The FEMA 20-16 
forms are posted on the FEMA website at: http://www.fema.gov/help/forms.shtm. 

 
FEMA Form 20-16A Assurances – Non-Construction Programs: The Form 
20-16A should be attached to the FEMA Form 20-16. 

 
FEMA Form 20-16C Certifications Regarding Lobbying, Debarment, 
Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters and Drug-Free Workplace 
Requirements: The Form 20-16C should be attached to the FEMA Form 20-
16.  Check the block at the end of Section 1 and complete Standard Form 
LLL. 

 
Standard Form LLL Disclosure of Lobbying Activities: Submit Form SF-LLL 

only if the applicant jurisdiction carries out certain lobbying activities that 
must be reported. This form is posted on the FEMA website at: 
http://www.fema.gov/help/forms.shtm.  The Authorized Representative must 
sign form SF-LLL and the form should be attached to the FEMA Form 20-16. 

 
4. Semiannual Progress Reports 
 

Semiannual Cumulative Progress Reports are required of all EMPG program 

participants. Use a copy of your approved Statement of Work & Cumulative 
Progress Report (TDEM-17A) to report progress in EMPG activities, not memos or 
other documents. You may attach documents summarizing extensive training or 
public education accomplishments. 

 
Use the Remarks section of the form TDEM-17A if you need more space to report 
on activities you have completed. When reporting, refer to the appropriate task 
number. If you need even more space, use a continuation sheet, again referring to 
the pertinent task number. 

 
Cumulative Progress Reports should be mailed to the EMPG Program Administrator 
in time to arrive by the due date. 

 
1) Cumulative Progress Report #1, covering the period from October 1, 2011 to 

March 31, 2012, is due to the TDEM, Grant Coordinator, Office of Management 
and Budget by April 15, 2012.  

 
2) Cumulative Progress Report #2, covering the period April 1 to September 30, 

2012, is due to the TDEM, Grant Coordinator, Office of Management and Budget 
by October 15, 2012. 

 
 
 

http://www.fema.gov/help/forms.shtm
http://www.fema.gov/help/forms.shtm


Section2-Tab A 

2-A-4 

 

Reimbursements for expenses reported in second quarter Financial Reports will not 

be paid until TDEM receives the required first semi-annual Progress Report. In 

addition, expenses for the fourth quarter will not be paid until the second semi-
annual progress report has been submitted and all required tasks are completed. 

 
Jurisdictions are expected to complete and report a proportionate amount of the 
overall set of tasks outlined in their approved Statement of Work during each half of 
the fiscal year. 

 
The second Cumulative Progress Report should indicate completion of all tasks 
outlined in your Statement of Work plan. If you were unable to complete a task 
during the fiscal year, you must explain in the Remarks section, referring to the 

pertinent task number, why you failed to do so and indicate the expected task 
completion date. ―FY 2013‖ is not an acceptable completion date for incomplete FY 

2012 tasks. Generally, all tasks not completed during one fiscal year must be 

completed within the first 60 days of the next fiscal year. Failure to complete all 
required EMPG program tasks will result in funding being reallocated to other 
jurisdictions and may result in the jurisdiction’s elimination from the EMPG program. 

 
5. Quarterly Financial Reports 
 

Quarterly Financial Reports are required of all EMPG program participants.  
 

Quarterly Financial Reports shall consist of the following reports and documents: 
 

1) State and Local Emergency Management Expenses Claimed For (Personnel and 
Administrative Expenses) Contributions (TDEM-70). Instructions are printed on 
the back of the form. Enter expenses in the appropriate column, i.e., Personnel 
Salary & Benefits, Travel, Other. The designated Grant Financial Officer must 
sign this form.  This form is posted on the TDEM website at: 
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/ftp/dem/empg/empg_tdem_70_fy12.rtf.  

 
2) EMPG Personnel Compensation & Benefits (TDEM-71). Complete one form for 

each employee. You must use this worksheet for reporting EMPG personnel 
compensation and benefits. Some data from this form must be transferred to the 
State and Local Emergency Management Expenses Claimed For (Personnel and 
Administrative Expenses) Contributions (TDEM-70). The designated Grant 
Financial Officer must sign this form.  The form is posted on the TDEM website 
at:  http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/ftp/dem/empg/empg_tdem_71_fy12.rtf.  

 
3) EMPG Attendance Record (TDEM-72).  You must report the hours worked as 

per the instruction on the form. Hours worked must match the percentage of time 
worked as stated on EMPG Staffing Pattern (TDEM-66). The EMC must sign this 
form. It is posted on the TDEM website at:  
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/ftp/dem/empg/empg_tdem_72_fy12.rtf.   

 

Supporting Documentation. Supporting documentation must include source 
documents suitable for audit purposes; including, but not limited to: 

 
 

http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/ftp/dem/empg/empg_tdem_70_fy12.rtf
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/ftp/dem/empg/empg_tdem_71_fy12.rtf
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/ftp/dem/empg/empg_tdem_72_fy12.rtf


Section2-Tab A 

2-A-5 

 

 
4) Copies of canceled checks or city/county warrants. 

 
5) Payroll time sheets and leave registers. 

 
6) Payroll history. 

 
7) Copies of purchase orders, purchase vouchers, and/or paid invoices. You must 

enter vendor name & description per instructions on the back of the form (i.e., 
AT&T phone charges). 

 
8) Vehicle activity logs, and/or 

 
9) Itemized billing and travel reports and receipts. 

 
b. Quarterly Financial Report Submission 

 
1) First Quarter Financial Reports (October, November, December) are due by 

January 15, 2012 
 

2) Second Quarter Financial Reports (January, February, March) are due by April 
15, 2012 

 
3) Third Quarter Financial Reports (April, May, June) are due by July 15, 2012 

 
4) Fourth Quarter Financial Reports (July, August, September) are due by October 

15, 2012 
 

5) Submit Quarterly Financial Reports to: 
 

EMPG Auditor 
Office of Management and Budget  

Texas Division of Emergency Management 
Texas Department of Public Safety 

PO Box 4087 
Austin, TX 78773-0229 

 
If you send Quarterly Financial Reports by courier or overnight service that 

requires a physical address, use this address: 
 

EMPG Auditor 
Office of Management and Budget  

Texas Division of Emergency Management 
Texas Department of Public Safety 

5805 North Lamar Blvd. 
Austin, TX 78752 

 
Or by email to EMPG Auditor 

Doris.Grisham@dps.texas.gov  
 

mailto:Doris.Grisham@dps.texas.gov


Section2-Tab A 

2-A-6 

 

 
 

 
6. Constraints on Reimbursement for Expenses 

 

Reimbursements for expenses reported in second quarter Financial Reports will not 
be paid until TDEM has received the first semi-annual Cumulative Progress Report. 

In addition, expenses for the fourth quarter will not be paid until the second semi-
annual Cumulative Progress Report has been submitted. 
 
Because TDEM has to close out its financial accounts and report its expenses to 
DHS in a timely manner, reimbursement may not be paid for any Financial Reports 
submitted more than 60 days after the end of Fiscal Year 2012 (September 30, 
2012).  

 
Should you have questions about completing or submitting the required financial 
reporting forms, contact the EMPG Auditor, Doris Grisham, at 512-424-2448 or via 
e-mail at Doris.Grisham@dps.texas.gov  

 
7. Texas Division of Emergency Management Actions 
 

After screening EMPG applications, TDEM will notify applicant jurisdictions, typically 
by e-mail, of any problems with the application and suggested corrective actions.  

 
When EMPG funding is made available, TDEM will notify successful applicant 
jurisdictions of the amount of the EMPG award. 

 
Jurisdictions which failed to complete the requirements of the FY 2011 EMPG 
program generally will not be considered for FY 2012 EMPG funding, unless the 
compliance issues are promptly resolved.   

 
 
 
 
 

mailto:Doris.Grisham@dps.texas.gov


Section 2-Tab A 

 

 2-A-7 

EXAMPLE 

 

Fiscal Year 2012 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE GRANT 

APPLICATION 

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE 

1. APPLICANT NAME (Jurisdiction):  

2. COUNTY:  3. DISASTER DISTRICT: 9-B 

4. EMPG STATUS:  Current EMPG Program participant  New EMPG Program 
applicant 

5. PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS: (List all jurisdictions that are participants in your emergency 

management program. Identify any jurisdictions that have joined or withdrawn from your program in 
the last year) 

 

6. CHECKLIST OF APPLICATION ATTACHMENTS:  See the FY 2012 Emergency Management 

Performance Grant (EMPG) Guide for information on completing these forms. 
 

  Designation of Grant Officials (TDEM –17B)  
  Statement of Work & Cumulative Progress Report (TDEM-17A) - This form shall be signed by the EMC 
  Application for Federal Assistance (TDEM-67) - The Authorized Official shall sign this form 
  EMPG Staffing Pattern (TDEM-66) 
  EMPG Staff Job Description (TDEM-68) - A current job description shall be provided for each staff member 

listed in the FY 2012 EMPG Staffing Pattern (TDEM-66) 
  FEMA Form 20-16 Summary Sheet for Assurances & Certifications - Shall be signed by an Authorized Official 

Attached: 
        FEMA Form 20-16A, Assurances – Non-Construction Programs  
        FEMA Form 20-16C, Certifications Regarding Lobbying, Debarment, Suspension, & Other Responsibility 

Matters; and Drug-Free Workplace Requirements 

  FEMA Form SF LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities - Signed by the Authorized Official required only if the 

applicant performs lobbying to influence federal actions 

  Direct Deposit Authorization (form 74-146) or Application for Payee ID Number (form AP-152) - The Grant 
Financial Officer shall sign this form  

  Travel Policy Certification (TDEM-69)- The Grant Financial Officer shall sign this form  
7. CERTIFICATION: This Application, together with the attached EMPG Statement of Work & Cumulative Progress Report 

(TDEM-17A), constitutes the annual work plan for the emergency management program whose participants are listed above. 
The undersigned agree to exert their best efforts to accomplish all activities listed in the Statement of Work & Cumulative 
Progress Report approved by the Texas Division of Emergency Management. 
 

Elizabeth James  12-05-2010  Bob Dart  12-01-2010 

Authorized Official 
(Original Signature) 

 Date  Emergency Management Coordinator 
(Original Signature) 

 Date 

 

TDEM USE ONLY 
8. APPROVAL. The attached Fiscal Year 2012 Statement of Work & Cumulative Progress Report is approved.  
 
______________________________________   

 Assistant Director/Chief  Date 
 State Coordinator for Preparedness and Operations 

TDEM-17       Page 1 of 1 
12/11 
Mail completed forms and application materials to:  Grant Coordinator  
      Office of Management and Budget  
      Texas Division of Emergency Management 

Texas Department of Public Safety 
P O Box 4087 
Austin, TX 78773-0223   



Section 2-Tab A 

 

 2-A-8 

EXAMPLE 

 

FISCAL YEAR 2012  

DESIGNATION OF EMPG GRANT OFFICIALS 
 

APPLICANT NAME Hazard County Emergency Management Program 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COORDINATOR* 
Name  Mr.  Ms.     Bob Dart       *If newly appointed, attach DEM-147 

Official Mailing Address 
 

Hazard County Emergency Management Office 
PO Box 123 
Disasterville, TX 12345-6789 
 

Daytime Phone Number   512-555-1212 

Fax Number  512-555-3434 

E-mail Address  b.dart@co.hazard.tx.us 

GRANT FINANCIAL OFFICER (CANNOT BE EMC) 

Name  Mr.  Ms. Trace Chance 

Title Hazard County Auditor 

Official Mailing Address Hazard County Courthouse 
PO Box 123 
Disasterville, TX 12345-6789 
      

Daytime Phone Number   512-555-1212 

Fax Number  512-555-3434 

E-mail Address  tchance@ co.hazard.tx.us 

AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL (MAYOR, COUNTY JUDGE, CITY MANAGER) 

Name  Mr.  Ms. Elizabeth James 

Title Hazard County Judge 

Official Mailing Address Hazard County Courthouse 
PO Box 123 
Disasterville, TX 12345-6789 
           
      

Daytime Phone Number  512-555-1212 

Fax Number 512-555-3434 

E-mail Address e.james@co.hazard.tx.us 
 TDEM-17B          Page 1 of 1 
 12/11



Section 2—Tab B 

 2-B-1 

 

 TAB B—GUIDANCE FOR THE FY 2012 EMPG STATEMENT OF WORK 

 
1.  Report Guidance 
 

a. Jurisdictions receiving EMPG funds are required to carry out all of the tasks listed 
below and on form TDEM-17A -- do not omit tasks. Jurisdictions that do not receive 
EMPG funds are encouraged to carry out as many of the tasks listed on the form 
TDEM-17A as possible. 

 
b. When preparing the EMPG Statement of Work & Cumulative Progress Report, 

review the guidance below and sample entries for each program task before filling 
out the TDEM-17A.  

 
1. Task 1 – Program Application & Semiannual Progress Reports 
 

a.   Requirements 
 

1) Develop and submit an EMPG Program Application and Statement of Work that 
includes the eight tasks outlined in this Tab, two semiannual Cumulative 
Progress Reports describing the steps you have taken to complete those tasks, 
and the Quarterly Financial Reports.  

 
 b.   Amplifying Information  
 

1) Cumulative Progress Reports should be accomplished using a copy of your 

approved FY 2012 EMPG Statement of Work & Cumulative Progress Report 
(TDEM-17A).  

 
a) Cumulative Progress Report #1, covering the period from October 1, 2011 - 

March 31, 2012, is due to the TDEM Preparedness Section by April 15, 2012. 
It must include all information from the approved Statement of Work. 

 
b) Cumulative Progress Report #2, covering the period April 1 - September 30, 

2012, is due to the TDEM Preparedness Section by October 15, 2012. It 
must include all information from the approved Statement of Work and the 
prior Cumulative Progress Report. 

 
c) Quarterly Financial Reports are due to the TDEM EMPG Auditor 15 days 

after the end of each calendar quarter. See the Program Milestones in 
Section 2, Tab E for dates. 

 
2. Task 2 – Legal Authorities for Emergency Management Program 
 

 In accordance with the TDEM-10 located online at 
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/InternetForms/Forms/TDEM-10.pdf  jurisdictions must: 

 
Develop and maintain all legal documents required to establish an emergency 
management program.  

 

http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/InternetForms/Forms/TDEM-10.pdf


Section 2—Tab B 

 2-B-2 

Legal documents, such as Commissioners Court Orders, City Ordinances, Joint 
Resolutions, and NIMS Adoptions which provide authority for your emergency 
management program should be current and on file with TDEM. If this is the 
case, the work plan should be completed to reflect this situation and no 
additional work is required.  

 
If one or more cities have been added to an existing inter-jurisdictional program, 
copies of the city ordinance establishing an emergency management program 
and the new joint resolution incorporating the city into the inter-jurisdictional 
program must be provided to TDEM. The County Judge and the Mayors of all 
participating cities must sign the new joint resolution.  

 
If updates to your legal documents are necessary, indicate this in your Statement 
of Work. Report plan reviews and updates in semiannual cumulative progress 
reports. Forward copies of any new or revised legal documents to the TDEM, 
Office of Management and Budget or TDEM.PLANS@dps.texas.gov . 

 
Jurisdictions are required to establish a NIMSCAST account and attain 100 percent 
compliance with all FY NIMSCAST objectives and metrics by the announced 
deadline date.  For further information you can review online at 
https://www.fema.gov/nimscast/. 

 
Jurisdictions are required to complete the registration and comply with resource 
identification requirements of the Texas Regional Response Network (TRRN) of the 
Texas Forest Service. 

mailto:TDEM.PLANS@dps.texas.gov
https://www.fema.gov/nimscast/


Section 2—Tab B 

 2-B-3 

 

EXAMPLE 
 

EXAMPLE 

EXAMPLE 

 

FISCAL YEAR 2012 

EMPG STATEMENT OF WORK & CUMULATIVE PROGRESS REPORT 

 

Applicant Name: Hazard County 

Document      Submitted By Date TDEM Review By Date 

Statement of Work Bob Dart, EMC 01-15-12   

Progress Report #1 Bob Dart, EMC 4-15-12   

Progress Report #2 Bob Dart, EMC 10-15-12   

TASK 1 WORK PLAN & SEMIANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT 

Work Plan 
 

Our jurisdiction will submit an EMPG Application, two Progress Reports, two Staffing 
Commitment Certifications, and quarterly Financial Reports 
Our jurisdiction has appointed a NIMSCAST point of contact, established a NIMSCAST 
account, and is 100% compliant with FY 2010 NIMSCAST objectives and metrics 

Progress Report #1 
 

 This Progress Report # 1 is being submitted to the TDEM Preparedness Section 
 First & Second Quarter Financial Reports have been submitted to TDEM Support 

Services 

Progress Report #2 
 

 This Progress Report # 2 is being submitted to the TDEM Preparedness Section 
 Third & Fourth Quarter Financial Reports have been submitted to TDEM Support 

Services 

TASK 2 LEGAL AUTHORITIES FOR EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

 
 
 

 Work Plan 
 

Our jurisdiction will maintain current legal documents establishing our emergency 
management program  

 Our NIMSCAST account is 100% compliant with all objectives and metrics 
 Our TRRN registration completed and resources entered 
 Our legal documents are current & on file with TDEM; no additional action is 

required 
 We will prepare or update & submit to TDEM:  

  Commissioner’s Court Order #  
  City Ordinance(s) for:  Village of Ridgecrest 
  Updated Joint Resolution dated: 
  NIMS Adoption dated:    

 Progress Report #1 
 

 
October  1 – 
March 31 

 Our NIMSCAST account is 100% compliant with all objectives and metrics 
 Our TRRN registration completed and resources entered 
 Our legal documents are current & on file with TDEM, no additional action is 

required 
 We completed & submitted to TDEM:  

  Commissioner’s Court Order # 
  City Ordinance(s) for:  Village of Ridgecrest 
  Updated Joint Resolution dated:  12-15-10 
  NIMS Adoption dated:  

Progress Report #2 
 

 
April 1 –  
September 30  

 Our NIMSCAST account is 100% compliant with all objectives and metrics 
 Our TRRN registration completed and resources entered 
 Our legal documents are current & on file with TDEM, no additional action is 

required 
 We completed & submitted to TDEM:  

  Commissioner’s Court Order # 
  City Ordinance(s) for:  
  Updated Joint Resolution dated: 
  NIMS Adoption dated: 

 
TDEM-17A  Mail completed form to:  
      Grant Coordinator 
      Office of Management and Budget  
      Texas Division of Emergency Management 
      Texas Department of Public Safety 
       P O Box 4087 
       Austin, TX 78773-0223



Section 2—Tab B 

 2-B-4 

 

3. Task 3 – Public Education/Information 
 
a. Requirements 

 

2) Option 1. Conduct 30 hours of appropriate hazard awareness activities for local 
citizens during the fiscal year. Examples of such activities include: 

 
a) Conducting a hurricane preparedness workshop for local residents. 

 
b) Briefing civic groups and senior citizens on local hazards and appropriate 

response activities, or 
 

c) Conducting hazard awareness and response training in schools. 

 

---- OR A COMBINATION OF ---- 
 

3) Option 2. Prepare and distribute or arrange for distribution of emergency-related 

public information materials that reach a substantial portion (more than 50%) 
of the community. Examples of such activities include: 

 
a) Arranging for hurricane preparedness and response information to be 

included in utility bills. 
 

b) Publishing emergency preparedness information in the local telephone 
directory, or 

 
c) Preparing an emergency preparedness calendar that is distributed 

throughout the community. 
 

b. Required Documentation 
 

1) Option 1. Describe your activities, including the date, location, and length of the 
activity. Documentation may include sign-in rosters, newspaper articles 
describing the activities you conducted, or similar materials. Documentation to 
support these training or public education activities shall be maintained on file in 
the jurisdiction.  

 

2) Option 2. Attach a copy of the public information materials you distributed with 
the Progress Report to show completion of the task. A description of the 
materials, including the approximate number distributed, when, and how they 
were distributed must be included. 

 
 



Section 2—Tab B 

 2-B-5 

EXAMPLE 

c.   Amplifying information 
 

1)  If you chose Option 1, you must describe your activity, the date of your activity, 

and the length of the activity. The total hours of activities must equal at least 30 

hours during the fiscal year.   
 

a) If an educational activity is recorded and broadcast on multiple occasions, 

only the date of the original broadcast can be counted toward the required 
30 hours of hazard awareness activities. 
 

2) If you chose Option 2, a copy of the materials you distributed must be attached 
to the appropriate Cumulative Progress Report. 

 
 
 

TASK 3 PUBLIC EDUCATION/INFORMATION 

Work Plan 
 

 

 Option 1: Our jurisdiction will conduct 30 hours of hazard awareness activities for local 
citizens 

OR A COMBINATION OF 
 Option 2: Our jurisdiction will prepare & distribute public education/information materials 

to a substantial portion of the community.  In the space below, describe the materials 

to be distributed: 
 

We will distribute preparedness calendars to our local schools in December, a citizen’s 
flash flood preparedness brochure with February utility bills, a fireworks and fire safety 
pamphlets during our County Fair and our school safety planning booklets to school 
teachers the first week of school.  

 

Progress 
Report #1 

 
October 1  – 
March 31 

 Our jurisdiction completed the following hazard awareness or public education/information 
activities: 

 
In December, we distributed 12,000 preparedness calendars through our local schools.  
 
In February, we distributed 9,200 flash flood preparedness brochures to local residents 
with their utility bills. Copies of the calendar and brochure are attached. 

Progress 
Report #2 

 
April 1 - 
September  30  
 

 Our jurisdiction completed the following hazard awareness or public education/information 
activities: 

 
 In July, we distributed 15,000 fireworks and fire safety pamphlets during the Hazard   
County Fair. 

 
In September, we distributed 2,500 school safety booklets to all local school teachers 
during teacher orientation. Copies are attached. 

 

 
TDEM -17A 
12/11 

 



Section 2—Tab B 

 2-B-6 

 
4. Task 4 – Emergency Management Planning Documents  

 
Requirements 

 
Develop and maintain a comprehensive emergency management plan and 
annexes consistent with State planning standards promulgated by TDEM.  

 
Your basic emergency management plan and each annex to the plan should be 
reviewed annually and must be revised or updated by a formal change every five 
(5) years. Hence, during FY 2012 you must revise or update by change basic 
plans or annexes dated prior to September 30, 2005.    

 
DHS requirements for NIMS compliance state that emergency management 
plans must have been updated to include the NIMS.  Updated plan and annex 
templates that address NIMS compliance issues are on the TDEM website: 
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/pages/downloadableforms.htm#annexindex. 

  
EMPG participants should ensure their Local Mitigation Plan (LMP) has been 
completed and submitted for review. 

 
New planning documents or existing documents that require revision or updating 

should be identified in your Statement of Work entry for this task. Do not list 

documents you do not plan to revise or update. If you list them in the 

Statement of Work, TDEM assumes you will revise them. Report completion 
of revised planning materials or changes to existing documents in semi-annual 
Progress Reports.  

 
Forward copies of new or revised planning documents with the completed 
planning standards checklist pertinent to those documents directly to the TDEM 
Preparedness Section Policy and Plans Unit.  When submitting planning 
documents for TDEM review, allow 60 days for a planner to review the 
documents. 

 
 Amplifying Information  

 
Planning documents should be revised or updated to correct planning 
deficiencies, operational deficiencies identified during drills, exercises and actual 
events, or to incorporate changes in local organization, capabilities, and hazards. 

 
 Requirements for local planning documents are described in the Local 

Emergency Planning Guide (TDEM-100), which is available on the TDEM 
website at: ftp://ftp.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/dem-100.pdf  Copies of the State 
planning standards, sample planning documents, and Planning Notes to assist in 
developing the local plan and its annexes are posted on the TDEM website at: 
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/pages/downloadableforms.htm#annexindex.  

 

http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/pages/downloadableforms.htm#annexindex.
ftp://ftp.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/dem-100.pdf
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/pages/downloadableforms.htm#annexindex


Section 2—Tab B 

 2-B-7 

EXAMPLE 

 

TASK 4 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLANNING DOCUMENTS 

 Work Plan 
 

 Our jurisdiction reviewed our emergency management plan & annexes for currency 
and NIMS compliance 

 Our jurisdiction will develop or update by revision or change these planning 
documents:  
 
Basic Plan  Annexes: A  B  C  D  E  F  G  H  I  J  K  L 

 M  N  O  P  Q  R  S  T  U  V  

 

Other documents:       

 
NOTE: Plans & annexes dated prior to September 30, 2005, must be revised/updated 

this year. All Plans and Annexes must be NIMS compliant. 

 

 
Progress 
Report #1 

 
October 1 – 
March 31 

 Our jurisdiction reviewed our emergency management plan & annexes for currency 
and NIMS compliance 

 Our emergency management plan & all annexes are current and NIMS compliant  
 Our jurisdiction updated by revision or change these planning documents:  

 
Basic Plan  Annexes: A  B  C  D  E  F  G  H  I  J  K  L 

 M  N  O  P  Q  R  S  T  U  V  

 

Other documents:  A DEM 147 with new phone numbers and email addresses was 
submitted 11-5-11. 
 

 
Progress 
Report #2 

 
April 1 – 

September 30 

 Our jurisdiction reviewed our emergency management plan & annexes for currency 
and NIMS compliance 

 Our emergency management plan & all annexes are current and NIMS compliant  
 Our jurisdiction updated by revision or change these planning documents:  

 
Basic Plan  Annexes: A  B  C  D  E  F  G  H  I  J  K  L 

 M  N  O  P  Q  R  S  T  U  V  

 

Other documents:       

 

TDEM –17A         Page 2 of 5 
12/11



Section 2—Tab B 

 2-B-10 

 
6. Task 5 – Exercise Participation & Schedule  
 
 
Note:  The following exercise requirements pertain to jurisdictions as a whole, as well as to 
individuals who are EMPG funded. 
 

a. Requirements 

1. Each jurisdiction receiving EMPG funding must: 
a. Conduct two (2) discussion-based exercises and one (1) operations-based 

exercise demonstrating a progressive exercise program. A full-scale exercise 
must be conducted and evaluated at least every three years. Actual incident 
response is NOT eligible for substitute exercise credit. Exercise program 
must he consistent with the principles outlined in the Homeland Security 
Exercise and Evaluation Program (HSEEP). 

b. Develop and submit a multi-year Training and Exercise Plan (TEP), not less 
than three years, to the TDEM Exercise unit. 

2. Each individual funded through the EMPG program must actively participate in 
a minimum of three exercises within the performance period 

b. Required Documentation 

1. Each jurisdiction receiving EMPG funding must: 
a. Submit the jurisdiction’s TEP no later than 60 days after the conduct of the 

TEP Workshop, or with the EMPG application package/work plan. 
b. Submit the Pre-Exercise Notification Form to the TDEM Exercise unit not less 

than 45 days prior to a planned exercise event. If a short-notice activity is 
developed, the jurisdiction will provide as much advance notice as possible. 
This form is available on the Exercise page of the TDEM website 

c. Submit an After Action Report and Improvement Plan for all exercise 
activities to the TDEM Exercise unit not more than 45 days after the 
conclusion of the exercise. Tabletop, functional and full-scale exercises will 
be reported using a full AAR/IP. Seminars, workshops, games, drills, and 
special events will be reported using an abbreviated AAR/IP. These forms 
are available on the Exercise page of the TDEM website. 

2. Each individual receiving EMPG funding must report exercise participation Lisa 
Resendez on your EMPG Metrics Template  

c. Amplifying Information 
1. Discussion Based exercises 

a. Seminar – informal discussions unconstrained by real-time portrayal of 
events and led by a presenter. Generally employed to orient participants to, 
or provide an overview of, authorities, strategies, plans, policies, procedures, 
protocols, response resources, and/or concepts and ideas 

b. Workshop – focus is on achieving or building a product (such as a draft plan 
or policy). Typically used to: test new ideas, processes, or procedures; train 
groups in coordinated activities; and obtain consensus and may use breakout 
sessions to explore parts of an issue with smaller groups 

c. Special event – a non-routine planned event that places a strain on 
community resources, it may involve a large number of people, special 
permits, or additional planning, preparation, and mitigation. A jurisdiction may 
receive exercise credit for emergency preparedness planning of a special 
event.  Encourages emergency management and emergency services to be 



Section 2—Tab B 

 2-B-11 

more involved with the emergency preparedness planning for special events. 
 Discussion topics should include the impact of general threats and hazards 
of the community on the special event, as well as situations created at or by 
the nature of the event itself 

d. Tabletop – Involve senior staff, elected or appointed officials, or other key 
personnel in discussing hypothetical scenarios in an informal setting. 
Typically aimed at facilitating understanding of concepts, identifying strengths 
and shortfalls, assess plans, policies, and procedures or systems 

e. Game – a simulation of operations that uses rules, data, and procedures to 
depict an actual or assumed real-life situation. Used to explore decision-
making processes and their consequences, the sequence of events affects, 
and is in turn affected by decisions made by players 

2. Operations-Based exercises 
a. Drill – a narrowly focused, coordinated, supervised activity, measured against 

established standards to validate specific operations or functions in a realistic 
environment. Used to provide training on new equipment, develop or validate 
new policies or procedures, or practice and maintain current skills 

b. Functional – multi-agency or multi-jurisdictional activity designed to evaluate 
capabilities, activities and tasks using a simulated response with event 
updates that drive activity at the management level. Simulates the reality of 
operations by presenting complex and realistic problems that require rapid 
and effective responses in a highly stressful, time-constrained environment 

c. Full-Scale – multi-agency or multi-jurisdictional activity involving actual 
deployment of resources, operations are conducted in real time, creating a 
stressful environment that closely mirrors real events 

 
 

TDEM EMPG Exercise (minimum) Standards 

 

Exercise 

Activity 

# of EM 

Agencies 

Involved 

CEO or 

Rep. 

Required 

Direction & 

Control 

# of Functions/ 

Capabilities 

D
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
 B

a
s
e
d
 

Seminar Two No No Two 

Workshop Three No No Three 

Special 
Event 

Three 
(2 EM, 1 
Facility/ 

Promoter) 

No No Four 

Tabletop Four Yes Yes Four 

Game Three No No Three 

O
p

s
 B

a
s
e
d
 

Drill Two No Yes Three 

Functional Four Yes Yes Four 

Full-Scale Four Yes Yes Four 

Note: Real World Incidents/Actual Occurrences no longer count toward exercise credit. 
 

3. Active participation by individuals would include 



Section 2—Tab B 

 2-B-12 

a. Player – in all exercise levels, performs duties based upon their professional 
role in the jurisdiction's ICP or EOC 

b. Simulator/Controller – Provides simulator support or exercise control within 
their area of professional responsibility.  Acting as a volunteer victim is NOT 
considered a simulator role 

c. Evaluator – Performs as an evaluator within their area of professional 
responsibility, to include participation in the data collection and analysis, 
post-exercise meetings, and assisting in the development of the After Action 
Report 

d. Facilitator – Responsible for managing and conducting the activity to include 
presenting the general and break-out sessions, facilitating group discussions 
and guiding the post-exercise meeting 

e. Exercise Planning Team member – Duties will include setting goals and 
objectives, crafting the narrative, scenario and injects to generate the MSEL, 
and culminates in creating the evaluation process 

 
 

Participant Role Smr Wkp  Gm SE TT  Dr FE FS 

Player        

Simulator/ 
Controller      

 

Evaluator 
    

  

Facilitator     
  

Exercise 
Planning Team    

   

2.  
 

 
 

TASK 5—EXERCISE PARTICIPATION & REQUIRED TEP  

 Work Plan 
Submit the jurisdiction’s TEP no later than 60 days after the conduct of 
the TEP Workshop, or with the EMPG application package/work plan 

3. Each jurisdiction receiving EMPG funding must: 
c. Conduct two (2) discussion-based exercises and one (1) operations-based 

exercise demonstrating a progressive exercise program. A full-scale exercise 
must be conducted and evaluated at least every three years. Actual incident 
response is NOT eligible for substitute exercise credit. Exercise program must 
he consistent with the principles outlined in the Homeland Security Exercise 
and Evaluation Program (HSEEP). 

d. Develop and submit a multi-year Training and Exercise Plan (TEP), not less 
than three years, to the TDEM Exercise unit. 

4. Each individual funded through the EMPG program must actively participate in a 
minimum of three exercises within the performance period 

 
 

 
 
 
 



Section 2—Tab B 

 2-B-13 

 
7. Task 6 – Training for Emergency Management Personnel  
 

 Requirements   
 

  ALL EMPG funded personnel identified on your Application (TDEM -66) EMPG 
Staffing Pattern must complete the Professional Development Series courses;  
IS 139, IS 230a, IS 235a, IS 240a, IS 241a, IS 242a, and IS 244a   

 

 AND  

 
 NIMS training; ICS 100, ICS 200, NIMS 700, and NIMS 800 if not currently 

complete. 
 

Professional development is an on-going process. Once all above required 
courses are completed, Emergency Management staff may complete any DHS, 
Center for Disease Control and Prevention, or TDEM accredited course(s) of 
their choice to fulfill their annual training requirement. The Texas training 
catalogue is available online at www.preparingtexas.org or FEMA Independent 
Study catalogue http://training.fema.gov/IS/   

 
Additional Recommended EMPG Training Courses: 

 

General 
G-610 
G-290 

Basic Emergency Management Workshop 
Basic Public Information Officer Course 

Mitigation 
G-710 Mitigation Planning 

G-720 Mitigation Grants 

NIMS 

IS 700 NIMS: An Introduction 

IS 800 NRP: An Introduction (or equivalent revised 
course) 

IS 100 Introduction to Incident Command System 

IS 200 Incident Command System or equivalent 
courses 

ICS 300 Intermediate Incident Command System 

and/or 

ICS 400 Advanced Incident Command System (for 
individuals who will perform duties as 
Incident Commanders, Command & General 
Staff) 

NOTE:  
NIMS training must be implemented during the grant 
year for new employees. Existing employees should 
have current NIMS training.  

Preparedness 

G-197 Emergency Planning & Special Needs 

G-230 Principles of Emergency Management or 

IS-230 Principles of Emergency Management 

G-235 Emergency Planning (FEMA IS-235 cannot 
be substituted for G-235 

G-310 Hurricane Readiness for Inland 
Communities 

http://www.preparingtexas.org/
http://training.fema.gov/IS/


Section 2—Tab B 

 2-B-14 

G-358 Evacuation & Re-entry Planning 

G-363 Hurricane Readiness for Coastal 
Communities (only required for jurisdictions 
located in coastal risk zones) 

G-368 Mass Fatalities Incident Response 

L-324 Introduction to Hurricane Preparedness 
(offered only to selected emergency 
personnel at the National Hurricane 
Conference) 

G-920 Exercise Design & Evaluation  

Response 

G-202 Debris Management 

G-288 Donations Management 

G-627 Residential Damage Assessment 

G-628 Infrastructure Damage Assessment 

G-703 Resource Management 

G-975 EOC Management & ICS Interface 

Recovery 
G-608 Disaster Recovery Workshop 

G-620 Disaster Recovery 

  
 
 

c. Amplifying Information  
 

1) A copy of the course completion certificate for all training claimed must be 
attached to the appropriate EMPG Cumulative Progress Report.  

 
2) Generally, non-emergency management professional certification training will not 

fulfill the requirements for EMPG training.  Attending conferences, staff 

meetings, community meetings, etc., does not fulfill the requirements of Task 5. 



Section 2—Tab B 

 2-B-12 

EXAMPLE 

 

TASK 6 TRAINING FOR EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 

 Work Plan 

EMPG-funded emergency management personnel will participate in the following 
training during FY 2012:  

Position/Name Course Name or Number 

            
            
            
            
            
            
            
  
            
            

 Progress Report 
#1 
 
October 1 – 
March  31 

Emergency management personnel completed the following training and 
documentation is attached:  

Position/Name Course Name or Number Date Completed 

             
             
             
             
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  

 Progress Report 
#2 
 
April 1 – 
September  30 

Emergency management personnel completed the following training and 
documentation is attached:  

Position/Name Course Name or Number Date Completed 

             
             
             
             
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  

TDEM –17A         Page 4 of 5 
12/11



Section 2—Tab B 

 2-B-13 

 
8.  Task 7 – Emergency Management Training for Other Personnel 

 
a. Requirements  
 

1) Conduct a local emergency management training program for elected officials, 
department heads and their staffs, other local officials, and support agencies, or 
arrange for these individuals to participate in emergency management training 
offered by TDEM. This training should strengthen the capabilities of local 
governments. Each program should have sufficient detailed information to 
describe and quantify the nature of all training provided.  

 
2) Report training accomplishments in semiannual Progress Reports.  Sufficient 

identifying information must be listed on the progress report, i.e., course title, 
date, number and description of participants. 

 
3) A copy of the training schedule and record of participants must be maintained by 

the local jurisdiction for a minimum of three years for audit purposes.  
 

4) Any training funded by other grants, i.e. CERT training, cannot be reported as 
EMPG training.  Please specified of the training conducted was funded by 
EMPG. 

 
b.  Amplifying information 

 
1) The information provided for the class description should be sufficient to identify 

who received the training, e.g., elected officials, road and bridge administrators, 
RACES volunteers, etc. 

 

2) Training information reported for Task 6 does not fulfill the requirements of this 
Task. 

 
9. Task 8 – Emergency Management Organizational Development 
 

a. Requirements 
 

1)  Improve the local emergency management organization by: 
 

b. Participating in emergency management or disaster preparedness 
workshops, conferences, and seminars, such as the State Homeland 
Security Conference, the State Hurricane Conference, the Regional Local 
Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) Conference, the HOTZONE 
conference, hurricane preparedness workshops, counter-terrorism seminars, 
and similar activities. 

 



Section 2—Tab B 

 2-B-14 

c. Participating in emergency-related professional organizations, such as 
emergency management associations, mutual aid groups, regional planning 
and response groups, advisory groups, amateur radio groups active in 
emergencies, and other organized groups active in emergency planning or 
disaster operations.  

 
a. Amplifying Information  

 

1) Do not include training or exercise participation as part of this task -- 
include staff training in Task 6 and local officials/community training in Task 7, as 
appropriate. 

 
a. Each jurisdiction should maintain a file documenting professional memberships 

and organizational development activities in which the emergency management 
staff participated. 

 
b. Report organizational development activities in the appropriate semiannual 

Cumulative Progress Report. 



Section 2—Tab C 
 

 2-C-1 

 

TASK 7 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TRAINING FOR OTHER PERSONNEL 

 Work Plan 
 

Our jurisdiction will conduct or arrange emergency management related training for 
elected officials, other local officials, & support agencies. 
 
Training conducted with EMPG funding ( Y/N) 
 

Progress 
Report #1 

 
 
October 1 – 
March 31 

The following formal training courses were taught or contracted:  

Date  Course Title  Class Description # Trained 

10-01-10 Wildfire Safety Workshop for 
school officials  

Hazard County ISD principals 
& administrators 

150 

10-15-10  IS-700 NIMS, An Introduction  Hazard County ISD principals 22 

11-13-10 Public Officials Workshop Hazard County dept heads 13 

Progress 
Report #2 

 
April 1 – 
September 30 

The following formal training courses were taught or contracted: 

Date  Course Title Class Description # Trained 

04-05-12 Storm Watch Hazard Co Boy Scout Troop 7 49 

04-23-12  Flash Flood Safety  Hazard County ISD principals 25 

05-14-12 Flash Flood Safety  Hazard County dept heads 17 

06-12-12 Fireworks Safety Floodville HS PTA 105 

08-25-12 School Safety Workshop for 
school officials 

Hazard County ISD principals 
& administrators 

150 

 

TASK 8 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT 

  Work Plan 
 

Our jurisdiction will participate in the following emergency management organizational 
development activities:  
 
Conferences & Meetings: Texas Homeland Security Conference, HOTZONE 
Conference, Regional LEPC Conference, Texas Hurricane Conference 
 
Working Groups: Hazard Co. LEPC, Coastal Comm. Interoperability Working Group, 
Regional Mutual Aid Working Group, Regional Flooding Task Force 
 

Progress 
Report #1 

 
 
October 1 – 
March 31 

Our jurisdiction completed the following staff development activities:  
 
Meeting & Conferences: Texas Homeland Security Conference, HOTZONE Conference 
 
Working Group Activities: Hazard Co. LEPC, Coastal Comm. Interoperability Working 
Group 
 

Progress 
Report #2 

 
 
 April 1 – 
September 30 

Our jurisdiction completed the following staff development activities:  
 
Meetings & Conferences: Texas Hurricane Conference, Regional LEPC Conference 
 
Working Group Activities: Regional Mutual Aid Working Group, Regional Flooding Task 
Force/Mitigation group 
 

TDEM -17A         Page 5 of 5 
12/11  Mail completed form to:  Grant Coordinator    

Office of Management and Budget  
      Texas Division of Emergency Management 
      Texas Department of Public Safety 
      P O Box 4087 
      Austin, TX 78773-0223 
 
 



Section 2—Tab C 
 

 2-C-2 

 
         

TAB C—SAMPLE FINANCIAL FORMS FOR EMPG APPLICATION 
 
 
1. TDEM-67, Application for Federal Assistance (Page 1) 
 
2. TDEM-67, Application for Federal Assistance (Page 2) 
 
3. TDEM -66, EMPG Staffing Pattern 
 
4. TDEM-70, State & Local Management Expenses Claimed for (Personnel and 

Administrative Expenses) Contributions  
 
5. TDEM-71, EMPG Personnel Compensation and Benefits 
 
6. TDEM-72, EMPG Attendance Record 



Section 2—Tab C 
 

 2-C-3 

EXAMPLE 

 

FISCAL YEAR 2012 

APPLICATION FOR FEDERAL ASSISTANCE  
  

1. NAME OF PROGRAM/ ASSISTANCE: 
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
PERFORMANCE GRANT (EMPG) 

2. CFDA NUMBER: 
 

97.042 

3. APPLICANT STATUS: 
New Applicant  
Renewal  

4. FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR: 

FY 2012 
5. START DATE: 

OCTOBER 1, 2011 
6. END DATE: 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 

7. APPLICANT INFORMATION 

a. Legal Name of Applicant Organization  
(as it appears on the EMPG Application/DEM-17): 

 

 Hazard County Emergency Management 
Program 
 

b. Name & Telephone Number of Emergency 
Management Coordinator: 

 

 Bob Dart, 512-555-1212  

c. Mailing Address: 
 

Hazard County Emergency Management Office 
PO Box 123 
Disasterville, TX 78640 
 
Employer Identification Number/Tax ID #_________________ 

 

d. Physical Address (if different from Mailing 
Address): 

 

17 Rittenhouse Square 
Disasterville, TX 78640 

8. EMPG PERSONNEL SUMMARY (include only those staff that will be paid with EMPG funds): 

a. Number of EMPG Staff & Percentage of Time Worked in Emergency Management Duties: 

 # Staff Percent # Staff Percent # Staff Percent 

1) Full Time: 1 100% 1 70%   

       

2) Part Time 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b. Total Number of EMPG-Funded Personnel 

9. ESTIMATED EXPENSES: 

a. Salary & Benefits (from line 18, form TDEM-66) 92,300 

b. Travel Expenses (from line 19 form TDEM-66) 3,500 

c. Other Expenses (from section 11 on reverse) 13,800 

d. Total Expenses (A + B + C) 109,600 

e. Federal Share (D x .50) 54,800 

Note:  If you cannot meet the cash match requirement, check the box below and attach a 
match proposal as specified in Section 2 of the Local Emergency Management Performance 
Grant Guide.  TDEM must review and approve any exceptions made to the cash match 
requirement at the time of application.        Cash Match Exception Requested 
10. CERTIFICATION: I certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief this application and its 

attachments are true and correct. 

a. Typed Name of Authorized Official:  The Honorable Elizabeth James 

b. Title of Authorized Official:  County Judge, Hazard County 

c. Signature of Authorized Official: 
 

Elizabeth James 

d. Date Signed: December 10, 2011 
TDEM-67          Page 1 of 2 
12/11 



Section 2—Tab C 
 

 2-C-4 

EXAMPLE 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FRONT SIDE OF THIS FORM 
1. Except as indicated below, entries are self-explanatory. 
2. Item 7A: Enter the legal name of your jurisdiction. Your entry should match the Applicant Name used on the 

EMPG Program Application (TDEM-17). 
3. Item 8A: Indicate the number of full-time employees who work specific percentages of time in emergency 

management duties.  Example: 1 staff @ 100 percent, 2 staff @ 50 percent. Also indicate the number of part-
time employees.  Include only staff members whose salary and benefits will be supported by EMPG funding.  
The data in this section should agree with the information included on the EMPG Staffing Pattern (TDEM-66). 

4. Item 10 A, B, & C.  This form must be signed by an Authorized Official, who is a person authorized by the 
governing body of the jurisdiction to apply for grants and accept grants and execute agreement and contracts on 
behalf of the jurisdiction. Authorized Officials are County Judges, Mayors, and many City Managers – not 
Emergency Management Coordinators. 

 

11. OTHER ALLOWABLE EXPENSES: 

 
Describe the other allowable expenses of your emergency management program that you are requesting 

be supported by EMPG funding and provide an estimate of the amount of those expenses. Costs must 
comply with 2 CFR Part 225, Cost Principles for State, Local, and Indian Tribe Governments (OMB 

Circular A-87). Salaries and expenses for elected officials are not allowed.    
 
Any proposed expenditure in the amount of $5,000.00 or more must be listed in this section. Continue on 
a separate sheet if necessary. Transfer the Total calculated below to line 9C on the front of this form. To 
determine if an expense is allowable under the EMPG program, refer to the DHS Authorized Equipment 
List (AEL) available on the Responder Knowledge Base at 
https://www.rkb.us/contentdetail.cfm?content_id=210237&GetAELSELCats=1. You must be a registered 
user to access this listing.  

 
Specific Description of Expense 
 (Descriptions must be specific – do not use broad or general categories, such 
as operating or administrative expenses) 

ii. E
t 

            

Office Expense:   

     Office Supplies (pens, tablets, staplers, staples, envelopes, etc.) 1,400 

     Copying & Printing (paper, printer cartridges, copying charges)       

     Postage 400 

  

 Emergency Management Vehicle Expenses (either fuel or mileage, not both) 3,200 

  

 EOC Expenses       

     Software licenses (must be Emergency Management-specific) 500 

     Cable, news, & weather service subscriptions 900 

     Radio & telecommunications equipment service 2,400 

     Facility maintenance for EOC 1,200 

     Internet service for EOC 600 

  

Telephone service for EM office  1,200 

 Cellular phone service for EM staff 1,200 

            

            

            

            

TOTAL 13,800 
TDEM-67          Page 2 of 2 
12/11 
 

https://www.rkb.us/contentdetail.cfm?content_id=210237&GetAELSELCats=1


Section 2—Tab C 
 

 2-C-5 

EXAMPLE 

 
FISCAL YEAR 2012 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE GRANT STAFFING PATTERN 
 

1. Applicant Name (as it appears on EMPG Application): 
 Hazard County Emergency Management Program 

2. County: 
 Hazard      

3.  

FULL-TIME 

EMPLOYEES 
(including those who work all 
 or only a portion of their time in  
emergency management duties, not 
elected officials) 

4.  
Gross 
Annual 
Salary 

5.  
Gross 
Annual 
Benefits 

6.  
Gross  
Salary & 
Benefits 
(5+6) 

7.  
% Work 
in EM 
Duties 

8.  
Salary & 
 Benefits 
 for EM  
(7x8) 

9.  
Est. 
EM 
Travel 
Costs 

Name: Bob Dart 
Position: EMC 

36,000 9,000 45,000 100 % 45,000 2,000 

Name: Jena Williams 
Position: Deputy EMC 

32,000 7,000 39,000 70 % 27,300 1,500 

Name:       
Position:       

                               

Name:       
Position:       

                               

Name:       
Position:       

                               

Name:       
Position:       

                               

Name:       
Position:       

                               

Name:       
Position:       

                               

Name:       
Position:       

                               

Name:       
Position:       

                               

A.  SUBTOTAL                         72,300 3,500 

10.  

  PART-TIME 

  EMPLOYEES 
 

11.  
% of  
Full 
Time  

12.  
Gross 
Annual 
Salary 

13.  
Gross 
Annual 
Benefits 

14.  
Gross 
Salary & 
Benefits 
(13+14) 

15.  
% of 
Work in 
EM 
Duties 

16.  
Salary & 
 Benefits  
For EM  
(15 x 16) 

17.  
Est. 
EM 
Travel 
Costs 

Name: Jack Rust 
Position: Admin. Tech. 

50 % 16,000 4,000 20,000 100 % 20,000 0.00 

Name:       
Position:       

                 

Name:        
Position:       

                 

B. SUBTOTAL     
  

                       20,000       

TOTAL   Add Subtotals in A & B above  B. 1

8

. 

18. 
92,300 

19. 
3,500 

CERTIFICATION:  I CERTIFY THAT NO INDIVIDUAL LISTED ABOVE HOLDS AN ELECTED OFFICE. 

Signature of Authorized Official: Elizabeth James 

Date Signed: December 10, 2010 

 
TDEM-66 

12/11 



Section 2—Tab C 
 

 2-C-5 

EXAMPLE 

 

STATE AND LOCAL MANAGEMENT EXPENSES CLAIMED FOR (PERSONNEL AND 

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES) CONTRIBUTIONS 
 

In submitting this claim, the claimant represents that it has completed certain tasks contained in the Statement of Work that is part of its approved grant application. 
Failure to complete the tasks that comprise that Statement of Work may result in withholding of funds claimed and approved hereon. 

1. NAME OF ORGANIZATION  (as shown on Grant 
Application)  HAZARD COUNTY EM PROGRAM 

2. STATE  OF TEXAS 
 

3. PERIOD COVERED 4. PAGE        OF  PAGES 

  From Through   

      TEXAS      10/01/10      12/31/10 1 1 
      

  COST CATEGORIES    

  6. PERSONNEL 7. TRAVEL AND   10. CHECK # OR 

5. CLAIMANT AGENCY OR VENDOR      COMPENSATION   TRANSPORTATION 8. ALL OTHER 9. TOTAL       OTHER PROOF 
      AND BENEFITS     OF PERSONS         OF PAYMENT 

Bob Dart 
Jenna Williams 
 
 
Bob Dart-Travel 
      
 
      
      
AT&T-Phone Service 
 
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
 

11,728.50 
  7,414.40 
      
      
      
      
      
       
      
      
      
      
      

  
      
      
600.00 
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
 

  
      
      
      
 
      
1,200.00 
      
      
      

11,728.50 
  7,414.40 
 
 
600.00 
 

 
1,200.00      
      
      
      
      
      

1092, 1342, 1492 
1105, 1337, 1507 
      
      
1600 
      
      
      
1779 
      
      
      
      
      
      
      

11. TOTAL AMOUNTS EXPENDED 

 

19,142.90 600.00 1,200.00 20,348.90  

12. FEDERAL SHARE (50% of totals from line 11) 
 

  9,571.45 300.00 600.00 10,174.45  

 
I certify that all claims/expenses listed on this report have 
been paid. 

13. Original Signature of 

       Grant Financial 

       Officer 

Trace Chance 
14.  Date 
01/15/11 

TDEM-70                               Please see instructions for information on supporting documentation    Instructions on Reverse 
12/11



Section 2—Tab C 
 

 2-C-6 

EXAMPLE 

INSTRUCTIONS (TDEM 70) 

 
 

1. Name of Organization.  As it appears on the EMPG Grant Application. 

2. State. This information is provided. 

3. Period Covered.   Normally a quarter. For example: From 10-1-11 to 12-31-12. 

4. Page __ of ___ Pages. Self-explanatory. 

5. Claimant Agency or Vendor:  
a. For salaries and travel, enter the name of the individual. For example: A.H. Jones - Payroll, Bill Green - Travel Expenses. 
b. For other expenses, enter the vendor name & description. For example: AT & T – telephone charges. 

6. Personnel Compensation & Employer Paid Benefits.  Enter amount(s) for this cost category-(Attach Payroll History) 

7. Travels and Transportation of Persons.  Enter amount(s) for this cost category. 

8. All Other.  Enter amount(s) for this cost category. 

9. Total.  Total of the three columns to the left. 

10. Checks or Other Proof of Payment.  Show the check number, payroll number, or other reference indicating payment has been 
made.  

11. Total Amount Expended.  Show the sum of entries in each column. 

12. Federal Share.  Multiply entries in each column of the item above by .50 and show the result. 

13.  Signature of Authorized Representative.  The designated Grant Financial Officer must sign this form. 

14.  Date.  Self-explanatory. 
 

Supporting Documentation: Supporting documents shall include source documents suitable for audit purpose; including, but not 
limited to: 
 

a. Copies of canceled checks, city/county warrants, or paid invoices; 
b. Payroll time sheets and leave registers; 
c. Payroll History; 
d. Vehicle mileage logs and/or fuel receipts 
e. Centralized billing reports (include receipts of items not identified, i.e. Walmart) 
f.  Travel documentation must include airline, lodging, meal, and other transportation receipts. 



Section 2—Tab C 
 

 2-C-7 

EXAMPLE 

EXAMPLE 

 

EMPG PERSONNEL COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS 

 
Jurisdiction Name: Hazard County Emergency Management Program 

Instructions: Use a separate form for each staff member. Completed form should include a quarter (three months) of payroll information for the staff member. 

 

 

Staff Member  

 

 

 

 

 

Pay Period 

Begin/End 

 

1. 

Gross 

Salary 

Payroll Deductions  

5. 

Net 

Salaries 

 

Check 

Number 

 

Date of 

Check 
2. 

Retirement  

3. 

FICA 

4. 

Other 

Name: 
Bob Dart           

Title: 
EMC 

 

 

 

10/01/10 
10/31/10 
      
11/01/11 
11/30/11 
      
12/01/11 
12/31/11 

      
3,000.00 
      
3,000.00 
      
      
3,000.00 

      
450.00 
      
450.00 
      
      
450.00 

      
22950 
      
229.50 
      
      
229.50 

 

0.00 

 

0.00 

 

 

0.00 

 

2,320.50 

 

2,320.50 

 

 

2,320.50 

      
1092       
1324 
      
      
1492 

      
11/05/10 
      
12/05/10 
      
      
01/05/11 

 

TOTALS 

 

 
 

9,000.00 1,350.00 688.50 

 

     0. 6,961.50 

 

Benefits Paid by Employer (Employer’s share of FICA, retirement, etc. Supporting documentation must be attached to this form). 

DESCRIPTION HOW COMPUTED? AMOUNT    

FICA 0.0765   688.50  1. Total Gross Salaries Paid (Total column 1 above)   9,000.00 

Retirement 0.06   540.00  2. Total Benefits Paid (from Total at left) +   2,728.50 

Medical Insurance 500.00 P/MO x3 1500.00  3. Total Salaries and Benefits Paid = 11,728.50 

                   4. Percentage of Time in Emer. Mgmt. Duties 
    (FROM EMPG STAFFING PATTERN (TDEM-67) X 

 
100%                    

                   5. Total Salary & Benefits Claimed  
    (Transfer total to TDEM-70) 

 
11,728.50  

 

TOTAL 2,728.50  

 Signature of Grant Financial Officer: Trace Chance 

 

Date: 
1/15/10 

TDEM-71                
12/11

 



Section 2—Tab C 

 2-C-8 

EXAMPLE 

EXAMPLE 

 
 

EMPG PERSONNEL COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS 

 
Jurisdiction Name:  Hazard County Emergency Management Program 

Instructions: Use a separate form for each staff member. Completed form should include a quarter (three months) of payroll information for the staff member. 

 

 

Staff Member  

 

 

 

 

 

Pay Period 

Begin/End 

 

1. 

Gross 

Salary 

Payroll Deductions  

5. 

Net 

Salaries 

 

Check 

Number 

 

Date of 

Check 
2. 

Retirement  

3. 

FICA 

4. 

Other 

Name: 
Jena Williams           

Title: 
Deputy EMC 
      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10/01/10 
10/31/10 
      
11/01/10 
11/30/10 
      
12/01/10 
12/31/10 

      
2,666.66 
      
2,666.67 
      
      
2,666.67 

      
350.00 
      
350.00 
      
      
350.00 

      
204.00 
      
204.00 
      
      
204.00 

 

0.00 

 

0.00 

 

 

0.00 

 

2,112.66 

 

2,112.66 

 

 

2,112.66 

      
 1105       
1337 
      
      
1507 

      
11/05/10 
      
12/05/10 
      
      
01/05/11 

 

TOTALS 

 

 
 

8,000.00 1,050.00 612.00 

 

     0. 6,337.98 

 

Benefits Paid by Employer (Employer’s share of FICA, retirement, etc. Supporting documentation must be attached to this form). 

DESCRIPTION HOW COMPUTED? AMOUNT    

FICA 0.0765   612.00  1. Total Gross Salaries Paid (Total column 1 above)   8,000.00 

Retirement 0.06   480.00  2. Total Benefits Paid (from Total at left) +   2,592.00 

Medical Insurance 500.00 P/MO x3 1500.00  3. Total Salaries and Benefits Paid = 10,592.00 

              4. Percentage of Time in Emer. Mgmt. Duties 
    (FROM EMPG STAFFING PATTERN (TDEM-67) X 

 
70%                    

                   5. Total Salary & Benefits Claimed  
    (Transfer total to TDEM-70) 

 
  7,414.40  

 

TOTAL 2,592.00  

 Signature of Grant Financial Officer: Trace Chance 

 

 

Date: 
1/15/10 

TDEM-71 
12/11 

 



Section 2—Tab C 

 2-C-9 

EXAMPLE 

EXAMPLE 

EMPG PERSONNEL COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS 

 
Jurisdiction Name: Hazard County Emergency Management Program 

Instructions: Use a separate form for each staff member. Completed form should include a quarter (three months) of payroll information for the staff member. 

 

 

Staff Member  

 

 

 

 

 

Pay Period 

Begin/End 

 

1. 

Gross 

Salary 

Payroll Deductions  

5. 

Net 

Salaries 

 

Check 

Number 

 

Date of 

Check 
2. 

Retirement  

3. 

FICA 

4. 

Other 

Name: 
Jack Rust  

Title: 
  
Admin. Tech 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10/01/10 
10/31/10 
      
11/01/10 
11/30/10 
      
12/01/10 
12/31/10 
      
      
      
      

 

 

      
1,333.33 
      
1,333.34 
      
      
1,333.33 
      
      
      
      
      

 

 

      
250.00 
      
250.00 
      
      
250.00 
      
      
      
      
      

      
102.00 
      
102.00 
      
      
102.00 
      
      
      
      
      

 

 

 

0.00 

 

0.00 

 

 

0.00 

 

  

 

981.33 

 

981.34 

 

 

981.33 

      
 1202       
1350 
      
      
1567 
      
      
      
      
      
      

      
11/05/10 
      
12/05/10 
      
       
01/05/11 
      
      
      
      
      

 

 

TOTALS 

 

 
 

4,000.00 750.00 306.00 

 

     0. 2,944.00 

 

Benefits Paid by Employer (Employer’s share of FICA, retirement, etc. Supporting documentation must be attached to this form). 

DESCRIPTION HOW COMPUTED? AMOUNT    

FICA 0.0765  306.00  1. Total Gross Salaries Paid (Total column 1 above) 4,000.00 

Retirement 0.06  240.00  2. Total Benefits Paid (from Total at left) + 2,046.00 

Medical Insurance 500.00 P/MO x3 1500.0  3. Total Salaries and Benefits Paid = 6,046.00 

              4. Percentage of Time in Emer. Mgmt. Duties 
    (FROM EMPG STAFFING PATTERN (TDEM-67) X 

 
100%                    

                   5. Total Salary & Benefits Claimed  
    (Transfer total to TDEM-70) 

 
6,046.00  

 

TOTAL 2,046.00  

 Signature of Grant Financial Officer: Trace Chance 

 

 

Date: 
1/15/10 

TDEM-71 
12/11

 



Section 2—Tab C 
 

 2-C-10 

EXAMPLE 

ATTENDANCE RECORD - EMPG 
 
Jurisdiction Name: Hazard County 

Period Covered: From:  Oct 1, 2011    To:  October 31, 2012      

 

Staff Member Name 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31  

Bob Dart 
8 8 8 8 8       8 8 8 8          8 8 

8 8 8       8 8 8 8 8    8 8 8 8  

      
5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5       5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5       5.5 5.5 

5.5 5.5 5.5       5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5       5.5 5.5 5.5  

Jack Rust 
4 4 4 4 4       4 4 4 4 4       4 4 

4 4 4       4 4 4 4 4       4 4 4  

      
                                                

                                              

      
                                                

                                              

      
                                                

                                              

      
                                                

                                              

      
                                                

                                              

 
Hours entered on this record must reflect ACTUAL HOURS spent performing emergency management duties. 

Documentation (i.e. time sheets) for hours claimed must be attached to this form. 
 

Data Entry Codes: A = Annual Leave, O = Other Leave, S = Sick Leave, H = Holiday 

 

Signature 

of EMC: 

 
Bob Dart 

 

Date: 

 
11/05/12 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TDEM-72 
12/11



Section 2—Tab D 

 2-D-1 

 
Tab D—EMPG PROGRAM MATERIALS 

 
The following EMPG materials or links are available on the TDEM website at: 
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/CouncilsCommittees/EMPG/index.htm .  
 
1. Program Materials 
 

a. Fiscal Year 2012 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMGP) Guide 
 

b. Fiscal Year 2012 EMPG Application (TDEM-17) 
 

c. Fiscal Year 2012 Designation of Grant Officials (TDEM-17) 
 

d. Fiscal Year 2012 EMPG Statement of Work & Progress Report (form TDEM-17A)  
 

 
2. Financial Materials 

 
a.  Application  

 
b. Fiscal Year 2012 Application for Federal Assistance (TDEM-67) 

 
c. Fiscal Year 2012 EMPG Staffing Pattern (TDEM-66). 

 
d. Fiscal Year 2012 EMPG Staff Job Description (TDEM-68).  

 
e. Fiscal Year 2012 Travel Policy Certification (TDEM-69). 

 
f. FEMA Forms 20-16, 20-16A, & 20-16C-  can be found under Federal forms at 

http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/downloadableforms.htm#annexindex  
 

g. Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (FEMA Form SF-LLL).  Applicants should complete 

and submit form SF-LLL only if local government funds are used for lobbying.  See 
the guidance in Section 1 of FEMA Form 20-16C to determine if this requirement is 
applicable to your jurisdiction. 

 

h. Direct Deposit Authorization (form 74-146) or Texas Application for Payee 
Identification Number (form AP-152).   

 
i. Quarterly Financial Reports 

 
1)   Fiscal Year 2012 State and Local Emergency Management Expenses Claimed 

For (Personnel and Administrative Expenses) Contributions (TDEM-70).  
 

2)   Fiscal Year 2012 EMPG Personnel Compensation & Benefits (TDEM-71). 
 

3)   Fiscal Year 2012 EMPG Personnel Attendance Record (TDEM-72). 
 

4)   Supporting documentation.  

http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/CouncilsCommittees/EMPG/index.htm
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/downloadableforms.htm#annexindex


 

 3-1 

 
 EMPG PROGRAM MILESTONES 

 

Date Description 

 
October 1, 2011 FY 2012 EMPG Performance Period begins 

 
January 15, 2012 FY 2012 EMPG Application due to TDEM, Grant Coordinator, Office of 

Management and Budget,  
 
FY 2012 Statement of Work due to TDEM, Grant Coordinator, Office of 
Management and Budget. 

  

 FY 2012 EMPG 1st Quarter Financial Report due to TDEM, EMPG 
Auditor, Office of Management and Budget. 

 

**FY 2012 FEMA Metrics Template due to TDEM, Grant 

Coordinator, Office of Management and Budget. (Templates will 

be emailed with proper instructions to all jurisdictions). 
  
April 15, 2012 FY 2012 EMPG 1st Semiannual Cumulative Progress Report due to 

TDEM, Grant Coordinator, Office of Management and Budget  
 
FY 2012 EMPG 2nd Quarter Financial Report due to TDEM, EMPG 
Auditor, Office of Management and Budget  
 
FY 2012 FEMA Metrics Template due to TDEM, Grant Coordinator, 
Office of Management and Budget. (Templates will be emailed with 
proper instructions to all jurisdictions)  
 

July 15, 2012  FY 2012 EMPG 3rd Quarter Financial Report due to TDEM, EMPG 
Auditor, Office of Management and Budget  
 

**FY 2012 FEMA Metrics Template due to TDEM, Grant 

Coordinator, Office of Management and Budget. (Templates will 

be emailed with proper instructions to all jurisdictions)  
 

September 30, 2012 
 

FY 2012 EMPG Performance Period ends 
 

October 15, 2012 FY 2012 EMPG 2nd Semiannual Cumulative Progress Report due to 
TDEM, Grant Coordinator, Office of Management and Budget  
 
FY 2012 EMPG 4th Quarter Financial Report due to TDEM, EMPG 
Auditor, Office of Management and Budget. 
 

**FY 2012 FEMA Metrics Template due to TDEM, Grant 

Coordinator, Office of Management and Budget. (Templates will 

be emailed with proper instructions to all jurisdictions).  
 



 

 3-2 

** Denotes New FEMA Metrics Templates that must be submitted. 
 

SECTION 3 

 
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM RESOURCES 

 

1.   TDEM Documents  
 

    Local Emergency Management Planning Guide (TDEM-10): 
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/InternetForms/Forms/TDEM-10.pdf  

 
Preparedness Standards for Texas Emergency Management (TDEM-100):  
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/InternetForms/Forms/TDEM-100.pdf  

 
State of Texas Hazard Analysis 

 
State of Texas Mitigation Handbook (TDEM-21): 

 ftp://ftp.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/mitigation/mit_dem_21_060502.pdf 
 

Disaster Recovery Manual (TDEM-62):  
ftp://ftp.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/recovery/recoverymanual0606.pdf 

 
State of Texas Emergency Management Plan:   
http://governor.state.tx.us/files/homeland/HmLndSecurity_StratPlan2015.pdf  
 
Sample local emergency management plan & annexes:  
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/downloadableforms.htm#annexindex  

 
Frequently Asked Questions- FY 11 EMPG Effectiveness Measures 

 http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/CouncilsCommittees/EMPG/EMPGReqFAQs.pdf  
 

 

 2.  DHS and FEMA Documents 
 

 The National Incident Management System (NIMS): 
 http://www.fema.gov/emergency/nims  

 
 NIMS Compliance Assistance Support Tool (NIMSCAST):   
 https://www.fema.gov/nimscast  

  
The National Response Framework (NRF):   
http://www.fema.gov/emergency/nrf/ 

 
  

Comprehensive Preparedness Guide (CPG) 101:  A Guide for All-Hazard Emergency 
Operations Planning for State, Territorial, Local, and Tribal Governments: 
http://www.fema.gov/pdf/about/divisions/npd/cpg_101_interim.pdf 

 
      http://www.fema.gov/prepared/plan.shtm  
 

http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/InternetForms/Forms/TDEM-10.pdf
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/InternetForms/Forms/TDEM-100.pdf
ftp://ftp.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/mitigation/mit_dem_21_060502.pdf
ftp://ftp.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/recovery/recoverymanual0606.pdf
http://governor.state.tx.us/files/homeland/HmLndSecurity_StratPlan2015.pdf
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/downloadableforms.htm#annexindex
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/CouncilsCommittees/EMPG/EMPGReqFAQs.pdf
http://www.fema.gov/emergency/nims
https://www.fema.gov/nimscast
http://www.fema.gov/emergency/nrf/
http://www.fema.gov/pdf/about/divisions/npd/cpg_101_interim.pdf
http://www.fema.gov/prepared/plan.shtm


 

 3-3 

 

3.   On-line Resources 
 
 a. TDEM: www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem  
 
 b. FEMA: www.fema.gov  
 

c. US Department of Homeland Security: www.dhs.gov  
 

d. US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention – Emergency Preparedness & 
Response: www.bt.cdc.gov  

 
e. US Department of Energy: www.doe.gov  

 
f. US Environmental Protection Agency: www.epa.gov  

 
g. Nuclear Regulatory Commission: www.nrc.gov  

 
h. National Voluntary Organizations Active in Disaster: www.nvoad.org  

 
i. National Response Team (Oil & HAZMAT spills): http://www.nrt.org/ 

 
j. American Red Cross: www.redcross.org  

 
k. Disaster News Network: www.disasternews.net  

 

http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem
http://www.fema.gov/
http://www.dhs.gov/
http://www.bt.cdc.gov/
http://www.doe.gov/
http://www.epa.gov/
http://www.nrc.gov/
http://www.nvoad.org/
http://www.nrt.org/
http://www.redcross.org/
http://www.disasternews.net/


Section 4 

 4-1 

 

SECTION 4 

 
DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT POINTS OF CONTACT 

 

DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT STAFF – AUSTIN 

Mailing Address 
(Work Center Name) 
Texas Division of Emergency Management 
PO Box 4087 
Austin, TX 78773 

Preparedness Section 

 EMPG Work Plans    

 EMPG Progress Reports 

 Planning Standards 

 
Phone: 512-424-2450 
Fax: 512-424-5637 

Plans Unit      

 Local Plan Review 

Phone: 512-424-5059 
Fax: 512-424-5637 

Training & Exercise Unit  

 Training Courses     

 Exercise Requirements 

 
Phone: 512-424-2196  
Fax: 512-424-5647 

Hazardous Materials Training Group 

 HAZMAT Training   

 HAZMAT Planning Grants 

 
Phone: 512-424-5985 
Fax: 512-424-5637 

Support Services Section 

 EMPG Applications    

 EMPG Financial Reports 

 
Phone: 512-424-2448 
Fax: 512-424-2444  

Mitigation Section 

 Pre-Disaster Mitigation   

 Post-Disaster Mitigation 

 Local Mitigation Plans 

 
Phone: 512-424-2429 
Fax: 512-424-5647 

Recovery Section 

 Disaster Recovery Programs  

Phone: 512-424-2431 
Fax: 512-424-2444  

State Administrative Agency 

 Homeland Security Grants 

Phone: 512-377-0000 
Fax: 512-206-3137 

Field Services 

 Response Section 

 
Phone: 281-733-3761 

 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Copies of this Program Guide and all 
EMPG forms may be downloaded from 
the TDEM website: 
 
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/Councils
Committees/EMPG/index.htm  

http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/CouncilsCommittees/EMPG/index.htm
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/CouncilsCommittees/EMPG/index.htm


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Regional Parkway Presentation

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation from project consultants HDR Engineering, Inc., on the status of the planning activities for

the Regional Parkway.

BACKGROUND

The Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO), Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT), Nueces County,

and the City of Corpus Christi are jointly funding a feasibility study for a proposed roadway, known as the

Regional Parkway.

DISCUSSION

HDR Engineering, Inc. heads the team conducting the feasibility study with oversight by a Project Coordinating

Committee composed of representatives from the funding entities.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

Nueces County share of study costs - $ 112,000



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 2.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements-Change Order No. 3

Submitted By: Mario Garza, Public Works

Department: Public Works

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 3 to the Garrett Construction Company Rose Acres Street and

Drainage Improvements project.

BACKGROUND

On November 1, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with Garrett Construction Company for the Rose

Acres Street and Drainage Improvements project.

DISCUSSION

Change Order No. 3 compensates the contractor for various additional project work items and delay costs

associated with sanitary sewer and water connections.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

$20,000.00 *

* Funding source: Rose Acres Colonias, Department code 2745

Attachments

Change Order No. 3



NUECES COUNTY 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 

I Change Order No.: 3 

Project Title: Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements 
Project No.: IFB No. 2860-10 
Owner: Nueces Countv 
Contractor: Garrett Construction Company, Inc. 

Reason for Change Order: This change order compensates the contractor for various items of 
work as noted below; 

1. Waterline adjustment-S" line repair $2,562.40 
2. Sanitary sewer manhole adjustment $4,895.60 
3. Provide reclaimed asphalt as temp all-weather road $2,140.00 
4. Additional skid-o-can and water meter due to delay $ 670.00 
5. Additional prime & two course seal material for 2' strip $ 512.00 
6. Equipment demobilization and remobilization due to delay $8,220.00 
7. Overhead costs due to delays (bonds,ins,admin) $1,000.00 

Total $20,000.00 

I Amount Added by this Change Order: 1 $2o,ooo.oo • 

Original Contract Days: 120 
Previous Days Added: 0 
Days Added this Change Order: 0 

Total Project Days: 120 

*Funding source: Rose Acres Colonias, Department 2745 

Page I of3 

Revised 212412009 



,;-<• Of '?6 
/~OJ-.·.'.~.~ ·.'1-~_t'~i,·~.y!J'\ 

··'!,;..~I 7- , 
~ ~'·~'\~) NUECES COUNTY 
0 ''"' .:~if# "'' .c:-.. _ '-r~ .. "('"'~,v '-"'r -· --.- ~..., 

Y or_~ CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 3 
PROJECT NO.: IFB No. 2860-10 

TABLE A: Force Account Work and Materials Placed into Stock 
LABOR HOURLY RATE EQUIPMENT HOURLY RATE 

SCHEDULE OF VALUES 
TABLE B: Contract Items 

ORIGINAL + PREVIOUSLY NEW 
REVISED 

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE QUANTITY ITEM COST QUANTITY ITEMS COST OVERRUN/ 
UNDERRUN 

Project Bid as Lump Sum 

TOTALS 

Page2 of3 

Revised 2/24/2009 



NUECES COUNTY 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 

Proiect Title: Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements 
Proiect No.: IFB No. 2860-10 
Chanae Order No.: 3 

I Contractor: I Garrett Construction Company, Inc. 

Date of Contract Award: November 1, 2010 
Original Contract Amount: $210,549.15 
Add Change Order Amount: $ 20,000.00 
Add Previous Change Order Amounts: $ 18,298.40 
Less Contingency: 0 
Adiusted Contract Amount: $248,847.55 

I Time Extension No.: 

Date: 

-Director of Public Works Date: 

Date: 

Page 3 of3 

Revised 2/24/2009 



NUECESCOUNTY 
ROSE ACRES STREET AND DRAINAGE IMPROVENTS 

REQUEST FOR CHANGE ORDER #4 

Item #1: Waterline service line adjustment@ 
8" loop repair 

Item #2: Extra costs for manhole adjustments 

Item #3: Haul in & remove reclaimed asphalt 
For temporary all weather road @water 
line loop 

Item #4: Skidocan & water meter 

Item #5: Extra prime & two-course for area between 
sidewalk & road and extra area at driveway 
onHwy763 

Item #6 Demob & remob 

Item #7 (Lost time) 
Total 

1 ea @ $2,562.40 = $2,562.40 

4 ea@ $1,223.90 = $4,895.60 

I ea@$2,I40.00=$2,I40.00 

4 mon@ $I67.50 = $ 670.00 

128 sy@ $4.00 = $ 5I2.00 

3 ea@ $2,740.00 = $8,220.00 

I ea@ = $1,000.00 
$20,000.00 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 3.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

County Road 69 and 52 Street Improvement-Change Order No. 2

Submitted By: Mario Garza, Public Works

Department: Public Works

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 2 to the reconstruction of County Road 52, from County Road

69 to U.S. Highway 77.

BACKGROUND

Through an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement, dated February 2, 2010, Nueces County and the City of Corpus

Christi agreed to jointly fund a construction project to widen a portion of County Road 52.  The construction

contract was awarded to Bay, Inc. and is ongoing.

DISCUSSION

During construction of County Road 52 the contractor encountered an 800 linear feet section of 8 inch asbestos

cement pipe.  The pipe is in conflict with the excavation of the drainage ditch running parallel to and north of

County Road 52.  Due to the hazardous nature of the material the pipe must be remediated properly.  The discovery

and removal of the asbestos cement pipe is an unforseen project condition.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

Increase of $46,960.68 to the County Road 52 portion of the contract. (County will fund 50% of this amount)

Attachments

Change Order No. 2



j 

l 
! 
I 
I 
! 
I 
l 

I 
I 

I 
! 
• 
I 

dO /CJ ooo0 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF NUECES § 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT 

THIS INTERLOCAL COOPERA T/ON AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made by and 
between the CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTl, TEXAS ("City''), a Texas municipal corporation 
and home-rule city, acting by and through its governing body, the Corpus Christi City 
Council, and the NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ("County"), acting by and through its 
governing body, the NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT.· This Agreement is 
made pursuant to Chapter 791, Texas Government Code, and is as follows: 

·SECTION 1. PURPOSE FOR PARTICIPATION. 

For the mutual benefit of the parties and the residents of the City of Corpus Christi 
and Nueces County, Texas, City and County desire to fund and provide for the 
expansion of County Road ·52 ("CR 52" or ''the Road") to 3 or 5 lanes generally 
depicted on Exhibit A herein attached and incorporated in its entirety, and related 
improvements as provided in this Agreement 

SECTION 2. OBLIGATIONS OF CITY AND COUNTY. 

For and in consideration ofthe covenants and agreements of the parties set forth 
herein, City and County agree to participate in the funding of costs, including 
engineering, and construction necessary to facilitate the construction . of 
improvements to renovate and expand CR 52 (the "Project" or the 'Work") as 
follows: 

(a) 

(b) 

Funding. County agrees to pay up to $1 ,200,000.00 to the City of Corpus 
Christi for Project costs associated with the construction of County Road 52 
including, but not limited to: engineering services to design and prepare 
construction plans, property and land acquisition, legal expenses, 
advertising, printing and miscellaneous expenses necessary for the 
construction ofCR 52. The City agrees to provide $1,200,000.00 in funding 
toward the construction of CR 52. It is mutually agreed that the total Project 
cost will not exceed $2,400,000.00. The City or County may increase their 
funding upon written notice to the other party. Any such increased funding 
will be used only for the purpose of this agreement. However, such increase 
will not require any commitment of matching funds by the other party unless 
mutually agreed in writing as an amendment to this agreement. 

Utilities & Miscellaneous. The City and County agree any drainage, 
adjustments or relocations of private utilities or pipelines that may be 
necessary due to the Project will be part of the Project. The cost 

if C I 



adjustments or relocations of private utilities or pipelines will be paid with 
Project funding. 

The City will pay for 100% of the costs for the adjustment, relocation, 
installation and maintenance of any City-owned gas lines and wastewater 
lines including valves and appurtenances. 

The City and County will each pay for one-half the costs of any storm water 
improvements installed as part of the Project with Project funding. 

The City and County will each pay for one-half the costs of any modification 
or adjustments required for any raw water canals or other raw water 
conveyances with Project funding. 

(c) Property & Land Acquisition. The City agrees to acquire any construction 
easements, rights-of-way, and utility easements that may be necessary for 
construction, including proceedings to condemn by use of the power of 
eminent domain, if necessary. The costs of such acquisition are included in 
project funding and will be paid with Project funds. The City will acquire and 
hold property rights in the name of the City. 

(e) Payment Dates. The County will pay (up to an amount of $1 ,200,000) City 
within 30 days from the date of receipt of the City's detailed invoice for 
project funding. City will bill County on a monthly basis for 50% of the Project 
costs incurred. County shall have the right to review and audit the City's 
documents concerning Project expenses upon request. 

(f) Contract Management. City will be responsible for contract administration 
during construction of CR 52 including any new utilities, drainage and 
required adjustments and/or relocation of the utilities. City will provide 
oversight inspections, as needed, and provide through an independent third 
party provider necessary geotechnical services, engineering materials 
inspection, testing and laboratory services at its expense. The cost of 
contract administration will be paid with Project funds. 

Both City and County will accept, in writing, the Project Plans, Specifications, 
and Cost Estimates before the City advertises and proceeds to solicit bids for 
the construction of the Work. 

The City will ensure the contact documents require the contractor to name 
the City of Corpus Christi and Nueces County as additional insureds. 

The City will ensure the contract documents if1clude the requirement _that the 
contractor indemnify and holds harmless the City of Corpus Chnst1 and 
Nueces County. 

2 



The City Council will authorize the City Manager or his designee to execute 
the contract after the bids have been opened and evaluated. 

(g) Pavments. Any payment made by either party hereto for any of the services 
provided pursuant to this Agreement shall be made out of current revenues 
available to the County and City as required by Chapter 791, Texas 
Government Code. 

(h) Final Acceptance. Both City and County shall make final inspection of the 
improvements, and City Engineer and County Engineer must each agree 

·and will certify in writing such completion for Final Acceptance. City shall 
provide written notice to the County Judge the date certified for Final 
Acceptance under this subsection (the "Date of Acceptance"). 

(i) Construction Warranty Period. During the construction warranty period of 
one year from the Date of Acceptance, or for such lesser or greater period as 
may be specifically provided, both City and County shall be responsible to 
present warranty issues to be done or performed by contractor. 

0) Maintenance. City will maintain the roadway and drainage improvements. 
This paragraph will survive expiration of this agreement. 

(k) Easements. County will grant the City access to any of its property or 
easements for the construction of the project and maintenance of City 
utilities. 

SECTION 3. TERM OF AGREEMENT. 

Term.· The term of this Agreement shall be from the date signed and 
authorized by the parties until final acceptance of the Work, which shall be 
no later than two years from signing of this Agreement. This Agreement may 
be extended upon written agreement ofthe parties. If unexpected delays in 
the Project occur, this.Agreement shall extend beyond the two-year term as 
necessary. The City shall provide the County with the proper justifications for 
any extension in writing. 

SECTION 4. CHANGE ORDERS 

Change orders will be reviewed by both the County and City wi~h the City giving 
final approval as part of contract administration. All changes Will be funded With 
Project funds. Copies of the Change Orders will be provided to the County 
Engineer. 

3 



SECTION 5. MISCELLANEOUS. 

(a) Severability. In the event any term, covenant or condition herein contained 
shall be held to be invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, such 
invalidity shall not affect any other term, covenant or condition herein 
contained, provided that such invalidity does not materially prejudice either 
County or City in their respective rights and obligations contained in the valid 
terms, covenants or conditions hereof. 

(b) Entire Agreement. This Agreement merges the prior negotiations and 
understandings of the parties hereto and embodies the entire agreement of 
the parties, and there are no other agreements, assurances, conditions, 
covenants (express or implied) or otherterms with respect to the covenants, 
whether written or verbal, antecedent or contemporaneous, with the 
execution hereof. 

(c) Written Amendment. Unless otherwise provided herein, this Agreement may 
be amended only by written instrument duly executed on behalf of each 
party. 

(d) Notices. All notices required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and 
shall be deemed delivered when actually received or, if earlier, on the third 
(3rd) day following deposit in a United States Postal Service post office or 
receptacle with proper postage affixed (certified mail, return receipt 
requested) addressed to the respective other party at the address prescribed 
below, or at such other address as the receiving party may have theretofore 
prescribed by notice to the sending party. 

(e) 

The initial addresses of the parties, which one party may change by giving 
written notice of its changed address to the other party, are as follows: 

Angel R. Escobar 
City Manager 
City of Corpus Christi 
P. 0. Box 1541 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

COUNTY 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
County Judge 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Non-Waiver. Failure of any party hereto to insist on the strict performance 
of any of the agreements herein or to exercise any rights or remedies 
accruing hereunder upon default or failure of performance shall not be 
considered a waiver of the right to insist on, and to enforce by any 
appropriate remedy, strict compliance with any other obligation hereunder 
or to exercise any right or remedy occurring as a result of any future 
default or failure of performance. 

4 



I 
I 
I 
! 
I 

(f) Successors. This Agreement shall bind and benefit the parties and their 
legal successors. This Agreement does not create any personal liability on 
the part of any officer or agent of the City of Corpus Christi, or any officer, 
agent or employee of the City, cir any Reinvestment Zone, or any County 
Commissioner, officer, agent or employee of the County. 

(g) No Waiver of Immunity. No party hereto waives or relinquishes any 
immunity or defense on behalf of itself, its officers, employees, and agents 
as a result of its execution of this Agreement and performance of the 
covenants contained herein. 

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the City and County have made and executed this 
Agreement in multiple copies, each of which is an original. 

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTl NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

muel L. Neal, Jr. 
County Judge 

ATTEST: 

Armando Chapa 1J Date· 
City Secretary 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~t4 
Assistant City Attorney for City Attorney 

5 



Engineering Services 

Memo 
TO: Glen Sullivan, P.E., Nueces County Public Works 

FROM: Jamie Pyle, P.E., Project Manager 

SUBJECT: County Roads 52 and 69 • Change Order 2 

DATE: December 16,2011 

Attached to this memo is Change Order No. 2 which includes changes pertaining to CR 52 
The Change Order No. 2 in total is an addition of $46,960.68 to the construction contract 
due to the discovery of 800 linear feet of 8 inch asbestos cement ·pipe which our engineering 
consultant was not aware of. This asbestos cement pipe is in conflict with the excavation of 
the drainage ditch running parallel to and north of County Road 52 and due to the 
hazardous nature of the material must be remediated properly. 

• County Road 52 Original Contract Amount-
• County Road 52 CO 1 Deduct-
• County Road 52 CO 2 Add -
• County Road 52 New Contract Price • 

$1,877,219.75 
$ (254,001.41) 
$ 46,960.68 
$1,670,179.02 

The City requests approval of this Change Order No. 2 as per the lnterlocal Cooperation 
Agreement between Nueces County and the City of Corpus Christi. 

Memo to Glen Sullivan, P.E., Nueces County Public Works- County Road 52 Change Order No.2 Page 1 of 1 



CHANGE ORDER NO;. 2 

Operating Departments: 

Cl-fANGE ORDER 

City of Corpuz Christi 
Department of Engineering Safvk:es 

CONTRACT·;-./., 81days 

Name of Project: cC000'!'.[!oty""R~M""''"'52'£_1~m-P'~P>"""''!'!!''""'"'lP~RC6~5,C0~7:_ _____________ ... - .. ·-~--~·~--------

Contractor: B Ud. 

CHANGE 

Add file following item to lhe contract 

~ Remove 800 LF B" AC pipe (CR 52) 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

" 12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

Net Chan 

Why was this change necessary ? ( Jf left off plans and specifications, explain why "I 

How can Similar changes be avoided in !he !Ulure? 

N/A 

A. Contract Price 
B. Total Change Orders (Incl. Current) 
C. New Contract Price 
D. This Change Order 
E. Percent Tobl:l Change {BIA) 
f. Previous Time Authorized 
G. Addit Contract Time· This Change Order 
H. Total Additional Time 

Nueces County, Texas 

·~~-coc-c-c-------..----
County Comissiooer' 

Approved: 

E64 71 CBA 550910-3546-00000-170132 

• 
' $ 

' 

--·"'""" __ _ 
$46.960.~!! _______ _ 

$46,960.68 

···-····------

ECEIVE~ 
NOV 1 8 2011 i '• 

iii 
~-



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 1.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Consider making a request for competitive bids for an Energy renewable project at the Central Garage and authorize

the Purchasing Agent to publish

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for an Energy

renewable project at the Central Garage; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County Central Garage Renewable Energy Project

Project Description:

Base Bid: The base bid project shall consist of new solar and wind renewable energy systems. Complete solar

system shall consist of twenty (20) solar panels and wind system shall consist of one (1) wind energy unit.

Contractor shall provide structural foundations, excavation, pier drilling, structural supports, structural steel, racks,

equipment, new electrical systems, trenching, connections to existing electrical systems, coordination with electrical

utility, and the like for complete and operable systems. Contractor shall provide all labor, services, materials, tools,

equipment and supervision necessary to the full and final completion of the project.

Additive No. 1: The addition of four (4) solar panels for a total of twenty four (24) solar panels

Additive No. 2: Is the addition of eight (8) solar panels for a total of twenty eight (28) solar panels 

Additive No. 3:  Is the additive of twelve (12) solar panels for a total of thirty two (32) solar panels

Construction is estimated to take 75 working days.

DISCUSSION

Project is to be paid from the Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (2762).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 2.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Accept a donation from Regional Transportation Authority (RTA) of a 2003 Ford 150 pickup.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept donation from the Regional Transportation Authority (RTA) of a 2003 Ford 150 pickup.

BACKGROUND

The pickup will be placed in the warehouse and will later be assigned.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

RTA donation













   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 3.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Consider making a request for competitive bids for Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4 and publish a notice

Submitted For: Annette Mendoza Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for

Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.

BACKGROUND

The County entered into a contract with Vulcan Construction to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public

Works with approximately sixteen thousand (16,000) tons of Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4 for a term of

twelve (12) months with the option to renew. Each renewal, if mutually acceptable to the Contractor and Nueces

County, will be in twelve (12) month increments, not to exceed two (2) additional years past the initial term.

Vulcan does not wish to renew the contract for an additional 12 months because their cost increase of oil used on

the material and diesel cost are more than the 5% maximun cap allowed in the contract.

DISCUSSION

The request is to bid out for the material.  The material cost is budgeted through Road and Bridge operating budget.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 1.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Budget Change Order #5

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 5 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Budget Change Order list

Budget Change Order backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA 
Nueces County Auditor 

DATE: January 04, 2012 

RE: Budget Change Order #5 FY 2011 - 2012 

General Fund 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

1240 Information Technolog~ 
5210 - Office Exp & Supp 
5680 Fixed Assets < $5000 310 

310 

310 

0 

1285 General Administraion 
5355 - Contingency Appropriations - Equip 
3130 - 5680 Fixed Assets < $5000 
3890 - 5680 Fixed Assets < $5000 

500 
399 
899 

899 

0 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5261 - M&R Bldgs and Grnds - Outlying 
1565 - 5260 M&R Bldg and Grnds 
1600 - 5260 M&R Bldg and Grnds 

10,000 
4,000 

14,000 

14,000 

14,000 0 

3092 Vector Control 
5300 - Professional Services 
5438 - General Operating Supplies 

5,625 

5,625 
5,625 
5,625 0 

3520 District Attorney 
5123 - Salary - Regular 
5126 - Salary - Temporary 5,128 

5,128 

5,128 

5,128 

Grand Total General Funds 

25,962 25,962 0 



Fairground and Showbarn Fund 

0141 Fairground & Showbarn 
5300 - Professional Services 
5610 - Capital Outlay 

Total Fairground and Showbarn Fund 

Airport Administration Fund 

0160 Airport Administration 
5300 - Professional Services 
5540 - Travel Exp 

Total Airport Administration Fund 

Continuation of Budget Change Order #5 

675 
675 

675 675 

675 675 

418 
418 
418 418 

418 418 

2 



Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form RECEIVED 

,/UECES COUNTY AUDIl OR 

II DEC '9 AH 10= 19 
The Honorable Commissioners Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. l::Ai..fO Department Name: Tnwr'Mo±ion T«.htlo/O.qkf 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name

5" S>O [{xed A5..seis less -fha.n4/ro? ~3101()O 
O,.,i$tf Gtctt~q Office £xp.q~~~'es____ $310.008t '" 5~/D 

TOTALS $310&(4) tk 310. CO 
This budget transfer is necessary to: 

~~~monl~_~ :fQc Pucc.bti:le ~lIcllte.la,l]05.~ CorRe, 
U h1e rrr,j.C"~"e.,.\ , J • ...L ''''t'GU 'II nu f' 

Contact Person: £la, ne LoclLd Telephone No: S>gg:-O(pc::>G, 

~ '£il"/~ 1/ 
Signature of OffiCial/Dept. Head Date 

Rer:r=:~ 
I ~ 1q ) II Budget Change Order ~ 

.... ~?l:!~~ ~!J.c~i~?r:;. ~<:~............................I?~t~ ................................................................... . 
Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentsfFonnsIBudgetTransfer Fonn 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 201 [ As Of: 12/19/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1240 Information Technology Michael J. Biddle 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510A Salary - Dept Head 99.736.00 20,778.35 0.00 78,957.65 

511 Salaries - Regular 622,799.00 124,743.26 0.00 498,055.74 
512 Salaries - Overtime 500.00 270.74 0.00 229.26 

513 Salaries - Temporary 25.920.00 3,888.00 0.00 22.032.00 

514A Salaries - Longevity 9.345.00 1,975.00 0.00 7,370.00 

515 Employee Benefits 197,349.00 45,367.52 0.00 151,981.48 

518 Other Personnel Expense 2.160.00 450.00 0.00 1,710.00 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 25,000.00 1.987,49 (950.03) 23,962.54 

521A Postage & Fed Express 1.052.00 0.44 0.00 1,051.56 

523 Telephone & Utilities 252.069.00 27,089.50 48,006.96 176,972.54 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 541.000.00 65,416.25 103,559.66 372,024.09 

525 Gasoline/Fuel 1.568.00 462.23 0.00 1,105.77 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 0.00 84.90 0.00 (84.90) 

530 Professional Services 90.000.00 8,470.00 475.00 81,055.00 

541 Other Services & Charges 1,464.00 1,264.00 0.00 200.00 

554 Travel 9,000.00 100.00 0.00 8,900.00 

561 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
562 CaDital Outlay <$5000 0.00 0.00 310.37 (310.37) 

1.878.962.00 302,347.68 151,401.96 1,425,212.36 

l'ser ID: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 12119/2011 

RcporllD: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDcpt- BA Budgello Actual figure Current Time: 13:32:21 



Nueces County, Texas FY11/12
HECEIVEOBudget Transfer Form ';uf:CES COUN rY AUOI TOR 

I I DEC 2 I AH II: 27 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

General Administration 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

5355 Contingency Appropriations  Equip < $5,000 500 

Department No. 3130 Dept Name County Court At Law No.3 

Budget Category Account Name 

5680 Fixed Assets Less than $5,000 500 

Totals 500 500 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other Couch - County Court At Law NO.3 

Discussion: 

December 21 t 2011 
Date

ReccA::-CiSS;:;;:;;dminist~ion 
Budget Change Order # Q 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 



--

* • 
-", / c - /. (/ ( '~~ \ /' \..-0 ) ~ '-'i 7 (' ( ) 

-'," -0 
-t-J (~

/\!/~" v \,.(,'-~' FURNITURE WORLD 
\~ "We bnng the world to you" 0\'0. 

1601 Rour Bluff Drive \"'\t ~ - CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78418 g~~ 

24699 

(361) 991-1601 (361) 548-0379 Dl./ 

NO RIOFUNDS· NO EXCHANGES 
20% SERVICE CHARGE ON ALL CANCELLATIONS THANK YO U 

L 

g~~S"f~ 0' ~ :.;:>0<; 

;:'3~~=~ ... ~r ~S ..-, ......~g.. e- -- :::: 
~ 

-- 9-..-. -- §>I 
r-+

~ r-._ 

$ 0 
5 "'3 ii' "'0 ~ 

..,I
c Q$ ~ ::r ~~:;;" .....,. ifi ~~:! .. =>I:Q 0 ~ '" ::;f /!i ~iij~!z~ -, f-..I CT't& 

~g (") ...:i: ~:;;~'"c rT'I 

S... '< " ~ q- .,0 ~ ;;~:a~- 'I -= ~ ....~ 
~II~....,.. c... 1:!o('"TIO~3i ....7iF 1\)I'" r-+- ., ~;;i16s-a Ii ... ",= ... ... 

-.. .... f--& CD........ ~ " ~ -.'"• 

~" ...E::I.~~:.;. li1' = tsH<=t& 

c.r'f .~~ - 'I - 
- 0 ~:'~:E [ ~ 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 J J As Of: J2/21/20 J J Budget: WB 

[)epartment Title [)irector 
1285 General Administration Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 

Budget 
Category [)escri.l!tion Bud~et Actual Encumbrance Balance 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 4,500.00 0.00 500.00 4,000.00 

521 A Postage & Fed Express 375.00 0.00 0.00 375.00 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 

524 Maint & Repair Equip & Veh 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
530 Professional Services 400,500.00 10,351.04 2,494.01 387,654.95 
535 Reserve Appropriation 1.306,657.00 0.00 0.00 1,306,657.00 

541 Other Services & Charges 963,377.00 239,974.76 743,046.87 (19,644.63) 

551 Other Expense 5.854.00 0.00 (421.66) 6,275.66 
554 Travel 10,000.00 1,792.22 0.00 8,207.78 
561 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
2.692,263.00 252,118.02 745,619.22 1,694,525.76 

lIser 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 2 Current Date: 12/2J/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept BA Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 15:40:04 

http:1,694,525.76
http:745,619.22
http:252,118.02
http:2.692,263.00
http:8,207.78
http:1,792.22
http:10,000.00
http:6,275.66
http:5.854.00
http:19,644.63
http:743,046.87
http:239,974.76
http:963,377.00
http:1,306,657.00
http:1.306,657.00
http:387,654.95
http:2,494.01
http:10,351.04
http:400,500.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:4,500.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figu res 


Ledger: GL 

Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 12/21/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3130 County Court at Law 3 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510 Salary - Official 139,000.00 17374.98 0.00 121,625.02 

511 Salaries - Regular 122.203.00 21,718.58 0.00 100,484.42 
513 Salaries - Temporary 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 

515 Employee Benefits 72,060.00 13,460.35 0.00 58,599.65 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 3,000.00 194.30 (87.94) 2,893.64 

521A Postage & Fed Express 1,200.00 82.49 0.00 1,117.51 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 500.00 0.00 53.47 446.53 

530 Professional Services 2,280.00 238.00 1,075.00 967.00 

533 Special Personnel Services 201,500.00 35,012.19 0.00 166,487.81 

541 Other Services & Charges 2,125.00 0.00 0.00 2,125.00 

551 Other Expense 3,892.00 0.00 (291.98) 4,183.98 

554 Travel 1,300.00 54.18 0.00 1,245.82 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 699.98 0.00 (699.98) 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

553.060.00 88,835.05 748.55 463,476.40 

llser 10: D1ANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 3 Current Date: 12/21/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 15:40:04 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 
FY11/12 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

5355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip < $5,000 

General Administration 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

399 

r 

Department No. 3890 Dept Name Medical Examiner 

Budget Category Account Name 

5680 Fixed Assets Less than $5,000 399 

Totals 399 399 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other Two (2) Hewlett Packard Printers 

Discussion: 

December 16, 2011 
Date 

Budget Change Order # S 
Commissioners Court Administration 

Rezr=Y:~ 
/d../111'1 

County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19197) 

__---Ild'lJJ:I Wd 9 \ 330 , , 

tlOUOO'V Alt1nOJ s-::!:)3m,
03td383H 



--
.n_,__ ~'-I>'-~~----.~-...-.-, 

002/00512/13/2011 TUB 15:14 PAX 361 883 5715 NUECES COUNTY KED EXAM 

Minerva Rios 

From: Michael Robinson 
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 11 :55 AM 
To: Minerva Rios 
Cc: Dr- Ray Fernandez 
Subject: Requisition Entry Instructions for Attachment 4, IT SPECS #1514 (Medical Examiner) 
Attachments: CDWGQuote#CLDW714.pdf; CDWGQuote#CLCW978.pdf; Two HP pm 1514 revised.doc 

computer Related Items - Procurement Process 

Sulnl1ft 
Attachment 

4 

PO 
Plact!trll:flt ~IIII~ ~ 

You are here. 

I MPORTANT: Please advise Michael Robinson of the RO number once it has been submitted. 

REQUISTION ENTRY INSTRUCTIONS: 

Per your department's ATIACHMENT 4 REQUEST and I.T. SPECS #1514, please submit ONE (1) RO exactly as 

follows: 


RO#l 

"'Please be sure that you have secured funding in the proper account prior to entering this requisition. 

*You may need to submit a budget change order to move funds into the appropriate account. 

*The budget change order must be approved by Commissioners Court before the requisi~jpn.i~jit~~'~~~'\.L 


..~ ~ \ . .;:, ;.:il i:·.~i-} i :'-.):;; F' 

Vendor: CDW-Government (V22433) 

Item#l PRINTER - HP U P2035N 30PPM 
Part # 1598105 Mfg #H-P-CE462A#ABA 
Contract: Texas HP DIR SDD 1364 

CABLE - TRIPP USB 2.0 A/B GOLD CABLE 10FT 
Part #411422 Mfg #TCA-U022-010 
Contract: Texas HP DIR SDD 673 
Per Quote #CLCW978 

Item #2 PRINTER - HP OJ 6500A PLUS 
Part # 2211238 Mfg #H-P-CN557A#B1H 
Contract: National Joint Powers Alliance 
111309-CDW 

Per Quote #CLDW714 
IT SPECS #1514 COPY TO MICHAEL ROBINSON 

SUGGESTED CODING: 389()'S680· 

1 EA @ $273.29/each 

1 EA @ $125.12/each 

~yrt1It".. ~ 
TOTAL $398.41 ) y 

"""'

For any questions, contact: l ..~:---~. 
M,chaelRobinson i·~"·_·-#Q.lo q2 .... ,
Nueces C ounty ',;')1'.: '.•i #'" I'. • ""~--"." ....."........Q0..·!
i "..~,-. -"-~ , . ,. - ~ 

'1 ~q0'5(o~6·~~:-F~~I3.:3 .. j'J,j .,h "".j.3'5Q e - . I 

BCo ~ 'I "2. I) 'c' " 'n L._... .5?:ll? jOl em -,-._.,..: 

http:i�~"�_�-#Q.lo


12/13/2011 TUE 15:14 PAX 361 883 5715 NUECES COUNTY KED EXAM o 

OE400SPSCDWG.com I 800.594.4239 

SALES QUOTATION 

HP OJ 6500A PLUS PRINTER 

BILL TO: 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 106 

Accounts Payable 
CORPUS CHRISTI. TX 78401-3602 

Customer Phone #361.888.0428 

CDW Government 
230 North Milwaukee Ave. 
Vernon Hills, IL 60061 
Phone: 847.371.5000 

SHIP TO: 

NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPT 

Atlentlon To: MICHAEL ROBINSON 

901 LEOPARD ST RM 106 


CORPUS CHRISTI. TX 78401-3602 

Contact: MIKE 

ROBINSON 361.888.0426 


Customer P.O. # HP 

Mtg#; H-P-CN557A#81H 
Contract: National Joint Powers Alliance 
111309-CDW 

125.12 
FREIGHT 

SUBTOTAL 
0.00 

TAX 0.00 

lJS C urrenty 

TOTAL. 125.12 

Please remit payment to: 
CDW Government 
75 Remittance Drive 
Suile 1515 

Fax: 312-752-3876 Chicago, IL 60675-1515 

http:CDWG.com


12/13/2011 TUB 15:14 FAX 361 883 5715 NUECBS COUNTY KED EXAM 

OE400SP5CDWG.com I 800.594.4239 

SALES QUOTATION 

411422 

HP LJ P2035N 30PPM 
Mrg#: H-P-CE462A#ABA 
Contract: Texas HP OIR SOD 1364 
DIR 500-1364 

TRIPP USB 2.0 AlB GOLD CABLE 10FT 
Mfg#: TCA-U022.fJl0 
Contract: Texas Peripherals OIR SOD 673 
DIR-SDD-673 

SUBTOTAL 
FREIGHT 

TAX 

2.07 

10750574 

2.07 

273.29 
0.00 
0.00 

us (u[Jlfiey 

BILL TO: 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 106 

Accounts Payable 
CORPUS CHRISTI. TX 78401·3602 

Customer Phone #361.888.0428 

SHIP TO: 
NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPT 
Attention To: MICHAEL ROBINSON 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 106 

CORPUS CHRISTI. TX 78401-3602 
Contact: MIKE 
ROBINSON 361.888.0428 

Customer P.O. # HP2035N 

TOTAL • 273.29 

Please remit payment to: 
COW Government COW Government 
230 North Milwaukee Ave. 75 Remittance Drive 
Vernon Hills, IL 60061 Suite 1515 
Phone: 847.371.5000 Fax: 312.752-3876 Chicago, IL 60675-1515 

http:CDWG.com


12/13/2011 TUE 15:14 FAX 361 883 5715 NUECES COUNTY KED EXAM 	 ~005/005.. 

(>C))[l,)JU\ir'u'''~ll' DATA PROCESSING DEPARTMENT 
901 Leopard Street, Room 308 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401·3602 voice: (361) 8B8-<l373 fax: (361) 888·0744 

To: 	 ~chael Robinson, 

Assistant Purchasing Agent 


From: 	 Michael Scott, 

Network Systems Manager 


RE: PC Specifications (Medical Examiner) 
1514 	Revised 

The following specifications are for new computer equipment. 

This equipment will be used for the Medical Examiner's Office to 

upgrade and/or replace existing equipment. Should you have any 

questions regarding these specifications, please contact me at 

extension 0373. 


This is to replace obsolete equipment, which will be turned in to 
inventory. 

Computer Equipment Specifications 

Item #1 Printer 
Quantity 1 

Hewlett Packard P2035n printer CE462A#ABA 

lO-foot 2.0 USB printer cable 


Item #2 Printer 
Quantity 1 

Minimums / equal to or better 
Color printer with Multi card reader 
Up to 12 ppm Black/white and 8 ppm (letter/A4)color 
Input tray up to 150 sheets, output tray up to 125 
Connection- USB 2.0, Ethernet, PicBridge, memory card 
Resolution- up to 600 x 600 dpi 
Multi card reader- CompactFlash Type 1 and 2, Memory stick Pro, 
Memory Stick Duo, MultiMedia Card (MMC), Secure Ditital SO, xD
Picture Card 
Size- letter, legal, executive 
Warranty- One year parts and labor, Phone support during warranty 



Nueces County, Texas 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget Transfer Form FY 11-12 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Dept. No. 1500 Dept. Name: Mechanical Maintenance 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5261 Major Repairs-Other Bldgs 4,000 

TOTALS 4,000 
===== 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


Lifting Interior Settlement out of center and Lift Bathroon addtition (Exterior) at Precinct 3-Yard Buildings; 


Contact Person: Nora Oserraos-12/0S/11 Telephone No: x0492 

~~ 

Date Budget Change Order ff 
****************************************************************************************** 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner'S Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner'S Court on 

county Auditor's Office ate 

C:/MyDocuments/F orms/BudgetT ransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 II As Of: 12/08/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 

Kel: Descri~tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 306,699.00 36,724.22 0.00 269,974.78 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 305.60 0.00 (305.60) 
5130 Salaries-Comp Time Paid 0.00 3,014.73 0.00 (3,014.73) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 5,931.00 636.04 0.00 5,294.96 
5133 On Call Pay 0.00 1,495.36 0.00 (1,495.36) 
5151 Retirement 36,247.00 4,179.62 0.00 32,067.38 
5152 FICA 20,933.00 2,485.52 0.00 18,447.48 
5153 Medicare 4,896.00 581.32 0.00 4,314.68 
5154 Unemployment Tax 844.00 97.01 0.00 746.99 
5155 Group Health Insurance 49,174.00 9,193.09 0.00 39,980.91 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 5,060.00 1,874.01 0.00 3,185.99 
5157 Life Insurance 317.00 33.15 0.00 283.85 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 127.00 12.72 0.00 114.28 
5185 Contract Personnel 2,000.00 1,089.44 2,493.87 (1,583.31) 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 13.88 0.00 (13.88) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 860,511.00 0.00 0.00 860,511.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 8,874.33 0.00 (8,874.33) 
5233 Electricity 1,362,251.00 80,040.70 0.00 1,282,210.30 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 46,202.09 0.00 (46,202.09) 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 0.00 4,413.91 0.00 (4,413.91) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 8,147.70 21,350.40 (29,498.10) 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 4,726.00 325.30 0.00 4,400.70 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 64.40 0.00 (64.40) 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500 0 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 484,136.00 4,284.00 8,193.00 471,659.00/ 
5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 0.00 11,080.95 (256.42) (10, .3) 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 0.00 117.81 3,335.45 (3,453.26) 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 10,101.68 10,941.71 (21,043.39) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 18,337.28 152,115.08 (170,452.36) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 10,902.56 0.00 (10,902.56) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5435 Equipment Rentals 0.00 122.64 0.00 (122.64) 

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expense 3,671,852.00 264,751.06 198,173.09 3,208,927.85 

Grand Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expense 3,671:852.00 264:751.06 198:173.09 3:208:927.85 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expense) (3,671,852.00) (264,751.06) (198,173.09) 3,208,927.85 

User ID: NORA - Nora Oserraos Page: 1 Current Date: 12/08/2011 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Key - BA Budget to Actual Figures - Key Cnrrent Time: 16:33:56 



".,. 11 

Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form FY 11-12 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Dept. No. 1500 Dept. Name: Mechanical Maintenance 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5261 Major Repairs-Other Bldgs 10,000 

TOTALS 10,000 
====== 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


Install wall mounted rack in cooler at Medical Examiner's Office and other expenses 


Contact Person: Nora Oserraos-12/07/11 x0492
------------_""!I Telephone No: 
"""~ 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

oDate Budget Change Order 
****************************************************************************************** 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on., .. "..., .., 

county Auditor's Office ate 

C :/MyDocuments/Forms/Budget Transfer Form 



~ • 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Yea r: 2011 As Of: 12/07/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Descri~tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 306,699.00 36,724.22 0.00 269,974.78 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 305.60 0.00 (305.60) 
5130 Salaries-Comp Time Paid 0.00 3,014.73 0.00 (3,014.73) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 5,931.00 636.04 0.00 5,294.96 
5133 On Call Pay 0.00 1,495.36 0.00 (1,495.36) 
5151 Retirement 36,247.00 4,179.62 0.00 32,067.38 
5152 FICA 20,933.00 2,485.52 0.00 18,447.48 
5153 Medicare 4,896.00 581.32 0.00 4,314.68 
5154 Unemployment Tax 844.00 97.01 0.00 746.99 
5155 Group Health Insurance 49,174.00 9,193.09 0.00 39,980.91 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 5,060.00 1,874.01 0.00 3,185.99 
5157 Life Insurance 317.00 33.15 0.00 283.85 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 127.00 12.72 0.00 114.28 
5185 Contract Personnel 2,000.00 1,089.44 2,493.87 (1,583.31) 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 13.88 0.00 (13.88) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 860,511.00 0.00 0.00 860,511.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 8,874.33 0.00 (8,874.33) 
5233 Electricity 1,362,251.00 80,040.70 0.00 1,282,210.30 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 46,202.09 0.00 (46,202.09) 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 0.00 4,931.33 0.00 (4,931.33) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 8,147.70 21,350.40 (29,498.10) 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 4,726.00 325.30 0.00 4,400.70 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 64.40 0.00 (64.40) 
5260 
5261 

Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 

500,000.00 
484,136.00 

0.00 
4,284.00 

0.00 
8,193.00 

~ooo~~71:6~9. 
5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 0.00 11,080.95 (256.42) (10,824.53) 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 0.00 117.81 3,335.45 (3,453.26) 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 10,441.90 10,941.71 (21,383.61) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 18,337.28 152,115.08 (170,452.36) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 10,968.97 0.00 (10,968.97) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5435 Equipment Rentals 0.00 122.64 0.00 (122.64) 

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expense 3,671,852.00 265,675.11 198,173.09 3,208,003.80 

Grand Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expense 32671 2852.00 2652675.11 1982173.09 322082003.80 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expense) (3,671,852.00) (265,675.11) (198,173.09) 3,208,003.80 

{,.... (li I p~'", ., ~..' 

User ID: NORA - Nora Oserraos Page: 1 Current Date: 12/07/2011 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 13:24:37 



FY11-12 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Dept. No. 1565 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Dept. Name: Medical Examiner Bu 

Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5260 Maint. & & Grounds 10,000 

TOTALS 10,000 

his budget transfer is necessary to: 

Install wall mounted rack in cooler at Medical Examiner's Office and other ovno,,~o~ 

Nora Oserraos-12/07/11 Telephone No: 
------------------------.~~~ 

County Auditors Office 

f 

x0492 

Budget Change Order 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

nnrl"lw:ln by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

~,~ ....,f. t ~ .. 

County Auditor's Office Date 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



~ . 
Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 12/0712011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1565 Medical Examiner Building Glen R. Sullivan 

Kel: Descri(!tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 6,183.00 0.00 0.00 6,183.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 180.05 0.00 (180.05) 
5233 Electricity 23,016.00 2,971.64 0.00 20,044.36 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 7U8 0.00 (7U8) 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 0.00 120.00 0.00 (120.00) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 454.11 1,36233 (1,816.44) 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 13,500.00 0.00 0.00 13,500.00 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 0.00 6,456.00 0.00 (6,456.00) 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 0.00 520.00 (520.00) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 673.06 8,772.76 (9,445.82) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 47.76 454.00 (501.76) 

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expense 42,949.00 10,973.80 11,109.09 20,866.11 

Grand Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expense 422949.00 10:973.80 112109.09 201866.11 

Grand Totals (Revenue - Expense) (42,949.00) (10,973.80) (11,109.09) 20,866.11 

i. -- .1 

User ID: NORA - Nora Oserraos Page: 1 Current Date: 12/07/2011 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 10:50:21 



FY 11-12 

N ueces County I Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Dept. No. 1600 Dept. Name: Precinct 3-Yard Buildings 


(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5260 Maint. & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 4,000 

TOTALS 4,000 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Lifting Interior Settlement out of center and Lift Bathroon addtition (Exterior) at Precinct 3-Yard Buildings; 

Contact Person: Nora Oserraos-12/09/11 Telephone No: x0492 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

6 
County Auditors Office Date Budget Change Order 
**************************************************************************************************************************** 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditor's Office Date 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 12/08/2011 

Department Title Director 
1600 Precinct III Yard Buildings Glen R. Sullivan 

KeI Descri~tion Budget Actual 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 200.00 0.00 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 7,539.00 0.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 411.82 
5233 Electricity 11,906.00 0.00 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 2,000.00 0.00 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 0.00 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 81.00 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 0.00 65.52 

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 
Total Expense 21,645.00 558.34 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 200.00 
0.00 7,539.00 

450.00 (861.82) 
0.00 11,906.00 
0.00 2,000.00 

(46.00) 46.00 
243.00 (324.00) 

46.00 (111.52) 

0.00 0.00 
693.00 20,393.66 

Grand Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expense 21 l 645.00 558.34 693.00 20~93.66 

Grand Totals (Revenue - Expense) (21,645.00) (558.34) (693.00) 20,393.66 

User ID: NORA - Nora Oserraos Page: 1 Current Date: 12/08/2011 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures Key Current Time: 16:28: 19 



,.. . .. 


Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Fonn f?fcrr~rD-12 

>JUtCES COUNTY AUDllOR 

11 DEC 16 PH 3:"5 
The Honorable Commlasloner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

DeparIrnent No. 3092 Department Name: Vector Control 
(Please pn!IpBI'88 sepaate raquestforeach dapf:ltment) ---------------

II1C!!I!! DecntwKey Code Account Name 
5,6255438 General Operating Supplies 

5300 Professional Services 5,625 

5,625 5,625TOTALS 

ThIs budget transfer Is necessary 10: 

For Professional Services Relating to the New Pesticide Permit Reguirements. 

ContactPeraon: Yolanda Moreno Telephone No; X0490 

4<{~ December 16, 2011 

Dale 

~br.~ 
....~. r ~ (9111 BudgotCla1geOnlor -.E

...•..............•..••••.•..........................•••••.••......•••.••..............••..............•• 


NotIftcatDn ofCommIBIIIonenI Court ActIon: 

Approved by the Commlsaloner's Court on 
RevIsed &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Dfsapprov8d by the Commisslone(s Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 



_ 'f to • 

N ueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 12116/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

3092 Vector Control Glen R. Sullivan 


Key Descri~tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5126 Salaries-Temporary Employees 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
5255 Tools & Supplies 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5300 Professional Services Expense 
5302 Education Registration Fees 
5410 Other Services & Charges 
5438 General Operating Supplies 
5441 Insurance Exp (Selflns Fund) 
5463 Wearing Apparel Expenses 
5540 Travel Expenses 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Total Revenul 
Total Expens. 

75,429.00 
5,000.00 

837.00 
8,664.00 
5,086.00 
1,189.00 

205.00 
16,200.00 

1,597.00 
105.00 
45.00 

2,000.00 
0.00 

400.00 
1,750.00 
6,500.00 

14,000.00 
0.00 

500.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 
5,000.00 

30,000.00 
1,896.00 

0.00 
2,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 
179,403.00 

11,721.61 
") 

0.00 
128.80 

1,174.40 
688.48 
161.00 
27.28 

4,002.48 
602.00 

15.30 
6.36 
0.00 

22.30 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,244.08 
230.07 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,000.07 
1,896.00 

271.52 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
23,191.75 

0.00 63,707.39 
0.00 5,000.00 
0.00 708.20 
0.00 7,489.60 
0.00 4,397.52 
0.00 1,028.00 
0.00 177.72 
0.00 12,197.52 
0.00 995.00 
0.00 89.70 
0.00 38.64 
0.00 2,000.00 
0.00 (22.30) 
0.00 400.00 
0.00 1,750.00 
0.00 6,500.00 
0.00 12,755.92 

184.87 (414.94) 
0.00 500.00 
0.00 1,000.00 

(100.00) 100.00 
0.00 5,000.00 
0.00 28,999.93 
0.00 0.00 

232.17 (503.69) 
0.00 2,000.00 

(144.05) 144.05 

0.00 0.00 
172.99 156,038.26 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 179,403.00 23,191.75 172.99 156,038.26 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens (179,403.00) (23,191.75) (172.99) 156,038.26 

,,? 

User ID: YOLAND! - Yolanda Moreno Page: 1 Current Date: 12/16/2011 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Key BA Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 14:58:02 

http:23,191.75
http:1,896.00
http:1,000.07
http:1,244.08
http:4,002.48
http:1,174.40
http:11,721.61
http:179,403.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,896.00
http:30,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:14,000.00
http:6,500.00
http:1,750.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,597.00
http:16,200.00
http:1,189.00
http:5,086.00
http:8,664.00
http:5,000.00
http:75,429.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Forrn 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3520 Department Name: DISTRICT ATTORN EY 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

-~.?o 1Z6,o'O5123 SALARY·REGULAR 

5""1:2.'11'. oV 
5126 SALARY·TEMPORARY 5,127.20 

57zl? crcJ _~/ZF,cJ?}TOTALS £.""T ,."... 

!2ok,,&kdJ.This budget transfer is necessary to: 

TO HIRE A TEMPORARY EMPLOYEE TO ASSIST THE PERMANENT EMPLOYEE IN THE HOT CHECK DIVISION. THE PERMANENT 

EMPLOYEE IN HOT CHECK DIVISION WILL TEMPORARILY BE ASSIGNED TO VICTIM ASSISTANCE DIVISION. 

Contact Person: Connie Hernandez Telephone No: 361-888-0410 

WM· /1-30-11 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

ll~~ Iat};u /, J S-Budget Change Order 

.....~!l.~':1!¥ .~~.~i.t!l!~_ q~!~~____ ........................I?~t!=: ................................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


t ,,, f 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumentsIForms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:5,127.20


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 201 1 As Of: 12/21/20 I I Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3520 District Attorney Mark E Skurka 

Budget 
Category Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510 Salary - Official 2,500.00 0.00 

511 Salaries - Regular 2.649,956.00 517,850.35 0.00 2,132, I 05.65 

512 Salaries - Overtime 1,000,00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 

513 Salaries - Temporary 0.00 473.28 0.00 (473.28) 

514A Salaries - Longevity 19,251.00 3,511.65 0.00 15.739.35 
514B Salaries-Supplemental Pa~ 83.401.00 15,540.75 0.00 67,860.25 

515 Employee Benefits 800,423.00 175,686.14 0.00 624,736.86 

518 Other Personnel Expense 24.840.00 4,794.28 0.00 20,045.72 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 52.545.00 5,616.80 7,320.44 39,607.76 

521A Postage & Fed Express 10,422.00 1,731.18 88.26 8,602.56 

523 Telephone & Utilities 1,812.00 89.00 0.00 1,723.00 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 4,000.00 570.00 (157.95) 3,587.95 

525 Gasoline/Fuel 6,136.00 178.67 0.00 5,957.33 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

530 Professional Services 29,800.00 3,154.70 10,750.00 15,895.30 

533 Special Personnel Services 30,000.00 2,046.40 123.50 27,830.10 

541 Other Services & Charges 21,896.00 1,963.44 195.41 19,737.15 

551 Other Expense 38,804.00 103.43 (2.413.15) 41,113.72 

554 Travel 26.000.00 4,160.23 327.42 21,512.35 

561 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 860.00 0.00 4,254.74 (3,394.74 ) 

593 Insurance Admin Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
3,801,146.00 739,970.30 20.488.67 3,040,687.03 

llser 10: D1ANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 4 Current Dale: 12121/2011 

ReporllO: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept - SA· Budget 10 Actual Figure Currenl Time: 15:40:04 



Nueces County, Texas FY11/12 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 0141 Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

5610 Capital Outlay 

Fairgrounds and Showbarn 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

675 

5300 Professional Services 	 675 

Totals 675 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

) To balance line item categories 

) To cover temporary employees 


( X ) Other 	 Professional Services Contract with Capturion Network, LLC for posting of 

messages on Marquee located at the Nueces County Fairgrounds. 

Approved CCT 12/14/2011 (1/1112 - 12/1/2012) 12 month term. 

Discussion: 

1;/19//1 
December 19, 2011 

Date 

R~commiS~~ffi;;rt~~ministration 
Budget Change Order # Q 

County AuditOrs Office 	 ~ ;, 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 


Approved by the Commissioner's Court on (") 


""1~ (.'jRevised by the Commissioner's Court on 	 (""') c)::o 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on orr: 

\.0 cD m 
-; -., 2 

-;:<,..,:zCounty Auditors Office 
.I:" >0 
•• C 

APFORM 119 (6f19f97) 0-Q ..... 
0 
en 

675 



-"..::;:;·.. ., 
c;;.'. 

Qo Ilo;).g!>. ~£!ISPhlrIaq,·~{1. W () KNET H 

December 1, 2011 
Effective Dates: 1/1/12 - 12/31/12 

Tyner Little CC'r
Nueces County 
tyn er .Iittle@co.nueces.tx.us 1'?~iL\~\ \ 

Fy' If· -"L 
RE: 12 Month Message Contract qnl"ths ""l(uJ - Sept 

Contract will include posting of all messages. Nueces County will provide to CAPTURION NETWORK, LLC a 
spreadsheet or schedule of messages that would show timej date and order that messages are to be posted. A 14 
day advance notice is required so messages can be designed and to obtain approval of messages from Nueces 
County as well as placing messages in line for posting to display. This Contract is effective on date of acceptance 
of this contract. Invoicing will be done on a monthly basis and will be due upon receipt. 

TOTAL $75.00/mo 

Proposal does not include any applicable sales tax. 

All material is guaranteed as specified. All work shall be completed in a workmanlike manner according to 
standard industry practices. Any alteration or deviation from the above specification involving extra costs will be 
accomplished and executed only upon written change orders and will become an extra charge over and above the 
amount indicated above. Performance by Capturion Network, LLC shall be conditioned upon and contingent 
upon any strikes, accidents, natural disasters, or delays beyond our control. The owner or lessee as identified 
above shall be responsible for all casualty, hazard, and liability insurance for the display(s). No electrical services 
shall be provided by Capturion Network, LLC. This proposal is good for 30 days. At the end of this 12 month 
contract it will automatically renew for an additional 12 months with a 5% increase in the monthly rate, unless 
Capturion Network, LLC receives written notice 30 days prior to the contract end date from Nueces County 
canceling the contract. Should agreement continue to be renewed it shall terminate automatically without 
necessity of notice from Nueces County upon County reaching a cumulative expenditure of $49,999.00. 

Neither party hereto may assign this contract without the express written consent of the other. 

CAPTURION NETWORK, LLC 

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL: The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are l)ereby 
accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above. 

Date Accepted: --...:;:;..::..,c...:....:..1-=-=--=-= By: ~ '7»A tl,~ • f ! / 
Attest:--r~ /Yl..e.JLzhtv\)' , Co. Clerk J De(l<.rly 

-rt1U.~ \'\{£t:lCN 

MS 39441 (601) 428-4014 Office (601) 428-1948 Fax 

http:49,999.00
mailto:Iittle@co.nueces.tx


Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 II As Of: 12/21120 II 

Department Title Director 
0141 Fairgrounds and Showbarn Edward G. Herrera 

Budget 
Actunl Encumbrance 

0.00 26.71 0.00 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 0.00 0.00 0.00 
530 Professional Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 
535 Reserve Appropriation 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 1,036523.00 96,523.00 0.00 
561 Capital Outlay 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 

Budget: WB 

Bahmce 

0.00 
0.00 

1.000.000.00 
940.000.00 

35.000.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

2,07l,523.00 96,549.71 0.00 1.974.973.29 


User 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 12121/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cale_ByDcpl BA - Budgello Actual Figure Current Time: 15:40:04 

http:1.974.973.29
http:96,549.71
http:2,07l,523.00
http:35.000.00
http:940.000.00
http:1.000.000.00
http:35,000.00
http:96,523.00
http:1,036523.00
http:1,000,000.00


__ 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 0160 Department Name: AIRPORT FUND ADMINISTRATION 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5300 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 418 

5540 TRAVEL 418 

TOTALS 418 418 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover travel expenses to visit/tour the Austin Executive Airport to learn 
airport operations. 

Contact Person: Telephone No: _______ 

December 19. 2011 
Sianature of OfficiaUDept. Head Date 

Re;r\mended by: n 
(t:Jlriwv ~ 1.2)20 (11 BudgetChangeOrder _5=--__ 

.....~~.~~~ .~~.~i.t?!.!3. ~I}!c::~......•..•.....•..•..•......!?~t~ ................................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 12130/2011 

Department 

0160 
Budget 

Title 

Airport Fund Administration 

Category Description 
511 Salaries - Regular 
515 Employee Benefits 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
523 Telephone & Utilities 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
530 Professional Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
561 Capital Outlay 

Budget: WB 

Director 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
36,795.00 6,132.52 


7,312.00 2,335.18 

1,000.00 0.00 


23,692.00 900.71 

4,100.00 50.90 

3,000.00 340.48 


16.400.00 534.59 

12,000.00 0.00 

6,478.00 4,778.00 

1,765.00 0.00 


30,000.00 	 4,286.25 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
142,542.00 19,358.63 

0.00 30.662.48 
0.00 4,976.82 
0.00 \,000.00 

28.50 22,762.79 
0.00 4.049.10 
0.00 2.659.52 

431.60 15.433.81 
(2.160.00) 14.160.00 

( 183.00) 1,883.00 
(26.94) l,791.94 

1.254.00 24.459.75 

(655.84) 123,839.21 

User 10: JGARCIA - Janie Garcia Page: 1 Current Date: 12/12/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_ Cate· BA - Budget to Actual Figures· Cat Current Time: 08.42:52 

http:123,839.21
http:24.459.75
http:1.254.00
http:l,791.94
http:1,883.00
http:14.160.00
http:2.160.00
http:15.433.81
http:2.659.52
http:4.049.10
http:22,762.79
http:4,976.82
http:30.662.48
http:19,358.63
http:142,542.00
http:4,286.25
http:30,000.00
http:1,765.00
http:4,778.00
http:6,478.00
http:12,000.00
http:16.400.00
http:3,000.00
http:4,100.00
http:23,692.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,335.18
http:7,312.00
http:6,132.52
http:36,795.00


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 2.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Project Budget Change Order #43

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Capital Project Budget Change Order No. 43.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

CapitalProjectBudgetChangeOrder List No.43

CPBCO No. 43 BackUp

1915 CO's Spread Sheet

1917 CO's Spread Sheet

1918 SECO - EnergyEfficiencyProjects Spread Sheet



Nueces County, Texas Page 1 of3 

TO: County Judge Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr. and Honortle County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, County Auditor [Y'fvfs. 
DATE: Commissioners Court Meeting 1/4/2012 

Re: Project Budget Change Order (PBCO) # 43 

Capital Project Capital Project 
Budgets at Ref Project Budget Changes # 43 Ref Budgets at 
10/1/2011 # INCREASE DECREASE # 11412012 

General Capital Project!i (Dept 1901) 

19O1o1 ___-!MiSc-pro~~!-- ,~ - 970,601 97o,6()1~ 

j--+--- --- - - _533,2f[~190104 :R.<>ad District IV Projects 533i31 ~--

I_ 

I - ;-190110 - -IRObStOWf1We1faree1dL-=-_-__-___ ~~_______ ~_ __0_;..____ 0_q- __ 
' 

o-----;----r!'9()!1~_-_-ll3~uete Water/~~r___ _ _pi--r- 0 i---+ -,--" -----~ 
0:1~-- ShowbarnlFairgroundsSkl----- -------- - -- -----6-: , 

I 

-ol~90"'1"'1c;;5c----j-;-F""ai-rglro;_cuc;_n-d-s-E_qIU~-:n! ~_-_-_-_=-_-_-~_-_--_~=t__ :_,963_-_,7_0tt 

190116 Airport Hangars _ I i _____~..::4 I I 230,556~ 
Keach Library I-t 0 H 0-1190117 

2,963,701 I 

190118 Jail Mgmt System 967,843 967,843 

190119 Polston BI<lg-HVAC 45,000 45,000 

190120 Stadium Renovations 0 o 

190121 Hazel Bazemore Clean-up 595,000 595,000 

190122 CSCD Building Floor 250,000 250,000 

190123 Outside Planters and Atrium 36,070 36,070 

190124 Veterans Cemetery Fen~il1!1. 60,000 60,000 

190125 Ergency Ops Training Room 200,000 200,000 

190126 JP 5-1 OffclCrtnn & Prbtn Oltc Upgrds Cldm Bldg 228,000 228,000 

190127 Major Capital Projects_Contigenc}' 172,000 172,000 

190128 Jail Kitchen Project 150,000 150,000 

Sub-total 1901 pnoJects 7,402,002 7,402,002 

2004 CO Monies (DeDt 1915) 

42,543,740 I ~1915 Road Rehabil~ation 41,888 42,709,593 
123,965 

1915 BridQe Replacement 13,072,104 13,072,104 

1915 Pier Rehabil~ion 3,746,448 3,746,448 

1915 Channel Maintenance 889,059 (41,88811 E 723,206 
.1123,96511 F 

1915 Drainage Grants Match Projects 202,368 202,368 

1915 IShowbarnlFail]rounds 27,508,911 27,508,911 

1915 I StdrnlFrgrnds Property Devel 98,278 98,278 



Project Budget Change Order # 43- Continued Page2of3 

2004 co Monies (Dept 1915) -continued 
1915-_ I HeritagelShOWbamf>hase 2 

....---~-

1915-** __~UnallO<:atE!d":04 CO Funds . ___ . 1~,425 ~_ 

Sub-total 1915 projects: --168~533,702 . 108,633,702 

2007 CO Monies (Dept 1917) 
.1.9J700 ___Unaliocate<!.2.Qcrr CO Mjin~_-:--

191!10=rHerii8ge:g:ern~.1Phase III 3"634.455 

191720 ;shOWbiim7Eg~I!~tr!~~~PhaseJL o -
o· 

m 
~---~---

: 

-_. 7,601,98};-;;.=""".-- -1F_~jTi(1!iupQrad.iReiiairs 

l ___~_- -------t- --
T __ '_~_191730 ;Ins~iOii & Audit Services ---,--- ----

191740 ,Jail 3,331,417 -~3~1,41L 
-

. .....

• ---
i 
i 

i i.
191750 MainJaU 2,079,292 I : 2,079,292 

i i .........--

I_ ... 

I 
I 

....-. 
191760 CR52 , (Match) 1,200,000 1,200,000 

191770 Juvenile Center 1,318,291 1,318,291 

191780 Information Te<:tl..~ade 
-

9~456,065 9,456,065 

-_..... 

....... 
Sub-total1917 Projects 3O,70I,781 30,707,781 _..... 

Ener~ Conserva~ion Pro~ct Monies (Del!t1918} 

I +191800 E!:Il!ineeri!:ll! AudH Ex!l!inse _137,857 I 137,857-
I 

191810 ..... Courthouse, Old & New Jail Power Fiictor 104;049 104,049 

191820 Courthouse, Old &'New Jail, Lighting -: 
948,199 948,199 

191830 Cotiihouse Boiler Plant Upgrades 
....... 

633,711 633,711 

191840 Courthouse Chiller System 1m s 431,666 431,666-
191850 Courthouse Non-Chern Water Treatment 3~,695 c 11,:327 (309,695' At----····· 11,327 

.... 
191860 Courthouse, Old &New Jail Water Conser 1,716,257~ 1,716,257-

191870 Courthouse, Old & New Jail: Solar &PII 968,453 9()8,453 

191880 Courthouse HVAC Impr!)llarnentS 2)~66,096 2,666,096 

191890 Metering and Monioriiig during Work Phase 14,514 (11,327) c 3,187 

191891 _Courthouse JlJ:iU Valve Replacement .. 0 A 121,000 - 133,083~ 
B 12,()83 • 

191892 Old Jail UValve o A 188,695 (12,083) B 176,612 

Sub-t0t.lll1918 projectiT 7,930,497 7.930.497 

•
--_ ... ... .... 

Totals $ 154,573,982 598,958 (498,958) 154,673,982_..... 



Explanation of Project Budget # 43 Changes 
Page3ot3 

Net increase/(decrease) 
in project budgets 

(A) Transfer funding from 191850 Courthouse NonChem Water Treatment to 
191891 Courthouse Control AHU Valve Replacement 
191892 Old Jail Handler AHU Valve Replacement 

(309.695) 
121,000 
166.695 $ 0 

(B) Transfer funding from 191892 Old Jail Handler AHU Valve Replacement to 
191891 Courthouse Control AHU Valve Replacement 

(12.063) 
12.063 0 

( C) Transfer funding from 191890 Metering and MonitOring to 
191850 Courthouse NonChem Water Treatment 

(11.327) 
11.327 0 

(D) Add additional funding from Prct 2 Road Fund for Project 19153400 
Banquette Park 

100,000 

( E) Transfer funding from 19152503 Prct 2 Channel to 
19152030 Rose Acres Project 

(41.666) 
41.666 0 

(F) Transfer funding from 19152503 Prct 2 Channel to 
19152030 Rose Acres in order to consolidate expenditures from 2004 CO 
money expended on Rose Acres Colonia 

(123.965) 
123.965 0 

Net Increase from PBCO # 43 $ 100.000 



fBCD'f! t{3 ~VYLA 
"

SECO - Energy Conservation Projects (Dept 1918) 
Recommended Capital Projects Reallocation 

CPBCO #43 - CCT 1/4/2012 

PROJECTS 

191850 Courthouse Non-Chem Water Treatment 

J.e:.J;'~!et# ,Courthouse Control Valve Replacement 

Je~/pfj~ .Old Jail Air Handler & HVAC Controls Replacement 

Johnson Controls Change Order No.1 - CCT 7/27111 

SECO - Amendment No.1 - CCT 9/28/11 
approval of Contractor Change Order and extending 


the term of the loan agreemenVproject completion 

date from 12/31/2011 to 412512012 


~ cr;ltt/I( 
::t" 

t::)0 M1p.j (/) 

()::o
ar,"]

J; c::"::z:rrt 
--...j

~ -«n, 
,.0.e:.. c::- 0 

\D --4 
c:i 
:;:0 

12/14/2011 H :OOCT ICCTADM I N/FY 11-12BudgeVCapitalProjects 



f6 L1D i1 '-13 J~ ~3 , c, 

SECO - Energy Conservation Projects (Dept 1918) 
Recommended Capital Projects Reallocation 

CPBCO #43 - CCT 1/4/2012 

PROJECTS 	 Increase I Decrease I 

191850 Courthouse Non-Chem Water Treatment 	 11,321~---------'-r 

111SCfl 
J-k--New Plojecl:# Courthouse Control Valve Replacement 12,083 	 HI-...J-~ 

C 

J~1JJJ~t# Old Jail Air Handler & HVAC Controls Replacement 12,08:r-1 

191890 Metering and Monitoring during Work Phase 11,327~---""'" 

23,410 (23,410) 

a. 	Reallocate funds from Metering and Monitoring budget (191890) back to Non-Chemical 
Water Treatment project (191850) to cover actual costs paid and reimbursed from SECO. 

b. Reallocate funds between two new projects: 

Prior approval from SECO only needed for canceling an ECM (energy conservation measure) 
or exceeding any individual ECM by 120% of the approved loan amount. 

.J:'P-	 c 
m 
('")0 ("rJIlif (II 	 IT1 (f)

('")/1' 	 C"':l-JofTl... en
xc::! 

." -1<:x -<("rJ 

>0.l:e 
0-\0 ~ 
0 
::0 

12/14/2011 H:OOCTjCCTADMINjFYll-12Budget/CapitaIProjects 



f~; :'}./'\ ;1 J'3,..--v . .., 2klYl 7) .. .. 

TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA ;nt,"4", .~I;5{!l:;
Nueces County Auditor VV0 C;,,/ 

DATE: November 17, 2010 

RE: Budget Change Order #4 FY 2010-2011 

Net 
Increase Decrease Increase 
To From (Decrease) 

General Fund 

3480 Juvenile Probation 

5300 - Professional Services 15,000 

5410 - Other Services &Charges 15,000 


15,000 15,000 o 

Total General Fund 15,000 15,000 o 

Road & Bridge Fund 

0126 8(ecinct 2 Road Repair 

&if(( M&R-Road & Bridge 200,000 /J £) h. 


.f-6219 - Trfto Capital Projects Fund -B1shDf 100,000 ''115'53/'1 :t:s.. -tOr rJ~futJ '(..., 
, (J .. 6ELB - Tlf to Mail! Gram rUfld 100,OOOI915:ff¥()O 7' t'lflr/( 61'/lf.R.; I s\8 (,£1'1 rrfjo ~pt-~ ~-&v.iPdt!. 200,000 200,000 0 tP 7{) 9 
~ 4 1_\')rotal Road & Bridge Fund 200,000 200,000 S#W ~ 
'-'" 
'lit \ \- { P8CO "'if '1-3 

, ~( 

.3' 



'7'~'" feeD *43 :::-tem b.. 
/'

-/' 
, ..../ 

.::.tI~ ~ '''.';]f'
? 

.. .'~':'i-
;j:~"_":.O 

.

Recommended 
, Capital Projects Rea"ocation -:;:j:f:- +3 

CCT 11/17/10 

Project # Project Name Increase Decrease 

Precinct 2 
,Jt 19150505 Agua Dulce Bldg - Restroom -$47,705 )t~ New Project Banquete Senior Center $47,705 
Iq,51129 $47,705 -$47,705 

Pct 2 Road Fund ~ .;FJj.J
\Qg§) Transfer-out - to Main Grant Fund 

Transfer-out - to Capital Projects 
"J---t:Sanquete Community Parl<Grant $100,000 

Bishop Park - resurtace trac" ... $100,000'
$200,000 

111S:3'f/)() g~U .;..., (~(}~fi~' ~~ 
~A~ .:l70? Show Of) ~i..f3. , 

FlYV' t/YJ'vIA t6/V~ 

vJ ai:==

11/9/2010 



' gr'i.. ~ 

'\ 

fBe() *'+3 J:fern E 
Recommended 


Capital Projects Reallocation 

CCT 9/28/2011 


Project # Project Name Increase Decrease 

Precinct 2 
19152503 Pet 2 Channel Maintenance 

0200 Main Grant Fund 

Transfer for Rose Acres Grant #2745 
Final connection for water and sewer by 
Ocean Plumbing CCT - 9/14/11 

OlL-P 
~/~/( 

-$40,000 
$40,000 
$40,000 -$40,000 

( 

en ~ 

l 

fTl (. ,) 

-0 ;-j :.;.; 
Of';"N 
t~C~;c::> 
,.J.-~:'~
-1:;:-u 
-::~:J: 
»CJ 

N.. c 
0

W.- ...... 
0 
:J:; 

'trJw vi;-J/J"'- If Yz., ~ tk 
/"'~r~ ~;:t»v ~ J1IEr ~ 'fI-

I Y , jr/A4
, I{/t 1--}II 
 j
W~~~~!J; 't/~;2() 3'0 tb ~A M...Ai;;t 

(,).4 "t.. eL ' f''''l.A(f I .,...,.......-- ~ 

/,z 21 1/ 

9/12f2011 H:OOCTICCTAdminlFY10-11 BudgetiCapitalProjects 



.... 


Recommended P;~D-d;3 "":'" !"'7t::)t 
C.O. Project Change Orde~ IklYl E 

Increase I I Decrease 

Project# 1915 - 2004 CO's 
19152503 Pet 2 Channel Maintenance -1,888 

0200 Main Grant Fund 1,888 
$1,888 -$1,888 

Transfer for Rose Acres Grant #2745 
AT&T agreement to relocate an existing 
telephone pedestal - CCT 11/9/11 

IA.JP 
~;'i /11 

~~~~ l'1fS":Lb3t> ~ 
~ ~ Jt.QA.P..J. ~ 

I z../'2.-,I,1 

J 

11/4/2011 H:OOCT/2011CAPITALPROJECTS RECOMMENDED C0#42 . 



Pl3co 1t cf3 Ihtn F 


'( 

.-..---..

126' 
~=--==--=-I 

1915203jl ~ 

With Grant Match 

Rose Acres Project (Grant 2745) • .-.--. -.~.-.--.--.--.-.--.-.-~-.--.-.--.·-~·~~·~~·--r-·~-·-·-------·~-l-~--·--~·-·-· 
, ! It 

PO#-- Date ---+oeSCription-~--------- iAmouni--+ Deposit-·~- Balance-~--

19153201 ~~u~~;t6~Of1ng,n~~G~.6L~+=~-== 11 ~r~~g~~~ -~::~~~:~~ 
121812006 ORCA Grant Funding 5OO,OOO.00./' 598,000.00 

1413122i~L___. . Gen Fund Matching FU!1ds ___~____~_~_~_~_~!l.7~Q~~~6_5Z..r~:~0 

--~--2008 ~~~~'1R"f~hri§tus]ealtt1_- - -1-4 - - ~:~~:C7~~:~~: 
.--.-~.- --~...--..~.-.--.--.-~.~---- ..-_.--._--.-.-L.!.-.--._.---.-._.-+-.._-

1915203L_2I9!2007 Rose Acres Road & I)rainag~ PB90 16D·· ~-1_~66.847.00(d;t!!.ol~!.?34.95 
10/1/2006 Transfer-Pct2 RoadFunds#0126 i 17.200.00V1.089.534.95JE 
__=-=--=-iIr~nSfer Infro'TlJ 91§~5~Pct 2Cl!anri.~_~amt.~_ .·_-123.965.0.0 tfJ1~213.499.95 

1915203~___ --1Transfer in PC033-frof'!lJ 9Q!11.(Banquet~ waterprd~__ ~_~~~§?~<!O~ 1.~1~.~56.9~ 
_____ l!r",,~r in PCO~flOl1l ""a'iocatedi-"'jec\s~ _12,402.00 I 1,~27,758.95 
_'!I§/2QQ6 Am~rican Appraisers_____....?5o.O.00 x· _____ ! .h222,258:95 
5/31/2006 American Appraisers ,-1,995.00 Xi T 1,220.263.95..-.--~....-. ·---·--·~-·~·~-~·-~·~·~··--~r-~~~~-----~'-----·~~-+-·~-~-._-.-.-. 
4/16/2009 American Appraisers _ _ _ _ _ _ ~_ :l,700' ____ ..l~1}.&6.?1§ 
111712006 Bank of New York ____~_-3,9~...s5·x. I 1.213.62Q:~o. 
8/1 0/2QQE3. BUJ.!l~!t~~~~jlTl!llJ~~ITl.E:l_nL__ ~____ ~ ____.:520.00 xL_~ _____.L_1.21.?.1 OQ~_o.E 

-----r ~~~~~~~ .~~~:~~~~Rel~tio~___~__+__-?l~~~:~ x! ---~------_t_~:~:~: ~~~::~ 
-=-=-1...§117I200~ngI~les_~_:- =-.: t 190,951.00 xi_~_~_± 951.1~40 

.---l9i~~~~~:i- ---- -:. -: -: ==- _:1g~,~~: i ~ ___ -"-=L :~~;~l~ 
______"..Jt?:l2o.o.9iKin91::;~~_________~_____ ~~t~_-?Q ...~.9.... 151X 85o..?§4.o.2 

-=~j ~~~~[~~~~~~:~~--~·---~-=-=-~~=~~~t ~~~~~~~fl~li--~--~-r---~~~~g;;-- --!-~~~if~ :~~- ---------I- ::~~~1~i: . ~~~::~~:___+-;~___ .._9J.__._._._._._._._._~._.____._._._. .~_._._._._ . . . 
___~_.\__~3.Q!?.Qo.9~ng~leS------------~--88.35.L90_i"-----i---29S,197·18 
___.1. 6/!~l2o.10l..Kin91sl~_~~___._______~_+ ---§!!.~82.83M-------- _~43,~4.35 

6/1120.06 Naismith En9ineerin~6744004 -7,976.00 x 235.938.35 
--~-- _~1~"?QQ6 Najsmit~ Engineering 6744003 ~=:10~606.0~ ~~=~_~_-.?~~33?-.3'§ 

_~{!8/2006 Nais~ith Engi!leerinjtE3I44o.05 __ _..::.1~..44Q.QQ Ixi ____'__210..&~ ..3..s 
91712006 Naismith Engineerina ~7~QQ~__ =:t--_:.1o.,7~Q:.0_0~ ---~---r- ~Oo.~12.35 

.~~;~~~~:~~t:~t~·~~~:~:~~~· :~::~~~ ---t--~:g~~:~~---~--~·---r---t~~~~~:;;
-=--=-- L_6~606 NaiSmliii Engineering 6744Oij9-+'--1 .979.00ffi--::....:...- I 190.518.35, -------j-~~~i~~::!E~i-~1!fl--i~~g~.. ---~ .~----- ~t!t~H'ij


0__J 9/3 I2.0Q7 ~~~m: ~~~~~-~~~~--t---:{:~}}~L- --.. ~I .. :~:!s~~t
·-~----19i2B12000 pcaiifSupp~-----· -79.2011:___ -:-___--T -173:388.3§. 

___ = ~~j~ ~::: ~~ii16 f~~annerEUgene P. r--ll~l:~i . =___ -r-Va~:;~1; 
-- - T 6liBi200~:;:~~~:~~~-- - ---i- -=~:~~~!----- +- ~~:!::~~ 
---·--·t----·-· - ...-.-.-...-~-.-.-.--.-.-.----i---·-----J-----------I---.-...---.T-6/30/2009 Platting-Army Corp of El'!9ineers i -98,000.0.0 Ix . 49,938.35 

-====+3/17/2010. C!!r1os Coli!,~-,{argas~~====r--.:4.75o.:9.0l1-_~=__=r=_~5.j ~8.3.§. 

__==-n~~~:~~~~;Lt~~: g:~!~ ====='=-~-=JL.~- -~~j~~~~=--.-.- ~-=:~:~~;ii 
@110~071./O 

Rose Acres Project Cost hy 5a.ndra Sanks * ~ P1t. I'&e.() 11-'13 ~ 
~ tiiRP4Il-~. 

http:49,938.35
http:190.518.35
http:r-~Oo.~12.35
http:t--_:.1o
http:Engi!leerinjtE3I44o.05
http:235.938.35
http:7,976.00
http:6/1120.06
http:82.83M--------_~43,~4.35
http:t190,951.00
http:1,220.263.95
http:1,995.00
http:12,402.00
http:tfJ1~213.499.95
http:17.200.00V1.089.534.95
http:1_~66.847.00(d;t!!.ol~!.?34.95
http:598,000.00
http:5OO,OOO.00
http:u~~;t6~Of1ng,n~~G~.6L


i 

With Grant Match 

-I ~~~~:~~~~~l~i~ac~~~~s-~·- -- .......~ I ~1:;~~1= 	 1~:~;;; 

11/16/2009iMary Ann Gonzatez-·-~----~ -1,370.00 x 	 . 39,653.35 

.----~I. 11/16/.2.....0 	 . -=1,116.00 x . - -r-?8,737.35.... 09 Jesus Hernandez, Jr..... .....-..... 
_ •11/1612009 Pilar Hernandez -2,873.00 x 35,864.35 
1--------, 11/16/2009 Elijo Mora. -2,339.00 x 33,525.35t

11/17/2009iDistClerk-Crt SeWement(TorT'ias Ro -15,000.00 x 	 18,525.35 
I RockEngineering1286~1__~_ -257.00 x 18,268.35 

7/23/2010 JFK Movers . -5,500.00 x 12,768.35 
812012010 JFK Movers~~-4,500.00 x 8;268.35
--.... 	 ..~.--=--f---. 

1---_------1 	 6/27/2010 JFK Movers _~~~_____-?,500.00 x 4,766.35 
9/30/2010 JFK Movers -682.00 x 4,086.35 
6/1112010 King Isl~~._~_.......~_~_.... _~._·~-66,909.20 x. -64,622.65 

,1~~~~~~~~~ ~:~~ ::::: ······-~·-~-I· ~i:~i¥o~ 	 ::~~:~~;
I----~. IDesignated 2rnT9RTA Monies (funl:! 

I 10/1/2009 have not been transferred into the grant). 16,294.40. -135,133.05 
- I DeSlgnatea 2010 RTAlifcmies (fund .. ~--....... 

_10/1312010 havenotbeen~n$fe~into~grantL ..... _._-+-- 17,049.40 -116,083.65 
! 2125/2011 JFKMovers . -100.00 -118,183.65 
- 3/23/2011 Garret Construction RoadwCiY . ·20,600.62 .._.___ I -1~6,984.47 

5/4/2911 Garret Construction Boadway __ -.J -11 'L445.?0J ........__ i=250,429.9~ 
9/14/2011 King Isles ......___ ~_--l._=?~,72§:OOlt_.~__ m-~l -28-!,1~:§)? 

City of Corpus Christi • I · ,n I 
9/19/2Q~mbursement __ .~_........~.~_~___ !_411,620.0~_ 127,66?Q? 

-~~--

I-- 1 ....___ ISub-total Expense/Pai(L L-1,547,257.72 1,674,922.75 
.... 

IOutstanding contract balances~m-+---:140.101-:-58 
I---~~~ 1-··..·· .m_~_ ...,.-.~.---~~.-....... - .. ---..-~.~~.-- ..... -+-t-~-

________~ ~___ .m_~__~. ____ ~ ~+-........ m.___~_~+___ 

I 	 . I 

~__.mm~~_____• .L ____. .____+.....,...~"..".,=-~--+-.....,...~"..."...~=:-+____~_ 
1__...... . iTotal Expenses/Paid/Reimb. .... 1-1,687,359.30 1,674,922.?,5 1 -----I 

1------+------+
~~--__+-.m--_ .j--	 ------+-t- 1-~-'''------1 

~---- ---- ..... --+-~--.....--~.-- .. ----_..- ..... ----+-
~....•~I_. __ ._-

Updat, 

Rose Acres Project Cost 

http:1-1,687,359.30
http:1,674,922.75
http:L-1,547,257.72
http:1~6,984.47
http:20,600.62
http:118,183.65
http:116,083.65
http:17,049.40
http:135,133.05
http:16,294.40
http:64,622.65
http:66,909.20
http:4,086.35
http:4,766.35
http:8;268.35
http:Movers~~-4,500.00
http:12,768.35
http:5,500.00
http:18,268.35
http:18,525.35
http:15,000.00
http:33,525.35
http:2,339.00
http:35,864.35
http:2,873.00
http:r-?8,737.35
http:1,116.00
http:39,653.35
http:1,370.00


Projects Funded with 2004 CO Monies (Department 1915) 
Preoared b : County Auditors Office November 30 2011 

"PiOj8cI Contract Pn>jocI IIudgots OIru PBC043 PBC043 PBC043 PBC043 PBC043 Project ActuaIExp Actual Exp ActuaIExp Actual Exp -Exp -Exp ActuaIExp YTOExp Budget 
AccurnlJlaled Coel I 

No. Project Location or Contractor Amounts PBCOQ Item 0 Item E ItemF Item Item Budgets - I/30I01 .130l0I I/30I07 1/301IIII - 01/30110 01l30I111 Balance 11lII30I11 

1.1101 Unallocated Funds '...... 1....425 0." 1"'."25 0.00 

Building Projects 
Parking Lots Includes stripping 

19150201 p- 750 750 750.00 0 750.00 

19150202 Cook CSCO Bldg IT..·.. Bldg) 5856 5856 5856.00 0 5,856.00 

19150203 """"""""' 400 459 400 459 238152.81 162 306.16 0." 0 400,458.97 

19150204 IAaua Dulce C..... BIela 35000 35000 8450.00 26 550.00 0 35,000.00 

19150205 Showbom 0 0 0 0.00 

19150206 McKenzie Annex indudes chinage and entry road 0 0 0 0.00 
su..-, ........ ........ 0." 750.00 0." 5U1.00 231112.11 170,758.1' 21,5S0.00 0." 0 

Phone System Upgrades 
19150301 Cook CSCO Bldg 182240 182240 158 009.50 24.230.00 , 182,239.50 

19150302 C<M1house .-.cI Jaj 24803 24803 24803.25 0 24,803.25 

19150303 McKenziel4lrtex 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 
su....... 2111043 2117043 0.00 0." 112 "2.71 2 230.00 0." 0." 0.00 0." 0 

Roof RaDIIlrwlRaDillcements & Floor 
19150401 Cook CSCD Bldg Roof & Floor 250423 250423 685.00 249508.00 230.00 0 250,423.00 

19150402 J........ Bldg 2.500 2' 500 24500.00 0 24,500.00 

19150403 McKenzie Annex 0 0 0 0.00 

19150404 Jail Sally Port & Main Roof 1«.s3 144 463 144 462.90 0 144,462.90 

19150405 Calderon Bldg Roof & Fire Repairs 613n4 613n4 613 n3.86 0 613,773.66 

19150406 Ia.hop Sf Comm Bldg Roof 21100 21100 21,100.00 0 21,100.00 

0 0 0.00su_, , ....210 ,...... 0." 25111.00 313170.10 IUl03." 0.00 0." 0." 0." 0 

Plumbing RapslrwlRapl.cemenla 
19150501 Cook CSCO Bldg - R...... cast .... _ 0 0 0 0.00 

19150502 M... Jait to ....... 29678 29678 29678.18 10' 29,678.18 

19150503 Main J. -water cut off vaIvea 5'''' 5'''' 51567.93 0 51,567.93 

19150504 Main JeiI - Colector Svstem Sewer M~ & R.S. Bteck 263603.00 287987 287987 5187.50 262 799.75 0 287,987.25 

19150505 IAauo Dulce County Bldg. -.om __ 2295 2295 2295.00 0 2,295.00 

19150506 IEW10p Bldg • hot w.ter he... .-,d ret.tecl plumbing 3780 3780 3760.00 0 3,760.00 

19150507 IBishop 8Ida  replace cat ron chins and MW'8f lines 15617 15617 914200 6475.00 0 15,617.00 

19150508 Port Aransas BIda  replace cast iron drainslsewer lines 0 0 0 0.00 

19150509 Ccu1house - pneumatic water valve won: 167,21' 167211 166,305 « 906.00 0 167,211.44 

19150510 Courthouse - water boW 70,285 70265 51,710.80 18574.04 0 70,284.84 

19150511 Animal Shelter Tmsfr to 1901 Robstown - Animal ConIroUCommissioners Office 50000 50000 50 000 00 0 50,000.00 

19150512 Jail - replace shower staas 24,860 24880 2465960 0 24,859.60 

19150520 Juvenile Justice Center Dlumbina 39660 39680 11910.00 82125 26 928.75 0 39,660.00 

19150521 Courthouse fire umps 137138 137138 137,13771 0.00 0 137,137.71 

SU..-, 880,05' 880,051 55,187.50 282,799.75 72,782.10 302,041.44 27,834.75 137,137.71 2,295.00 0.00 0 



'PfOj8ct Contract ~IIudQoIa!llnl PBCO<13 PBCO<13 PBCO<13 PBCO<13 PBCO<13 Project kIIIIIElcp _IElcp -Elcp _IElcp _IElcp kIIIIIElcp ActuoIElcp YTDElcp Budget 
_IOdCoot I 

No. Project location or Contractor Amounts PllC042 IlemO IlemE IIIImF 118m 118m Budgetll 1130104 - - - - - _0 0lI30/111 Balance DII3G/11 

Fire AIIInniSmoke Rem .....1 
19150601 Couo1hcuoeI..... __ oIo<m_m 850818 &506•• 4165(1,97 50e 795.'" '"1137.29 55.2:1UO 0.00 10' 650,618.30 

19150602 McKenzla. Annex ~ wmok4t remowtlllYl1lm 0 0 0 0.00 
suo. ........ lIII0''' 0.00 OJ)O 41....,.07 1OI,1H.4<I 44,137.211 .. ,eo 0.00 0.00 (OJ 

Electrical 
19150701 Cou1houM - repillce defecmI iaht POIHI1bdur.. 2147& 2,.(78 9847.00 11630.80 • 21,477.80 

19150702 CourIhouIe - ...ge .-resb:n 12900 12900 3870.00 9030.00 • 12,000.00 

19150703 -Bldg 8143 81.3 8143.00 • 6,143.00 

19150104 p~ Bldg ~ ammatic gener.tor IIWiIch 4960 4960 .4 960.00 0 4,960.00 

19150705 II... J ..-...-........ ....". 23339 23 :139 23339.00 0 23,339.00 

19.50706 BuIh 4 V.d - IItIeCI:rieII \IXndn to code 6861 &861 6860.52 0 8,860.52 

19150707 
R_Vwd· ___to .... 

5564 5564 5564.50 1 5.564.50 
suo. ....... ...... 0.00 3,176.00 33111.00 3.%1".12: 13 teO.OO 0.00 0.00 •.00 0 

PaintinG 
19150801 IBeshoo BkIa  ilIeriDr and ftIerior 9700 9700 9700.00 • 9.700.00 

19150602 Porth..... Bldg - interior 4000 4000 • 00000 • 4.000.00 

19150003 t.lcKenzjeAmex-i'fterior.~~ 4BOO 4BOO • 800.00 • 4,800.00 

19150804 1_0Uca" Cltinn _ ........ 5500 5500 5500.00 0 5,500.00- 24.... 24.000 0.00 24._.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0." 0.00 .... 0 

AI'Condit!........ 
19150901 

~·AtC""__ 
0 0 0 0.00 

19150902 
___·5"",,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 

1400 1400 1400.00 0 1,400,00 

19150903 ~ ... ..,663 26663 16960.00 986250 1 26,662.80 

19150904 J_·AtC&oooIrol_ 91770 91,710 33,980.00 22290.00 30500.00 0 91,770.00 

19150905 
_ Sf Comm _ AtC 

18500 18500 18500.00 0 18,500.00 .... 138 131.333 0.00 OJ)O ......,00 .,12.&0 38_.00 ~.oo 30,_ 0,00 1 
GeneratonlBoile... 

19151002 M....e••miner 5UOO 54400 3-4100.00 20300.00 0 54,400,00 

19151003 J"""""'-. DoIeIod $30 000 ....._ 85258 85258 3-4107.22 5115'.00 85,258,22 

19151004 ~ Srid<Io-C","" & 2H _ 504 350.00 486933 486933 18590.00 3131155.33 94 015.30 562.50 466,933,13......-, sa , _.., 
11,uo.OO '13.7U.33 112.222.12 7148• .00 &U.SO .... 0.00 ••00 (QJ 

Structural Re""I ... 
19150513 PrcI 2 Paf1< Restroom. Pret2· Aou. 0uI0e Dft. r.furbtIh rtttiroom 432968 432988 2000.00 161341.52 203859.71 39767.01 {o1 432,966,24 

19150515 PrcI 1 Pof1< Restroom. Pret 1-8anmOt't' Dd rNtMh tftInX)m 425n1 425n1 153712.89 25254921 19508.95 101 425,771,05 

191~16 
Pn:1 •.e............ ____ 

0 0 2000.00 2000.00 0 0,00 

19150:517 Pret 1-Huel e-zemore resdroomluptic: 180 000 .60000 20 037.00 46.25000 .3713 66,287.00 

19151101 McKenzie htne'x - foundation 45.660 45880 45660.00 • 45,660,00 

19151102 Agua ~ Sf Citizen Bldg -f~ 0 0 0 0.00 

19151103 ~*~ 412203 412203 21495 47268.24 325574.91 39144 45 0 412,202.55 

19151104 C-...·"""""""_ 612951 612,951 100612.62 22,86757 2822432 44OB5O.24 20 335.76 • 612,980.51 

15i151105 JaI~retrcfll:oAdoelJs&JaiI~ 85083. 950839 1571B.94 123251.26 797227.99 14440.60 0 950,636.79 

1915110& 
C-...,__ 

0 0 0.00 • 0.00 



PrOj8Ct contract Projoct IIudgeIs ..... PBCO.i13 PBCO.i13 PBCO.i13 PBCO.i13 PBCO.i13 Project -Exp -Exp AduoIExp -Exp -Exp _IExp -Exp YTOExp Budget 
_Cot< I

No. Pro/ect Location Of Contractor Amounts PBC042 ItemD _E _F Item Item Budgets - _. - - - - _0 Gt/3OI111 Balance -,
19151107 R~ PW'\( 0fIIce ~ buiIdt'Ia tto.... men 228W 202.65610 10263.90 10$23.00 0<00 ~ 223,843.00 

19151108 ....A_Bldg • ...,"""""",....,. - 1995594 19:95594 9781.n 688346.79 ,,10'28" 59 305.71 fOl 1,995,594.11 

..hNeniIt J~ ctr: dt:moIIsh mdreb.id M..t:InHu~; 
19151109 

_"""......... ond~ 27042884 2742ee.& 7173GJM 733134.n 1,608.,9a1 289-1~.83 406!i653 0<00 to) 2,742,864.49 

19151110 _Remodel ~- 81,915.00 382 990 382990 10056.50 30 35U9 293256.70 .9318.48 101 382,990.47 

19151111 ~Ooor> 532 532 531.60 • 531.60 

19151112 

eo..ro __e_ 
TKO 4'.n5.00 634171 634171 15 $45.00 39196,58 48e 2004.Z2 111195,10 1"29.904 0<00 • 63<\, HOJl4 

19151113 i50>FIoorR_ tee 725 188,725 106988"'5 5913U4 (01 166,n5<29 

19151119 -- 4'2088 412068 3990JIO 2820600 381697.30 ,~oo U" (Ol 412,068.30 

,9,51120 JllillCourtelevltora 864674 0..81. 50726.98 575893<30 238 053.79 to) 864,674.05 

19151121 IliI_SldgF.......... 9 .., ..., 6665.78 2975<00 0 9,640.78 

1915"22 HlItorie~rr::tl ,00 000 100000 10430.00 e ecr.t38 33 819.00 33285.00 ,5_ 64,136.38 

HH51123 -"""',..,... 00500 60500 80500.00 0 60,500.00 

19151120' 

P___~_R_ 
304000 304000 18210,60 382034<,. , 7H 380.2~.79 

19151125 

e__,,-
47705 .7705 .000000 1705 40,000.00 

~ 11.....533 ,, 1$1:13..0 

_07 
2.132.571.70 5MU31.33 1.271552M 01-'13 -'" 7UI!.00 134.071 

Automated Fuel SYStems 

19151117 Hazel Bazemore Park and SabIuWnI p-,< 0 0 0 0.00 

19151150 h'Dort hJtD Fuel Syst.m 0 0 0 0.008_, 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

ProfeHlofl.1 s.rvlcft 
19151201 --.......,. 0 0 0 0.00 

19151202 iEnainoHK_·_..._ 0 0 " 0.00 

19151203 11$3535 183 535 .. 535<00 99000.00 0 183,535.00 
~ . 1IH38 0.00 0.00 00 ",000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

1915150t Remove .sbestos .....,.,., w w 0.00 0.00 0 ....00 0.00 0.00 0 665.00 

Upgrades for TV .ystem in Comm Crt wi 
19151601 Inlllal malnt la__ 

~ ccutroom In CCIJI'ttoup ''''128 ,,,,128 0.00 0.00 0 1.1'14.13 0.00 .2.11US 1>13.211\.n 27_.00 0 164.n4.87 

19151101 c.n>et Installed M¢KtnZ:It Annex Admin Of'ficea ~ <l.W 0,00 .IN,OO 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 4.555.00 

19151901 D.A. & C.A. lmaalna DrOiect R.eords W_ehoIJI.e & C~ ...... 1040>I3CI 0.00 221 M1.oe '13 011,043 1400.00 0.00 '.00 0.00 0.00 0 1.040,435.51 

19153001 Matchlna Gra_n:t 2 -p-. 113.'38 U,3e 0.00 0.00 13137.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 63.137.50 

'.'53002 Matc_ Gra_n:t 1 
lwinLakes ORCA 5&.000 HOOD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1100.00 .,81s..4O 40..... 14.716.40 

19153101 JP_ Tranaf6r to Deot 1308 - 210_ 
0.00 2110,120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 280.520.00 

19153201 Ro... Plattina Ac.... Grant 2._ 
~- _.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 24,500.00 

Parle" 
19153301 Padre Belli Perk..pa¥II'\Q, siDmla and ~ 251244 281244 1589Hl50 122 324 84 0<00 (0) 281.244.34 

19153302 Port Aran&a$ Park-oew rntroorn fdty 811,543 617543 43.24 "50084.38 167,435.62 000 ~ 617,543.24 

3 




Project Contract Pl<ljoct~thru PSCO~ PSCO~ PBCO~ PSCO~ PBCO~ Project -Exp -Exp _IExp -Exp _IExp -Exp -Exp YTlI Exp Budget Acc;u"'....... cwt 
No. Project Location or Contractor Amounta PllC042 _D _E _F - - I3u<Igeta - - - - - - _0 

_11 Balance -,
19153303 p.n ElM Park-fef\.rtMsh north bdroom 0 0 31.05 31.05 0 0.00 

19153306 !'!ct 1 E_ 4700 4100 2500.00 349.90 0.00 lUG 2.849.90---Met! 8ctttIore" roof 

19153307 !'!ct2 ..... 2;000 2000 2000.00 I I i 0 2.000.00 

19153308 !'!ct3 ..... nsoo 72,500 12441.25 80059.00 101 72.500.25 

'915331. E_r""*ll._.............. 185!73 185573 ~_5Q 15098.25 116_.35 29316.00 20000 165.573.10 

1915:1311 PTd: 1 Hawk Watch Platform 144,401 1"',401 12.024.00 132,360.00 17.10 000 101 144.401.10 

0.00 

191$3316 C'"""'__"'_ 0 0 0 0.00 

1.lmlU Pret2 Sabiattn- :1 mi road Improvement. rd relmb 66231 6623' 66230.94 0 68.230.94 

P!ct2 ....... , walkway 188102 166102: 176658.55 9943.45 1500.00 0 168.102.00 

Prct2 BiIhoP-f~ track bathroomt, Davilion """60S """60S 61.00 300 168.40 ,." 300.235.40 

T 
~ two I'\iMdI IWId restroom ~166 ~166 21662.00 181712.00 ... 203.374.00 

••,533221 2111dctIfY Ct.lnel N.u. Penerve P. 0 0 
__I 

~.73,11aa 2073018 • ,..... tn.... ..2.... 324117 .481H 212.... 

T 'I 
...~ 100 000 ....... .... .... 7,"12.10 ra ....oo 12,020.00 171131...2 111070....3 220874.10 H2 689.148.15 

.9.S3401IT.......rto Grants- Caleron Buildina -l 623""" 123..., 12~5.00 .,0116 12.645.00 

au_ building po:ojocIs 2U28", 100,Il00 0 0 0 0 2O,428,MI 124,411 1,181'  t".t,268 7,181,17t 1,972,247 1,2112,183 l,on,l" 43t,3P &1",017 19,615.312 
...... _ ... Dopt ltol for _I Control Bldg 1110,000) (110,000) 
...... _ ... Dopt 1117 forCaeligmt SyolItm 

20m... 20,:17.'" 

Road Rehabilitation 
IA)MPO"- R_ (~$2ao.ooo .... __ __"",,000) 

5<10~9 540~9 0.00 31628.56 468;(76.84 29 4521" 10191.02 0.00 0 540.348.58 

9_"""",,_ '3""" 43840 0.00 321,50 9910.00 33,'" 10,291.50 

19152003 C IrH'IouMwoncmnn.lls CR52 CRoIe CR55 1174278 1174278 0.00 <WB878.43 oe2oO!12.... 42.937.55 10l 1.174,278.44 

191~ _ondMioc '9211 .926 0.00 .m.85 000 • 4.925.85 

19152005 _UoR_:CR. ':190e9 1:190e9 0.00 6710815.00 {65019'5391 1022&,09 10l 129,089.16 

19152008 ~ Garrett""""""'" 26'2'7.00 26.m 2613T1 0.00 26. 217.05 159.75 • 261,376.80 

---po:ojocIs 
.',217.00 2,1l.3,Ma • • • • • 2,'l.3,UI • 7_.,... ----:= 

1fIc_ 
'.'520'or;;;;;;;;-, ""'2 2.11 Min Garrett Construction 3333&2.90 417451 411451 3:13 3&290 84 067.•8 • 417,450.38 
1915201!.l!-=kaae 2. Pet 1& 2 6.48 MiIe& 

_c__ 
961173.03 1162271 1,162,271 961873.03 20039703 • 1,162.270.06

""'. 21.29 Mies a.tUd 2335*.23 21195730 2995730 233538.23 860441.61 • 2.995,729.84 
28.13 Miles 

_~T_ 

3.229.11$.53 4101746 4101746 32$1792.40 81395282 1 4,101,745.22 
21.13 Min iBevl.. 2605 085.50 3260564 3260564 305742.36 2954821,35 0 3,260.583.71 
43.79 Min- ISovl.. 3905124,91 5264144 52641" 28818.00 5237317,78 • 5,264.143.78 
16.13 Miles IBevl.. 1891913.33 2192286 2192286 1820408.82 571 876,86 1 2,192.265.48 
29,46 Miea ISovl.. 1338493,26 3252379 3252319 2233,822.35 1 OtB 565,81 1 3,252,378.16 

G PaZ 3&4 3508 Miles iBevl" .. 626 818.81 5115041 5.715041 2101922.97 381311tt02 0 5.715.040.99 
H Pct2&3 32.8 M... iSovlld 3400OSQ." 4417556 -4-417558 474239.85 3943315.&8 0 4.417.555.73 
I Pet2 6.3 Mles G.retl:Cons1ruction 705920.5.3 901355 901355 901354.16 , 901,354.16 

'915202~J Pct2 -4.53 Miles Garrett: Ccnstn.don 473488.50 813995 613995 813~.50 0 613,994.59 
19152022IPackaoe K Pet 14 6.3<1 Miles Garrett:Coo8truc::tion 491170." 667 """ 687846 667 ..5.... , 687.845.46 
19152023 Packaoe L, Pet 1 2 & 3 16.28 Miles H_"""", 2665547,41 3110573 3,170573 2665 547.041 505025.33 0 3.170.5n.74 
1915202~ackaoe M Pet 1 352 Miles _And<Irson 184664317 1955838 1955.838 1955837.79 • 1.955,837.79 

Total Mies 273.95 _1_iIlcroads 31J110,....14 4O,10Un.00 0 0 0 0 0 4O....,n5.00 o.GO 16.346.838.12 23.761,931.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4 




PrOjKt Contract project Budgets thru PBC043 PBC043 PBC043 PBC043 PBC043 Project ActuoIEJlp ActuoIExp ActuoIEJlp ActuoI EJIp ActuoIEJlp ActuoIEJlp ActuoIEJIp YTD EJIp Budget AccumuLIted Cost I 
No. Project Location or Contractor Amounts PBCO'2 Item 0 ItemE ItemF Item Item Budgets - l/30III1 I/30I08 l/30III7 I/30I08 - 08l30I10 08l30I111 Balance 01l30I11 

More Roads 
19152028 Prot 1 ComlY Road 52 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 

19152029 Prct 1 RevMIization of leooardlAa1el 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 

19152030 Matcnina Grw1ts - Prot 2 Rose Acres Road & Drainaae 281106 41888 123965 446 959 0.00 0.00 8259.00 0.00 6000.00 266 847.00 0.00 ,..... 281,106.00 

s.._ rood __ 
31,871.724.14 42.843.740.00 0 41 .... 123,981 0 0 '2,701,193.00 0.00 23,1104,822.11 17,870,129.27 821,8'2.48 31,482.14 rrT,83I.o2 0.00 0.00 ,..... 

Bridge Replacements 
l.a ill! 5200 000 

19152401 Brid e Pkg B-3 6 brid es UakaConstruction Co. 1817 346.10 2799 928 2799 928 5814860.73 3014933.18 0 2,799,927.55 

',16001 CR101QQuintIi Crk S. OfFM624 

',13001 CR95QFM1833 

.,17001 CR1C1A Creetc: S. OfFM1633 
',17002 CR101btwn CR48 & CR1833 

',8001 CR48 0 Creek btwn eR95 & CR1D1 
',11001 CR93 C a.,quete Creek N. ofCR42A 

19152407 Bridge Pkg B-12 Usb Construction Co. 222 247.50 388713 388 713 222 08027 186632.53 0 388,712.80 
• ,05001 CR42 ft AauII [).b Creek 

19152410 Bridge Pkg B-l0 4 bridges R....C_ 804 438.78 1226481 12260481 559950.92 668 529.65 0 1,226,480.57 
t:222001CR40 between CR73 & eR7S 

1221004 CR36 C Drain diIc:h btwn CR77 & CR79 

1219002 CR34 C Drain ditch btwn eRn & eR79 

1217001 CR30 C Drain dIIch btwn eRn & eR79 

19152413 Bridae PI!llB-2 3 bridges Summit Contracting 1315170,67 1807,548 1807,548 «1521.00 1 366 026.41 , 1,807,547.41 
#178001 CR87 C Pintas Creek 

#179001 CR85 C Pintas Creek 

#222003 CR40 Banquete Creek 

19152416 Bridge Pkg B-7 1 bridge & small slrueture SIIIin8s Construction Technologies 214546.23 546 706 546706 212831.59 334,073.83 , 546,705.22 
#190002 eRe west of CR85 

8m.. 8truct.... #4 CR8 CR85 

19152417 Bridge Pkg B-ll 4 bridaes G.-rettConstnJction 565107.23 1219199 1219199 70391.41 11.t8 808.88 , 1,219,198.29 

1319002 CR34 WntofCR81 

1339001 CR61 between CR30 & CR34 

1322002 CR30 C Or-. ditch inbnect of FM1894 

1326001 CR22 DrIIirI ditch btwn CR63 & CR67 

19152418 Bridge Pkg B-4 2 bridges R....e--.., 567337.76 880 319 880 319 880 318.32 , 880,318.32 

1339002 CR81 C west Oso Creek 8. of CR34 

1315001 CR26 C Creek W. of FM763 

19152423 Bridae Pka B-1 4 bridges SummitContr.cting 941302.55 "''''''''''' '6000""" 340472 00 1264195.70 • 1,604,667.70 

f207006 CR18 E. ofU8n 

#191003 CR75 C Or-.diIch N. otCR18 

f207002 CR1S C Petronia Creek 

#191002 CR75 C Drain ditch btwn CR14 & CRIB 



'PrOj8Ct Contract Pn>foct BudgoIo IIIIU PBC043 PBC043 PBC043 PBC043 PBC043 Project 
No. Project Location or Contractor Amounts PBC04.Z Ham 0 HamE HamF Ham Ham Bullgets 

19152426 Bridge Pkg 8-8 4 bridges R.... Contracting 843609.78 1448478 1448476 

1207004 CR18 W. of CR69 

1335001 CR73 C Drllin ditch N. of CR3354 

.,91001 CR7S Q CR1D 

.,81001 CR1D a: nr.in ditch btwn CR73A & CR7S 

19152434 1338001 ClW1tweI Ln ft C.,. S. of &hiD channel 0 0 

19152436 Bridge Pkg 8-5 1 bridge R....c--.. 110,991.00 2n157 m157 
.:)47001 CR6 ft W.Intersec:tofCR45 

19152"' Bridge Pkg 8-9 2 small strudures GMeiConstruction 252208.88 5nlO5 5naos 

SmaiStructure15CR79QCR18 

8m" StrucUe " CRle E_ of CR7S 

19152442 BridgePkg ~ TMESUC 146 160,00 302104 302'04 
8m.. Strucl f6 He.... F Rd W. CIWbon PI.m Rd 

_I bridges 7,100'  13.072,104 0 0 0 0 0 13.072,104 

Clwek Chon".1 MalntaNlnca (42.93 miles 
19152501 1.7.50 osr LF) Pint8I Creek .-xi Santa Cruz Creek 183498 163498 

19152502 Prct 1 channel maintenr.ce & chiMge 291812 291812 
19152503 Prct 2 c:Nw1neI m.menance 431421 4'888 123965 265 .... 

19152504 Prct3chame1 meintenanc:e 0 0 
19152505 Coooty judge channel maintenance 0 0 
19152506 ~_CR6' 2000 2000 
19152507 BMop Creek Channel 32. 326 

Su~I_mo_ 0 119.019 0 41....) 123 961) 0 0 723.201 
Special Proiec1s 

19152601 Riaht of Wav ACquisition C.....,Wode 0 0 

19152701 Showbam and Fairgrounds R..,.."." 27506911 27508911 

19152702 stadlumIFalrarounds Land DeV.IOD P ment Pro'ect 98278 98278 

19152703 HeritoaelShowbam Phose 2 0 0 

19152801 Bob Hall Pier MIWtIfick & Midwnt FOU1dMion 1284 711.30 1350 969 1350 969 

19152802 Horace Coldwell Pier Goldstein & TopCor 1351363.80 '_090 1,460,090 

19152803 Bob Hall Pier Development 0.00 935389 935 389 

19152804 Trsf to Grants- Dralnaae 2731 202368 202 368 

191500 Keach Ubrarv Trsfrto 1901) 2923123 2923123 

191500 Falraround Eauloment Trsf to 1901 1529493 1529 493 

191500 Robstwn Pari< Trsfrto 1901 200 000 200 000 

""'-1_'  2,138,075 36,208,621 0 0 0 0 0 36,201,621 

ActuIIIExp ActuIIIExp ActuIII Exp ActuIIIExp ActuIIIExp 
1/30104 1l30III1 - 11l3OIII7 -58964125 856 833.98 

159.75 159.75 

105524.21 166 632.53 

2"057.83 3337.e.55 

135471.29 166632.55 

0 ',738,762 4,331,331 0 0 

0.00 69798.00 68 900.00 24800.00 
19250.00 0.00 

64 000.00 101200.00 0.00 

0.00 

2000.00 

327.72 

19791 131.221 141.210 

0.00 0.00 

225034.08 12890 277.98 10380052.41 4327271.56 

7884.60 33818.04 8003.09 10649.42 39924.82 

0.00 0.00 

82814.09 1273446.81 14708.09 

5744650 1387043.00 15800.00 

0.00 

54 918.30 

2923123.00 

1529493.00 

200 000.00 

128,145 2.11t,:UO 16OU,712 10,390,702 5,951,608 

ActuIIIExp ActuIIIExp YTDExp 
8/3IIIUII _,0 0l/30I111 

0 

0 0 0 

24900.00 39 323.51 23200.00 

0.00 155235.10 

0.00 

24900 194119 23.200 

313725.18 0.00 

36 357.00 36138.25 847550.67 

109458.32 

167,112 36,138 "'7,651 

Budget 
Balance , 

0 

0 

1 

0 

• 

0 

lU138.... 
0 

0 

0 

0 

130 272 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

, 
" ... 
37,113 

0 

0 

0 

'3,3311 

Accum........ CoIit I 
ot/3GIl1 

1.446.475.23 

0.00 

272.156.74 

5n.804.1B 

302,103.84 

163,498.00 
106,673.51 
320,435.10 

0.00 
0.00 

2,000.00 
327.72 

0.00 

27,508,910.83 

98,277.97 

0.00 

1,350,968.99 

1,460,089.50 

920,043.92 

164,374.62 

2,923,123.00 

1,529,493.00 

200,000.00 

--0.00 
GRAND TOTAL AU PRO.JECTS: 113,238,318 100,000 o o o o 113,336,318 252,558 37,211,610 43,688,371 18,619,470 7,959,306 1,397,509 1,308,884 1,510,104 1,390,507 111,945,810.55 

6 


0.00 

http:111,945,810.55


Projects Funded with 2007 CO Monies (Department 1917) 
Preoared by: Countv Auditors Office November 30 2011 

ConIroct -- .......... .......... AI;c. COllI INu I Y11) COllI by I 
project No. project loc.tion or ConIrKtor - PBC042 PBCO .... PBCOn.m pacO ....... PBCOHem PBCO ....... PBCO .... PBCO_ PBCO_ PBCO ..... PBCOIllttn PBCOIllttn PBCO .... PBCD 111m Project Il04II07 - ....... Adullll0IIJ0I10 YTOMII2011 I_a._ ...,1 .....Qroup 

191700 2007 CO'. U,..11oc8Ired ....,.. "5'" "5,'" 0.00 0.00 

191710 _CenIorP...... 3UU55 383<1455 '13000.00 'IIU'O.IO 130018.70 0.00 0.00 3121121 512.627.50 512.627.50 

191720 S~mlEauesbian Phue I 0 0 0 0.00 

Fairground. ,,",,-_ & _i.. 0 0 0 0.00 

19172001 Parldng·ADA&OY8IlIat_n 159925 159925 74132.49 n796.2S 7996 151,928.74 

19172002 Storaoe. 10000 so. ft wI we 573232 573232 44088.63 504 669.64 24254 548,978.27 

'9172003 RV I)8rking - 75 to 100 ait_ wi hooku~ 1903339 1903339 446875.17 13a.169.23 152295 1,751,044.40 

19172004 Aif condition one animal exhibit bam 816067 816067 11522.19 791793.40 0.00 12751 803,315.59 

19172005 LandacaM 208 271 208 271 24095.69 51767.73 1324GB 75,863.42 

19172006 Covered walkway - area c 0 0 0 0.00 

19172007 AddItional oaOOna lot f 227 819 227 819 61268.34 166 550.41 0 227,818.75 

19172008 Covered roof - lKlueetrien area 8 512496 512496 104 753.42 407742.75 0 512.496.17 

19172009 Sltefendng,63001f) 66 348 66348 6709.46 56 049.79 3589 62.759.25 

19172010 Perimeteflite liahtina atlooD rod & site 

loOting at new parking & new walks 219565 219565 10129.85 198 456.92 10978 208,586.n 

19172011 Pavement for storaae bulldina 78602 78602 4051.94 74550.55 0 78,602.49 

19172012 W_ roo! forotor.... !>utina 6424 6424 6423.94 0 6,423.94 

19172013 New oavement welt of exhibit nal'1 77683 77683 n682.85 0.00 0 n,682.85 

19172014 Newdum_god 6nO 6720 6384.00 336 6,384.00 

19172015 New aalvanized steel trench aratino 100 000 100000 49090.40 0.00 50910 49,090.40 

19172016 Newwi<w>lc 63989 63969 63989.35 0.00 0 63.989.35 

19172017 Locker room 542960 542960 47883.56 495076.91 0 542,960.47 

'9172018 Conceeeiona vent 115760 115760 41275.55 74484 73 0 115,760.28 

19172019 ISianaoe 20000 20000 20000 0.00 

19172020 Additional a&e auditor'" 18% 0 0 0 000 

19172021 Additional oarkina 6J librarY 104 666 104 666 2436056 77 557 87 2948 101,91843 

19172022 ReD8Ir/uoarade fair rounds stadium 250000 250000 10584184 144158 105,841 84 

19172023 Reserve for mamuee 352150 352150 3000.00 33035000 18800 333,350.00 

19172024 Penning equipment 65000 65000 37267.00 1020.00 26713 38,267.00 

19172025 Portable bleachers for arena 800 seats 100000 100 000 82258.72 0.00 17741 82,258.72 

19172026 FF&E 200000 200 000 81914.75 41558.64 76527 123,473 39 



- -.... -....PBCO_ PBCO_ PBCO_ PBCO_ PBCO_ PBCO_ Pmjoctlludgoilo""'" _ _ ___.. '""_" 
ConInoct 1__....

......-..01'_ I _ ....:0.. I PBCO_I PBCO_I PBCO_I P8CO_1 P8CO_ 

SM:OF_1nIr 83O.7l!5 630 7115 20'35.00 108 185.00 100 '5500 I 290 

SU..-F. 7.801.081 • o 0 0 • • 0 7.1011111 0 0 131""" 2..,.,.. 3 t15,2N 10U!!1 

10 AudM Serv.,.. 42"'" 42UIOO U.:I3oI.33 11451U' 40 _71 0.00 0.00 1~5eO 

R_ 

19174001IAnn_ ~ Hanc:Iert. Rooftop, EJect. Smoke 1.265.692 T 1,265.692 76.524.00 I 552.191.00 I '~S,514.41 191.463 

,9174002IAnnex Uninterrupted Pcwet' Source 26._ 26,993.10 

1017.oo3IAn_RoIutbioI1ed48C... 541.208 ~.715.051 412,859.001 31.~3.00 

Flooring & Ceiling TIel. 9.500 9.500.00 I 0.00 1 0.00 

ADA Sidewalk. door. concfete mod 75.619 --r
17.839.65 57.978.57 1 0.00 1 0,00 

T 
142.722.75 10,662.00I nnn169.301 15.921291.69.307 

I -r-

1 J 1 11m] 1 1 1 1 1 ::1 1 1","001 ::1 m*~1 .~ 
693.725 

353.300 

19174009IR.....,.W_Main 75,435 75.435 12.937.35 49.011.08 13.'''.1' 

191740101 ~esulfaoe "arkinG Lot 52.636 52,638 52.83832 

48.000 I-- 48,000 46,000.00 

SUb-tlDtalMcKetWeJd~. 3.33UI7 • .1 0 0 01 01 01 • .1 .1 3.33,.171 0 ....ss.1 __ I 1stOl52 1, 241.124 -
1917500lIJaiF••AIoIm_ 875018 1 1 87501.1 I I 1.. 385001 3005001 57 

19115002IJaic.r_"",mbIno 219239 ..\. ..\. 219,239"\' lQ5,~.30..\. 82.66940"\' 31,oro.12 

19175003IJaic.r__ 39577 1 1 I I I I 395771 1 15787.50 1 23790.00 1 1 I 111 
1 I 1 1 1 I 

191750041Jai GMP StudY """'" 514.197 .1 .1 .1 1 .1 .1 514.197 .1 6,57750.1 165,664 001 286,035.00 47.255,00 8.566 

19175005 I Re-root newiail 220059 220.05.1 ----- 1 23,01660 1 157,'55.73 25,071 

19175008 xi WIIJ Jam. .3,022 

19175007 Remodel Booth 14,816 14,816 14,615.89 0.00 000 

19175008 RttPIirWatednkin Tunnel 15,200 15,200 15.200.00 0.00 0.00 

19175009 ReoIaceAabeatosFk>orTiIe 60 701 60 101 12787.01 6777412 57S 15 :20436 

"'75010 R.....,.San_S-1.Jneo 21463 27463 27463" 000 000 0 

Sub-total Mafn.Jail Renovatlons 2.019.292 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0' 0 0: 0 2.019.292 105.588 105.0304 -433.470 594,044 637,807 203.31'1 

'917.0CR52 .......atIon.'Motchl -L 1.200.000 1 I I I I 12000001 I 1 1 0001 0001 1200000 

Juvenile Justice Center Renovlltiol'ls 

191770011 AJC & Control Swtem 480,458 480A58 39,06300 ,.4,55.00 290,27500 000 6,542 

191770021Windows & 000111 19,250 

19177003~Root ReoEllr 23,583 

-----1-, 
829,415.00 

301.440.00 

1,094.229.41 

26,993.10 

541,206.15 

9,500.()() 

15,.'•.22 

169.306.54 

003.....55 

353,300.00 

75,434.61 

52,638.32 

48,000.00 

682,159.86 

21•.238.82 

39.57750 

505,531.50 

194,988.23 

95,809.45 

14,815.89 

15,200.00 

81,13688 

27,46349 

O.()() 

473,915.00 

19,250.00 

23.583.00 

.,....""""., 1--
••&98,269.52 

301,«0.00 

3.......2.90 

1,875,921.42 

0.00 



project No. project Location or Contractor 

191nOO4 Chiller ReDlacement 

Sub-totlll JuvenNe Justice Center Renovations 

InforIndon Tech Svslem Uoarme 

19178001 

19178002 

19178003 

19178004 

19176005 

19178006 

19178007 

19178008 

19178009 

19178010 

19178011 

19178012 

19178013 

19178014 

19178015 

19178016 

19178017 

191700 

191700 

191720 

191700 

Case Manaoement SVIItftm 

CompUter Room AIC & Windows 

r"""K_naSvotem 

JuoySwtem 

Weboite Swtem U.._ 

Video Streamina I Ct MtaB\ 

SyStem EQuipment various 

IT Pro"ects TBD 

voter's reoistrationJeIecOOn momt software 

IT upgrades to medcal examiner's diQitaI x-r 

IT uoorade$ for library 

IT wtreiess securitv software & eauioment 

forillandpark 

IT uoorades for oublic works 

Bid DI"OCfIa software for DUrchasino 

Em.. Swtem 

UPS Power SUDDiv 

IT uool"8dea for JP'8 

Sub-totllllnformaHon Tech S_tems Unnrllde 

Jail Management System Trsfr to 1901 

Transfers to Debt Service 

ShowbamIFairarounds Trsfrto 1915 

Transfer to CC court renovations 

Contract- -_... 
PBC042 

795000 

1311281 

5 96D 000 

700 000 

509 29D 

292 864 

295000 

230 000 

335000 

3557 

127 493 

29975 

40000 

100 000 

150 000 

30000 

120 000 

120000 

420000 

8.51085 

375000 

1251 092 

.520000 

25_ 

PBCO ..... PBCDItem PBCD Item PBCOltltm PBCOIIem PBCOtlem PBCO ..... PBCO ..... PBCO ..... PBCO ..... PBCO Item PBCOn.m PBce Item 

D D D D 0 D D D D D D D D 

D D D D D D D 0 D D D 0 D 

Pruiecl_ 

795 000 

1318211 

5 96D 000 

700 000 

509 29D 

292 864 

295000 

230 000 

335000 

3557 

127493 

29975 

40000 

100 000 

150 000 

30000 

120 000 

120000 

420000 

H5IOIS 

375000 

1258092 

.520000 

25._ 

ActwoI ... 
."..., 

D 

D 

1256 092 

....... ...- ....... .......-.. 
0.00 0.00 

38013 117381 2tD 275 

16016,45 927163.69 1525269.81 

39110.67 31742.00 

37377.69 

1n 012.34 112295.00 

0.00 

0.00 

130 920.00 0.00 

000 

114000.00 000 

29 975.00 

4174.98 34186.68 

59117.65 82392.25 

15079.80 

0.00 

18018 1oU1"" 1175311 

375000 

6,520,000 

25800 

YTDII'JIJ2011 

54 600.00 

5'-800 

1100718.64 

577275.00 

223632.34 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15040.49 

2867.00 

0.00 

109480.00 

2 028 013 

000 

IBudaetBaIance 
-.-.... r nn-. .. l"'1 .......Otoup 

740400 54,600.00 

7411 ..2 571,349.00 

2390 831 3,569,168.59 

44872 655,127.67 

248280 261,010.03 

3557 269,307.34 

295000 0.00 

230 000 0.00 

204 080 130,920.00 

3557 0.00 

13493 114,000.00 

0 29,975.00 

40000 0.00 

46598 53,"02.15 

5623 1",376.90 

30000 000 

104920 15,07980 

10520 109,480.00 

420000 0.00 

._.211 5,371,847."8 

0 375,000 00 375,000.00 

D 1,256,092.35 1,256,092.35 

D 6,520,000.00 6,520,000.00 

D 25,80000 25,80000 

GRAND TOTAL ALL PROJECTS: 37.626,581 37,626,581 1.700,"3 7."18,818 2,715,952 7,180,996 7,700,304 10,870,520 26,758,06017 26,758,060.17 

Less transfer to Dept 1901 for Jad Management System 

Less transfer to Dept 1915 for ShowbamlFairgrounds 

Less transfer to Dept 1915 for CC court renovalions19151601 

Prqecl totals In 1817 Budget 

1375,000) 

16,520,000) 

(25.800) 

30,707,781 

1375,000) 

18,520,000) 

(25,800) 

30,707,781 

26,622.29" 

(25,366,201) 

1,258,082 



Capital Projects Department 1918· SECD Energy Efficiency Program 

=11 
Capillli Project 

Budgets at 
101112011 
PBC0ll42 

PBC043 PBCO 43 
___Item A Item B 

---_ --_. 
Capital Project 

PBCO 43 Budgets at 
Itern~_ 11412012____ 

l----- --- . 
Actual 

Expenditures 
_~~120!0 _ 

¥TO 
Expendrtures 

..J!I3Q.I2~!l_ 

Budget 
Available 

Total 
Accumulated 
Expendrtures 

Enemy Conuryat!on Prolect Monies (Dept 19181 ' . 
I 

191800- ~eeri.1lllAudit Exjlense 137857 137.857 

1_91810 --- -Courthouse Old & New Jail Power Factor 104.049 104.049 


191820 _ Courthouse. Old & New Jail. LiQhtinQ 948 199 948, ~- 1' __ 


191830__ I CourthOuse Boiler Plantupgrades 633.711___ 633.711 ~:J)11AQj_ 


j9i840 _n CClUrthOuseChillerSystemlmprovemenls +i __ 431.666 r==-n ~n ~___ __ .ill:666 . 43i,tS6.:~:OOL 

191850 ---Courthouse Non-Chem Water Treatment J +--s09,695 j309.695)1.1.~_ =~ i~ 
-----1 

I 1,716,257,_____ _===---==-i)1a;:2s7 

_== 968,453 --------_r---- ;- - 968.453 

191860 __ L Courthouse, Old & New Jail Water Conser 

191870_ I Courthouse. Old & New Jail: Solar &PV 

191880 _ I Courthouse HVAC Improvements 1 : -- 2.688.096 I 

I 
I 2,666.096 

191890 - _r---Materlng and Monitoring during Work Phase  14,514 (11,327) 3,18f 

191891 -l- Courthouse AHU Valve Replacement 121,000 12,063 133,083 

191892 I OldJailHandlerAHUValveReplacement -1--- i 188,695 (12,083) ____--:--[n 176,612.___ _r
tal 7.930,497 0 0 0 7,930,497 [-- 137.857 7.064,640 i 728,000-[ , 7,202,497 

\.,'- ' 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 3.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary List No. 306

b.  Frozen List No. 008

c.  Unfreeze List No. 629

d. Personnel Change reports dated December 9, 2011, December 16, 2011, and December 22, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Temp list #306

Temp List No. 306 backup

Frozen List No. 008 list

Frozen list No. 008 NCFs (c)

Unfreeze list #629 list

Unfreeze list #629 NCFs (c)

Personnel Changes 12-9-11 list

Personnel Changes 12-9-11 NCFs (c)

Personnel Changes 12-16-11 list

Personnel Changes 12-16-11 NCFs (c)

Personnel Changes 12-22-11 list

Personnel Changes 12-22-11 NCFs (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY POSITIONS #306 
Commissioners Court Meeting On January 4,2012 

#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

RECORDS IMAGING 0131 9999 TEMP-DOClSCANNINGnNDEXING CLERK 9999 $8.26 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1240 9999 TEMP-DATA COORDINATOR 9999 $13.37 

BAIL BOND BOARD 1301 9999 TEMP-COLLECTIONS CLERK 9999 $9.11 

CO RECORDS MGMT 1304 9999 TEMP-RECORDS CLERK 9999 $9.182 

4 RECORDS WAREHOUSE 1470 9999 TEMP-RECORDS CLERK 9999 $9.18 

6 CONTRACT ELECTIONS 3075 9999 TEMP-CLERK(EARL Y VOTING) 9999 $8.00 

30 TEMP-CLERK(TESTING) 9999 $8.00 

68 TEMP·CLERK(EV PERSONNEL) 9999 $8.00 

2 TEMP-SENIOR CLERK II(WAREHOUSING) 9999 $9.89 

JUVENILE PROBATION 3480 9999 TEMP·RECEPTIONIST/SECRETARY 9999 $9.50 

6 JUVENILE DETENTION 3490 9999 TEMP-DET COUNSELORIINTAKE SCRN 9999 $10.00 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 9999 TEMP-1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 9999 $10.00 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY 3520 9999 TEMP-ACCTING ASST HOT CHECK 9999 $9.86 

TEMP-ACCTING ASST HOT CHECK 9999 $9.86 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-3 3613 9999 TEMP·COURT CLERK 9999 $8.50 

2 SR COMMUNITY SERVICES 4190 9999 TEMp·MENU PLANNER 9999 $7.25 

9999 TEMP·VAN DRIVERlELDERL Y 9999 $7.25 

... Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 

~:~r 

./ 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 

verified prior to employee working. 


. - --  ~ - - . ~-. ~I~~·-···· _._ .. 

o New or ~Renewal Department No: 0131 Department Name: 
RECORDS IMAGING 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($): 

-

t.J~()_.CX?_ -g'3;;t·& I _)1l/ ~ '] .3<:1_ J 
Employee Name: • Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
BRITTANY RODRIGUEZ 01/01/2012 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
with similar duties) Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of 13): Requested: 
DOCUMENT/SCANNING/INDEXING $8.26 40 13 $4,295.20 
CLERK-TEMP i 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 I$9.18 X 90% I$8.26 J¥= 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

SEPARATING AND PREPARING DOCUMENT FOR SCANNING, SORTING DOCUMENTS INTO 
BATCHES AND MAINTAING PROPER ORDER AND SEQUENCE 

AS REQUIRED 

COLLATING SCANNED DOCUMENTS AND RE-FILING INTO ORIGINAL FOLDERS AND BINDERS, 
AS REQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: ~ Date: /2/.:;;1/1 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: ,. nr ~ G VIC 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ ::>~~ Date:,l?-l~eJr ~ V 

PiRT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: I'S n~~(~~~JX~ Or 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126:~ JO/.;jD!tf 0 Budget Transfer Required: ______ 
tl!1-futhorized Bv Authorized B 

Date TemDorarv Position Was First Authorized: Date ADDroved in Commissioners Court: 
NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 

verified prior to employee working. 


PART A: 
D New or Department No: Department Name: 

/ZcfO INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

~--:-::-:--=--:----::------:-:~--'-'---=A-c-tu-a-:-I-+-:::E=-n-cld-m_bered ($): 

I ~tt. 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

~5.'fW.OO 
Available Balance ($): 
~~.1qO.o2 

IEffective Date: 

I 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Expiration Date: 
KEVIN L. REESE 01/01/2012 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 
with similar duties) 
DATA COORDINATOR - TEMP 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$13.37 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$6,952.40 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $14.85 X 90% I $13.37= 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hour1y 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, COVERS, PAPER CLIPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

AS REQUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. AS REQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PARTe: DepartmentAuthorization ~ 


Elected Official/Department Head: Date: /;!/:r-/1/ 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: \ ~ I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~~ Date: 1~li III 
~RT E: Temporary Salary Budget Avai~bility: 

horized Bv 
~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: };trdijool n0 Budget Transfer Required: _...,....-____- 

Authorized B 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authi:Srized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 


NCF-13 (12102) (Rev 07/09; 8110) 



NUECESCOUN1Y~:t~~"\ -.
TEMPOrt4RY WORKERREQUES1j"yORKSHEET 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: Generallnforrnation 
o New or ~ Renewal I Department No: 13D J 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): 

~.3t::>J DoD 

Employee Name: 

<RoSe ..Ak-,~ a... 
Expected completion date of assignment: I Effective Date: 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
(maximum of 13):with similar duties): Hourly Rate: Week: Requested: 

q.11C!D IIec-Ids Ckct tf1fO 11-157. {pD 

p 13 X 90% ~ 
Hourly Rate 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: ". Work Hours Per Week 

VdXlouS a.th, 's. "" h~ I !.fO 
k. {or S~\~rui~d 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

tGreseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title:._____________ 

~ Special Project - Estimated Duration ________-:--
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head~ Lt..k M~ Date: Jz./(q (t ( 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendat~on:.t\ ~-/ 1\ 
E[)e hourly salary within required range: ~-:XLa.~ Date: 1d-)14//I 
~T E: Temporary Salary Budget Avai bility: 

4i Budgeted funds available in 5126: \0' 11> I' 0 Budg~t Transfer Required: _..,......,.--:---:-=-__ 
thori Bv: ,- ,,: ": ~.\ Authorized B 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8/10) 



NUECESCOUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 

verified prior to employee working. 


PART A: 

orD New 
 Department Name: COUNTY Department No: 1304 

RECORDS MANAGEMENT 


Actual + Encumbered ($): 
03.ljQ 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
~~,4CO. 00 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
TALITHA P. HARRIS 110112012 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties) 
RECORDS CLERK - TEMP 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$4,773.60 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 I$10.20 X 90% = I$9.18 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, COVERS, PAPER CUPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

ASREOUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. ASREOUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization ~ 


Elected Official/Department Head: v ~ -t::? Date: r~/sII I 


PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: J&('~JJ Date: ~/<61 (' 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: • ..., j ~ 

If) Budgeted funds available in 5126: An tntrj{) o B~dget Transfer Required: ___-:--__ 
Authorized B 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12102) (Rev 07109; 8110) 



NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): 

&~.400.oo <f.., co3.CJ9 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

3o.cob r. Mamrez. J-I-~Ol ~ 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 
with similar duties): 

'ReCDr~.s Cluk:.- ~mp 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

:$9 f I~ 

Hours per 
Week: 

'-/D 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$ll,173.W 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 1& 10.;;"01 X 90% I$CL 18 1= 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

LD,reseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title:,______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization ~ ! 
Elected Official/Department Head: Date: / 7/.s- 1/ 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendati~n: l\"- '- ~ l 
E[}e hourly salary within required range: ~ Date: \ ::Lt? II 
MRT E: Temporary Salary Budget Ava&'1bility: 


IlJ Budgeted funds available in 5126: \?1b1 LI 0 Budget Transfer Required: ______
~O~ed Bv Authorized B 

Date Temporary Position Was First Auth~rizfc;l:~,,(. f~: I; ::;, \'-': qtsteL~pproved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12!02j (Rev 07/09; 8110) 



NUECES COUNTY . 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

- - -- - - - -- - - - - - - _. ---- -- - -_.• -- - - ~ o New or IiJ Renewal Department No: 1470 Department Name: 
RECORDS WAREHOUSE 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
.3&:> ,OCX>. 00 

~~I=En4u=b~red ($):4,0(,_. '10 _ 
-

Available Balance ($): 
, . ~I CfJS. IQ 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
RITA M. HERNANDEZ 1/01/2012 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 
with similar duties) 
RECORDS CLERK - TEMP 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$2,386.80 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 I $10.20 X 90% = I$9.18 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, COVERS, PAPER CLIPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

AS REQUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND RECENE FAXES. AS REQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized. specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization ~ 


Elected OfficiallDepartment Head: Date: 


Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

,formation 
Renewal I Department No: 1470 Department Name: 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($):
1.oCoct.QO 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
MANUEL V. VELASCO 110112012 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 
with similar duties) 
RECORDS CLERK - TEMP 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

I Total Salary 
i Requested: 

I 
$4,773.60 

Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Title at Step 1 I$10.20 X 90% = I$9.18 J~ 


Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PREPARE OOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, COVERS. PAPER CLIPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

AS REQUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. AS REQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _______~-
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected OffiCial/Department Head: ~ Date: /;?/~/ 1/ 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: 

\ rr-_ I A\ 
~lUU:Jj Date: l:l-l~ I ( f 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

'ltJ Budgeted funds available in 5126: A:.t:d2Q: t \n;,,~ d B'Lid9~t 1r~nsfer Required: __-,.-___- 
9u~rized ~y Authorized By 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: I Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 



NUECES COVNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

- - -. -- - -- _. ------- ---------~---.---

D New Department No: 1470 or III Renewal I Department Name: 
. RECORDS WAREHOUSE 

F~~CZI Year Budget Amount ($): IActual + Encumbered ($):
L/.O&4.QO 

Available Balance ($):
31 Q35.IO.000. DO 

i 

Employee Name: IExpected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
SARAH A. CERVANTES 

i 
1/01/2012 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties) 
RECORDS CLERK - TEMP 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$2,386.80 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 I$10.20 X 90% = I $9.18 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS. STAPLES. COVERS. PAPER CLIPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

AS REQUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES. SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES. ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES. SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. AS REQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization ~ 


Elected Official/Department Head: Date: / 
 "Z I ~-II/ 
PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: \. rr: ~ r u:J) 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~u.e Date:' ;;:l...(~{H 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

ttl Budgeted funds available in 5126:9n tJl'1l>In' 'd: B~dget Transfer Required: _-:-:-:---:---:-.::--_ 
uthorized Bv Authorized B 


Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 


NCF-13 (12102) (Rev 07109; 8110) 



NUECESCOUNTY,,~.~~ .~.~.,. 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 

verified prior to employee working. 


PART A: Iformation 
D New or Renewal I Department No: 1470 Department Name: 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE 

Actual + Encumbered ($):
tf .DCo4·qo 

Available Balance ($):
JI,Qj5./o 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
BOBBY TAMEZ 01/01/2012 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties) 
RECORDS CLERK - TEMP 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$2,386.80 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 I $10.20 X 90% $9.18= 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, COVERS, PAPER CLIPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

AS REQUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES. SWEEP. MOP. DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES. ANSWER PHONE. MAKE COPIES, SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. AS REQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization ~ 

Elected Official/Department Head: ~ Date: / '7/d '/ 
PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: , {\-- f _~ ._ ( I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ Date: ~~ II 
~RT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabili~: , 

.J. ~ j")

~rtJ:..;,.1. 
~ 

III Budgeted funds available in 5126: L1 Budget Transfer Required: _~______ 

Authorized B 


Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 


NCF-13 (12102) (Rev 07/09; 8110) 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 
. .. 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 

IEffective Date: 

o New or 0 Renewal IDepartment No: 3075 Department Name: Elections _ Contract 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

0 
Actual + Encumbered ($): 

0 
Available Balance ($): 

0 

I Employee Name: 

IVarious 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

3116/2012 12119/2011 
Expiration Date: 

311612012 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

Clerk (Early Voting) 
---......-

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$8.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$4,160.00 

I 


IT] 61# PositionsHourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $9.751 X 90% =! $8.781 G 3clerkOT@IOhrs@4wks I $1,440.001 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly Salary 1'+1 M'I @Clks@ '\ 1 I
for Temporary Worker L.::...J I cage ml es 

Provide the following information for this position: I Grand Total Salary Request II $26,400.001 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

MaiioutlReceive FPCA and Civilian ballots; order EVlED supplies; data entry; make supply boxes for EVlED I40 +OT 

Disassemble Election boxes, canvassing; payroll; daily audit of ev totals; reports; others duties as assigned 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 


D Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 


D Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 

1v'1 Special Project - Estimated Duration ..::;;3/.:.,:16:;:..;/2:.;,.01:..::;.2_______ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected OfflCiaVDepartment Head: ~~ Date: 12k/II 
PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: \ 1\'-" /' ~ fi\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~l.:d.:..J Date: )d-k , I ( 


P:ftRT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 


~ Budgeted funds available in 5126~'l.JUfJ' It
~;1MonZedB 
orized: 

,,3f!~12!02) (Rev 07/09: 8110) 

DEC 06 2011 

tlUECES COUN1Y HUMAN RESOURCES 

http:3/.:.,:16:;:..;/2:.;,.01


NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
[{] New or D Renewal I Department No: 3075 Department Name: EI ti C tra t ec ons  on c 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

0 
Actual + Encumbered ($): 

0 
Available Balance ($): 

0 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Various 1/13/12 12/26/11 1113/12 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 
with similar duties): 

Clerk (Testing) 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$8.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

3 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$960.00 

I f_ •• _'-_ rt._I ____ ~ AL_ ••_ i 
r::-l .. ~ '.' 3!I I I 

Position Title at Step 1 $9.751 X 90% $8.78 1 ~ 3OclerkOT@lOhrs@lwks I $3,600,001 

Maximum Hourly Salary r-.-l . .Hourly Rate for Temporary Worker ~ M!leage@ Clerks @ mIles 

Provide,the following,i~~~rmation fO: this position: I Grand Total Salary Request II $32,400,001 
Job Duties, ResponSibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

Assist proofing and marking of ballots, prep and assist with Pre L&A 140 +OT 

equipment testing and L&A testing; other duties as assigned. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 


D Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 


D Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title:._____________ 

I.;I Special Project - Estimated Duration ....:.;11-=::13:.;.:12:.;:..01:.::2_______ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

ElectedOfficiaVDepartmentHead:~ A~RR10 1z4l..tbl
Date: 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: I {\r- I' Ir\ I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~~ Date: 1.;)...1<6 I ( 
~T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

'1l Budgeted funds available in 5126: \'1 ?1) 'I 0 Budget Transfer Required: 
I A orized Bv --:-Au-"th,....on-:-·z-ed,-:B:---

Date Temporary Position Was First Auth~riT~::'1 Wet fJ I d3u,tpproved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109 8110\RECEIVED Clouonv AINOO:) S3:J30t. 
03td33J~ 

DEC 06'2011 

WECES OOUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 

http:11-=::13:.;.:12:.;:..01


NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information o New or 0 Renewal IDepartment No: 3075 Department Name: Elections _ Contract 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): 

0 0 
Available Balance ($): 

0 

I 
Employee Name: 

Various 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

312/2012 
Effective Date: 

2113/2012 
! Expiration Date: 

l3/2/2012 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

Clerk (EV Personnel) 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$8.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

2.5 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$800.00 

o # Positions 68[Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $9.75[ X 90% =[ $8.78 i ~ 55clerkoT@30hrs@2wksl $39,600.001 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly Salary r:;=i Mileage@14Clks@400miles I $2 744.001
for Temporary Worker ~ ,

IGrand Total Salary Request 1/ $96,744.001Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Pickup/drop off supply box and equipment daily, setup equipment; qualify voters 140 +OT 

Assist voters with equipment; keep electioneers past distance markers: others duties as assigned 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 


D Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 


D Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 

1.;1 Special Project - Estimated DUration ..;..3/.;;.c2/.....;20"""12'--______ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected OffiCial/Department Head: ~hh .A~ J LLo Date: Iz.,(" I t.t 
I I 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: I ~~ /' o::!) r \ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~. Date: \;l \1> \ \ 

VGJri;;d\3' , 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabilitv: 

r¢J Budgeted funds available in 5126: 

Date Temporary Position Was First Autfiorize4. 

HO.tlOnv AlI'HlO~ S3:)]Or. NCF-13 (12102) (Rev O"li09: 8110)
RECEIVED 03A1333(1 


DEC 06 2011 


MICES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 

http:3/.;;.c2


NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
[Z] New or D Renewal I Department No: 3075 Department Name: Elections _ Contract 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): 

0 0 
Available Balance ($): 

0 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Various 3116/2012 1/3/2012 3116/2012 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Senior Clerk II (Warehousing) 
- -------_... _-------------------------- -------

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.89 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 
-

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

11 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$4,351.60 

# Positions Hourly Salary of Above o 11 
Position Title at Step 1 1 $11.75 1 X 90% =1 $10.58 1 ~ c1erkOT@lOhrs@4wks $593.601 

Maximum Hourly Salary r-:tl M"J @ CI k @ "I $98 001Hourly Rate for Temporary Worker L--=-.J I eage er s ml es . 

Provide.the following.i~~~rmation fo~ this position: I Grand Total Salary Request $5,043.201 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

Warehousing, inventory maintenance, prep, setup equip for election and for training classes; delivery and pickup of equip for EV/ED 

Assist with support and troubleshooting of equipment; and other duties as assigned 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

~Special Project - Estimated Duration ..:.3/:-:-16;;.;,;/2;;..;,0.:;.:12:.....---:-_--:_-:---:

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: d-",,~.M~ Date: I z...{l.R (U 
PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~...JJ Date: I.;J-/?:/II 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget AVtclty: I 

Out orized B 

,ta 
!AI Budgeted funds available in 5126: "\ ?b I' o Budget Transfer Required: 

--A-ut-ho-ri-ze-d.....B-

Date Temporary Position Was First Aufhorized: ~ Wd ij,t'!J~(lved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07i09; 8/10) RECEIVED ~O.llanv AINnOJ S3:JJn~ 
031\13:13H 

DEC 062011 

t4IJECES COUN1Y HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
[{] New or D Renewal IDepartment No: 3075 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): 

Department Name: Elections _ Contract 

Available Balance ($): 

0 0 0 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Various 3116/2012 12119/2011 311612012 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Senior Clerk II (Warehousing) 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.89 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$5,142.80 

# PositionsHourly Salary of Above o .==n 
Position Title at Step 1 I $11.751 X 90% =I $10.58 1 8 clerk OT@ lOhrs@4wks I $593.601 

Maximum Hourly Salary ~" I IHourly Rate for Temporary Worker ~ Mllcage@Clerks @200mia $98.00 

Provide.the following information for this position: I Grand Total Salary Request II $5,834.401 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Warehousing, inventory maintenance, prep, setup equip for election and for training classes; delivery and pickup of equip for EV/ED 

Assist with support and troubleshooting of equipment; and other duties as assigned 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

~Special Project - Estimated Duration """3/...;.,16;....;12...;,.0;;..;;.12_______ 


If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Heag u..!::. A·Q~oU) Date:' -z-l uIU 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: \ Ar /, _ . f\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~t::tt.l Date: Id..-)gII ( 
~RT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

LA Budgeted funds available in 5126:Clyvi'")O II, 0 Budget Transfer Required: _~:--:----:-=:--_
~!tAOrized Bv Authorized B 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: I to, QN:.Q,Aprroved in Commissioners Court: 
If) :ta Wd ". ~.:IU 1 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07i09; 8/10) RECEIVED HOllon'V A1Nn03 S3J3n~ 

03t\1383U 


DEC 06"2011 

tlum~ f'JI."::Y !-ll'MM' "f"SnUp.CES 



NUECESCOUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 

0- New or [8] Renewal 1Department No: 3480 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): 

Department Name: 
Juvenile Probation 

Available Balance ($): 
$9,600.00 $482.60 - Ene Dec'11 $1,080.15 $4,949.75 

Ene - Jan-Mar 2011 $3,087.50 

Employee Name: 
Vera Jorgensen 

Expected axnpletion date of assignment: 
03/31/2012 

Effective Date: 
01/01/2012 

Expiration Date: 
03/31/2012 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 
with similar duties): Receptionist/Secretary 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.50 

Hours per 
Week: 

25 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$3,087.50 

Hourly Salary of Above $11.58 X 90% = I $10.42Position Title at Step 1 

Hour1y Rate 	 Maximum Hour1y 
Salary for Temporary WorKer 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


SERVES AS A COURIER TO DELIVER DOCUMENTS TO COURTHOUSE, MUNICIPAL 25 
COURT, SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT AND POLICE DEPARTMENT. IN ADDITION WILL 
RELIEVE DAYTIME SECRETARY TILL CLOSING AT 7:00PM. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration ________-
If project previously authorized, s~cifyrrcentag~ completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

I , 12CZ;{20//Elected Official/Department Head: ly ~>===== t=..::::> Date: 


PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: ~ _~ I 


o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ t...::JJI) Date: III ':c1 It 

P~RT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

.Ql BUdgeted funds av~i!~bl; if"! ~11~~::'" .~ \~JJ,()I \l 0 Budget Transfer Required: .... 
" "~'..'"-" ".~ 

__.DtfA.T~ry Position Was First Authorized: - Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12102) (Rev 07/09; 8/10) 

NOV 2R2011 

ulrJ:!; f:OIINTV UllUAlf C/£;cnt IIII'£:~ 



~, 

NUECES COUNTY 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 

D New or [8] Renewal IDepartment No: 3490 Department Name: 
Juvenile Detention 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount 
($): 

$58,800.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$10,553.40 + $7,300 (Dec Payroll) 
+ $25,740 (Jan-Mar 2012) 
Encumbrance includes 6 positions 

Available Balance 

$15,206.60 

($): 

Employee Name: 
James Aldape 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

03/31/2012 
Effective Date: 

01/01/2012 
Expiration Date: 

03131/2012 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 

with similar duties): Detention Counselor 
Iintake Screener 
'-- 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

33 

Number of We
(maximum of 1

13 

eks 
3): 

Total Sal a 
Requeste 
$4,290.0 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 

$13.31 X 90% = I $11.97 ~~ 
Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


To cover for full time employees on vacation, sick or in training. Temporary 25-35 
Detention Counselors are also utilized to cover population ratios. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify i1ercentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected OfficiaVDepartment Head: 

n 
II \:Uv:~ Date: /1/2-(' /zo ~ 1 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~GUQ ~ Date:~ 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

'l1J Budget~~ fU!1.~s ~vaijf'b1~!i~ ~126: !L, 1.A?l>/ II 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-:--:--:--. -:-:::__ 
. n.-.';" ~. I. ~ AuthonzedBy 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8/10) 

NOV 282011 

• IUCES CO:JN1Y HUMAN "ESOURC~~ 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 

G New or [8] Renewal 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount 
($): 

$58,800.00 

IDepartment No: 3490 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$10,553.40 + $7,300 (Dec Payroll) 
+ $25,740 (Jan-Mar 2012) 
Encumberance includes 6 positions 

Department Name: 
Juvenile Detention 

Available Balance ($): 

$15,206.60 

Employee Name: 
Monica Castillo 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

0313112012 
Effective Date: 

0110112012 
Expiration Date: 

03/31/2012 

Number of WeeksPosition Title (comparable to a pennanent position Proposed Hours per Total Salary 
(maximum of 13): Requested:Hourly Rate: Week:with similar duties): Detention Counselor 

13$10.00 $4,290.0033Ilntake Screener 

Position Title at Step 1 ~ 
Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


To cover for full time employees on vacation, sick or in training. Temporary 25 -35 
Detention Counselors are also utilized to cover population ratios. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration ~_____~__ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization (\ ~ CL) 
Elected OfIiciaVDepartment Head: LJ\- _.::S===> Date: III Z'iI Im ~I 
PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: /' l\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~~u:lIJ Orne: II( zq /11 
P!fT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

'tl Budgeted,f\J~,availat>le'in 51~6: ~, 11110 J II 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-=--:":~--:-::~_ 
. l \. .•• '. '~ AuthOrized By 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110)
NOV 282011 

IILICES COUN1Y HUMAN RESOlIaS 

http:4,290.00


NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to em ployee working. 

PART A: General Information 

G New or [8] Renewal 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount 
($): 

$58,800.00 

Department No: 3490 

Actual + Encumbered {$}: 
$10,553.40 + $7,300 (Dec Payroll) 
+ $25,740 (Jan-Mar 2012) 

. EllgJmbrance inclu<1~§ § positi()ns 

Department Name: 
Juvenile Detention 

Available Balance {$}: 

$15,206.60 

Employee Name: 
Steve Flores 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
0313112012 

Effective Date: 
011112012 

Expiration Date: 
03/31/2012 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position Proposed Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
(maximum of 13):Hourly Rate: Week: Requested:with similar duties): Detention Counselor 

13$10.00 33 $4,290.0~Ilntake Screener 

$13.31 $11.97J ~ p 
Hourty Rate Maximum Hourty 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

To cover for full time employees on vacation, sick or in training. Temporary 25 -35 
Detention Counselors are also utilized to cover population ratios. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title:,______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration ~_____::--__ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization ('I ~ ~ 
Elected OIIiciallDepartment Head: ~)=~:::- Date: II / ~ l;w It 
PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 

Date: 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

l:Jl Budgeted\~n.d.~.~V~la~\,: :ir:~~t6: ~UI 0 Budget Transfer Required: A...orized By 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~~ II/Lcd It 

Date Tempo~ry Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 

NOV 282011 

WI Fr.Ff:. r.nllNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 

G New or ~ Renewal IDepartment No: 3490 Department Name: 
Juvenile Detention 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$58,800.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$10,553.40 + $7,300 (Dec Payroll) 
+ 25,740 (Jan-Mar 2012) 
Encumbrance includes 6 positions 

Available Balance ($): 

$15,206.60 

Employee Name: 
Arturo Martinez 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

0313112012 
Effective Date: 

011112012 
Expiration Date: 

0313112012 

Position Title (comparable to a.pennanent position 

with similar duties): Detention Counselor 
nntake Screener 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

33 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$4,290.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $13.31 X 90% = I $11.97 /~
Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


To cover for full time employees on vacation, sick or in training. Temporary 25 -35 
Detention Counselors are also utilized to cover population ratios. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, spec~percentage ~ct completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 

iii ZgJ UJvlElected OfficiallDepartment Head: Date:t '::ol):y -= .::=::yc::: 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~u::fl Date: 1l/2CJ /1\ 
eiRT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability' 

I/>J Budgeted/,vr<l,s•avail!,/,I~ irr~126: ~WID Budget Transfer Required: """"'""'" By 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: R~cEi'VEDry Position Was First Authorized: 

NCF-13 (12102) (Rev 07109; 8110)
NOV 282011 

UCEs COUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 



__ 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 

G New or [8] Renewal IDepartment No: 3490 Department Name: 
Juvenile Detention 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

$58,800.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$10,553.40 + $7,300 (Dec Payroll) 
+ $25,740 (Jan-Mar 2012) 
Encumbrance includes 6 positions 

Available Balance ($): 

$15,206.60 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
Selina Salcido 03/31/2012 011112012 0313112012 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 

with similar duties): Detention Counselor 
Ilntake Screener 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

33 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$4,290.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $13.31 X 90% = I $11.97 /'tIJPosition Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


To cover for full time employees on vacation, sick or in training. Temporary 25 -35 
Detention Counselors are also utilized to cover population ratios. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration ~____~::----:--_ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of pro'ect completed to date: 

; . , .., .A rize By Authorized By 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: Date: tllU1ZD l { 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: ~ 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ Date: 'I /2.l1 In 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budgel Ava~;J IIttJ Budgeted fl'/l~" .availabJe in 5~6: 0 Budgel Transfer 
'-' 

Required: _~~~__ 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 

NOV 28 2011 
au."...", "_'H,_ 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 

or ~ Renewal Department No: 3490 Department Name: 
Juvenile Detention 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount 
($): 

$58,800.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$10,553.40 + $7,300 (Dec Payroll) 
+ $25,740 (Jan-Mar 2012) 
Encumbrance includes 6 DOsitions 

Available Balance ($): 

$15,206.60 

Employee Name: 
Michael Stinnett 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

0313112012 
Effective Date: 

011112012 
Expiration Date: 

03/31/2012 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position Proposed Hours per Number of Weeks Total Sala!) 
with similar duties): Detention Counselor Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of 13): Requested: 
/Intake Screener $10.00 33 13 $4,290.00 

y tialary [ $13.31 X 90% = I $11.97 ~ Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


To cover for full time employees on vacation, sick or in training. Temporary 25 -35 
Detention Counselors are also utilized to cover population ratios. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

~ Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title:.______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration ~______-:--_ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


~ ~ 
PART C: Department Authorization 

n/zzl2Cl lElected Official/Department Head: l ! ~P< Date: 
L ~ 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: '< 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~G~ Date: I' {2."111 , 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability.: 

~ Budgeted IU~ravaila~l~ i~:~Q6:!lv:Ji{10 fII 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-:--:-:----:-""':"-=:""__ 
. ..' • • IC-fillthnm..n Ru Authorized By 

Position Was First Authorized: Date ADDroved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 

NOV 282011 

IDEt"t:c- ('If\ltA,mlllf IIAIU "',..,.."'.,"',..,..,.. 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 

G New or [8] Renewal DepartmemNo:3492 Department Name: 
Justice Boot Camp 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount 
($): $10,000.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$2,294.00 + $1,600 (Dec Payroll) 
+ $5,200.00 (Jan-Mar 2012) 

Available Balance ($): 
$906.00 

Employee Name: 
Paula Washington ._-.

Expected completion date of assignment: 
03/31/2012 

Effective Date: 
01/01/2012 

Expiration Date: 
03/31/2012 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 1st Sgt Drill Instructor 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
~ 

#qtfi i iHourly Salary of Above • 
$13.31 X 90% = I $11.98 , 7;:1Position Title at Step 1 

Hourty Rate Maximum Hourty 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


To cover for full time employees on vacation, sick or in training. Temporary 1st 40 
Sgt. Drill Instructor is also utilized to cover population ratios. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration ~________ 

If project previously authorized, spec~ percentage ~ct completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected Official/Department Head: 

.. . .. 

te' ~ dO ~ Date: tl (261z.o I , 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: t II (" /' 
 l 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~lLQ.u:D Date: II {Zq } ( 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Av ilabilit : 

r5A. Budgeted funds available in 5126:\ 7{) tiD Budget Transfer Required: _~--:----:-:::__ 
, . "... \' I : ,:. P uth rizad By Authorized By.' \. ( 

Date Temporary Position Waf».First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

IVED NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 

NOV 282011 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
aNew or D Renewal IDepartment No: 3.520. Department Name: DA 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($): 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: IEJ~/t~, ri~March 02, 2012 11/30/11 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of Weeks Total Satar 
with similar duties): Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of 13): • Requested 

ACCT. ASST. HOT CHECK 9.86 40 t.f 

: 

J 

'?3S. 3~ 
--~-2 

Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Title at Step 1 Id-..'lo X 90% I \l.'l3]
= 

4-40 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties. Responsibilities and Skills: 	 Work Hours Per Week 
TEMPORARY EMPLOYEE TO ASSIST PERMANENT EMPLOYEE IN HOT CHECK DIVISION RECEIPTING MONE 

, FILING. DATA ENTRY, CUSTOMER SERVICE, ANSWERING TELEPHONES. THE PERMANENT EMPLOYEE 

CURRENTLY ASSIGNED TO HOT CHECK DIVISION WILL BE ASSIGNED TO VICTIM ASSISTANCE DIVISION 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

ilreseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

(!] Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide na~e and job title of absent employee): 
Name SHIRLEY ESPARZA Job Title: VICT IMlwITNESS COOIWlNATOR 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration -:--_-:-:-_____~ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization ~ 

Elected Official/Department Head: . ~oitu Date: 11-30- J1 
PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: f zJ 
E[Je hourly salary within required range: 	 Date:~; {L l:)UO Lt:f.J 	 \ z..jll VJ r- 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: DUdje.f ChOJ\ef' Dr-de.c kle.ed63 0u 
o Budgeted funds available in 5126: . ~ BudgetTransfer Required: ~10I~""" 


Authonzed Bv 'zed Bv ~ 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 

". 11"'\ RECEIVED - ;' • r.'·-' 	 NCF-13 (12102) (Rev 07109; 8(10) 

DEC 01 2011 

II.ECES COUN1Y HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSH~!::T 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
• aNew or D Renewal IDepartment No: .3.520. 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): 

Department Name: DA 

Available Balance ($): 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: 
E\rt~~i tD;:e: 

Expiration Date: 

3/9-/ 1).March 02, 2012 
, -

,
Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

ACCT. ASST. HOT CHECK 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

9.86 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

~ 

Total Salary 
I Requested: 

3i 3<1 I ,~" 
Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Title at Step 1 t 'J./10 X 90% = 11\,~3 ]
-

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 	 Work Hours Per Week 
TEMPORARY EMPLOYEE TO ASSIST PERMANENT EMPLOYEE IN HOT CHECK DIVISION RECEIPTING MONE 

,FILING, DATA ENTRY, CUSTOMER SERVICE, ANSWERING TELEPHONES. THE PERMANENT EMPLOYEE 

CURRENTLY ASSIGNED TO HOT CHECK DIVISION WILL BE ASSIGNED TcfVICTIM ASSISTANCE DIVISION 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

lDJreseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

(!) Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide nan:'e and job title of absent employee): 
Name SHIRLEY ESPARZA Job Title: VTCTTM7wTTNESS COOlWIl>lATOR 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration __--:-_____-,-----
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of proj ect completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization ~ 


Elected OfficialIDepartment Head: Date:
.2tcul~ 	 IJ- 30- 'I 
PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation:, n'-- (' ~ 


E[]e hourly salary within required range: ~UP Date: .- ,- I" \r7 r

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 15LXBeF C hoJt9(2... ffiel' tJel3a:::I 0u 

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: ""","""",~. "riO Budget Transfer ReqUired:~L?J~{t ( fli!,'}1:/::-{ 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 

NCF-13 (12102) (Rev 07/09; 8110)
RECEIVED 

DEC 01 2011 

"UECES COUN1Y HUMAN RESOURCES 



,', 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information o New or ~enewal IDepartment No: 3<01.3 Department Name: JP 1-3 

Available Balance ($):Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

'2) g(i:).ro 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

-_............... _---

Employee Name: 

rn\)n\Q~ ~4.m~~ 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

~--

Effective Date: 

I-l-Id.

Expiration Date: 

1-\-\-16.

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 
with similar duties): 

<:"'DUJj- Cl.aU::.. 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

.f ?5b 

Hours per 
Week: 

3D 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

~t3 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

~ 
ouHourly Salary of Above 

Position Title at Step 1 Il· 1)3 X 90% = q·'13 $836'6lJ 
Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 

Salary for Temporary WorKer 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job~t,Les, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


d.cck. e '~) 

\'~'i~\C. t ic.k:el5 I q 5S 1+ c i4-i Z~, 
~"t'Ct\~ qs '+~~~ cu..fse,

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 


~eseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 


o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name 'Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected Official/Department Head: b.&--b~ ~ I¥~ Date: / ).-/3,,/'/ 


PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: ~ I l 
O. Base hourly salary within required range: J..v.~ Date: lalSI ( 
~RTE: Temporary Salary Budget AvailabiliJf: 

~ audgeted funds·ayailable in 512~ \"6I2l> (I 
l'uthorized B 

Date Temporary Position Was First Aulhorized: 

o Budget Transfer Required: _~:--:---:-:::--_ 
Authorized B 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 



--NUECES-COUN1¥ " 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
or o RenewalD New IDepartment No:4190 Department Name: Community 

Services 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

12,150 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
1,466.68 

Available Balance ($): 
10,683.32 

Employee Name: 
Vicente Cantu Landa 
Guadalupe Maria Vela 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
N/A 

Effective Date: 
. I (, I ;).0 t d-

Expiration Date: 
4/1 t~"(jI'J, 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 

with similar duties): 

rrrf;NQ PtA.u !J a<. 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 
$7.25 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

2 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$290.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 11.03 	 9.92
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Assist in preparing meals. Assist in cleaning. washing and organizing 

Kitchen duties. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

n Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
L!J Name Enrique Ortega Job Title:---l,JMr..:..le::..:.n.:..::u::.....:P....:I:=,a:..:.:nn:.l,le::..:.r_________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: --:.n"""/a=--___ 

PART C: Department Authorization 0 lid 
Elected Official/Department Head: ~ 	Date:._______ 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: I" t\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~OUt ..J.l Date: ul%111 

~T E: Temporary Salary Budget Avail~bll~Y.::. . ! e~t:1 WI' ' 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: ~. '20~. oof;h8~1~~fra~WeqUired: ...horized B 


rarv Position Was First Autnor '~ 	 .. '..J 'ODa"\efjjj;-." Commissioners Court: 
!" ;/"~ 

NCF-13 (12102) (Rev 07109; 811 0)DEC 07 Z011 	 ~'" ~~,.I'~,~ 
~ ~,/~,.' .-,A'· ...r

tIHJI~~~~MAN_hlR()1iS 	 '~ ~.fV 

20 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
D New or o Renewal I Department No:4190 Department Name: Community 

Services 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

12,150 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
1,466.68 

Available Balance ($): 
10,683.32 

Employee Name: 
Vicente Cantu Landa 
Guadalupe Maria Vela 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
N/A 

Effective Date: 
.1/' I :J.G I ~ 

Expiration Date: 
4/1 ! :),"(51 do, 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

m0'J II Putu .r.) a<. 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 
$7.25 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

2 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$290.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 11.03 	 9.92
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Assist in preparing meals. Assist in cleaning. washing and organizing 

Kitchen duties. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

n Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
L!J Name Enrique Ortega Job Title:---'-'M:..:..:e::..:.n.:..:u:....:P'-'Ic::a.:....:.n:...:.;ne::..:r_________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: --.-:n:..::./.::::.a____ 

PART C: Department Authorization e, f}d 

Elected Official/Department Head: ~ Date:_______ 


PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: I ,,1\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~QtLe a..J.l Date: l2/ '6111 
r:!!T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability,:. €s 
~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: . \-11£ \ " ~ nt~~d~~t frL~JgrWeqUired: _...,....-,----,-....,...."....__ 

H d B oOITl). I Authorized B 

rarv Position Was First Aut ori 'dl·,-. ODa'e 00 Commissioners Court: 
~b-

.1: /' .~ 

~~. 1'?~JI'~.: .j. NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07/09; 8/10) DEC 07 20U 
a· .. ·'· 

1III~(tlUd\W~!!IM'AN~UH{)O$ 	 ~ q(p""" 

20 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 

verified prior to employee working. 


PART A: General Information 

D New or o Renewal IDepartment No:4190 
 Department Name: Community 

Services 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Available Balance ($): 

1,466.68 
Actual + Encumbered ($): 

10,683.32 
~1!)Q__...... _ 

Employee Name: 
Sandra G. Vela 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
N/A 

Effective Date: 
(f -, -1?

Expiration Date: 

4-----I-/:L 
I 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 
VanlDriverfElderly 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 
$7.25 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$1,885 

Hourly Salary of Above 11.58 	 10.42
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Delivers meals to clients who are homebound in the Bishop area. Duties include maintenance such 

as sweeping, 


Mopping, cleaning and throwing trash and other aSSigned duties. 


PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


[i] Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: ----.:n..!!..fa=--___ 

PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected Official/Department Head: L .cf'rV~\. Date:_______ 


PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: I f) .-- /'" '''' 
'_I.. 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ Date:~ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

1& Budgeted funds available in 5126~\?1?bLn' t3f'sJdget Transfer Required: ______ 
.~... -'---' .. Authorized B 

Date Temporary Position Was First Aufflorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12102) (Rev 07/09; 8/10) 

20 

http:10,683.32
http:1,466.68


FROZEN POSITIONS tI008 

as per ORDER OF THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AFFECTING BUDGET AUTHORITY FOR EMPLOYEE POSITIONS 

Commissioners Court Meeting On January 4.2012 

DEPARTMENT Q.E.PJ: JOB TITLE CLASS 
BI·WEEKLY 

SALARY 
TERM 
DATE 

ELIGIBLE 
UNFREEZE 

DATE 

ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MGR 31101 $2,195.27 1213012011 112912012 

2 COASTAL PARKS 0160 FOREMAN, ISLAND PARKS 20/01 $1,227.20 12/1212011 111112012 

3 HUMAN RESOURCES 1245 CIVIL SERVICE COORDINATOR 19/01 $1.171.20 12109/2011 1/6/2012 

4 CO CLERK ELECTIONS SVCS 1316 ELECTION CLERK 13/01 $682.40 12109/2011 116/2012 

5 CITYICO HEALTH UNIT 3091 NURSE PRACTITIONER 57/01H $2,691,20 12/0612011 115/2012 

6 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 3520 LEGAL SECRETARY I 16101 $1.016.00 12/09/2011 11612012 

7 DISTRICT CLERK 3530 COURT RECORDS MGR 17101 $1,064,80 1213012011 1129/2012 

8 JAIL 3720 LIEUTENANT 04I04L $1,488.66 12130/2011 112912012 

Prepared By: County Auditors OffICe 

~=4ti'.t 


http:1,488.66
http:1.016.00
http:1.171.20
http:1,227.20
http:2,195.27


04 

Unfreeze # 629 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
CommIssIoners Court Meeting On January 4, 2012 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF NOTE BI·WEEKLY 
POS POS POS .Bm BELOW DEPARTMENT DEPT JQBTITLE CLASS SALARY 

02 00 02 02 FZ COASTAL PARKS 0180 HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 17101 $1.064.80 

FZ PARKSIBEACH WORKER 12101 $843.20 

03 01 01 FZ MECHANICAL MAINT 1500 COMMUNICATIONS MAINT TECH 19101 $1.198.40 

01 00 01 01 FZ 105TH DISTRICT COURT 3330 COURT REPORTER 27101 $1.854.67 

03 02 01 01 EX JUVENILE DETENTION 3490 LEAD DETENTION COUNSELOR 19101 $1.198.40 

06 04 02 02 FZ DISTRICT ATTORNEY 3520 ASST DA·MISDEM ATTY I 27101B $1,800.93 

ASST DA·MISDEM ATTY II 28/018 $1,891.93 

05 03 02 01 FZ DISTRICT CLERK 3530 SENIOR CLERK" 15101 $968.00 

07 04 03 03 FZ JAIL 3720 SENIOR CLERK II 15101 $968.00 

EX CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02J04L $l,229.SO 

EX CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02J04L $1.229.80 

03 02 01 01 FZ SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN 4110 SOCIAL WORKER 20101 $1.176.80 

NOTE: 
- Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Aud~ors Office 
FZ • Pos~ion has been frozen 30 days I~.Z.... ~ EX· Exception list from 30 day freeze 

Approved By: 1td~ 

http:1.176.80
http:1.229.80
http:l,229.SO
http:1,891.93
http:1,800.93
http:1.198.40
http:1.854.67
http:1.198.40
http:1.064.80


Personnel Changes Summary 
For December NCF-1 's Received Before December 9, 

Commissioners' Court Meeting January 4, 2012 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR DECEMBER NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE DECEMBER 9, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 4, 2012 


* From HR/ No Questions 
X From HR/ With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

COASTAL PARKS - 0180 

Juan Manuel 
*12/01/11 

Garcia Resignation (11/25/11) 
Heavy Equip Operator 

Pay 96 hrs vac & .5 
Hrs comp $1,284.42 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

N/A 

Javier S Blanco 
*12/06/11 

Resignation (11/21/11) 
Parks/Beach Worker 

$ 843.20 
12/01 

N/A 

Dianna L Mulligan 
*12/02/11 

Appointment (11/21/11) 
Intermediate Clerk 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 

N/A $ 803.20 
11/01 

CO CLERK COLLECTIONS - 1180 

Marisa K Ruiz 
*12/06/11 

Appointment (11/28/11) 
Collections Clerk 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 

TJPC-A STATE FINANCIAL ASST - 2822 

Elliott M Grant 
*12/06/11 

Salary Adj (11/23/11) 
Probation Tech Prev 

$ 1/116.80 
18/01 

$ 1,116.80 
18/01 

97.77 supp 

CONTRACT ELECTIONS - 3075 

Linda Rodela 
*12/06/11 

Temp Work Comp (11/04/11) 
Temp-Election Clerk 

$ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Krystal D Melendez 
*12/06/11 

Salary Adj 
Juvenile 

(11/23/11) 
Prob Officer 

$ 1,415.20 
23/01 

$ 1,415.20 
23/01 

97.77 supp 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 4, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Roy Velasquez Appointment (11/21/11) 
*12/06/11 Det Counselor/Intake Scn 

Pos Unfro 08/10/11 

James A Aldape Salary Adj (11/14/11) 
*12/06/11 Temp-Det Counselor 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Stacy Jorgensen Salary Adj (11/23/11) 
1 ST*12/06/11 Sgt Drill Instructor 

Pryce Macon Salary Adj (11/23/11) 
1 ST*12/06/11 Sgt Drill Instructor 

Fidencio Martinez Jr Salary Adj (11/23/11) 
1 ST*12/06/11 Sgt Drill Instructor 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Stephen Eugene Feil Resignation (12/01/11) 
*11/21/11 Asst DA-Felony Atty III 

Pay 96 hrs vac $2,491.20 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Maury B Martinez-Vazquez Appointment (11/21/11) 
*11/28/11 Senior Clerk 

Pos Unfro 10/31/11 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-1 - 3600 

Stephanie Hernandez Appointment (12/01/11) 
*12/06/11 Court Clerk 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

N/A $ 1,064.80 
17/01 

$ 8.00 hr $ 10.00 hr 
NC/OO NC/OO 

$ 1,064.80 $ 1,064.80 
17/01 17/01 

48.73 supp 

$ 1,064.80 $ 1,064.80 
17/01 17/01 

48.73 supp 

$ 1,064.80 $ 1,064.80 
17/01 17/01 

48.73 supp 

$ 2,249.00 N/A 
31/02 

40.00 supp 
30.00 car 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 8.00 hr $ 882.40 
NC/OO 13/01 

http:2,249.00
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:2,491.20


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 4, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Gloria Nelda Longoria Appointment (11/21/11) 
*12/06/11 Admin Secretary 

Pos Unfro 10/12/11 

ID - 3710 

Maria Vasquez Appointment (11/18/11) 
*12/06/11 ID Clerk 

Pos Unfro 10/18/11 

JAIL - 3720 

Zachary Honea Appointment (11/16/11) 
*12/06/11 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 11/30/11 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

N/A $ 1,064.80 
17/01 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 

N/A $ 1,069.84 
17/01 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

~~ltHayeS
County Auditor 

http:1,069.84
http:1,064.80


Personnel Changes Summary 
For December NCF-1's Received Before December 16, L~H.·.I 

Commissioners' Court Meeting January 4, 2012 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR DECEMBER NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE DECEMBER 16, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 4, 2012 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

RECORDS IMAGING - 0131 

Brittany Rodriguez Temp Emp Ext (01/01/12) $ 8.26 hr N/A 
*12/14/11 Temp-Doc/Scanning/Index NC/OO 

COASTAL PARKS - 0180 

Shauda G Johnson Appointment (12/01/11) N/A $ 803.20 
*12/12/11 Intermediate Clerk 11/01 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - 1240 

Kevin L Reese Temp Emp Ext (01/01/12) $ 13.37 hr N/A 
*12/12/11 Temp-Data Coordinator NC/OO 

BAIL BOND BOARD - 1301 

Rose Marie Chapa Transfer (12/06/11) N/A $ 9.11 hr 
*12/14/11 Temp-Clerk NC/OO 

Trf from Dept 3075 

CO RECORDS MGMT - 1304 

Jacob J Martinez Temp Empl Ext (01/01/12) $ 9.18 hr N/A 
*12/12/11 Temp-Records Clerk NC/OO 

Talitha PHarris Temp Empl Ext (01/01/12) $ 9.18 hr N/A 
*12/12/11 Temp-Records Clerk NC/OO 

CO CLERK ELECTION SERVICES - 1316 

Michelle M Padron Resignation (12/09/11) $ 882.40 N/A 
*12/12/11 Election Clerk 13/01 

Pay 84.04 hrs vac & 66.35 
Hrs comp $1,658.80 

http:1,658.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 4, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

RECORDS MGMT - 1470 

Various Empl (4) Temp Empl Ext (01/01/12) 
*12/12/11 Temp-Records Clerk 

CITY/CO HEALTH UNIT - 3091 

Deborah Howell Termination (12/06/11) 
*12/14/11 Nurse Practitioner 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

various Empl (4) Salary Adj (09/01/11) 
*12/15/11 Det Counselor/Intake Sen 

various Empl (5) Salary Adj (09/01/11) 
*12/15/11 Det Counselor/Intake Sen 

Various Empl (4) Salary Adj (09/01/11) 
*12/15/11 Det Counselor/Intake Sen 

Various Empl (2) Salary Adj (09/01/11) 
*12/15/11 Det Counselor/Intake Sen 

Juana Aguilar Salary Adj (09/01/11) 
*12/15/11 Det Counselor/Intake Sen 

Pamela Y Perez Salary Adj (09/01/11) 
*12/15/11 Lead Detention Counselor 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 9.18 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 2,691.20 N/A 
57/01H 

$ 1,064.80 $ 1,064.80 
17/01 17/01 

46.97 supp 48.73 supp 

$ 1,089.60 $ 1,089.60 
17/02 17/02 

46.97 supp 48.73 supp 

$ 1,116.80 $ 1,116.80 
17/03 17/03 

46.97 supp 48.73 supp 

$ 1,171.20 $ 1,171.20 
17/05 17/05 

29.90 long 29.90 long 
46.97 supp 48.73 supp 

$ 1,171.20 $ 1,171.20 
17/05 17/05 

69.13 long 69.13 long 
46.97 supp 48.73 supp 

$ 1,171.20 $ 1,171.20 
19/01 19/01 

46.97 supp 48.73 supp 

http:1,171.20
http:1,171.20
http:1,171.20
http:1,171.20
http:1,171.20
http:1,171.20
http:1,116.80
http:1,116.80
http:1,089.60
http:1,089.60
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:2,691.20


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 4, 2012 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Paul A Salinas Jr Salary Adj (09/01/11) $ 1,198.40 $ 1,198.40 
*12/15/11 Lead Detention Counselor 19/02 19/02 

46.97 supp 48.73 supp 

Melissa A Jerideau Salary Adj (09/01/11) $ 1,227.20 $ 1/227.20 
*12/15/11 Lead Detention Counselor 19/03 19/03 

46.97 supp 48.73 supp 

Carlos Saenz Salary Adj (09/01/11) $ 1,285.60 $ 1/285.60 
*12/15/11 Lead Detention Counselor 19/05 19/05 

29.90 long 29.90 long 
46.97 supp 48.73 supp 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Various Empl (6) Salary Adj (09/01/11) $ 1,064.80 $ 1/064.80 
*12/15/11 1ft Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 17/01 

46.97 supp 48.73 supp 

Various Empl (3) Salary Adj (09/01/11) $ 1,089.60 $ 1/089.60 
1ST*12/15/11 Sgt Drill Instructor 17/02 17/02 

46.97 supp 48.73 supp 

Adela Puente Salary Adj (09/01/11) $ 1,116.80 $ 1/116.80 
*12/15/11 1ft Sgt Drill Instructor 17/03 17/03 

46.97 supp 48.73 supp 

Timothy E Everest Salary Adj (09/01/11) $ 1,171.20 $ 1,171.20 
*12/15/11 1ST Lt Team Leader 19/01 19/01 

46.97 supp 48.73 supp 

Joseph R Soliz Salary Adj (09/01/11) $ 1,198.40 $ 1,198.40 
*12/15/11 1ST Lt Team Leader 19/02 19/02 

46.97 supp 48.73 supp 

Various Empl (2) Salary Adj (09/01/11) $ 1,227.20 $ 1,227.20 
*12/15/11 1ST Lt Team Leader 19/03 19/03 

46.97 supp 48.73 supp 

http:1,227.20
http:1,227.20
http:1,198.40
http:1,198.40
http:1,171.20
http:1,171.20
http:1/116.80
http:1,116.80
http:1/089.60
http:1,089.60
http:1/064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1/285.60
http:1,285.60
http:1/227.20
http:1,227.20
http:1,198.40
http:1,198.40


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 4, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492(CONT'D) 

Guadalupe Garza Jr Salary Adj (09/01/11) 
1 ST*12/15/11 Lt Team Leader 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Kathy Sue Oar Promotion (12/01/11) 
*12/09/11 Asst DA-Misdem Atty II 

Pos Unfro 12/06/11 

Richa Kumar Promotion (12/01/11) 
*12/09/11 Asst Da-Felony Atty I 

Mayra Y Flores Appointment (12/05/11) 
*12/12/11 Temp-Legal Secretary 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Alejandra Lozoya Appointment (12/05/11) 
*12/12/11 Senior Clerk 

Pos Unfro 10/31/11 

Criselda Rodriguez Promotion (11/28/11) 
*12/12/11 Asst Court Clerk 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Cynthia Laura Martinez Add Supp (11/26/11) 
*12/14/11 Internal Auditor 

Richard Ramirez Appointment (11/29/11) 
*12/12/11 Sergeant 

Pos Unfro 10/31/11 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,285.60 $ 1,285.60 
19/05 19/05 

27.60 long 27.60 long 
46.97 supp 48.73 supp 

$ 1,800.93 $ 1,891.93 
27/01B 28/01B 

30.00 car 30.00 car 

$ 1,891.93 $ 1,988.13 
28/01B 29/01B 

30.00 car 30.00 car 

N/A $ 9.86 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 968.00 $ 1,016.00 
15/01 16/01 

$ 1,415.20 $ 1,415.20 
23/01 23/01 

173.60 supp 

N/A $ 1,353.64 
03/04 

92.31 srty 
57.69 cert 

http:1,353.64
http:1,415.20
http:1,415.20
http:1,016.00
http:1,988.13
http:1,891.93
http:1,891.93
http:1,800.93


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

5 
JANUARY 4, 2012 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

SHERIFF - 3700(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Derek M Garvin 
*12/12/11 

Appointment (11/28/11) 
Deputy Sheriff 

Pos Unfro 10/12/11 

N/A $ 1,229.80 
02/04 

46.15 cert 

Michael L Ivey Return MIL/LWOP (12/05/11) $ 1,229.80 N/A 
*12/14/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 

2.31 srty 

JAIL - 3720 

Armandina Carbajal Retirement (11/30/11) $ 1,016.00 N/A 
*12/12/11 Senior Clerk II 15/03 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 180.82 36.80 long 
Hrs sick $3,598.79 

Benito Fuentes Jr Termination (11/14/11) $ 1,229.80 N/A 
*12/14/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 

Pay 1.94 hrs vac $27.74 2.31 srty 

Maria S Cherciu Salary Adj (12/24/11) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*12/12/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

30.77 srty 46.15 srty 

Manuel DeLosSantos Salary Adj (12/24/11) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*12/12/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

2.31 srty 

Pauline R Bosley Salary Adj (12/10/11) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*12/12/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 46.15 cto 

Javier R Hernandez Salary Adj (12/10/11) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*12/12/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

2.31 srty 15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 46.15 cto 
11. 54 jet 11.54 jet 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

6 
JANUARY 4, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Joseph Luna Salary Adj (12/10/11) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*12/12/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

11.54 cert 2.31 srty 
11.54 cert 

Santos Zavala Salary Adj (12/10/11) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*12/12/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

2.31 srty 

Rachel Carabajal Salary Adj (12/24/11) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*12/12/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

2.31 srty 

Pedro Saenz Salary Adj (12/24/11) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*12/12/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

11.54 cert 2.31 srty 
11.54 cert 

Adam D Gonzalez Salary Adj (12/24/11) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*12/12/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 11.54 cert 

Alan B DelRosario Salary Adj (12/24/11) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*12/12/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

2.31 srty 

David A Alaniz Salary Adj (12/24/11) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*12/12/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 
11.54 cert 11.54 cert 

Jacob Lee Rios MIL/LWOP (11/16/11) $ 1,229.80 N/A 
*12/12/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 

2.31 srty 

Michael L Ivey MIL/LWOP (11/22/11) $ 1,229.80 N/A 
*12/12/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 

2.31 srty 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 7 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 4, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Christopher Gomez TCLEOSE Cert (12/10/11) 
*12/12/11 Sergeant 

Ramon B Garza Jr Salary Adj (01/07/12) 
*12/12/11 Corrections Officer 

Mildred A Gomez Salary Adj (12/24/11) 
*12/12/11 Lieutenant 

Jose Alfredo Trevino Jr SUSp/WOp (11/29/11) 
*12/12/11 Sergeant 

SUSP 2 days 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN - 4110 

Laura Annette Wooldridge Promotion (12/01/11) 
*12/12/11 Supv, Social Worker 

Pos Unfro 10/12/11 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,353.64 $ 1,353.64 
03/04 03/04 

46.15 srty 46.15 srty 
23.08 cert 

$ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
02/04 02/04 

30.77 srty 46.15 srty 
46.15 cto 46.15 cto 

$ 1,488.66 $ 1,488.66 
04/04 04/04 

30.77 srty 46.15 srty 

$ 1,353.64 N/A 
03/04 

15.38 srty 

$ 1,364.80 $ 1,891.93 
22/03 27/03 

55.38 car 90.00 car 

http:1,891.93
http:1,364.80
http:1,353.64
http:1,488.66
http:1,488.66
http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,353.64
http:1,353.64


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 8 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 4, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

SR COMMUNITY SERVICES - 4190 

Lachella Yvonne Monse Temp Work Comp (11/07/11) $ 7.25 hr N/A 
*12/14/11 Temp-Van Driver/Custodian NC/OO 

Sandra C Vela Temp Emp Ext (01/01/12) $ 7.25 hr N/A 
*12/12/11 Temp-Van Driver NC/OO 

Various Empl (2 ) Temp Emp Ext (01/01/12) $ 7.25 hr N/A 
*12/12/11 Temp-Menu Planner NC/OO 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

/}nil/-
Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 



Personnel Changes Summary 
For December NCF-1 I s Received Before December 22, 

Commissioners' Court Meeting January 4,2012 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR DECEMBER NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE DECEMBER 22, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 4, 2012 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, with Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Abel Garcia Jr Return LWOP (11/28/11) $ 843.20 N/A 
*12/19/11 Roadway Maint Tech 12/01 

COASTAL PARKS - 0180 

Adam Maldonado FMLA/LWOP (11/26/11) $ 882.40 N/A 
*12/19/11 Parks/Beach Worker 12/03 

62.18 long 

Robert Aguilar Promotion (12/12/11) $ 1,256.00 $ 1,380.80 
*12/19/11 Foreman, Island Park II 20/02 22/02 

Pos Unfro 11/30/11 

CO CLERK COLLECTIONS - 1180 

Brenda L Hinojosa Appointment (12/14/11) N/A $ 1,171.20 
*12/16/11 Warrant Officer 19/01 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 

CO COURT AT LAW 3 - 3130 

David Y Stith Appointment (12/14/11) N/A $ 5,791.67 
*12/19/11 Co Court at Law Judge 10/01M 

CO COURT AT LAW 5 - 3150 

Rosalva R Turincio Reclass (12/24/11) $ 843.20 $ 968.00 
*12/19/11 Secretary 11/03 14/03 

App Comm Ct 12/14/11 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Esther Reyes Anzaldua Resignation (12/09/11) $ 1,016.00 N/A 
*12/16/11 Legal Secretary 16/01 

Pay 80.2 hrs vac $1,018.54 

http:1,018.54
http:1,016.00
http:5,791.67
http:1,171.20
http:1,380.80
http:1,256.00


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

2 
JANUARY 4, 2012 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-3 - 3613 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Monique Zamora Temp Emp Ext (01/01/12) $ 8.50 hr N/A 
*12/19/11 Temp-Court Clerk JP NC/OO 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Rollin J Senger III Salary Adj (01/21/12) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*12/16/11 Deputy Sheriff 02/04 02/04 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 

Ian Rene Rosales SUSP/WOp (12/13/11) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*12/16/11 Deputy Sheriff 02/04 02/04 

SUSP 2 days 15.38 srty 15.38 srty 
11. 54 cert 11.54 cert 

Wayne T Tisdale Salary Adj (01/21/12) $ 1,860.73 $ 1,860.73 
*12/16/11 Captain 05/04 05/04 

62.50 cert 2.31 srty 
62.50 cert 

JAIL - 3720 

Ramon Garza Remove CTO (12/10/11) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*12/16/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

46.15 srty 46.15 srty 
46.15 cto 

Bruce Clark Remove CTO (12/10/11) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*12/16/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

30.77 srty 30.77 srty 
46.15 cto 

Jose Aguayo Salary Adj (01/21/12) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*12/16/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

46.15 srty 61.54 srty 
34.62 cert 34.62 cert 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 4, 2012 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Ysidro Arismendez 
*12/16/11 

IV Salary Adj (01/21/12) 
Corrections Officer 

$ 1,229.80 $ 
02/04 

2.31 srty 
11.54 jet 

1,229.80 
02/04 

4.62 srty 
11. 54 jet 

Autumn A Conley 
*12/16/11 

Salary Adj (01/21/12) 
Corrections Officer 

$ 1,229.80 $ 
02/04 

1,229.80 
02/04 

2.31 srty 

Jose L Herrera Jr 
*12/16/11 

Salary Adj (02/04/12) 
Corrections Officer 

$ 1,229.80 $ 
02/04 

4.62 srty 

1,229.80 
02/04 

15.38 srty 

Xavier Ledesma 
*12/16/11 

Salary Adj (01/21/12) 
Corrections Officer 

$ 1,229.80 $ 
02/04 

2.31 srty 

1,229.80 
02/04 

4.62 srty 

David E Lyons 
*12/16/11 

Salary Adj (01/21/12) 
Corrections Officer 

$ 1,229.80 $ 
02/04 

11.54 jet 

1,229.80 
02/04 

2.31 srty 
11.54 jet 

Jose A Trevino Jr 
*12/16/11 

Salary Adj 
Sergeant 

(01/07/12) $ 1,353.64 
03/04 

15.38 srty 

$ 1,353.64 
03/04 

30.77 srty 

Robert M Vaughan 
*12/16/11 

Salary Adj (01/21/12) 
Corrections Officer 

$ 1,229.80 $ 
02/04 

2.31 srty 

1,229.80 
02/04 

4.62 srty 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

4 
JANUARY 4, 2012 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Gayla Griffin Remove CTO (12/10/11) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*12/19/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

4.62 srty 4.62 srty 
46.15 cto 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

~J,!(-
Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 4.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Change in Title of Coastal Parks Fund 0181

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider renaming the Coastal Parks "0181 RV PARK CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS" Department to

"0181 PARKS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS" Department.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

The Coastal Parks Board has requested that Department 0181 funds not be restricted to only RV Park Capital

Improvements.  They have requested that Coastal Parks be allowed to use Department 0181 funds for capital

improvements in all of their Park areas.  As such, it is recommended that the title for Department 0181 be revised

to "0181 PARKS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS"



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. A.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Hire outside counsel in civil action v. Merscorp, Inc.

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider hiring outside counsel to represent Nueces County in Civil Action No. 3:11-CV-2733, Dallas

County, Texas v. MERSCORP, Inc., et al., in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas

(Dallas Division), and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Letter from Law Firm - Merscorp (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. A.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Nueces County Bail Bond Board

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Appointment of a Nueces County Court at Law Judge to the Nueces County Bail Bond Board.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Nueces County Bail Bond Board



~ 

NUECES COUNTY BAIL BOND BOARD 

DUTIES: 
To implement and carry out the laws on the bail bond regulation as passed by the Texas 

Legislature and applied by the Courts. To encourage professionalism in the local bonding 

industry. 


COMPOSITION: 

The Board shall be composed of ten members: Nueces County Sheriff (or designee), 

District Judge (designated by presiding Judge of the Administrative Judicial District), 

County Judge (or designee), County Court at Law Judge (designated by Commissioners 

Court), District Attorney (or designee), Bondsman (licensed and elected by other 

licensees), Justice of the Peace (designated by majority of other JP's), District Clerk (or 

designee), County Clerk (or designee), Presiding Municipal Court Judge. 


MEETS: 
Last Tuesday of each month at 12:00 noon, at Commissioners' Courtroom. 

Members Appointing Authority Term Expiration 
Diana Barrera, presiding chair County Clerk Dec. 31, 2011 

Defense Lawyers Association Dec. 31, 2011 

Hon. Robert Balderas-vice 
chair 

Justice of the Peace Dec. 31,2011 

Hon. John Martinez Commissioners Court Dec. 31, 2011 

Hon. Bobby Galvan Presiding District Court Judge Dec. 31,2011 

Municipal Court Dec. 31, 2011 

Mark Skurka District Attorney Dec. 31, 2011 

Tyner Little, secretary County Judge Dec. 31, 2011 

D. T. Perez Sheriff Dept. Dec. 31, 2011 

Alma Flores Bondsmen Representative Dec. 31, 2011 

Hon. Patsy Perez District Clerk Dec. 31, 2011 

Bail Bond Board Legal Advisor- Kent Brown, Asst. County Attorney, 888-0281 

Board Contact: Albert Silguero at 361-888-0668 

Updated: 3/11 

11 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. B.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

NC Beach Management Advisory Committee

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee.

BACKGROUND

This Advisory Committee is comprised of ten (10) members plus a chair. On November 30, 2011, the

Commissioners Court approved staggering the terms of the membership by appointing the chair and half of the

membership to two-year terms and other half of the membership to one-year terms.

Fourteen (14) applications were received for the Beach Management Committee:

1.   James R. Dinn, MD.

2.   Donald M. Feferman.

3.   Patricia M. Eisenhauer.

4.   John D. Garcia.

5.   James C. Gibeaut, PhD.

6.   Gabrielle Hilpold.

7.   Diane LaRue.

8.   Debbie Lindsey-Opel.

9.   Frederick J. McCutchon.

10. Orlando Ortiz, PE.

11. Gregory H. Smith.

12. Linda Strong.

13. Anne Williams, CFM.

14. Lawrence A. Young.

DISCUSSION

Recommend appointing/reappointing members in the following order:

1.  Appoint/reappoint chairperson.

2.  Appoint/reappoint five members to serve two-year terms ending December 31, 2013.

3.  Appoint/reappoint five members to serve one-year terms ending December 31, 2012.

Attachments

NC Beach Management Advisory Committee

James R. Dinn, MD

Donald M. Feferman

Patricia M. Eisenhauer

John D. Garcia, PE

James C. Gibeaut, Ph.D

Gabrielle Hilpold

Diane LaRue

Debbie Lindsey-Opel



Frederick J. McCutchon

Orlando Ortiz, PE

Gregory H. Smith

Linda Strong

Anne Williams, CFM

Lawrence A. Young



NUECES COUNTY BEACH MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

DUTIES: 

The Committee shall serve as an advisory body to the Commissioners Court, on matters 

within the scope of this order. (1) Make, or review, all recommendations to the 

Commissioners Court for modification or amendments to the Nueces County Beach 

Management Plan. (2) Review and recommend to the Commissioner Court actions and all 

Dune Protection Permits. (3) Make recommendations on issues regarding coastal 

managements. 


COMPOSITION: 

Membership shall be composed of six to ten members and a chairperson appointed by the 

Commissioners Court. The Commissioners Court shall make appointments to all 

committees. 


CREATION AND AUTHORITY; 

On March 25, 1992, Commissioners Court adopted the Nueces County Coastal 

Management Plan, Beach Traffic Orders, Beach Access Plan, Animal Control Orders, and 

Dune Protection Plan, Collectively to be known as the Nueces County Coastal 

Management Plan. The Commissioners Court under Chapter III of Nueces County Coastal 

Management Plan established such advisory committees. These committees serve to assist 

the Commissioners Court in fulfilling their obligations under this plan and the Texas 

Natural Resources Code, Section 61 and 63. Revised July 14, 1993, Chapter VI Revised 

plan adopted August 23, 1995 and name changed to Nueces County Beach Management 

Plan. 


l\IIEETS: 

Third Wednesday ofeach month. Location varies. 


TERMS: Two-year terms with board positions expiring on December on odd-numbered 

years. 


.ppl. xplrafIonMembers ID1la'f I A t Term E ' 
Chair Fredrick J. McCutchon 2006 December, 2011 
1 Dr. James R. Dinn December, 2011 
2 Donald M. Feferman April 20, 2011 December, 2011 
3 James C. Gibeaut Nov. 14,2007 December, 2011 

~D.Garcia Feb. 2, 2010 December, 2011 
5 Gabriele Hilpold April 20, 2011 December, 2011 
6 Diane LaRue Nov. 14,2007 December, 2011 

i 7 Debbie Lindsey-Opel April 20, 2011 December, 2011 
8 Gregory H. Smith April 20, 2011 December, 2011 
9 Linda Strong December, 2011 
10 Lawrence Young December, 2011 

Board Contact: Ginny Gunderson at 361-888-0268. 

Updated: 4/11 

12 



Marie N. Carrales 


From: Claudia Lobell 

Sent: 

To: 

SUbject: 

Attachments: 


FYI 

CLC1uGilC1 LobeLL 
Nueces County 
Office of County Judge 
901 Leopard St., Room 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 
(361)888-0264 direct # 
(361 )888-0445 fax # 
claudia.lobell@co.nueces.tx.us 

Wednesday, December 07,2011 9:21 AM 
Marie N. Carrales 
FW: Reapplication to BMAC 
Resume of James R Dinn.docx 

From: Paige Dinn [mailto:pdinn@att.netl 
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 10:08 PM 
To: Judge Loyd Neal 
Subject: Reapplication to BMAC 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Please consider this correspondence as a request to be reappointed to the Nueces County Beach 
Management Advisory Committee. 

A summary of my qualifications for being a member of the committee include the following: 
(1) I am a life-long resident of Nueces County, having experienced all of the significant hurricanes to affect 

Corpus Christi. I have made a study of barrier islands and their importance in protecting coastal interests 
from Maine to Mexico. 

(2) I do not have any economic interest on Mustang Island that would affect my decisions regarding 

development on the barrier islands. 


(3) I am aware of the desirability of economic development for the overall benefit of the residents of Nueces 
County. 

(4) Having been on the Committee since 2006, I have seen the long term benefits of mitigation and the ability 
of the island to recover from man-made as well as naturally occurring insults to the integrity of the barrier 
dunes. 

(5) I have the skills to read topographic representations and interpret site plans and their impact on all of the 
factors that the committee is required to consider in making a decision on permitting a project. 

1 

mailto:pdinn@att.netl
mailto:claudia.lobell@co.nueces.tx.us


Your consideration of allowing me to continue on the Committee would be greatly appreciated. 

My resume is attached to this email. 


Sincerely, 

James R. Dinn, MD 


2 



• 

Professional: 

Certification: 

Post-graduate Training: 

Hospital Staff Memberships: 

Education: 

Medical Organizations: 

Service Organizations: 

Personal: 

Resume of James R. Dinn M.D. 

Orthopaedic Surgeon 
Orthopaedic Center 
6118 Parkway Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78414 
(361) 883-2000 Telephone 
(361) 561- 1354 Fax 
Email: pdinn@att.net 

Diplomat, American Board of Orthopaedic Surgery, September 7, 1979 
Fellow, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgery, January 24, 1982 

Internal Medicine Internship, University ofTexas Medical Branch 
Hospitals, Galveston, Texas, 1973-1974 
General Surgery Residency, Baptist Memorial Hospital, Memphis 
TN, 1974-1975 
Orthopaedic Surgery Residency, The Campbell Foundation and the 
University of Tennessee College of Medicine, Memphis, TN, 1975-1978 

Christus Spohn Health System 
Corpus Christi Medical Center 
Surgicare of Corpus Christi 
South Texas Surgical Hospital 
Coastal Bend Surgery Center 
Orthopaedic Consultant, Corpus Christi State School 
Driscoll Children's Hospital- honorary 

University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston, Texas 
1973, Medical Doctor 

University of Texas at Austin, Texas 
1969, B. S., Zoology 
W. B. Ray High School, Corpus Christi, Texas, 1965 

Texas Medical Association, member 1978-present 
Nueces County Medical Society, member 1978 to present 

Vice-President, 1984, Chairman, Advisory Committee on School 
Athletics, 1979-1995 

Willis C. Campbell Club, member 1978-present 

Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee, 
Member, 2006-present 
Habitat for Humanity, volunteer, 2008-2011 
Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries Citizens Advisory Committee, 
Member, 1996-1998 

Conversant in Spanish 

mailto:pdinn@att.net


1 
, 'l, 

j r , 
RECEIVED 

)~ 

NOV J 8 2011DONALD M. FEFERMAN 
LOYD NEAl..

ATTORNEY AT LAW ~oun{tt~, Nuoces County, Texas 

Wells Fargo Tower 

615 North Upper Broadway, Suite 650 


Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


Voice (361) 883-1830 Toll free (800) 966-1830 

Facsimile (361) 883-1834 


donialfeferman.com 

www.fefermanlaw.com and www.stockbrokerfraudtexas.com 


DONALD M. FEFERMAN concentrates in the areas of securities arbitration, 

real estate, formation of business organizations, and business transactions. 

Mr. Feferman was admitted to the Texas bar in 1965. He received his 

undergraduate degree from the Wharton School of Finance at the University 

of Pennsylvania in 1962, and his law degree from Harvard Law School in 

1965. Although he limits his professional services to the practice of law, he is 

also a certified public accountant. 

Mr. Feferman currently serves as the Chairman of the Board of Directors 

of the Corpus Christi International Airport, and is a member of the Nueces 

County Beach Management Advisory Committee. Be was a member of 

original committee when it was established in 1992, and was recently requested to 

once again become a member of the committee. 

His previous memberships and positions include: 

};> Partner, Gary, Thomason, Hall & Marks, 1967 - 1988. 

};> Partner, Feferman & Rehler, 1988 - 2001. 

I 

http:www.stockbrokerfraudtexas.com
http:www.fefermanlaw.com
http:donialfeferman.com


" 

~ Legislative Committee ofthe American Resort and Residential Develop

ment Association. 

~ Securities Registration Committee of the Texas Society of Certified 

Public Accountants. 

~ Committee on Foreign Investment in U.S. Real Estate, American Bar 

Association. 

~ Committee on Development of Existing Industries Task Force, Corpus 

Christi Area Economic Development Corporation. 

~ Leadership Corpus Christi alumnus. 

~ Corpus Christi Citizens' Police Academy alumnus. 

~ Director and Vice President, Community Development Corporation. 

~ Director and Treasurer, Corpus Christi Yacht Club. 

~ Member, City of Corpus Christi Charter Revision Commission. 

~ Board of Directors, Corpus Christi Symphony Society 

Mr. Feferman is admitted to practice in Texas and Colorado. He is a 

member of the Texas and Nueces County Bar Associations as well as the Texas 

Society of Certified Public Accountants. 

Mr. Feferman served as a captain in the U.S. Army and was awarded 

the Bronze Star for service in Vietnam during 1966 and 1967. 



/ 

RECEIVED 

PATRICIA M. EISENHAUER DEC 05 2011 
14493 SPID, SUITE A, PMB 298 

LOYD NEAL 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78418 County Judge, Nueces County. TIXH 

pateisenhauer@mac.com By ft!C= 
361.749.4063 - 361.537.2833 

December 2, 1011 

The Honorable Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: Nueces County Beach Management Committee 

Dear Loyd: 

As you know, I have lived on Mustang Island since 2000. I think it would 
be helpful for the Committee to have resident of Mustang Island as a 
member. 

My resume is attached and I request that the Commissioners Court consider 
my application. 

Thanks you for your attention to this matter and for all your service to our 
community. 

mailto:pateisenhauer@mac.com


RECEi\/ED
PATRICA M. EISENHAUER 

DEC 05 2011 

Education 
Incarnate Word Academy, Corpus Christi, Texas 
University ofTexas, Austin, Texas 

Bachelor ofBusiness Administration with honors, 1965 

Wharton School of Finance, University of Pennsylvania, 

Master ofBusiness Administration, 1967 

Chartered Life Underwriter (CLU) 1970 


Chartered Property and Casualty Underwriter (CPCU) 1970 


Experience 
Sid Murray Insurance, Corpus Christi, Texas 

Partner, 1967-1984 

Corpus Christi State University, Corpus Christi 

Adjunct Professor, 1988 

Interim Vice President for Development, March-July 1991 


Activities 
Leadership Corpus Christi 


Participant Class II 1973; General Chairman Class IV 1975 

Corpus Christi Chamber of Commerce 


Professional Insurance Mass Marketing Association, Washington, D.C. 


National Association ofInsurance Commissioners 


Director 1976-1986; Chairman ofBoard 1982 


Director 1977-1984; President ofBoard 1983 


Advisory Committee on Model Group Life Insurance 1978-80 

Frost National Bank, San Antonio, Texas 

Advisory Director 1989-present 
Regional Transportation Authority, Corpus Christi 

Chairman ofBoard 1984- 1991 
Texas Lyceum 

Director 1982-1985 

Alumni 1985-present 


Friends of Homeport Campaign 
Chairman 1985 


Corpus Christi Metropolitan Planning Organization 

Member, 1986- 1991 


Coastal Bend Community Foundation 

Board ofDirectors 1981-2008 

Board Chairman 2002 - 2006 




Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi 
President's Advisory Board 1978 to 1998 
President's Council 1972-present 
College ofBusiness Advisory Board 1992-present 

Nueces County Hospital District (Memorial Medical Center) 
Board ofManagers 1995-1996 

Awards 
Corpus Christi YWCA 

Y Women in Careers Awardfor Corporate Management 1981 
Texas Business magazine "Rising Star" 1982 

"One of20 outstanding business leaders" 
Texas Dept. ofHighways and Public Transportation 

t"Friend ofTexas Transit" 1984 iCorpus Christi Sales & Marketing Executives 
"Civic Sales Person ofthe Year" 1985 ICorpus Christi Rotary Club 
"Rotary Recognition Award" 1989 

Leadership Alumni Association I,"Outstanding Alumni Member" 1991 I 

Corpus Christi Chamber of Commerce 
" Athena Awardfor Professional Excellent and Community service" 2003 

Contact ;n/ornud;on 
Residence: Admiral's Row, 7457 State Highway 361, Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 
Mailing address: 14493 South Padre Island Drive, Suite A, PMB 298 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 
Email: pateisenhauer(a>.mac.com 
Phone: 361 7494063; cell 361 5372833 

http:pateisenhauer(a>.mac.com


RECEIVED 

DEC 0.2 2011 
John 0 Garcia, P .E. 1.0'1'0 NI!AI. 


Sr. Project Engineer cou1 Judglil, /'IIUfOIhl County relWl 

By JlL ' 

I 

Education 

B.S., Civil Engineering, Texas A&M University, Kingsville, December 1994 

Professional Registrations 

Professional Engineer: Texas, July, 2001, P.E. #88492 

Distinguishing Qualifications 

• Seventeen years of experience in structural engineering 

Relevant Experience 

Mr. Garcia has experience in the design and construction observation of various marine and 
structural projects. His experience includes marine facilities, buildings, retaining walls, 
bulkheads and dock structures. He has also investigated and recommended repairs for 
residential structures. 

Pons and Harbors (Marine) 

Design Engineer, BASF Corporation, Freeport, Texas, August 2000. Analyzed existing 
mooring structures for structural capacity based on criteria outlined by client. 

Design Engineer, Dow Chemical Company, Freeport, Texas, October 2000. Design Monopile 
Breasting Structures for Docks A-8 and A-13. 

Design Engineer, Koch Materials Company, Omaha Barge Dock, Omaha, Nebraska, April 
2001. Designed a 15' x 20' steel dock and approach walkway on the Mississippi River to 
accommodate river barges. Total construction cost was approximately $350,000. 

Project Engineer, Port of Brownsville, Brownsville, Texas, February 2002. Dock No. 15 
Warehouse East. Designed the foundation for a 60,000 SF warehouse with a 2,500 psf live load 
and dual overhead 30 ton gantry cranes. Total construction cost was approximately $1,800,000. 

Project Engineer, Port of Corpus Christi, Bulk Dock Terminal Maintenance Shop Extension, 
Corpus Christi, IX, May 2002. Designed the foundation for a 5,400 SF metal building. Metal 
building columns were supported on drilled piers. Total construction cost was approximately 
$250,000. 

Project Engineer - Gulf Marine Fabricators, Pile Rack Slab, Ingleside, Texas, October 2002. 
Designed a 35'x 480' x 1'10" thick concrete slab with a live load of five tons/ft. Total 
construction cost was approximately $350,000. 



Project Engineer, Gulf Marine Fabricators, Bulkhead Failure Repairs CSO Deep Blue, 
Ingleside, TX, January 2003. Designed repairs for 150 LF of sheetpile bulkhead which was 
undermined. Designed a 154'x32'x2'9"thick concrete relieving platform behind bulkhead to 
support a live load of a DeMag 2400 series crawler crane in a heavy lift configuration. Total 
construction cost was approximately $1,600,000. 

Project Engineer, Gulf Marine Fabricators, Emerald Star Bulkhead Repairs, Ingleside, TX, 
June 2003. Designed repairs for approximately 60 LF of sheetpile bulkhead damaged from a 
ship impact. Designed a 59'x4S'x2'9" thick concrete relieving platform behind the bulkhead to 
support a live load of a DeMag 2400 series crawler crane in a heavy lift configuration. Total 
construction cost was approximately $450,000. 

Project Engineer, Gulf Marine Fabricators, Red Hawk Loadout Foundation Modifications, 
Ingleside, TX, July 2003. Designed a 12'x3'x4'6" deep concrete cap for a live load of Stons/ft2. 
Designed IS" thick concrete load spreaders for live load of Stons/ft2. Designed (3) 48" 0x4S' 
long steel pipe load spreaders placed on top of a relieving platform to distribute line live load. 
Total construction cost was approximately $500,000. 

Project Engineer, Gulf Marine Fabricators, Bulkhead Repairs and Skidway Piles and Caps 
for Loadout of BB Compliant Tower, Ingleside, TX, March 2004. Designed new pile 
supported skidways for load out of Tower Structures onto transportation barge. Designed 
modifications to bulkhead due to deeper dredge in front of bulkhead. Total construction cost 
was approximately $450,000. 

Project Engineer, Port of Corpus Christi Authority, Oil Dock 4 Breasting Structure Upgrades, 
October 2004. Designed upgrades to existing East and West breasting structures to 
accommodate larger ships. Upgrades involved tying into an existing structure by a concrete 
cap with multiple steel piles. Total construction cost was approximately $1,500,000. 

Project Engineer, County of Nueces, Horace Caldwell Pier Restoration Project, Nueces 
County, Texas, November 2004. Designed the repair and restoration of a 1,250 LF Precast 
Concrete fishing pier. Repairs included spalls, cracks and corroded rebar by means of 
conventional and shotcrete repair and implemented the use of cathodic protection as a way of 
protecting the repaired concrete. Total construction cost was approximately $1,200,000. 

Project Engineer, Port of Brownsville, Brownsville, Texas, Rehabilitation of Bulk Cargo 
Dock, February 2005. Designed repairs for a 400' long steel dock and timber fender system. 
Total construction cost was approximately $1,700,000. 

Project Engineer, Dow Chemical Company, OCD Railcar Scale Project, November 2005. 
Designed 165' x S' pile supported concrete slab which supported Copper E-SO loading for the 
purpose of a rail scale. Total construction cost was approximately $400,000. 

Project Engineer, Aransas County, Boat Ramp Facility Improvements, St. Charles Bay, 
August 2006. Designed a concrete boat ramp, timber piers, vinyl sheet pile wall and breakwater 
to replace outdated pier. Total construction cost was approximately $350,000. 

Project Engineer, Dow Chemical Company, A-8 Dock Washout and Settlement Repairs, 
Freeport, TX,. April 2006. Designed an IS' wide concrete approachway consisting of pre-cast 
box beams spanning 24' designed to support HS-20 loading or 30 ton wheeled crane. Designed 
a steel piperack support structure to support an existing pipe rack system. Designed a 17' x 27' 
x 4' deep concrete containment slab. Total construction cost was approximately $2,000,000 



Project Engineer, Flint Hills Resources, Dock No.3 New Ship Breasting Structure, 
Bettendorf, Iowa, 2007. Designed a new breasting structure to accommodate larger ships. 
Total project cost was approximately $1,000,000. 

Project Engineer, Ineos Olefins and Polymers, Chocolate Bayou Barge Dock Upgrades, 
Chocolate Bayou, TX, March 2007. Designed repair scheme for a 250 LF Bulkhead which failed 
due to anchors. Total construction cost was approximately $700,000. 

Project Engineer, Oiltanking LP, Repairs to Dock 66, Texas City, 2008-2009. Designed repairs 
to an existing Timber Dock which supported a steel hose tower. Repairs were done by 
overpinning existing dock with steel trusses in order to support existing hose tower. Total 
construction cost was approximately $2,800,000. 

Forensic Analysis 

Assistant Engineer, Investigative Engineering, Corpus Christi Area, September 2000. 
Performed an investigation of three apartment complexes located in Corpus Christi. 

Civil- Earthwork/Roads 

Project Engineer, Town of Bayside, Public Park Facility with Pavilions and Nature Trail, 
September 2001. Designed a 500' timber fishing pier. Total construction cost was 
approximately $280,000. 

Project Engineer, Gty of Corpus Christi, Oso Waste Water Treatment Plant Electrical 
Upgrades, January 2006. Designed support steel support structures for an overhead electrical 
cable tray. Design included (3) steel bridge structures sparming a maximum of 55' and 
foundations for (3) electrical control buildings. Total construction cost was approximately 
$5,000,000. 

Civil- Water Systems 

Project Engineer, Carolyn Heights Contract #1, Kostoryz Lift Station, Gty of Corpus Christi, 
March 2003. Designed all structural requirements for a 30' deep concrete lift station, housing 
three pumps and two future pumps. Total construction cost was approximately $1,800,000. 

Experience Prior to CH2M HILL 

Ports and Harbors (Marine) 

Assistant Design Engineer, Citgo Asphalt Company, Savannah Georgia, October 1995. 
Designed vertical sheet pile walls and steel H-piles for their dock facilities. Designed several 
mooring structures. Total construction cost was approximately $4,600,000. 

Forensic Analysis 

Assistant Engineer, Investigative Engineering, Corpus Christi Area, 1996-2000. Performed 
over 200 residential foundation investigations for various insurance companies to determine 
origin and cause of movement and cracking in the structures. 

Civil- Earthwork/Roads 

Design Engineer, Edinburg Independent School District, Jefferson Elementary School, 
Edinburg, Texas, May 1995. Designed a 20,000 square foot suspended concrete slab foundation 
for additions to the school. Total project construction cost was approximately $1,600,000. 



Design Engineer, Rincon Water Supply Corporation, Taft Texas, August 1997. Designed a 720 
square foot slab-on-grade foundation for a metal building which housed five water pumps. 

Design Engineer, Rehabilitation of Sedimentation Basins 1 and 2, O.N. Stevens Water 
Treatment Plant, City of Corpus Christi, March 1998. Designed all structural modifications to 
existing basins, which included all concrete demolition and new structural concrete walls and 
walkways. Total construction cost was approximately $5,400,000. 

Design Engineer, Interconnection of Plant I & II, O.N. Stevens Water Treatment Plant, City 
of Corpus Christi, May 1998. Designed a cast-in-place below ground 9' x 9' channel to divert 
approximately 100 million gallons/ day of water between Plant I and II. The design also 
included two 72" x 72" sluice gates attached to the two interconnection boxes. Total 
Construction cost was apprOximately $750,000. 

Design Engineer, U.S. Government, Federal Courthouse, Corpus Christi, TX, January 1999. 
Performed calculations for sizing piers for light poles in the parking lot and surround areas 
based on the local requirements for wind loading structures. 

Design Engineer, Odem Booster Pump Station Improvements, Odem Texas, July 1999. 
Designed a 1,200 square foot slab-on-grade foundation for a metal building, which housed four 
water pumps and pumped water through a 30" diameter ductile iron pipe. 

Commercial 

Design Engineer, Residential Foundation designs, 1996-2000. Designed numerous suspended 
and slab-on-grade foundations ranging in size from 4,000 to 8,000 square feet for various 
architectural firms and builders. 

Design Engineer, Citgo Administration Building, Corpus Christi, Texas, August 1995, 
Designed a 20,000 square foot suspended slab foundation for the addition to the existing 
administration building. Sized various steel frame members within the building. Construction 
cost was approximately $4,000,000. 

Design Engineer, Padre Staples Mall, Woolworth Retrofit, Corpus Christi, Texas, January 
2000. Design the retrofit of a new 12" x 12/1 x 112" thick tube columns to replace existing 6" pipe 
columns and also designed corresponding spread footing for new loading based on future 
expansion above existing building. 

Design Engineer, Texas Department of TransportatiOIvCity of Corpus Christi, Ocean 
Drive/Ennis Joslin Utility Adjustments, September 1998. Designed an above ground utility 
pipe crossing spanning approximately 140 feet. Extended existing box culverts under proposed 
roadway and designed a small dam and erosion control riprap near roadway. 

Professional Organizations/Affiliations 

• 	 Structural Institute Chair for the Texas Section of ASCE, 2006-Present 
• 	 Serve on Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee 2010-Present 
• 	 Serve as Co-Chair for the Texas Section ASCE Spring 2013 meeting to be held in Corpus 

Christi. 
• 	 Served on the Family Life Center Building Committee St. Philip's the Apostle Catholic 

Church 
• 	 4th Degree Knight, Knights of Columbus-Council #9220, St. Philip's the Apostle Catholic 

Church 

! 

f: 
1 

! 
l 
I 
!

I 
I 

! 
! 

f 

! 

r 

I 
f 


I 

t 
i 
i 



• 	 Section Director for the Corpus Christi Branch of ASCE 2002-2004 
• 	 President of the Corpus Christi Branch of A.S.CE. for 2000-2001 
• 	 Vice President of the Corpus Christi Branch of AS.CE. for 1999-2000 
• 	 Secretary and Treasurer of the Corpus Christi Branch of AS.CE. from 1997-1999 
• 	 Committee chairperson for the local chapter newsletter of AS.CE. from 1996-1997 
• 	 Fall 1994 President, Student Chapter of the American Society of Civil Engineers 
• 	 Work Study student, Veterans Affairs Office, Texas A&M Kingsville, Kingsville, TX, 

1991-1994. 
• 	 Veteran of the US Army, Texas Army National Guard and Gulf War Veteran, 1986-1993 

Honors and Awards 

Named Young Engineer of the Year for Nueces Chapter of TS.P.E., 2000 

Specialized Computer Skills 

Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Outlook, STAAD Pro 2006, LPILE, SturCad, & RISA 
3D. 

Professional Development 

Maintain a minimum of 15 Professional Development Hours (PDH) every year for license 
renewal. 

Languages 

Spanish 

Publications and Presentations 

None 

Supplemental Information 
Years Experience Prior to CH2M HILL: 6 

CH2M HILL Hire Date: 8/14/2000 

Military Service 

Veteran of the US Army-Active Duty from 1986-1989 stationed in Bamberg, West Germany, 
Texas Army National Guard and Gulf War Veteran, 1989-1993. Honorably discharged from the 
Texas Army National Guard in November 1993. 

Employment History 

CH2M HILL, Inc., Sr. Project Engineer, Present. Experience includes designing marine 
facilities, building and building foundations, retaining walls, bulkheads, dock structures, ship 
breasting and mooring structures. 

Goldston Engineering a CH2M HILL Company, Project Engineer, August 2000 - 2011. 
Experience includes designing marine facilities, building and building foundations, retaining 
walls, bulkheads, dock structures, ship breasting and mooring structures. 



• 

Naismith Engineering, Inc., Design EngineerjEngineering Assistant, Corpus Christi, TX, 
1996-August 2000. Experience includes designing commercial and residential foundations, 
investigative engineering and various civil municipal projects. 

Govind & Associates, Inc., Design Engineer/Engineering Assistant, Corpus Christi, TX, 1995
1996. Experience includes designing marine and commercial structures. 

Wagner Structural Engineering, Inc., Design EngineerjEngineering Assistant, Corpus Christi, 
TX, January 1995-March 1995. Experience includes designing foundations for commercial 
structures. 

Work Study student, Veteran Affairs Office, Texas A&M Kingsville, Kingsville, TX, 1991
1994. Processed veteran's paper for GI Bill benefits. 

Engineering Aide, Texas Department of Transportation, District 21, Raymondville, TX, 
Summer 1993. Field Construction Inspector. 

Texas Army National Guard, 1989-1993. Radio Mechanic/Operator 

United States Army, 1986-1989. Radio Mechanic/Operator 

! 
~, 

I 

I 


I
•
I 
1 
i 
$ ,i 
( 

I 

I 

!. 
I 

,t 
I 
t 

f 
~ 



v 

James C. Gibeaut, Ph.D., P.G. 

Dr. James Gibeaut is the Endowed Chair for Geospatial Sciences at the Harte Research 
Institute for GulfofMexico Studies and Associate Professor of Geology at Texas A&M 
University - Corpus Christi. He earned a B.S. in geology from Ohio State University in 
1983 a M.S. in geology from the University ofRhode Island in 1986 and a Ph.D. in 
Marine Science from the University of South Florida in 1991. He is a coastal geologist 
who uses topographic Iidar, remote sensing, GIS, and field surveys to measure and 
understand coastal change. He has studied shorelines in a variety of locations including 
Rhode Island, Florida, Texas, Alaska, Honduras, Venezuela, Brazil and Saudi Arabia. Dr. 
Gibeaut's publication record includes 8 journal articles, 22 conference papers, 45 
abstracts, and 48 technical reports plus editorials and written testimony. As the Principal 
Investigator, he has received more than 50 research grants from NASA, NOAA, EPA, 
The Texas General Land Office, and a dozen other private, local, state, and federal 
government entities totaling over $7,400,000. Currently, his main research focus is 
modeling the effects of relative sea-level rise and storms on barrier island environments 
and projecting future change. Dr. Gibeaut often provides scientific input and advice to 
those developing and applying coastal management rules and policies, and he is an active 
member of the Gulf ofMexico Alliance and the Nueces County, Texas Beach 
Management Advisory Committee. 

RECE\VEO 

DEC \)120\' 



RECEIVED 


DEC 01 2011 

Dr. James C. Gibeaut 
Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi 

Harte Research Institute 

Co 
BY~ 

LOYD NEAL 
Jb~e, Nueces County, Texas 

Office: Harte Research Institute 215, Office Phone: (361) 825-2060, Email: james.gibeaut@tamucc.edu 

Education 

PhD, University of South Florida, 1991. 

MS, University of Rhode Island, 198!>. 

BS, Ohio State University, 1983. 

Licensures and Certifications 

Federal Security Clearance, U.S. Govemment. (2003 - Present). 

Open-Water Diver, NAUI and PADI. (1987 - Present). 

Professional Geologist, registration #4851, Texas Board of Professional Geoscientists. (2005
2011 ). 


Professional Em ployment 

Endowed Chair in Geospatial Sciences and Associate Professor of Geology, Harte Research 
Institute for Gulf of Mexico Studies, Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi. (September 2010 
Present). 

Endowed Associate Research Professor in Geospatial Sciences, Harte Research Institute for 
Gulf of Mexico Studies, Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi. (September 2007 - 2010). 

Research Associate, Bureau of Economic Geology, The University of Texas at Austin. (July 1992 
- August 2007). 

Head of Coastal Studies Group. Researching coastal processes to develop models of coastal 
change including the effects of climate change and relative sea-level rise on coastal 
environments. Developing and applying new techniques for coastal mapping and change 
analysis including Global Positioning System Surveys, airborne synthetic aperture radar, 
airborne topographic lidar, and GIS. 

Visiting Assistant Professor, University of South Florida. (August 1991 - June 1992). 
Supervising students, research assistants, and technicians in conducting coastal research 
including beach-nourishment monitoring and sand-source studies. Teaching advanced 
graduate course in coastal sedimentology. 

Chief of Science and Data Management for the Exxon Valdez Oil Spill, Alaska Department of 
Environmental Conservation. (November 1990 - July 1991). 

Supervising employees and contractors responsible for collection and analysis of data 
concerning the Exxon Valdez oil spill. Representing State of Alaska to Federal Technical 
Advisory Group (TAG). Advising Federal On-Scene Coordinator on matters concerning 
survey and cleanup techniques. 

Geological Consultant, Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation. (July 1990 - October 
1990). 

Field surveys describing geology and oiling of study sites in spill impact area. Analyzing 
geologic and oiling data. Creating detailed evaluations of selected sites in Prince William 
Sound by comparing data sets collected by various groups using different methods including 
the use of a geographic information system (GIS). 

Report Generated on July 28, 2011 Page 1 of 17 

mailto:james.gibeaut@tamucc.edu


Geological Consultant, National Oceanographic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). 
(September 1989 - March 1990). 

Field team leader for NOAA's Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Winter Monitoring Program in Prince 
William 
Sound, Alaska. In charge of collecting geological, chemical, and biological data at selected 
sites 
through winter, under difficult logistical and environmental conditions. Coordinating use of 
ships and helicopters to complete surveying. 

Research and Teaching Associate, University of South Florida. (August 1986 - December 1989). 
Coastal research along Florida's west coast including field, office, and laboratory work. 
Extensive literature search for data concerning tidal inlets along Florida's west coast. Field 
surveys of inlets. Developing morphodynamic models of tidal inlets and final report for use by 
coastal zone planners. Assisting development and implementation of beach surveying and 
sediment sampling plans for major beach renourishment monitoring projects. Teaching 
"Introduction to Oceanography' to 100 science and nonscience majors (2 semesters). 

Geological Consultant, Alaska Department of Fish and Game. (July 1989 - September 1989). 
Assessing habitat damage by Exxon Valdez oil spill in Prince William Sound and Kenai 
Peninsula-locating, geologically assessing, and surveying study sites for biological 
sampling. Advisor on study plan. 

Research and Teaching Associate, University of Rhode Island. (September 1983 - June 1986). 
Statistically analyzing and interpreting beach profiles measured over 24 years. Developing 
beach sedimentation models for south shore of Rhode Island for coastal management. 
Developing and teaching laboratory courses in introductory geology. 

Petty Officer First Class (E6), United States Coast Guard. (July 1975 - September 1979). 

Professional Memberships 

SEPM (Society for Sedimentary Geology) 

American Geophysical Union 

Sigma Xi, The Scientific Research SOCiety 


TEACHING 

Teaching Experience 

CMSS 6330, Spatial Systems Science 

CMSS 6940, DISSERTATION PROJECT RESEARCH 

CMSS 6996, RESEARCH 

CMSS 6998, DISSERTATION RESEARCH 

ESCI 5292, THESIS I: THESIS PROPOSAL 

ESCI 5345, LIVING WITH COASTAL HAZARDS 

ESCI 5397, DIRECTED RESEARCH 

ESCI 5490, ADV TOPICS:Coastal Evironments and Change 

ESCI 5596, DIRECTED INDEPENDENT STUDY 

ESCI 5940, PROJECT RESEARCH. 

GEOL 5308, COASTAL ENVIRONMNTS AND CHANGE 


Non-Credit Instruction 

Report Generated on July 28, 2011 Page 2 of 17 



Environmental Sensitivty Index and Mapping Shoreline Oiling, Texas A&M University - Corpus 

Christi. (November 2010). 

Geo-Environments of Mustang Island and North Padre Island, Texas: Status Trends, and 

Environmental Management of a Barrier-Island System, Gulf of Mexico Alliance. (April 2009). 

Dune Protection and Beach Management, American Society of Civil Engineers. (April 2008). 

Geo-Environments of Mustang Island and North Padre Island, Texas: Status Trends, and 

Environmental Management of a Barrier-Island System, American Association of Petroleum 

Geologistsl Society for Sedimentary Geology (SEPM). (April 2008). 

Tracking Past and Projecting Future Geoenvironmental Changes on Barrier Islands, Gulf Coast 

Association of Geological Sciences. (October 2007). 

Galveston geohazards, City of Galveston. (December 2006). 

Hazards and Natural Resources of the Texas Gulf Coast: Building the Bridge between Science 

and Policy, Bureau of Economic Geology, The University of Texas at Austin. (September 2006). 

CEPRA Coastal Erosion Project sites in Galveston and Brazoria Counties, Texas General Land 

Office. (September 2005). 

Lidar surveys for coastal hazards and resource mapping, National Oceanographic and 

Atmospheric Administration. (July 2003). 

Coastal Monitoring Technology, Texas General Land Office. (October 1999). 

Coastal Processes along the Upper Texas Coast, Geology Foundation, The University of Texas 

at Austin. (October 1996). 

Residual Shoreline Oil in Prince William Sound and Kodiak, Exxon. (November 1995). 

Natural and Unnatural Evolution of Tidal Inlets, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. (1992). 

Spring 1991 Oiling Conditions, Exxon Corporation. (April 1991). 

Hillsborough County Schools Summer Institute for Earth Sciences. (June 1989). 

Long-Term Beach Monitoring Programs, Southwest Florida Coastal Research Center, Mote 

Marine Laboratory. (January 1989). 

Hillsborough County Schools Summer Institute for the Earth Sciences. (June 1988). 

Geology of Caladesi Island, Florida, Hillsborough County Schools. (June 1988). 


SCHOLARLY AND CREATIVE ACTIVITIES 

Publications 

Refereed 

Journal Articles 

Feagin, R A, Smith, W. K., Psuty, N. P., Young, D. R, Martinez, L. M., Carter, G. A, Lucas, 
K. L., Gibeaut, J., Gemma, J. N., Koska, R E. (2010). Barrier islands: coupling 
anthropogenic stability with ecological sustainability. (6th ed., vol. 26, pp. 987-992). Journal 
of Coastal Research. 

Paine, J. G., White, W. A, Smyth, R C., Andrews, J. R, Gibeaut, J. (2004). Mapping coastal 
environments with lidar and EM on Mustang Island, Texas, U.S .. (9th ed., vol. 23, pp. 894
898). The Leading Edge. 

Hepner, T L., Gibeaut, J. (2004). Tracking post-storm beach recovery using data collected 
by Texas high school students. (4th ed., vol. 72, pp. 5-9). Shore & Beach. 

Warne, A. G., Meade, R H., White, W. A., Guevara, E. H., Gibeaut, J., Smyth, R C., Asian, 
A, Tremblay, T A. (2002). Regional controls on geomorphology, hydrology, and ecosystem 
integrity in the Orinoco Delta, Venezuela. (vol. 44, pp. 273-307). Geomorphology. 

Report Generated on July 28, 2011 Page 3 of 17 



Gibeaut, J., Gutierrez, R, Hepner, T. (2002). Threshold conditions for episodic beach 
erosion along the southeast Texas coast. (vol. 52, pp. 323-335). Gulf Coast Association of 
Geological Societies. 

Asian, A., Warne, A. G., White, W. A., Guevara, E. H., Smyth, R C., Raney, J. A" Gibeaut, 
J. (2001). Mud volcanoes of the Orinoco delta, eastern Venezuela. (vol. 41, pp. 323-336). 
Geomorphology. 

Gutierrez, R., Gibeaut, J., Smyth, R. C., Hepner, Andrews, J. R, Weed, C., Gutelius, B., 
Mastin, M. (2001). Precise airborne LlDAR surveying for coastal research and geohazards 
applications. (3fW4 ed., vot. 34, pp. 185-192). Intemational Archives of Photogrammetry and 
Remote Sensing. 

Crawford, M. M., Kumar, S., Ricard, M. R., Gibeaut, J., Neuenschwander, A. (1999). Fusion 
of airbome polarimetric and interferometric SAR for classification of coastal environments. 
(3rd ed., vol. 37, pp. 1306-1315). IEEE Transactions on Geoscience and Remote Sensing. 

Gibeaut, J .. Gutierrez, R., Kyser, J. (1998). Increasing the accuracy and resolution of coastal 
bathymetric surveys. (3rd ed., vol. 14, pp. 1082-1098). Journal of Coastal Research. 

Gibeaut, J., Gutierrez, R, Kyser, J. (1998). Increasing the accuracy and resolution of coastal 
bathymetric surveys. (3rd ed., vol. 14. pp. 1082-1098). Journal of Coastal Research. 

Morton, R. A., Gibeaut, J., Paine, J. G. (1995). Meso-scale transfer of sand during and after 
storms: implications for prediction of shoreline movement. (vol. 126, pp. 161-179). Marine 
Geology. 

Morton, R. A., Paine, J. G., Gibeaut, J. (1994). Stages and durations of post-storm beach 
recovery, southeastem Texas coast, U.S.A. (4th ed., vol. 10, pp. 884-908). Journal of 
Coastal Research. 

Gibeaut. J., Davis, R. A. (1993). Statistical geomorphic classification of ebb-tidal deltas along 
the west-central Florida coast. (18th ed., pp. 165-184). Joumal of Coastal Research. 

Davis, R A., Gibeaut, J., Andronaco, M. (1990). Formation and development of a tidal inlet 
from a washover fan, west-central Florida coast. (vol. 65, pp. 87-94). Sedimentary Geology. 

Non-Refereed 

Journal Articles 

Gutelius, B., Carter, W. E., Shrestha, R L., Medvedev, Gutierrez, R, Gibeaut, J., 
Crawford, M., Smith, S. (1998). Engineering applications of airborne scanning lasers. (4th 
ed., vol. 64, pp. 246-253). PE & RS (Highlight article). 

Periodicals 

Mclaughlin, R. J., Gibeaut, J. (2010). Beach construction setback rule is more important 
after flawed ruling (Contributed). Corpus Christi, Texas: Corpus Christi CaUer Times. 

Gibeaut, J. (2003). Lidar: mapping a shoreline by laser light. (11th ed., vol. 48, pp. 23-27). 
Geotimes. 

Abstract 

Report Generated on July 28. 2011 Page 4 of 17 



Reisinger, A. S., Caudle, T. L., Gibeaut J. (2010). Hurricane Ike beach and foredune 
impacts. (26th ed., vol. 91, pp. Abstract G024A-07). American Geophysical Union, EOS 
Transactions. 

Gibeaut, J., Barraza, Radosavljevic, B. (2010). Projecting the Impacts of Relative Sea-
Level Rise and Erosion on Texas Barrier Islands and Planning for the Future. (26th ed., vol. 
91, pp. Abstract OS23C-04). American Geophysical Union, EOS Transactions, Meeting of 
the Americas Supplement. 

Gibeaut, J., Barraza, E. (2010). Coastal Hazards Maps: Actionable Information for 
Communities Facing Sea-Level Rise. (pp. Abstract NH11 D-05). American Geophysical 
Union, Fall Meeting, AGU, San Francisco, Califomia, 13 -17 December. 

Barraza, E., Gibeaut, J. (2010). How would a more resilient Galveston Island look? (pp. 
Abstract PA42A-07). American Geophysical Union, Fall Meeting, AGU, San Francisco, 
California, 13 - 17 December. 

Su, L., Gibeaut, J. (2009). Extracting surface features of the Nueces River Delta using LiDAR 
points. (pp. p. 29). Port Aransas, Texas: Proceedings of the Texas Bays and Estuaries 
Meeting, April 28-30, University of Texas Marine Science Institute. 

Reisinger, A. S., Tissot, P., Hicks, D. W., Gibeaut, J. (2009). Neural network spatial model 
for salinity in Bahia Grande. (pp. p. 18). Port Aransas, Texas: Proceedings of the Texas Bays 
and Estuaries Meeting, April 28-29, University of Texas Marine Science Institute. 

Gibeaut, J. (2009). Projecting impacts of relative sea-level rise, erosion, and storms on 
Galveston Bay barrier islands. (pp. p. 65). Galveston, Texas: Proceedings of the Ninth 
Biennial State of the Bay Symposium, Galveston Bay Estuary Program Texas Commission 
on Environmental Quality. 

Commentary 

Gibeaut, J. (2007). Coastal development: the Galveston case, part I. Geotimes. 

Gibeaut, J. (2007). Coastal development: the Galveston case, part II. Geotimes. 

Educational Poster 

Gibeaut, J., White, W. A. (2004). The Texas coastal environment: living with the dynamic 
forces of nature. Bureau of Economic Geology, Jackson School of Geosciences, The 
University of Texas at Austin. 

Technical Reports 

Gibeaut, J., Barraza, Radosavljevic, B. (2010). Estuarine Wetland Habitat Transition 
Induced by Relative Sea-Level Rise on Mustange and North Padre Islands, Texas: Phase I. 
(pp. 52). Corpus Christi, Texas Coastal and Marine Geospatial Laboratory, Harte Research 
Institute. Texas A&M University - Corpus Christi, A Report of the Texas Coastal Coordination 
Council pursuant to National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Award No. 
NA07NOS4190144 . 

Web 

Gibeaut, J., Caudle, H., Andrews, J. C. (2009). Virtual Barrier Island. 

coastal. beg. utexas.edulthscmpNbi. htm 


Report Generated on July 28. 2011 Page 5 of 17 



Presentations 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), Barraza, E. (Author), Radosavljevic, B. (Author), "Projecting the 
Impacts of Relative Sea-Level Rise and Erosion on Texas Barrier Islands and Planning for the 
Future," American Geophysical Union Meeting of the Americas, American Geophysical Union, 
Foz do Iguassu, Brazil. 

Barraza, E. (Author), Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "How would a more resilient Galveston 
Island look?," American Geophysical Union Fall Meeting, American Geophysical Union, San 
Francisco, California. (December 16,2010). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), Barraza, E. (Author), "Coastal Hazards Maps Actionable 
Infonrnation for Communities Facing Sea-Level Rise," American Geophysical Union Fall Meeting, 
American Geophysical Union, San Francisco, California. (December 13, 2010). 

Gibeaut, J., "Impact of Relative Sea-Level Rise, Erosion, and Development on Barrier Island 
Habitats," Coastal Bend Audubon Society Meeting, Coastal Bend Audubon Society, Corpus 
Christi, Texas. (November 2, 2010). 

Gibeaut, J. (Panelist), "Shoreline Oiling," Panel Discussion on the BP Gulf of Mexico Oil Spill, 
Harte Research linstitute, Texas A&M University - Corpus Christi, Corpus Christi, Texas. (June 
25,2010). 

Gibeaut, J. (Panelist), "Shoreline Oiling," Panel Discussion on the BP Gulf of Mexico Oil Spill, 
Harte Research I institute, Texas A&M University - Corpus Christi, Corpus Christi, Texas. (June 
11,2010). 

Radosavljevic, B. (Author & Presenter). Gibeaut, J. (Author), Tissot, P. (Author), 'Vertical 
Accretion Rates in Estuarine Wetlands of Mustang Island, TX Using Cs-137," Texas Bays and 
Estuaries Meeting, The University of Texas Marine Science Institute, Port Aransas, Texas. (April 
15, 2010). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), Tremblay, 1. A. (Author), Waldinger, R. (Author), Collins, E. W. 
(Author), Smyth, R. C. (Author), White, W. A. (Author), Hepner, 1. L. (Author), Andrews, J. R. 
(Author), Gutierrez, R., "Developing a barrier island geohazards map: Galveston Island, Texas," 
Intemational Conference on Sea Level Rise in the Gulf of Mexico, Harte Research linstitute, 
Texas A&M University - Corpus Christi, Corpus Christi, Texas. (March 1,2010). 

Radosavljevic, B. (Author & Presenter), Gibeaut, J. (Author), 'Vertical Accretion in Estuarine 
Wetlands of Mustang Island, TX as Determined by Cs-137 Gamma Spectroscopy," International 
Conference on Sea Level Rise in the Gulf of Mexico, Harte Research linstitute, Texas A&M 
University - Corpus Christi, Corpus ChristL Texas. (March 1, 2010). 

Reisinger, A. S. (Author & Presenter), Gibeaut, J. (Author), Caudle, T. L. (Author), "Hurricane Ike 
beach and foredune impacts," Ocean Sciences Meeting, American Geophysical Union, Portland, 
Oregon. (February 23,2010). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), ''Texas Barrier-Island Studies at the Harte Research Institute, 
Texas A&M - Corpus Christi," Texas Chapter of the American Shore and Beach Preservation 
Association Meeting, ASBPA, Port Aransas, Texas. (January 15, 2010). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Projecting impacts of relative sea-level rise, erosion, and 
stonrns on barrier-island habitats," Climate Change: The Western Gulf Coast and Southern Plains 
Workshop, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Austin, Texas. (August 12, 2009). 

Report Generated on July 28, 2011 Page 6 of 17 



Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Gulf of Mexico AUiance-multi-state data requirements," 86th 
Meeting of the Coastal Engineering Research Board, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, San Diego, 
California. (June 3, 2009). 

Reisinger, A. (Author & Presenter), Tissot, P., Hicks, D. w., Gibeaut, J., "A neural network spatial 
model for salinity in Bahia Grande," 2009 Texas Bays and Estuaries Conference, University of 
Texas Marine Science Institute, Port Aransas, Texas. (April 2009). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), ''Texas climate and coastal resource issues," Texas Climate 
Trends and Wildlife Conservation Conference, National Wildlife Federation, College Station, 
Texas. (April 21 ,2009). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Projecting impacts of relative sea-level rise, erosion, and 
storms on Galveston Bay barrier islands," Ninth Biennial State of the Bay Symposium, Galveston 
Bay Estuary Program, Galveston, Texas. (January 24,2009). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Hurricane Rita, Hurricane Ike, and the Next Storm," Board of 
Directors, Gulf of Mexico Foundation, Woodlands, Texas. (December 8,2008). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Impacts of Hurricane Rita on shoreline habitats in Texas," Gulf 
Coast Hurricane Conference, PIANC USA, Mobile, Alabama. (November 13, 2008). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Hurricane Ike and the Next Storm," Harte Research Institute 
AdviSOry Council, Corpus Christi, Texas. (October 31,2008). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Projecting impacts of relative sea-level rise and erosion on 
Texas barrier-island environments," SSPEED Conference, Severe Storm Prediction and Global 
Climate Impact on the Gulf Coast, Rice University, Houston, Texas. (October 31,2008). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), ''Tracking coastal change with topographic lidar," Texas GIS 
Forum, Austin, Texas. (October 29, 2008). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Coastal hazards," Texas Coastal Conference, Corpus Christi, 
Texas. (October 16,2008). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Nueces Delta digital elevation model," Workshop of the 
Nueces Feasibility Study, U. S. Army Corps of Engineers, San Antonio, Texas. (June 10, 2008). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Managing barrier-island development in the face of sea-level 
rise, storm impacts, and erosion," Corpus Christi Sunrise Rotary Club, Corpus Christi. Texas. 
(May 5, 2008). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Managing barrier-island development in the face of sea-level 
rise, storm impacts, and erosion," Corpus Christi Sunrise Rotary Club, Corpus Christi, Texas. 
(May 5, 2008). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Managing barrier-island development in the face of sea-level 
rise, storm impacts, and erosion," Corpus Christi South Rotary Club, Corpus Christi, Texas. (April 
30,2008). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Nueces Delta digital elevation model progress," City of Corpus 
Christi Rincon Bayou, Nueces Delta Studies Coordination Meeting. (February 15, 2008). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Geohazards mapping: a tool for managing growth," Coastal 
Resiliency Priority Issues Team of the Gulf of Mexico Alliance, Corpus Christi. Texas. (December 
12,2007). 

Report Generated on July 28, 2011 Page 7 of 17 



Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Barrier-Island Geohazards," Harte Research Institute Advisory 
Council, Corpus Christi, Texas. (December 6,2007). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Geohazards mapping: a tool for barrier-island management," 
Harte Research Institute, Corpus Christi, Texas. (November 13.2007). 

Gibeaut. J. (Author & Presenter), "Geohazards mapping: a tool for managing growth," 1 Oth 
Annual Southern and Caribbean Regional Meeting, NOAA, Lafayette, Louisiana. (November 5, 
2007). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Galveston Island geohazards map," Public Meeting of the City 
of Galveston Planning Commission, Galveston, Texas. (September 18, 2007). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Sea-level rise and coastal wetland change," Gulf of Mexico 
Alliance Regional Restoration Coordination Team Workshop, Galveston, Texas. (May 22,2007). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Modeling future coastal wetland transition induced by relative 
sea-level rise," Coastal Sediments 2007 Conference, New Orleans, Louisiana. (May 16, 2007). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Measuring the continuum of coastal environmental variability 
with remote sensing," XIII Brazil Symposium on Remote SenSing, Florianopolis, Brazil. (April 25, 
2007). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Using lidar-derived digital elevation models to project future 
barrier-island change caused by relative sea-level rise," XIII Brazil Symposium on Remote 
Sensing, Florianopolis, Brazil. (April 25, 2007). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Sea-level rise and the transition of barrier-island 
geoenvironments," Harte Research Institute for Gulf of Mexico Studies, Corpus Christi, Texas. 
(April 4, 2007). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Galveston Island geohazards map," Public Meeting of the 
Galveston City Council, Galveston, Texas. (March 8, 2007). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Past and future wetland change on the barrier islands of the 
upper Texas coast," Texas Chapter of the American Fisheries Society workshop on Challenges 
to Conserving Texas Coastal Wetlands, Lake Jackson, Texas. (March 2, 2007). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Impacts of sea-level rise, erosion, and development on the 
barrier islands of the upper Texas coast," Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas. 
(February 15, 2007). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Impacts of sea-level rise. erosion, storms, and development 
on the barrier islands of the upper Texas coast," Coastal Bend Bays Foundation, Corpus Christi, 
Texas. (February 12. 2007). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Impact of relative sea-level rise, erOSion, and development on 
natural buffers: Galveston Island, Texas," Eighth Biennial State of the Bay Symposium, 
Galveston, Texas. (January 24,2007). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Sand resources of Sabine and Heald Banks, Texas," Texas 
General Land Office CT2020 Coastal Sand Sources Workshop, Austin, Texas. (November 2, 
2006). 

Report Generated on July 28, 2011 Page 8 of 17 



Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), 'Virtual reality model for visualizing coastal environments and 
sea-level change," Middle and High School Science Teachers' Workshop. Texas State Energy 
Conservation Office, Dallas, Texas. (November 1,2006). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Past and future wetland change on the barrier islands of the 
upper Texas coast," Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, Austin, Texas. (October 23, 
2006). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Texas coast susceptibility to storms and sea-level rise," 
Outreach Lecture Series, The University of Texas at Austin, Environmental Science Institute, 
Austin, Texas. (October 5, 2006). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "The Texas Gulf Coast," Clint Small Middle School, Austin, 
Texas. (August 24, 2006). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Mapping geohazards on Galveston Island," Public Meeting of 
the Galveston City Council, Galveston, Texas. (July 27,2006). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Wetland habitat transition induced by relative sea-level rise," 
Galveston Bay Council, Clear Lake, Texas. (July 19, 2006). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Geological survey of the Gulf shoreline following Hurricane 
Rita," Texas Coastal Law Conference, Galveston, Texas. (May 18, 2006). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Texas shoreline change analysis and communicating the I
I 

results to the public," Shoreline Change Conference II: a workshop on managing shoreline ! 

change, Charleston, South Carolina. (May 3, 2006). J 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Changes in barrier island environments during sea-level rise," 
Sigma Xi Research Society, Texas A&M Chapter, College Station, Texas. (March 30, 2006). I 
Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Beaches and dunes," Surfrider Foundation Central Texas IChapter, Austin, Texas. (February 1, 2006). 

I 
i 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Exploring and living with the dynamic Texas coast," Clint Small 
Middle School, Austin, Texas. (January 6, 2006). 

iGibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Patterns of Gulf of Mexico shoreline change in Texas," 
Technical Erosion Conference, Houston, Texas. (2005). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Lidar applications in coastal research," Coastal Geography 
Graduate Class, Texas State University, San Marcos, Texas. (November 3, 2005). I 
Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), ''Wetland habitat transition induced by relative sea-level rise," 
Monitoring and Research Subcommittee of the Galveston Bay Council, Galveston Bay Estuary IProgram, Webster, Texas. (May 27.2005). 

j
Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Status, historical trends, and modeling future change of barrier 
island estuarine marShes," State of the Bay Symposium, Galveston Bay Estuary Program, r 
Houston, Texas. (January 25, 2005). l 

t 
Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Using airborne lidar to assess coastal environments," Texas (
Coastal Erosion Technical Conference, Galveston, Texas. (September 24,2004). i 

f 
f 
I 
t 
r 
f 

Report Generated on July 28, 2011 Page 9 of 17 



Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Modeling change in barrier island habitats during rising relative 
sea level," ASBPA Conference and Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana. (September 13, 
2004). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "The Texas Shoreline Change Project: combining lidar, 
historical photography, and ground surveys to measure shoreline change rates along the bay 
and gulf shorelines," 14th Annual Texas GIS Forum & Training Conference, Austin, Texas. (April 
1,2004). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Topographic variation of barrier island wetlands: implications 
for modeling change during rising relative sea level," 5th Biennial Texas Coastal Issues 
Conference, Corpus Christi, Texas. (March 10,2004). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), 'The Texas Shoreline Change Project: combining lidar, 
historical photography, and ground surveys to measure shoreline change rates along bay and 
Gulf of Mexico shorelines," 3rd Biennial Coastal GeoTools Conference, Charleston, South 
Carolina. (2003). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Coastal geological studies in support of coastal management," 
Coastal Geography Graduate Class, Texas State University, San Marcos, Texas. (October 23, 
2003). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Geotubes for temporary erosion control and storm surge 
protection along the Gulf of Mexico shoreline of Texas," Coastal Zone 03: Coastal Zone 
Management through Time, Baltimore, Maryland. (July 2003). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Measuring shoreline change along bays and oceans using 
historical aerial photography and airborne topographic lidar surveys," Gulf Coast Association of 
Geological Societies Annual Conference. (2002). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Shoreline change analysis using airborne lidar," Shoreline 
Change Conference, Charleston, South Carolina. (May 7, 2002). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Effect of an artificial tidal inlet on shoreline change," Shorline 
Change Conference, Charleston, South Carolina. (May 7,2002). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Mapping barrier island environments with lidar," Army 
Research OfficeJTopographic Engineering Center, Alexandria, Virginia. (May 6, 2002). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Udar coastal applications," Texas Water Development Board, 
Austin, Texas. (February 27,2002). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "The Texas Shoreline Change Project: mapping techniques 
and patterns of change along the upper Texas Gulf of Mexico shoreline," Texas Parks and 
Wildlife Department, Austin, Texas. (February 5, 2002). 

Gibeaut. J. (Author & Presenter), "GIS Applications and Research at the Bureau of Economic 
Geology," Texas Geographic Information Council Quarterly Meeting, Austin, Texas. (August 16, 
2001 ). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Airborne LlDAR at The University of Texas," Texas 
Geographic Information Systems Forum. Austin, Texas. (January 17, 2001). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Shoreline mapping with airborne lidar," 2nd Biennial Coastal 
GeoTools '01 Conference, Charleston, South Carolina. (January 8, 2001). 

Report Generated on July 28, 2011 Page 100t 17 



Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Episodic beach erosion hazard analysis and lidar surveys," 
First International Global Disaster Information Netword (GDIN) Information Technology 
Conference. (2000). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "High school science education through fieldwork, collaboration 
using the Internet, and virtual reality models of the coastal zone," Austin Geological Society, 
Austin, Texas. (February 2000). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Mapping shoreline change in Texas." Texas General Land 
Office, Austin, Texas. (February 2000). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Mapping topography and bathymetry of barrier islands using 
airborne, terrestrial, and marine systems," MPG Annual Convention. (1999). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Mapping Shoreline Change in Texas," 13 Public Meetings 
convened by the Texas General Land Office, Texas coast. (July 1999). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), 'Topographic Mapping of Coastal Zones Using Airborne Laser 
and Radar Systems," United States Geological Survey, Center for Coastal Geology, St. 
Petersburg, Florida. (May 1999). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), 'The Texas high school coastal monitoring program," MPG 
Annual Convention. (1998). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "High School Beach Monitoring Program: a pilot project in 
education, public awareness, and coastal management," Ocean Sciences Meeting. (1998). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Mapping barrier islands using AIRSAR," Fourth International 
Conference on Remote Sensing for Marine and Coastal Environments, Orlando, Florida. (March 
17,1997). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Geomorphic analysis and depositional environment mapping 
of barrier island systems using AIRSAR," American Geophysical Union Spring Meeting. (1996). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Accurate and rapid bathymetric surveys for coastal research," 
Geological Society of America, South-Central Section, Annual Meeting. (1996). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Mapping depositional environments on barrier islands using 
airborne synthetic aperture radar," Geological Society of America, South-Central Section, Annual 
Meeting. (1996). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Shoreline oil from Exxon Valdez: change from 1991 to 1993," 
International Oil Spill Conference (Achieving and Maintaining Preparedness). (1995). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "High-accuracy bathymetric surveys for coastal research," 
SEPM (SOCiety for Sedimentary Geology Congress, St. Pete Beach, Florida. (1995). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Shallow-water, high-accuracy, high-resolution bathymetric 
surveying system," Water for Texas Conference. (January 1995). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Classification of tidal inlets along a mixed energy coast," 
SEPM Annual Midyear Meeting. (1988). 

Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Beach sedimentation cycles (1962-1985) along a microtidal 
wave-dominated coast: south shore of Rhode Island," SEPM Annual Midyear Meeting. (1987). 

Report Generated on July 28, 2011 Page 11 of 17 



Gibeaut, J. (Author & Presenter), "Beach profile variation (1962-1985) along a microtidal wave
dominated coast: south shore of Rhode Island," Geological Society of America, Northeast 
Section, Annual Meeting. (1986). 

Contracts, Grants and Sponsored Research 

Grant 

Gibeaut, James (Supporting), Montagna, Paul A. (Supporting), Yoskowitz, David W. 
(Supporting), Tunnell, John W (Co-Principal), "A Regional Ecosystem Approach for the 
Conservation and Sustainable Management of Coastal and Marine Resources," Sponsored by 
NOAA, Federal, $2,599,650.00. 

Gibeaut, James (Co-Principal), "CMSP Inventory and Coastal Resource Evaluation in the Gulf of 
Mexico," Sponsored by NOAA, Federal, $2,338,670.00. 

Young, Elaine (Supporting), Silliman, James E (Co-Principal). Gibeaut, James (Principal), 
Hatherill, John R (Co-Principal), McClelland, James W (Co-Principal), McCollough, Cherie (Co
Principal), "Coastal Change of Areas in South Texas {COAST)," Sponsored by NSF, Federal, 
$111,941.00. 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), Yoskowitz, David W. (Co-Principal), McLaughlin, Richard J. (Co
Principal), Holland, Seneca (Supporting), Nichols, William (Supporting), Eleonor, Barraza 
(Supporting), "Increasing Community Resilience through Coastal Hazards Mapping," Sponsored 
by NOAA, Federal, $734,971.00. 

Gibeaut, James (Co-Principal), "Resiliency and Adaptation to Climate Change in Relation to 
Coastal and Marine Spatial Planning," Sponsored by NOAA, Federal, $3,283,000.00. 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), McLaughlin, Richard J. (Co-Principal), Yoskowitz, David W. (Co
Principal), "Sea-Level Rise on the Texas Coast: Impacts and Management," Sponsored by 
GLO/U.S. Departement of Interior (BOEMRE), State, $1,129,083.00. 

Huang, Yuxia (Principal), Gibeaut, James (Co-Principal), "Semantically Enabled Data Platform 
for the Gulf of Mexico Region," Sponsored by EPA, Federal, $150,547.00. 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Shoreline Type Mapping of the Central and Lower Texas Coast," 
Sponsored by Texas General Land Office, State, $526,377.00. 

Pollack, Jennifer, Montagna, Paul A., Gibeaut, James, McLaughlin, Richard J., Shirley, Thomas, 
Stunz, Gregory W., Yoskowitz, David W., Kim, H C, "CAMEO: Building the Foundation - An 
Integrative Approach to Managing the Dewatering of Estuaries," Sponsored by NSF / NOAA, 
Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi, $430,000.00. (2009 - Present). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Shoreline Change and Beach/Dune Morphodynamics along the Gulf 
Coast," Sponsored by GLO/U.S. Departement of Interior (MMS), State, $180,000.00. (January 1, 
2010 - June 6, 2013). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Gulf of Mexico Research Initiative Information and Data Center 
(GRIIDC)," Sponsored by Gulf of Mexico Research Initiative, Private, $752,650.00. (May 1,2011 
May 31,2012). 

Montagna, Paul A. (Principal), Gibeaut, James (Co-Principal), McLaughlin, Richard J. (Co
Principal), Shirley, Thomas (Co-Principal), Stunz, Gregory W. (Co-Principal), Yoskowitz, David 
(Co-Principal), Kim, H-K. (Co-Principal), Pollack, Jennifer Beseres (Co-Principal), "CAMEO: 

Report Generated on July 28, 2011 Page 12 of 17 

http:752,650.00
http:180,000.00
http:430,000.00
http:526,377.00
http:150,547.00
http:1,129,083.00
http:3,283,000.00
http:734,971.00
http:111,941.00
http:2,338,670.00
http:2,599,650.00


Building the Foundation - An Integrative Approach to Managing the Dewatering of Estuaries," 
Sponsored by National Oceanic and Atmospheric Adiminstration, $454,180.00. (June 1, 2009 
May 31,2012). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Mustang and North Padre Islands Geohazard Analysis," Sponsored 
by GLO/U.S. Departement of Interior (BOEMRE), Federal, $50,000.00. (March 1, 2011 - March 
31,2012). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Shoreline Type Mapping of the Upper Texas Coast: Texas General 
Land Office, Oil Spill Response Division," Sponsored by Texas General Land Office, Oil Spill 
Response Division, State, $513,684.30. (2009 - 2011). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Evaluation of Ecosystem Services of Coastal Habitats," Sponsored 
by U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Federal, $199,762.00. (2008 - 2011). 

Gibeaut, James, "Gulf of Mexico Alliance: Identification and Characterization of Gulf Habitats 
Priority Issues Team," Sponsored by NOAA Coastal Services Center, Federal, $2,097,963.00. 
(2008 - 2011). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Geohazards Mapping of South Padre Island," Sponsored by Texas 
General Land Office, Coastal Management Program, State, $177,837.00. (2008 - 2010). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Hurricane Ike Shoreline Change Analysis," Sponsored by Texas 
General Land Office through a subcontract with HDR Inc., State, $9,000.00. (2008 - 2010). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Mustang and North Padre Island Geo-Hazard Analysis I," 
Sponsored by Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries Program, Other, $45,000.00. (2008 - 2009). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Post-Hurricane Ike Topographic Lidar Survey and Analysis on the 
Upper Texas Coast," Sponsored by Texas General Land Office, subaward through The 
University of Texas at Austin, State, $28,000.00. (2008 - 2009). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Storm Impacts and Morphodynamics of the Beach-Dune System," 
Sponsored by Texas Research Development Fund, State, $40,005.00. (2008 - 2009). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Digital Elevation Model of the Nueces Delta," Sponsored by Coastal 
Bend Bays & Estuary Program, Private, $143,000.00. (2007 - 2008). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Status and Trends of Dune Volume, Texas General Land 
Office:Morphology, and Vegetation Cover along the Texas Gulf Shoreline," Sponsored by Texas 
General Land Office, State, $91,908.00. (2006 - 2008). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), 'Virtual Model for Exploring How Sea-Level Changes Have and Will 
Affect Coastal Environments," Sponsored by State Energy Conservation Office, State, 
$105,800.00. (2006 - 2008). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Texas High School Coastal Monitoring Program," Sponsored by 
Texas Coastal Management Program/NOAA, State, $62,000.00. (2006 - 2007). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Classroom at the Coast," Sponsored by Meadows Foundation, 
State, $60,000.00. (2005 - 2007). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Mapping of Padre Island National Seashore and NPS Mapping 
Support in Texas," Sponsored by National Park Service, Federal, $120,000.00. (2003 - 2007). 

Report Generated on July 28, 2011 Page 13 of 17 

http:120,000.00
http:60,000.00
http:62,000.00
http:105,800.00
http:91,908.00
http:143,000.00
http:40,005.00
http:28,000.00
http:45,000.00
http:9,000.00
http:177,837.00
http:2,097,963.00
http:199,762.00
http:513,684.30
http:50,000.00
http:454,180.00


Gibeaut, James (Principal), "The Texas Shoreline Change Project: Gulf of Mexico Shoreline 
Sabine Pass to the Brazos River, Pass Cavallo to Aransas Pass, and the Padre Island National 
Seashore," Sponsored by Texas General Land Office, State, $357,000.00. (2001 - 2007). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Airborne Lidar Survey of Landslide Prone Area in Ventura County, 
California," Sponsored by U.S. Geological Survey, Federal, $56,000.00. (2005 - 2006). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Geohazards Map of Galveston Island," Sponsored by City of 
Galveston, State, $50,000.00. (2005 - 2006). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Airborne Lidar Survey of Mustang Island, Texas," Sponsored by City 
of Corpus Christi, State, $80,000.00. (2005). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Wetland Habitat Transition Induced by Relative Sea-Level Rise," 
Sponsored by Galveston Bay Estuary Program, State, $40,000.00. (2004 - 2005). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Monitoring and evaluation of geotubes during 2002/2003," 
Sponsored by Texas Coastal Management Program, State, $80,000.00. (2002 - 2003). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Recent Shoreline Change along the Southeastern Texas Coast," 
Sponsored by Galveston County, Texas, State, $34,349.00. (2002 - 2003). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Texas High School Coastal Monitoring Program: Ball, Port Aransas, 
and Port Isabel High Schools," Sponsored by Texas Coastal Management Program, State, 
$33,070.00. (2002 - 2003). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Texas Tidal Inlets Project; Depositional Environments and 
Morphodynamics of San Luis Pass," Sponsored by Texas General Land Office, State, 
$206,990.00. (2002 - 2003). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "The Texas Shoreline Change Project: Coastal Mapping of West and 
East Bays in the Galveston Bay System Using Airborne Lidar," Sponsored by Texas General 
Land Office, State, $234,434.00. (2002 - 2003). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Texas Shoreline Change Project: Gulf of Mexico Shoreline from 
Mansfield Channel to Rio Grande and Shorelines in Matagorda, Copano/Aransas, and Corpus 
Christi Bays," Sponsored by Texas General Land Office, State, $401,985.00. (2000 - 2003). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Patterns of Shoreline Change and Hurricane Washover on Barrier 
Islands," Sponsored by NASA, Federal, $600,000.00. (1998 - 2003). 

Gibeaut, James (Co-Principal), "Characterization of the Beach Zone via Airborne LlDAR and 
Hyperspectral Remotely Sensed Data," Sponsored by U.S. Army Research Office, Federal, 
$200,000.00. (2002). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Cooperative Continuation (Year 2): Sand Resources of the Texas 
Continental Shelf and Regional Shoreline Change," Sponsored by U.S. 001, Minerals 
Management Service, Federal, $50,000.00. (2002). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Texas High School Coastal MonitOring Program: Ball, Port Aransas, 
and Port Isabel High Schools," Sponsored by Texas Coastal Management Program, State, 
$33,070.00. (2001 - 2002). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Shoreline Change in West and Christmas Bays," Sponsored by 
Texas Coastal Management Program, State, $34,430.00. (2000 - 2002). 

Report Generated on July 28, 2011 Page 14 of 17 

http:34,430.00
http:33,070.00
http:50,000.00
http:200,000.00
http:600,000.00
http:401,985.00
http:234,434.00
http:206,990.00
http:33,070.00
http:34,349.00
http:80,000.00
http:40,000.00
http:80,000.00
http:50,000.00
http:56,000.00
http:357,000.00


Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Texas High School Coastal Monitoring Program: Ball, Port Aransas, 
and Port Isabel High Schools," Sponsored by Texas Coastal Management Program, State, 
$60,736.00. (2000 - 2002). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Field Training and Consultation for the 2001 Exxon Valdez Oil Spill 
Shoreline Survey," Sponsored by National Marine Fisheries Service, Federal, $24,594.00. (2001). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Geographic Information System for Sand Resources of Sabine and 
Heald Banks and the State of Beach Erosion in Southeast Texas," Sponsored by U.S. DOl, 
Minerals Management Service, Federal, $49,814.00. (2001). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Monitoring and evaluation of geotubes," Sponsored by Texas 
Coastal Management Program, State, $78,989.00. (2001). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Transect Surveys and Analysis for the 2001 Exxon Valdez Oil Spill 
Shoreline Survey," Sponsored by NOAA, Federal, $24,783.00. (2001). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "High Resolution Elevation Data Capture and Analysis for 
Honduras," Sponsored by U.S. Geological Survey, Federal, $370,000.00. (2000 - 2001). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "LlDAR Surveys of Downtown Austin and Port Ingleside, Texas for 
Raytheon demonstration project #2," Sponsored by Raytheon for NASA, Federal, $80,000.00. 
(2000 - 2001 ). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Texas High School Coastal Monitoring Program: Ball, Port Aransas, 
and Port Isabel High Schools," Sponsored by Texas Coastal Management Program, State, 
$33,070.00. (2000 - 2001). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Texas Shoreline Change Project: Gulf of Mexico Shoreline from Port 
Aransas to Padre Island National Seashore and Baffin Bay," Sponsored by Texas General Land 
Office, State, $118,000.00. (2000 - 2001). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Texas Shoreline Change Project: Gulf of Mexico Shoreline from the 
Brazos River to Pass Cavallo," Sponsored by Texas General Land Office, State, $117,750.00. 
(2000). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Coastal Hazards Atlas of Texas V. 3: A Tool for Hurricane 
Preparedness and Coastal Management," Sponsored by Texas Coastal Management Program, 
State, $97,894.00. (1999 - 2000). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Investigation of shoreline change in the vicinity of Rollover Pass," 
Sponsored by Texas Parks and Wildlife Department, State, $39,314.00. (1999 - 2000). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Recent Changes in Gulf Shoreline Position, Mustang and North 
Padre Island, TX," Sponsored by Texas Coastal Management Program, State, $74,014.00. 
(1999 - 2000). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Texas High School Coastal Monitoring Program: Ball High School, 
Galveston, Year 3," Sponsored by Texas Coastal Management Program, State, $25,809.00. 
(1999 - 2000). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Texas High School Coastal Monitoring Program: Port Aransas High 
School, Year 1," Sponsored by Texas Coastal Management Program, State, $19,003.00. (1999
2000). 

Report Generated on July 28, 2011 Page 15 of 17 

http:19,003.00
http:25,809.00
http:74,014.00
http:39,314.00
http:97,894.00
http:117,750.00
http:118,000.00
http:33,070.00
http:80,000.00
http:370,000.00
http:24,783.00
http:78,989.00
http:49,814.00
http:24,594.00
http:60,736.00


Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Texas High School Coastal Monitoring Program: Port Isabel High 
School, Year 1," Sponsored by Texas Coastal Management Program, State, $19,003.00. (1999
2000). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Coastal Hazards Atlas of Texas, v. 2: A Tool for Hurricane 
Preparedness and Coastal Management," Sponsored by Texas Coastal Management Program, 
State, $59,184.00. (1998 - 1999). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "High School Beach Monitoring Program, Year 2: A Pilot Project in 
Education, Public Awareness, and Coastal Management," Sponsored by Texas Coastal 
Management Program, State, $40,424.00. (1998 -1999). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "LlDAR-derived digital elevation model for Lakewood Area, 
California," Sponsored by Optech Inc., Other, $31,034.00. (1998 -1999). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Coastal Hazards Atlas of Texas: A Tool for Hurricane Preparedness 
and Coastal Management," Sponsored by Texas Coastal Management Program, State, 
$64,277.00. (1997 - 1998). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Dune and Beach Dynamics in Galveston County: Critical 
Information for Coastal Management," Sponsored by Texas Coastal Management Program, 
State, $49,846.00. (1997 - 1998). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "High School Beach Monitoring Program: A Pilot Project in 
Education, Public Awareness, and Coastal Management," Sponsored by Texas Coastal 
Management Program, State, $45,643.00. (1997 - 1998). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Laser Altimeter Survey of the Upper Texas Coast," Sponsored by 
NASA Topography and Surface Change Program, Federal, $43,000.00. (1997 - 1998). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Detecting Small-Scale Topographic Changes and Relict 
Geomorphic Features on Barrier Islands Using SAR," Sponsored by NASA, Federal, 
$254,710.00. (1995 - 1998). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "High-Accuracy Bathymetric Surveying and Real-Time GPS 
Positioning System, Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board," Sponsored by Advanced 
Technology Program, Federal, $191,560.00. (1996 - 1997). 

Gibeaut, James (Principal), "Shallow-Water, High-Accuracy, High-Resolution Bathymetric 
Surveying System, Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board," Sponsored by Advanced 
Technology Program, Federal, $187,820.00. (1994 -1995). 

Scholarly and Creative Awards and Honors 

Third Place, Grover E. Murray Best Published Paper Award, GCAGS/GCSSEPM. (2002). 
Best of Session Poster, 5th International Conference on Remote Sensing for Marine and Coastal 
Environments. (1998). 
Honorable Mention Poster, 4th International Conference on Remote Sensing for Marine and 
Coastal Environments. (1997). 
Graduate Council Fellowship, University of South Florida. (1987). 
Phi Kappa Phi Honor Society, University of South Florida. (1987). 
Eugene J. Tynan Memorial Prize for Graduate Research, University of Rhode Island. (1986). 
Speiker-Toivonen Scholarship for Summer Field Work, The Ohio State University. (1982). 

SERVICE 

Report Generated on July 28, 2011 Page 16 of 17 

http:187,820.00
http:191,560.00
http:254,710.00
http:43,000.00
http:45,643.00
http:49,846.00
http:64,277.00
http:31,034.00
http:40,424.00
http:59,184.00
http:19,003.00


Department 

Committee Member, Coastal and Marine System Science Student Curriculum Committee. (April 

2011 - Present). 

Committee Member, Coastal and Marine System Science Student Recruitment Committee. 

(October 2008 - Present). 

Faculty Mentor, Island Days. (March 2010). 

Faculty Mentor, Island Days. (January 2010). 


College 

Committee Member, Faculty Search Committee for Earth Systems Science Tenure Track 

Position. (September 2010 - Present). 

Committee Chair, Faculty Search Committee for Earth Systems Science Tenure Track Position. 

(September 2008 - April 2009). 


University 

Committee Member, Graduate Council. (August 2009 - Present). 

Professional 

Committee Member, Gulf of Mexico Coastal Ocean ObseNing System Regional Association, 

Products and SeNices Committee. (April 2010 - Present). 

Committee Chair, Data Management Advisory Committee for the Gulf of Mexico Alliance. 

(January 2010 - Present). 

Program Organizer, Ecosystem Integration and Assessment Team of the Gulf of Mexico 

Alliance. (October 2008 - Present). 

Reviewer, Grant Proposal, Dauphin Island Sea Lab BP Oil Spill Research Review Team. 

(October 2010). 

Chairperson, International Conference on Sea Level Rise in the Gulf of Mexico. (2009 - March 

2010). 


Public 

Committee Member, Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee. (January 2008
Present). 

Discussant, Coastal Bend Bays & Estuaries Program Workshop on an Ecosytem SeNices Based 

Plan. (June 2010). 


Report Generated on July 28. 2011 Page 17 of 17 



Marie N. Carrales 


From: 	 Virginia Gunderson 
Sent: 	 Monday, December 19,2011 2:16 PM 
To: 	 Marie N. Carrales 
Subject: 	 FW: Re: Appointment-Nueces County Beach 

Management Advisory CommWrti 
Attachm ents: Personal Information.docx CEIVED 

DEC 19 2011 

Gabi Hilpold for BMAC By 
Co LOYD NEAL 

JUdge, Nueoes County, Texas 

From: Joe McComb 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 2:04 PM 
To: gabihilpold@yahoo.com 
Cc: joe@mccombrelocation.com; Virginia Gunderson 

Subject: FW: Re : Appointment-Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee 


Thanks Gabi, 


Your application has been received and submitted! 


JOE McCOl\1B 

901 Leopard Street - Suite 303.11 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3689 

361-888-0268 (office) 

361-888-0470 (fax) 


From: gabi hilpold [mailto:gabihilpold@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 201111:54 AM 
To: Joe McComb 
Subject: Re : Appointment-Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee 

Dear Joe. 

please find this as my request to continue to serve on the Nueces County Beach Managment Advisory 
committee. 

1 

mailto:mailto:gabihilpold@yahoo.com
mailto:joe@mccombrelocation.com


1 
\ 
j 
J 

Over the last few months I have been working on the ERP with Greg Smith and Robert Payne as member of theI · Erosion response Work Group as well as Chair of the ISAC ( Island Strategic Action committee). 

I Please find attached the resume. ! 
! 

I Merry Christmas and Happy Holidays 

Gabi 

I 
i 
j 
! 

! 
~ 

I 

I 


I

2 



Personal Information 

Education 

Akademisches Gymnasium Innsbruck 

University of Innsbruck 

Faculty of Humanities 

Sport und Leistungszentrum University Innsbruck 

Federal certified professional tennis coach 

Higschoolj college/ University education in Europe 

Equivalent of Master in World History, English, Education. 

Texas Real estate commission 

Real estate licenses in Texas 

Owner /President Consulting Services USA # 487541 

Individually Gabriele Hilpold # 598588 



Background: 

Austria 

1984-1990 

Media work for Radio and newspapers 

1990-1992 

Teaching experience college level 

1992- 1995 

In charge of EU campaign and bureau for the state of Tirol 

Further head of department for economic development appointed by the 

governor of state of Tirol personally. 

Texas 

1995- present 


Owner and operator of Consulting Services USA, Inc. 


International Consulting and Brokerage company licensed in Texas for over 15 


years. 


Real estate investments Corpus Christi! Padre Island, Rockport ,San Antonio. 


Residential and commercial sales, property management and project 


management. 


Experience as present or past director and/or officer of over 25 corporations. 




Present professional organizations/affiliations 

Chair of ISAC, Island Strategic action committee, advisory committee for the city 

of Corpus Christi 

Board member Nueces County Management Advisory committee 

Board member of CVB (Convention and Visitor's Bureau) marketing committee 

Member of Erosion response Plan Working Group 

Vice president of CCTA board (Corpus Christi Tennis association) best Tennis 

board in Texas 2011 

Past professional organisations/affiliations in Texas 

Served as member and lor volunteer for 

Seashore learning center 

Seashore Middle school 

PIBA (Padre Island Business Association) 

POA (Padre Island Owner's Association) 



Experience 

2007 -present 

2009-present 

2007-present 

2007 -present 

2003-present 

2003-2006 

2003-present 

1994-2007 

2002-2003 

1994-2002 

1994-2002 

RECEIVED 

DEC 06 2011DIANE LaRUE 
LOYD NEAL 

County Judge, Nueces County, Texas 
P.o. Box 2530 

Port Aransas, Texas 78373-2530 
By(361) 749-1520 fttt; 

fax: (361) 749-1527 

E-mail: JoDiLeLa@hotmail.com 


Member, Beach Management Advisory Committee 

Member, South Texas Botancial Gardens Board 

President, Port Aransas Garden Club (May, 2009) 
Second Vice President (May, 2008-May, 2009) 

Member, Parish Council, St. Joseph's Church, Port Aransas 

President, Blessed Sacrament Auxiliary, Corpus Christi 
Assisting Religious members with fundraising efforts. 

Chairman & Board Member, Mission 911, Corpus Christi 
The goal of this non-profit is to reach out to citizens of our 
community and give them a hand-up as opposed to a hand
out. 

Melaleuca, Inc. Independent Marketing Director for 
consumer direct sales company providing enviro-friendly 

products based on therapeutic properties of Melaleuca oil. 

Incarnate Word Academy, Corpus Christi, Texas 
Various volunteer positions including Substitute Teacher, 
Gala Co-Chair, Operation Graduation Chairperson, PTO 
Secretary, Welcoming Committee Chairperson, and Home 
Room Mother. 

Interspace Airport Advertising, Pennsylvania. As local 
Service Representative, I set up and maintained displays at 
Corpus Christi International Airport. 

New Neighbors League Club, Corpus Christi, Texas 
Area Manager, President, Ways and Means Chairperson, 
and Art Director for this not-for-profit group welcoming 
new residents to Corpus Christi. 

St. Philip the Apostle Church, Corpus Christi, Texas 

mailto:JoDiLeLa@hotmail.com


1982-1985 

1973-1982 

Education 

My volunteer efforts as a member included Parish Council 
Chairperson, Liturgy Committee Member, Coordinator of 
Eucharistic Ministers, Rehabilitation Ministry and Ushers. 

Dilworth, Paxson, Kalish and Kauffinan, Philadelphia, 
Pennsylvania. As Office manager and Administrator, I 
worked with the Chairman and Senior Partners of this large 
law firm which handled all aspects of law. My duties 
included supervising my personal staff and overseemg 
billings, timesheets, and correspondence. 

City of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. I worked within four 
departments during my tenure with the City and various 
professionals including prosecutors, historians, architects, 
engineers, managers, and politicians. My duties varied 
greatly and included developing a co-operative work 
program with Peirce College, assisting sanitary and civil 
engineers on water pollution control matters, and doing 
paralegal research. My responsibilities ranged from 
financial analyst, secretarial assistant, public relations 
coordinator and photographer to grease trap inspector. 

LaSalle University, Philadelphia, P A 
Temple University, Philadelphia, PA 
Holy Family College, Philadelphia, P A 
Various business management-related courses while 
pursuing Bachelor's Degree program. 

Peirce College, Philadelphia, PA. June, 1973, graduated 
Magna Cum Laude, Associate in Science Degree in 
Administration. 

Abraham Lincoln High School, Philadelphia, P A. 
Graduated Distinguished, Academic Curriculum. 

Member, Pan American Roundtable 
Leadership Corpus Christi, Class XXIX 
Leadership Corpus Christi Steering Committee, Class 
XXXIII 
Member, Lector, Eucharistic Minister, St. Joseph's Church, 
Port Aransas, TX. 
Member, Port Aransas Garden Club 



j 

Marie N. Carrales 


From: Claudia Lobell 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 2:59 PM 
To: Marie N. Carrales 
Subject: FW: [BULK] RE: Letter of Intent RE: BMAC 

Housekeeping 
Attachments: Debbie Lindsey-Opel Bio - County.docx 

Importance: Low 

From: Debbie Lindsey-Opel [mailto:dlo@3ddresults.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 2:38 PM 
To: Judge Loyd Neal 
Cc: Virginia Gunderson; joe@mccombrelocation.com; 'Laura Rogers'; 'Frederick J. McCutchon'; 
James.Gibeaut@tamucc.edu; john.garcia@ch2m.com; MeeNeeHaHa@aol.com; pdinn@att.net; jodilela@hotmail.com; 
lawrvoung@aol.com; Don@feferman.com; gabihilpold@yahoo.com; greg@pioneerresorts.com; Jenny Boyd 
Subject: [BULK] RE: Letter of Intent RE: BMAC Housekeeping 
Importance: Low 

Judge Neal-

It is a privilege to serve the County as a member of the Nueces Beach Management Advisory Committee. I would be 
interested for re-appointment. We have begun a great process of building partnerships and I believe my skills and 
abilities are compatible in helping the County move forward. 

Thank you for this opportunity. 

Debbie 

Debbie Lindsey-Opel 

361.854.1300 

1 

mailto:greg@pioneerresorts.com
mailto:gabihilpold@yahoo.com
mailto:Don@feferman.com
mailto:lawrvoung@aol.com
mailto:jodilela@hotmail.com
mailto:pdinn@att.net
mailto:MeeNeeHaHa@aol.com
mailto:john.garcia@ch2m.com
mailto:James.Gibeaut@tamucc.edu
mailto:joe@mccombrelocation.com
mailto:mailto:dlo@3ddresults.com


Debbie Lindsey-Opel 

As President of Three Dimensional Development/Opel Creative, Debbie lindsey-Opel has developed 
targeted strategies to drive brand awareness; provided direction and guidance to top level leaders on 
community presence and crisis prevention/response; crafted effective image campaigns through 
community and media activities; and supported businesses through strategic planning and leadership 
development. She is recognized for her innovation, perception, and her ability to work well with 
diverse, multi-stakeholder groups. 

Having established her own business consulting firm in 2004, her client list now includes public and 
private organizations representing non-profits, higher education, professional service firms, financial 
institutions, petroleum companies and workforce planning groups. Services offered include corporate 
image and advertising, public/media relations, strategic planning, organizational/leadership 
development, high performance team building, emotional intelligence, and public 
speaking/presentation skills. 

She worked 8 'V2 years with H-E-B, an $11 billion privately held Texas retailer. As Director of Public 
Affairs for the South Texas Region, she was responsible for effectively anticipating and addressing issues, 
directing philanthropic efforts, and enhancing corporate image. Responsibilities included building 
coalitions for community support, managing/averting crisis, and communications in support of 
operations using a variety of tactics which included the media, community initiatives, and leveraging 
organizational reputation. 

Her background in municipal government with the City of Corpus Christi, Texas, reflects 10 years in a 
variety of positions including serving as "chief of staff' to the Mayor for 4 'V2 years, working directly for 
the City Manager with primary responsibility for public information, and in Human Resources. She 
provided support to the Mayor on many issues including securing a long-term water supply. 

Debbie has been recognized for her extensive community involvement. She is on the Board of the 
Corpus Christi Chamber of Commerce. She serves on the Executive Committee and Chairs the Talent 
Committee for FutureBridge. She also serves on the AdviSOry Committee for the Coastal Bend 
Innovation Center. She was on the Planning Team for BoldFuture for the Coastal Bend, served on the 
Mayor's AdviSOry Committee, and has chaired the American Cancer Society, United Way of the Coastal 
Bend, and CC Chamber of Commerce. 

With a BS in Marketing and a Masters of Business Administration, her education and experience blend 
to form a unique perspective to partner with her clients for results. 

Additional education and certification includes the Kennedy School of Government at Harvard - Crisis 
Planning, Ammerman in Houston for intensive media training, Insights Discovery certification, and 
additional certifications through 360 Solutions. 



I /

V, 

Marie N. Carrales 

From: Claudia Lobell 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 1 :54 PM 
To: Marie N. Carrales 
SUbject: FW: Letter of Intent RE: BMAC 

Housekeeping 
Attachments: FJM-RESUMEll199.pdf 

RECEIVED 
For your information. 

NOV 3(\ lOll 
C,L~ UC{ ~~ LobelL 
Nueces County 
Office of County Judge 
901 Leopard St., Room 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 
(361)888-0264 direct # 
(361 )888-0445 fax # 
claudia.lobell@co.nueces.tx.us 

From: Frederick J. McCutchon [mailto:FJM@wbwpc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30,20111:53 PM 
To: Judge Loyd Neal; James.Gibeaut@tamucc.edu; john.garcia@ch2m.com; MeeNeeHaHa@aol.com; pdinn@att.net; 
jodilela@hotmail.com; lawryoung@aol.com; Don@feferman.com; gabihilpold@yahoo.com; dlo@3ddresults.com; 
greg@pioneerresorts.com; Jenny Boyd 
Cc: Virginia Gunderson; joe@mccombrelocation.com; Laura Rogers 
Subject: Letter of Intent RE: BMAC Housekeeping 

Dear Judge Neal: 
Please accept this as my letter of intent to remain as Chair of the Committee, in response to the message from Joe 
McComb, below. I would appreciate the Commissioners and you approving my service for one more term. I learned a 
great deal when I was first appointed as a member in 2003, and I frequently tell folks how much of a learning curve this 
position is, with the complicated issues we face, even for a lawyer. 

I believe it is important for the current membership, or at least the experienced members who were members prior to 
2010, to see the Erosion Response Process through. We have been assigned a legislatively created mandate. I hope to 
lead that process in a way that promotes collaboration with the other local governments as previously discussed. The 
members should be reappointed if willing. 

Attached is my resume. Of course, you and the Commissioners know me personally. Please let me know if you have any 
questions or I can be of further assistance. 

1 

mailto:joe@mccombrelocation.com
mailto:greg@pioneerresorts.com
mailto:dlo@3ddresults.com
mailto:gabihilpold@yahoo.com
mailto:Don@feferman.com
mailto:lawryoung@aol.com
mailto:jodilela@hotmail.com
mailto:pdinn@att.net
mailto:MeeNeeHaHa@aol.com
mailto:john.garcia@ch2m.com
mailto:James.Gibeaut@tamucc.edu
mailto:mailto:FJM@wbwpc.com
mailto:claudia.lobell@co.nueces.tx.us


Nueces County Commissioner, Precinct 4 

JOE McCOMB 

901 Leopard Street- Suite 303.11 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3689 

361--888-0268 (office) 

361-888-0470 (fax) 


3 



RESUME 

OF 


FREDERICK J. McCUTCHON 


PROFESSIONAL: 
1987 to present: Senior Shareholder, 

Wood, Boykin & Wolter, P.e. 
615 North Upper Broadway 

Suite 1100 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-0748 
(361) 888-9201 Telephone 
(361) 888-8353 Fax 

Email: tjm@wbwpc.com 


Employed since 1987 with established and highly reputable law firm which traces its 
history to 1946. Shareholder since 1993. Clients include large and small businesses, various 
governmental entities, and non-profit agencies. 

Board Certified in Labor & Employment Law by the Texas Board of Legal Specialization 
since 1998. Practice concentrates primarily in employment law, including client counseling and 
litigation. 

Commercial litigation practice complements specialization in employment law, with 
significant experience devoted to civil litigation and appeals, in state and federal trial courts, 
appellate courts, and before administrative agencies. 

Frequent writer and speaker on Labor and Employment Law issues. 
Active in many service and leadership roles in the community. 

1985 - 1987: 	 Briefing Attorney to Chief Justice Paul W. Nye 
Thirteenth Court ofAppeals ofTexas 
Tenth Floor, Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Research and writing duties, reviewing trial record, research on standards of review, evidence, and 
trial procedures assigned as error, drafting memorandum opinions and making recommendations on 
dispositions of appeals. Case conferences with Justices. Cleared backlog of pending appeal docket 
within two-year tenure. 

ADMITTED TO PRACTICE: All Texas state courts 
U. S. District Court, Southern District ofTexas 
U. S. Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit 
U. S. Supreme Court 

EDUCATION: 
1985 St. Mary's University School of Law, San Antonio, Texas 

(Juris Doctor) 
1977 College ofthe Holy Cross, Worcester, Massachusetts 

(RA., English) 
1973 W. R Ray High Scbool, Corpus Christi, Texas 

mailto:tjm@wbwpc.com


LEGAL ORGANIZATIONS AND AWARDS: 
State Bar of Texas District II Grievance Committee, Professionalism 
Enhancement Program 


-- Member, 1996-98 

-- Chair, 1997-98 


The College ofthe State Bar ofTexas (honorary educational society) 

-- Member since 2006 


Bar Association ofthe Fifth Federal Circuit 1998 - present 

Corpus Christi Bar Association 

-- Board member, 2004-08 

-- Young Lawyer ofthe Year, 1988-89 

- Boss ofthe Year, 2008 

-- Treasurer, 2006-08 

-- Lawyers for Literacy 

- Medical Legal Committee 


Volunteer (Pro Bono) Lawyers Project, Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid 

SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS: 
Beach Management Advisory Committee 


-- Member, 2003 to present 

- Chairman, 2006 to present 

- Coastal Stewardship A ward, 2007 


St. Pius X Catholic Church, member since 1985 to present 

Corpus Christi State School Volunteer Services Council, 

-- Advisory Board, 2000 to 2007 

- Board member, 1995 to 2000 


Children's Heart & Health Institute ofTexas, 1990 to 2000 

- Board member 

-- President 


Corpus Christi Human Resources Managers Association (CCHRMA) 
Society for Human Resources Management (SHRM) 

Youth sports coach, various organizations, 1978-2009 


PERSONAL: 1

Born October 4, 1955, New Orleans, Louisiana 
Permanent home, Corpus Christi, Texas, since June 1958. t 

! 
I 


Conversant in Spanish 1 

I 

l2 


" 
~ 



ORLANDO ORTIZ, P.E. 

7817 Damsel Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78413 

(361) 563-9281 

RECEIVED 
December 20. 2011 

DEC 20 2011 
LOYD NEALSamuel L. Neal. Jr. Nueces County Judge County Judg., NUiO•• County, Texas 

ATTN: Beach Management Advisory Committee Sy JltL 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Subject: NCBMAC Appointment Application 

Honorable Judge Neal: 

Please consider this my letter of application for an appointment to the Nueces County 
Beach Management Advisory Committee. I have a long history with this committee and have an 
in-depth understanding of the rules and regulations involved with the dune permitting process 
and can offer the committee invaluable information and guidance. 

While working at Urban Engineering. I was involved and managed all aspects of the 
dune permitting process and closely worked with all the local govemment bodies (Nueces 
County, GLO, Port Aransas, & Corpus Christi) for the past 8 years. I am well known in the dune 
permitting community and have good relationships with the past committee members and other 
local government leaders. 

Since leaving Urban, I recently started my own engineering firm and have a strong 
desire to be involved with the local government and aid the advancement of this community. I 
believe that my knowledge of the dune permitting rules and process gives me the opportunity to 
provide this great service while contributing to the current Beach Management AdviSOry 
Committee. 

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me. I look forward to 
serving our community. 

TSPE Firm No. 13791 



, 	 . 

ORLANDO ORTIZ, P.E. 
oortiz.uteng@'gmail.com. 7817 Damsel Street, Corpus Christi, Texas 78413 • (361) 563-9281 

OBJECTIVE 
Looking for opportunities to enhance my career in civil engineering with the desire to provide a public service to the 

community. 

EDUCATION 
University of Texas at Austin 
2001 B.S. Civil Engineering 

• 	 Upper Level Courses included Water & Wastewater Treatment, 

Geotechnical & Foundation Desig~ and Steel Design I & II 


• 	 Member of ASCE, TSPE, SHPE, NSCS 
• 	 Multiple Dean's List Inductee 
• 	 Treasurer and member of UT TKO (2nd Gup) 

EXPERIENCE 

Orlando Ortiz, P.E. I 7817 Damsel Street I Corpus Christi, Texas 
Owner/Civil Engineer/Windstorm Engineer March 2010 - Present 

Design and inspect foundations, framing, sheathing, and roofs of residential and small commercial buildings for 

compliance with the current windstorm building codes. Manage and design civil engineering projects including dune 

permits, drainage applications, and grading plans. Successfully operate all aspects of an expanding small business. 

Urban Engineering I 2725 Swantner Drive I Corpus Christi, Texas 
Project Manager/Design Engineer December 2002 - November 2011 

Designed and managed multiple projects varying from multi-million dollar City Street and Drainage Bond projects, 

marina and bulkhead investigational studies, dune permits and beach front construction certificates, retaining wall 

analysis, wooden pier desig~ and other projects that included utility design, subdivision desig~ concrete ground 

storage tanks, marina docks and boat ramp design, and master plan design including the Port Aransas Drainage 

Master Plan and the NCWC&ID#4 Water and Wastewater Master Plan. Successfully managed both private and public 

sector projects, worked closely with the Port Aransas City Manager and other City officials as the Assistant City 

Engineer for Port Aransas, reviewed engineering projects submitted to the City, and regularly provided general 

consulting and advice to their staff. 

Kleinfelderffrinity Engineering I 5002 Ambassador Row I Corpus Christi, Texas 
Design Engineer June 2001 - December 2002 


Worked in multiple areas of the business, including design, data analyses, writing reports, lab and field testing, 


inspections, investigative drilling, and client coordination. Notable projects included the American Bank Center, 


Corpus Christi Beach Rec1amatio~ and the J.e. Elliot Landfill. 


SKILLS 
• Comfortable speaking in front of large assemblies • Excellent with Excel 
• Proficient in Spanish 	 • Basic knowledge of AutoCAD 

CERTIFICATIONS 
• 	 Windstorm Certified by the Texas Department of Insurance 

http:oortiz.uteng@'gmail.com


-----Original Message----
~rom: "greg@pioneerresorts.com" [greg@pioneerresorts.com] 


Date: 12/06/201102:09 PM 

To: loyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us 

CC: ginny.gunderson@co.nueces.tx.us, joe.mccomb@co.nueces.tx.us 

Subject: 


-=:J<.. Dear Judge Neal; 
. ) would like to be considered for reappointment to the Nueces County Beach Management Advisory 

Committee. Attached is my current resume. 
Thank you for your consideration, 
Greg Smith 

2 

mailto:joe.mccomb@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:ginny.gunderson@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:loyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:greg@pioneerresorts.com
mailto:greg@pioneerresorts.com


--

Gregory H. Smith 

1746 Glenoak 


Corpus Christi, TX 78418 


Current Public Service 

Member 
Mustang Padre Island Strategic Action Committee 

Member 
Nueces County Beach Management Committee 

Chairman 
City of Corpus Christi Erosion Response Plan Planning Group 

Member 
Port Aransas Chamber of Commerce Economic Development Committee 

Personal 

Born Corpus Christi, Texas 
Age 59 
Married to Deborah P. Smith 
Two Children, Matthew & Catherine 
Occupation - CEO Pioneer Resorts Inc. 

Education 
Flour Bluff Schools 
The University of Texas at Austin 



RECEIVED J 

DEC 02 2011 
Linda Susan Strong LOYD NEAL 

Home Address: 

4843 Ocean Drive 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78412 

361-991-9292 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Registered Nurse - B.5.N. (inactive) 

Owner - Corpus Christi Court Services
1989 -1999 

• Legal Document Retrieval and Research 

EDUCATION 

University of Texas, Austin 

• Bachelor of Science in Nursing - U.T.M.B. Galveston 
1967 

University of Texas at Austin 
1965 

Navarro College, Corsicana, Texas 
1964 

Mexia High School, Mexia, Texas 

Current Organizations and Community Affiliations 

Art Museum of South Texas 

• Board of Trustees 

• Executive Committee 



• 	 Governmental Affairs Chairman 

Nueces County Medical Alliance 

• 	 Member and past Executive Committee, Legislative Committee, 
Blood Bank Chairperson 

Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee 

• 	 Advisory Committee for the Nueces County Commissioners 
Court 

• 	 Addresses issues pertaining to public access of county 

beaches and beach dune protection mandates 


State of Texas Nursing Facilities Administrators Advisory 
Committee 200S-present 

• 	 Governor's Appointment 
• 	 Advisory to State Department of Aging and Disability on 


complaints filed against nursing home administrators 


Clowns Who Care 

• 	 Clown Ministry to Driscoll Children's Hospital 

Past Organizations and Community Affiliations 

Corpus Christi City Council 

District 4 Representative (two terms) 
1985-1989 

• 	 Barrier Island Task Force Representative 

• 	 Adopt-A-Beach Representative 
• 	 Ambulance Advisory Committee 
• 	 Municipal Court Advisory Committee 
• 	 Kennedy Causeway Development Committee 

• 	 Building Trades Task Force Member 
• 	 Harbor Bridge Lighting Committee 



I 

I 


Corpus Christi City Council [ 

At-Large Representative J 

Interim Member Appointed by Mayor and City Council ! 

December 2010 - June 2011 

!
Chamber of Commerce 

I
• State and National Affairs Committee - 1992-1994 
• Medical Services Committee -1993-1994 
• Barrier Islands Task Force - Chairperson 1985-1989 

The Barrier Island Task Force was formed to respond 
to the U.S. Department of Interior proposals to 
expand the Coastal Barrier Resources System 
established by the Coastal Barrier Resource Act of 
1982 

• Board Member 
1994

1999 

• Small Business Owner of the Year 

Leadership Corpus Christi 

• Graduate of Class XIII- 1984-1985 
• Steering Committee - 1989-1990 
• Selection Chairman 

Leadership Corpus Christi Alumni Association 
1985-1989 

Leadership Texas 
1994-1995 

A year-long statewide leadership training program for women 

Bayfest 

• Chairperson for Scheduling, Electrical, Parking and Traffic, 



Children's Area and Staging 
1980

1986 

4UCC (An organization formed to elevate the status of Corpus 
Christi State University to a 4-year university. Corpus Christi State 
University is now A & M University Corpus Christi.) 

• 	 Charter Member 

Excellence Del Mar (An organization formed to support our 
community college.) 

• 	 Charter Member 

State Adopt-A-Beach Task Force 

• 	 Formed by Texas General Land Commissioner Garry Morrow 

• 	 Charter Member 
• 	 City of Corpus Christi Representative - 1985-1989 

State Job Training Coordinating Council 
1985-1989 

• 	 Formed by Federal mandate and appointed by the 
Governor. This Council charged with the policy 
recommendations for the programs which are funded by the 
Job Training Partnership Act. 

• 	 Governor's Appointment - Two term member 

• 	 Planning Committee Chairperson 
• 	 Displaced Worker Program Co-Chairperson 

Private Industry Council (Now Workforce) 
1989-1995 

• 	 Treasurer 1990-1991 
• 	 Executive Committee 1990-1991 
• 	 Oversight Committee 1989-1990 
• 	 Planning Committee 1991 -1994 
• 	 Marketing Task Force 1991-1994 



c 

American Cancer Society 

Cattle Barons Roundup 

(Fundraising event held annually) 

• 1993 National Gala Training - Presenter 

• Games Chairperson - 1990 

• General Chairperson - 1992 

• Electrical Chairperson - 1993 

• Food and Beverage Chairperson - 1994 

• Executive Committee 1993-1994 

Corpus Christi Arts Council 

• Merriman-Bobys Historical House Restoration Coordinator 



RECEIVED 

DEC 20 lOll 
LOYD NEAL 

Anne Williams cOUn~JUdge, Nueces County, Texas 

By I~3146 Laguna Shores Rd. 

Corpus Christi, TX 78418 

December 19, 2011 

Samuel L. Neal Jr., Nueces County Judge 

ATTN: Beach Management Advisory Committee 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Dear Judge Neal: 

This letter is written to request that the Nueces County Board of Commissioners consider my 

experience and qualifications to fill one of the ten positions on the Beach Management 

Advisory Committee. Having the education and experience that I do may allow me to 

contribute to the responsibilities of the Beach Management Advisory Committee. Please see 

the enclosed resume for a list of relevant projects completed at my current place of 

employment Shoreline Environmental Assessments where I provide the following services: 

• Natural Resource Surveying and Monitoring 

• Environmental Assessments 

• Natural Resource Planning 

• Natural Hazard Mitigation 

Thank you for your consideration. I look forward to hearing from you. 

Sincerely, 

Anne Williams, CFM 

email: Anne@SEAssessments.net 

phone: (361) 815-6041 

f 

I 


I 

I 
F 

I 
f 

,I 

t 
~ 
i 

mailto:Anne@SEAssessments.net


,
, 

! 

~ 

~ 
 I 

Shoreline Environmental Assessments t 

Anne Williams, CFM 

I 
\ 

Professional Summary 

Ms. Williams has been employed by Shoreline Environmental Assessments (SEA) since June 2006. Her 

I 
,.

work has included environmental assessments, natural resource surveying, monitoring, conservation, I 
planning, and coordination among relevant Local, State, and Federal natural resource agencies. Since 

2008, services have also included natural hazard risk assessments and assisting communities with 

mitigation grant applications and management for the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 

Ms. Williams has experience working in the Texas coastal plain providing a variety of natural resources 

and environmental services and she has particular expertise in wetland delineations, environmental t,impact analysis, barrier island natural resource surveys and threatened and endangered species 

evaluations. i 
t 

Education 
fM.S., Environmental Science, Texas A&M University, Corpus Christi, TX (2007) 1 

I 
I 
fB.S., Marine Science, Texas A&M University, Galveston, TX (1998) 

Natural Resource Surveying and Monitoring 

Observe and summarize the impacts of beach maintenance and sargassum disposal activities on Nueces 

County beach profile and dune structure in effort to provide a general idea of the impacts of 

backstacking saragassum in an experimental dune on a Nueces County beach. The report will be 

reviewed by the Nueces County Dune Protection Program and ultimately the Texas General Land Office 

(TGLO) in order to give insight into the experimental method of maintaining beach access. Client: 

Nueces County Coastal Parks. IN PROGRESS December 2011. 

Monitor a compensatory mitigation site at PJ's Marina in Aransas Pass, TX. Monitoring will strictly 

adhere to the applicable US Army Corps of Engineers' (USACE) regulatory guidance and the Mitigation 

Plan submitted with a USACE issued Permit. Client: Nueces County Coastal Parks. IN PROGRESS 

December 2011. 

Preliminary wetland assessment of a 3 acre island in La Quinta Channel, Corpus Christi Bay, Nueces 

County, Texas. Provide a comprehensive regulatory assessment and estimates. Client: Dr. Charles 

Rogers, February 2010 

Design and conduct sea grass survey of proposed boat ramp construction project in Conn Brown Harbor 

(Aransas County). Quantify seagrass in specific area for the purpose of mitigation planning. Client: 

Naismith Engineering. April 2010. 

Shoreline Environmental Assessments' 3146 Laguna Shores Road' Corpus Christi, TX 78418 

www.SEAssessments.net Anne@SEAssessments.net phone: (361) 815·6041 lax: (361) 939·7788 

mailto:Anne@SEAssessments.net
http:www.SEAssessments.net


~
Shoreline Environmental Assessments 

Design and conduct sea grass survey of proposed water exchange improvement construction project for 

placement of culvert outfall in Little Bay (Aransas County). Client: Naismith Engineering, awarded July 

2009. 

Design and conduct seagrass survey of existing and proposed channels in the Aransas Bay area of South 

Texas. Data will determine USACE permit ability of maintenance dredging and channel creation 

activities. Permitting phase will occur once project feasibility is known. Client: Mrs. Mary Ellen Vega, 

January 2009. 

Design and conduct a baseline vegetation survey then followed with monthly revegetation monitoring of 

a post-construction site located within the Nueces County Dune Protection Program jurisdictional area 

in response to a permit violation. A letter of compliance was issued by the Nueces County Dune 

Protection Program. Client: Island Park Estates, June 2007-December 2008. 

Environmental Assessments 

ASTM Phase I ESA (ASTM) for a property transactions in Aransas County: a 10 acre tract in urban area of 
Rockport. Client: St. Peter's Episcopal Church of Rockport, TX. July 2011 

ASTM Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (1527-05) for a prospective purchaser of an office building 

in an industrial area in the City of Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. Client: Texas Rio Grande Legal 

Aid. February 2010. 

ASTM Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (1527-05) for the purpose of CERClA liability protection 

for prospective buyer of a 5 acre undeveloped parcel in Aransas County, Texas. Client: Gillum 

Investments. March 2010. 

ASTM Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (1527-05) and provided Due Diligence property research 

for client's prospective biodiesel production facility locations, summarize potential Local, State, and 

Federal environmental regulations the proposed project must comply with. Client: Mr. James Chapler, 

2008. 

Prepare sections of a NEPA Environmental Assessment (EA) to identify and assess the potential 

environmental impacts associated with the demolition of an existing timber dock with piles that will be 

replaced with pre-stressed concrete. The EA will comply with the National Environmental Policy Act 

(NEPA) guidelines as they relate to the U.S. Department of Transportation and Maritime Administration 

(MARAD). Client: LEAP Engineering, LLC, January 2010. 

Shoreline Environmental Assessments' 3146 Laguna Shores Road' Corpus Christi, TX 78418 

www.SEAssessments.net Anne@SEAssessments.net phone: (361) 815-6041 fax: (361J 939-7788 

mailto:Anne@SEAssessments.net
http:www.SEAssessments.net


~
Shoreline Environmental Assessments 

Prepare NEPA Environmental Assessments (EA) to identify and assess the potential environmental 
impacts associated with the construction of a concrete community safe room in Houston County. Client: 
H20 Partners for Crockett Independent School District. January 2011. 

Natural Resource Planning 

Delineate wetlands and provide a preliminary ecological assessment of a 38 acre beach front RV 

campground LB. Magee Beach Park (on Mustang Island in Nueces County). The report provides an 

evaluation of existing habitat, the quality, function, and value of those habitats, existing plant and 

animal communities, and the identification of areas which currently qualify as disturbed habitats. 

Environmental issues such as potential permitting and regulatory constraints listed species use, and 

dune protection, were identified. Recommendations on how a project can avoid impacts to wetlands 

dunes, and native grasslands were included. Client: Nueces County Coastal Parks, September 2010. 

Comprehensive Regulatory Assessment for a proposed radio tower in Gillespie County. Reviewing 

previous communication and plans, coordinate with USFWS, relay what is required in order to comply 

with Migratory Bird Species Act and Threatened and Endangered Species Act regulations. Client: 

Hutchinson and Associates. February 2010. 

Provide preliminary environmental constraints information for landowners in the Pleasant Valley 

Subdivision on Mustang Island in Nueces County. Environmental constraints identify potentially 

jurisdictional wetlands, potential presence of critical habitat/ threatened and endangered species, 

potential presence of archaeological issues, water quality issues, previous land uses, and submerged 

lands leasing options where applicable. Present possible permitting options and mitigation 

requirements, timelines, costs. Client: Pleasant Valley land owners. September 2009 

Provide a Biological Evaluation for the US Fish and Wildlife Service. Eight federally listed threatened and 

endangered species potentially occurred in Starr County. A thorough site survey, GPS collection, and 

map production were provided to the USFWS in support of our determination that proposed project 

impacts will have no effect on the listed species. Client: Aarcher Inc.. September 2009. 

Provided a feasibility report on a proposed 3300 acre native vegetation resource property in Refugio 

County. The report evaluated the native vegetation market State wide, existing marketable species, and 

a summary of potential State, Local, and Federal environmental regulations that the proposed operation 

will need to comply with. Client: Fennessey Ranch, 2008. 

Shoreline Environmental Assessments' 3146 Laguna Shores Road' Corpus Christi, TX 78418 

www.SEAssessments.net Anne@SEAssessments.net phone: (361) 815·6041 fax: (361) 939·7788 

mailto:Anne@SEAssessments.net
http:www.SEAssessments.net


~
Shoreline Environmental Assessments 

Natural Hazard Mitigation 

Complete FEMA project and planning grant applications and manage planning or project funds awarded 

to local governments throughout Texas. Coordinate with the Texas Division of Emergency Management 

and FEMA from application to management to project close out. Construction grant applications were 

developed, funded, and managed for dual purpose community safe rooms in: Wodosboro lSD, Eastland 

lSD, Crockett lSD, latexo ISD as of Dec 2011. Client: H20 Partners, Inc. 2008-present. 

Serve as natural resource agency liaison on hazard mitigation construction projects being considered for 

funding by FEMA. Prepare environmental analysis for all FEMA grant applications and coordinate with 

relevant natural resource agencies as needed during environmental and historical review. Client: H20 

Partners, Inc. 2008-present. 

Certifications 

• 	 Texas Department of Transportation Wetland Delineation (2.3.1) Precertification 

• 	 Certified Wetland Delineator by Wetland Training Institute 

• 	 Certified Floodplain Manager by Texas Floodplain Management Association 

• 	 OSHA/RCRA 40 hour (29 CFR 1910.120) 

• 	 Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) by Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority 

• 	 Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) by Texas Building & Procurement 


Commission 


Training 

• 	 ASTM Phase I & II Environmental Site Assessments for Commercial Real Estate 

• 	 Texas Division of Emergency Management course on FEMA grants administered by TDEM 

• 	 Texas Division of Emergency Management course FEMA Hazard Mitigation Planning 

• 	 FEMA training on preparing, submitting, and managing PDM applications 

• 	 Benefit Cost Analysis Training for riverine and coastal A-zone FEMA grant applications 

(Governor's Division of Emergency Management) 

• 	 Managing Floodplain Development through the National Flood Insurance Program (Federal 

Emergency Management Association) 

• 	 Permitting Basics (US Army Corps of Engineers, Texas Department of Transportation) 

• 	 Surface Water Sampling and Field Data Collection (Texas Commission on Environmental Quality) 

• 	 Stream Sampling Field Methods (US Geological Survey) 

• 	 Field Identification and Habitat Characterization of Coastal Bend Region Vegetation (Wetland 

Training Institute) 

• 	 Wetland Training Institute's Nationwide Permit Training 

• 	 U.s. Army Corps of Engineers Jurisdictional Waters and Wetland Training 

Shoreline Environmental Assessments' 3146 Laguna Shores Road' Corpus Christi, TX 78418 

www.SEAssessments.net Anne@SEAssessments.net phone: (361) 815-6041 fax: (361) 939-7788 

mailto:Anne@SEAssessments.net
http:www.SEAssessments.net


LAWRENCE A. YOUNG, CIPS GRI RECS 
Commercial and Investment 
Real Estate Broker/Consultant RECEIVED 

P. O. Box 67'29 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78466 


DEC 09 2011 
LOYD NEAL 

Judge, Nueces County, Texas 

December 6, 2011 

Judge Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Commissioner's Court 
Nueces County Court House 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

RE: Nueces County Dunes Management Advisory Committee 

Dear Judge Neal, 

I have been advised that it is time to submit a request for re-appointment to the Nueces 
County Dunes Management Advisory Committee. Please accept this letter as my formal 
request for re-appointment. 

I have attached a copy of my resume. You will note that I have been involved in barrier 
island matters since 1954 and would appreciate the opportunity to continue to serve. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Yours truly, 

Lawrence A. Young GRl CIPS RECS 

cc: Joe McComb 

(361) 994-0330 

FAX (361) 994-0340 


Email LawrYoungrmaol.com 


http:LawrYoungrmaol.com


LAWRENCE A. YOUNG, GRI CIPS RECS 

Commercial and Investment 

Real Estate Broker/Consultant 


P. O. Box 7128 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78466 


(361) 994-0330 

FAX (361) 994-0340 


Email: LawrYoung(al.aol.com 


EDUCATION 

Southern Methodist University - BBA in Marketing 

Graduate of Realtor Institute (GRI) 

Certified International Property Specialist (CIPS) 

Real Estate Cyberspace Specialist (RECS) 


1954-1988 
1971-1988 

1988-1995 
1995-2010 
2010-present 

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND 

TompkinsYoung Real Estate' - General Partner 
TompkinsYoung Real Estate, South Padre Island, Inc. - President 
TompkinsYoung Real Estate, Corpus Christi, Inc. - Broker/Owner 
TompkinsYoung Real Estate, Portland, Inc. - Broker/Owner 
RE/MAX Real Estate Executives - Broker/Owner 
RE/MAX Metro Properties - Real Estate Broker/Consultant 
Metro Properties - Real Estate Broker/Consultant 

i 
I 

I 
f 

I 

I 
f 

I 
J 

REAL ESTATE ACTIVITIES I 
Corpus Christi Association of Realtors 

State Legislative Liaison 2000-present 
ExOfficio Director 2007-2009, 2011-present 
Director 1989-1991 , 2001-2005, 2010 
Chairman of Govemmental Affairs Committee 2004-present IElected REALTOR OF THE YEAR 2004 [ 
Secretary-Treasurer 1990 
Elected REALTOR OF THE YEAR 1990 f 
Served as Chairman and/or member of numerous committees including Nominating, IBudget & Finance, Professional Standards, Education, Building, Political Action and 
Government Affairs, Realtor of the Year, etc. I 

-'TompkinsYoung Real Estate (formerly John L. Tompkins & Co" established 1924.) 

MAJOR PROJECTS & RELATED ACTIVITIES 

Reconstructed and converted Perry Place ( Corpus Christi) Naval Housing 
Project (a 92 acre complex) to single family dwellings. 

Particularly involved with the initial development of South Padre. Was a partner 
in the original land development firm that created the master-planned community 
(1470 acres of the southmost 5 miles of Padre Island) - including installation of a 
private water system, construction of roads, channels (including bulkheading) and 
seawalls. This area has been incorporated as South Padre Island, Texas. 

PartiCipant and/or consultant for the development of numerous condominium 
projects including land acquisition architectural design, engineering, construction 
and marketing. 

Active in commercial, multi-family, resort, residential, farm and ranch sales, 
development and property management in the South Texas area for over 35 
years. Broad knowledge of local, state and national real estate transactions. 
Serves as a consultant to companies and individuals on real estate brokerage, 
development, marketing and related business matters. 

J 
f 

1 


I 


http:LawrYoung(al.aol.com


.' 

LAWRENCE A YOUNG 
Page 2 

Brownsville/South Padre Island Board of Realtors 
Elected REALTOR OF THE YEAR 1983 
Director 
Trustee for Education Foundation 
Elected REALTOR OF THE YEAR 1979 
President 1978 
Chairman and member of numerous committees 
Chairman Region 7 Seminar on Deceptive Trade Practices 1978 

Texas Association of Realtors 
TAR Governmental Affairs Outstanding Acheivment Award - 2011 
TAR Spike Force Award - 2011 
Realtors Commercial Alliance - Chairman 2010-2011 
Realtors Commercial Alliance - Vice Chairman 2009-2010 
Realtors Commercial Alliance Board of Directors (RCA) 2007 -to present 
Executive Committee 2009 

Legislative Committee1995-present 
International Committee - 2009-present 
Director 1979-90, 1993-95, 2006-present 
Chairman of Ad Hoc Committee on Manufactured Housing 1998 
Chairman, Ad Hoc Committee on Continuing Education 
Elected Texas Real Estate Political Action Committee Vice-Chairman 1991-1993, Chairman 1993

1995, Past Chairman 1995-1997 
Executive Committee 1984-1989 
Vice President Region 11 - 1987-88 
TAR Legislative Coordinator Region 11 
Chairman Realtor of the Year Committee 1987 
Elected REALTOR OF THE YEAR Texas Association of Realtors -1986 
Ad Hoc Committee on Condominium and Time-Sharing 1983-84 
Chairman and Vice-Chairman Legislative Committee 1981-1985 
Lt Governor, District 14 - 1963 
Numerous other committees (Nominating, Legal Review, Political Contact Network, Political Affairs) 

National Association of Realtors 
NAR Federal Coordinator 1995-present 
Director 1984-1990 
REALTORS Legislative Committee - 1983-86 
State and Municipal Lands sub-committee - Independent Expenditures Committee 
Vice Chairman Energy and Environment sub-committee 1986 
Chairman Energy and Environment sub committee - 1987 
Life member REALTOR Political Action Committee (RPAC) 
Omega Tau Rho - Medal of Service award 
REALTOR EMERITUS 
Who's Who in International Real Estate 2001 ,2002,2003,2004,2005,2006,2007,2008,2009,2010,2011 

NAR National Convention - Anaheim, CA 1981 - Speaker and guest participant 
before Congressional Energy and Environment Sub-Committee concerning barrier islands. 

Represented real estate industry, National Association of Realtors, as an expert witness before a 
number of Senate and House committees and sub-committees on barrier island resources, 
environmental concerns and property rights: 

Testified before Secretary of the Interior, James Watt on the Omnibus Tax Reconciliation Act of 1981 
(which included the designation process and flood insurance for barrier islands). 

Testified before Senate Sub-Committee on Environmental Pollution on behalf of NAR (S.978 and 
S.1329)-1983 



LAWRENCE A. YOUNG 
Page 3 

Seminars of note: 
Seminar on Government and Politics - Washington 1981 
Seminar on State and Municipal Governments - New Orleans 1982 

Numerous NAR National Conventions 
Numerous NAR National Legislative and Business Conventions in Washington 
Numerous TAR State Conventions 

OTHER BUSINESS ACTIVITES & LICENSES 

LICENSES HELD: Securities, Real Estate Broker, Insurance, Private Pilot, Property Tax 
Consultant 

INSURANCE: 	 Owned and operated Young Insurance Agency 
BANKING: 	 Former director of Merchants Marine Bank (while it was growing with 

development of South Padre Island) 

CIVIC ACTIVITIES 

Nueces County Dunes Management Committee 
Corpus Christi Chamber of Commerce - Barrier Island Task Force 
Rotary International - Downtown Club of Corpus Christi 
Southern Methodist University Letterman's Association 
Past President Southern Methodist University Alumni Association - Corpus Christi 
Ordained Elder Parkway Presbyterian Church 
Governor's Advisory Committee to the State Purchasing and General Services Agency 
Corpus Christi Arts Council Board of Directors 
Texas Council on Crime and Delinquency 
Past President Corpus Christi Town Club 
Past Treasurer and Special Gifts Chairman, Nueces County Chapter American Cancer Society 
Past Trustee Parkway Presbyterian Church 
Coach church youth basketball team 
Chairman Long Range Planning Committee - Township of South Padre Island 
Spokesman for landowners and the Town of South Padre Island to work with Attorney General to 

resolve the disputed beachfront property lines. 
Naval Air Reserve 

Avid hunter and sportsman with an ongoing interest in game management 
Was licensed pilot for many years. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. C.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Nueces County Civil Service Commission

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Civil Service Commission.

BACKGROUND

The three (3) positions on the Nueces County Civil Service Commission expire at the end of December of

odd-numbered years. 

Two of the three current members have applied for reappointment:

Jason Floyd;

Paul Grivich.

DISCUSSION

Recommend reappointing the two current members.

Attachments

NC Civil Service Commission

Jason Floyd

Paul Grivich





RECEIVED IDEC 0{) 2011 
I>ecember 4,2011 

Nueces Cmmty Commissioners Court 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 I 
I>ear Nueces County Commissioners Court, 	 i 

fSUBJECT: CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 

I 
I 

I,Jason Floyd, would like to be considered for reappointment to the Civil Service Commission Board. I am a 
life long resident of Northwest Nueces County and a graduate of Texas ,\. & M University-College Station. I 

I 
t 
I.am currently a member of the Calallen lSI> School Board and President of the Nueces County Junior 

Livestock Show. I understand the value and importance of serving my community where I live and am raising 
my family. 

I appreciate your consideration and look forward to the opportunity of working with others that want to make 

I 
J 

a difference in Nueces County. 

Sincerely, 
! 

f 
t 

Jason Floyd f 
15210 Guadalupe River I>nve 
Corpus Christi, TX 78410 

JFloyd@stx.rr.com 
(361) 767-9609 Home 
(361) 877 -0040 Cell 

mailto:JFloyd@stx.rr.com


RECEiVED 

OCT 27 2011 

October 27, 2011 

Nueces County Commissioners 

901 Leopard Street 


Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


Dear Judge Neal and Fellow Commissioners: 

Attached to this letter, is my most current resume I wish to submit for another two-year 

term on the Civil Service Commission. My current term expires on December 31, 2011. 

It has been a pleasure serving on the Commission and I hope the decisions we have made 

have contributed to the betterment of the workplace for all of the county employees in a 

fair and efficient manner. 

Over the last four years, I feel the Commission has made significant progress in 
streamlining the grievance process, by attempting to work hand in hand with the employees 

and managers of each department to resolve issues before they elevate to your level. 

I appreciate your support and ask for your confidence in appointing me to another term for 

the year 2012-2014. 

Sincerely yours, 

Ido~ 



RECEIVED 

OCT 27 2011PAUL GRIVICH 
600 Leopard Street, Suite 807-A '-OYf) NEAL 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78473 County ~'udco Co ty"r.
BY~.~_ un , ,exas (361) 884-3100 office 

(361) 290-2538 mobile 

Right-of-Way and Petroleum Landman Experience: 

• 	 Ten years (10) experience conducting ROWand title experience in 147 Texas County Courthouses researching surface 

ownership, right of ways, easements, property titles, mineral deeds, lease records, tax liens, probate records and other 

documents concerning surface, mineral and lease acquisition, 


• 	 Complete land service experience including: title search, deed plotting, metes & bounds, lease negotiation, fmal 

document preparation, right of ways, pipeline leasing and extensive lease checks. 


• 	 Extensive run sheet preparation, ownership reports, lease purchase reports and preparation of all supporting documents. 

• 	 Notary Public 
• 	 Member of AAPL 
• 	 Skilled in personnel management and supervision offield crews. 
• 	 Develop and maintain land maps and o\linership reports for assigned prospects. 
• 	 Proficient in the acquisition of land, mineral and right-of-ways including: production analysis, decline curves and 


fmancial analysis. 


Computer Skills: 

• 	 Proficient in using the major Landman GIS and Mapping systems including Everest GIS, ESRI, AutoCAD, Metes and 

Bounds, MapDraw, Canvas and Greenbrier for Windows. 


• 	 Over 15 years advanced experienee using Excel, Word and all other Microsoft Office software. 
• 	 Proficient in using LandPro, Everest GIS, and Tobin produets for acquisition mapping and land management. 
• 	 Expert knowledge searching Internet databases for people, corporations, and property records. 

Banking & PropertySkills 

• 	 Advanced knowledge of REO portfolio management and leasing. 
• 	 Extensive knowledge of conducting commercial and residential foreclosures. 
• 	 Expert knowledge of Texas Property Tax codes and Property Valuation techniques for residential and oil and gas 


properties and remedies. 


EDUCATION 

Bachelor of Science Degree 
Sam Houston State University 
Major: Political Science, December 1992 

AAPl. Seminar 
Field Land Practices, January 2007 
Houston, TX 

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY 

President Grivich Minerals & Mining Corp. Corpus Christi, TX 2002 - Present 
Managing Partner GMS Holdinlls, LLC Corpus Christi, TX 1998 - 2002 
Vice President Tejas Loan Corp Corpus Christi, TX 1996 - 1998 
Credit Analyst Southwestern Bell Corpus Christi, TX 1993 - 1996 
Credit Analyst ITT Corporation Houston, TX 1992 - 1993 
V,P. Acquisitions Liberty Federal Savings &Loan Liberty, TX 1983 -1989 

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS 

Commissioner Nueces County Civil Service Commission 2007- Present 
Vice-Chairman Nueces County Tax Appraisal District Board of Directors 1999 - 2007 
Board of Directors Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 2001 - 2002 
Board of Directors City of Corpus Christi Zoning Commission 1999·2001 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. D.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Nueces County Historical Commission

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Historical Commission.

BACKGROUND

Four applications were received for the Nueces County Historical Commission. They are:

Rene Glover;

Christine Reiser Robbins;

Laura Rogers;

Kathy Wemer.

DISCUSSION

Appointments should be made to the Nueces County Historical Commission for one-year terms to end December

31, 2012 in order for the positions to expire the same as the other members.

Attachments

NC Historical Commission

Rene Glover 

Christine Reiser Robbins

Laura L. Rogers

Kathy Wemer





DEC 2() 2011 
To: Honorable Judge Lloyd Neal and Nueces County Commissioners I.OYD NEAL. 

~~~ ~~~~~ 
Subject: Letter ofInterest for membership with Nueces County Historilal CommIssIon fJ1b 
The purpose of this letter is to nominate myself and for you Judge Lloyd Neal and the 
Nueces County Commissioners to consider my nomination to becoming a member of 
Nueces County Historical Commission. As a former member ofNCHS from 2002-2005, 
I am very familiar with the mission, goals, and continuing effort to advocate the 
preservation history ofNueces County. I want to continue the goals ofNCHS. I took 
personal time away from NCHS and other boards to assist my ailing grandmother who I 
provide care for in assisting her with activities of daily living. She has since regain her 
health and strength making it possible for me to pursue time for participation with NCHS 
meetings which I attended with the permission ofcurrent NCHS President Anita 
Eisenhauer. I humbly submit my application and a copy ofmy work experience for 
consideration for appointment to the Nueces County Commissioners 

I have work for the State ofTexas for 13 years as an Intake Officer, Community 
Supervision Officer (Adult Probation) and currently Investigator with Adult Protective 
Services. I graduated from Del Mar College (l996) and Corpus Christi A & M (l998) 
with degrees in Criminal Justice. I am currently a member ofNueces County Historical 
Society. I am currently working on a book on the history ofMusic in Nueces County 
from 1839-1899. 

Here is my Resume ofmy work experience: 

APS State Investigator 
September 6, 2005 to present: Employer, Adult Protective Service Texas Department 
ofDFPS 4201 Greenwood drive, Corpus Christi, Texas (361) 290-7439. Job Title: APS 
State Investigator, 
Immediate Supervisor: Kathy Ishman (361) 808-6325. APS Investigates reports 
of abuse, neglect or exploitation ofelderl y or disabled adults to assess the urgency of the 
problem, interview clients, family members, other agencies, and gather social, 
functional, physical and mental information for evaluation. Provide services after normal 
working hours (on call) weekly & on weekends to maintain 24 hour coverage, including 
receiving reports of alleged abuse, neglect or exploitation. Determine temporary or long
term action to be taken to remove or lesson an immediate threat to the life or health ofan 
adult protective service client to include counseling clients and caregivers, providing 
information and referral services, testifying in court to seek emergency protective orders, 
fmding alternative housing when necessary, and providing on- going services. As 
necessary issue mental health warrants, develop individualized service plans to meet the 
needs ofour clients and maintain detailed documentation on each case. Make 
presentations and participate in community awareness and related activities to inform the 
public about the program. Prepare routine, statistical special reports for management, 
Police department, and District Attorneys Office. Perform other duties as assigned & 



•.. 

required to maintain unit operations. Promote & demonstrate appropriate respect for 
cultural diversity among co-worker & all work related contacts. 

Adult Probation Officer 
July 17, 1999-May 3,2005 Employer, Nueces County Community Supervision & 

Corrections Department. 1901 Trojan Drive Corpus Christi, Texas (361) 854-4122. 

Job Title: Adult Probation Officer, Immediate Supervisor: Sandy Chestnut (361) 854
4122 


Summary of experience: Supervised, screened, and evaluated (210) direct/indirect felony 

probationers; Conducted PSI (Presentence Investigation Reports) in the Nueces County 

jail/office which included drug/alcohol assessments, employment and criminal history 

background reports utilized for District Judges as a sentencing guideline; Complete 

(ASR) Alcohol screening reports for misd. D.W.I's for County Court Judges. Conduct 

regular scheduled offender office visits, field visits, and keep accurate detailed 

documentation in case files. Make referrals, collect fees, collect D.N.A for DPS database; 

administer antabuse and collect urinalysis. Conduct monthly audits ofcaseload counts 

against printouts in compliance with CJAD standards. Gather analyze and evaluate facts, 

develop non-compliance forms; attend court 

(Remind victims send notice ofcourt hearing) and provide court testimony. Provide 

assistance to Federal, State, and other local law-enforcement agencies. Draft modified

conditions ofprobation for the 94th District Court, complete packets for State Jail, 

Bootcamp, SATF, SAFPF, and ensure probationers are in compliance with all set of 

conditions of probation as directed by the court. And Maintain 60 hours of continues 

training hours yearly to maintain certification as an Adult Probation Officer. 


Thank you your Honor the Honorable Judge Lloyd Neal and Nueces County 

Commissioners for reading and reviewing my resume and letter of interest to rejoin the 

Nueces County Hk~Commission. 


Sincerely ~ r~ /

Rene Glover ~ 


(361) 779-3163 



RECEIVED 

Christine Reiser Robbins, PhD DEC 13 2011221 Doddridge Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78411 LOYD NEAL 

Cou~Udge, Nueces County, TexasPhone: 925-324-2861 
By~

Email: christinereiser@gmail.com 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., Nueces County Judge 
ATTN: Nueces County Historical Commission 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

December 10,2011 

Dear Nueces County Commissioners Court, 

I am writing to express interest in becoming a member ofthe Nueces County Historical 
Commission. I would welcome the opportunity to join in the Commission's efforts to preserve 
and promote Nueces County history. As an archaeologist and anthropology professor, I have 
worked closely with historical and cultural organizations and in public history; it is my hope that 
this background would be useful to the Commission and its ongoing interests. 

I hold a PhD in Anthropology from Brown University, where I focused on historical 
archaeology, museum studies, and public humanities. I am currently a lecturer in Anthropology 
at Texas A&M Kingsville and at Del Mar College. I have had the opportunity in the past to serve 
on committees at museums, historic houses, and archaeological societies, where I have 
developed skills and training in thinking critically about historical resources and in promoting 
local history. I currently sit as a member of the Board of Directors at the John E. Conner 
Museum in Kingsville and I would welcome the chance to strengthen relationships between 
Nueces and Kleberg counties. I have published and presented widely on archaeological and 
historical research in journals and at professional conferences. Across these experiences I am 
particularly motivated by ways we can better engage and interest the public in history and 
historic preservation and it is this ongoing interest that makes me eager to serve on the 
Commission. 

I am attaching a copy of my curriculum vita as way of further background. Thank you very much 
for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

~~I'~~ 
Dr. Christine Reiser Robbins 

mailto:christinereiser@gmail.com


CHRISTINE REISER ROBBINS 

221 Doddridge Street • Corpus Christi, TX 78411 
christinereiser@gmail.com • 925-324-2861 

EDUCATION 

Brown University, Providence, Rhode Island 
Ph.D., Anthropology 

Dissertation: Rooted in Movement: Spatial Practices and Community Persistence 
in Native Southwestern New England 

Committee: Dr. Patricia Rubertone (chair), Dr. Susan Alcock, Dr. Douglas Anderson, Dr. 
William Simmons, Dr. Jean O'Brien 

MA., Anthropology 2004 

University of Notre Dame, Notre Dame, Indiana 
B.A., summa cum laude, Anthropology and History 

2002 

HONORS AND FELLOWSHIPS 

Brown University/Wheaton College Faculty Fellow 2009 
Brown University Dissertation Fellowship 2009 
Student Member Award, American Anthropological Association, Archaeology Division 2009 
K. Patricia Cross Future Leaders Award, Association of American Colleges and Universities 2008 
Fellow, Spatial Structures in the Social Sciences Initiative, Brown University 2008 
Publicly Active Graduate Education (PAGE) FeIJow, Imagining America: 

Artists & Scholars in Public Life 2007 
National Science Foundation Graduate Research Fellowship Honorable Mention 2004 
Joukowsky Presidential Fellowship, Brown University 2002 

Phi Beta Kappa 2002 

GRANTS 

Service Learning and Civic Engagement Award, Texas A&M University-Kingsville 2011 
For "The Rancho Colorado Archaeological and Oral History Project" 

Service Learning and Civic Engagement Award, Texas A&M University-Kingsville 2011 
For "Service Learning in a Global Context," co-written with Dr. Nirmal Goswami 
(Professor of Political Science) 

Philanthropic Educational Organization (PEO) Scholar Award 2009 
Wenner-Gren Foundation Dissertation Fieldwork Grant 2008 
Phillips Fund for Native American Research Award, American Philosophical Society 2008 
New England Regional Fellowship Consortium Regional Fellow Award 2008 
Brown University Summer Research Grant 2003, 2005-2007 

2010 

mailto:christinereiser@gmail.com


.. 


CHRISTINE REISER ROBBINS 

TEACHING EXPERIENCE AND PEDAGOGICAL TRAINING 

Lecturer, Texas A&M-Kingsville, Kingsville, Texas Fall 20 IO-Present 

Courses: Introduction to Anthropology (sophomore-level course), Introduction to Archaeology 
(sophomore-level course), Principles o/Cultural Anthropology (upper-level course) 

Collaborative Course: Where Are Your Stories? South Texas Archival and Artifact Research: 
An Interdisciplinary Exploration o/Texas A&M-Kingsville 's Archival Resources (undergraduate 
and graduate level course), cross-listed course with English and Spanish, and co-taught with 

Dr. Roberto Vela, Dr. Zak Watson, and Mr. Marco Iniguez Alba 

Lecturer, Del Mar College, Corpus Christi, Texas Fall 20 IO-Present 
Courses: Introduction to Anthropology, Introduction to Archaeology 

Faculty Fellow, Wheaton College, Norton, Massachusetts 

Native North America, Fall 2009 

Teaching Assistant, Brown University, Providence, Rhode Island 

Material Culture and History, Spring 2007 and Spring 2005, Dr. Patricia E. Rubertone 
Culture and Health: Introduction to Medical Anthropology, Fall 2006 and Fall 2003, 

Dr. Daniel J. Smith 

PUBLICATIONS 

Sole Authorship 

"Reconciling Residence and Mobility: Native Communities in 18th and 19th Century Western 

Connecticut" in edited volume of Bulletin o/the Archaeological Society o/Connecticut, 

forthcoming. 


"Materializing Community: The Intersections of Pageantry, Material Culture, and Community
Building in Early 20th Century Indian New England" in Material Culture Review 69:36-51,2009. 

"Safeguarding the 'Mint': Wampum Production and the Social Uses of Space at Fort Island" in Native 
Forts o/the Long Island Sound Area. Readings in Long Island Archeology & Ethnohistory, Vol. 
III., edited by Gaynell Stone, Suffolk County Archaeological Association, Stony Brook, NY, 2007. 

"Locating the Past in History: Transdisciplinary Approaches to Public History" in Retrospect 1(1), 
2007. 

Collaborative Authorship 

"Reconsidering the Routes to Membership in the Anthropological Community", co-authored with 
Kathleen Millar, Christy Delair and Rebecca Prahl, in Michigan Discussions in Anthropology, 
Fall 2008. 

\ 
i 

!, 

2 



> 

CHRISTINE REISER ROBBINS 

"The SAA Ethics Bowl: Lessons from a Collaborative Experience", co-authored with Lisa Anderson, 
Cassandra Mesick, Krysta Ryzewski, and Bradley Sekedat, in SAA Archaeological Record 8( 1), 
Spring 2008. 

Publications About My Scholarship 

"Listening to Students: Creating the Future - The 2008 K. Patricia Cross Future Leaders Award 
Winners," in Change: The Magazine ofHigher Learning. Margaret A. Miller. Sept.-Oct. 2008. 

"Digging Up the Present," Brown Alumni Magazine, Emily Gold Boutilier, July-Aug. 2005. 

RESEARCH AND FIELD EXPERIENCE 

Co-Director, The Rancho Colorado Archaeological and Oral History Project, 20 I I-present 

Nueces County, Texas, with Bill Havelka, Toni Nagel, and Mark Robbins 


Researcher/Assistant, Study of Cocumscussoc Archaeological Site, North Kingstown, 


Rhode Island, Principal Investigator: Dr. Patricia Rubertone 2002-20 I 0 


Gray & Pape, Inc. (CRM Field Technician, Summer) 2007 


Field Crew, (Intermittent), Greene Farm Archaeology Project, Warwick, Rhode Island 

Principal investigators: Dr. Krysta Ryzewski and Dr. Caroline Frank 2005-2007 


Research Assistant, "Group Boundaries in New York and Chicago: New Uses of the 1880 


Census;" Principal Investigator: Dr. John Logan. Funded by the National Science 


Foundation, Spatial Structures in the Social Sciences, Brown University 2005-2006 


Research Assistant, "Children's Well-Being and Social Connection in Rural South Africa" 

Principal Investigator: Dr. Nicholas Townsend. Funded by the National Science 


Foundation, Population Studies and Training Center, Brown University 2005-2006 


Researcher, Study of Fort Island Archaeological Site collection, Block Island, Rhode Island 


Research conducted under Dr. Kevin McBride, Mashantucket Pequot Museum 2003 


Field Researcher, Jamestown Rediscovery Field School, Jamestown, Virginia 


Association for the Preservation of Virginia's Antiquities, Dr. William Kelso 2003 


Field Assistant, Forensic Archaeology Recovery (FAR) at The Station nightclub fire scene, 


West Warwick, Rhode Island; Dr. Richard A. Gould 2003 


Field and Research Assistant, Upper Klamath River Project, Northern California 


Principal Investigator: Dr. Joanne Mack, University of Notre Dame 2000-2001 


3 



CHRISTINE REISER ROBBINS 

MUSEUM EXPERIENCE 

Visiting Researcher, Institute for American Indian Studies, Washington, Connecticut 

Dissertation research, Research Department 2008 

Intern, Mashantucket Pequot Museum and Research Center, Mashantucket, Connecticut 
Dissertation research, Historical Research Department 2007 

Curatorial/Exhibition Assistant, Believing Africa, Haffenreffer Museum of Anthropology at 
Manning Hall Gallery, Brown University 2006 

Intern (Proctor), Departments of Curation and Education/Programming, 
Haffenreffer Museum of Anthropology, Brown University 2005-2006 

Director of "Uncovering the Past: Exploring Archaeology" Youth Camps, 
Haffenreffer Museum of Anthropology, Brown University 2005 and 2006 

Student Co-Curator of Warp Speeds, Inaugural Exhibition, Haffenreffer Museum of 
Anthropology at Manning Hall, Brown University 2005 

Curatorial Assistant, University of Notre Dame, Snite Museum of Art, Notre Dame, Indiana 

Dr. Joanne Mack, Curator of Native American Art Collections 2001-2002 

Guest Curator, Father Lindesmith 's Legacies: The Challenges ofan Early 20th Century 

Ethnographic Collection, Temporary Display, Department of Anthropology, 
University of Notre Dame 2002 

Instructor, "Cultures ofthe World" Youth Art Camp, University of Notre Dame, Snite 
Museum of Art, Department of Education, Director J. Welsh 2001 

PRESENTATIONS 

'''Genuine Indians' and 'True to Life Scripts': Native American Communities, Historical Pageants, 
and the Reframing of Continuity and Authenticity". For session on Native American Continuity and 
Sustainable/Shared Knowledge, Popular Culture Association/American Culture Association, 
San Antonio, Texas, April 2011. 

"Archaeologies of Community Through the Lens of Mobility." For session on Sited Between 
Household and Region: Archaeological Examinations ofNeighborhood and Community, Society 
for Historical Archaeology, Austin, Texas, January 2011. 

"Communities In Movement: Archaeological Perspectives on Rootedness, Movement, and 
Social Ties." For session on Moving Bodies. Being Subjects: Ethnographic, Archaeological and 

4 



CHRISTINE REISER ROBBINS 

Historical Approaches to Mobility, American Anthropological Association, New Orleans, 
Louisiana, November 20 I O. 

"Routes ofConnection: Archaeological Perspectives on Community, Place, and Movement." For 
session on Archaeological Ambulations: Integrative Approaches to Movement, TAG (Theoretical 
Archaeology Group), Brown University, Providence, Rhode Island, May 2010. 

"Publicly-Mindful: Community Learning as an Anthropological Entry into 'New Kinds' of Publics." 
For session on Research in the Era ofSelf:Determination and Revitalization: Who writes the 
Story?, American Anthropological Association, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, December 2009. 

"Community-Keeping and Movement in 18th and 19th Century Indian Southern New England." 
American Society for Ethnohistory, New Orleans, Louisiana, October 2009. 

"Rooted in Movement: Native Community Keeping and Spatial Practice in 18th and 19th Century 
Native New England." Invited presentation, Massachusetts Historical Society, Boston, 
Massachusetts, September 2008. 

"Faculty of the Future: Voices from the Next Generation." Featured session, Association of American 
Colleges and Universities, Washington, DC, January 2008. 

"Community Collaborations Between Brown University and Smith's Castle Historic Site (Rhode 
Island)." Poster, Imagining America: Altists and Scholars in Public Life, Syracuse, New York, 
September 2007. 

"In the Interstices of Past-Present." For co-organized session on Practicing Community, Interpreting 
Connectedness, American Ethnological Society, Toronto, Ontario, May 2007. 

"Serving to Learn: Collaborative Approaches to a More Public Education." For co-organized session 
on Breaking the Divide Between Public and Intellectual Work, Brown University Interdisciplinary 
Graduate Conference, "Intellectuals and the Academy in Public Life," Providence, Rhode Island, 
April 2007. 

"'With all the Pomp of Olden Days': Materializing Community in Public Historical Imagery and 
Dramatic Display." Emerging Scholars Material Culture Symposium at Winterthur Museum, 
Winterthur, Delaware, April 2007. 

"Theorizing Colonialism Through Bodies of Knowledge in Museums." Co-authored with Diana 
DiPaolo Loren. Invited paper for session on Checking the Theoretical "Posts:" Evaluating Theory 
in Historical Archaeology, Society for Historical Archaeology, Williamsburg, Virginia, Jan. 2007. 

"Engaged Stewardship: Identity, Heritage, and the Presence of the Past in Community-Based 
Archaeology in New England." Invited presentation, Joukowsky Institute for Archaeology and the 
Ancient World, Brown University, Providence, Rhode Island, 2006. 

"Safeguarding the 'Mint': Patterns of Wampum Production and Site Utilization at a 17th century 
Native Palisade in Long Island Sound." Poster, Society for American Archaeology, San Juan, 
Puerto Rico, April 2006. 

5 



CHRISTINE REISER ROBBINS 

"Native Fortified Sites, Trade and Wampum Production in New Netherland." Society for 
Historical Archaeology, Bristol, England, January 2005. 

"Site Formation Processes at Mass Disaster sites." Co-Authored with Jennifer M. Trunzo. Society for 
American Archaeology, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, April 2003. 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AND LEADERSHIP 

Board ofDirectors, John E. Conner Museum, Texas A&M Kingsville, 
Kingsville, Texas 

201 I-present 

Ronald E. McNair Scholars Program Mentor, Texas A&M Kingsville, 
Kingsville, Texas 

20 II-present 

Member ofCritical and Cultural Studies Research Center, 
Texas A&M Kingsville, Kingsville, Texas 

20W-present 

Member of Smith's Castle Historic Site (Cocumscussoc Association) 
Long Range Site Planning Committee, North Kingstown, Rhode Island 

Co-author, Educational Grant ($15,000) 

2006-2010 

Team Member in Forensic Archaeology Recovery (FAR), 
Principal Coordinator Dr. Richard A Gould 

2002-20 to 

Programming Consultant for Native People's Heritage Month, 
Marshall Center for Intercultural Learning, Wheaton College (Norton, MA) 

2009 

Board of Directors, Rhode Island Archaeology Society 2005-2006 

Co-organizer, Rhode Island State Archaeology Day 2005 

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS 

Society for American Archaeology 
Society for Historical Archaeology 
American Anthropological Association 
American Society for Ethnohistory 

6 



Marie N. Carrales 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Claudia Lobell 
Tuesday, December 20, 2011 2:01 PM 
Marie N. Carrales 
Historical Commission - Application for 
Board Appointment 
LR-RES 2010.pdf 

From: Laura Rogers [mailto:Laura@wbwpc.com] 
Sent: TuesdaYI December 201 20111:57 PM 
To: Judge Loyd Neal 
CC: Laura Rogers 
Subject: Application for Board Appointment 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Please accept this letter of application for appointment to the Nueces County Historical 
Commission. I have attached my resume for your consideration. Please do not hesitate to 
contact me if you have any questions or need additional information. 

Sincerely. 
Y;;JU~ ,!:;eyvM PLS* 

Paralegal for Frederick J, McCutchon & Bonnie K. Kirkland 
WOOD, BOYKIN & WOLTER, PC 
615 N, Upper Broadway, Suite 1100 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-0748 
.Phone: 361.888.9201 
~ Fax: 361.888.8353 
~ E-mail: laura@wbwpc.com 

*NALS...the association for legal professionals 
Advanced Certification for Legal Professionals 

Confidential and Privileged and/or Attorney-Client Communication - Unauthorized persons are prohibited from viewing 
or using in any way this communication. If you have received this message and are not the intended recipient, please contact me 
immediately and then immediately delete the message without saving, printing, or forwarding it. Thank you. 

~Think Green! Pleose do not print this e-mail unless it is completely necessary. 

1 

mailto:laura@wbwpc.com
mailto:mailto:Laura@wbwpc.com


Laura L. Rogers, PLS 

3910 Bradford Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78415 
(361) 850-3927 
laura.wbwpc@hotmail.com 

STRENGTHS 
• 	 Highly dedicated individual with excellent organizational skills 
• 	 Goal oriented, able to make effective use of all available resources 
• 	 Strategic thinker and disciplined planner 
• 	 Experience in paralegal duties involving employment law, insurance defense law, heavy litigation, 

medical malpractice law, products liability law, bankruptcy law, corporate law, real estate law, probate 
law, and family law. 

EXPERIENCE 
May 2007 - Wood, Boykin & Wolter Corpus Christi, Texas 
Present Paralegal 

• Drafting legal documents and correspondence for attorney review; 
• Ordering, collecting, and reviewing medical, employment and fmancial records; 
• Preparation of settlement and closing documents; 
• Dictation transcriptions; 
• Maintaining client and pleading files; 
• General office legal tasks; 
• Scheduling and preparation for appointments, depositions, hearings, etc.; and 
• Assisting the attorney by attending triaL 

Feb. 2006 - SLS of Corpus Christi Corpus Christi, TX 
Apr. 2007 Office Manager (Speech Therapy Practice) 

• Typing correspondence 
• Dictation transcriptions of reports 
• General secretary duties working for several therapists in office and horne visits 
• Scheduling appointments, billing, payroll, etc. 

July 2002- Brin & Brin, P.C. Corpus Christi, TX 
Jan. 2006 Legal AssistantIProduction SupervisorlReceptionist 

• Typing legal documents and correspondence 
• Ordered and collected medical records, and compiled legal data 
• Dictation transcriptions 
• Scheduling depositions and maintaining calendar for hearings, depositions, trials, etc. 
• Maintaining client and pleading files 
• Preparation ofsettlement and closing documents 
• Supervising 7 part-time employees 
• Switchboard operator 
• Assist with billing 

mailto:laura.wbwpc@hotmail.com


Jan. 1997- Law Offices of Viviana S. Cavada Corpus Christi, TX 
Jut 2002 Legal Assistant 

• Drafted legal documents and correspondence including pleadings and discovery 
• Scheduled depositions and maintained calendar for hearings, depositions, trials, etc. 
• Preparation of settlement and closing documents 
• Interviewed client; intakes 

SKILLS 
Microsoft Office Programs Dictaphone Electronic Filing for Federal and State 
Typing 85 wpm ProDoc Lexis WestLaw 

EDUCATION 
Advanced Certification for Legal Professionals by NALS ... the associationfor legal profossionals 
Member of State Bar of Texas Paralegal Division and attend the required number of CLE for good standing 

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT 
Paralegal Division State Bar of Texas 

• District 8 Director, 2011-12 
• Member - February 2010 to Present 
• Public Relations Committee Chair - District 8 - August 2010 to Present 

Corpus Christi Association ofLegal Professionals 
• Member September 2007 to Present 
• Secretary - July 2008 to July 2009 
• Reservations Chair - July 2009 to Present 

NALS... the associationfor legal professionals 
• Member - August 2007 to Present 

Jaycees of the Coastal Bend 
• Member - April 2010 to Present 
• Vice-President ofIndividual Development 2010-2011 

Buc Commission Volunteer Raffie Manager 2005 

American Heart Association Corpus Christi Affiliate 
• Go Red for Women Annual Luncheon Committee Member- 2006-2010 
• START! Heart Walk Committee Member- 2006-2010 
• Heart Ball Committee Member - 2006-2010 

YWCA 
• Y Women in Careers Committee Member - 2010-2011 

References are available upon request. 



RECEIVED 
December 10,2011 

DEC 13 2011 
Samuel L. Neal Jr. Nueces County Judge 

LOYD NEAL 
ATTN: Nueces County Historical Commission 	 Co"m~'[" N,,,,, Co""~, Te"""Bvb-------901 Leopard Street Room 303 
Corpus Christi TX 78401 

RE: 	 Nueces County Historical Commission Appointment 
Kathy Boyd Werner 

I 
~Judge Neal, 

I would like to be considered for an appointment to the Nueces County 
Historical Commission. I 
I retired from the Corpus Christi School District after teaching American f 
and Texas History for thirty-six years. I 

t 

I 
t 

While teaching and since retirement I've served on numerous committees 
both professionally and politically. I 
Currently, I'm active in various community organizations. I serve on the 
Executive Board of the Corpus Christi Area Heritage Society with the I 
responsibility to maintain the docent program for the Centennial House. 	 i 

I 

I 
I maintain the scrapbook for the Corpus Christi Museum of Science and 	 ~ 

t 
tHistory Auxiliary. 

In addition I've been called upon to speak at DRT luncheons and meetings 
on a variety of historical topics. 

Given my educational background, my community involvement and my 
love of history I would like to be considered for an appointment. 



Nueces County Historical Commission 

Resume of Qualifications 


Kathryn M. Wemer 


December 1972 Bachelor of Science/Education-Texas A&I Kingsville I 
15 Hours Graduate Studies - History I 


1972-2008 AmerlTexas/Social Stud ies Teacher 
Baker Middle School - CCISD 

1973-1974 Geography Teacher - Ray High School 
Teacher of the Year 2005 & 2008 

Baker Middle School 
Nueces County Courthouse 
Community Connection Program 

1972-2008 Professional Organizations 
President-Classroom Education Association 
President-Texas Councial Social Studies 
Presenter Middle School Conference-Chicago 

1972-1974 President Nueces County Historical Society 

2008-present Executive Board 
Corpus Christi Area Heritage SOciety 

2008-present Auxiliary Member 
Corpus Christi Museum of Science and History 

Guest Speaker - DRT Luncheons and Meetings 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. E.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 1

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 1.

BACKGROUND

Two (2) applications were received for this ESD:

Richard W. Rose;

Danny Tate.

DISCUSSION

Recommend making two (2) reappointments to the Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 1 for two-year

terms. These terms are effective January 1, 2012.

Attachments

ESD No. 1

Richard Rose

Danny Tate





--------

Nueces County Emergency Service District # I 
11551 Leopard St. 


Corpus Christ~ TX 78410 

Phone;:; (361) 241- 1372 Fax # (361) 242-2562 


Application for Reappointment as a Fire Commissioner for 

Nueces County Emergency Services District # I 


Name: Richard W. Rose 

Address: Mailing Address 
P.O. Box 10595 
Corpus Christi, TX 78460 

Home Phone # (361 )387- I 243 

Work Phone # ----- 

Home Address 
3955 Hanrey Lane 
Robstown, TX 78380 

Cell Phone # (361)877-0566 

Pager # -------- 

Description of why you would like to be a commissioner: 

With my experience in the fire service I believe that I can be an asset to both 
the N ueces County Emergency Service District # I and the fire department. 

Job related experience that may relate to being a commissioner of an 
emergency senrices district. 

Currently reside on the Nueces County Emergencv Services District #J 

34 years with Corpus Christi Fire Department, retired as a Captain 

2-1/2 years with Refinery Terminal Fire Company 

Presently r am a field Manager for a Hunting Company 

// ~ 
~W c c.rUL 

Signature' 



Nueces County Emergency Service District #1 
11551 Leopard St. 


Corpus Christi, TX 784 J0 

Phone Ii (3AI) 241-1372 Fax # (301) 242-2562 

To: Nueces County Commissioner #1 

Attention: Mike Pusley 

Re: Letter of Intent 

This letter is to show that I Richard Rose request to remain a commissioner 
on the Nueces County Emergency Service District #1 board. 

Thank You 

Vw ~7L€ 
Nueces County Emergency Services District #1 Commissioner 



--

Nueces County Emergency Service District #1 
11551 Leopard St. 


Corpus Christi, TX 78410 

Phone;if (361) 241-13 72 Fax /.I (361) 242-2562 


Application for Reappointment as a Fire Conunissioner for 

Nueces County Emergency Services District #1 


I 

i 
I 


Home Address 	 Cell Phone # (713)501-3745 I 
i5434 CR 79 


Robstown, TX 78380 Pager #________ 


Description of why you would like to be a commissioner: 

f 

I 


Name: 	 Danny Tate 

Address: 	 Mailing Address Home Phone # (361 )387-0814 
5434 CR 79 
Robtown,TX 78380 Work Phone #(713)275-4885 

1 have served as a ESD Commissioner for 5 years and have enjoyed giving 
my ti me to the community by assisting in the management of fire protection. 
1 have enjoyed my time here and have gained knowledge and experience 
during my time here. 

Job related experience that may relate to being a commissioner of an 
emergency services district. 

I was a former Volunteer for Annaville Volunteer Fire Department from 
1989-1993. 

Served as a career firefighter for Refinery Tenninai Fire Company from 
1989-2005 


Currently communication Division Manager for a Oil Field company. 


Have served as the Treasurer for the ESD for the last two vears. 


C\~-	 J)-Jr;- ;)_~_'_._-
Signature 



Nueces County Emergency Service District # 1 
11551 Leopard St. 


Corpus Christi, TX 78410 

Phone # (511 I ) 24 J-13 72 Fax:# (311 1) 242-25112 


To: Nueces County Commissioner #1 

Attention: Mike Pusley 

Re: Letter of Intent 

This letter is to show that I Danny Tate request to remain a commissioner 
on the Nueces County Emer~ency Service District #1 board.

-' '-'. 

Thank You 

J7<>-ZT~ Id-(~-f( 

Nueces County Emergency Services District #1 Commissioner i 

i 
t 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. F.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 2

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 2.

BACKGROUND

Two (2) applications were received for reappointment for this ESD:

A. J. "Tony" Abbacchi;

Miguel Rodriguez.

DISCUSSION

Recommend making two (2) reappointments to the Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 2 for two-year

terms. These terms are effective January 1, 2012.

Attachments

N.C.E.S.D. No. 2

A.J. "Tony" Abbacchi

Miguel Rodriguez





D~c as 11 08:23p Nat-ional Business Ha"'k~ti 361393380S p. 1 

12.11/11 

ltc. Loyd Neal 

County Commiss.icmer's CoU11 

901 Leopard Street Rm, 303 

Corpus Christi Texas 78401-3697 


Dcar Judge Neal, 


Please accept this correspondence as my official tcq'ucst to be re appointed 


As a fire commissioner for Emergency District Two. Flour Bluff. Effective 


1-01-12. 


I have an avid interest in continuing my lOur with my department. Your 


Recommendation rothe commissioner's court would be greatly appreciated! 


Our district C()RlinllCS to experience gr()\,\1h and exceptional volunteers. 


We now have 14 ad"cmccd fi.t:c fighters. with 24 being certified as "':,1a1e"" certified 


EMT's as wclL We now have 310tal of 32 \'olunteers. The most to date! 


We have acquired anew pump that is the iatest stale ofthc art.in technology. 


We are performing, to budget, ,\\1th alll1ne items be at or beneath budget 


requirements. Special nok. we are now a. state certified frrst responder agency!! 


I do hope you have had the chance to view our new additions. they are too many to 


mention. Plea3e let me knew and J would be pleased to take you on tour so you 


may ~ flI'St hand the accomplishments !he team has attained. 


Thank you for the opportunity to serve thusf-P. ram with high hopes ofbeing 


appointed for another terro. 

r"" 

~(r0ury~k
M~--£~bacchi ~~ 
Commissioner ESO. 2 

President. 




12/6/11 

To: Judge Neal 

Nueces County Court House 

901 Leopard Street 

Re: Letter of Consideration 

Judge Neal 

Hello, my name is Miguel Rodriguez. I have was member of the Flour Bluff Volunteer Fire Department 

for nine years from 1982-1995. I have been a Nueces County Precinct 4 Constable for 14 years and now 

a CCISD Police officer. I am certified Arson investigator as well. I am very interested in staying on the 

Board of Commissioners. I feel I would be an asset to the current Board of Commissioners by bringing 

my years of service and experience making a more well-rounded Board of Commissioners with my 

knowledge and past experience. I appreciate your consideration and look forward to hearing from you. 

, 




MIGUEL A. RODRIGUEZ 

637 Cladde S1reei Corpus Christ\, 11. 78418 


Phone: ;3(1) 937-3170 Call: (361 ) 765-4636 Pogal": (Ut) 224-3846 


Obj~ctive: 

Qualirtcations: 
Certifications: 

Employment 
History: 

Profmitpal 
Membrnhlps: 

Commendations & 
Service Awards: 

Education & 
Tnlininl! 

Language; 

Seekir.g So ;::,o~ition where I may use my education, training, a.'ld work 
e'lq)ene.nce to make a positive contriblltion to the success of the agency 

Texas Comrrassioned Peace Officer since! 992 
Cert.ifie.d Advanced Peace Officer 
Certified Arson lnvestigatio-n by The State Fireman and Fire Marshai 

Recognized by TIle National Fire Academy ")/D J/ r~ 
Certified Leycl IT (Intermediate) Instructor by The Texes Com!llission on 

Fire Protection 
Certified Firefighter ~y The Texas Cornmis~-1un on Fife Protection 
Certified in 'reteoorrJ'llunications - n..ETSt~"'LETS Operations 

Nueces County Constable Pet.. 2 Corpus Christi, Texas 
Deputy COIlMaltle to Senior Sergeant 8195 - Present 

Nueces County Constable Pet 2 Corpus Christi, Texas 
Reserve Oeputy Constable to Chief of Resen'e Unit 6/93 - S/9~ 

Nueces County Fire District #Zi 
Flour Bluff Volunteer Fife Departme7lt Corpus Christi. Texas 

Voluntee.r Firefighter to full time employee 3/83 - 10189 
IUdio Dispntcher, 1- Asst. ChiefiArson Investigator 10/89 - 8195 

Fraternal Or-d~.r O~Polke since 1993 
Chairma.""1 of the Fraternal Order of Police Board of Trustees 
Blue Knights. Motorcycle Law EDiorcement Club 
Texas Narcotics Officers Association 
Texas Gang InYe3tigators Associatioo 
Texas Fireffiiin and Fire Marshal's Association 
Iionorary Mc/noer ofNueces County Fire District #2 

Letter of Ccmmendetion - City ofPort Aransas Police Ch1ef01/97 
Letter of Commendation-Deputy cf The Year - Const Polston 12194 
SelVicc Award - Constable Polston Pet #8 12/93 
Service Award· T.R.I.P. Cento- 12193 
Service Award - Flour BluffISD 12193 
Ou::stanomg Performance - Floc, BluffFiIe Dept. - Chief Philp 02195 
Outstandir:g Pe.cfurmance· Flo\.!! BluffFire Dept.-Chief Scott 7194,12192 
Citation Award - Nueces CO'.Jnty District #2 - Chief Scott 121&'9 

Over 1 ,.:.'tOO TCLEOSE hours - Certificates aVf.ilab\e upon request 
CerJfica1e ofHigb Schoo! Equivalency. G.E.D. - Del Mar College 1989 

EnglishlSpanish - Read a.rlo Write fluently 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. G.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 3

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 3.

BACKGROUND

One (1) application was received for reappointment to this ESD:

Wanza Treybig.

DISCUSSION

Recommend making reappointments to the Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 3 for two-year terms.

These terms are effective January 1, 2012.

Attachments

ESD No. 3

Wanza Treybig





v' 

RECEIVED 

DEC 19 2011 
IDYD ~JEAL 

B~ounprr::: Nueces County, TexasDecember 16,2011 


Samuel 1. Neal, Jr. 

901 Leopard Street, Rm 303 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


Dear Judge Neal, 


I, Wanza Treybig, am interested in being reappointed as Fire Commissioner for Nueces County 

Emergency Service District 3. As a Fire Commissioner for the past three terms, I have helped our 

ESD become stronger as one united entity. I am eager to listen to suggestions from the citizens 

within our district and will take the necessary steps to help in finding a solution or to rectify a 

possible situation. 


This position will give me the opportunity to become more involved within our community. 

I am a firm believer in giving back to our fellow neighbors, and this is a commitment I would 

like to continue. 


Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at (361 )739-4308. 


Sincerely, 


t/~~~ IWanza Treybig 

t 
,f, 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. H.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 4

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 4.

BACKGROUND

Two (2) applications were received for this ESD:

Geoff Atwood;

Donald Wayne Herrmann.

DISCUSSION

Recommend making two (2) reappointments to the Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 4 for two-year

terms. These terms are effective January 1, 2012.

Attachments

N.C.E.S.D. No. 4

Geoff Atwood

Donald Wayne Herrmann





Nueces County Emergency Service District #4 


Application to Renew My Position as a Commissioner 


Name: Geoff Atwood 

Address: 5888 Hidden Valley Loop 
Sandia, TX 78383 

Home Phone # (361) 387-8745 

Work Phone # (361) 885-7107 

Cell Phone # (361)438-3002 

Description of why you would like to be a commissioner: 

I am serving on the ESD Board for Nueces County Emergency Services 
District #4 for the last four years. Currently I hold the board president 
position. I strongly believe we all should try to improve the communities we 
live in, and serving on this board to give back to the community I live in. 

Job related experience that may relate to being a commissioner of an 
emergency services district. 

Served with the Annaville Volunteer Fire Department for 15 years 

Served on NCESD # 1 board for 7 years 

Texas Department ofHeath certified Paramedic for 10 years (1990-2000) 

For the last 23 year I have worked for Refinery Terminal Fire Company. 
With the last 9 years held the position ofFire Chief. 

RECEIVED 


DEC 19 LOn 
!..Ovo N~Al. 

~ JudQO. 'wo'" County, .. 
ay 4:L: 



4977 CR83 Phone 361-387-7819 

Robstown TX, 78380 FAX 361-767-3474 

Email dwherrmann@herrmann.sfishfarm.com 

Donald Wayne Herrmann 

December 14, 2011 

Judge Loyd Neal, Jr 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303 

Corpus Christi TX 78401 

Dear Judge Neal: 

1have served on the Nueces County Emergency Service District #4 for the past two years and would like 

to continue to serve on the board. I feel I have learned a lot about the service that ESD4 provides and I 

am very qualified to continue and to make a significant contribution with my service. I have lived in the 

Banquete/Bluntzer area and have been part of the community all of my life. 

Thank you for your time and I look forward to my serving on the ESDU4 Fire Commissioners Board. 

Sincerely, 

nurJi~/j11?Wrv 
Donald Wayne Herrmann 

mailto:dwherrmann@herrmann.sfishfarm.com


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. I.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 6

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 6.

BACKGROUND

Two (2) applications were received for reappointment for this ESD:

Virginia Davila;

Donny McNair.

DISCUSSION

Recommend making two (2) appointments/reappointments to the Nueces County Emergency Services District No.

6 for two-year terms. These terms are effective January 1, 2012.

Attachments

ESD #6

Virginia Davila

Donny McNair





RECEiVED 


November 23, 2011 NOV 18 2011 llOZ 8' "ON 
Mrs. Virginia Davila 
1449CR63 A 
Bishop, TX 78343 

C', " ~IEAL 
County Judge, t lu::,:"", County, Texas 

By ~(b 03I\J3~3~ 

Honorable Samuel L Neal Jr. 

If I may take a moment ofyour time, I would like to introduce myself to you. I have re~ided in 
District 6 for 25 years. I live in Petronila, and have taught fourth grade at Petronila Elementary 
for the last 10 years. I am actively involved in our community and a member of St. Vivian's 
Catholic Church. My primary field of interest is helping with and coordinating fundraisers. For 
example, last year I helped with the Ambulance Service Bar-B-Que fundraiser as well as our 
church's yearly Fish Fry fundraiser. I also coordinated a Turkey Plate fundraiser to help a local 
family whose son was battling a rare form of lung cancer. My proudest moment last year was 
when I helped a boy scout earn his Eagle Badge. I have also held various offices with our 
school's PTO. Volunteering is a very important part of our lives. In fact, my husband served on 
the Bishop CISD School Board for 10 years. 

When we moved to Petronila 25 years ago, we moved into a community that became our second 
family. Our years here have been wonderful. For this and many other reasons, I want to 
continue doing whatever I can for this community. I hope you will consider me for the position 
ofAssistant Treasurer for District 6. It would be an honor to serve on the board. Ifyou have any 
questions or concerns, please call me at (361) 387-1307 or (361) 815-1135. Thank you for your 
time. 

Sincerely, 

Virginia Davila 



• 


VIRGINIA DAVILA 
1449CR63 A 

Bh..op, TX. 78343 

Tel: lfIl-387·1307 Cell: 361-81S-U3S 


E.ail: oinky.davtla74@gmail.colD 


OBJECTIVE: 

N-....:a Co_ty E.......cy Service District 1# 6: _.at t....arer 


WORK HISTORY: 

Te.eilerI4d1lrade 

DEC 20 2011 
1..0'(0 NEAL. 

County Judge, Nuooels County, Texas 
BV~ 

Petro.'" EIe.aeatuy lIi8laop ClSD 
Robetowla, TX. 78380 

A...... 1993 to 1M: Teadlernr-- Inde 
Seale Jr. H" RISD 
Robltoww. TX. 78380 

EDUCATION: 

Del Mar C.... 
AlIOdIat. decree 

TX. A III M Ullivenity orCo..... Ciliud 
BadleIon "Fee i. edacadoB 

MEMBEBSBIPS: 

I_e beea .. aeet.e member at St. Viviaa'. Catr.ouc CII.n:It. I lened ... S_lIday aool 
c.dIer for 1 yn. I bYe IIlelped witII aU ...ad.....,.. UIOdated witll oar di.rell. 

I.".. a mUlber of oar adIooII FFA o.....ization for oyer 13 )'no •• _"eeI 011 the 1JeoI.... 
CI.b. I HIped ....._ varioaI fa.ad.......... 

I aft abo Wp ......i:r.e ......... fudrailen laclt as "Pe..... for Patlft1Jl,'" MRelay f.r 

ute.," Mlfuya fer Toa.," aad care ....kaCII ror 1ervtc.lDen ltado•• ewe....... 


Ia 1010, IspolllOl'ld Auv. Clark. a bay Ieoat, oa Itia qaes. to .... Ida E.aaJe Scoat ........ I 
aIIo orpaized • special t\t1ld1'1l.iler for oa. orour local yo..... ,,110 " .. batdbla cucer &lid 
aaodler ,...railer to purc:ll.ue aeeded supplies for oar lellool 

http:purc:ll.ue
mailto:74@gmail.colD


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street 
Room 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

December 13,2011 

Dear Judge Lloyd Neal, 

REceIVED 

DEC 18 Z011 

I 

I 

I 


I 

f 
t 

Please find attached my resume for a renewed appointment to the Nueces County 
Emergency Services District #6 Board of Directors. 

I would appreciate consideration for continuing to serve on this board. I am a very 
outgoing person and interact well with other people. As a member of this board, I will 
continue to bring a focus on teamwork and building this most important and vital I 
emergency care for our community. In this short year, we have made tremendous strides 

t 

to enable this service to continue and have many more challenges ahead of us. I consider 
this coming year to be of the utmost importance in implementing the directives we have 
set for delivering this service. Our work has just begun and I would very much like to 
continue to work with this board. 

I would like to thank you in advance for considering my application. 

Sincerely, 

Donny McNair 
POBox 456 
Driscoll, Texas 78351 



Objective 

Experience 

Skills 

References 

Donny McNair 
P.O. Box 456, Driscoll, Texas 78351 
(home) 361·387-9738 * (cell) 361-816-7350 

To continue to service on the Nueces County Emergency Services 
District #6 

McNair Farms Driscoll, Texas I 
Own and operate my own business f 
Specialize in Ag Risk Management 

McNair Farms Driscoll, Texas 

\
Owner and operator 1974-present 
Farm and manage over 15,000 acres of farmland in 4 counties 
Supervise 13 full time employees 
Responsible for all marketing of commodities 
Active Community Member is all areas served by District #6 
Served on multiple farm industry Board of Directors (Valco, Driscoll 
Grain Elevator, Driscoll Co-op Gin, Gulf Coast Co-op, etc.) 
Board Member and owner of Chapman Ranch Gin 
Served on many community and church Board of Directors 
Held offices on nearly all boards 

Proven ability to work effectively 
Self-starter, task oriented individual 
Very outgoing personality for favorable marketing skills 
Computer literate 
Negotiation skills and experience in cultivating productive practices 
Over 35 years in a business related industry 
Holds current licenses regarding agriculture chemicals and applications 
Very familiar with Driscoll-Bishop-Petronila area 

Available upon request 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. J.           

Meeting Date: 01/04/2012  

Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District.

BACKGROUND

Two (2) applications were received for the N.C. Rural Rail Transportation District:

Robert G. Huff;

Larell E. Meischen.

DISCUSSION

Recommend making one (1) appointment/reappointment to the Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District

to the remainder of a two-year term ending in October, 2013.

Attachments

N.C. Rural Rail Transportation District

Robert G. Huff

Larell E. Meischen





RECEIVED 
Robert G. Huff 
5818 St. Andrews Drive NOV 15 2011 
Corpus Christi, TX 78413 

LOYD NEAL BobHuffTX@mac.com 
CQunty Judge, f\;utlces County. Tex.asBy__~______ 361-442-4992 

November 14, 2011 

Samuell. Neal, Jr., Nueces County Judge 
Attn: Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District 
901 Leopard, Room 303 
Corpus Christi. TX 78401 

Dear Judge Neal: 

I am pleased to submit my resume and this letter of interest for appointment to the 
Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District. 

During my forty-year railroad tenure, thirty years were in management, where it was 
necessary to have a thorough understanding of the day-to-day railroad operations. 

I welcome the opportunity to discuss how my skills and experiences in the railroad 
industry can help Nueces County. I plan to spend the rest of my life enjoying life in the 
Coastal Bend, and look forward to seeing how my skills can benefit my community. 

Sincerely, 

i 


I 
i 

I 

Enclosures: Resume 

mailto:BobHuffTX@mac.com


ROBERT G. HUFF BobHuffTX@mac.com 

5818 Saint Andrews Drive 3611 442-4992 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78413 

OBJECTIVE 

To share my experience in the railroad industry, where providing superior customer service, with focused 
interest in safety and within budget, was paramount. 

EXPERTISE 

• 	 Change Agent 
o 	 Established Rule ofthe Day procedure to enhance employees' knowledge of operating rules 

and their understanding ofhow these rules relate to safety and economical train operations. 
o 	 Functioned quickly as trainmaster in foreign (non-company) territory. 
o 	 Served as pilot for trains in Chicago, St. Louis, Kansas City and Houston. 
o 	 Taught office employees to run engines and switch cars for possible strike duty 

• 	 Management Skills 
o 	 Capable of organizing daily, weekly and monthly activities 
o 	 Have worked as trainmaster with up to 500 miles ofterritory. 
o 	 Train crews - Ability to detail required work and outcomes (i.e. daily job briefings). 
o 	 Derailment crews Coordinate activities between Maintenance of Way Department, 

Mechanical Department and Operating Department to fmd the cause, to correct the problem 
and get the railroad running a quickly as possible. 

o 	 Dispatchers - Work with Dispatchers to coordinate online work of trains with minimum or no 
delays to through freight and passenger operations. 

• 	 Decision Making Ability 
o 	 Railroad day-to-day operations. 

• Coordinate customers' needs with railroad's need for maximwn efficiency. 
o 	 Derailment clean up. 

• 	 Have supervised derailments from 1 car to 55 cars, helped determine cause, and 
assisted in getting the railroad back to normal operations as soon as possible. 

• 	 Customer Communications 
o 	 History ofopen and thorough communication with customers. 

• 	 Have worked with customers to understand their railroad service needs, and to let them 
know they were the reason the railroad was there. 

o 	 Understand importance of recognizing and meeting customer needs. 
• 	 Attended many regional grain meetings with shippers, representing the railroad. 
• 	 Former and current railroad customers have written the General Managers' offices 

expressing their appreciation. 
o 	 Continuous emphasis on safety - Recognition for excellent safety records. 

• Bloomington, lllinois-- Two years, eleven months without injuries. 
• Austin, Texas -- Recognition from Texas State Railroad Commission. 



Robert G. Huff, Page 2 

WORK HISTORY 

Texas Mexican Railway 
• 	 March 1998 joined the Texas Mexican Railway in Corpus Christi as Trainmaster and implemented 

regular safety and rules meetings. For the year of 1998, the Texas Mexican Railway was awarded the 
Silver Harriman Award. 

Union Pacific Railroad 
• 	 January 1997 continued working in Bloomington, Illinois as Trainmaster as a result of the 

takeover/merger between the Union Pacific and the Southern Pacific. 
Southern Pacific Railroad 
• 	 August 1979 joined Southern Pacific Railroad as Trainmaster in Houston, Texas. 
• 	 March 1980 transferred to Austin, Texas as TrainmasterlRoad Foreman of Engines. 
• 	 January 1983 transferred to Jefferson City, Missouri when the Southern Pacific acquired trackage 

rights on the newly merged Union PacificlMissouri Pacific Railroad from Kansas City to St. Louis; 
responsible for opening and operating the new Southern Pacific office as TrainmasterlRoad Foreman 
ofEngines. 

• 	 August 1990 transferred to Bloomington, Illinois as Trainmaster. Opened Southern Pacific office 
after they acquired trackage from St. Louis to Joliet, and trackage rights from Joliet to Chicago. 

Rock Island Railroad 
• 	 1961 - 1979. Started as a firemen and locomotive engineer working out of Eldon, Missouri between 

Kansas City and St. Louis. In 1969 promoted to Trainmaster at Little Rock, Arkansas. Transferred 
to EI Dorado, Arkansas (Trainmaster); St. Paul, Minnesota (Trainmaster), Herrington, Kansas 
(Trainmaster), EI Reno, Oklahoma (Trainmaster), Liberal, Kansas (TrainmasterlRoad Foreman of 
Engines) and Estherville, Iowa (TrainmasterlRoad Foreman ofEngines). 

INTERESTS 

• 	 Experienced traveler, have current passport 
o 	 Have traveled throughout the United States, Mexico, Canada and 34 countries in Europe. 
o 	 Have traveled to Poland as a hobby for the past 14 years to operate steam locomotives under 

the guidance ofa Polish engineer, on scheduled passenger and freight trains. Fees are used in 
part to help maintain Polish Railway (PKP) steam engines. 

• 	 Extensive collection of European beer glasses. 

EDUCATION and TRAINING 

Central Missouri State University, Warrensburg, Missouri, two years of business studies. 

Rules Training Classes (both as instructor and trainer) 

Derailment Prevention, Fact-Finding and Investigation 

Texas Department ofInsurance - Regional Safety Summit Spring, 2010 (3 day) and Fall, 2011 (1 day) 




10/27/201L~ 13: 4"3' . 3612899137 CC GRAIN PAGE 02 

CORPUS CHRISTI GRAIN COMPANY 
100 Talbert - Corpus Christi, Texas 78406 

Phone: 361 289-0782 Fax #: 361 289-9137 p, 0, Box #9340 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78469 


Manager: Larell E Meischen 

October 27,2011 

Samuel L Neal Jr., Nueces County Judge 
Attention: Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District 
901 Leopard t Room #303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Dear Sir, 

I Would Like To Submit My Application To The NIJeces County Rural Rail Transportation 
District. Thank You For Your Consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Larell Meischen 
Manager, Corpus Christi Grain Company 

Cc Resume Attached 

E-Mail: ccgrainOsbcglobal.net 

10/2712011 Page #1 

http:ccgrainOsbcglobal.net


10/27/2EH 1.. 1~ 49' • 3612899137 CC GRAIN PAGE 03 

(:; Phone: 361 289-0782 

CORPUS CHRISTI GRAIN COMPANY 
100 Talbert - Corpus Christi. Texas 78406 

P. O. Box #9340 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78459 

Fax": 361 289-9137 

Manager. Larell E Meischen 

Education: 

Employment: 

# ...._ .... 

College Graduate Texas A & I University 1974 

Grain Business For 40 Years. I Have Been Manager For Corpus 
Christi Grain Company For 35 Years. I Am Well Versed In The 
Grain Business. We Receive And Ship Grain By Rail. I Am 
Familiar With The Rail Rates, Rail Service &The General Working 
Of The Railroads. I Have Also Fanned And Ranched In The 
Coastal Bend For The Last 25 Years. I Have A Good Knowledge 
Of Agriculture And General Business As Well. 

E-Mail: ccgrain@Sbcglobal.net 


1012712011 Page #2 


mailto:ccgrain@Sbcglobal.net

	Agenda
	Item1.D.01.  November 30, 2011
	Item1.E.01.  Certificate of Recognition - James Castleberry, retiring, Sheriff's 
	Item1.E.01._Att1_Castleberry certificate
	Item3.A.  Regular Check Registers
	Item3.A._Att1_ckreg 12-9-11
	Item3.A._Att2_ckreg 12-15-11
	Item3.A._Att3_ckreg 12-16-11
	Item3.A._Att4_ckreg 12-19-11
	Item3.A._Att5_ckreg 12-21-11
	Item3.A._Att6_ckreg 12-30-11
	Item3.B.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.B._Att1_Manual Check Register
	Item3.C.  Boon Chapman
	Item3.C._Att1_BoonChapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_Special Motions List
	Item3.D._Att2_Special Motions backup
	Item3.E.  Payment of PCard Purchases
	Item3.E._Att1_Pcard 
	Item3.F.  Summary of Revenue Reports
	Item3.F._Att1_Summary of Revenue Reports
	Item3.G.  Tax Deeds resale
	Item3.G._Att1_Bids received for Tax Resale properties
	Item3.H.  Ratify execution of a contract for broadband service with Time Warner Business Class
	Item3.H._Att1_Time Warner contract-library
	Item3.I.  Execute a one year extension with Amendment No.1 for IFB No. 2869-10 Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Type D PG 64-22 with Bay Ltd. 
	Item3.I._Att1_IFB 2869-10 Amendment 1
	Item3.I._Att2_IFB 2869-10 contract
	Item3.J.  Ratify Westlaw Agreements for Law Library
	Item3.J._Att1_Westlaw Summary
	Item3.J._Att2_Westlaw 1
	Item3.J._Att3_Westlaw 2
	Item3.J._Att4_Westlaw 3
	Item3.J._Att5_Westlaw 4
	Item3.J._Att6_Westlaw Maintenance Agreement
	Item4.A.01.  Appointment of Tax Assessor-Collector
	Item4.A.01._Att1_Ronnie Canales Resignation
	Item4.A.01._Att2_Alex Garcia
	Item4.A.01._Att3_Robert Gonzalez, RPA
	Item4.A.01._Att4_Kevin Keischnick
	Item4.A.01._Att5_Velma Perez
	Item4.A.01._Att6_John Sendejar
	Item4.A.01._Att7_Bill Tinney
	Item4.A.02.  Report on the Appraisal District from David Berlanga
	Item4.A.03.  Audit Reports
	Item4.A.03._Att1_CCL 5 Guardianship Audit
	Untitled.PDF.pdf
	DC Clerk Crt 5 Audit Rpt Final

	Item4.A.03._Att2_Special Engagement Audit of District Clerk
	Item4.A.03._Att3_District Clerk Registry Audit
	Untitled.PDF.pdf
	DC Clerk Audit Report as of 12-5-11 updated peg

	Item4.A.03._Att4_District Clerk's response to audit
	Item4.A.04.  District Clerk's Response to Audit
	Item4.A.05.  Texas RioGrande Legal Aid - FY10_11 Report
	Item4.A.06.  Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid Contract for Legal Services for Low Income Residents
	Item4.A.06._Att1_Texas Rio-Grande Legal Aid Contract
	Item4.A.07.  Gov-Pay Agreeement with Tax Office for Credit and Debit Transactions
	Item4.A.07._Att1_Gov-Pay Agreement
	Item4.A.08.  Agreement with the Texas General Land Office for Beach Cleaning Reimbursement
	Item4.A.08._Att1_Summary
	Item4.A.08._Att2_Resolution
	Item4.A.08._Att3_Application
	Item4.A.09.  Juvenile Case Manager Rules
	Item4.A.10.  Guidelines for Community Use of County Courthouse Common Areas
	Item4.A.10._Att1_Guidelines adopted Dec. 17, 2008
	Item4.A.10._Att2_Guidelines effective July 27, 2011
	Item4.A.11.  Application Procedure for Civil Service Commission
	Item4.B.01.  Water Sample Analysis Contract with GLO
	Item4.B.01._Att1_Water Sample GLO contract
	Item4.C.01.  Grant Agreement for FY12 Home Delivered Meals Program
	Item4.C.01._Att1_E-mail Notification of Award
	Item4.C.01._Att2_Sample FY2012 Grant Agreement
	Item4.C.02.  Hazard Mitigation DR-1999-TX Grant Application Submission
	Item4.C.02._Att1_Grant Application
	Item4.C.03.  Submission of FY12 Emergency Management Performance Grant application
	Item4.C.03._Att1_2012 EMPG Guide
	Item4.D.01.  Regional Parkway Presentation
	Item4.D.02.  Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements-Change Order No. 3
	Item4.D.02._Att1_Change Order No. 3
	Item4.D.03.  County Road 69 and 52 Street Improvement-Change Order No. 2
	Item4.D.03._Att1_Change Order No. 2
	Item4.E.01.  Consider making a request for competitive bids for an Energy renewable project at the Central Garage and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish
	Item4.E.02.  Accept a donation from Regional Transportation Authority (RTA) of a 2003 Ford 150 pickup.
	Item4.E.02._Att1_RTA donation
	Item4.E.03.  Consider making a request for competitive bids for Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4 and publish a notice
	Item4.F.01.  Budget Change Order _5
	Item4.F.01._Att1_Budget Change Order list
	Item4.F.01._Att2_Budget Change Order backup
	Item4.F.02.  Project Budget Change Order _43
	Item4.F.02._Att1_CapitalProjectBudgetChangeOrder List No.43
	Item4.F.02._Att2_CPBCO No. 43 BackUp
	Item4.F.02._Att3_1915 CO's Spread Sheet
	Item4.F.02._Att4_1917 CO's Spread Sheet
	Item4.F.02._Att5_1918 SECO - EnergyEfficiencyProjects Spread Sheet
	Item4.F.03.  Personnel actions of a  budgeted nature
	Item4.F.03._Att1_Temp list _306
	Item4.F.03._Att2_Temp List No. 306 backup
	Item4.F.03._Att3_Frozen List No. 008 list
	Item4.F.03._Att4_Unfreeze list _629 list
	Item4.F.03._Att5_Personnel Changes 12-9-11 list
	Item4.F.03._Att6_Personnel Changes 12-16-11 list
	Item4.F.03._Att7_Personnel Changes 12-22-11 list
	Item4.F.04.  Change in Title of Coastal Parks Fund 0181
	Item5.A.  Hire outside counsel in civil action v. Merscorp, Inc.
	Item6.A.  Nueces County Bail Bond Board
	Item6.A._Att1_Nueces County Bail Bond Board
	Item6.B.  NC Beach Management Advisory Committee
	Item6.B._Att01_NC Beach Management Advisory Committee
	Item6.B._Att02_James R. Dinn, MD
	Item6.B._Att03_Donald M. Feferman
	Item6.B._Att04_Patricia M. Eisenhauer
	Item6.B._Att05_John D. Garcia, PE
	Item6.B._Att06_James C. Gibeaut, Ph.D
	Item6.B._Att07_Gabrielle Hilpold
	Item6.B._Att08_Diane LaRue
	Item6.B._Att09_Debbie Lindsey-Opel
	Item6.B._Att10_Frederick J. McCutchon
	Item6.B._Att11_Orlando Ortiz, PE
	Item6.B._Att12_Gregory H. Smith
	Item6.B._Att13_Linda Strong
	Item6.B._Att14_Anne Williams, CFM
	Item6.B._Att15_Lawrence A. Young
	Item6.C.  Nueces County Civil Service
	Item6.C._Att1_NC Civil Service Commission
	Item6.C._Att2_Jason Floyd
	Item6.C._Att3_Paul Grivich
	Item6.D.  Nueces County Historical Commission
	Item6.D._Att1_NC Historical Commission
	Item6.D._Att2_Rene Glover 
	Item6.D._Att3_Christine Reiser Robbins
	Item6.D._Att4_Laura L. Rogers
	Item6.D._Att5_Kathy Wemer
	Item6.E.  Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 1
	Item6.E._Att1_ESD No. 1
	Item6.E._Att2_Richard Rose
	Item6.E._Att3_Danny Tate
	Item6.F.  Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 2
	Item6.F._Att1_N.C.E.S.D. No. 2
	Item6.F._Att2_A.J. _Tony_ Abbacchi
	Item6.F._Att3_Miguel Rodriguez
	Item6.G.  Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 3
	Item6.G._Att1_ESD No. 3
	Item6.G._Att2_Wanza Treybig
	Item6.H.  Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 4
	Item6.H._Att1_N.C.E.S.D. No. 4
	Item6.H._Att2_Geoff Atwood
	Item6.H._Att3_Donald Wayne Herrmann
	Item6.I.  Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 6
	Item6.I._Att1_ESD _6
	Item6.I._Att2_Virginia Davila
	Item6.I._Att3_Donny McNair
	Item6.J.  Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District
	Item6.J._Att1_N.C. Rural Rail Transportation District
	Item6.J._Att2_Robert G. Huff
	Item6.J._Att3_Larell E. Meischen

	Project Title: 
	Project No: 
	Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements: 
	Owner: 
	Nueces CounY: 
	Contractor: 
	Garrett Construction Company Inc: 
	I Amount Added by this Change Order: 
	I 2oooooo: 
	Original Contract Days: 
	120: 
	Previous Days Added: 
	NEW: 
	DESCRIPTION: 
	ITEMRow1: 
	UNITProject Bid as Lum Sum: 
	UNIT PRICEProject Bid as Lum Sum: 
	QUANTITYProject Bid as Lum Sum: 
	ITEM COSTProject Bid as Lum Sum: 
	QUANTITYProject Bid as Lum Sum_2: 
	ITEMS COSTProject Bid as Lum Sum: 
	ITEMRow2: 
	UNITProject Bid as Lum Sum_2: 
	UNIT PRICEProject Bid as Lum Sum_2: 
	QUANTITYProject Bid as Lum Sum_3: 
	ITEM COSTProject Bid as Lum Sum_2: 
	QUANTITYProject Bid as Lum Sum_4: 
	ITEMS COSTProject Bid as Lum Sum_2: 
	ITEMRow3: 
	Project Bid as Lum SumRow1: 
	UNITRow3: 
	UNIT PRICERow3: 
	QUANTITYRow3: 
	ITEM COSTRow3: 
	QUANTITYRow3_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow3: 
	ITEMRow4: 
	Project Bid as Lum SumRow2: 
	UNITRow4: 
	UNIT PRICERow4: 
	QUANTITYRow4: 
	ITEM COSTRow4: 
	QUANTITYRow4_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow4: 
	ITEMRow5: 
	Project Bid as Lum SumRow3: 
	UNITRow5: 
	UNIT PRICERow5: 
	QUANTITYRow5: 
	ITEM COSTRow5: 
	QUANTITYRow5_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow5: 
	ITEMRow6: 
	Project Bid as Lum SumRow4: 
	UNITRow6: 
	UNIT PRICERow6: 
	QUANTITYRow6: 
	ITEM COSTRow6: 
	QUANTITYRow6_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow6: 
	ITEMRow7: 
	Project Bid as Lum SumRow5: 
	UNITRow7: 
	UNIT PRICERow7: 
	QUANTITYRow7: 
	ITEM COSTRow7: 
	QUANTITYRow7_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow7: 
	ITEMRow8: 
	Project Bid as Lum SumRow6: 
	UNITRow8: 
	UNIT PRICERow8: 
	QUANTITYRow8: 
	ITEM COSTRow8: 
	QUANTITYRow8_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow8: 
	ITEMRow9: 
	Project Bid as Lum SumRow7: 
	UNITRow9: 
	UNIT PRICERow9: 
	QUANTITYRow9: 
	ITEM COSTRow9: 
	QUANTITYRow9_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow9: 
	ITEMRow10: 
	Project Bid as Lum SumRow8: 
	UNITRow10: 
	UNIT PRICERow10: 
	QUANTITYRow10: 
	ITEM COSTRow10: 
	QUANTITYRow10_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow10: 
	ITEMRow11: 
	Project Bid as Lum SumRow9: 
	UNITRow11: 
	UNIT PRICERow11: 
	QUANTITYRow11: 
	ITEM COSTRow11: 
	QUANTITYRow11_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow11: 
	ITEMRow12: 
	Project Bid as Lum SumRow10: 
	UNITRow12: 
	UNIT PRICERow12: 
	QUANTITYRow12: 
	ITEM COSTRow12: 
	QUANTITYRow12_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow12: 
	ITEMRow13: 
	Project Bid as Lum SumRow11: 
	UNITRow13: 
	UNIT PRICERow13: 
	QUANTITYRow13: 
	ITEM COSTRow13: 
	QUANTITYRow13_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow13: 
	ITEMRow14: 
	Project Bid as Lum SumRow12: 
	UNITRow14: 
	UNIT PRICERow14: 
	QUANTITYRow14: 
	ITEM COSTRow14: 
	QUANTITYRow14_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow14: 
	ITEMRow15: 
	Project Bid as Lum SumRow13: 
	UNITRow15: 
	UNIT PRICERow15: 
	QUANTITYRow15: 
	ITEM COSTRow15: 
	QUANTITYRow15_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow15: 
	ITEMRow16: 
	Project Bid as Lum SumRow14: 
	UNITRow16: 
	UNIT PRICERow16: 
	QUANTITYRow16: 
	ITEM COSTRow16: 
	QUANTITYRow16_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow16: 
	ITEMRow17: 
	Project Bid as Lum SumRow15: 
	UNITRow17: 
	UNIT PRICERow17: 
	QUANTITYRow17: 
	ITEM COSTRow17: 
	QUANTITYRow17_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow17: 
	ITEMRow18: 
	Project Bid as Lum SumRow16: 
	UNITRow18: 
	UNIT PRICERow18: 
	QUANTITYRow18: 
	ITEM COSTRow18: 
	QUANTITYRow18_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow18: 
	ITEMRow19: 
	Project Bid as Lum SumRow17: 
	UNITRow19: 
	UNIT PRICERow19: 
	QUANTITYRow19: 
	ITEM COSTRow19: 
	QUANTITYRow19_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow19: 
	ITEMRow20: 
	Project Bid as Lum SumRow18: 
	UNITRow20: 
	UNIT PRICERow20: 
	QUANTITYRow20: 
	ITEM COSTRow20: 
	QUANTITYRow20_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow20: 
	ITEMRow21: 
	Project Bid as Lum SumRow19: 
	UNITRow21: 
	UNIT PRICERow21: 
	QUANTITYRow21: 
	ITEM COSTRow21: 
	QUANTITYRow21_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow21: 
	ITEMRow22: 
	Project Bid as Lum SumRow20: 
	UNITRow22: 
	UNIT PRICERow22: 
	QUANTITYRow22: 
	ITEM COSTRow22: 
	QUANTITYRow22_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow22: 
	ITEMRow23: 
	Project Bid as Lum SumRow21: 
	UNITRow23: 
	UNIT PRICERow23: 
	QUANTITYRow23: 
	ITEM COSTRow23: 
	QUANTITYRow23_2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow23: 
	ITEM COSTRow24: 
	QUANTITYRow24: 
	ITEMS COSTRow24: 
	Project Title_2: 
	Project No_2: 
	IFB No 286010: 
	3: 
	Date of Contract Award: 
	November 1 2010: 
	Original Contract Amount: 
	21054915: 
	 2000000: 
	 1829840: 
	Less Contingency: 
	0: 
	24884755: 
	DateRow1: 
	Date: 
	Date_2: 
	undefined: 
	undefined_2: 
	CounyRoado521merocentsPR6507: 
	undefined_3: 
	undefined_4: 
	undefined_5: 
	8: 
	g: 
	10: 
	undefined_6: 
	12: 
	13: 
	undefined_7: 
	14: 
	16: 
	undefined_8: 
	18: 
	undefined_9: 
	1: 
	2: 
	undefined_10: 
	Net Change: 
	undefined_11: 
	undefined_12: 
	undefined_13: 
	NIttA: 
	undefined_14: 
	undefined_15: 
	8y: 
	undefined_16: 


